-~

\_

COMMITTEE
Friday, 11th May, 2012

10.00 am

~

ENVIRONMENT, HIGHWAYS AND WASTE CABINET

Darent Room, Sessions House, County Hall, Maidstone

Council







Kent

County >
Council

AGENDA

ENVIRONMENT, HIGHWAYS AND WASTE CABINET COMMITTEE

Friday, 11 May 2012, at 10.00 am Ask for: Karen Mannering
Darent Room, Sessions House, County Telephone: 01622 694367
Hall, Maidstone

Tea/Coffee will be available 15 minutes before the start of the meeting

Membership (12)

Conservative (10): Mr D L Brazier (Chairman), MrJ R Bullock, MBE, Mr N J Collor,

Mr M J Harrison, Mr W A Hayton, Mr C Hibberd, Mrs J P Law,
Mr R F Manning, Mr C P Smith and Mrs E M Tweed

Liberal Democrat (1):  Mr M B Robertson

La

bour (1) Mr G Cowan

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS
(During these items the meeting is likely to be open to the public)

Webcasting Notice

Please note: this meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the Council’s
internet site — at the start of the meeting the Chairman will confirm if all or part of the
meeting is being filmed.

By

entering the meeting room you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of

those images and sound recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes. If you do not
wish to have your image captured then you should make the Clerk of the meeting aware.

A1
A2
A3
A4

A. Committee Business
Introduction/Webcasting

Substitutes
Election of Vice Chairman

Declarations of Interests by Members in items on the Agenda



A5
A6

B1

B2

D1
D2
D3
D4
D5

Minutes of the meeting on 29 March 2012 (Pages 1 - 2)

Dates of future meetings

The Committee is asked to note its meeting dates for the remainder of 2012 and
for 2013

4 July 2012
20 September 2012
15 November 2012

10 January 2013
23 April 2013

19 June

19 September
14 November

All meetings are programmed to start at 10.00am

B. Key or Significant Cabinet/Cabinet Member Decisions(s) for
recommendation or endorsement

Kent Minerals and Waste Local Plan - Mineral Sites Plan and Waste Sites Plan
Consultation at 'Preferred Options' Stage (Pages 3 - 244)

Environment, Highways and Waste Forward Plan - current entry (Pages 245 -
248)

C. Monitoring of Performance

None

D. Other items for comment/recommendation to the Leader/Cabinet
Member/Cabinet or officers

Cabinet Member's and Corporate Director's Update (Oral Report)
Member Highway Fund Update (Pages 249 - 254)

Management of Roadworks (Pages 255 - 260)

The Olympics and Keeping Kent Moving (Pages 261 - 352)

Current progress with the actions in the draft Freight Action Plan for Kent (Pages
353 -402)

E. Policy Framework document(s)

None

EXEMPT ITEMS

(At the time of preparing the agenda there were no exempt items. During any such items

which may arise the meeting is likely NOT to be open to the public)



Peter Sass
Head of Democratic Services
(01622) 694002

Wednesday, 2 May 2012
Please note that any background documents referred to in the accompanying papers

maybe inspected by arrangement with the officer responsible for preparing the relevant
report.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem A5

KENT COUNTY COUNCIL

ENVIRONMENT, HIGHWAYS AND WASTE CABINET
COMMITTEE

MINUTES of a meeting of the Environment, Highways and Waste Cabinet
Committee held in the Council Chamber, Sessions House, County Hall, Maidstone
on Thursday, 29 March 2012.
PRESENT: Mr D L Brazier, MrJ R Bullock, MBE, Mr N J Collor, Mr G Cowan,
Mr D S Daley (Substitute for Mr M B Robertson), Mr M C Dance (Substitute for Mrs J
P Law), MrMJHarrison, MrW A Hayton, Mr C Hibberd, Mr R F Manning,
Mr C P Smith and Mrs E M Tweed
ALSO PRESENT: Mrs P A V Stockell
IN ATTENDANCE: Mr P Sass (Head of Democratic Services)

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS

1.  Membership
(ltem 1)

The Committee noted its Membership as set out on the agenda.

2. Election of Chairman
(Item 3)

Mr M J Harrison proposed and Mrs E M Tweed seconded that Mr D L Brazier be
elected Chairman.

Carried

Page 1



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 2



Agenda ltem B1

Decision No: 12/01878

From: Bryan Sweetland, Cabinet Member — Environment, Highways & Waste
Paul Crick - Director Planning and Environment

To: Environment, Highways & Waste Cabinet Committee
Date: 11 May 2012
Subject: Kent Minerals and Waste Local Plan - Mineral Sites Plan and Waste

Sites Plan Consultation at ‘Preferred Options’ Stage

Classification: Unrestricted

Summary:

This report summarises the progress that has been made on the preparation of the
Kent Minerals and Waste Local Plan documents and explains why it is now
necessary to carry out a county wide consultation on the preferred options for both
the ‘Mineral Sites Plan’ and the ‘Waste Sites Plan’.

Recommendation:
Members of the Environment, Highways & Waste Cabinet Committee are asked to

endorse the commencement of the 8 week consultation on the Mineral Sites Plan
and Waste Sites Plan at ‘preferred options’ stage commencing on 28 May 2012.

1. Introduction

1(1) The preparation of the Kent Minerals and Waste Development Framework
(MWDF) (now the Kent Minerals and Waste Local Plan (MWLP")), is a statutory
requirement. The Localism Act 2011 and the newly published National
Planning Policy Framework (March 2012) retain the requirement for County
Councils to prepare policy plans for minerals and waste developments. Work
on the emerging suite of minerals and waste plans commenced in Spring 2010
and has been progressing well since then.

1(2) A cross party Informal Members Group, chaired by David Brazier steers the
preparation of the minerals and waste plans.

1(3) The Kent MWLP will consist of three main documents supported by a range of
evidence base topic papers, a Sustainability Appraisal, a Habitats Regulation
Assessment and a Strategic Flood Risk Assessment. The three main minerals

' The National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012) requires Mineral Planning Authorities
to prepare Local Plans which should have the objective of contributing to the achievement of
sustainable development.

Page 3



and waste plan documents being prepared, which will contain policies and site
allocations are:-

(a)The Minerals and Waste Plan (formerly the Core Strategy);
(b) The Minerals Sites Plan; and

(c) The Waste Sites Plan

Financial Implications

The Kent Minerals and Waste Policy Planning Team are preparing the Kent
MWLP documents in-house and co-ordinating the various rounds of
consultation. The maijority of the evidence based topic papers that inform the
preparation of the plans (including the Strategic Flood Risk Assessment) are
also being prepared by the team. Only the accompanying Sustainability
Appraisal report, the Habitat Regulations Assessment and an updated technical
waste needs assessment report have been prepared by consultants.

The consultation will involve arranging a series of stakeholder meetings and
drop-in sessions in community halls around the county during June 2012. A
limited number of hard copies of the main documents will be printed for
distribution around libraries, gateways and for distribution at the stakeholder
events and drop-in sessions. CDs containing all of the consultation documents
and the evidence base will be distributed to our key stakeholders and KCC
elected members. The consultation documents will be available on-line on the
Kent.gov.uk planning web pages and the Kent minerals and waste planning
policy consultation portal. The total costs for the consultation including the hire
of the venues, printing of consultation documents and CDs is estimated at
£6.5K, which will be funded from the Minerals and Waste Planning Policy
team’s revenue budget.

Bold Steps for Kent and Policy Framework

The preparation of the Minerals and Waste Local Plans contributes significantly
to two of the aims of Bold Steps for Kent, these are helping the Kent economy
to grow and putting the citizen in control.

The Kent Minerals and Waste Development Framework is identified in the
Constitution (Appendix 3) as a policy document being prepared by the Council.
It also identifies that separate documents are being prepared for the Mineral
Sites Plan, the Waste Sites Plan and the Core Strategy.

Report to Cabinet Committee

The MWLP is both a long term strategy and a land use plan, which will contain
planning policies and site allocations for all economic minerals in Kent and all
waste streams for the whole of the plan period up to the end of 2030. Its
preparation is separate from KCC'’s role as Waste Disposal Authority (WDA) for
household (municipal) waste. It is also distinct from KCC'’s role as Planning
Authority in determining minerals and waste planning applications.

Page 4



4(2)

4(5)

The MWLP will become part of the statutory development plan, alongside the
District Council Local Plans. Once the MWLPs have been through an
independent examination process, they will need to be adopted by the Council.
After adoption, all future minerals and waste applications will be assessed
against their policies and site allocations.

Previously in 2010 and 2011, reports to Environment, Highways and Waste
(EHW) Policy Overview and Scrutiny Committee (POSC) have been presented
regarding progress on the minerals and waste plan making process and
seeking approval for earlier consultation stages. The last report to EHW POSC
was in April 2011 prior to the consultation on the Mineral Sites Plan and Waste
Sites Plan at ‘Options’ stage and the Core Strategy at ‘Strategy and Policy
Directions’ consultation.

The May 2012 consultation will ask for views on the preferred options for
minerals and waste sites required to meet Kent’s needs up to the end of 2030.
The preferred options have been derived from an on-going, thorough site
assessment process which compares the need for each type of facility against
the site proposals. The preferred options are considered to be the best, most
sustainable and deliverable solutions for Kent’s minerals and waste needs for
the plan period. The waste needs assessment update report includes small
quantities of Londons waste. The volume calculations for London’s waste to be
included in Kent’s need assessment have been based on South East Plan
evidence and policies.

The number of responses received during the minerals and waste plan
consultations held during 2011 (excluding petitions) was as follows:-

Consultation Web based Total responses
responses

Core Strategy - Strategy & Directions 219 655

Minerals Sites - Options 324 1705

Waste Sites - Options 405 1059

Supplementary Site - Options 78 362

Total: 1026 3781

4(6)

The revised programme for the Core Strategy (Minerals and Waste Plan) and
the sites plans is set out below. This timetable has been agreed with
Government as part of the Kent Minerals and Waste Development Scheme
(December 2011).

Page 5



Revised Timetable for the Core Strategy (Minerals and Waste Plan)

Consutlltatl_o_n on scoping &l September / October 2009 M
sustainability appraisal

‘Issues’ Consultation (Reg. 25) September / October 2010 %]

Strategy & Policy Directions
Consultation (Reg. 25) LTINS 2 M

Publication & Pre-submission

Consultation (Reg. 27) September/October 2012

Submission (Reg. 30) November 2012
Pre Hearing Meeting January 2013
Examination Hearings March 2013
Receipt of Inspectors Report July 2013
Estimated Date of Adoption September 2013

Revised Timetable for the Mineral Sites Plan and Waste Sites Plan

Call for Sites May to October 2010 |
Publication Of Sife Options May 2011
Consultation
Publication of Supplementary Site
Options Consultation STElb 2R M
Policy Directions Consultation
(Preferred Options) May-July 2012
(Reg 25)
Publication & Presubmission
Consultation (Reg 27) B 2
Submission (Reg 30) November 2013
Pre Hearing Meeting January 2014
Examination in Public Hearings March 2014
Receipt of Inspectors Report May 2014
Estimated Date for Adoption September2014

4(6) Delaying the consultation now would have a knock on effect with regard to all of
the later stages of plan making. It is also normal (good) practice not to consult
over the school summer holidays hence the recommended start date of late
May.

4(7) Itis important that ‘sound’, up to date plans are prepared and adopted by the
Council as soon as possible, as the NPPF requires Planning Authorities to have
NPPF compliant plans in place within 12 months of its publication (ie by March
2013). If this is not achieved, when local authorities determine planning

2 A ‘sound’ plan is one which is positively prepared, justified, effective and consistent with national
policy.

Page 6



4(8)

4(9)

5.

5(1)

6.

6(1)

7.

7(1)

applications, due weight is to be given to relevant policies in existing plans
according to their degree of consistency with the NPPF (the closer the policies
in the plan to the policies in the NPPF, the greater the weight that may be
given). Kent is currently relying on saved ‘old’ style local plan policies dating
back to 1986 (brickearth), 1993 (construction aggregates) and 1998 (waste). It
is likely that the ‘saved’ policies from these plans will become less relevant for
determining planning applications as the implications of the NPPF become
clear. Without a suite of adopted, modern local plans, there is a risk that
speculative applications come forward with the associated risk of high costs
being incurred by the Council at public inquiry. In addition, there is a risk of
fines being levied upon County Councils arising from infraction procedures in
relation to non compliance with the plan making requirements within the EU
Waste Framework Directive.

Printed copies of the draft mineral sites plan and waste sites plan at ‘preferred
options’ stage will be made available to members of this Cabinet Committee.

The consultation process will comply with the statutory requirements of the
Planning Acts and associated regulations. Under of the 2004 Planning &
Compulsory Purchase Act, KCC must prepare a Statement of Community
Involvement (SCI) for all its planning functions, setting out how individuals,
groups and organisations will be involved in the planning process. The revised
SCI was adopted in January 2011. It commits KCC to make information
accessible to everyone, to consult at formative stages and to prepare
consultation reports summarising the responses to the various consultations.
All people and organisations with an interest in minerals and waste in Kent are
updated regularly on plan making progress. There are currently over 2000
people and organisations registered on the MWLP database.

Conclusions
It is important that the Council expedites the preparation of the Kent Minerals

and Waste plans. The next stage of the plan making process is to consult upon
the ‘preferred options’ for the minerals and waste site plans.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Cabinet Committee agree to the commencement of
the 8 week consultation on the Mineral Sites Plan and Waste Sites Plan at
‘preferred options’ stage commencing on 28 May 2012.

Background Documents

The Draft Mineral Sites Plan and Waste Sites Plan at ‘Preferred Options’ Stage
(May 2012) (both circulated before the meeting);

Page 7



7(2) The Minerals and Waste Local Plan Evidence Base Topic Reports (all previous
and new updated MWLP reports and the reports listed below will be added to
the kent.gov.uk/mwdf web pages to coincide with the commencement of the
consultation;

7(3) The Consultation Commentary reports summarising the results of the previous
consultations;

7(4) The Mineral Sites Plan and Waste Sites Plan Sustainability Appraisal Report;
7(5) The Mineral Sites Plan and Waste Sites Plan Habitats Regulations Assessment;

7(6) The Mineral Sites Plan and Waste Sites Plan Strategic Flood Risk Assessment;
and

7(7) The Mineral Sites Plan and Waste Sites Plan Equalities Impact Assessment

Contact Information

Name: Lillian Harrison

Title: Minerals and Waste Planning Policy Manager
Tel No: 01622-221602

Email: lillian.harrison@kent.gov.uk

Page 8



Ayuno)

&..ﬁ /.\H.c wv—

MA

<

. y UMDY oy VIRFSVM PUV S[IUW Jo aanin) oy Jof buuv)d

yJomawe. yuawdo)arag 3)SeM pue sjedaulpy Juay

3

i

L i

il 4
=0 T
G

Y

o
| ML




Page 10



.vm ............................................................................................................................................. Uv>l— nAD _ < wmmh<v wco_wcmﬂxm ahmjo UU>|— ”mN mﬂ._w

Nm.................................................................................................................................................................................... _O%Ez,.é&m_zgmcewig_m
Qg odes ‘oxid sewan o eoslpy pus I

g oden wemzoy TR

G weuoed 1661 ‘wie uoos i O

G coue orcic RN, o
e oo ‘orsuep sud puss oo "

L sumsabyue. ouu Nl

G sueys ‘05507 o S uiouns TG

L weuuo N deun ‘07 ous

G roruusudilo . < ¢, o
O oupsmou. ‘oucANETTT IR .. o

L Y . A
. S— coS PUES 1OS
O - S— onGIS PUE PUBS

suondQ paliajald :S9}IS [eJaUI

w ......................................................................................................................................................................................... Q“E wﬂ_w m:o_ﬂgo Umi—t—whw(—l m
fp —————————————————————————————————————— ABojopoyla\ JusWISSaSSY 9SG S|IBdUIN 2
L uononposu| |

1 R SUOIBIASIGQY

Page 11

[1I9Uno) AJuno) jJudy



NN ................................................................................................................................................................................................... @DEOOﬁCN\Sw .UHI_ >N>>EOO._m @@ mu._m

E........................................................................................................................................................................................ egegﬁ.e_m%%en__me_éés_m
G sopsion ‘ereres eugsnpu Anaieies TR 2 e
G 1Broioauond ‘mones 3 suereis idmor T
g ronieq e sersooos TR
g sons orebesBumed IR uooes 21
G .y .. > A
L S oo, I o 1
GG opsuy “worsuepea upue SN pOOMION :0p SHS
Y — cous K215 01
G o A .
Y OO, o oL o
L LBUUoL *oUS SOBKBI 6 SIS
G sorsur TR | . ospBIEd 6L, Slis
S . . S— cous UpeosoUs
e . (W S
S o8y Bupeow T pus enynouBy 10 S8S HEUS 8
SO Y. - csrusy uewes 105 59S HIEUD 2
G A
Y A— couS pUES BOIS
. S cous (ouorsBe) yoox poUshin

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy

Page 12



Nm ............................................................................................................................................................................................. mc_-w-x_o .:o_w:wﬁxm ELN—JG m:_hm—-_o ".VN wﬁ_w

;.............................................................................................................................................. _%3.mszt_%mm.s__?S_mcﬁmeasogjnmﬁ_m
DG Bures ‘wlBBABeung :eodil
G suneyauue R
. 5
Qg ., .
G A S
g dsoipunc W
g e B e o0 o2 1S
s ol .
Q. A
g wors T o 2L o
Y BuLIEYD ‘peoy AOPONId 10 OUS
) .
Qe soassify uorsEIIR,  £ere oBeyuLIH 1 S
S A B0 oue uorsig i< oue
Y B e “wiied SIEIPOOM i OUS
Y Beeiio0 1B rsom tisg 6BpOT SPIOWY i€ OUS
. % A——— conS Poresolly UON

pa}eo0||y UON :S9}IS S|eJaul\

Page 13

[1I9Uno) AJuno) jJudy



°°F ...................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... aﬂwwo_w <
saolpuaddy

mm ............................................................................................................................................................................................................ mc_.-“f—o .Eh““ V—o_sc Q_Q—.—OQ "°°F mﬁ._w

e cho._. .E.._Nn_ xXeg je pue :Z6 9IS

NO ............................................................................................................................................................................................... m—.—_.—m—.—o nAN mﬂmm;v Ehmso m:_-—ﬁso umw mﬂ_w

@m ............................................................................................................................................................................ ENF—H-—“:O .E-—mm -—OCNE :on—.__s_ "—‘w m“—._w

mm ......................................................................................................................................................................................................... Emswhw>mm nahmzc E“F—whw>mh— now wﬂ_w

.vm ............................................................................................................................................................................................................................... @=h°£ﬂ>m .wCOﬂWCNE__n_l HGN wu._w

mm .............................................................................................................................................................................. :U_;UCNw nQC_E 0F—OH.WQ_L.-_I— F_m—.—o.-onso_m "wN wﬁ_w

Page 14

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy



wnuue Jad sauuo} uol||iN edjw

SIS SJIIPIIM [B8007] SM1

9AJI9SaY ainjeN |00 N1

Aoyiny Buluued a1sep VdM y}Jomawel juswdojaaa |ed07] 447

wnuue Jad sauuo| ed) Juswissassy ajebalbby [e207] AVAl

}salaju| oynusIdg |eloads Jo SIS ISSS 8J18Wo|y W
9UO0Z UOI}08)0ld 82I1n0S ZdS IoUN0D Auno) jusy 010)}

Baly uoI09)0Id |eloadsg vdS Juswssassy uolje|nbay sieligeH VYH

}S8J8)U| UOI}BAISSUOD) dINjeN JO S1S IONS S9|21Yd/\ Spoos) AnesH AOH
JUBWISSBSSY YSIy poo|4 d16ajens vy4S sweisAg uonewloyu| olydeiboan) SI19
JUBWISSOSSY |ejuswuoliAaug o1bajens v3as sol0adg pejosjold ueadoing Sd3
JUSWNUOA Jusiduy pa|Npayos NVS dllgnd ul uoljeuiwex3y di3
UOIIBAIBSUOY JO Baly |e1oadg VS a)sep\ wody ABisug M3
|lesiesddy Ayjigeure}sng VS 3)SE\\ [BLISNPU| PUB |BIDIBWIWOYD 18D

sa)Ig |ed160j0a9) juepodw| Ajjeuoibay SOl 9)SE\\ UOIBABOXT pUE UOII|owa ‘UooNJISuo) 300
Kaaing aoueupiQ SO sue|d uonoy Asiaaipolg dvdg

9AIBSaY ainjepN |euoneN NN ealy Juswabeuey Aylenp Jiy YNOV

ylomawel Aojjod Buiuueld [euoneN 4ddN Aneag |einjeN BuipueisinQ jo ealy daNoOV
yJomawel juswdojaaaq d)Sep) pue sjessully | 4aMIN uoday Bulojuol |enuuy HAY
Ajioyiny Buluue|d sjelaulpy VdIN Juswissassy ajeudosddy \VAVA

Page 15

[1I9Uno) AJuno) jJudy



suoneirnaIqqy

Page 16

14v¥q uoneynsuo) suondQ pailajaid - ue|d SelS [elaulp

[1I9uno) AJuno9 judy



‘s|iejap Jayliny Joj sjessulpy JayiQ pue seyebalbby uononisuo) uo siaded oido) aseq souspine ay) 983 L

"SUOIjeD0||e 8IS |eul) 8y}
Buluiwia)ap Ul JUNOJDE. OJUI USYE) 8 ||IS |[IM 8BEe)S uoie)NSU09
snoineld ay) 1B paAl@dal Sjuswwod |y ‘|euod uone)nsuod
Ino uo saunuo paysiignd aq |Im suonejussaidal || 8L

XX L3N sy

auojsplep

lleH Ayunod

9SNOH BJOIAU| JOO|{ PUOISS

JuswiuoJiAnug pue Buluue|d
wea] 4aMIN 01 Sjluswwod Jnokjsod e

1o ‘JAAOD JUSY@IPMW 0} SJUSWWOD INOA [lews e

suondo-jaid_ui/pdp-Uitu/[eHod 5N ACD JUaY JJNSU0Y//-01y
Je |edod uoneynsuod Jno ybnoiyl BuIUO JUBWIWIOD e

:suondo Buimoljoy sy} ybnolayy bunum
Ul JUBWINOOP UOIIB)NSUOD SIY) Ul S8)IS s|elaulw ay] Jo Aue uo

JUBWIWOD UBD NOA “Z1L0Z AInf pagz uo wdg 03 110z Aely Yigz
uo weg WoJy syoam ybia 4oy und ||IM UOIRBYNSUOD By /'L

"S9)IS Pa)ed0||B-uoU 8y} UO SJUBWIWOD
ayew osje Aew noA ‘juswdojoAsp |eJdulw 1o} S8)IS palisaid
ay} Jo AjjIgeuns ayj UO SalUNWWOD [BO0] JO Sidquidaw pue
SJap|oysye)s ||e Wody SMalA Bujaas si jlouno) AjunoD ayl  9°L

LPOAJOAUI 386 | ued MOH
"pa1eoo||e usad Jou sey alis yoea Aym

suoseal ay) Jo Alewwins e pue dew 8IS B YIIM Jaquinu aouaiajel
aus Aq Ajjeouswinu pa)si| ale sa)s pajedo|je-uou ay| G|

"Sjuswalinbal
Buiuue|d yesp oywads ays Aue Jo sjielsp yym dew ays e Aq
paluedwoooe os|e ale suondo patiayald "8}s 8y} UO SUOISN|OU0D
[leJano ay) snid ‘(Y3S) Juswissassy |eluawuoliaug oibsiens pue
sonssi buluue|d Aay ‘lesodoud ayj Jo sjielap Atewwns yum adAy Aq
1IN0 }8s aJe ;suoldo patiajeld, ayl ( v.co_HEon [eJaulw jo pouad
SIy} Joj AJunoD 8y} Ul puewap pue \a_qa:m JO S|9A9| pajewl}se ay)
pue sjuswadinbai Aoijod Buluueld uo paseq ‘QE0g 10 pud 8y} 0}
uay ul adAy jesauiw yoes 1o} uoisinoid Alessadsu ayy apinoid 0}
po109|9s Usaq aAeY UoljeJapIsuod 1oy suondo passjeidayl L

"oMm] Jaydeyd ul punoy aq ued s|Ie}ap JaYLN} ‘SjuswISSasse
Buiuue|d o0y 108lgns usaq sey ajis A1aAT "poajeoo||e Jou ale SalIs
ay} Jo yoiym pue suondo pauisjaid alse sjesodoid 8yis |etsulw
3y} JO YoIYyM 1IN0 S}8S JUSBWINOOP UONBINSUO0D MdU SIY| €|

‘JuUsWINO0p uole}Nsuod suondo Alejuswsa|ddng
Jayuny B Ul pue SjUBWNOOp uone}nsuod suondp 8IS
9]SEA\\ pue s|elaull\ iesedas omy ul Aljsnpul pue slaumopue|
wou sjesodoud 8)is 9)sem pue sjelsuiw ayj Jo ||e paysiignd
[1ouno) AJUN0D JUdY L1 0Z Ul “ssad0.d uoneynsuod olgnd abeys
9aly) e Jo ued puooas ay) sI abeys suondQ paisjeidayl  Z'L

‘ue|d salIs
S|eJaullAl S,J1ouno) AJUno JUdY Ul UOISN|OUL JOJ PBIBPISUOD 8( O}
LLOZ PUe 0L0Z Ul ,S8)S Joj |[eD, e 0] paplwgns aJam sjesodoud
als ay| ‘(seyebaibbe pajohoas pue Aiepuodas Buipnjoul) sayis
uoneuodwi pue Buissadsoid ‘uonoelIXe |eJauIl UO SMIIA INOA
SOJAUI UOI}B}INSU0D SuoidQ paltiajald SelS sjedaul oyl L)

Juoneynsuod suondQ paliajaid S9)IS S|etaully ay) Ssi Jeym

uoI3ONPOJIU|

Page 17

[1I9Uno) AJuno) jJudy



XOSEJUSWSA[OAUI AJIUNWIIOD/31SEM pUB S[BJoUllWjuay Ul buluue[d/buiuue[d pue JUSWUOIIAUS YN ACD JUSY MMM//-.ONY WO} S|gejleny g

pue 18qo)o0 Usamiag uoneynsuod suondo sayg Alejuswaddng
ayl AqQ pamojo) ‘110z 1snbny pue Aepy usamiaq jJuswWOD
10} 9|gejieAe ‘sjuswinoop suondQ 8US B)SeAN pue S|elaul
ajeledas ay) ul paysl|gnd alam paAladal SIS 8y} JO S|ie}ap ay |
"LLOZ Joawwns Bulnp pjay sem sa)s 10} [|eD puodas Y '0£0z pue
210z usamjaq padojansp aq p|nod 1ey] Sa)Is 9|gelns Jwqgns o)
sJiaumopue| pue siojelado pajiAul Ajlewo} Iounod Alunoy Juayj
alaym (0 L0z 1290300 0} Ae) poliad ,s8)IS 10} [|BD, 83U} Sem ue|d
S8)IS S|eJaully ay) jo uoneledald ayy Jojuiod Buiueys sy €1L°L

MdIABY pue Jioday Buliojiuop jenuuy

JUBWIBAJOAU| AjUuNWIWIO) JO JUBWIBYE)S

VIS / jesieiddy Ayjiqeure)sns pue aseg aodusping

sjasu| pue
dej\ sjesodoud ajsepn

sjasu| pue
dep\ sjesodo.ud sjesaulpy

ue|d ue|d
S9)IS 9)Sep S9JIS [eJSUlN

ABajeu}g 2109 3)SeA\ pUE S|eJdul

(z) TUSWSAOAU] Ajunwwon
JO JUBWalelS S,[1Iouno) AJUNO) JudYy| Ul pajuswnoop sI ssasoud
3] 'Juswnoop |euly 8y} 8ouUaNjul 0} UOIJB}NSUOD JBp|oyayels
pue Ajunwwod 1oy Ajlunuoddo ayy sejesodiooul pue sabels
uolne}NSuUod snoueA salinbal ssadoud bunjew ued ay]  zZL°L

"'SMmoys ajisoddo
uwinjod 8y} uo wedsbelp sy se ‘sjuswnoop Bunioddns |eionss
pue ue|d SolS d)SeA) 9Yl ‘Ue|ld SBUS S|esaully ay) ‘Absjens
910D OJSEM\ pue Ss[elsullN 8yl sspnpul 4AMIN SUL  LLTL

JAMIN
3y} jo Hed wuoy |Im ueld s8)S s|esauly peydope 8yl  0L°)

Lue|d Sa)IS S[elaully a3 S! Jeym

"ue|d SIS Ss|elauly
ay) Jo abejs 1xau ay} Joj siseq Aoijod ay) wioy [Im ‘paydope
90UO0 ‘Yoiym Absiel1S 8109 a)Sep) PUB S|eaull\ 8y} UO pasnooy
aq [|IM MIOM Bwiueaw a8y} u| ‘€10g Jeqwajdag 1o} pajnpayos
Ajuaiind sI ue|d ©}S S|eJBUIlN YeJp 8yl U0 UOle}NSU0D
"SJUBWILIOD uoneynNsuoo pue Aoljod buluueld [euoneu oy sebueyd
‘saroljod ABajens 8100 81Se)\) pue S|elaull\ 8yl UOIBIapISUoD
ojul Bunjey ‘pasedasd oq usy} |m (8beys uoneyNSUOD
uolssiwgns-ald 8y)) uUe|d S98)IS S|eJdull 8yl JO UOISIOA
yelp a8yl "ssaoo0ud juswssesse a)is bBulob-uo sayy Jo Ued se
sosuodsal ay} buisiiewwns uodal Aiejuswiwod e aledald pue
SJUBWILIOD |[B 81.||02 ||IM wea)] (4aMIN) YHomawel 4 Juswdojers(
91SB\\ PuB S|elaulj\ 8yl ‘pasojd Sey UOIEe}NSU0D 8yl d82uQ

;abeys Jxau ayj si Jeyp
“JUBWINOOP UoNe)NSuod suondo

paliajald ueld SolS aisep)\ diesedas ay) ul paysiignd usaq
aAey salls Juswabeuew ajsem Joj suondo padigjeud 8yl  6°L

Page 18

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy



‘AeMpa|\ Ul S8)IS 81SeM pue |eJaulw 10} paau ay) ssalppe
(M YJomawel4 uswdojaraq [eoo] Aempay 8y “Buyew ueld
wua) Buoj umo s)I 1o} 8|gisuodsal si yoiym Ajuoyine Aiejun e si
Aempa|\ "Juayj JO eale aAljessiuiWpe 8y} slonoo uedsiyl  8L°L

‘ABajeng a10)
3y} UI N0 18S se 0£0Z JO pua ayj 0} dn jusy| Jo} sjuswalinbal
8y} uodn puadap ||Im pajeoo|je sa)s Jo Jaqwinu [euly 8yl /L°L

‘(pasodoud si ays ay) aiaym ueld 1ou1SIp 8y} "8°1) YJomawel 4
JuswdojaAs(g |eo07 JueAs|al ayy ul saijod sy} pue Absjens
2109 9)1Se)\\ pue sjelauly paydope ay) ul saioljod Juswabeuew
juswdojerep a8yl uodn pessasse aq M suoneoldde
Buiuue|d || "uoneoo| jey} ul Juswdojaaap asjuelenb jJou SBop
uonedo||e a)Is e ‘1oAaMOH "aoe|d aye) 0] A|a)1| 81e sjuswdojanap
s|lesoulw ainjny ataym Apuspl M syuswnoop ayl (0£02Z
JOo pua ay} 0} dn) pouad ue|d ay} Jo uoneiInp ayj Jo} S82IN0Sal
[eJauiw apinoad M yoiym jusy 1noybnodyy says pajeoo|e
uleluod |Im ‘paydope aouo ‘ueld SO)IS S|eJaulN 8yl  9L°L

‘Ae|n

leyd

‘pUES BOI|IS

yuesyolg e

00y paysniy e

‘[AeIS) pue pueg dieys e
‘pueg jjos o

:Buipn[oul $801N0Sa. [BJBUIW 2ILIOUODS JO A1SLIBA B JBPISU0D
pue sajis buionpold syebalbbe psjphoal pue Alepuooss ‘salis
uojepodw [elsuiw apNjoul [|IM UB|d 8}S s[eJaulN 8yl  SL°|

102 Jequieides uondopy
¥10¢ UdJeiN al|gnd ul uoneulwex3

€10¢ J1oqUIBAON uoissiwugns

€10¢ Joquiydes uoIssIWgNg-aid

z10z Reiy suondQ pa.iajeid
L1L0Z 1890100 suondo Aseyuswsiddng
L10Z Isnbny - Aepy suondo
010z 4290100 - Ae|y sa)Is 1o} |[ED

"a]ge1 Buimo||0) 8Y) Ul N0 18s aJe sajep Jabie) pue
ue|d Selg s|elauly ay) Jo JuswdojgAasp sy uisabeisay| 1L

‘s|iejop
uoneynsuod ays |eulbo ay) Jo awos 0y sabueyd jueoyiubis
pue sjesodosd 8je| uodn pa}NSUOD YdIYmM ‘L0z Jaquadsaq

Page 19

[1I9Uno) AJuno) jJudy



XOSE'SOJIS JO] |[B0/oSeq o0UOPING/OISEM PUE S[BJoulll/jusy Ul Duluue|d/buliue)d pue JUSWUOIIAUSSMACD JUSY MMM//-ANY :WOJ) S|ge|ileAe Wio4 ¢

"(4dddN) omawei4 Aoijod
Buluue|d |eUOEBN MBU BY) OJUl PASUSPUOD Uda(q sey aosuepinb

paleloosse pue sjuswalels Adljod [elaully ‘sjuswsiels Aoljod
Buluue|d jo auns ay| ‘waisAs Buiuueld ayy Jo uonesiueblioal
JUswuIloN0S) 8y} Jo led se pamalnal useq Ssey ueld
S8)IS s|esaull\ 8y} o) ueasjal Aoljod Buluueld jeuoneN Gz

‘Aa1j10d jeuoibal pue jeuoneu yjoq Aq paulanob
se ‘uawdojanap a|geulelsns Jo sajdiouud ay) yim asuepiodoe
ul @pew aq J}sSnw S$8d2Jnosal |ejaulw Jo uoisinoid 8yl Pz

Ka1j0d Buluueld

"ss900.d Juswissasse a)Is ay) Jo Lied se pa}os||0o uoljew.lojul
aYl Jo MaIAIBAO Jolg e oAb suonoss Bumojiop 8yl €72

‘wio)sAs
Bulloos e Joy paau ay) Inoyym Ajybnoloy) ais yoes ssosse
0] 9|qissod usaq sey }l [B}o] Ul S8)Is 00| punole YIAA "Senssi
jueniodwi ysew ued pue sajls buyeooje uaym palinbal sisAjeue
pajie}ap ay} aAIb jJou op spoyisw Bulods yons ey} paapisuod
Sl }] "sanuoyine awos Aq pasn se waisAs Bulioos 1o (walshs
b1 o1yes;) Buipod JnOjoo B UBAIB usaq Jou aAeYy SB)S  Z'Z

"uoljewlojul (Y4 4S) [esleiddy ¥siy poo|4 oibajens e
‘jueljinsuod

Buiuue|d Juspuadapul ue Aq uayeuapun (YYH) JUBWISSaSSY
uoneinbey sieyqeq pue (vyg) [esieiddy Ajyjigeuleisng e

"S|00YOS Se Yyons s10}dadal aAljISuUsS
JO suoneubisep |ejuswuolinue 0} Ajwixosd suleusdse
1ey} ejep buiddew (g|9) swalsAg uonewdsoyu] [eolydesbosasy o

"SUONIPUOD
SS900E JUBIND pue sasn pue| Buluiolpe ‘@ouelsip e Wodj
8IS 8} JO SMaIA 8Y) Se yons sjoadse plodal O] SUSIA 8)IS e

‘sdnoub jsalayul [eroads/Ajunwiwod pue
Sjuapisal ‘s|Iouno) ysied wolj SJUSWWOD uoneynsuo) e

‘S|1I0UN0Y) 1013s1g pue Aouaby
sAemybiH ‘pue|bug jesnieN ‘Aousby juswuolinug By se
yons ‘sa9)|NSu09 [BUIS}XS A8 WO} SJUSWWOD UOBYNSUOD o

‘ABojoaeyoly
pue sAemybiq ‘Ausieaipolg Buipnjoul  S88)NSU0D
[BUJIBIUI S,[IDUNOD AJUNOY) JUSY WOJ) SJUBSWIWOD UOHR)YNSU0D) o

"9Se( 90UBpIAS
Buiuoddns pue ABajens 8109 8)Sep) pue S[elaul\ Jelpay] e

‘Aoljod Buluue|d jeuoibal pue |euoileu JUBASIDY e

(g) 'UOTBULIOJUI ULIO} UOISSIWQNS SO)IS 10} [eD o

:JUNOJo. O)Ul UsYe)
usaq sey uonew.ojul Buimojjos sy ‘suondo ayis ay) asieidde 0}
uonewIOUI JUBIDIINS peY [1ouno) AlUNoD ay) 1ey) ainsus 0] siseq
alls AQ 8)Is B UO pale||00 Usaq BABY S)8S Blep Snouep  L°Z

ABojopoy}a\ JUBWISSISSY 9}IS S|eJdul

Page 20

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy



S0USPING-00/5SB0-00USPIAS/[BHOU MM ACD JUSY JNSU0D//-01y :WoJj 8|qejleAy G

SUONJ0-paIIoJoI0/SOMUI;[E1I00 SN A0D JUSY JNSU0D/[0NY :WoJ) S|gejleAy ¥

paAlgoal alam sasuodsal 000‘S JOAQ JUBWNO0P UOIIB}NSU0D
suondo Alejuswas|ddng Jayuny B pue SjUBWNJI0P U0 NSUOD
suondQ 8IS d1sep\ pue s|essull\ dleledas omy ul Alsnpul
WOoJ} SUOISSILIgNS 8)IS 8)Ssem pue sjelauiw 00| Ajgrewixoidde
le uo sSmalA pajiAul lounod Aunod juey LLoZ Ul ZL'Z

uone}Nsuo) algnd

asn Buussuibuz oy Ae|D

asn buussuibug
pue |eJn}nouby 10} Yieyd

sojebalbby
pajoAoay pue Alepuooag

selioe uonepodu|
yueayoug

alnjoejnuey
Juswia) Joj sjelsle|y

(pues [euysnpul) pues eolis

(pues

"}00y paysni) | Jog Buipnjoul) |oAeIS) pue pues

poliad ue|d a8y} 4o} sjuawalinbay |eJaulpy

:MOJoq 9|ge} 8y} ul pasiewwns si Ajuno)
ay} Joj pouad ue|d ayy Joj palinbais A|lddns |ejauiw JO S|OA9|
pajedionue Buipiebal uonenyis Jualind ay} JO MaIAIBAO UY  |LL°Z

(g) @SBJ 80USpIAS S}l pue Ehmqma uoIe}NSU0D
suonoaliq Aoljod pue Abejens - Absjeng o1o) disepn
pue s|eJaull 8y} Ul Ino }8s ale pouad ueld ayj 4o} sjuswalinbal
pajedionue pue suole|nNdjed ay) uo sjiejap Jayun4 ‘Aaijod [euoibal
pue |euoneu Agq pajoalip se ‘sjuswalinbal jyuegpue| |euoneu
Jo} apinoid 0] suoissiuiad Buluueld |eljauiw JO YO0)S SJudy
Aq pauiwialep Ajebie| ase pouad ueid syj Joy spesuay] 012

'sue(d |eut} 8y} Ul papnjoul aq o} Ajay)|
alow aJe s82Jn0sal |eJaulll ul sabeuoys payiuapl ay) }Josw
1By} salIs 9|qeins "aseq a2usplAs s}l pue AbajesiS 810 91Sep
pue sjeJaul|\ 8y} Ul 1n0 }8S Sk €0z Pue ZL0Z Usamiaqg juay ul
sjuswalinbal pajedionue ayj uo puadap |[IM ue|d S|eJaul| 8y} IO}
paJoapISU0d Sa)Is s|elJaulw Jo azis pue Jaqwnu ‘edliay] 62

sjuawalinbay pue UOISIAOId [eJaully Judy

‘ase(q 9ouapiAd Buipoddns ay) pue
saloljod ABajelS 8109 91SEAN pue Ss|elaull) ay} Jo JuswdojaAasp
ay} Aq pa) os|e s| ue|d s|eJaul|y [eulj BY) IO} UOOBISS S  8'Z

*0l|qnd Ul suoneulwex3 snoinaid je bunssel
BuIMO||0} B]qIPaJO puUB JUBAS|S] SUIBWAIL YdIYM ‘©9Seq adUspIne
ue Aq psuoddns ‘gzQz |Bun jusy Ul S|essulw JO uoisiAnoid
ay} buipiebal saioljod paulejuod SSY 8y 10y WISIed0T ay) Jo
Med se umelpyyim aq |Im (ue|d }se3 yinog ayy) pue|bul jo jse3
UInos ay} 1o} (SSY) Absjeng |eneds [euoibey sy ybnoyyly 2z

"uopuo] Buipnjoul uoibal yoeas Joy pue pue|bu3 Joy 1obie} Alddns
ajebalbbe |jesano ue apinoid saulepinb ay] “puelbu3 ul uoisinoid
sojebaibbe 1o} saulepinb |euolbas pue |euoneu saledaid
JUSWIUIBA0L) |BD0T PUB Saljlunwiwo’) jo Juswuedagayl 92

Page 21

[1I9Uno) AJuno) jJudy



WU US XapUl/oAnoaJIpsSIeliqey/uone[siba]/ainjeu/jusuoiAUS/No BA0INS 09//.013Y :WOoJ} 8|ge|leAe S| 8ANRoalI( Sie)igeH N3 8y} Uo uonewloju] g

XOSE[esieidde AJIIqBUIe]SNS/oSeq S0USPIAS/OISEM PUEB S[eloUlljusy Ul buluue[d/buiuueid pue JUSWUOIIAUS SN AOD JUSY MMM//-ANY :WoJj s|gejieny

TPMUWMACD JUSY MMM WO, SUIUO d|gejieAe ale shodal 8aly) Y~ 9

Aligeqold Wnipajy iz 8UOZ POo|4 UlyIM pue e
Aujigeqoid moT :| 8UOZ POO|4 UIYIM pue e

:Buipooyj burousiiedxa eale ue Jo Ajjigeqold [enuue
8y} 199|}81 yoiym sauobajeo anoy Buimol|o) sy} ojul pajeledss aq
ued Bulpooy} Jo swuo) 9S8y "eas a8yl pue SiaALl wol) Bulpooj)
Buipiebal elep spjoy osje Aousby juswuodiAug BY] 6L'Z

‘Aeme
1SayuN} 8y} S yoiym ‘¢ suoz oy dn asuessip yim Buiseasoul ‘yuiod
uoljoelIxa Jajempunolb ay) 0} eale }S8S0|0 dy) SI | 8U07Z ‘i 0)
| wouy abues sauoz 8y "UOlBUILIBIUOD WO} Ja)em Bujuup 1oy}
pasn $821n0s Jajempuno.lb 198)04d 0] Aouaby juswuoliAug By}
Aq pajeubisap sjuswiydled ale sauoZ Uolj08)0ld 821N0S  gQL°Z

‘lesodo.d
als |eJoulw AloAs o) paliuspl usaq Sey BuozZ UOI}09)0id
90IN0S 18JEMPUNOIS) puB BUOZ POO|d JuBAd|al Yyl /1'Z

UOIJEULIOJU| JUBWUSSASSY YSIY poo|4 d169jes;s

(g) 2108 SieliqeH N3 8y utjno
18S Se sjuawalinbal Yy H 8yj uodn paseq passasse a( ||IM S8)IS
asoy] (YyH) Juawssassy uolne|nbay siejigeH e 0} 10algns ale
(DVYS) uoneAlasuo) Jo sealy |e1ads Jo (YdS) sealy uoijosioid
[e10adg ‘sa)is Jeswey 0] 9SO0J0 IO UIYIM SB)IS paledo|ly 91z

(1) 0102 Jaquwialdag ul uodn payNSU0D Sem
yoiym uoday bBuidoog |esiesddy Aljigeuieisng ayj ul punoj aq
ued SaA0a[qo asay | "S8AI303[gO JIWOUOIS pUB [BJUBWIUOIIAUD

‘leloos Jo j19s e jsuiebe swiopad 8)is yoes Moy Ssasse
puE Pa]o8||02 UOIBLWIOLUI JUSLUSSASSE 8)IS 8U) UO paseq Wa)sAs
uonenjeAs ue apnpul |IM |esiesddy Aljigeureisng a8yl GL°zZ

ylomawel juswdojara
d]Se\\ pue sjesaull\ 8y} ul sueid ay) Jo ||e ale se ‘|esiesddy
Ayligeuteisns e 0} jo9lqns si ueld S9YS s[esdUIN dUL  ©L'Z

JUBWISSASSY
uonjeinbay sjeyigeH pue |esieaddy Ayjqeulelsng

"S|00YOS Sk yons siojdadsal aAlisuas a|qissod Aue
Jo Ajlwixoud ay) pue ABojoab ayis ay) ‘((SZdS) S@uoz uoios)oid
90JN0S Ja)empunols) ‘(ISSS) 1sassiu| oynualng |elpadg Jo
sallS ‘(gNOYV) Aineag jeinjeN BulpuelsinQ JO sealy ‘}|ag usals
‘6°9) suoneubisap adeaspue| |ejuswiuodiAus Agseau Aue Ajjuapl
0} buiddew g9 0} 108lgns usaq aAey Ssayis ||y ‘81ep 0} dn ale
sdew SO ayIs Bunsixa INo Jayjaym pawilijuod oS|e S)ISIA 8)IS 8y |
"9)IS 9y} JO SMaIA |eusd)xa |enuajod ay) pue sasn Buluiolpe jo
adA} pue 0} Ajlwixoud ay) ‘suonpuod pue syjuswalinbal ssadoe
papnjoul papJodal sanss| ay| ‘sydesbojoyd yym pajuswnoop
pue SuoI}IPUOd B}IS By} UO PB}OS||100 SEM UOIBUWIOUI pUE WEs)
4aMIN Y1 Aq palisin sem ayis |esaulw pasodoud Aleng €1z

Buiddey S|o pue sysIA sl

"suondQ paJtiajeld S8l |elaulp 8y) Joj sseooud
JuswiSsasse 8IS aY) JO Jed Se UONeIapISUOD OJuUl Usye) alom
pue g suodau AJejuswiwod UoIe)NSU0D OJul PASLIBLUWNS 8J9M
SJUBLLIWIOD 8] 'S88)|NSu09 A8y pue o1jgnd ay) JO siequuawl Wo.j

Page 22

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy



‘abe)s uoneoldde buluueld sy je
uoissiwiad Buiuue|d ansiyoe 0] A|oyI| 810w Seale 1998jj8 YoIym
,suondo pausjald, apinoid 0} Jopio Ul ssao0.ud aAeIs) 8y} JO
Jed se uayeuspun usaq sey siy] “1eyowoid ay} yum juswaalibe
ul pabueydo useaq BAeYy S|le}Jop pue Sallepunoq JueAd|al
aloym pue wea} 4aMIN Ul Ag pamainal usaq aAey s|esodoud
alIs paplwgns ||e ‘ssadoud Juswssasse a)isayljouedsy €72

"(2102) JuswiSSassy Sa)Ig |eJaull 6 Joded o1do] aseq aouspire
Ul usAIb aJe sseo0ud Juswissasse a)Is 8y} JO S|elep (N4 ZZ'Z

‘uoneubisap jjag usalg) ay} yum s|qiedwoosul
paJapISuod Ajuessaoau jJou ale suolelado uonoeIIXs [eiaulwl
Arejodwa) ‘JIanemoH °}jag usals) ayj ul saijjioe) buissaooud
a)ebalbbe pajohoal x Alepuooss jusuewlad mau BUIpIOAY

‘peol Jo saydjalls a|qeydasoeun uo Jo sabej|ia
ybnouy} sjuswarow Auo| Jo siequinu juedyiubis o) asu
anIb pjnom yoiym sjesodolud Buipioae ‘ylomjau peod Jolew
S,JU9)| 0} UOIIB|aJ Ul Pa}ed0| ||oM ale yoiym sayis buikyyuap] ¢

'$80JN0sal Jajempunolb
pue pue|poopl Juaouy ‘(YNT) SoAIesay ainjeN |eo0T]
‘(SANT) SBUS aMIPIIA [B207 uodn 1oedwi asiaApe Jueolyiubls
e 0} asl aAlb 0} A@YI| @q pnom yoiym says Buipiony 'z

"9JIS 8yj ulypm
$S92JN0Sal pues ay} Jo spJiy} om} dn sayew yoiym ‘[esauiw
pues eol|is juenodwi Ajjeuoneu syl Joy uondo patisjeld e si
UoIyM ‘gNOY @Y} UIypm pajenyis ‘eueT] uojbulppy Jo YLOoN
pueT 7z 9)IS SI yoeoudde siy} 0} uondaoxa auQ "susaples
pue syled OuO}SIH paJalsibos pue SUSWNUOJ Judlouy
‘so)Is Jeswey ‘sydS ‘SOQVS ‘SISSS ‘dNQOYV buipnjoul ‘sajis
pajeubisap |euoljeusaiul pue jeuoljeu uodn syoedwl asiaApe
weoiubis 0y asi anIb 01 Aj@yI] aJe yoiym says Buipiony L

:siseq Buimoj|oy
3y} UO pajos|es usaq aAey suondo pauisyald sjessuiw By}
‘UonewIojUl JUBWISSASSE B)IS 8y} Bullepisuod oy uolippe U] LZ'Z

UoI}09|9g 9}IS [esdul\ 0} yoeouddy

'S3)IS S|eJaul (VY 4S) JUBWISSaSSY YSiy
poo|4 o1bajels :g 1aded o1do] 98s s|ie}ap 104 "ulyum |ey Aayy
SOuUO0Z poo|4 8y} Buimoys salis ay} Jo yoes Joj peonpoid ussq
aney sdew ajeledss peajsul idew pajeioosse ay) uo uoneubisap
e se Jeadde jou op }nQq suoljelapisuod ays uondo pauisjaid
8y} Jopun pauiuspl aJe SauozZ poo|4 JueAsdl ayl  0Z'Z

"(eg-1 ueyy Ayjiqeqoud Jaybiy)
urejdpooj} [euolouN} 8Y} UIYIAA :dE BUOZ POO|H UIYUIM pue] e

Ajiqeqoud ybiH ‘eg sUOZ PoO|4 UIYIM puET  *

Page 23

[1I9Uno) AJuno) jJudy



000°06¢:-1

862610001 Aoning edueUPIO 'Z10T WUBL 9seqejep pue ybuidod umold @
I T 1
saljawoly 0Z oL 0

Aemdayg

siiam @bpriquny

Page 24

auojsplei

S)}eouanas
Ainqiajuen

Ol m
u 86
16 col
Jouey)
N C weysaneis
ajemg ,/
OJ@ ~ piojyeqg
¥4
66

suondQ patiajaid - S8}Ig [eldul




Ajleuonuajul yue|q ya| usaq sey abed siy|

'€

Page 25

[Iouno9) AJuno? juayy



"Juswissassy ajebalbby |eo0T Yelq :posN pue Juswuoiioddy ajebalbby uononnsuo) ;| Woday aido] [essuly (Z10Z AeN) j1ounoD AJunod Juay 0l
Juswuoioddy [euoibay gng sajebalbby uom-pue] Alewd - €N Ad1jod "sebueys pasodoid s,saiels Jo Alejaloag ay] "ueld ise3 yinos ayl (0L0Z) 3S0O 6

JO s|elsjew ajebalbbe Aue Joy syueqgpue| ajesedas Buluiejuiew
Buipnjoul ‘sejebalbbe jo Alddns sjenbape pue Apes)s e 10}
ueld o} sanuoyiny Buluueld |esaulp saanbal 4ddN @Yl /L'¥

‘|9AeIb pue pues Jo JW g SI
s|esodo.d 8)Is mau 10} Juswalinbal wnwiuiw 8y} ‘0£0z ul polad
ue|d ay} Jo pua ayj Buipnjoul pue 0} dn ‘quay| ul [9AeI6 pue pues
JO s1eak uaAes JSe9| Je JO yueqpue| 8y} uiejuliew 0} Jey} ayedipul
suole[no|es Jno ‘ainbiy Juswuonodde ediwigg’ |, sy buisn  9'p

‘'salnbl) sojes abelaAe Buljjos sy} ul sabueyo
Auapl o} Ajlenuue pejepdn aq |IIM Yy 8yl "8inby siy} uo
paseq aq al0jaJay} ||IM SUOied0||e 8)Is Ul palinbal [aAelb pue
pUES JO Junowe 8y} SALIBP 0} PasSNn SuUOlje|Nd[ed Yueqpue "plleA
sulewsal edjwg9’ | Jo ainbiy 8y} 1By} papnNoUO SI } ‘uoljew.olul
[E00] JUBA®|AJ JBYJO O} UOleIapISUOD BuIAlS) "ejep sojes
a|ge|ieAe Jo sieak ua) Jusdal Jsow ay) Jo abeliaAe ay) S}o9|jal
Aj@sojo ediwigg’ | JO [9ABID pue pues uom-pue| Joj Juswuoiodde
CIN Aollod pesinel 8y} jeyy smoys Yy Help 8yl G

(04) 9SBQ S0USpIAS BY)
JO 1ed se paledald usaq sey podal yy] Yelp v ‘suondo A|ddns
a)ebaibbe |le Buissasse ‘uonew.oul [BO0| JUBAS|SI JBY]0 pUe Bjep
so|es sieak (| Jo abelane Buljjol e uo paseq (YY) JUsWsSassy
a)ebalbby |eo07 |enuue ue aljedaisd 0} sanuoyny bBuluue|d
[eJaullN sadinbal mou 4ddN 9yl ‘edjwgg’| jo juswuolodde
ue yim |aAelb pue pues uom-pue| 1o} suolissiwiad Buluueld jo
sJeak uanss Jseg| 1k JO Yuegpue| B 10} UOISIA0Id ayew 0} |Iouno)

Ajuno) ey palsinbal g Aollod ueld S posinal Byl v

‘sjusawalinbal Ao1jod JaiJes ueyy Jamoj Ajjeiuelsgns ale pue
Juay| Ul uonenyis sajes 1sed ay} 108381 Yyoiym uoisinoid syebaibbe
uonoNIISU09 10j sjuswuoiodde Aoljod SN pasinal ay) pauoddns
sey |1ouno) Aluno) 1ua)] 'ol|gnd Ul suoneuiwexg snoiaaid je
Bunsa) Buimo||o) 8|qIpalo pue JuBAS|S] UlBWAI ‘9Seq 92USpIAS
Buiuoddns ayy ym Jsyebol @,wﬁmmw‘_m@q uoiONIISUO)
:€IN A21104 J0j sebueydo pasodoud ayj uiyiim sjielap ayj 48AemoH
"0y WsIeoo] ay} jo Jed se umelpyim aq |m sajebaibbe
uononJisuod uo ¢\ Aoljod (ueld i1se3 yinos ay)) puelbug
J0 1se3 yinos sy} Joj ABsjeng |eneds |euolbey syl £

‘so)ebaibbe pajoAoal pue Aiepuooss
pue (joAelb pue pues pabpalp duuBwW pue Y004 PaYsnid)
s|eualew pauodwi Buipnjoul ‘saliddns aAneulsye Jo Alljige|ieae
38U} Junodoe ojul aye} |aAg] AQjunod pue |euolbal ‘jeuoleu
1e sjuswalinbal [oAeI6 pue pues UOM-pue| 8y ‘JUSBWUIBAOL)
[e207] pue sanpunwwo) Ag paysiigelse ale soajebaibbe
uoloNJJSUOD J0} Sjuswalinbal ‘|aA8| |euoneu e Y 7P

sjuawalinbay Aoljod Buluueld

‘Ao1j0d Buluue|d jeuoibal pue |euoneu
JO sjuawalinbal ay) }J@aw 0} pue ‘Awoucda ay) pue Ansnpul
‘A}a100s Jo spaau ay) yoddns 03 g|ge|ieAe si sjeusiew jo Alddns
Apeajs pue sjenbape ue jeyj ainsus 0} s82Inosal |aAelb pue
pUBS UOM-pUE| JUBIDIYNS 10} UOISIACID ayew ||Im [1Iouno)) Ajunod
JU9y| "aJnjoniiseljul Jo Jiedas pue SoUBUSUIBL ‘UOIIONIISUOD
ay} Joj pue Ansnpul Buipjing ay) aAJas 03 sjelsjew ajebaibbe
Jo Alddns ejenbaspe ue si aiayy jey) jueuoduwi si ) Awouoos
[euoileU 8y} 0} uonNQUIUOD Juelodwl ue ayew selaullN L'

sojebaibby

UOIJONI}SUOY 10} [9ARIS) pue pueg UOM-pueT

Page 26

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy

0l



yJomoawel Aoljod Buiuueld jeuoneN (Z10Z YoJe) JUSWUISA0L) [e00] PUB SajiUNWWOD ||

‘speoJ a|geynsun Jo sabe|in ybnoay}
sjuawaAow A110| 8)B}HISS828U PINOM JO SJUIBIISUOD |EJUSWUOIIAUD
eoyiubis aAey sa)Is 8say] “wleq YoINY ||gnoq 00l pue
‘uoisua)xg Auenp buueyd 1/ ‘wie ybivung 69 ‘wie4 pueimaN
:Z9 ‘(uoisusix3 ui)se) Jid pues weyyb) :0g ‘peoy Asponid
0l :S8}IS epnjoul S8)IS pues }os pajedo|e uou 8yl  ZL'v

"(wie4 weH :Gz pue {wlie S||BJpOOAN {7 :8Bp0oT spjouly € :Sa)s)
Jojesado ayj Ag umelpyym osje alam sajs aaly] “(uoisusix3g
Airenp ppA :3¢/ pue ‘8loySMO||0H :9Z ‘dueT uols|id ;G :SalIs)
sulewal |eoibojoseyole juenodwl JO SS800E peod d|geynsun
‘suoljeubisep [BJUBWIUOIIAUS JOY}I JO SWJS) Ul Sjuledjsuod Jolew
aAey salis |aAelb @ pues pajedo|e uou bululewas ayl L'y

"JU)| 1SES pue Yjnos 1o} 80IN0sal
e apinoid pjnom Aemdays JO JOLISIP 8Y} UIYIM wied auuys
1e usodap pues }jos abie| e Jo uoneoo|e pasodoid ayj ajiym
‘U8 1SOM 0] pIW Ul Je|d/usals) ybnoiog pue BuleyH/weyusan
JO seale Bulonpoud pues oS 21I0}SIY 8y} punole pajesusduod
ale seale uonoelXe S9)IS pues }Jos pasodosd 8yl OLP

‘Alunod ay) Jo jsed
pue yjnos ayj 0} s|euajew uononisuod Buipiaold ul isisse |Im
yoiym Aurenp) ppA e seale uoisualxa snid Quay| }sem pue piw ul
PaeJjUSdUOD 810948} S1e SUOI}ed0||e d)IS |9AeIb pue pues ay |
"S3)IS 3JI|p|IM pajeubisap Ajjeuonjeulaiul YM pauleljsuod Ajinesy
aJe saalasal ensuluad ssauabunq sy} pue no paxiom Buiaq
0] 8S0J0 aJe Aingiajue) pue pIojysy usamiaqg AsjeA Jnois ay}
Ul Seale UOoIjoBIIXS |BuOljIpel] 8y} Ul SaAIesal |oAeIb Byl 61

JW €G°€Z :|€}0) [9ABID PUE puEs -

(3w 97| ) suoisuelxg Auenp ppAT :p-eg/ 8)S

(yw/0’ 1) uoisusx3g Auenp wie4 8)}seosuols L/ 8IS
(Jwo'2) eAQ JewweH o} Jusoelpy pueT 6y SUS
(Jwg|) wied yeo /1 dNS

(Jwg o) wieq usalg abulyjeg :Z dIS

{|J9ARIS) R pues

(Jwy0) uoisusix3 Hdpueg usais ybnolog :GoL 8BNS

(JwQ'g) w.ied suuys :/6 dNS

(Jw/ ) ebpoT 9L pue wied ybiepng :// 8)S

(Jwgg) wied |adey) :9/ 9IS

(Jwgge9 ) uoisuax3 Auenp weyue ‘spjal4 suoyog G/ NS
(Jwz/°'0) sueT uojbulppy jo yuou pueT g 9IS

(Jwgg'|) eeis3 [ewisnpu| Je|d 0} Jusdelpe pueT 9 8IS
:pueg }os

‘pouiad uejd ay} Jo} palinbal jaAeIb pue pues Jo Junowe
winwiuiw ay} spaaoxa Ajjeuibiew suoieoo||e a)is Jo isi| pasodoud
By} WoJ} dueqpue| |Bj0} 8yl °'MOJ|eq pPalsl| ale suoleoo|e
|[9Aelb pue pues uom-pue| Jo} suondo peusjeld, 8yl 8'¥

suondQ 9IS paliasaid

" JoyJew ajeledas pue Jounsip, B sey i ey} paJapisuod
Jou sI ) [9Aelb6 g pues pabpeaip euuew pue sajebalbbe
paoAoal yjoq Aq pajniisgns agq ued |9Aelb x pues dieys
UOM-pUE| 82JB2S 8I0W 8y} SY ‘pouad ue|d ayj 1o} |esauiw Jo sadhy
OM] 9S8y} Joj jueqgpue| ajesedss e ulejuiew 0} So)Is [dAelD R
pues dieys juaioiynsul Buines| pues }os J0} 819M UOIJeIapISU0D
Jo} J1ouno) Ajuno) ay) o) psajowold says jo Auolew ayy
asneoaq sI siy] ‘|oAelb g pues pue pues }os 10} sjuswalinbal
a)jeledas ojul jueqpue| |9ABI6 pue pues ||eJaA0 8y} SpIAIPgNS 0}
asodoud jou op [1Iouno) AJUNOD JUBY ‘SBIS pues oS pue [aAelb
8 PUBS U]0q 10} SpBW SUOHEIO|[e 8] [|IM 88U} BIIYM () 1o Eew
ajeledas pue jounsip e aAey yoiym Ayjenb Jo adAy oljioads e

Page 27

L

[1I9Uno) AJuno) jJudy



"jJuasaud ale sulewad Jueuodul
Jayjaym aulwis)ep 0} Auessadau Si uoljen|eAs plaly buipnjoul
Juswissasse |eolbojoseyoly ‘sallo] Ag pasn ajnol ay)
aQ pPINOM G2V dY) 0juo ssadoe Auenp) JeoidaN Bunsixe ay)
pue Auenp JedidaN juaoelpe ayj je passadold aq |IM pues
Byl "pasiwiuiw S| SSO| 9aJ} pue (pue|poom Jo pue|sselb
pIOB) JUSWUOIIAUS |BO0| 8y} yum Buidaay ul ale sjesodoud
uolelIolSal 8)IS pue paulejulew ale spiepue)s |euonelado
ybiy se Buo| os uoneubisep }@g udals) ay} Y)IM JOI)juod
A|lueSS823U J0U PINOM 8IS SIY} WO} S|elaulw JO uoljoeljxg

uoisnjouo)

‘| 8UOZ POO0|{ pue ¢ 8uozZ

ABojoipAH
UOoI198}0.1d 824N0S J8)JeMPUNOIS) UIYJIM S3l| 8)IS

‘paiajeld
SI GZY 9y} ojuo aouenua Auenp JeodidaN
3y} Jo asn -oujesy ALIo| JO S}o8Yd uonepIwiul
pue awn|oA ‘sanssi Ajojes peod ‘yipim Aemjooy | sAemybiH
pajiwl| ‘peoJ 8y} JO Bul| 81judd 8y} SS0JO 0}
sollo| Buiuiny Ja| sadinbad yoiym yipim pajwi|
JO SI GZV :91N0J SS820k 9)e)S] |euisnpul Beld

"olIs
3y} JO Yuou 8yl UIYylIM punoj usaq sey alIs abejlioH
Aierowad g|qissod e Buneoipul ‘Aispod uewoy

‘uolnjelolsal Buunp paoe|dal ag pjnoys 1eliqey
dvg puejsselb oipioe ay] 'gNOY ©Yl JO | JUSWUOIIAUT
Bumes sy} uo syoedwi 8siWIUIW 0} UONEI0)Sa. |ednyeN

pue Buppom jo Buiseyd Jopisuod 0} pasN

suoijelapisuod oy1oadg ayg

'sa)Is ueadoung Jayjo Aue ypum bunosuuod Aemyjed ou pue
alIS SIY} Woly sj0aye Jueoiiubis Aj@y| 1o} 8doos ou si aiay |
"JSea-ypou ay} 0} wy /2 Ajgjewixosdde DS pue|poop) umoq
yuoN sI a)is ueadoung jsaleapN ‘1oedwi abejliay o|qissod
)sebbns sulewas uewoy AgiesN ‘sjoedwi adeospue| 0}
uaAIb aq 1snw uoljeIapISuUod jey) suesw (wegg) Ajwixold
SH ‘gNOV SUMO( Jua) 8y} UIYIM JOU pue pausdalos [|om
ybnoyyy -aul Aemjies pue ajejse [eljsnpul ‘sbunjom [elsuiw
Juaoelpe 01 anp 9|qiIssod S}08Y8 |BJUSWUOIIAUS SAIB|INWNYD
'(Sd3) a1S po1osjoid ueadoing pue SAAT ‘PUB|POOM Jusioue
Agieau pue uoneoQ| }|ag usalS) 0} anp SuIBduod Joedwl
[BJUBSWIUOJIAUT "PaISPISUOD 8q 0} Paau ||IM Ajljenb Jie [eoo| uo
sjoedwi oiyes) als 0s (YINDY) JUswssassy juswabeue)y
Ajlenp iy ue 0} 108lgns si 9z|N Agleau ay| “s8jnoJ ssedoe
poob pue ainonsselul Bunsixa Jo asn seyew 8IS ay|

Alewwing jJuawissassy |ejuawuoliAug dibajens

"9}IS 8y} JO }Sed 8y} 0} eale
uonoelxa [esauiw bunoqybieu e wouy sjuswabuelse ssadde pue
ainjonJseljul Bunsixa ayj Jo spew aq p|NoMm as( "d)else |elisnpul
ue pue Auenb e apnpul sasn Buiulolpy -ised sy} ur pues
10} paylom Ajjenued usaq sey pue pue| qnios Ajjualind si als
8] "uoljoenxa pues Jo Jwge | Joj pasodoud sia@us syl SLy

Held ‘a)s |euysnpu| Jjed 0} Juadelpy puen

Neld ‘9IS [elysnpu] Jejd o3 Juadelpy pueT :9 a)s

S9)IS pues }os

Page 28

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy rA)



000721 8€261.000} AOAING 8OUBUPIO ¢10Z JUDH SSEGETER-PUE JUDIAJ0 UMOIT ©

|
Sa11d9N 002

b §

S$S000y
Aurenp JesidaN

|
001

uejd 93IS

‘Jussaud ale sulewsal jueuodwl Jayjaym auiwIa)ap 0}

Alessaoau si uolenjeas pjal Buipnjoul Juswssasse |ealbojoaeyoly (Z)
"'SA\DH Joj pasn aq 0} 8}noJ 8y} SI GZY 8y} 0juo ssadoe Auenp) JeoidaN
Bunsixa ayy pue Auenp Jeoidsp juaoelpe ay) je passasold aq |Im

pues ay] (|) -:0} 10algns pauoddns aq |jim a)is sIy} Jo Juswdojaaap ay

pue| qniog asM jua.Lng

aouelua Auenp JeoideaN BIA GZY 9yl wol S$S900Y

spuod @ sayojip| uolelolsay pasodo.id
abeulelp ‘soal} Mau 1o} [BlJUBJOH '[OAS] JOMO| B
1e Algeqoud ‘adA) adeospue| jeulblio 01 uinjey

sieah oz uoinjetadQ Jo aj

Juge'| OAI9SIY pajewnys3

ed} 000°09-05 IndinQ pajewysy
Buiuuelq obipu| 1006y

p1] sesudiayug ypeq houm.E,o_O
py1 sesudisug ypeg Jaumopgtie]
ne|d ysted

Buljiey pue abpuquo | ybnoiogpouisia

uoljewioju] a)g

8£261000} Aening @oueupliQ Z10g bu eseqelep pue jybuAdod umoid ©

saljpowolly 02 0L 0

29€'96.°L:L

\

N

uoIe>01 9IS

(A
(sa1ejooH) ealy 9IS

18961 sbuiyioN
€£2295 sbuyseg

€ 8U0Z U0I}08)01d 824N0S J8}eMpunols)
Jjog usalo)

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

e|d

UBS 110 ‘ajejs3 jeuysnpuj
PETERS Neld juadselpy
9})iS sjeJauliy 9 9)S




‘911 "eded ‘ylomewel4 Aoljod Buluue|d [euoneN (Z10Z YoJe\) JUsWUISAOL) [BD0T] pUB SaluNWwo) 2|

"asn Buip|ing Jo} pues Jos JO Sauu0} Uol|jiw e jjey jsow|e
oses|al Os[e |IM pues eoljis 8y} Jo uoheAedx3 ., \"ENOY
a8y} ul juswdojorsp 1o} padinbas 1S9} ,S80UBISWNDIID
[euondeoxs, oy} lesw pinom  3)S  SIYl leyr Ay
alojalay) s1] ":Z 1o onel e Aq adA) pues |eljuelsqns aiow
3y} SI YdIym SaAlasal pues eal|IS S}l 10} pajedo|e ag pjnom
8IS 8y ‘@ouenodwi [BUONBU JO |BJBUIW B S| YoIYyM sallienb
pues BoI|IS 9aJy} S, U8 JO BuO 0} uoisuaxa pasodoud
B sl JI ‘gNQOV sumo( juay a8y} ulyum sal| ais ay} Is|Iypn

uoIsn|ouo)

'J ®uU0Z poo|{ pue ¢

ABojoipAH
BUOZ U0I}998)01d 92IN0S 18}emMpunols) UIYlIAA

‘Aloeded
peoJ uo joedwi 0} Ajy1] sjuswdojaasp Agleau sAemybiH
pauue|d ON ‘sjuswaAosdwi peos pauue|d oN

‘A1renb juasaid ayj ul sjisodep
pues woJ} palanodal usaq Ajpauodal aney abejliaH
sjoejoue OIYJI|0SN PUB 2IYI[0Sa\ SnoJawnN

‘sjueln|jod Jayjo pue isnp Jo sjoeduw
oy} woy (Aeme wog) SAT POOA\ UseAY
ay} Jo uonoajold 0} usalb aq p|NOYS UoRUBYY | JUSWUOIIAUT
‘dddN @Yl Aq paainbal | ,saoueiswnolio |esnieN
[euondaoxs, ayj }@aw 0} pasau |[Im pue gNOY
SUMO(] JUa) 8y} UIYIM Sal| uolsusixe ay|

suoijelapisuod oy1oadg ayg

's9)Is ueadoing Jayjo
Aue yum Bunosuuod Aemyjed ou pue 8)IS SIY} WOJ) S8y
weoubis Aj@y1| 10y 8doos ou sI 818y ] '1SES-Ylou 0} WHZ'S
Aj@1ewixoidde HyS pue|poops UMog YHON SI 8)s ueadolng
1saleaN -syoaya Ausianipoiq aAnisod yum ‘sabpay you
sel0ads pue spuod apnjoul 0} ‘ainynoLbe 0} SsI uolelo)sal
JI 10 ‘pue|sselb ploe pue puejyieay apn|oul 0} UOIJBIOISDY
‘builiienb wouy pajedwi ABsiaape oq Aew yoiym
AgJeau pajedo| |SSS B pue pue|poom jusioue Buluiejuod
SM1 Buiping palsi) Agiesu pue sayis |edlbojoseyole
[e20] ‘gNOY SuUMOQ Jud) UIyUM uoneoo| UuaAlb
Ja)oeleyo adeospue| ‘9siou pue dlyel) 8)s wodl uolbulppy
JO Juswaas AgJeau ay) :uo sjoedwl asloApe |eluajod

Aewwng jJuswissassy |ejusawuodiaug osi1bajens

'S9)IS pues eol|iS 1/ J8jdeyD ul punoy
8Qq os|e ued ajIs sIy| “(pues eoljIS) pues |eujsnpul Se asn Joj
a|gelns si Jsodap Jamo| 8y} pue pues Buip|ing 1o} papusiul aJe
spues Jaddn ay| "gNOY SUMO( 1USY| 8Y) UIYlIM Pa1eoo| SI )| "ouUS
Airenb Bunsixa ayj pue saue| Aipunod ‘ainynolibe apnjoul sasn

Page 30

Buluiolpy "spjal} 8|ge.e Jo S)SISuUod Ajjualind eale ayis ay | ‘Auenp IS

(weyjoipn) uoibulppy Bunsixa ay) 0} uoisusixa pasodold  L'v

a41|9S1304 ] ‘@ueT uojBuIppY 4O YLON pue-]

94J119S1310.] ‘aue] UojBUIPPY JO UION pueT g 9IS

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy )



000011 852610001 AOMINS @OUBUPIO” 310 JUBU 6SEqEIep puUe JUBHAdoD UMOID ©
_ I _ Kuenb Bunsixg [ |
ealy uonoenxy [~ J
Sal}o
IPWove 01 0 SS90y 9)N0Y 3|qISSOd == ==
N peoy |neH 9|qISsod - — -
Arepunog ays pasodoud [
A

uejd 93IS

‘sabpay you saloads pue

spuod apn[oul pjnoys 11 ‘einynolibe o} si uoneloisal JI 10 ‘pue|sseld
pIOB pue pue|yjeay apnjoul 0} swayds uoljelolsal pasodoud ay] (9)
‘uonelolsal pue Buppiom Buninp syoedwi Jueosiubis wouy payosjold
8 0] SM POOAA Usiely Aglesu ay] (g) ‘pajosiold aq 0} sebejo)
ajebpoop) pue ayebpoopy je sbuipjing paisi Agiesu ayy jo Bues
ay] () "uonenjens pjal} Buipnjoul Juswssasse |eslbojoaeyole
Jayun4 (¢) -senuadoud |enuapisal jsaleau ay) 109304d

0} Bunue|d aal) 8oueApe pue spunq |I0s euibiew psjyoid (2)
"J10Aanu09 Aq jue|d Buissaooud Bunsixa ay) 0] paaow Bulaq pues
ay] (1) -:0y108lgns payoddns aq |im ays siy} jo Juawdojaasp ay |

alnynouby asM) jJuadLn)

aueT pJo4 ojuo ssadoe Auenb bBunsixg SS929Y

a|yod pue| s|geyns e analyoe o} ||i papodull[ uonjesoysey pasodoid

sieah Q| uonjesadQ jo aj1

$8UUO0) 000°Z.LY 9AIaS9Y pajewnysy

JeaA Jad sauuo) 00005 Indino pojeudisy

MM uosueH Jo0ye.ddo
JOWMOIH 7T M Jaumopuen
ajljosipol | pue uojbulppy yshed

Buijie pue abpuquo] ybnoiogouysia

uoljewloju| ajIs

8£261000} Aening @oueupliQ Z10g bu eseqelep pue jybuAdod umoid ©

" seJjowo|iy 02 0L 0
o A

oy e

29€'96.°L:L

\

N

UONIES0T IS

V.
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

)IS SJIPIIM (8907

#1965 1 sbuiyioN
$££69G sbupse3

€ 8U0Z U0I}08)0Id 824N0S J8}eMpunols)

Aepn Jo spybry oljgnd
Aineagq |einjeN BuipuelsinQ Jo ealy

Jjog usalo)

9)IS 9] 03 9s0|) suoneubisag 9JIS Uuo

suoneubisaqg

uoneJo)say Joj ||} uau|
pues }jos

pues edl|IS

9)SB\\ pue s|elaully

ojlosnoiL

‘peoy a}ebpoop\ pue
aueT uojbuippy jo YLUoN
¥Z 9US

YIS OIS\ [S[EJOUI




‘Buideaspue|
pue sauoz Jaynq juaioins Aq pajebiiw aq |m saiuadoud
[enuapisal AgJesu je adueqnisip asIou |eludlod 02V
8y} pue aouesjus Auenp) weyua Buisixa ay) usamiaq peod
JO Yyd3041S 8y} Jo) Iybnos aqg pjnom adueusjuiew pue siiedal
peoJ 1o} suonguuod JadojaAsp a|qeuosesy "eale |edo|
a8y} uo joedwi asiwiuiw 0} salLo| Ag pasn ajnod Ajuo ayj aq
[IIM |e1Si04 8y ojuo ssadde Auenb Bunsixe ay] -ewayos
Bunsixe ay) Jusws|dwoo ued sjesodoid uoleloisal pue
8IS Bunsixa ay} Yum uoiounfuod ul peyIom aq ued ayis SIy |

uoisnjouo)
‘e ® € ¢ dU0Z poo|4 pue ¢ ABojoIpAK
8UO0Z UO0I108]01d 82JN0S 181eMPUNOID) UIYIAA
‘0ZV 3y} pue [gjsio4 ay| uo
aoueliua Alenp weyus Bunsixe ay) usamiaq
peos jo yojyens 8y} Joj soueusjulew pue | Kemubipy

sliedal peod 1o} pajoadxse aq |[IM SUOINQLIU0D
Jadojonsp sjqeuoseay ‘paldinbal 8q pjnom
aouesjua Alenp weyua Bunsixa ayy Jo asn

"JSeM 8y} 0} ||e}Sio4 weyua Je punoy
uI0o pue Aianod ‘sjull) ‘Oxy JIYN0aN B Yim abejlsH
[enuajod |eoibojoaeyale punolbyoeq |elauas)

‘'spuod pue spue|sselb
[esnau sy Apenonued  ‘(Aeme  wyzl)
SMT [BlSio4 weyua] 8y} Joj palapisuod
9q p[noys uonebiN "gNOY sumo( Jusy| au}
WOJ) SM3IA U} UO UOISNJUI [BNSIA J0OJ |EljUS}Od

JUSWUOIIAUT
|eJnyeN

suoijelapisuod oy1oadg ayg

‘'sa)Is ueadoung Jayjo Aue yum bunosuuod Aemyjed
OU pue B)IS SIY} WoJ) Sjoaye jueaniubis A1) 104 8doos ou si
alay] 1sem 0} W9 | Ajdrewixoidde DS pue|poop) umo(
UMON SI 8)is ueadoing jsaieaN "9say) joedwi pjnod pue
eale uoleAlasuod ppA Agieau ay) pue sbuljjemp |enuapisal
JO Joquinu e 0} Ajwixosd 8SO[D UIylIM paledo| SI dS)S
3y "eale ysu pooj} ybiy e uiyim pajeoo| Jou Si d)Is ay} se
Al@Anjisod s8100g "a)Is 8y} JO Wy | UIYlIM e saloads [eao)
pue pajosjoid MN ‘Sd3 ‘Alepunoq uoisualxa ayj 0} aduejsip
9S00 UIYIM a1e SAAT OM]} JOASMOY ‘UOIIBAISSUOD aiNnjeu Jo
soJIs pajoajold Aue 03 Ajlwixoad 8s0j0 UIylIM pajeodo| Jou Si |
‘pue] |eanynolibe eg apelb Jo 8.} ul }nsal pjnom a)s ay |

Aewwing jJuswissassy |ejusawuoliaug osibajens
salladoud |elolawwod
pue |eluUapISa) pue pue|wle} ‘UoIOBIIXS |eJaulw apNjoul sasn
Buiulolpy -abeloys poom pue ainysed ybnou Jo S)SISU0D Ajjualind

eale als ay] ‘Auenp wied s,piaydayg se umouy osje ‘Auenp
weyua buluiolpe sy 0] uoisuaixa pasodoid e siayssIiyl Gl

UysesH weyusT ‘pjal4 suoyjog

yjesH weyua ‘p|al4 suojjod G/ S

Page 32

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy

9l



0001

8EZ6T0001 AOAINS-@0UBUPIQ ¢} 0Z 1YPH BSEqeep pue JUblAG0D) UMOID &

|
Sal}SN-0t7L

_ |
0L 0

fa

eauy uonoenx3y [ ]
peOJ SS90 9ANEDIPU| == ==
Arepunog ayis pasodouid [

"alls Auienb Bunsixe ay; jo ued
se pajuasuod s| yoiym ‘(spuod pue puejsselb [eiinau syl oy pajeubisap)
SM1 AgJeau ayy jo ued Jo sso| ayy 4oy papiaoid aq 0y uonebnin
(8) uswdojaaap Jo aoueApe ul ylom [eoibojoaeyale jo sawwelboud v (2)
‘eale uoloeljxa ay} pue saipadoud [eljuspisal AgJeau usamiaq spung
|los padeospue| pue Sau0z Jayng jusions ajgens (9) "siuswanoidwi
AlIsJeAIpolq Jay)0 Jo/pue pue|sselb [esjnau Jo pioe yum ainynolbe
0] uonelo)say (G) "syoedwi asiwiuiw 0} uonebiiw yym passasse
Qg 0} gNOV @y} wouy smalA uodn Buppiom jelsuiw jo joedw| (1) "0ZV Ul
pue aoueljus Allenb ay) usamiaqg peod Jo Yd}alls oy} 10} doueusjulew
pue sliedaJ peol 1o} suonnqlLuod Jadojoasp ajqeuoseay (g)
"S8LIIO| 10} 8)n0J AjUo By} 8q 0} |B1SI04 8y Ojuo ssadoe Auenb Bunsixa
ay] (2) "eate pajuasuod Bunsixa ay) Juswa|dwoo 0} uoljelolsal pue
Buiopp (1) -:03 198lgns papoddns aq [jm auis sy} Jo Juswdojaasp ay |

abeio}s poom pue ainjsed ybnoy

asn ua.ln)

Bunsix3

$S990Y

asn |einynolBe |aAs] JamoT

uonjelolsay pasodolid

sleaA g

uonesadQ jo a1

S8UU0} 000°'6E9

9AI9SIY poajeusysT

ed} 000°001

inding pajediiisg

p1] sejebalbby naig

Jojessslo

uspJep "d N

._0:>>Oﬂ.mm|_

weyua

ysied

auojsplep

ybnoiogpaLysIg

uoljew.ou| a}is

LY
., .

ueld 931s

€61

‘zesLiL

862610001 AoAINg 80UBUPIO "Z10Z 1YBL eseqelep pue jyBuAdod umoid ©

senpwolly 02 0L 0

uoIe>01 9IS

6°¢
(sa1ejooH) ealy 9IS

#0205} sBuiylioN

9)IS SHIPIM €907

81616G sbunseg

9)IS 9] 03 9s0|) suoneubisag

€ 8U0Z UoI}08)0.id
80JN0S J8)eMpuno.o)

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

pues }0S

YIS S[eJoUIN

weyua
‘yjeaH weyuan
PIsl4 suojjog
G/, 9)S




‘saluadoud jenuapisal Agleau j08)04d
0] paJinbal aq |Im sauoz Jaynq a|gel)ing ‘Alessaosau aq Aew
SaJn}ea) aWos JO NS Ul uoleAlasald pue a|qelapisuod aq
0] Aj@y1| aJe s)salajul [eolbojoseyale ayl "gNOY 9y} wod}
SMaIA uodn 1oedwl 8y} 8siwiulw O} pue Ajluswe |eluapisal
10910.1d 0} pakojdwa aq 0} paau ||Im sainseaw Buideospue|
pue Buipung ojeudosdde pue SHION\ Juswieal] JsS)ep)
a)1sep) 9y} Jo Alubajul ayj 108j0id 0} usye) 89 }snw sainseaw
:sasn Buiulolpe ayy 0] uonejal u| “sabe||in ybnouyy |oAed) 0}
SO11I0| 1O} podU By} SeA0OWal 1By} OZY 9yl 0} eale Buiyiom
|[BJoUIW BY} WOJ) 8)N0J SS820B MBU B aABY [|IM 3)IS SIYL

uoisnjouo09)
"l 8U0Z poo|4 pue ¢ ABOIOIPAH
BUOZ U0I1}98]01d 92IN0S 18)EMPUNOIS) UIYNIAA
‘pajebysonul skemubiy

8g p|noys QzZy ey ojuo juiod sseooe mau

‘punoy} surewsa. Juepodwi Auep “8}Is uoieoo|e
pasodo.d ay} uiyym jadey) uojhoy [eAsIpalp abejlsH
‘lenuajod  |eolbojoseyole  9|qeJapISuo)

‘PUB|POOM JUBIOUE O BaJe
[[BWS B SUIBIU0D YdIYM SANT ded uols|iyo pue

ylesH weyua 0} usoelpy "8)Is ay} Joploq | [ejuswuoiAug

JO SS0.0 JBAIY JNO0)S Jeals) ay) OJul pas) Jey) [eaneN
swieaJs Jo Jaquinu y "gNOY Sumo( Jua)| ay}
W04} SM3IA 8Y) U0 8AIsSnIUI AjlensiA Ajlenusiod

suoijelapisuod oy1oadg ayg

‘'sa)Is ueadoling Jayjo Aue yum
Bunosuuoo Aemyied ou pue 8IS SIy} WOy S}oays Juesiubis
A9y 1o} 8d09as ou sI 818y 1Som 0} W9 7| Ajejewixoldde
JVS PUBIPOOAA UMOQ YMON SI als ueadoing }salespN
‘adeospue| 8y} Ul UOISNJIUI |BNSIA [BWIUIW SABY 0} pajoadxa
S| JI 8SIMIBY]O ‘SUMO YMON 8y} wol) 3|qISIA 8q Aew a)Is
93U '02V @y} 0} sSs820e poob sey pue SuOljOLISal SS820e
Jofew aAey 03 AjoyIjun s1 8)IS 8y “pue| |eunynoube g apels
JO SSO| Ul }jnsal os|e pjnom a)is ay| "uoneisado Ag pejoaye
agq Aew saloads |Bo0| pue sealoads pajosioid N ‘Sd3I
"8S38U) U0 Joedwil pjnod pue pue|poOpN JUsIouy uspelbieayp)
Uulyim sjje} pue gNQY Sumo( juay| ayj 0} 8sO|d s! alis sy |

Aewwing Juswissassy |ejuawuoliAug o169jens

‘peod |ney ayj Jo
a)jnoJ pasodold ay) 0} Jusdelpe pue|pOOAA JUBIDUY JO BaJe Ue S|
alay] ‘puejpoom AgJeau pue syiom abemas ‘puejw.e} ‘saluuadold
[enuapisal apnjoul sasn Buluiolpy "gNOY SumoQ jua)| ay) Jo
yjnos ay} 0} pajeao| si )| ‘puejw.e} buizelb pue s|gele Ajuaiind
S| eale als ay| ‘Auenp weyusa Bunsixa ayy Jo 1sem ay) 0}
W | pPa}eoo0| Sl UoOBIIXd pues Jos Jo) a)is pasodoiday] 9L'¥

weyua ‘wae4 |adeys

weyua ‘wue4 jadeys :9/ a)us

Page 34

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy gl



000911}

8€261 000} AOAINS 80UBUPIO 10T JUDH 8seqerep pue ybuAdo) Umol) @

| | !
SoMBIN 02 01C 0

fuepunog ays pesodoid [

ealy uonoenxgy [~ ]

‘slejiqey puejyjesy pue pue|sselb pioe

[8A8] mo| apnjoul 0} sjesodoud uoielolsay (8) ‘paisneyxs ale Auenp weyusT
Ul seAlasal papiwiad Bujuiewsal (e Jaje Buiouswwod uonoelixs [essully ()
"gNOY 8y} wouy

smalA uodn 1oedwi 8y} 8siwiuiw 0} pue syuapisal AgJeau jo Aluswe ay) 10830.1d
0] sainseaw Buideaspue| pue Buipung jusaioiyns s|gelns (9) ‘Alessaosu

J1 sainjeay Jeinoided Jo nyis Ul uoneAlasald yum sisaisiul [esibojoseyole

0 Buipiooal pue uonebiisaAu| (G) “S)JOM Jusieal) JSJem S)}Sem oy}

10 Ajubajul ay) 108301d 0} udYe)] Sainseay () "uoiedo|suel) Jo uooajoid JiIBy}
Jo} uonebnyiw ajeudosdde pue salpads pajosjoid jo Buikening (g) "uonelolsal
Buunp pajejsul-al uonoelIxa [essuiw Buunp 1so| saydip abeulelq "uoloexe
|esauiw Buunp paulejuiew Bulag a)is 8y} JO }SOM UINos pue }Sem ay} 0} JN0IS
jeals) ayy jo Aieynguy ayj wouy yJopuess ajeudosdde uy "sauoz Jayng Jusioins
UHM n}is ul paulejal Buiaq a)is oy} S9SS0UD ey} JN0JS Jeals) ay} JO UoI0as

ay] "Juswuoliaus Jayem ay} uodn 1oedwi Jueoyiubis e Jou S| 818y} Jey} 8InNsud
0] uoiebiiw yym juswssasse |ea1bojolpAy pue [eaibojoabolpAy N4 (2) "aNOV
sumo( Juay| ay} pue meys joybnoy uo sjoedwi asiwiuiw 0} Ying pue paubisap
peou |ney ay] (1) -:03 108lgns papoddns aq [jim a)is siy} jo Juswdojanap ay |

puejwJey Buizelb pue ajgely asM) Juann)
peoy PIoJysy ‘0ZV Sy} 0Juo SS822k Joallq $S920Y
asn |eunynolibe |9A8] JOMOT uolnjeloysay pasodoid
sieah ¢z uonesadQ jo 3y
SBUUo} Uol||iw G'¢ anlasay pajewifag
ed} 000051 indinQ pejewinsy
p1] seyebalbby naig Jojelay;
egq v IN laumopfe]
weyua] ysiied
auo)spley ybnouogouysiq

uoljewioju a)ig

uejd a3IS

8€2610001 Aening eoueupiQ ‘z10z 1L eseqejep pue Jybuidod umoid ©

sandwolly 02 0L 0

€61°2€8°L:L

UONIES0T IS

909
(sa1ejooH) ealy 9IS

65505 L sBuiyioN
26065 sbunseg

Aneag |einjeN Buipue)sinQ Jo ealy
PUB|POOAN JUBIoUY

suapies) syled 2L0ISIH

SHS SHIPIIAA B30T

¢ 9UOZ uoIl}oa)0.d
92JN0S J8)empunols)
Aepn Jo syybry olgnd

9)IS 9} 0} 8sO|) suoneubisag

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

pues }jos
weyua
Ajuo sjessuip ‘e jadeyo
9)IS S[eJauI 9/ 9)S




"S9UO0Z JayNg JUaIoIYNS pue JUBWISSISSe
[eaibojoipAy ybnolyy passaippe aq ued Alelnguy Jnois
1ealn) ayj 0] Alwixoud ay) a|iym sainsesw Buideospue| pue
Buipung Aq pasiwiuiw 8q ued 8IS SIY} O}Ul SMAIA |BlIUSIOd
‘0ZV 9yl ojuo pues ayj Bunuodsuely Joj 8)nos ssaooe
panoldwi ue Jayo o} a|qe sI |esodoisd jusaund ayy ‘ised
ay) ul leadde je uoissiwiad pasnjal usaq sey a)Is SIy} S|IUA

‘sa)ls ueadoung Jayio Aue yym Bunosuuoo Aemyjed ou pue
3]IS SIY} Woly sjoays ueoliubis Aj@y| 1o} 8doos ou si aiay |
"1sea 0} WYz 17| Ajerewixoldde DyS sumoq ajepunus) @ A
S| a)Is ueadoung }salesap "QZY 9y} 0} SSad0e poob sey a)s
ay] -ue|d Buissasoud a8y} 0} 8)IS BY} WO} S|elaull SAOW O}
J0AaAu09 e Buisn Ag pesodoud ase Ajljigeulelsns 03 Ajaaiisod
9)nNquIu09 pue sjoedwl podsuel) aSiWIUIW O} SBINSEI g
3U0Z PO0|4 UIylMm pajedo) si 8)is ay) Bulapisuod Jejnoiued
ul ‘passalppe Ajjny 8q 0} paau uoninjjod JO S asiwiuiw 0}
salnseaw pue a)Is 8y} ybnouy} pue punose Moj} JN0)S JaAlY
Jealc) ay} Jo sauenqul 8y “pue| [ednynoLbe eg spels) si s)s
9YL "d)Is 8y} ulyum ssloads |eoo] Jo pajosjoid N (Sd3)

uoisn|duo09) sa10adg pajoa]oid ueadolng ou aJe aiay) pue Sa}ls ainjeu
pajeubisep Aue 0) Ajiwixoid aso0 ulyym pajedo| buleq jou
8IS 8} 9pn|oul SJjauaq dAIlISOd "8yl| |euonelado Jeak gz e
'L 9UOZ UOI}D8]0Jg POO|4 PUB £ B Z KBoloIpAH JOAO SeAIBsal pues Jos uedyiubis apinoid pjnoys aus ay | o
BaU0Z U0I1108]01d 92IN0Sg Jaie no
HOZ HoRo8iold 89.NOS Isjempunals tim Aewwng jJuswissassy |ejusawuodiaug osibajens mv
‘sjuswanosdwi Jo sjuswdojaasap pauueld oN sAemybiH S
‘[odeyo [easipaw Jo suiny (VZILMV pue |LAY) Aep Jo siybiy olignd omy Aq
"2ls ay) Buissouo yoely uewoy 9jqissod e abejlioH PasS0.0 S| 8)IS 8Y | “pue|w.lie) Jayun} pue Aem|ies ay} Jo Yuou 0}
pauodas Ajjuadsal aAey sisibojoseyole |eo0T puejpoom ‘saiuadoud [enuapisal apnjoul sasn Bululolpy “puejwie}
. a|qeJe Apuaund sI ayis ay| -aus jueld Auenb Bunsixe ayy 0}
S)IS 8} J8pJ0q 10 SS010 INA)S jesl)) sy} Ojul 10AaAU0D AQ paAOW 8q PJNOM BOJE SIY) WO} [EJBUIW 8Y | “ALend o
P88} jey] sweals Josquinu v "gNOY sumoq Buey) Bunsixe ay) 0} uoisusixe pesodosd esiayssIyl /LY
JUSY| BY} WOI) SMBIA Y} UO UOISNJJUI [BNSIA 10}
[enuajod ‘payoajoid pue paulejal 8q pINOYS | JUSWUOIIAUT
U2IYM 8}is Juadefpe sy} Uo puB|pooM Jo }3a300d [elnieN Buueyo ‘abpo 911 ® wieq ybisung
lews e s| aiay| -says pajeubisep Aue Jo
A)Ijeo0] ayj ul jou si pue anjea Alisiaalpoiq ybiy
ulejuod 0} Aj@yIjun pue pue| [eianynoube si
suojjesapisuo) dij19ads a)Is Bupeyy ‘abpo 3|11 @ waed ybiapng :2. a)s
[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy 0z



000 VL1

02V.03 Buipesy
aue)OoOoH

uo aosuesug
a)g Bunsix3y

_ _ |
061 0

Ssa1}oIN 09€

8€261.000} AOAINS B3UBUPIO ¢}0¢ JUBH 8SEqejep pue JUBHAJOD UMOI) ©

peoy |neH pasodoid ====
a1noy 10hanuo) pasodoud [
diysiaumQ paug [

aouenug 6unsix3 A

easy uonoenxy ]

Arepunog ays pesodoid [

uejd 93IS

‘sjejiqey

puejyjeay pue puejsselb pioe |aAs| mo| ajesodiooul |im sjesodoid uonelolsay (g)
"SI0 pue)s JUBIDIYNS B|ge)inS Ylim A1essaoau aiaym nyis ul pajoajold

pue paulejuiew aq ||Im as 8y} ybnoiy) pue punole Moj} Yolym Inolg Jeals)

JBATY 8U} JO salenNgu} 8y “wealisumop Moy [enuajod sy} pue abeujelp |einjeu

ay) Jeinoiyed ul ‘uswuoliaug Jajem ay} uodn joedwl jou [jim Juswdojaaap ay) jeyy
alnsua 0} sainseaw uopebijiw yum juswssasse |eslbojoipAy pue [eoibojoabolpAy
1IN} v (2) “Aemjies ayy jo Ayibajul sy ainsus 0} uonebiiw ajgeyns pue

B8JE UOIJOBIIXS [BIBUIW JO AlEpunog 8y} pue Aem|iel ay) Usamiaq SHO-puUE]s Juaiolyns
a|gelns (9) "saiuadoud |enuapisal asoo 108j01d 0) Bunueld aa1} adueApe pue

spunq [10s pajiyo.d jeuibie (G) “Agieau sbBuipjing pajsi| pue a}is 8y} Jeau pue uo
sabpay ou0jsIy Aue jo uoioaloid () "palsneyxs aie Auenp Buuey) ul (peos ssadoe
pue ea.e jueld ay} Japun asoy} wolj Jede) saalasal papiwiad Buiuiewsal e Jaye
92UBWIWOD AJUO ||IM UOROBIIXS |elaull\ (€) "oueT] Y0OH uo sassadoe Auenp) Buuey)d
Bunsixa ayy eIA aq |Im SADH Jo} 8)Is 8y} wouy pue o} ajnol Ajuo ay] (g) ‘Auenp
Buueyn Bunsixa ay) je jueld Buissaooud ay) 0} JoAaAu0D Ag parow Bulaq aiis siy}
woJ} sanlasal pues (1) -:01 108lgns papoddns aq [im ayis siy} Jo Juswdojaaap ay

puejuiie; s|qely s jusiiny

Aurenb Bunsixa 0} peod Japun JoABAUOD plal4 S$S920Y

asn |einynoube |aAs] JomoT uoljelo)say pasodoid

sieah zz uonesadQ jo a1
S8auuo} uol|jiw g’z aAlosay pajeilis3
ed) 000'0¢€ 1} IndinQ pajeyys3|

py1 seyebaibby abieje/ paig Jojedxdo
ebiejeimeig B IIH SPue r ‘L Jaumqpue]
Buueyn ysued
pJojysy ybnoiogpouisia

uoljew.oju] 9)Is

8£261000} Aening @oueupliQ Z10g bu eseqelep pue jybuAdod umoid ©

sanawolly gL 6 0

9v.2'908°L:L

uoIe>01 9IS

g'le
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

¥686¥ 1 sbuiyioN
06265 sbBunse3

Buipjing pajsi
PUB|POOAA JUsIDUY

9)IS 9] 0} 8s0|) suoneubisag

€ pue g Ssuoz uo1}098)0.1d
90JN0S J8)leMpPUNOID)
Aepn Jo spybry oljgnd

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

pues yos piojysy ‘Bulreys
‘abpoT 9|1L
pue wie4q ybiajung

LL dS

Ajuo sjessuip

93IS S[eJoUIN




"UOIJOBIIXS [BJaUIW puB pue|poopA
JUBIOUY JO Bale 8y} usam}aq eale Jjo-puels e snid ‘sainseawl
uonelsolsas pue Buideospue| ajeudosdde ybnoiayl gNOY
ay} woJj AJjiqisia asiwiuiw pue bunueid molsabpay ybnoayy
8IS 9y} JO SMAIA doue)sip Woys ayebniw o) sueld sapnjoul
|lesodoud ay] ‘pues oS 10} padU S JUd)| 198W 0} SOAISSAI
soIns Buipianoid 03 uolNQUIUOD juediiUbIS B ayew ||Im
1ey) Jsodap pues Jos mau ‘abie| AloA e suiejuod a)s ay |

uoisn|duo09
‘| 8UOZ U0I}08}0.d pOO|4 pue g ABoloIpAH
BU0Z UO1}08]01d 924N0S J8}eMpunols) UIYlIAA
‘peol ayj Jo apIis a)soddo ay) uo ssadoe 810y
pasodoud ay} pue syuawalinbal AJjIqISIA 8y}
AQ paulwlialep aq ||IM UOI}ed0| SS829k JoBx] sAemuBIH

‘80029 941 Jo ssadoe mau e 0} gidiound ul
uonoalqo oN "Buluapim pasi|eoo] awos alinbal
Aew Qgy JO 890Zg OJUO SS82%E |BljUS}Od

‘Baly UoljeAIasuo) Buisod ayy jo bupes
ayj uo sjoedwl pIoAY ‘sulewsal [eodibojoseyole abejlusH
juepnodwi Jo aouasald ay) Joy jenusiod ybiH

"PUB|POOANA JUSBIOUY JO Seale
pajuawbel) ay} Mull 0} saunuoddo jussaud
pINOM 8}IS 8y} JO UOIBI0}SaY 'SBpIS OM] UO
8IS 8Y) spuno.ins 1eyl gNOY 2yl Jo doipyoeq
1suiebe aaisnJul Ajjensi/\ ‘pue|pooM jusioue Sii
1o} pajeubisap ‘SANT POOAA SIuapn Buipsod Jo
1SOM pue Yjnos ay) woulj uonelbiw 3oo|q Aepy

JUSWUOIIAUT
[eJneN

suoijelapisuod oy1oadg ayg

"SIy} wJyuo9 0} abejs uonesidde ayj je
palinbal aq ||IM Juswssasse olj10ads a)IS "DVYS Juswdiess]
lllybulyoyg o} auoisay|o4 8y} jo wQEzZ ulyym Ajenusiod
810Ja18} pue 8)n0J SIY} UO [SABJ] [|IM 8)IS S|eJaull 8y} WoJ)
pajesaualb oiyel) yeyy Ajgyl Aiaa st ) OZIN @Y} 0} Jusdelpe
Al@leipawiwl SI 8)Is 9y} Sy 'SS900e Alojoejsies a|qeud
0]} paJinbal ag Aew MJomjau peou |Bo0| 0} sjuswaAoidw|
‘odeospue| Japim 8y} ul d|qISIA 8 [IIM ) ey} suesw
Juswdo|dAap ay) JO 8|eos ay | "8)IS 8y} Jeau Jo uo sulewsal
[e2110)SIY Yo 0o} |enuajod sy} paijuapl 8ABY SUOIBABOXS
Aquesp -ewwelboid uoneipawal/uoneyiojdxs uo buipuadap
‘Aluswe [eoo] uo s}oaye eolubis wia) Buo] eney Aew
sieak (9 Jo uedsay| [euonelado pajewnsy ‘spuswalinbal
juegpue| SJus) 0} uonnguuod jueoyubls e Bupew
sysodep pues }jos abie| AleA apinoid pinoo wueq suuys

Aewwng jJuswissassy |ejusawuodiaug osibajens

Page 38

IS
8y} Jeau ale SN\ SPOOAA SIUBAA Buiisod au) pue gNOY sumo(Q
ey 8yl ‘Asepunoq aus ay) buoje yiedioo) pasn |jom e pue
PUB|POOAA JUBIOUY JO Seale ‘puejuwue) apnjoul sasn Bululolpy
‘alnynoube 1oy pasn Ajjuaiind si 8)Is 8y ‘pueS }OS JO SBUUO) IS
uolfjiw g JO uoioelxd ay) Joj pasodold sieale 8is SIYyl  8L'Y

Buljysod ‘wie4 aunys

Buljisod ‘wied aulys :/6 9IS

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy 22



005 ¢l 1

8EZ6L000+ KkOeAINS ©0UBUPIO ¢ | 024Dl SSeqejep pue JUBUAdoD UMOI) ©

SaloN 02y

] |
(1] 4 0

ease uonoenx3z [ ]
9nou ssadoe pasodold ====

Arepunog ayis pasodouid [

uejd 93IS

‘paiinbau 1 uonebiiw yum ‘quswdiess] |1Iybuiyoig o) auoysey|o4

ay} uodn joedwi |eijuajod J1ay} JO} SUOISSIWS JIe JO JUBWSSaSSY (9)
"@NOV 9y} wou} sSmalA uodn joedwi 8y} asiwiuiw O} pue sjuapisal Aglesu
10 Ajluswe ay) 1098)0.4d 0) saunseaw uoljelolsal/buideaspue| pue Buipung
JuaIoINS 8|qeNns (G) "uonenjeas pjal Buipnjoul Juswssasse |ea16ojoaeyIY
(1) "ebueyo 0} aoue)sisal Jisy) Buisealoul pue|pooOMm jusioue Jo seale

ayj yull 03 saiiunuoddo apnjoul 0} sjesodoud uonelolsay (g) ‘puejpoom
JusIoUe JO Sseale 8y} }09j01d 0} SYO-pue)s JUBIDIYNS B|gelns (g) ‘paulelal
slayng a|gelins yum A1essaoau alaym nyis ul pasltasald aq |[im alis

ay} ybnoliyy uni jey} SasIN09 Jajem ay] "SAAT POOAA SIUapn Buisod ay)
pue seale pue|poom jusioue AgJesu ay} Jo ABojoipAy By} pue wealnsumop
moy} [enusyod ay) ‘ebeuielp [einjeu ay} Jenoied Ul ‘JUSWUOIIAUS

Ja1em ay} uodn joedw jJueoiiubis e g jou |[IM 818y} Jey} aInNsud

0} sainseaw Buipnjoul Juswssasse [eol6ojolpAy pue [eoibojoabolpAH (1)
-:0} J08lgns pauoddns ag |m a}is siy} Jo Juswdojaaap ay |

ainsed jusuewsad pue sjqele Ajuie asM juaiin)

L L OZIN 8y} Jeau (392415 BU0)S) 98029 Y3 JO SSa22Y

[9A8] MO| € Je puejw.e} 0} uinay uoijeloysay pasodoid

sieah 09 uonesadQ jo 9j11

S8UUOo} UoI||iW 0’8 9AI9S9Yy pajewl}sq

wnuue Jad $aUU0} 000°GZ1L-000°001 Indino pajel@Ps3|
s|lemplg WRPY

pawuuo9 8q o JojeHo

KpieH D sIN Jaumogue

Buiysod ysued

Aemdaysg ybnouogousia

uoljewoyu] 9IS

862610001 AoAINg 80UBUPIO "Z10Z 1YBL eseqelep pue jyBuAdod umoid ©

senpwolly 02 0L 0

€61°C€8°L:L

uoIe>01 9IS

v'8.
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

€98.¢| sBuiypoN

Aineag |einjeN BuipuelsinQ Jo ealy

PUB|POOAN JUBIoUY
SIS SJIPIIAA [BOOT]

1 pue g Sauoz uo1}098)0.d
90JN0S J3)EeMpPUNOID)
Aepn jo spybry oljgnd

¥96€19 sbupse3

9)IS 9] 03 9s0|) suoneubisag

3jIg Uo

suoneubisaqg

Aemdayg ‘buijysod
‘wie4 aulys
L6 9S

pues }0S

YIS S[eJoUIN




‘peoy auo)spiej Ojuo
$S900E 9)els] |elysnpul Beld ayy ybnoayy buijjaaely salo)
SpIOAB ey} sjuswabuelle ssadoe pasosdwi aldinbal [im
BaJE UOISU)Xa SIY} Ul uonoe.ix3 “alis Jo pjos Jo buusasuibusa
[lypue| 1O} 8IS U0 pasn 8Qq PINOM UdIYM ‘Uuspnglono
Ae|o jIneb Jo Junowe a|qeJapIsuod e Jo uoloelixa Joud ay)
alinbal [Im pues Jos ayj Jo uonoexa ayl "gNOY sumo(Q
JUSY 3Yj UIYUIM S3I1| Yyolym a)is ay} Jo Jed ayy 1oy pasodoud si
uoljoBIIXS |BJBUIW ON "aJnjonJiselsul Bunsixe Jo asn ay) Wolj
sjjeusq alis siy} uonelsado Bunsixa ue 0] UOISUSIXS Ue Sy

'4ddN U} Ag paiinbai jsa)
,S90URISWNIID [euoldaoxs, 8Y) }o8W 0] PosU | JUSWUOIIAUT
M pue gNOV 9y} uiynm Ajed s a)s syl | [edmeN
‘WOZ| UIYNIM PUBIPOOAA JUSIOUY POOAA HEd

suoljelapisuod sy1oadg 9)g

'sa)Is ueadoing Jayjo Aue yum bunosuuod Aemyjed
OU pue 8IS SIY} wody s}oays ueoubis Ayl 1o) 8doos ou
Sl @19y "yuou ay} 0] wye 9 Ajorewixoidde QyS pue|poopn
uMo( YUON SI 8)is ueadolng jsalieau ay | "YINOV 0ZIN Ui Jo

uoisnjouoy 14bI| Ul paIspISuUoOd aq 0} pasu spedwi Ajjenb Jiy Ajuswe
[BJUBWIUOIIAUS puUB [BID0S 0} Sjuawanoldwl JaAlldp pinoys
uoneyiojdxa }sod sjuswadueyus A)ISISAIPOIQ pue pue|pooM
"l ®UO0Z U0I}08)0.d POO|4 pue ABol0IpAH ‘puejsselb ‘Alluswe Jo uoneuIquod 0} pue| |einynoube eg =
BUO0Z U0I1J08]01d 92IN0S 18}EMPUNOIS) UIYNIAA ape.b juaiind ayj woly (sieah (| Jaye) uoneloysal pasodold o
©
‘Papuswiwiodal si GZy 8y} ojuo JUBWISSASSY |ejuawuoliAug 2163)enys o-
ssa290e J1ay) Buisinn ‘piepuels Jaybiy yonw
e 0} sI Auenp JeoidsN Buunoqybieu ayy 0}
uonounlay] -aull 81juad 8y} Jano BuuAnaouew "yinos ay} 0} eale Auienb Bunsixa ay) pue pue|poom
sjuswaAow ALIo| JIxa uin}-ie| pue sAemjoo) |  sAemybiH ‘ypou 0y Aemiojow 9z By} ‘puejwie) apnjoul sasn Bululolpy
pue speoJ yjog Jo Syipim pajiwi| ‘uelnsapad ‘ainynolbe oy pasn Ajjuannd s| aus ay| ‘eale }d uonoenxa IS
e pue AloO| B uddM}BQ UOISI||0O JUSD3l pues Bunsixe ay) 0] uoisualxe Alayuou pasodoid v gL
e ‘speo| }jds Buipnjoul ‘GZy ay] 0Juo SSad2e
peoJ pue a}e)}sa [eujsnpul 8y} Jnoge sulaouod)
WeyjoJpA ‘uoisudlixg }id pues uaauc ybnoliog
"Jsea yjnos
pue }Sem Yjnos ay} 0} Spul} ysilig-ouewoy abejliaH
0] bBunewdl |enusjod  |eolbojoseyoly
suojjesapisuo) dij19ads a)Is weyjoupn ‘uoisualxy siid pues uaalio ybnoiog G0 9)S
[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy A



000°G §€Z6 1000} AOAINS OUBUPIO 10z JUBH 9SEqelep pue JyBHAdoD UMOID @

|
Sal19N 081

06

ease uonoenx3z [ ]
Arepunog ays pesodouid [

uejd 93IS

‘way) uodn sjoedw asiwiuiw

0} palinbal aq |m uoiebiiw pue a)is 8y} Jeau pue uo swealjs ||[ews

uo joedwl ayj JO UOIIEN|BAS UY "9SJN02J8)EM BU]) JO WG UIyIm pajiwiad

aq ||IM S}I0MU}ED OU pue Alepunod 8)IS UJS)SaM dy} SWJO) 9ZIN SY} Wody
abeuiesp skemybiy 1deooe Aew yoiym asinod Jayem v (g) "#ZdS 8y} 01 anp
pajou}sal 8q ||IM UOIIBI0}Sal 0} papasu s|eldlew [ypue| Waul jo sadA] ({)
‘sjuswalinbai uojosloid usyempunolb 0} anp sbupiom Jo yidap jouisal |IIm
yoIym 1sam yinos ay} o} uiod uonoedisqe a1ignd ay) yum pajeroosse 7d4s
8y} 0} 8500 A1 Bq ||IM SBIIAIOE UOlORIXT (€) "PBsIinN 8] [|IM GZV 8y} Uo
aouesus Auenp JeoidaN 8y 'saLuo| J0) sjuswabuelle ssaooe Jo abueyo
V (2) "uoneio)sal Ul pue uonoelixa ay) Bulinp paulejuiew Buleg spiepuels
ybiH (1) -:01 108lgns papoddns aq |im alis siy} Jo Juswdojaasp ay]

ainynouby as) Juaiin)
Adienp) JedidaN eln GZy dy} wol4 SS920Y
sjuawadueyua A)ISIaAIpolq uoijelo)say pasodoid

pue puejpoom ‘pue|sselb ‘Ajjuswe jo uopeuIquo)
sieaA Q| uonesadQ jo 9j11
Sauu0} 000 ‘00¥ aAlasay pajemisy
wnuue Jad sauuo} 000‘0L Indino pajeuyjpys3
pajwiT Juswabeueyy [esaul B pue ymObyY
pajwiT S)id PUesS uaal ybnoiog Joye4odo
pajwiT suonesadO YN xawad Jaumopue-]
}e|d pue usai9 ybnoiog ‘Weyjoip ysued

Bulllen g ebpuquo ] ybBnoiogouysia

86261000} AoAINg 80UBUPIO "Z10Z 1UBH 8seqelep pue 1yBuAdo umoi) @

senpwolly 02 0L 0

€61°C€8°L:L

UONIES0T IS

v'6
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

601851 sbuiyioN
6¥919G sbunseg

# 9UOZ UOND8)0Id 92IN0S J8)EMPUNOID)
Aepn jo swybry o1jgnd

Jjog uaalio

(4eul092 uleysOpN YHON pue 3sapn) Aineag BulpueisinQ Jo ealy

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

uoljelo}say Joj |y Hau|
pues yos weyjoip ‘Neid
‘uoIsualx3y uldayjoN
Jdpueg uaalig ybnoiog
9]IS 9)JSEM /S[eJaUl G0l 9SS

21SB\\ pue s|esaul|y




‘06 "eJed “YJomawel4 Aoljod Buiuueld jeuoneN (Z10Z YoJep) JUSWUISA0L) [e00] pUB Saljiunwiwo) €|

"SO)IS plaluaalb Jay)o 0} pasedwod sjauaq SIayo SIS
SIY} ‘pash aq ued ainjonJjselsul pue ssadoe a)is busixa ay}
SV (¢,) 1199 UsaI9 8y} Ul pug Buipnjoul jo sasodind ay} yum
1011} UOD JOU Op puk }jag udals) 8y} Jo sseuuado ay} snIasald
Aoy} 1eyy buipinoid ajendoiddeur Jou ase sbupom |essuiIw
‘}Jog uasI9) 8y} UIY)IM SaI| YIS Uoisualxa pasodoid ayy ajIUA

uoIsnjauo0)

'qg B € 'C S8U0Z poo|4 u| "suoz

ABojoipAH
uoI}08}01d 824N0S J8)eMPUNOIS) B UIYUIM JON

‘pPeoY
sebplquelg gzzy 8y} buoje pajeoo| si 8jno. sAemybiH
A11o7 'sjuswanoisdwi Aemybly pauue|d oN

‘Ainoe

abejliaH
ouo}sIyald Jo sulewas uiejuod o) APyl 8IS

‘Sjejiqey Jsemysal) ayj Jo yjiesy sy}
0] Juenodw! sweaJ}s pue sayolp Jo uiaped
xo|dwod e s| a1y ‘SAMT Spuod weyyoad
}seJ ay} pue SA\NT Sainised pue spuod 10a11S
9leH SM S99 %% Weyauols 8y} 0} Jusdelpy

JUSWUOIIAUT
|eJnyeN

suoijelapisuod oy1oadg ayg

‘sa)ls ueadoung Jayjo Aue yum Bunosuuoo Aemyjed
OU pue 3)IS SIY} WoJj s}oays Jueoiiubis Ajay| 1oy 8doos ou s
aJ8y] "yuou sy} 0} wyg 'zl Ajdrewixosdde QyYS pue|poopp
umod YUON s!I 8)s ueadoin3 jsaiesaN ‘gzgyv buiuiolpe
uo 8)IS 8y} Wouy d1el} eljxa Jo 1oedwi ay) 0} usAlb aq isnw
UoIjBJBPISUOYD "S}IJBUSQ UOIBIAS||E POOJ} pue A}ISIaAIpOI]
Janljep Aew uoneloysay -d)s ay) uo jussaid osje S43
'S\ Juadelpe 0] ajejal SUJBOU0D |BJUBWIUOIIAUT "S}}BuUaq
|BIOOS pue [ejuswuoliAnug wid) Buo| apinoid pinoys spaq
paal pue spuod ‘eale UOIBAISSUOD BI|P|IM O} UOIBIO}Sal
pasodold ‘papinoid jou aJe d)is ay} Jo apelb |einynoLbe
JUsLIND JO S|iB}Jop SB ulepaoun ale pue| uo sjoedu

Alewwing jJuawissassy |ejuawiuoliAug di6ajens

‘Alrenb Bunsixa ay) pue asnoy 21ignd e ‘pue|
|ednynolbe ‘gzzy @yl ‘aul] Aemjies e apnjoul sasn Buluiolpy "als
SIUY} JO} pOoy}dw uoljeuodsuel) swes ayj 8sn 0} spusjul Jojelado
ay] -jue|d buissasolid sy} 0] Aempa|) JOAIY 8y} JOAO JOABAUOD B
eIA |eJauiw ay) Buiuodsuely pue 8IS SIy} JO Ylou 8y} 0} eale a8y}
Bunjiom Ajualing ade pi1qqn|o 1 siojesadQ Auenp wie4 abpo
spjouldy Bunsixa ay) 0) uoisua)xa ue siI |jesodosd ay| 0Z'¥

weyyoad iseq ‘uue4 uaals Buuyjag

weyyoad jse3 ‘wie4 uaais) bBulyjag :Z 9a)s

S3}Ig |9ARIS pue pueg dieys

Page 42

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy 9z



[ - .
000°0L:1 8€261.000} AOAINS BOUBUPIO ¢10¢ JUDH 9SEqejep pue JybUAdoD UmoI] &

_ I ] ease uonoenx3z [ ]
So19\ OPS 0LL 0 Arepunog ays pesodouid [
N

(SMT Spuod weyyoad iseg pue SAAT Salnjsed pue spuod

19811S 9|eH ‘SA\T S99 8yl pue weyauols ay| ) Juswdojonsp

ay} Aq pajoaye Jou ale sSANT Jusdelpe jey) ainsus 0} pasau

[IIM uonjelolsal pue Buiyiom Jo awayos ay] (g) "J0AsAuod Aq

eale jueld Bunsixs ay} 0} pauoduel; aq ||im [essuiw ay] (2) 'SASOH

Jo} pasn aq [|im peoy abpuquelg gZzV 9yl Uo ssadoe a)is buisixa

ayl (1) -:01108lgns papoddns aq |im 8)s siy} Jo Juswdoaasp ay |

2Ny noLIby asn juaLngy

aoueJjuUd ays bunsixg S$S920Yy

spaq paalJ 1 spuod ‘eale uoneAlasuod ajplIip\|  uoneloysay pasodold

sieah 9 - ¢ uoneladQ jo aj

SBUU0} 000‘00E 9A19S9Y pajeugysy

ed} 005'z8 IndinQ pajeulnis3g

pPriagnid r J0jel360

JoUUDS [ H Jaumopilie|

weyyoad ise3 ysued

Buljiepy pue abpuquo | ybnouogouysiq

uoljew.ioju] a)is
8€261.000} A9AINg 8UBUPIO "Z10Z UK 8seqejep pue yBuAdog umoio @
€61ces’ Ll
( sasjawoly 0z 0L 0
uejd 9IS uonRedo01 9IS
A v L'le
S9.1BJ09H) eaty 9)S ‘
weyyoasad jseg ‘wie

SUS SHIPIIAA [E307] }Jag usalio) [9ABID pue pueg U4929d ise3 4

9z08v | sbuiyioN u{dling Buliyjog
vLLL95 sBuBsed || 55507 07 950[) SuoneubISaq 9JIg Uo suoneubisag 9)IS S[esaulN Z 9IS




06 "eJed “jlomawel{ Aoljod Buluueld [euoneN (Z10Z YoJel\) JUsWUISAOD) [BD0T] pUB SSIIUNWWOYD |

"S9I}IUNWWOD |B20| Uo Juawdojarap
aAleINWNY Jo sjoedwl 8y} SSlWIUIW 0} JBpJO Ul Bwi
auo Aue je |euonelado aq [Im Auenp) wlieq gfise) auols
JO AJIUIDIA BY} Ul pajenis Salls a4y} 8y} Jo auo AjuQ (py) 128
uaali9) ul pue| Buipnjoul jo sasodind ayj Yyim J01j}U0D J0U op
pue }jog uaals) ay} Jo ssauuado sy} saniasald Aayy papinoid
juswdojensp ajeudosddeur jou ale sbupom |essulp
‘Aenp wueq 8j3seosuo}S juadelpe sy} 0} UOISUBIXS ue
SE PO3IOM 3q PINOM ]I }]8g Ud3J9 8y} Ul S3l| 3lIS SIY} SIIYAA

uoisnjauo’
'qg @ € ¢ SBUOZ poo|4 U] "duocz KBojoIpAH
UoI1399)0.d 92IN0S I8}EMPUNOIS) B UIYUIM JON
'82Z2V pue /10z9g Buoje sjnol
A1107 “sjuswanoidwi Aemybiy pauue|d oN sAemyoiH
'S9)IS 010)sIya.d 1oy [enuaiod ypm oBejLIoH

punoibyoeq |eoibojoaeyale jesjauab e sey als

'S\ Aempap 1oAY pue sayAqg pue
sasdo) abpuquo] 1se3 jo Ajwixold sy} 0} enp
Alessaoau aq |Im uonebnsaAul |ea160joIpAH | JuswUOIIAUg
‘gNOV 94yl jo bBumes oyl uo syedwl [einieN
[ensin Aue asiwiuiw 0] paseyd Ajgelns
8Q O} paau p|NOM uolelo}sal pue BuiyIop

suoijelapisuod oy1oadg ayg

'sa)Is ueadoung Jayjo Aue yum bunosuuod Aemyjed ou pue
8IS SIY} woly sjoaya juesiubls Aj@y| 104 8doos ou si alay |
"yinos a8y} 0} aouejsip awes ay} Ajjewixoidde yd4S/OVS
1S8104 UMOpPYSY pue yuou ay) 0} wye gL Aplewixosdde
OVS PUBJPOOAN UMOQ YloN oaJe sajis ueadoing
1saieaN ‘Aglesau pa}eoo| os|e sl asnoywlie 1eol\ paisi]
9y "a)is 8y} jo ainjeu s|qisiA Alybiy psjedioue pue ‘gNOY
pleap YBIH 8y o yuou sy} 0} uoneoo| ‘(Wogh) Juswsjes
Agseau 0} anp g|qissod saUNWWOD pue adedspue| uo
10edw| "AJIsiaAIpoIg 0] 8)NQLIIUOD P|NOYS UOIIBI0)Sal PUB|lom
paseyd ‘uaye]} sainsesaw uonebiiw pue eale UOloRIIXD
WwoJ} papnjoxa aq 0} Alepunoq ulaylou 8y} jJe pue|pooMm
WUy "SAAT Aguesu e epnjoul sjoedwl [BJUSWUOIIAUT

Aewwing Juswissassy |ejuawuoliAug o169jens

“oAQ
JawweH Jo yinos ¥ YUoN pueT ¥ aus ‘eus Auenb pasodoud
Jayjoue pue pue| |einynoube ‘(Auenp wieq4 9|1Seosu0lS)
Aisenb Bunsixe ue (sueaeled [enuapisal g 0} O Buipnjour)
sbuip|ing wJie4 jeop\ apnjoul sasn Buluiolpy ‘pue| |elojsed
/leanynolbe jo asuedxa je|} e Ajualind Si }| ‘uonoesxa |aAelb
pue pues JO Seuuo} uol|jiw G | Joj pesodoud sIa)IsSIY]  LZ'¥

jodes ‘wue4 jJeo\

|[ade9 ‘wueg jeo : /| S

Page 44

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy 8z



000°0L-1

|
S2419\ 0VE

011 0

Ge261000 1} AOMNS POUBUPIGr ¢ |0 1Y ASEqelep pue JUBUAJODUMOI) ©

ealy uonoenx3y [ ]

Arepunog ays pesodouid [

uejd 93IS

"S8I}IUNWWOI |BO0|

uo juawdojaAap aAle|NWND Jo sjoedwl 8y} SSIWIUIW 0} JAPJO Ul awWl} 8Uo

Aue 1e jeuonelado aq |Im Auend wie a)jse) auolS Jo ANUIDIA 8y} Ul pajenyis
Sa}Is 924y} 9y} Jo auo AjuQ (2) -ebewep wolj 1l 109)j04d 0} USXE} Sainseaw
uonebijiw pue eale UONIBIIXS [BJBUIW BY} WO} PapN[oxa aq |Im Alepunoq
UJBYHOU 8Y} Je puB|poOM Judidue Jo eale ay] (9) “Jeliqey puejam a|qe}ns

0] 89 ||m uoneloisay (G) "SAMT Aempaly Jaaly pue sa)AQg pue sasdo)
abpuquo] 1seg Agseau ay) uodn 1oedwi ou s 818y} 1ey) ainsus o} pasodoud
uonebniw yym sAanins |eoibojoaboipAH () ‘Bumas Jisyy uo 1oedwi

pIOAE 0} usyeuapun uonebiiw pue passasse a4 ||Im sbulpjing pajsi1 Agleau
10 Bumas ay} uo sbuppiom pasodoud ay) jo 10edwi 8y] (g) "pasn aq [|Im peoy
pals}ayAA Uo ssaooe alis Auenb Bupnsixa ay] (g) onay dwnp Jo JoABAUOD

Aq ays ueld Alenp wie aj3sessuols Judoelpe ay) 0} pauodsuel) aq

[Im jessulp (1) -:01 Joalgns papoddns aq |jim a)is siy} jo Juswdojaaap ayl

pue| jeJojsed jjein)nouby asM Jualing

peoy pals}dyp) uo aoueljus Alenp wie 9[}Sedauo)S S$S920Y
uonelo)sal puejiam paseyd| uonelolsay pasodolid
sleak G| uonesadQ jo 9j

S8UU0} Uol|[lW G| aAI9SDY pajewys3

ed} 0007001 IndinQ pajeudys3

P17 Juswabeuey [elsulp 1§ pueT] ueby
paynuep! 19K 8UON Jojefe¥io

P37 sdduog uelpuy Jaumopue-]

[ELER) ysued

Buljiep\ pue abpuquo] ybnoiogpouysiq

uonewoyu| 9IS

862610001 AoAINg 80UBUPIO "Z10Z 1YBL eseqelep pue jyBuAdod umoid ©

senpwolly 02 0L 0

€61°C€8°L:L

UONIES0T IS

oy
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

ZL¥9v| sbuiylioN

sBuip|ing pajsi
a)IS SYIIPIIM 1907

€L9v9s sbunsed|| o), =561 55019 suoneubIsaq

Aepn o siybry o1jand
PUB|POOAA JUBIDUy/
Jjog uaalig)

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

[9ABIS) pue pues jades
Ajuo sjessuip ‘usalg YeQ dAl4

wue4 Jeo\

9}IS 9)SEAA /S|elaulN Ll 9IS




‘06 "eJed “YJomawel4 Aoljod Buiuueld jeuoneN (Z10Z YoJep) JUSWUISA0L) [e00] pUB Saljiunwiwo) G|

"SaIIUNWIWOD
|[EQ0| Uo sjoedwil SAlB|INWND 8y} 8SIWIUIW 0} JBPJO ul swl
auo Aue je [euonesado aq |Im Aenp wlieq 3)}seosuols Jo
AJIUIOIA BY) Ul pajen)Is Sa)Is 8a4y) 8y} Jo auo AjuQ "pejoajold
ag |m sulblew 8}Is 8y} UO PUB|POOM JUBIOUY cp o8
uaal9) ul pue| Buipnjoul Jo sasodind ay} yjm 101j3uod Jou op
pue }jog uaals) ay} Jo ssauuado ay) aniasald Aay) papinoid
jyog usai9 ay) uiyum juswdojarsp ajeudoiddeul jou ale
sbupjiom [elsuly o|gejdaooe aq jJou pinOM SoLIO| JO) SIS
SIY] JO 1IN0 S8N0J dAljBUIS)E Se ‘Allend wlieq 9|}Sedosuo0)S
Bunsixe ay) 0] UOISUB)XS UEB Se paylom aq ||IM 8)S ay]

uoisnjauo’
"qg @ € ' BUOZ U0N}O8)0Id POO|4 pue | AB0j0IPAH
3UO0Z U0I}98]01d 924N0S J8}BMPUNOIS) UIYNIAA
‘sjuswanosdwi Aemybiy psuue|d
ON 'Sug| [eJnl OJUO SpEOJ SS8J0Ee J0Od SAemubIH
"8]IS UIYNIM 10 8s0|0 aJe sbuipjing pajsi| pue oBeuoH

Agueau paplooal usaq aAeY S8)Is 21I0)SIyaid

‘S Aempay
JOAlY pue sayAg pue sesdo) oabpuquojl
1seg oyl 01 Jsiem Aiddns jeyy sSaydlp | JUSWUOIIAUT
pue sa)Ap ay} Jo Auew suiejuo) "gNOY du} Jo [einieN
Bumes ayj uo syoedwi |ensiA Aue asiwiuiw 0}
paseyd 0} paau pjnom uonelo}sal pue BuiyIOpA

suoijelapisuod oy1oadg ayg

‘s9)Is ueadoin3 Jayjo Aue yim
Bunosuuoo Aemyied ou pue 8IS SIy} WOy S}oayd Juesiubis
A1@¥1] 10} 8d02s ou sI 818y "Yinos ay} 0} 8oue)sIp swes ay}
Aj@rewixoidde yY4S/OVS 158104 UMOPYSY pue yuou ayj 0}
wyz /1 Ajlerewixoidde HyS pue|poop) UMoq YLION aJe Salis
ueadoling jsalea) ‘pajoaye Ajasianpe aq 0} A|oy1| ale yoiym
W | UIyIm Sd3 pue saloads pajosyold Ajjeoo| pue Ajjeuoneu
SuIBlUOD 8}IS 8y “Jayempunolb uo syoedwi aAey pjnod Yoiym
| 8UOZ UOI}08)0l1d 92JN0S J8)eMpUNOIS) Ul SI pue g duoz
POO|4 UIY}IM SBI| 8YS BU} JO %G "pue| ainjsed/jeinynolibe g
ape.b Jo asn ay} pue a)Is uo Buip|ing pajsi| e Jo 8ouasald ay)
‘NOV Pleap\ ybiH ay) 03 Ajiwixoud sy Buipnjour sjoedwil
Aljigeuleysns asianpe Jo abuel e aAey 0} Ajoy| SI 8IS SIy |

Aewwing Juswissassy |ejuawuoliAug o169jens

"dNOV Pleap\ YBIH juay 8y} jo
Alepunoq ulayuou ayj 0] 8so[0 pajeoo| si ays ay| ‘Auenb Bunsixa
3y} pue wie41eop :/| 81S pasodoud ay} ‘sentadoid |enuapisal
‘sbuipjing ¥ puejwle} ‘eul; Aemjies e apnjoul sasn Buiuiolpy
‘pue| |elojsed /jeinynoube BulA] mo| Ajjualind Si )| ‘uonoBNXd

Page 46

[@ABIB pue pues Jo Sauuo) Uol||iw Z Jo} Aluend wie 8|1Sessuo]s o

Bunsixe a8yl 0] uoisusixe pesodoid e SI BUS SIy] ZZ'b

|Jode) ‘@)AQ JawweH o Yynog pue YloN pue-

|adeq ‘@yAQ JoawweH o) Juaselpy pueT g1 NS

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy 0¢



8E261000} AOAINS BOUBUPIQ "¢ 0Z YD oSeqejep pueiUbUAdOD) UMOID 6

000°8L7L

eaJse uonoenxgy [ |

| ] |
Arepunog ays pasodoid [

S9419N 009 00€ 0

7

7,

‘v

"S9I)IUNWWOD |20 U0 Juswdojansp

aAljeINWND JO sjoedwi 8y} asiwiuiWw 0} JapJo ul awl} auo Aue

1e |euonelado aq |IMm Allenpd wlie 8|}1Seo8U0IS JO AJIUIDIA 8U} Ul pajen)is
sa)Is 981y} 8y} Jo auo AjuQ (9) "pa1osiold aq 0} pasu |im suiblew a)is
8y} U0 pue|poOM Jusloue Jo seale ||lews (G) "1ejigey pueam 0} aq |[Im
uonelolsay (1) "SA1 Aempaly Jaary pue sayAq pue sasdo) abplquo |
1se3 AgJeau ay} uodn sjoedwi pIoAB 0} paulejuiew pue pajosjoid

8Q 0} paau ||Im Wa)sAs Jajem aodens ay] (g) Juawdojanap Jo aoueApe
ul paalbe ylom |eaibojoseyole jo swwelbolid vy () ‘sbumes vy

uo joeduwi pioAe 0} pasodoud uonebniw pue passasse Buleq Ajopn |
pue ajeH Asjepn] je sbulp|ing paisi] 8y} U0 UOIJoRIIXS 8y} JO 1088
ay] (1) -:01109lgns psuoddns aq [im a)s sIy} jo uswdojansp ay |

sBulp|ing W.ey pue pue| |einynoLby asn jualng

peoy Pais}dYAA UO SS8d0e Allenp WU 9[}Se08U0}S SS90y

pue|poom g salpoq Jajem| uolelo)say pasodoud
|euonealoal/ebelo)s ‘siejgey ajp|im ‘pue| [ednynouby

sieah ¢ uonesadQ jo a1

S8uUU0} uol||iw ¢-| 9AI9S9Y uﬁm@wmm

ed1000°00} IndinQ pajeulys3

UOHNIO MY 3 HY 1Py

soje)s3 po|)es pIWSP|OS) 8y} Jo sas)snl| hw:\s%m._
[ELER) ystied

slioM @bphquny ybnoiogpolsia

uoljew.ioju] ajig

uejd 93IS

86261000} AoAINg @0UBUPIQ “Z10Z 1BH aseqelep pue JybuAdoD umoi ®

senpwolly 02 0L 0

€61°C€8°L:L

uoIe>01 9IS

€ pue g ‘| S8u0Z uolj08]0id 924n0S J8)emMpunols)
Aepn Jo swybry o1jgnd
sbuip|ing pajsi
puB|POOAA JUBIoUY

}jag usalio

9JIS uo suoneubisag

L'S61
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

52197 SBUIILION SHS SIPIIM (8907

8y1£96 sbuyseg

9)IS o} 0} 9s0|) suoneubisag

[@ABIS) pue puesg

|ade)

‘oyAQg Jowwey jo
yj}nos pue yliou pue
6y 9IS

Ajuo sjessuip

YIS S[eJoUIN




‘06 "eJed “YJomawel4 Aoljod Buiuueld jeuoneN (Z10Z YoJep) JUSWUISA0L) [e00] pUB Saljiunwiwo) 9|

"S3IIUNWWOD |BOO| UO
JuswdojaAap aAle|INWND Jo sjoedwl 8y} 8SIWIUIW 0} J8P.O Ul
aw} auo Aue je |euonetado aq [Im Aenp) wie 9[}Sedsuo)s
10 AJIUIOIA BY] Ul pajenyis Sa)Is 9a4y) 8y} Jo auo AjuQ (on 1°8
uaal9) ul pue| Buipnjoul Jo sasodind ay} yjm 101j3uod Jou op
pue }jog uaals) ay} Jo ssauuado ay) aniasaid Aay) papinoid
uIyym juswdojanap ajelidoiddeul Jou ale sbujiom |esaulw
‘11I9g usali9) a8y} ulyim sal| uoisuaixa pasodoud sy} aIYAA

uoIsn|ouo)

'gg ® € ' SeuU0Z uonosjold pool4 pue |

ABojoipAH
3U0Z U01}08]01d 92IN0S J8}EMPUNOIS) UIYNIAA

‘sjuswanosdwi Jo sjuswdojanap pauueld oN sAemybiH

"eale Ailenb ay) ul papiooal usaq

aAey salis ouo)siyald {enusjod [eoibojoseyoly obejisH
‘syoedwil

[ensin Aue asiwiuiw 0} paseyd Ajgeyns aq | juswuoliAug

p|noys uoljeio}sal pue sbuiom ayl "‘gNOV |einieN

ay) Jo Bumes ay) uo 1poedwi Aew uonoenxy

suoijelapisuod oy1oadg ayg

's9)Is ueadoung
Jayjo Aue ypm Bunosuuod Aemyjed ou pue a)IS SIY} wWouy
sj09ye Jueolyiubls Aj@y| 10} 8doos ou sI alay] ‘}Sem-yinos
ayl o0} uwygl APlewixoidde oyus Jeswey/VdS/OVS
1S8104 UMOpPYSY pue yuou ayj 0} w9l Ajejewixosdde
DJVS SPUBIPOOAA SUMOQJ YHON 8Je sa)is ueadoln] jsaleapN
‘A||eoo| pepJodal usaq aAey UYdlym sa)is olojsiyasd uo
sjoedwli Joy [enuajod pauiluspl Ue sI 81y ‘qE pue ¢ seuoz
POO|4 UIYIM %00) PUB Z BUOZ POO|4 UIYIM %G6 Ing apeld
MOJ JO SI pue| [einynoLIbe ay| "S8AIaSal S|elaulwl 9|ge)JOM
pajewjse abie| ay) Buuepisuod pabeuew aqg 0} Spasu Sa)Is
AgJeau Jayjo yym joedwl sABINWND JO YSU [eljud}od "pPasi|in
8( ueo ssaooe pue jueld ssaoolud Busix3 "sieak | |-g Jo ay|
|[euonippe pasodouid yim uonoeaxa Jo Alojsiy e sey a)is ay |

Aewwing jJuswissassy |ejusawuoliaug osibajens
"dNOV Pleap\ YBIH a8y} jo ypou ay)
0] paledo| sI eale ay| "pue| |einynoube pue puejpoom ‘Alenb
Bunsixe ay) apnjoul sasn Buluiolpy ‘puejwlie) Ajjualind S| eale

alls 8y "uonoeixa |aAelb pue pues Jo Jw/Q’| Jo} Auenp wied
a|1seo8U0]Ig BullsIxe 8y} 0) UoISUBIXs uis)sem pasodoidy  €£Z°v

pajsioayM ‘(uoisuayxg uisysapy) Auuenp wue aj3seosauols

P8)S}ayM ‘wie 8]3sedauo}s 1L S

Page 48

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy AN



1 _

00z 0

8€2610001 AoANg ajueuplO "Z10¢ Jybu aseqelep pue bl
N L.

il
/
]

awo UMOID ® QT

\

\\\\ \

o 0D

"

v
o/ o

¥

ealy pajuasuon [ ]

ease uonoenxgy [ ]|

Arepunog ayis pasodouid [

S R

/

fiof

,, F_.m_.h_|wu_m

‘abeJ0]S pPOO}} JO SSO| JO MO} PoOj4 0} dduspadwi oN (8)

‘pasodoud uonebijiw ajgeyins pue sjejigey molabpay pue pue|poom ‘puejsseld
‘puod ‘youp ‘49Al Bpnjoul 0} saldads pajoslold Jo shaning (1) ‘Alessaodsu

aq |Im Ayisianipolq Joy uieb 1au e aAalyoe 0} uoieio)say (9) "dNOY PIeaM

ybiH 8y} uo uonelo}sal pue Buiom jo syoedwl [BnsIA 8y} asiwiuiw 0} pasodoud
uonjebijiw pue Juswssasse Uy (G) "uayeuapun uonebiiw yym sainyes) Bulainns
s}l pue adeospue| 210}sIYy 8y} uo joedull 8y} Jo Juswssassy ({) ‘Alessaosu
a1aym paulejal a)is ay} Buissoio sasinodssiem Bulisixa ayy yum ) uodn sjosye
Aue asjwiuiw 0} psjuswsaldwi uoiebniw pue SAAT Jusoelpe syl uodn syoedwl
[enuajod Jo Juawssassy (§) "SaluNWIWOo [B20] 8y} U0 Buiyiom aAlle|nwND JO
sjoedwi 8y} aSIWIUIW 0} SWI} BUO AUB Je Pa)yIom a( [|Im Bale Alenp) 9|}Sedauols
8y} J0 AJIUIDIA By} Ul pajenis sa)is 931y} 8y} 40 auo AjluQ (g) "uoisuaixa

Sy} 40} pasi|iin Buiaq py paISIBUAN OJUO ssadoe a)is pue jueld Buissasold
Bunsixa ay] (1) -:03 109lgns pauoddns aq |Im 8)is SIY} Jo Juswdolaaap ay |

puejwie asn 8Ny

peoy pajs}eyp) Uo souelius Allenp buisixg SS999Y

S@Ye| pue spaqpesy uoijelojsay pasodoid

sieah || - g uonjesadQ jo 9411

sauuo) uoljiw /0°L 9AI9S3Y pajeumysy

ed} 000°0€L-00L indinQo pejewllys3y

P11 sejebalbby abieje Joyessio
aje]S3 MOIpeH Joumoptie]

MO|peH ysued

buljiep % abpuquo) ybBnoiogpoiisia

uoljewioju] 9IS

8£261000} Aening @oueuplQ Z10g bl eseqelep pue ybuAdod umoin ©

sendwoliy 02 0L 0

€61°C€8°L:L

uoIe>01 9IS

€9¢
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

66891 sbuiyioN
¥#82€9G sbunse3

pUB|POOAN JUBIoUY

9)IS o} 0} 9s0|) suoneubisag

,m pue g ‘| ssuoz co,_ﬂowﬁo‘_n_ 90IN0g ._Qm\s_cc:o@
Aepn o spybry o1jgnd

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

SIS SJIPIIAA [BO0T]
PUBIPOOAA JUBIoUY
)jog usalg)

[9ABIS) pue puesg

P33s}1aym

‘UoISuUdIX UIBISINA
‘Alrenpd wue4 ajjseosauols
LL 9)S

Ajuo sjessuip

YIS S[eJoUIN




"JusWISsassy suone|nbay jeligeH suondQ 8)IS — yJomawel Juswdojanaq 81SeA) B S[eJaul JUY (Z10Z) SN 99S s|ielep Joyuny o4 /|

"'SBaJe UOISUS)Xd 9S8y} WOoJ) [eJaulw ay} o} pasn
aq pjnom jueld pue ssedoe ayis bunsixg ‘Abojoydiowosab
ayl Jo Apnijs e Aq pepedald sI uopoesxs |elsulw
se Buo| os seale asay} JO uoneooje ayy 0} bunoalgo jou
ale pue|bug |[einjeN ‘seale pajeubisap ay] JO anjeA ay) 0}
2]NQLIIUOD p|N02 seale Jeliqey Jajem Alienb paloisay ‘seale
VdS/leswey 0] jusoelpe ale pue |SSS B UIYIM |e) seale
uoIsuaIxa ay} se palinbal aq |IM Juswssassy ajeudoiddy

::.\A_mv___c: S| 10840 Jueoiubis
B ]ey] papnjouod aq ued ) alojeq uonebliseAul Jayuny
paau sjoedwl |enuajod Jo abuel e ‘saljljiqelau|nA eiusiod
JIdY} pue ‘says Jo xo|dwod ssauabung ay) Jo sainies)
1Salajul 8y} UBAIS) "sjulod abejuen snoleA wolj 9|qISIA 89 0}
Ala)1| pue adeaspue| uado ue ulylMm }8S pue g auozpool4
ulyum Ajny si a)s ayj ‘sesn Jo Ajalien e 0} juadelpe
aye} pue| 1011848p/jednynoube ul }Nsal pJNOM SUOISUS)Xa 8y |
'S8I1p0q Jajem uado 0} 8)IS 8|J0yM 8y} 810}S8J 0} UoludIUI By}

uoisnjauo’ ypm wua} Jabuoj ayy ul seale asay) 0} AjoAisod a3nqLuod
p|N02 8)IS 8y JO uoljelo}sal NNy Inq DYS ssausabung
ay} 0} Ajlwixoud 8soo ul os|e aJe Aay| ‘|ISSS Aeg oAy pue
2 5U07 POO|4 U] "BU07 KBoroipAn ysiep\ Asuwoy ‘sssusbung ay} UIylIM ||} SUoIsuaIxs ay |
uoI}08}01d 824N0S J8)eMPUNOIS) B UIYUIM }O
HoS101d S lojemp O © LIthM 1oN Alewwing Juswissassy |ejuswuoliAug o1bajelys 3
‘Ajioedes peos uo 1oedwi ueoyiubis Q
e aAey pinod uodiy ppAq 1e sjesodoud S
Juawdojana( “sjuswenoidwi Aemybiy peuueyd | skemyBiy "yed ueaeles e pue Auenb Bunsixe sy ‘Buiwue) ‘seiuadoud
oN -ejendoiddeur aq pjnom speol [enuapisel [enuspisal spnjoul sasn Buluiolpy “Buip|ing Juepunpal suo yum
Aglesu oy; ybnoiy} 8Ns By} O} SSE0OY |eanynouBe Apuaiino si pue| ay] ‘uondo paiisjaid e jou si Yuegq
S,u9||y 0} uoisualxa ue ‘(3 eaiy) yuli ayl “(susoddo dew sy
"Juswdo|aAsap JO SoUBApPE Ul uo umoys) suondo paulajeid aie seale 8y} JO N0 "XOSSNG }se]
pajuawaldwi 8q pjnoys sylom |eaibojoseyole oBBILS ojul JapJoq AJunod ay) ssoloe sueds yoiym ‘Aueny) ppA bunsixs IS
Jo awuwelboid e sysodep |eolbojoseyoie HoH 3y} 0] suoisua)xa se pasodolid alem pue| Jo sjpoled oAl vZ'¥
paung joaye Ajenusajod pinoo BulAuenb sy
‘uoljelojsal pue uolebiiw uo palinbai jlejep pPpA] ‘@ - v sealy :suoisudyxg Auenp ppAi
3IO|\ "9oueqInisIp jelgey JO Ysu B S| alay) AISIOAIPOIG
Inq saipoq Jajem uado jo uoneslsd psesodolid
3y} woJ) panaiyoe aq pinod suieb Ausiaaipolg
suope.apisuo) dy1oads ayis ppA1 (@ - v sealy) suoisuaix3 Auenp ppAT igL oS
[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy e



ybuAd

N

0D[UMOID ® Wbl 6% 0o

ey :

PIACIRAN /. o
eauy uonoenx3gz [ ] [
Arepunog ays pesodouid [

RS
Y s "A1BSS920U 8I8YM SBIN)jes) J8)JeM JUBASIS] 8U) JO UOUS)aI
: /A 8y} yum padinbai aq [jim skaains |e160]029 ‘sasinoalaiem ay) Jigeyul
/, sal0ads pajosajoud jey Aljigeqold ybiy e st aiay) sy (G) ‘palinbal
N JI pasodoud uonebiiw pue passasse aq 0} pasu ||IM [jeH Aaulno |
Je Buip|ing pajsi 8y} jo Bumes ayy uo suonesado ayj jo yoedwi 8yl (1)
"Juswdojanap Jo aoueApe ul palinbal ag |m syiom |edibojoseyole
Jo awwelboid y (£) "sewi ||e 1e paulejuiew sadueles|d Ajojes
1&@/\“\ D [eoaujoa)d AJojnjels yjim nyis ul pauiejal Buiaq saul| Jamod peaysano
Kwﬂ\ 4 ww@ v ay] (2) ‘uswssassy ajendolddy pajielap Apuaions ‘ejqenns (1)
] /ﬁ% -:0} 1099[qns pauoddns aq |m als siy} Jo Juswdojanap ayl
R ,,,,/A.\szs X pue| [ein}noLby asM Juaun)
N peoy deo s,Ainp uo aouesug Bupsixg $S900Yy
solpoq Jajem uadQ| uoinjeloysay pasodoid
sieah ; uonesadQ jo aj
S8uuo} uol|iw 9’| aAIasay pejewnys3
ik ed}000°052 JndinQ pajewns3
&mm p11 a1ebaibby naig ._BEEU_O
wm §: abs||0D s|nos |Iv Jaumopue-]
/) // e PPAT yshed
Kngnwe wx ) @ ,/ Aemdayg ybnouogouysiq
¢ / \ uoljeuLioju] ayg
e\ / R
\}w \ 5 P 8£261000} Aening @oueuplQ Z10g bl eseqelep pue ybuAdod umoin ©
m “, | esrzes
\ .,M// _,_ - \\\\\ <
. D N [ S veq Bupea - sasawoliy 0Z 0L 0
fser S, /wm \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ w )z samis N
\\\ .. \
< . \M \\ \
J(\\)/( 4
wm“.__.w/, <\\\ m
A /
N\ / uonRedo7 93IS
\ .
(R4 Aepn jo syybry d1jand [9ABID pue pues ppAT
(sauejooH) ealy ajig }saJaju| oujusIog (g-v seaiy)
Buipjing pajsi [e10adg Jo se)s Ajuo sjesaulpy .
99902} sBuiylioN o . Aenp ppA
¢8ee09 sbunsel (| 515577 63 950]9 suoneubIsaq 9JIS Uo suoneubisaq 9JIS Ss[eJauliN €L 9IS




‘'Gy7L "esed “ylomawel{ Aoljod Buluueld jeuoneN (Z10Z YoJel) JUSWUISAOS) |ED0T] PUB SaIIUNWWOYD  0Z
‘peaN pue uswuoioddy ajebalbby uononisuo) :| Woday oido] sjessuly (LLOZ) [1ounod Aluno) uey 61
“Ylomawel4 Ad1jo4 Buiuueld jeuoneN (Z10Z Y2Jel) JUSWUISA0S) [BD0T] PUB SaljluNwwo)  g|

‘ABajeng a10) ayy ul Aoljod e
ybnouy} sanssi asay) ssalppe 0} pasodoud si | ‘uonadwod a|is
Aew sajis ma) e Ul dn punoq s)yueqgpue| able| aieym suolnenyis
sosiubooal (0zyHoMawe. Aoljod Buluueld |euoneN ayl "sels
3001 paysnid Aue ajedo|le 0} pasodold jou SI I 3204 paysnio
UOM-pUE| 1O} Yueqpue| pajuasuod ‘eble| ay] JO MaIA U] /G

"BUIN
auojsawi] punolbiapun ybnosoquory g/ 9)IS pue UOoISUdIX]
Apeysap) Asenp) sbejlwisy :/ 9)IS :s8)IS 0} |[BD 8y} 0} 8suodsal
ul papiwgns aJam sjesodosd }oou paysnid om} AlUuQ 96

suondQ 9)IS palidjaid

‘pouad ue|d ay} Joj JUBIOIYNS UBY) BIOW S| YdIym
sieak o Ai@lewixoidde jo yueqgpue| pajewnss ue saonpoud
siy| "pouad ueld ay} Jo pus ay} 0} dn pasau pajosloid ay) se [jom
Se yuegpue| 8y} UIylIm saAlesal papiwiad juadind Jo Junowe
By} uonelapISuod ojul sexey} (0£0zZ 40 pus ayy [nun) pouad ueld
8y} 10} UoISIA0Id %004 paysnio s Judy| Jo (6)UONEINO[EDINO GG

"}00J paysnio 1o} Juswuoljodde ay} Jo ypom
sieaA (| 0] Jus|eAInba yueqgpue| e JO adueuUsjUIEBW BY)} Salinbal
8:>o__on_ S|eJaul| |euoneN juaingd ‘4ddN 9y} JO sjuswalinbal
8y} s1o9|jal alojelay) aunby siyl ‘wnuue Jad sauuo} uol||iw
8/°0 OS|e S| S9|es Y004 paysnuo Jo sieak (| ise| oy} Jo abelane

ay} 1ey) smoys (z10zZ AeN) Yv1 yelq a8yl ‘wnuue Jad sauuo}
uoljiw g/ 0 SI %004 paysnuo Joj Juswuoiodde jusy 8yl G

sjuawalinbay Aoijod Buluueld

¢loc el
ul Aainbuj 211gnd e jo 108lgns ayj aq |Im pue ajels jo Alejaioag
ayl Aq .u| p9je)n, sem uoneoldde ay] "/e0Z ul pae|dwod
uonelo}sal |eul) Yim sieah £z Jano ade|d aye) pjnom uonjoeljx3
‘PUBIPOOM JuBIOUE SB pajeubisap SI Yolym ‘poop) usyeQ Jo
Wed sepnjoul yoiym ais uonesljdde ayj wol) suoisbey Jo seuuo)
uoljjiw z'9| 1oenxs o} pasodosd uonesndde syl “LL0Z AeN
ul ays Auenp) abejiwiaH 8y} 0] uoisualxa Alleysem able| e 1o}
uoissiwiad buiuued Juelb 0) paajosal |Iouno) AlunoDH UdY €6

‘Jjeydse pue
9]810u0d Buipnjoul jeusiew Ajjenb Jaybiy alinbal yoiym sasn pua
Jo} 9|geyins si Buissaoolud Jaye pue jsodap sy} ulyym ¥o0ssey
ss9| Buluiejuod Ayjenb Japaq si Auenp abejwliaH 1e auoisbel
ay] "uoneoynads Buussuibus pasinbal ay) syjeaw ajebaibbe
3y} Uaym |eusiew yym sjoeqjuod apinosd 0} siseq ubledweo
e uo payJom Auo Apuaund si ysodep wieq asielg 8yl zZ'G

‘wJe4 asie|g wouj [esaulw ay} jo Ajjenb
[leJaA0 8y} uo sjoeduwi yoiym jisodap siyy uiyym ‘jeusiew Ajjenb
Jamo| e HYoossey Jo uolodoid ybiy e s| aiay) JoAeMOH “wie
asle|g 1e ayis Jabue| ay) uiyum Apsow al| pue (Buljjely 1ISap) ‘wie
asle|g pue plojsajAy ‘Auenp) abejwisy) AJunoo sy ul S8)Is oM}
1e paledo| Ajuo ale saAIasal suoisbels pajuasuod sJuay LG

)20y paysnio

Pagg 52

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy

o¢



110Z YoJeN isL€ 0} |udy is| :Hoday Buliojuol asep pue sjessuly [enuuy Ui/ (110Z) [1PUnod Ajunod jusy 2z
“lomawel4 Aoljod Buiuue|d jeuoneN (Z10Z YoJe) JUSWUISA0L) |eD0T PUB SSIIUNWWOYD) |2

"uondwnsuoo Jo S8kl Jualind ay) 0] Buipioooe siesk Q| Jo
yuegpue| 8Alesal pajewss ue apiaoid pjnom sy “pues Buipjing
JO S8UU0) 000‘Z.Y PUE pueS BOIjIS JO SBUUO)] 86| ‘Q96 SUIBRJUOD
BaJe UoISUS)Xa ayj) 1Y) 8]e2Ipul SUONEIND|ED PASIASY "UoIjed0||e
alls B se palijuspl 8q 0] pasu alojaiay] |IMm sueT uolbulippy
JO YUON pueT 4z 8ls Jol uoisuslxe pasodoid 8yl 979

"Isodap |esauiw BulAapun ay) ulyim spues apelb [eLysnpul
JO 90UB)SIXd 8y} d8A0.Id 0] 8oUBpIAS [B2IUY2d) Buiuoddns Jo yoe|
ay} 0} anp Jojelsado ay} Aq umelpylm usaq sey ‘pues eol|Is pue
pues }Jos yjoq Jo} pajowoud Ajjeulbuio ‘eys pues Jos Jayjo sauQ
"uoljelapisuod Japun jesodold a)is pues eal|is buluiewsal Ajuo ayy
S| jdpuesg (weyjodpn) uoibulppy 03 uoisuaxs pasodoudy 69

suondQ 9)iS paliasaid

‘AoAins Juaoal
1Sow ay} Jo awi} 8y} Je sieah ¢ ueyj SS9 JO saAIasal Buluiejuoo
‘Alddns sieahk (| pasinbai ayj uey) sso| sey ajis (Weyjoipp)
uojbuippy ayy Ajuo ‘wieq JteoideN pue ldpueS plojsojAy
‘Jidpueg (weyjolp\) uoibulppy e sels Buisixe saiyy ay)
JO 1N0 1BY] POMOYS JU) UI SYuUBqpue| alis pues edl|is buipiebal
(zz)BYEP JUSD3I JSOW INQ "siseq a)is Aq a11s e uo paljiiuapl 8q 0}
3ARY [|IM SYUBQPUE| JUBIDIYNS PUB SBAISSAI S)IS [BNPIAIPUI JO )|
|euonelado ay} 0} pal} aiojaiay} SI uoisiroid pues oIS 9

(1z) SOHS MaU o) s1eak G| Jsed) Je Jo pue
sa)Is Bunsixa ‘|enpiAlpul Je paulejuiew ale sieak (| 1ses| e Jo
Syuegpue| pues eal|is Jey) 8insus 0} saljloyiny Buiuue|d [eJauip
saJinbal pues eoljis uo asuepinb Aoljod sjelsuiw jeuoneN €9

sjuawaainbay Aoljod Buluueld

"Jud)xa awos 0} sajebaibbe uononlsuod
aonpoid osje jusy Ul S8ys pues eolls Bunsixe oauyl ||V
‘pues eal|is AJuo apiAoid YoIym Jud) Ul selisou aje aley| Z'9

‘pues Jayung as4no? jjob pue sebeusw asioy
Buipnjoul sedepuns suods Jo) pue 84N} NdILoYy Ul pasn Os|e Sl pues
BOI|IS JUdy "sbBunses Aipunoy Jo uononpoud ayj pue ainjoejnuew
sse|b Buipnjoul sassaso.d |eLsnpul o) pasnh ale sjisodap pues
BOI|IS SJUdY JO swog “uonnguisip |eoiydelboab pue |eoibojoab
asleds s) 0} anp adueuodwi |BuoljBU JO |BJBUIW B 8q O}
paJapISU0d si (,pUBeS |euISNpul, SB UMOUY OS|e) pues BOIlIS  |°9

uoiONPOJjU| PUES BII|IS

Page 53

JAS

[1I9Uno) AJuno) jJudy



‘911 "eded ‘ylomeawel4 Aoljod Buluueld [euoneN (Z10Z YoJel\) JUsWUISAOL) [BD0T] PUB SOIIUNWWOYD) €7

"asn Buip|ing Jo} pues Jos JO Sauu0} Uol|jiw e jjey jsow|e
oses|al Os[e ||IM pues eoljis 8y} JO UONBABIXT (.. "ENOY
a8y} ul juswdojorsp 1o} paldinbas s8] ,S80UBISWNDIID
[euondeoxs, oy} lesw pinom  3)S  SIYl leyr Ay
alojalay) s1] ":Z 1o onel e Aq adA) pues |eljuelsqns aiow
3y} SI YdIym SaAlasal pues eal|IS S}l 10} pajedo|e ag pjnom
8IS 8y ‘@ouenodwi [BUONBU JO |BJBUIW B S| YoIYyM sallienb
pues BoI|IS 9aJy} S, U8 JO BuO 0} uoisuaxa pasodoud
B sl JI ‘gNQOV sumo( juay a8y} ulyum sal| ais ay} Is|Iypn

uoIsn|ouo)

'gg ® € ‘C 8UOZ poo|4 pue ¢

ABojoipAH
3UOZ U0I}098]01d 924N0S J8}BMPUNOIS) UIYNIAA

‘Aloeded
peoJ uo joedwi 0} Ajy1] sjuswdojaasp Agleau sAemybiH
pauue|d oN ‘sjuswanoidwi peol pauue|d oN

‘A1renb juasaid ayj ul sjisodep
pues woJ} palonodal usaq Ajpauodal aney abejliaH
sjoejale 2IYlIJ0OSN PUB 2IYlIjoSa|\ ShoJawnN

‘sjueln|jod Jayjo pue isnp Jo sjoeduw
oy} woy (Aeme wog) SAT POOA\ UseAY
ay} Jo uonoajold 0} usalb aq p|NOYS UoRUBYY | JUSWUOIIAUT
'4ddN J8pun paJsinbals ,s8ouejswnolio |[ednieN
[euondaoxs,, 8y} s}@aw 0} paau ||IM pue gNOY
SUMO(] JUa) 8y} UIYIM Sal| uolsusixe ay|

suoijelapisuod oy1oadg ayg

's9)Is ueadoing Jayjo
Aue yum Bunosuuod Aemyjed ou pue 8)IS SIY} WOJ) S8y
weoubis Aj@y1| 10y 8doos ou sI 818y ] '1SES-Ylou 0} WHZ'S
Aj@1ewixoidde HyS pue|poops UMog YHON SI 8)s ueadolng
1saleaN -syoaya Ausianipoiq aAnisod yum ‘sabpay you
sel0ads pue spuod apnjoul 0} ‘ainynoLbe 0} SsI uolelo)sal
JI 10 ‘pue|sselb ploe pue puejyieay apn|oul 0} UOIJBIOISDY
‘builiienb wouy pajedwi ABsiaape oq Aew yoiym
AgJeau pajedo| |SSS B pue pue|poom jusioue Buluiejuod
SM1 Buiping palsi) Agiesu pue sayis |edlbojoseyole
[e20] UO pue gNOY SUMO@ U8y UIYlIM uoieoso| uaalb
‘1ojoeleyo adeospue| ‘asiou pue dlyel) 8)Is wouly uoybulppy
JO Juswaas AgJeau ay) :uo sjoedwl asloApe |eluajod

Aewwing Juswissassy |ejuawuoliAug o169jens

'S9)IS |9ARIS) pue pues : Jaydeyd ul punoy
8Qq os|e ued ajIs sIy| “(pues eoljIS) pues |eujsnpul Se asn Joj
a|gelns si Jsodap Jamo| 8y} pue pues Buip|ing 1o} papusiul aJe
spues Jaddn ay| "gNOY SUMO( JUSY| 8Y) UIYlIM Pa1eoo| SI )| "oUs
Airenb Bunsixa ayj pue saue| Aipunod ‘ainynolibe apnjoul sasn
Buluiolpy "spjal} 8|ge.e Jo S)SISUoD Ajjualind eale ayis ay | ‘Auenp
(weyjoipn) uobulppy Bunsixa ay) 0} uoisusixe pesodoidy /9

a41|9S1304 ] ‘@ueT uojBuIppY 4O YLON pue-]

9JJ119S13}0.1 ‘Oue] Uo}BUIPPY JO UMON :HZ 9YS

Page 54

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy 8¢



000011 852610001 AOMINS @OUBUPIO” 310 JUBU 6SEqEIep puUe JUBHAdoD UMOID ©
_ I _ Kuenb Bunsixg [ |
ealy uonoenxy [~ J
Sal}o
IPWove 01 0 SS90y 9)N0Y 3|qISSOd == ==
N peoy |neH 9|qISsod - — -
Arepunog ays pasodoud [
A

uejd 93IS

"sabpay you sarads pue spuod

apn[oul pjnoys 1l ‘adnynoube 0y si uoielolsal Ji 1o ‘puejsselb pioe
pue puejyieay apnjoul 0} awayos uoljelolsal pasodoid ay] (9)
‘uonjelojsal pue Buppiom Bunnp syoedwi Jueoyiubis wouy pajosjold
8q 0] SAAT POOAA UsieAy Agueau ay] (g) "pajosjold aq 03 sebepo)
ajebpoop) pue ajebpoopy 1e sbuipjing pajsi| AgJeau ayj jo bBumes
ay] (y) "uonenjeas pjay Buipnjoul Juswssasse |edibojoseyoie
Jayun (g) -senuadoud |enjuapisal }saieau ayj j0s30.d

0] Bunued aa4) @oueApE puE Spun( |I0s [eulbiew pajiold (g)
"10A8AU09 Aq jue|d Buisseoold Bunsixa ayy 0] paaow Buleq pues
ay] (1) -:03 108lgns pauoddns aq ||Im 8)s sy} Jo Juswdojaasp ay |

ain}nouby asn juaung

aueT pJo4 0juo sseooe Bunsixg SS90y

a|yoid pue| a|geyns e aralyoe o} ||iy pauodw|| uoneloysay pasodolid
sieah z| - 01 uonjesadQ jo aji

SOuU0} 000‘896 9AJaS9Y pajewnysy

ed} 000°001 indynQ pajeuks3

MM uosueH Jo0ye@ddo

HOWNOIH 1 M Jsumopgie|

BI[OSIO. | pue uojbuIppy yShed

Buijiey pue abpuquo | ybBnouogosia

uoljew.oju] a|s

8£261000} Aening @oueupliQ Z10g bu eseqelep pue jybuAdod umoid ©

" seJjowo|iy 02 0L 0
o A

oy e

29€'96.°L:L

\

N

uoIe>01 9IS

V.
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

9IS SHIPIIM [E307

#1965 1 sbuiyioN
$££69G sbupse3

€ 8U0Z U0I}08)0Id 824N0S J8}eMpunols)

Aepn Jo spybry oljgnd
Aineagq |einjeN BuipuelsinQ Jo ealy

Jjog usalo)

9)IS 9] 03 9s0|) suoneubisag 9JIS Uuo

suoneubisaqg

uoneJo)say Joj ||} uau|
pues }os

pues edl|IS

9)SB\\ pue s|elaully

ojlosnoiL

‘peoy a}ebpoop\ pue
aueT uojbuippy jo YLUoN
¥Z 9US

YIS OIS\ [S[EJOUI




‘'9y| "eled “ylomswel{ Aoljod Buiuueld [euoneN (Z10Z YoJel\) JUSWUISAOD) [BD0T PUB SOIIUNWWOYD)  +Z

"su01109[qo om) Ajuo pue sjuswwod
aAl} ‘uoneoole sy buiuoddns syjuspuodsal UBASS JO Pa)SISUOD
uolneynsuod Abajel}S 810 ay) ul |a)s d1bajel)S e se ybnoioq|oH
‘syuopN Aempaly Jo uoneodole pesodold ayj 0} sesuodsay G/

"PooNIISUOD 8Qq UBD A}IjI0B} 8Y) 91048( |BIIUSSSD 8Q P|NOM
uoissiwliad panoidde ay) 0} abueyo e jey) suesw siy| ‘ssado.d
Buiuue|d ay} ybnouay} painbiyuod-al 8q 0} pasu pjnom jue|d ayj Jo
3}l pue 1noAe| alydelsboab ‘ubisap pasodold sy} ‘padojarsp aq
0] SI 8]IS 8y} UBYM pue JI ‘ley) pajeaipul aAey siojesado alis ay)
‘uoissiwaad ayj Jo awiy 8y} Je a|geyins pawaap JnoAe| pue ubisap
we|d ay} sjosjjal uoissiwliad Buiuueld Bunsixs ay) sy “Ss|eJaulw
Jo} ays olbajesis e se ybnoloqoH ‘SHION\ Aempo|N 1B d)s
pajuasuo9 sy} Jo uoisnjoul 8y} pasodold (L10zZ Ae) uoneynsuoo
fol10d pue ABajens je ABajens 8100 JAMIN WUdY dUL 'L

uondo ayis d169jens

"AJunod 8y} Ul ainjoejnUEBW JuBWSD Ysijgelss-al 0} Ayunuoddo
Ajuo ay} aq 03 Aj@y1| sI aus siy] juejd pasodoid ay} o3 Juaoelpe
SoAlesal Yjeyo pue Aej0 uom-pue| Jo sanijuenb ajqesapisuod
papnoul uoissiwiad ay] Juay ul BulA] ays ay) jo Ajuolew ay)
yym Azepunoq Aempajpauay 8yl sajppedis }| “ 100z Ul uoissiwiad
pajuelb sem yoiym ybnologioH ul SHIOAN Aempaly 1B SHIom
Juswad ‘padojoAspun Ajjuannd ng ‘pepiwiad e sialsy] ¢/

"ul mau ay} Joddns 0} sjelsjew

Atepuooas pue Alewnd sjuswad 10} siedA Gz uey) alow }se| 0}
SoAlesal papiwiad JO ¥00)S B 8ABY PINOYS S8}IS MaU pue siseq
alIs Jad e uo paje|nded aq pinoys syueqgpue ‘(sjeys pue Aejo)
s|leualew Alepuooas os|e pue (suojsawl| pue ¥eyod) sjeusjew
Aewnd s Asnpul ayj apnjoul pjnoys syueqpue| asay] ‘sjesodouid
a|gejdadoe A||BjJusUOIIAUS JUBIDIYNS Y)IM PIEMIO) SBWOD Allsnpul
1ey) pepiroid ‘sjueid juswad o) Ssjelslew Med JO SaAIasal
paniwJiad Jo syueqgpue| ulejuiew o} saijloyine buiuueld jetsuiw
saJinbal ?Nvmocmv_:m Buiuue|d sjelsauiw jeuoneu JuauNy  Z°/
sjusawalinbay Asijod Buluue|d

‘Ajuno?) ay} ul bululewsal

SHIOM JUBWAD BAIOB OU ale Ajjualind alay) ‘ainjoejnuew
JUBWAD N JO pueesay sy} aouo Sem sy ybnoyyy L2

ainjoejnuep Juswad 1oy yjeyo

Page 56

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy

ov



‘G| "eled “ylomewel{ Aoljod Buluueld [euoneN (Z10Z YoJel) JUSWUISA0D) [BD0T PUB SBIIUNWWOYD /T

‘sjeJaulp Jayl0 ;¢ Woday ai1do] sjesauly (Z102) [1ouno) AJunod juay 89S 9z
‘sjeJaulp JoY10 ¢ Moday aido] sjessuly (11.02) 1ouno) AJuno) Jusy 88 GZ

‘ABajens alo) ayy ul Aojjod e
ybnouy) sanssi asay) ssalppe 0} pasodoud si 3| ‘uonnadwod ajjns
Aew sajis may) e ul dn punoq syueqgpue| abie| aleym suonen)is
sasiubooal (7 HoMmawel Aoljod Buluue|d jeuoneN eyl 9°9

*AJunod 8y} JO Yuou ayj ul 8IS auo
UIYHIM 8q ||IM SBAIaSal ¥|eyd uom-pue| ay} Jo Ajolew ayj aouls
‘poiad ueld Jo pua a8y} spiemo) Ajjeroadsa ‘uonoeaxa yeyo Jo
seale ainjn} Joyjo 1o} ased e aq Aew aiay) asiubodas 9\ 18

"S9)SEM snopiezey Joj 8IS ||ljpue| e se
juepodwi os|e si yolym plojueq ‘suoisuaix3 Auenp) uspuld €9
3)IS sI Y|eyd Buussuibus pue |einynoube Joy uondo padlsjalid,
Jno pue gNOV 9yl ul pajen)s jou ‘lesodoud Jayjo ay] 9°g

‘Auenp) ajepbeH :9g
9IS pue Auenp ||IH uodeaq (9] d)IS gNOY SuMo( Juay| 8y} ul
palenyis aJe YoIym JO OM] ‘UOIBISPISUOD IO} [1I9Un0) AJUNo) a8y} 0}
Pa}ILINS 9J9M SB}IS UOIJOBIIXS Y[Byd 984y} 0} SUOISUd)XT  G'9

“Lioc ul
paouauadxa |9A8] Ybiy ayj je anunuoo sajel (ssjes) uononpoud
)eyo pjnoys polad ue|d ayj 1oj SaAIasal Y| ey jualoiyns apiaoid
0} ,uondo pauajaid, e Se payuapl aq |[IM 8)S Yeyo auQ '8

suondQ 9)iS paliasaid

"0£02 JO pus 8y o} pouad ueld sy} Joj yuegpue)
%]eyd UOM-PUE| JUB.LIND 8y} Ul SBAISSaI JUSIDIYNSUI 8. 818Y) ‘[9A9)
JaybBiy siy) e pajoadxas ale sajes aininj pue ‘eoualindoo0 [ensnun
ue Jou aJe se|es |0z JI ‘eJojelay] 'sejel uononpoid L0z 1e
sieak ¢| Joj juaiolns aq pjnom (LL0Z JO pud ay) Je papioodal)
S8UU0) UOol|lW €9°Z JO SBAlasal Yyeyod Bululewsl ay] €8

"S9UUO} 00G‘€0Z S! LL0Z Ul s8ys [euolelado
XIS 8y} WOJ} Y|eyd uom-pue| JO Sajes |ejo} ay] "dUS auo Wwolj
S9|es JO awn|oA 8b.e| e 0} anp Jaybiy A|getspisuod aiam || Oz Ul
So|es sajeolpul as;mm\n Jepuajed |0z 9y} 10j Jus)| Ul SI0}oeJIXd
)Byd uom-pue| JO ABAINS Jusdal }SOW By} ‘JSASMOH (sz) YU
ul salenb yeys |je woly edjg00‘cS JO Sales Myeyd Uuom-pue)
abelane pue |10z Jo Buiuuibaq ayj je (sasn |einynoLbe Joyj pjos
9Q p|NOo YoIym) saAIasal M|eyo papiwiad Jo seuuoy uol(jiw g
Ajorewixoidde pey juay 1ey) pajsebbns sajewnse snoinald  Z°9

"‘aouelodwi [euolieu Jo |elauiw juediubis
Ajjeuoibas e se yeyo 4o} uoisinoid aininy ayew 0} salloyiny
Buluuelq [eseul\ sedinbal sjessuly J1oYi0 ‘PN Adljod ueld
1se3 ynos ‘1laneamoH ‘Aoljod sjelauiw [euoneu ul Ajjeouoads
PaJBA0D Jou SI 8sn |edn)nolbe pue Buleaulbus Joy yleyD 18

sjuawalinbay Aoljod Buluueld

asn Buuvaulbuz pue ainjnoLIby 10} jjeyn

Page 57

Ly

[1I9Uno) AJuno) jJudy



‘06 "eJed “YJomawel4 Aoljod Buiuueld jeuoneN (Z10Z YoJep) JUSWUISA0L) [e00] PUB SSIUNWWOYD 82

"9)SeM S0}sagse o}
Ajjioey Jupue| snopJezey wue)-buo| e se pue Buleauibus
pue ainynoube 10} ¥eyo Jo Aiddns ainyny ay) yioq 404 uondo
palisjald ay) sI ays ay | (gz) 188 US8ID 3y} Ul pue Buipnioul
JOo sasodind 8y} ypm 301jjUOD JOoU Op pue }8g usals) ay)
JO ssauuado ay) antesaud Aay) 1eyy buipinoad juswdojonsp
ajeudosddeur jou ale sbBupom |eloulwl  }Bg USSIG
3y} ul pajenyis sI Auenp uapuld O} UoISuaxa ayl dJIyp

uoisnjauo’
"l ®UOZ PO0|4 U] "8u07 ABOIOIPAH
uoIj99)0.d 82IN0S J8}eMpPUNOIS) B UIY)IM JON
‘Aoeded peol sAemyBIH

uo 1oedwi 0} APy sjuswdojaAsp JaYylo ON

"uojedndo0 uewWoy JO BOUSBPIAS apN[oul
suleway ‘suolnebnsaaul ised Bulnp punoy e abejlsH
suleway uewoy pue aby uol| ‘aby azuoig

"SM @y} uo 1oedwi ou 8q pjnoys
alay) Aurenb Buisixa ayj Jo 1Is9m-yuou ayj 0} Si
uolisua)xa pasodold ay) pue Bumno Aemjies ayy
0} pajouIsal SI SANT BU) Se U9AaMOH "SAAT
playbuo] bumng Aemjiey pasnsiq o} Jusoelpy

JUSWUOIIAUT
|eJnyeN

suoijelapisuod oy1oadg ayg

‘'sa)Is ueadoung Jaylo
Aue yum Bunosuuod Aemyjed ou pue a}Is SIY) WOJ) S8y
weolyiubis Ajay1| 4oy 8doos ou sI a18y] "Ylou ay) 0} aoue)sip
awes ay) Aplewixoidde ays leswey/VdS Soaysiep\ B
Atenis3 sewey| pue yjnos ay) 0} wyg Ajjewixoidde Hys
pUB|POOAA UMOQ YHON SI 8)is ueadoung jsalea| ‘|elolyauaq
|le ale abejuay |einynd 0] doue]sSIp Sl pue ‘€ BU0Z Poo|4
Ul UoNeoO| S)I ‘SalIS ayl|p|IM |euoleN pue ueadoing wol)
9}IS 3y} JO SJUE]SIP By "W | UIYIM SIS PUE|POOAA JusIdUY
ue Jo aouasald ay) 0] ajejas sjoedwl asIoApe |eljuajod

Aewwng jJuswissassy |ejusawuodiaug osi1bajens

'S9)SB\\ SnopiezeH :G Jeydeyd ‘uole}nsuod
suondQ pauisjald - ue|d S8US S)SBAA dY} Ul punoj 8q ued pue
9)SEM S0}Saqse 0} a)Is |pue| e os|e sI Auend uspuld ‘ST
e 0] Juaoelpe si ays ay| ‘senoe} bulphoas pue Auenp yeyn
uapuld bunsixe ay) pue sbupuom |essuiw palojsal Bululolpe
eale pasnun ue Ajuauind si alis ay| -‘Auenb yjeyo bunsixs ay)
JO UoneABOX® Jodaap pue UoISUd)Xa }sem-yuou pasodold 69

plojieq ‘uoisuaixg Auenp uspuid

plojieq ‘uoisualxg Auenp uspuld :€9 3

Page 58

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy

A%



JUbH.8seqejep pue JybuAdo) Umoi) @

= Kirenp uspuid Bunsixg [ ]
Lo T / ealy uonoenx3 [ ]
72 /
& 20 & s Arepunog ayis pasodouid [
/ o o)
s By ‘papJenbajes
= / | ) ale salis ay) sasso.o yolym auljadid seb ainssaid ybiy ay) pue
2 L, Jepuld 4wy 8)Is ay1 Jo Alepunog ay) uo aul| Alollos|e peaylaro abejjoa ybiy
/4 S /pc:wmwﬂ&@ QJumaiedung oy ay} y1oq 1eys yons pajelsado pue paubisap buiaq juswdojonaq ()

o> < N7y

'~ £ \
s & QY &5 N,
S AL/ seBeno) N Q

QA5 suiLep \

‘Aep Jad sjuswaAow oiel) 00G Jo uoissiwiad Buiuue|d Bunsixa ay)

ul payioads [9A8] 8y} anoge Auenb sjoym ay} 10} JuswaAOW dije.l)
Buisealous jou Juswdojanaq (g) "(Airenb Bunsixa ayj jo uons|dwod
\ Joy sulpesp) g0z Aeniged |z Aq uoneloisal jo uonajdwo) ()

Ny © usaln
—Pu3aliN

/4 ‘pasn aq 0} Buinuiuod ainjonaiseljul pue ssadsoe Auenb Bunsixg

\ (1) -:01108lgns pauoddns aq |Im 8)is SIY) Jo Juswdojaasp ay |

_ \% . syuom Bunsixa bBuiuiolpe seale [einynoLby asn juaiingy
At s$s900e Alienb Bunsixg SS929Y
7/ 9)SEM JBUI/S0}Sagse Upm || uoljelo}say pasodolid
sieaA Q-9 uornjesadQ jo aji

sauuo} 000°280°1L dAI9S9Y pajewn}s3

" ed} 000°891-201 indinQ pajeul§s3

udioaky SYIEE Jojesado

e / suog g doysig pAS Jaumopyge]

_mmﬁ qan yueieq pue 198yinos ysted

, Fb:w@_mg pJojieq ybnoiogpouysia

avou_s

uojjewoju| 9)Is

8£261000} Aening @oueuplQ Z10g bl eseqelep pue ybuAdod umoin ©

sendwoliy 02 0L 0

€61°C€8°L:L

m~0£o.—«a@

ued oS |

- UEldAs uonEed07 IS

4 /
preyybiH 5
/
[l4pue] snoplezeH

8¢ Aleyd pJojueq ‘yjuaseq
(sesejooH) eauy a)s Aep jo siybry o1gnd
Jjog usais uoisuajx3y }SeM YJON

028691 SBUIYION SISEM PUE S[EJSUIN K11enp uapuid
69v65S sbunse 9JI§ Uo suoneubisag 9)IS 9)SEM /S[eIoUIN €9 9IS




‘'9y| "eled “lomswel{ Aoljod Buiuueld [euoneN (Z10Z YoJel\) JUSWUISAOD) [BD0T PUB SOIIUNWWOYD B2

wled usais) moleg g0} 9IS e
wied Aleqieg L0 9IS e

o) seuayer :gg AlS o
wJed esipeied ;gL 8lg e

:MOJeq
pajsl| aje suondQ paiiajeld 8yl "pPaledo|ie aq Jou [[IM wieq
Xeq 1e pueT :z6 8)IS "lomjau peod Aiepuooss pue Alewld ay)
0] ssao0e 8|qeldasoe Yum Salls Jnoj ay) aJe Buijiom yuesyolq
Joj suondp patisjald 8yl ‘|louno) Ajunon ay) AQ uonelapIsuod
JoJ peuylwgns olom Sa)is UoNoeAXd YLeayolq oAld /6

‘pouad ueld ayj 10} SYIOMYOLIQ OM}
3y} JOJ S82IN0SaJ Yueayouq juaioiyns apianoid [Im suoiedo|e
d)IS Byl "SYouq Y00)}S |euonipel; jo uononpoldd 8nupuod
0} JapJo ul pouad ue|d ay) Buunp saainos Ajddns |euonippe
poau ||IM SHJOMYOLI UMOPYSY pue uesq pasws ylog 96

suondQ pa.tiajaid

‘uado-al 0} A|@yIjun sI pue paso|o sey ‘8lIS Uo punoj ajeys
AJo1[]00 By} SE [|oMm Sk saleny) A3]on|d pue plojsajAy wod) Aejo
JO salddns uo paljas yoiym ‘sydomyoug suojsuew|i ‘Apejwis
ouno)  AlJuno) 8yy 0} S8US yuesyouq  Jayuny
Aue pajowo.d jou sey Jojesado ay) pue paso|o SI Weyslone
Jeau syiomyoug abuudsQ "xassng }Se3 Ul |iyxeg Jesau
UMOPYSY Ul SYIOMXDLI] JIBY}) 0} SHO1IG ¥O0]S Weyslaned mo||aA Jo
uononpoud J18y} paAoW pue ‘epem| pue MO}S|eH JOMOT UBaM]a(
‘uojun4 je SYIoM)OLQ JIBY} PasOD dABY Youg 300isq| 66

"S)}JOM aulnoquinis
3y} 0} usy e} pue weyuAs| ‘wied pjayxe|D wodj siseq ubredwed
B uo Bnp ale yuesyouq JO SaAlesal Jud) ‘Jabiaqlauiapp
Aq pajelado suinogbumiS ul uesg pPasWS SI YdIym ‘Juay Ul
Buluiewal sy omyoLIq [euonelado auo AjJuo mou sl alayl 6

"‘@oueUdlUIBW JIBY) pue ‘sjue(d
Buunjoeinuew Bunsixa JO MaU 10} paJinbal JusW)SaAUI JO [9A3] 8Y)
Hoddns 0) saAlasal papiwlad JO 300)s e apirold 0} pasu ay) Jo
JUNOJ2E 8)E) PINOYS SYJIN "PBled0| 8. SYIoMYOLIq alaym uey)
JBYJ0 $824n0S wouy papaau aq Aew Addns jeyy paesiubooal i s
ng ‘Buif|ddns si 11 yoiym sy1omyo1iq 8y} 0} a|geoijoeld se aso|o
Se pajoelixa aq 0} Aejo Moliq 4oy ajqedisap Ajlesauab si)] €6

aa.wgmm\ﬂ GZ 1se9| 1e Jo (yuesyolq sapnjoul
yoiym) Aejo 3ouq Jo syueqpue| ulejuiew o} (SydiN) sanLoyiny
Buluue|d jelauly saainbal Aoljod sjelauiw jeuoneu Apuaiind  Z'6

sjuawalinbay Aoijod Buluueld

"auInogbung pue weysleAe4 punole seale
PesI|ed0| Ul punoj ale yueayolq Jo syusodep olwouodg L6

upeayoug

Page 60

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy

17474



%1%

Ajleuonuayul yue|q Yya| usaq sey abed siy |

Page 61

[Iouno9) AJuno? juayy



‘aulnogbumis
Ul syJomyoLIq Jabliaglaulap) ayl 1o} sjeusiew mel apiaoid
[IIM UY2Iym 8)IS paltiajald e s| eale uoljoelXa YueayoLq siy |

uoIsnjouo)

'L 9U0Z PoO|4 PuE Z

ABojoipAH
3UO0Z U01398]01d 92IN0S 18}EMPUNOIS) UIYNIAA

‘Aoeded
peol uo joedwi 0] APy sjusawdojarsp sAemybiH
pasodoud 1o sjuswaAoidwi peod pasodoid oN

"S9|0Y-2Uap Jale| pue [eAsIpaW JO Jaquinu e
ueyj Jayio alls jesodoud ay) ul umouy sulewal abejliaH
|[eoibojoseyole jueoylubls ou ale assyl

"SUOISSIWS JljjeJ]) PaSEaIoUl Wol)
uonisodap usboujiu 0) BAIISUSS SI DYS 8U} | JUSWUOIIAUT
PUBJUMOP Y|BYD SV ‘PaJapIsSuod aq 0} pasu |eJnmeN

[IIM DVYS Ualiep) umopusany ay) uo sjoedu)

suoljelapisuod oy1oadg ajg

‘'sa)Is ueadoing
Jaylo 0} bunjuil payuapl ale sAemyjed oN “AlisiaAIpolq 0)
21NgLIuU0d pjnom puesselb Yol saioads yim uoljoeaxa jsod
[einynoube 0} uoleipaway "SUOIBO0| SNOJBWNU WO d)IS
10 AjIjIqisiA 0} anp sjoedwi AJunwiwod |eo0] pue adeaspugl
[EUS}Od "paIspIsuod aq 0} (wzol Buiping paisi|) sjoedw
abejliay pue (wzeg gNOY Ssumoq jua)) syoedwi adeoaspue]

"JVS 8y} U0 IN220
[IIM s108y0 Jueoliubis Aj@y1| ou Jey) papn|ouod alojalay) si )
"OVS 9y} ulyym uonisodap uabosyiu ul sbueyo sjgeinquye
pue 9|qejod}sp B Ul }NSal Jou PINOM 3I0jeJdy} pue
ZIN @Y1 uo smoy} oiyel; ul sbueyd s|qibiibau e ui }nsad |[Im I
1By} paJapIsSuod si )l Jeah Jad syeam XIS 10} payiom aq Ajuo
[IIm YIS S1U} ey} UBAID JoASMOH “Jejiqey Siy} 0} Peo| [BdD
3y} JO 80UBPBBOXd Ul Apealle S| pue SuoISSIWS }Sheyxa
3I0IYSA yum pajeloosse uoljisodap uabodjiu ousydsowie
0] SAIJISUSS SI YdIym IOVYS % |SSS uUailep\ umopussnpd
ayl Jo Ajwixousd 8sojp 0} anp AjsiaAlpolq uo sjoedu
|[enuajod “leaA Jad s)yeam Xxis Jo pousad uonoenxs HOYs
ay) uaalb syoedwi wus) buoj paywi ‘Alwixold asojo Alen
S}l uaAIb s|elaulw Jodsuely 0} ZIA 8u3 asijiin Aew ays ay|

Aewwing Juswissassy |ejuawuoliAug o169jens

‘saljedoud |enuapisal
JO suapueb ay) pue smopeaw asloy ‘pue| |eanynoube ‘spieyosio
Jayuny Aq papunodins s1]] ‘spJeyoio Aq paianod Ajjsow si a)is ay |
"8lIs 8y} Jo Bunjiom syl yum aaissalbold aq pjnom uoljelo)sal
pue pouad 3oem XIS B 0} JeaAk B 90U0 PO}IOM BQ P|NOM
1 "yueayoLq Jo uonoelixa ay) Joy pasodold s1 d)S SIYl 96

uojbuimaN pue dijjueH ‘wue4 asipeled

uojbuimapN pue dijjeH ‘wie asipeled :gL 9US

Page 62

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy

oF



000°0L-1

8€261000] AOAINS.AAUBUPIO 102 JUBH 9SEqEjep pue JUPHAJOS UMGID ©

SaJ}9IN 09€

eaJy uonoenxy [ ]
! ! Arepunog ays pesodouid [
S/li 0 .

uejd a3IS

"uoneloysal
pue uonesado Buunp pajosjold ase sadinosal Jajem punolb jey) ainsua
0] Uae} 8q 0] paau ||IM Sainseaw pue ajgeydasoe ag [[IM |[i} Yaul YlIm
Buljyur ou ‘€ZdS pue Z ZdS Ulyim s|je} alis 8y} sy (1) 'suonelado sy}
Buunp pauaAIp Jo YIS Ul paule}al aq 0} ale ays ay} Buissold syjedjoo
al1qnd (g) puejsselb you saroads ajelodiooul 0} ainynoube 0} uoljelolsal
yum siseq paseyd e uo uayeuapun aq 0} S| 8}IS 8y} Jo uonelolsal ay|
(2) Bupuawwoo Juswdojaasp 0} Joud asuadxe siojelado ay) je pug|
Aued puiyy uo paiinbal sjuswaroidwi aq |IM 818U} 8)e| 8y} §| "wle
psipeled Jo yuou peoy dijeH JamoT ojuo Jo a)eis3 |euisnpu| uoibuimap
Agqueau ayy ybnouyy Jayye Buiaqg eale yueaydLq ay} WOl pue 0} SSadoe
ay] (1) -:03 108lgns papoddns aq |im 8)Is sIy} Jo Juswdojonap ay |

ain)noLIBy asM juaiin)

peoy dijeH JemoT Jo ajejs3 [euisnpuj uojbuimeN SS920Y

S|9A8) [eulblo mojaq Wig-| 8inynouby uoljel0ysay pasodoid

sleah 9'zg uopjesadQ Jo aj1

SaUU0} 000°8/9 ENEEE Y Uoﬁm_ﬁ

wnuue Jad sauuol 000‘0E IndinQ pajeugsy

P17 Jebiagieuiapn 103eJ3H0|
[SRPEESTENEINY Jaumopue]
uojbuimaN pue dijeH ysued
B ybnoiogpnouisiq

uoljew.oju] a|g

86261000} AoAINg @0UBUPIQ “Z10Z 1BH aseqelep pue JybuAdoD umoi ®

sendwoliy 02 0L 0

€61°C€8°L:L

\

N

uoIe>01 9IS

8'lg
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

L00v91 sbuiyyioN
908y8s sbunse3

€ pue ¢ Sau0Z Uolj0a}0ld 924n0S Jajempunols)
Aepn o siybry ojand

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

uojbuimapN pue dijjeH
‘uie asipelied
6L 9YS

ypeasoug

YIS S[eJoullN




‘pajelausab ale sjuswaAow ALIo|
[euOlIpPE OU pUE BueT pl|dIXe|D OJUo peol |ney e Se ‘wie
pIalxe|D 4o yinos isnf ‘sueT] pjalxe|d sulofl yolym yoel} ay)
JO @sn ay) 0} 109lgns aq pjnom juswdojaAasq duinogqbunisg
Ul SYJOMYOLIq ueaq paawsg Jabiagiaulap) 8y} 1o} s|ellajew
Mmel apinodd [IM pue eale uoljoelxa yueayolq bBunsixe
UEe 0} UOISUS)Xd UB Se Pa)yJom 8q |[IM a)s padlsjald siy|

uoIsn|ouo)

"8U0Z pPoOo|4 B Ul JON '€

ABojoipAH
pue Z Uo7 U0I}08}01d 92IN0S PUNOID) UIYUAA

‘wJiey a|gelisuowap asneo 0
Al@y1jun 8q pjnom i ‘S|9A8| pajuasu0d Apealje
3y} aA0Qe pue JaA0 dlyel) Allo| Ul asealoul sAemybiH
OU SI 8Jay} pue pasn si SIy] J| “wied plaxe|D
JO yinos jsnf aueT pjayxe|n suiol aynod (ney

"JSea 8y} 0] salya pue yinos ayj 0} buip|ing
palsIT 8y} pue 8)Is 8y} usamiaq paulejuiew abejeH
ag p|noys Buiuaaios sepnjoul Yoiym Jayng v

‘Juswissasse |ea1b0j02d
alinbal pnom smoussbpay 0} sjoedw| | JuswWUOIIAUT
}saJajul  |eoibojoos jewiuiw  Apjuasedde [einieN
yym pue| sjgelte Ajuewnd si buipas ays ay|

suoijelapisuod oy1oadg ayg

‘Ajenb |[eluswuolinue
[e20] uo sjoedwi jueoyiubis Aue aAey 0y A@ylun si a)Is
ay] ‘peyoedwi aq 0} Al@yI ale yaiym ayis ay} jo Auwixoud
9S0J0 UIYIIM SI WeyuAa] JO JUswWaies ay) pue seouapisal Jo
Jaguinu e ale ajay | ‘Awouods [eoo| 8y} 0} Aj10alip 8)ngLjuod
dioy m sylomyolg auinogbuniis |edo| je  yueayouq
sIy} Jo asn ‘(] apeln) ssaid je ueyy anjeA |einynoube
JBMO| 0} 8q ||IM 8}IS 8} JO UOIBI0)Sal Jey} UIaduo9 SI aiay |
‘paloipald ale s|aAs| pajuasuo9d Buisixa aA0ge SjuswaAow
Ailo| |euonippe ou Buuspisuod sjoedwi paywll Ajuo
aney pjnoys 109loid ay} Jo 8yl jeuonesado wus) Loys ay|

Alewwing jJuawissassy |ejuawiuoliAug dibajens

'S9SNOY WJe} /jenuapisal
pue piJeyolso ue ‘(sbupiom yueayouq palolsal S ydlym Jo
awos) puejwue) apnjoul sasn Buluiolpy puejwiey sjgese Aualind
S1 8)Is 8y "paJo}sal pue payJom Ajsnoinaid usaq os|e aAey SIS
ay] JO Yypuou 8y} 0] SBAISSal Yueayoliq 8y | "Yinos 0} YLou wod)
Buissalbo.id sdiuys }sem 0} }sea ul uayeuapun ag pjnom Buiyiom
yueayouq ay| "pue| jeinynoube 0} yoeq uoineloisal buiob-uo yjim

Page 64

uonoesxa ypesyouq aAlssalboud 1oy pesodoid siaysayl 66 w

weyuAa] ‘a)s sauyar

weyuAa] ‘eI saLayar 86 NS

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy o



000°L:1

| | 1
Sall9N 081 06 0

8€261.000) AOAINS 90UBUPIO ¢ 10g JUDH 9SEqETep-pue JYBHAJOD UMOID @

ease uonoenx3a /]
Arepunog ays pesodoud [

uejd 93IS

‘pue|sselb you saloads
ajelodiooul 0} ainynoube 0} uoljelo}sal Yum siseq paseyd e uo als ay)
10 uonjelo}sal ay] (9) "ysea ay} 0} seudyar pue Bulp|ing pajsi] ay} pue
Bale uooelIxa ayj usamiaq Jaynq padeospue| pue pazis A|geins v (g)

Bumas sy uodn sjoedwi ploAe O} uayelapun uonebiiw pue passasse
aq |m Buipjing pajsi uaoelpe ayy uodn sjesodoud ay} jo syoedwi

ayl () (Aep Jad Q| B2.10) S|oAS| Ajlep pPajuasuod palsIxe 8y} sAoqge
pue Jano pajesauab aq 0} ate syuswasow Allo| [euonippe o (g) ‘Ino
paJom aJe alis Bunisixa ay) Je SeAlasal YesoLq sy} Joye aduswwod
0] suolesadQ (g) ‘aue pjaxe|D ojuo peol |ney e se ‘wie

PlaYxe|D Jo ynos jsnl sueT pjayxe|d sulol Yyolym 3oes} a3 o uonest|nn
ay] (1) -:01108lgns pauoddns aq [jim ays sIy} Jo Juswdojarsp ay |

S|aA8| |eulblLio mojaq ainynoLby asM) juaun)

peoy] UopuOoT 0JUO BueT plBLUxe|D SS900Y

S|oA9| [eulblio mojaq ain}nduby uolnjelo)say pasodoud

sieaA ¢ uoijesadQ Jo a1

S8auu0] 000°S6 aAIasSaYy pajewnsy

wnuue Jad sauuo} 000 0E IndinQ pajeuwdpisy

[ORPEERIENEITY Jojedo

P11 48INQ Janod Jaumopie]

umopsbury] yum pajsuA ‘ebuo] ySneqd
a|ems ybnouogouisiq

uonew.ou| 9IS

8£261000} Aening @oueupliQ Z10g bu eseqelep pue jybuAdod umoid ©

sendwolly 02 0L 0

9v.2'908°L:L

UONIES0T IS

6°'Sl
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

656191 sbuiyioN
GELv6es sbupse3

Buip|ing paisi

9)IS 9] 0} 8s0|) suoneubisag

€ pue g Sauoz uo1}08)0.1d
92JN0S J8)empunols)
Aep jo spybry oljgnd

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

auinoqbuipis ‘weyuhkal
‘peoy playxe|d
‘salijor jJo Jeau pueT]

86 9IS

yeasoug

93IS S[eJoUIN




‘uonjejndod Jeswey/\vdS ayj Jo Jajealb Jo o, | se paulep aq pjnom uonendod jueoyiubis, v  0¢

"XOSSNG 1SBJ Ul SYJOMXOLIG X00)Sq] Je SHOlq
%001S MOJ|8A JO ainjoejnuBW 8Y) 10} S|elslew mel Jo Ajddns
Buinuuoo e spinoid M BaJe uoloeIXS YUesyouq SIyL

uoisnjouo0)

"l ®UOZ POO|4 U] "‘8u07

ABojoipAH
U0I}08)}01d 92I1N0S J8)BMPUNOIS) B UIYIM JON

"auoz ydwQg ui sI 8)Is
Jo abejuol ‘gZy uo suonoun( je uonebiyiw
alinbal Aew ‘gy uo Ayoeded jusoiyng

sAemybiH

‘Aleqieg je 1som ay} 0} sbuipjing paisi
ay) pue ays Auenb ay) usamjaq paulejuiew
8q p|noys ‘Bulusslos  sapnoul  Yoiym
‘Jaynq Vv "8)IS Uoied0||e 8y} Ul papn|oul Jou Si
peol uewoy ay} apnjoul 0} A[9y1| S yoiym a)s
ay} Jo Jed uiayuou 8y} jey} papuswIWLOdl
S| }| "JUBW|}ISS BpISPEO] pue peoJ UBWOY
e JO aouasald pajedipul aney 9|epuAS Je a)is
3y} Jo isea ay) 0} eale ay) ul suonebnsanu|

abejlsH

"Juswissasse |eal60]j02d
alinbai pjnom smolabpay 0] sjoedw| ‘Aeme

WOOE UBU) SS3| ST PUE PUBIPOOAA JUSIOUY

JUSWUOIIAUT
[ednyeN

suoijelapisuod oy1oadg ayg

(0g) SPAI] JesWeN/vdS J0 suolje|ndod jueoyiubis poddns
Alieinbas uonoeaxa sjesauiw 0} 108[gns spal} 8y} Joyioym si
‘0)IS ueadoin3 ay} uUO }08Yd S} O} uone|al Ul ‘uonebiiseAul
Jayuny Buuinbal anssi Ajuo ay) 1eyy A@yI s U ‘Bupjom
[eJoUIW JO WO} ASIOU B JOU SI UoloBIIXS YMeayoLq ley)
pue ‘vYds ayi 0} alis siyy bupjuil sAkemyied oinelpAy ou ale
alay} 1ey) uaAIb ‘JanamoH ‘abejs siyj je Jno pausalds aq
JouUURD B)IS B} ‘B)IS Jeswey/VdS djems ay 0} Ajlwixold ayy
UaAI9) "AJIAII0BUU0D molabpay pue pue|poom juaioue Agieau
uo joedwi Joj |enusjod ‘sbuipjing palsi| pue sjuswnuow
JUsIdUE PaINPaYdS |BJ0| UO sjoedwl JBpISUOD 0) pPasN
‘loAs| AjAionpoud Jamoj e 0} SIY} 810)sal SaljIAIIO. UOIjeI0)Sal
JI pue| |einynoube | epelS) JO SSO| 8y} JNOge uJaduo)

Aewwng jJuswissassy |ejusawuodiaug osibajens

"qn|o 19010 e pue saluadold [enuapisal ‘puejwiey
‘2V @Y1 apnjoul sasn Buluiolpy “Buiwle} sjgele pue }inJj Jos 1o}
pasn Ajjualing si ajis ay] “poliad uonoeaxs ayj i1noybnoly aoe|d
Buiye) uonesolsal anissalboid yum ‘Alddns jo ayouel) Jeak Gz
e 10} apiAoid 0} Juaioiyns aq pjnom abeuuo) pue eale uoljoBIIXd
3y "ypeayolq Jo uonoelixs ayy Joj pasodoud siayussiyl 016

weysliaAe JeaN ‘Ysy UOLION ‘wie4 Aleqieg

ysy UouoN ‘wue4 Aieqleg :L0L 9IS

Page 66

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy

(0]¢]



Ueuplo z10¢ Ejmmgﬁm_o pue JybuAdo) umoi) @ /o/za:%oﬁ

_ |
oLl 0

ealy uonoenx3y [/
Aiepunog ang pasodoid [

//
ANV ANV TYONE ‘NOLHON

J ~ed

‘Spial asay}

uo suole|ndod plig YYSINVH/VCS J0 uoebisanu| (2) -awi} swes ay}
1e [euonesado aq Jou ||eys g0l pue LQl S8)S "pesisdwaH le uoioelixa
10 UoN}d|dWOD By} |IJUN 82UBWIWOI JoU ||eys uonoesix3 (9) ‘Abojoab
Jajyinbe yeyo BuiAluepun ayj j08j04d 0} uonebiIW pue JuUBWSSasse
|eaibojoaboipAH (G) ‘pue|sselb you saioads ajesodiodul 0} ainynoube o}
[IIU1 OU U)im [9A8] JaMO] B Je uolelo}say (G) “Ateqieq je sbulpjing pajsi]
BU} pue eale uonoelxa ay) usamlaq Buluasaios padeospue| apnjoul

0} 8UO0Z Jaynq jualoyns ‘a|gelns ({) "Aressadau JI nis ul pajosjoid peoy
uewoy ayj 0} Juadelpe ayis ay} Jo ped ulaypou ay} yim Buipuswwod
lom 0} Joud |esiesdde |eaibojoaeyale uy (g) ‘nus ul smolabpay

uiejal 0} pasodoud uonebiiw yym smolsabpay ay; jo Aeains vy ()

"6F2V @Y} uo suonoun( ayy 1e padinbal si uoiebiniw Jayjeym ysijgeisa

0} Japlo ul paaibe aq 0] gy ay} uo eale aouelus pasodoid ay}

Jo s|jie}aq (1) -:03 108lgns pauoddns aq |im 8)Is sIy} Jo Juawdojansp ay |

asnoH l\
[I!H uodeag i

ainynouby asM Juaiing

8IS 8y} JO Alepunoq uJayuou 8y} uo gy a8y} ojuQ S$S920Y
S|9A3| [eulblIO MOJaq ‘8in}NduBY uoljelo}say pasodoid

sleak gz uonjesadQ Jo 3y

Seuu0] 989°L¥e’|L

aAIasay pajeiyls3

wnuue Jad sauuo} 000‘0E

indino Pajeyys3|

P31 Xoud X003sq| Jojelddo

Jayonog DVH Jaumgplie

3U0)S pue puepong ‘UOHON ysued
olems ybnoiogpnounsiq

uoljewsoju| 8)Is

8£261000} Aening @oueuplQ Z10g bl eseqelep pue ybuAdod umoin ©

€61°C€8°L:L

sabeno)
puepjong

Glovy)
doL

<
uejd {iS /

sendwoliy 02 0L 0

UONIES0T IS

8°'6¢
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

Buip|ing pajsi
v1€191 sbuiypoN
€9//6G sbBunse3

9)IS 9] 03 9s0|) suoneubisag 9JIS Uo suoneubisaq

ypeasoug

93IS S[eJoUIN

weysiaAe "Iu ‘Yysy UOLION
‘peoy Japuanoid

‘wae4 Aieqieg

L0l 9SS




"XOSSNG 1SBJ Ul SHJOMXOLIG X00)S(] Je SHOlq
%00]S MOJ|8A JO ainjoejnuBW 8Y) 10} S|elslew mel Jo Ajddns
Buinuuoo e epiroid |IM Bale UONORAXS Yueayoud Sy

uoisnjouo)

"l 8U0Z PO0|{ U| "8uoZ
UON28]0.d 82IN0S J8)JEMPUNOIS) B UIYIM JON

ABojoipAH

"saul| Jybis j0aye |Im yoiym (ydwog) ywi|
paads |euoneu ay} sI abejuod) 8)IS “palinbal
aqg Aew uin} Jybu [ewlo} B 10 S|0JjJu0o uonoun(
[ewlo) ‘uonessusb duy syl uo Buipuadaq
"eale |enuapisal e ybnolyy sassed yoiym peoy
JamoT 0} o|qeltajaid aq pjnom siyy ybnoyye
3}IOM}BU peoJ ulew a8y} OJuo ssadoe jsulebe
uondwnsaid |elsusb e sI 818yl YINOV
ue sl 818y} aJaym abuudsQ 1e Zy ayj uo Moy}
olyel) asealoul |[Im jesodoud sy} Ing ‘weyuha]
‘peOy UuOpuo] Zy uo Auoeded jusoiyng

sAemybiH

"yinos ay) o} Buipjing pajsi
ay) pue ays Aulenb ay) usemiaq paulejuiew
aq p|noys ‘Buiusalos sepnjoul Yoiym ‘Jayng vy

abejlsH

"8]IS Jeau/uo saloads pajosloid
JO slojeolpul JelgeH "lulelisuod jueoliubis
Juesald 0] Aj@yIun WG UIYIM PUBIPOOAA
JusIduUY pue SAAT PUE ¥NN e ‘sayis ueadoing

JUSWUOIIAUT
[eJnmeN

suoljelapisuo? oi1oadg a)g

‘'sa)is ueadoung Jayio Aue yum bunosuuod
Aemyied ou pue ajis SIy} wol s}oays jueosiubis Ay
Jo} 8doos ou S| a1y "yuou ayy 0} wyG | Aejewixosdde
9)Is Jeswey/\VdS 9|emsS ayl SI a)s ueadoing jsalesp
'sBulp|ing pa1s]| pue SsjusWwnNUOW Jusloue PajNPayds |Boo|
AgJeau uo JuswdojaAap 8y} Jo sjoedwl JBPISUOD 0] pasU B S|
alay] ‘1oAs| Alanonpold Jemoj| B 0} SIy} 840)sal Ajuo pjnom
SaljIAljOB UOljeIO)Sal Jey) pue pue| [einynoube | epels) Jo
SSO| Ul }jnsaJ pjnom juswdojaAap 8y} Jey} uiaduod S| alay |

Aewwng jJuswissassy |ejusawuodiaug osibajens

‘pue| pue sbulp|ing wJey /jenuapisal apnjoul sasn Bululolpy ‘saau)
pue sabpay ainjew Aq pajesedas spieyolo pue pue| jeinynoube
Apuauino si a)s ay| ‘pouad uonoesxs ayy jnoybnolyy aoe|d
Buiye) uonesolsal anissalboid yum ‘Ailddns jo ayouel) Jeak Gz
e 10} apiAoid 0} Juaioiyns aq pjnom abeuuo) pue eale uoljoBIIXd

Page 68

8y "yueayoliq Jo uonoexe ay) Joj pasodoid siaus syl  LL°6 ©

weyuAha] ‘wieq uaaig moleg

weyuha] ‘wueq usaig mouleq :zol S

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy Z2S



T )

74

easy uonoenx3y [ || ~

Aiepunog a3Is uomogo&u NG ‘awl} Aue je sa)Is 8say} JO BUO AJuO }B SINJ20 uoljoRIIXS

0s ‘Ajlenuabas payIom aq [|IM 20| pue Lo} S8ls pue pesjsdwaH

. T o 1B UOI}9B1IX® JO U0)S|dWOoD 8y} [IUN 99USWIWOD JOU [[IM 31y

ISV;UOHON ) /e e | o2 ¥ uonoelxe yuesyoug (g) ‘ABojosb usjinbe yjeys Buikepun sy} 199j0.4d
Y S w4 | o) pajuswajdwi uonebiiw pue paiinbal aq |jIm Jodal [esiBojoaBoipAy

V (¥) "sainseaw juswanoidwi AjisiaAlpolq a|geyins ajelodiooul

0} aln}noube 0} uonelolsal Yim siseq paseyd B UO ‘||jul OU YIM |[9A8|
Jamoj e Je uayepuapun ag 0} S| 8)IS 8y} Jo uonelolsal ayl (g) "yinos ay}
0] sBuip|ing pajsi] 8y} pue eale UONJOBIIXS BU} UBBMIBQ paulejulew aq
0} Bujuaalos padeospue| apnjoul 0} SUOZ Jayng JUBIdKNS ‘a|qe}ns Y (Z)
6772V @u} uo suopnoun( ay) Je paiinbal s| uoiebiiw Jayjeym ysijqelse
0} JapJo ul paalbe ag 0} gy 8y} Uo eale aouelyus pasodolid ay} Jo
sjielag (1) -:01 109lgns pauoddns aq ||Im 8us SIy) Jo Juswdojaaap ay |

Heqgeyig

SpJeyolo pue pue| [einynouby asM) Juaun)y

ZV @Y} 0JUO SS800B MaN SS90y

7 Pt [oAS] Jamo] e 18 ainynolby uonelo}soy pasodoid

i fise siedh Gz uonesadQ jo aj
\ﬂ%# émﬁ Seuuo0} 000°09. 9AI9S9Y pajew)sy
wm oo wnuue Jad sauuo} 000‘0E indinQ pajeusys3

S st pajWIT Youg %003sq| J103ef8do
Jayonog JVH Jaumopge]

3U0JS pUE puepPNg ‘UOLON S

¥ 9 UMOPSBUY yum pajsuA buuspioq ‘weyuAs | ysiied
,A a|ems ybnologpousia

uonjew.oju] s

86261000} A9AINg @0UBUPIQ “Z10Z BN aseqelep pue JyBuAdog umoiD @

€61°2€8°L:1

]
| St A o Y sanawoly 0z 0L 0

Yuousaqg| Q 47 N
oy . RN,
NI

4 o+ L
) : ) “aﬁw .ﬁ#m«.&mf.\&\m\\&\\\\\\\\r 3
Sl TR s

F ,r &\.. 4

ST

Jommm_n_w/w,u_mw uonedoT 911S
21> ::Trr.
G'9¢ ‘
(sese3ooH) ealy 3G w_.m_.“.ww._ Eurn_u—.u.pw._.
Buipiing pajsi Aepn Jo sybry o1gng O g
¥€€Z91 SBUIyLION ‘wie4 usals) molleg
261965 sbunsed| o s 5y o) 9s0[) SUONEUBISeg  9jIS UO SUONEUBISaq 331S S[eJauIy Z0lL oNS




'sleJaul Jay)Q ¢ Hoday didof sjessuly (Z1.02) 11Punog Aunog jusy :ul paypusp|  g¢
‘9| “eled ‘yomawelq Aoljod Buluueld [euoneN (Z10Z YoJel) JUSWUIBAOL) [BO0T] PUB SSIIUNWIWOD  |L§

"JUSWINOOP UOIJB}NSU0D suoiRdO paliajald So)S a1sep) ay) ul
uoisinold [upue] snopiezey Jo) uondo palisjald e se paiuapl
uaaq os|e sey uoisuaxa Alenb pasodoud sy} pue jue|d ABiau3]
0] 9]Se\\ uolbulj|yy 8y} wouy yse anj} ay} Jo} |I4pue| snopiezey
e sI Auienpd poomioN ‘uonippe u| ‘Aeddayg jo 9|s| ‘uoisualx3gy
Airenp) poomION :09 8)IS SI ‘UoIIeJaPISU0D J0j [1Iouno) AJUno) ay}
0] papiwgns ajis Aejo Ajuo ayj pue ‘uondo pausyaid InO 8 0L

‘sasn Bulieauibua 1o} Aejo jJo Ajddns panunuod ayj 1oy
a)is paulajald e Ajyuapi 0} Juenodwi Si J Jey} JOPISUOD dM Sieak
JUS28J Ul 9)IS BUO WOl PadINos usaq Ajuo sey Aejo sy 2701

suondQ pa.iajaid

"6002-000Z US9M]aQ P|OS SEM JUSY Ul SBIINOS UOM-pUR|
wouj Aejo Jo wnuue Jad sauuo) Q0% ‘Lz 10 abesane uy 90l

‘Ailddns yueqgpue| Jualind ayj ul papnjoul Ajjeansijeal
(g Jouued alojalay} pue says JaplQ JuswdojoAsq wLlBu|
JuBwIOp ale 10 ‘sieaAk Auew 1o payIoM Uaa( J0uU BABY S8)IS 18Yj0
3y} 0] pal} SOAIBSal 8] "9AIj0B Sulewal SB)IS 8say) JO auo Ajuo
nq ANnv.\Am_o pajuasuod Jo sysodap jueoylubis yym suoissiwiad
Buiyiom Aejo Buipuelseal) Jo Jaquinu B sey OS[e Juay G0l

‘louno) Aluno) ay) Ag uoljesapisuod 1oy pajowold usaq
aAey ainjoejnuew 3|1} 6ad juay| Joy Aejo JO saAIasal Jayun) ON
"Jeak Jayuny e Jaye asead 0} ainjoejnuew a1} Had ayj Joy pue

220z |udy Aq asead 0} uonoedixa salinbal uoissiwiad buluue|d
Bunsixs ay) ybnoyyje pouad ue|d ayj Joj Juaioiyns aJe 8IS SIy} e
soAlesal papiwiad a8y “YJom sy} 0} Juaoelpe seAlasal Aejd wouy
so|i} Bad juay| sainjoejnUBW YdIYM ‘DUO]SPIBJA JO YINOS ‘Ud)j
JO pP|ESAA BU} Ul JBinjoejnuew 3|1} dUO S| 818y} J8AeMOH 01

G
uo punoy ajeys A1a1jj0d ay} se |[om se ‘padnpold aqg 0} ¥}ouqg Jo
Jnojod 8y} uo Buipuadap piojsajAy wody AejD }nes o piojysy
Jeau Aapon|d woly Aejo pieap) o saliddns uo paijas sylomyoug
auojsuew|l] paso|o a8yl ‘|eusjew Med e se Aejd asn yoiym
U8y Ul SyIomyoLq |euonesado ou Apjuaiind ale aleyl €01

(1) @PBW 89 0} spualq ajendoidde sjqeus 0}
S82IN0S JUBJBLIP JO JBqUINU B WOoJ) papaau aq Aew Ae|o 3oLq jey}
pasiubooal JI si Ing ‘BuiAlddns si 31 yoiym 03 SHIOMYDLIG By} 0}
a|geonoeld se 9S00 se pajoelixe aq 0} Ae[d oLq J0} d|gelIsap
Aljesauab si 3 ‘Ailddns a8y 1o} uoisinoid sjenidosdde Buew
Aq a|gejieae Aejo 3ouq JO A)ISIBAIP 8y} @duByUS pue ulelulew
0] palinbal ale sanuoyny buluueld |essulpy ‘Aoljod sjessuiw
[euoneu jaund ul sasodind Buussulbus 1oy sanddns Aepo
Jo} sjuswalinbal jyueqpue| ooads ou ale alay) dIIYM  Z'0lL

sjuawalinbay Aoljoq Buluueld

‘'says.en
JUSY YUON 8yl punole sylom aousjep eas o) Ajejnoied
‘Aejo Bulieauibua ue se pasn AjpAIsua)xa uaaq sey Ae|D uopuoT
's)oLIq 8onpoud 0] pasn usaqg aAey sjsodap Aejo jusy ay) |e
Jsed ayy u| Ae[Q sinypep pue Aejd plesp ‘Aejg ynes ‘Aejn
uopuo :Judy ul suozuoy Aejo sidiould unoy ate aidyl L0l

sapg Ae|o

Page 70

ol

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy

148



10

Gg

‘Alleuonuajul yuelq yo| usaq sey abed siyL 601

Page 71

[Iouno9) AJuno? juayy



"uoljeJ0}Sal JO poylaw ay} Sl [|ypue| snoplezey
pue Ae[o 8y} o) paau e sI a18y) Ing a)Ss pldusalb e si siy |

uoIsn|ouo)

"l ®U0Z POOo|{ U] "8U0Z
UOI108)01d 924N0S J8JEMPUNOIS) B UIYIM JON

ABojolpAH

"wJie
YOOH MaN e Ajjioey bullip pue alojs uielb
e apnjoul Ayoedeo peos uo joedwi 0} Ay
sjuswdojana ‘Aejep asiwiuiw 0} ABojouyos)
Josuas 0} uonoun( jeubis oiyel; jo Buipelsbdn
pue uonoun, peoy JemoT /aAu(q |IIH uoueg
Je sjuswanoldwi peos pauue|d ‘passesse
aQ 0] paau pjnom AjiAloe AlIo| ul 8sealoul Uy

sAemybiH

suoljeABOXx®
funp punojy usaq aAey 8jep UOXeS pue
aby uou| ‘eby azuoug ‘OIYJ|0BN ‘OIYU|OSOIN
JO sulewas |edoibojoseyole  juenodw|

abejlsH

‘ojelidoidde
paJapISU0D  OS|e  uoljelO}sal  mopeswl
pueimo ‘peuoddns uonelojsas puod pue
pue|poopA "paoe|dal Jo PaAIBSUOD 8q pINoYs
eaJe uonoelixa pasodoud sy} UIylm pue|poopp

JUSWUOIIAUT
|eJnyeN

suoijelapisuod oy1oadg ayg

"uoljeJapIsuod
Jayuny asnbais alojaidy} |IM  S)SNBYXS J[OIYSA WOJ)
uonisodap uaboujiu ouBydsowyy ‘9)is Jeswey/VdS 9|ems
3y] pue ajIs Jeswey/\VdS saysie)y ¥ Aienisg Aempalp
93U} JO WQQZ UIYIM sdl| YdIum 612y dy) asn o} Ajayi| Aian
ale 9)IsS sIy} Buisn sa|oIYyaA ‘UJ8ABMOH "s8)Is ueadolng Jayjo
Aue yum Buiosuuod Aemyied ou pue 8)Is SIYyl WOy 108y
weoiubis Aj@y1| Joy 8doas ou sI 818y "Yinos ay} 0} Wy
Al@1ewixoidde ayis Jeswey/\VdS 9j1ems ay| si aus ueadoiny
1SeJes| "€ pue g SBU0Z poo|4 Ul pajesn| Jou pue sjuswnuowl
Jusioue pue sa)is pojosjold ueadoing woul juelsip
A|aAnjeal s1 a)is ay} ||eJanQ "8)Is a8y} ulyum saioads pajosjoid
MN Jo aouasaid ay) pue (aioysalo4 ¥ syiD Aaddeysg)
ISSS ue 0} ays ay} jo Ajwixoud sy ‘pue| |einynoLbe
Z 9pelb Jo asn ay} 0] ojejas sjoedwl asIoApe |eljualjod

|esieaddy Ajjiqeureysng

‘uapJeb pue sbuipjing
pa)eIo0SSe S} pue JouR|\ POOMION pPue pug| jednynolbe ‘[jpuel
pue Alienb Bunsixa ay) apnjoul sasn Buluiolpy “pue| jeinynoube
‘o|qeJe Ajjuauind si 8)Is 8y "a)Is Bunsixa ay} JO Yuou ay) 0} suo
pue ]sea ay] 0] suo :pajowo.ld suolsus)xa alls a|gissod om] ale
alay] -lojesauioul sysem wody ABisus uojbully 8y} wouyj yse anjj
By} JOJ |Jypue| 8)SBM Snopiezey Se ||oMm Se ‘uoljoelixa Aejo 1oy
Aiienp poomuopN Bunsixa ayy 0} uoisualxe pasodoidy  0L0L

J3JSUly ‘uoisuadlx3 ||ypue] pue Auienp pOOMION

J3JSUI\ ‘uoisualx3 [jijpue pue Aliend POOMION :09 9US

Page 72

1] %

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy

9G



T

0000L:L 8€2610001 ﬁz:m @oueupIQ z10z b eseqejep pue JybLAdoyUMOID @ \\ —
/
, [ I ] fu1enp poomioN Bunsixa [T
_a%ww ealy uonoexa [ J ‘Riessaoau JI uonebiyiw
N Arepunog ays pesodosd ) UlM ‘a}is Jeswey/YdS saysiey pue Alenisg Aempajy 8y} uo 1oedwl

J1ay} 0} uonejal ul palinbal aq [|Im S}Sneyxa a|21yaA wod} uonisodap
usbouyiu ousydsowie Jo sishjeuy ({) ‘9|eoSaWI} 8|qeuoseal e ulyum
usyeuspun ag ued } Jey} pue a}Is 8y} JO Uoljelo)sal ay} Jo} sjelslew
[lJUl 8ABUIB)E SalUapI! Jey) palinbal aq |[IMm 80UBpIAS ‘B|ge[ieAe
aWw099q 8IS ay} [|oeq 0} Pasn ale Ydiym sanpisal DdVy duj 1o}
sal1bojouyos) Juswyeal; J| (g) -ajeosawiy paalbe ue uiyym padinbal aq
[IIM sjoAg|punolb [euibluo 0} uonelo}say (z
uodn s}09y8 9SISAPE JUBDIUBIS JNOYYIM PBJEPOLIWIOIIE 8] UBD UBY)
SjuswaAow dlyjel} siow ajessushb jou seop Ayoeded jenuue uj 8sealtoul
Auy (L) -:013108[gns pauoddns aq |im 8)is siy} o Juswdoljenap ay |

) “yJomiau Aemybiy |eoo| ayy

pue| |einnoube ‘s|qely

9sM Jua.LIn)

1 €£22d OO Bunsixg

SS900Y

spuod @ PUB|POOM ‘BSn [BJNn)NoLBY

uonjelojsay pasodoid

0€0¢ 0} ises| v

uonesadQ jo ay

€w000's26'| 9AI9SaY pajewnys3

edl000'GH jndinQ pajeusys3

Aoueynsuo) buluue|d Asimog usydels FUET Y
P11 dnous BuidAday a1sepn Loum@ﬂo

siauped R POOMNY MS JaumoptieT|

yoinyogjse] pue Jasul ystied

a|ems ybnouogouysiq

uojjew.oyu| IS

/ wiey / \

{___wB-Aeddayg dw/
\W/Q
—

uejd sis

- <TY |

8€£2610001 Aoning @oueuplQ 'Z10g bu eseqelep pue jybuAdod umoin ©

€61°C€8°L:L

\

N

selpwolly 02 0L 0

uoIIe301 9IS

6°'Sl
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

96.1.1 sbuiyyioN
9/1.6S sbunsez

Aep jo spybry oljgnd
9JIS uo suoneubisag

[lypue] ShopJezeH
Ae|n

Ajuo sjesaulp

YIS OJSEN [S[EJOUI

Jo)suIn

‘uoisudjxa pasodouid pue
llypue/Airenp pooMmIoN

09 S




ey "eled “lomawel{ Aoljod Buiuueld [euoneN (Z10Z YoJel\) JUSWUISAOS) [BD0T pUB SBIIUNWWOYD €€

‘pajusws|dwl SI JUBSUOD Mau ayj [jun uondo
palsjaid e sulewsal alojalay) a)is ay] ‘pajuswas|dwi aq ued
JUSSUOD MBU 8} 940J8q SBWBYDS Pa|Ie}ap SNOLIEA JO Juswaalbe
pue uoissiwgns 8y} salinbas uoissiwiad 8y} ‘UI8ASMOH 1102
Jaquiaoa( ul pajuelb sem Ajlj1oe) 8Y) JO UOiUS)aI JUBUEeWIad By}
10} uoISSIuIBd "Jusuewlad Ajlj1oe) 8y} 8yew o} |1Iouno) Ajuno)
jusy o} uoneslidde ue papiwgns jueodlidde ayy LLOzZ Ul L

‘siseq Aselodwa) e uo usaq
Aisnoinaud pey Ayljioey ayy Joj uoissiwiad Buluueld ay | "pueljbu]
JO 1SOM 8U} Wouj 004 paysnio spodwi yoiym peayjiel bunsixs
ue ‘Auenp weyyoad 1se ;| a)S :Sa)S 0} |[BD ay) 0} osuodsal
ul paesodoid sem ayus uoneuodwi |eissuiw auo AluQ  £LL

suondQ pa.tiajaid

"S|eJaulw Jo Aemiajem puejul Jo ess ‘|ied Aq
Hodsued) ¥ ng 8y} 1o} sanjioe) buissaosold pue bBuljpuey ‘abelioys
pajeloosse pue abepeym ‘speayjied 9)epowLIOdd. UBD YdIym
says |enuajod pue pauueld ‘Buisixa plenbajes 0} sanLoyINy

Buluue|d [esaulpy salinbal Amﬁ\G__oa s|eJsulw [euoneN  Z'LL

sjuawalinbay Aoijod Buluueld

‘el|buy 1se3 Jo sued pue uopuo]
1se3 ynos ay) ‘Aempsy pue ey bBulAiddns ‘sejebaibbe
UOI}ONJJSUOD 10} SPaauU JapIM pue |euolbal ‘|eoo| 0} uoiNgLIU0d
eoyiubls B ayew speayjies pue SSAIBUM SJUSY Ojul Yool
paysnuo pue sajebaibbe pabpaip auew yjoq jo spodw| L LL

s93}IS uoneuoduwy] esdul

Page 74

Ll

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy

84



11

6S

‘Ajleuonuayul yue|q ya| usaq sey abed siy |

Page 75

[Iouno9) AJuno? juayy



‘pajuswa|dwi Sl
JUBSUOO M3U 8y} |un ,uondo paliajald, e sulewal a10j8ay}
a)Is ay| ‘pajuswa|dwi 8Qq UBD JUBSUOD MU 8y} 810ja(q
SOWBYIS pajie}ap sholeA Jo Juswsalbe Jolud ay) palinbal
uoissiwiad sIyl ‘L0z Jequwadaq ul pajuelb sem Ajjioey
ay} Jo uonualal jusuewdsad sy} Joy uoissiwiad Buluueld
‘'sajebalbbe Ayjenb ybiy Jo s824N0S JBYJO WOI) Bj0Wal
S| YoIlym juay Jo ued e ol Aiunod 1S9pN 8Y) WOl 00U
paysnJo pauoduwl Jo Junowe juesiubis e sa)nquIuo9 ey} a)Is
Bunsixa ue si3| ‘pajowoid a)s uoneuoduwi jesauiw Ajuo ay |

uoIsn|ouo)

'gqg ® € ‘C 8UOZ poo|4 U] "8uoz

ABojoipAH
UOI399)0.d 92IN0S 18}eMPUNOIS) B UIYIM JON

‘'sjuswdojenap pasodoud
J0 spuswanoidwi Aemybly peuueld oN sAemybiH
‘Aepn ojfog gzzy Buoje pajeso| aynol Ao

‘sabpliquelg pue j00.1S
9leH ul sBuipjing pejsi7 8y} jo Bumas ey}
uo sjoedwil JapISUOd pue yjnos ayy o} xoq|id
3y} uo sjoedwl PIOAY "paAowal ale sjisodap
yuesxoLg pue |oAelb jueuwsal ssojun sysodsap
paLng uo joedwli [euoljippe asned o} Ajdyun

abejliaH

‘pue|poom jusioue Agieau ay) Jo uonosjold
ay} buunsua 0} uaAIb 8q pjNoOYs uoieIapISU0D)
"SM] S99 8yl pue weysuols 0} jusoelpy

JUSWUOIIAUT
[esnmeN

suoijelapisuod oy1oadg ayg

"s9)Is ueadoung
Jayjo Aue yum bBunosuuod Aemyjed ou pue als SIy} wouly
S109)40 Jueoliubis Aj9y1| Joj 8d0os ou SI 818y “Isea-ylou ay}
0] u{7| Ajgrewixoldde DyS pue|poop) Umoq YLON SI a)s
ueadoung }salesp ‘S8AI08[qO A}JISIBAIPOIQ 0} 8)NQLIJUOD pue
S108J)8 |BJUBWIUOIIAUS Jlwli| 0} djay pinoo uoissaiddns isnp
1o} suoobej| Jejem pue gniys pue aa.j Jo saloads snousbipul
yum Buiussiog ‘pasapisuod aq 0} sasn pue| Buipunotins
0] o9Np SJ09Yd [BJUBWUOIIAUS dAllRINWNY ‘d8)IS dy)
uo Juasald os|e S43 "suJadu09 AJISIBAIPOIq Ble 8)Is alnjeu
pajeubisep B 0} pue pue|poOM Jusloue ‘}|8g uaalc) ay) 0}
Ajwixolud -ainjonyisequl bunsixa Jo asn ybnoly) sjelsjew
passaso.d Jo Juay 1sam 0} Alddns s|geus 03 $S829E PO09)

|jesieaddy Ajjiqeuieysng

Page 76

Ll

‘Alepunoq sjl 0} 8S0J0 }jog UdaIc) 8y} UIY}IMm pajedo| si 8)is
ay] -uoissiwiad Buiuued Aiesodwa) pajuelb usaq Ajsnoinaid
Buiney Auenb e ul psjenys peayjel uoneuodwl |elauiw
|[euonelado ‘aAnoe ue Apualind si j| "Ajjoe} Jusuewlad e ojul
10da |1leY weyxdad ise3 ay} axew o} si [esodosd a8yl  G'LJ

weyyoad jseg Qodaq iy weyydad jse3

weyya9d jseg ‘yodaq |iey weyyoad jseq :| s

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy 09



000°G:1 8€261.000} Aoning 8doueUpIQ 2102 }Ubl eseqejep-pue ybuAdod umold @
| | 1
Sa1)19IN 0G1 Gl 0
N

*9)IS 8y} JO 1IN0 pue OJuUl SS822k AIIO| IO} paule}al 8q 0} S| 9ouUBIUD
alIs Bunsixe ay] ‘suonjeiado uoljorIIXS 8U)] JO UOIBSSaD |ENJUSAS
pue sjaAelb pue pues uom-pue| AgJesau JO UONOeIIXd JO Uoionpal

paseyd ay} saJsinbai ajs siy} Jo uoiualal Jusuewsad 8y} Jo) UOISSIWISY
Ayjioey uoneodw [eisuiw paydauuod [ied bunsix3 asM uaun)
8zZ2V 9y} uo ssaooe Auenb Bunsixg SS90y
a|qeoidde jou| uoneloljsay pasodoid
wsuewlad uonesadQ jo a1
a|qeoidde jou OAI9SDY pajeuys3
L ed} 000°002 jndinQ pajeulys3
'PI71°9an|Q T Joje.8do

P aanio r Jaumopte]

weyyoad 1se3 ystied

Buijiey pue abpuquo ybnoiogpoulsiq

uoljew.oju] dUS
1 8£261000} Aening @oueupliQ Z10g bu eseqelep pue jybuAdod umoid ©
€6l ces Ll
T
< saljowollyl 02 0L 0
N
uejd 92)IS uonRedo] 9IS
8'c Aepn o siybry oljand
(sa1ejo9H) ealy a)g puUB|PoOOAA JUBIoUY SOy odoa ne
SUS SJIIPIIAA [ED07] ]Jjog usalo) uoneuodwy| [eJsuIp } aliey

2868Y 1 sbuiyyioN
000895 sPunse3

9)IS 9] 0} 8s0|) suoneubisag

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

93IS S[eJoUIN

weyyo9ad jseg
| as




‘Apn)s pasiAal 8y} JO SUOISN[OUOD BY) Joale Jou seop pue polad ueld ayj Jo pus 8y} a1ojeq aiidxa |Im yoiym uoissiwied Alejodwa) e sIsIy]l  GE

‘Hoday JUBWSSaSSY SPoaN pasingy (ZL0g) sqooer €

"1eaA Jad sauu0)
8/€‘¥80°L Jo Ajoeded e aaey sanioe) Jusuewlad jey) punoy
os|e sey Apnjs siy| Ge;mg Jad sauuo) 000‘0SZ 4on0 Buionpoud
Jo 9|qeded Ajjenjoe Si Jeak Jad sauuo} 09z Jo Auoeded |enuue
papJooal e yim a)is auo ajdwexs 104 ‘Alloeded Jo ajewsalapun
dljewelp B MOYs S}nsal |eniul ay) Jey oS "Ajunod ay} ul saijioe}
BuipAoal syebaibbe (e jo Ajloeded ay) ssesse 0} pajonpuod bulaq
Apuauno si Apnys asnoy-ul uy ‘Aaaing Buuolnuoly ayebalbby
[enuue ay) ul A}sSnpul WoJj suinjal ejep wodj pajenojes Aloedes
8y} uodn paseq ale sSuUOISNjoUOD dAOQe 8y} ‘IOABMOH  G'ZL

‘poliad ueid ayy Jo pud
ay} 1e a|qejieAe |us siI Aloedeod Jesh Jad sauuo} 000‘09S‘ L
JO wnwiuiw e jey} ainsua 0} salljioe} bulphoss syebaibbe
Jusuewlad jo juawdojaAsp ay) o) palyiluspl aq 0} pasu
[IIM s8)Is aiow pue Aielodws)] ale sapjioe) Bunsixe swos e

"sol|1oe} Bunsixe
Jo Ajoeded jJualind ay) ueyj Jamo| SI Yoiym palinbal aq [jim
Ayoedeo BuljoAoal ayebalibbe Jo seah Jad sauuoy 000‘09S L
‘pouad ueld ayj jo pusa a8y} o} ybnosy pue 0zoz Ag o

(0202 Ad %09 0}
aseaJoul 0} "9°'1) sawes 8y} sulewal BulpAoal jo ajel 18b.e)
ay) ‘alojaiay] Ajoeded ainjny JO JUBLUSSASSSE By} Ul pasn
uaaq sey yoiym 1abie} uejd 3S ay) uey} Jamoj si Aianodal
a1sem 39 Joy} 10bue) oA0BIIg YloMmawel{ 9)SB\A MBU BY] e

"1eaA Jad sauu0)
uol|jlw ' 0} pasealoap sey Aloedeo Bulohoal ajebalbby o

‘sieaA Jusoal
ul |ysem 3go Jo sbuisue ul ymolb Aue Jo uoneosipul oN e

'SMOJ||0} Se alam sBulpuly ulew ay] ‘uole}Nsuod siy} Joj aseq
aouapine Buioddns ay) Jo Led se Jno palied usaq sey Juayj
ul sbuisue Joy (pg)USWSSOSSY SPaaN 8JSBA) PasiNed vV 72l

JUY Ul UOISIAOI Judling

‘ue|d S|eJaulln |eul
By} UIYUIM S3}IS paledo||e ayj 0} uoljippe Ul paJapIsSuod aq pjnom
yoiym ‘sjesodoud ays Jayuny Aue Buissasse 1oy} els}IO B Sapn|oul
os|e GINSD Aolj0od yelp aJojalay] “sjeusiew ulbaA Bunoeyxs
0]} pasoddo se ‘Buiohoal sjebaibbe jo asnoeld s|geulesns
alow oy} sjowold 0} ussy aJte [1puno) AunoH 8y} pue
‘Juswalinbas wnwiuiw e s1w | Jo Aloedeo 18biel syl  £Z1

"(0£02 40 pus 8y} 0}) pouad ueld ay} jo uoneinp
ay) Joj seyebaibbe pajoAoal pue Aiepuodas Jo Jeak Jad Wy
Buiphoau 0y Ajloeded ay) apiroid 0} payiuapl aq ||IM S8)IS oI10ads
‘qua101Ns jey) sajels GINSD Ad1jod Jelp S, Juswnoop suoloaliq
Aaljod pue ABajeas - ABajens 2109 s,j1ouno) AjJunoHusy  Z'zZ1L

sjuawalinbay Aoijod Buluueld

‘Buljohoal
9]SEM UON}I|OWSP puE UOIONIISUOD SB UMOUY OS|lY  L°ZI

sa)ebalbby pajoAoay pue Alepuodssg

¢l

Page 78

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy

29



12

‘G1] "eded ‘Jlomeawel Aoljod Buiuueld [euoneN (Z10Z YoJel) JUSWUISA0L) [e00] PUB SSIUNWIWOY Ul pajielsq  9¢

‘Auenp buley) :9g 8l e

‘wle4 Joue\ UOYIA L8 dNIS e

‘Alenp weysiane :0g dlS e
‘olepboH :9G 8l e

"'SO9|JIaYjeapN (G BlUS e

jode@ YUQunQ Gy SIS e

jods (@ uouNWWY paYs|dyD g 8IS e

:ue|d SIS S|elaull\ 8y} Ul pa1edo||e 10U ||IM MO[8q SUoISSILIgNS
alls Buiulewsal Jayjo 8y} pue sS8)s oM} 8sayl 0Lzl

‘sjulesuod Buluueld ssa| yym says wody Ayoeded
BuipAoal pasinbal ay} uiejqo o0} a|qissod Os|e si }| ‘pajeoo|e aq
Jou aJojaIay] [|IM S8YIS 8SBYL (o) 'SEBIe 83y} Ul juswdojanap
10O} 1S9] ,s9ouejswnoJ0 |euondeoxs, 8yl JO} Sjuswalinbal
Aoljod |euoneu oy} 198w pinom sjesodosd By} Jayym
apnjouod 0} 9|qissod jou si ) uoneoldde Buiuueld e Jo sjielep
[N} 8y} INOYIAA "gNQYV Sumo( jusa) 38y} pue jjag usaig ay}
UIYylIM pajedo| ale sa)Is Yloq pue asn Bunsixa ayj 0} abueyo e
aq pinom bBuipAoas eyebalbbe oy |lesodold ayy ‘pue| padojarsp
A|snoinaid uo pajeoo| yjog ale joda@ uoniunwwy plausieyd
'8 9)IS pue jodaQ slepjing }UQunQg Gy BUS SUM 62|

auojsuew|l] gL oIS e
"9]e)S] [el]SnpuU| UCIBUIMBN :Z| 8lIS e

:9pn|oul S8)IS 8say] "paiedo|e aq jou
aJ10jalay] |Im 81e1se |elsnpul ul pasodoud s8)IS 'sasn |eLsnpul
Jay1o Joj padojanap Buleq wol) pue| 8y} Jusaaid pjnom saieise
[BLISNPUI UO S8sSNn 3)Sem J0} uonedoje ajeledss ayl "‘GINSD
Aoljod Japun ajdioulid ul ajeudoidde paispiSuod aq os|e pjnom
S9]e]Sa |elsSnpul Ul payeoo| says bulphoal sjebalbby 9zZL

"‘aquioosuems ‘pyi] Aemwoolg g6 8)IS e

"8]IS S10NPOId [eWIUY L6 8)S e

‘9jeys3 |edisnpu| Ainqusjue) ‘i Jun gL 9US e
‘HOlIeD pue SUSAS]S JO YLION pueT iG9 8lls e
‘plojueq ‘Aep) Joysayooy Aemuo) 1Lz 8IS e

:aJe suondQ patisjalid ay| Jeak Jad sauuo} 000‘GSY 1o Ajloedeo
|[euonippe ue apinoid pjnom sa)is BuiMO||0} 8y} JO uOolBIO||Y
ouno) Ajuno) 8yl AQ uOnBISPISUOD IO pPaRIWLgNS BJom
so)is ajebalbbe pajphoal pue Alepuodss ¥ Jo IO} Y  L°ZL

"JeaA Jad sauuo)
229'G/¥ Jo Ayoedeo |euonippe wnuwiulw e apirold ued jey)
paliluspl 8q 0} pasau |[IM sa)Is Jusuewlad mau ‘poriad ueld ayj Jo
pua ayj Je Jeak Jad sauuo) 000‘09S°| Jo Juswalinbal Ajoedeo
Buijohoal ayebalbbe ay) 1o} }se0810) BY) }98W 0} Jsplo Ul  9°ZL

suondQ pasiajaid

Page 79

€9

[1I9Uno) AJuno) jJudy



"8IS sIYy} 1e sajebalbbe pajohoal Joy Ajloeded ul
aseaJoul ue poddns 0] SI uolEOO||B B ‘JUdY Ul SB)IS Jay}0
uey) ajel bulpAoal Jaybiy yonw e sajeyljioe) jeyy ssesold
Buiysem e sajesodiooul JI se Juay ul sajebaibbe pajoAoal
JO uononpoud 8y} 0} 8duepodwil JO SI 8)S SIY} alowisyun
‘ue|d |e207 8y} ul paynuspl ealse juswAodwa ue ul jog
udal5) 8y} UIyim ayis Juswabeuew aysem Bunsixa ue si siy |

uoisnjouo)

‘¢ ® | BUOZ poO|4 pue |

ABojoipAH
BU0Z U01198)01d 924N0S J8)JeMpPUNOID) UIYNIAA

‘Aoeded
peol uo joedwi 0] APy sjusawdojarsp sAemybiH
J0 spuswanoidwi peos pasodosd ON

"8IS 8y} 0} Ag 8S0|0 pue ulyjm
paplodas usaq bBuiney suiewsas olo)siyald abejliaH
juenodwi yum |enuajod |eoibojoseyoale ybiH

"alIs ay) aysoddo si ‘eouepiodwi |Bo160j029
Jo ‘SM1 YesH plojueq 8yl ABojosb sy
Joj pajeubisep |SSS Hd Junsuep 0} Jusdelpy

JUSWUOIIAUT
[ednyeN

suoijelapisuod oy1oadg ayg

"s9)Is ueadoung Jayjo Aue yium
Bunosauuoo Aemyied ou pue 8IS SIy} Wod) S}oayd uesiubis
A9y 104 8d0os ou s1 a1ay] "}ses ay} 0} wyg| Ajgjewixoidde
dlIs Jeswey/VdS saysJtely ¥ Aienis3 sawey) Sl d)s
ueadoing jsales) ‘|enusjod |esibojoaeyale ybiy pue Bulpjing
pajsi| Agieau 0} anp a|qissod sjasse abejiay uo sjoedw
"olel) pasealoul ybénoayy Ayijenb Jie pue podsuel; uo 1oedwil
9SJBAPE 3|qISSOd ‘9IS JO sued 8as ued BuisnoH uingaelg
se joedwi AJlunwwod pue adeaspue| 8|qISsod ‘bBuideospuel
[euibiew puoAaq ayis uo AlsiaAlpolq adueyus 03 |esodoud
ON ‘pue|yjesy paulolpe pue pue|poom jusioue ‘|SSS Hd
wnsuep\ 0} Allwixoudd 0y anp sjoedwi AJISIaAIpOIq [eljus}0d

Alewwing jJuawissassy |ejuawiuoliAug di6ajens

‘uonelado ajsem |jews AlaA e pue pJeAh siep|ing
e ‘Auedwoo pieoq Jayse|d Buiysnio e ‘gy puejyieaH pJopleq Jo
ued apnjoul sasn Bululolpy ‘'saoeuns pue saseq juswaned pue
peoJ aininy 1o} Jjeydse ul pasn sajebalbbe pajohoal aonpoud 0}
SjuswaAed pue speoJ wol) sysem sassaoold ayis ay] Asjxag Jo
ybnoliog uopuo] ay} pue plojue( Jo Japloq ay) uo ayis bunsixa
ue aney sAemuo?) |\ 4 ‘sanijioe) buissasolid ajebaibbe pajohoal
pue AJepuodas juaiind 8y} 0} uoisud)xe pasodold  LL'ZL

Aepp 193sayo0y ‘Aemuod N 4

piojieq ‘Aepp 19)says20y Aemuod |\ 4 :1LZ 9)S

¢l

Page 80

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy

9



00091

| | |
Sal3iN 091 08 0

8€261.000} AOAINS BOUBUPIO 2L0Z JUBH 9SEqelep puB1ubuAdoD) UMaID) B,

uejd 93IS

"pajoedwii Jou si 9IS S4lIp|IA (800 Juddelpe

8y} 1ey} ainsua 0} uonebiiiw juaioyns ajgelns (g) “Jaunbe
BuiAluepun ayj 198104d 0} uonebiiw juaiyns ‘@|qeyns (7)
‘paAosduwl Jo paulejuiew syuswalinbal Bulousy/buidesspue|
|euibiew Bunsixa pue pasi|iin aq 0} ssadoe als bunsix3 (1)
-:0} 108lgns pauoddns aq ||m 8)Is SIY} Jo JuswdojdAsp ay |

abelois pue buiysem
ajebaibbe ‘sjeusjew jo Buiusalos
‘burphoal ‘Buiysnio ayebalbby

9s) jualiny

Bunsix3

SS90y

Jusuewad

uonesadQ jo a1

Ayoedeo [euonippe ed) 000°081

Ayoedes pajewnysy

py1 Aemuo) N 4 Jojesado
py1 Aemuod W\ A 19UMOpPUET
pJojueq ysired
pJojieq ybnoiogouysia

uoljewLioju] aj)is

8£261000} Aening @oueupliQ Z10g bu eseqelep pue jybuAdod umoid ©

€61°2€8°L:L

\

N

' sandwolly 02 0L 0
as

uoIe>01 9IS

LT
(sa1ejooH) ealy 9IS

169€.1 sbuiyyioN
¥¥ZLGG sbBupse3

suapies) syled oLO)SIH
SUS SHIPIIM 8307

9)IS 9] 0} 9s0|) suoneubisag

Z puB | Sauoz uolnos)olid
92IN0S JajeMpunols)
Jjog usalio

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

sojebalbby pajohosy ¥ Aiepuodsag

Ajuo sjessuip

93IS S[eJoUIN

piojyieq

‘Kepp 193sayo0oy
Aemuod N4

L 9IS




'Sl

Bunsodwo) pue sapijioe4 Bulohosy sjeusiely Auswiesl] :/ Jjaydeys ul Juswnoop uoneynsuoo suondQ palioyeld So)S 8)Sep) 8y} Ul osje siais siyl /€

‘pajuswa|dwi Sl
uoissiwliad Buiuueld ayy jqun Ajloeded BuljpAoal pajuasuod
ay} pienbajes 0} Joplo ul pajeooje sI ays ayl ‘ued
J8)sabIp d1qosseue ue asnoy 0} Sbulp|ing OM} JO UOIONJ}SUOD
pue jueld bBuiysem |10s Buipnpul Aujoey bBuissasoud
S|eajew uaul papuedxa JO UOIONISUOD pue Jdjsuel)
d)seMm e 1o} uoissiwiad Bunsixa yym a)is pjaiumolq e siy|

uoisnjouo0)

"J€ puUe ¢ ‘g SeuozZ poo|4 U] ‘auoz

ABojoipAH
U0I}08)01d 824N0S J8)eMPUNOIS) B UIYIM JON

‘Ajoeded peous uo 1oedwi 0}
Aoy syjuswdojanap pauue|d oN ‘D) @seyd
SS90y JUSY 1se] 8y} ulyym papnjoul ease | shkemybiy
3y} UIyIm sjieq ‘o) dJomiau peod Bululolpe
ay} uo s|qejiene Auoedeo Aulo] ajenbepy

‘'sulewsal |esibojoseyoie-0ab apnjoul
pINo9 |enuajod JO eale JOASMOH “J|9S)l 8)IS 8y} abejlieH
WioJ) UMouy ale sulewal |ealbojoseyoie oN

‘'sjesodoud
snoleA 8y} Jo sjoedwl uoiBUIqUIOD-UI
3y} JOPISUOD O} POSN "SBINIAIOE [BI0JaWWO0D
woJ} ainssaisd Buisealoul a8yl noge
uIaou0) "9)IS Jeswey pue yds Aeg yoimpues
pue jseo) jouey] ‘OvS Aeg yompues ‘|SSS
ysiep\ abuipjoeH o} Aeg yoimpues 0} 8so|)

JUSWUOIIAUT
[eJneN

suoijelapisuod oy1oadg ayg

‘paJdinbai aq osje Aew sisAjeue
Ajjenb Jiejodsuel) e jeyy Ajgyl| st )l QS/a)S Jeswey/vVdS
3y} JO wWQOZ UIYIM 3l Speol SSadde ay} ey} USBAID
‘usyBHapUN 8( 0} JUBWISSASSE BSIou Jaylny Joj Alessadsau
aq [I!M } SJIPIIM SAISUSS 0} ddueqJnisip Joj [epuajod ay)
pue uoneubisap ais ueadoing e 0} 8)Is SIy} Jo Ajwixold ay)
uaAIb {(Buiysnio 83210u09 “6°8) AjIAioe Asiou AJaA B 8q ued
BuipAosal sysem Q9D "SUOISSIWS B10JBI8Y) pue SaduejsIp
Hodsued) 8onpal 0} Se 0S d)S 8y} JO UOIBIO| 8y} pue ‘sayls
abejliay [einyno wody aouessip ‘pue| padojsasp Ajsnoiralid Jo
uswdojanapal ay) 0} ajejal sjoedwll 8AIISOH “8)IS 8y} UIYIM
sel0ads pajoajold M N Jo aouasald ay) pue (ays pajeubisap

ISSS pue vdS ‘leswey e) Aeg yoimpues g jseo) jauey|
0] 8)Is ay} Jo Ajiwixoud ayj 0} anp sjoedwl 8sIaApe [eljua}od

Aewwing Juswissassy |ejuawuoliAug o169jens

‘llJpuUe| J8Wlo) B pue smopeaw ‘asn
[euisnpul apnjoul sasn Buluiolpy ‘sasn ajsem 1o} padojonspal
Buieq Jo ssaooud a8y} ul pue| jol8J9p Apjuaand sI 8)S a8yl
"ueld Buiysem pue Bulusalos e pue Jaysnio a)sem Liaul ue ‘queld
uonsabip o1qosaeue ue apnjoul 0] (1¢) WS SIU1JO yInos ay) 0} ||leH
ybnoloqyory 1e alis a)sep) 1auey | jJualind ay) apisbuoje Bupjiom
‘@)seM pue sjelaulw Joj d)Is asn paxiw pasodoid ¥ ZLZL

ybBnoloquary ‘BIO|ED B SUSAS)S JO YJION pueT

yBnoJIoqUaIY ‘BIOJIBD B SUIAS)S JO YHON puBT :G9 a)S

¢l

Page 82

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy

99



N 3 .

22In|g
JaysuBuny

000 mﬂ_w__ 86261000} >oz:ww€ zZhog |

: \ [
hi
( _: oess\% 08

/
T |

Qvod Jiv9OSAvy

mt.owmizmv mcw ybuAdoD um )
‘N

F_m_ﬂ_ 9IS
_\\

‘paluawaldwi s uoissiwiad Buluued ayp jnun Alloedeo
BuijpAoal pajuasuod ay} pienbajes 0} Japlo Ul pajedo|e si a)s ay |

awdojaaspal ul a}is Alojoey) Jawlo4 as juaun)
962V OluO S$S322Y

Jusuewad uonesadQ jo a1

ed} 000°'66[ Ayoede) pajewns3

Buiuue|q suen3 997 yueby

P11 S92IAISS B1SEAN 18uey | Jojesqgdo

P17 S82IAISS 8)SEeA\ 18uey ] ._oEso_u@J

yomues yshed

1an0Q ybnouogouysiq

uoljew.oju| ajIs

€61°C€8°L:L

9

8£261000} Aening @oueuplQ Z10g bl eseqelep pue ybuAdod umoin ©

sendwoliy 02 0L 0

uoIe>01 9IS

9'¢
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

659191 sbuiyyioN
ggeee9 sbunse3

9JIS SHIPIIM 18307

9)IS 9] 03 9s0|) suoneubisag

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

sojebalbby pajohoay ¥ Alepuodsg

21SB\\ pue s|essulp

YIS OIS\ /S[EJOUI

yompues ‘ybnosoqyory
‘peoy ajebswey
‘IIjojJe) '@ SUSAS)S JO YlON

G9 9IS




BlS
3JIIPIIN |B20T 8Y) 8pnjoxa 0} umelpal usaq sey Alepunoq
ay| -eouequnisip asiou pue Ajjenb usiem ‘Ayjenb e
JO SBNSS| U0 SN20J 0} paau 0} A|9yI| S1 JUBWISSaSSY "padinbal
a8q |m uonebisaaul Jayun pue abels siy) 1e Jno pajnd
8Q jouued sjoays juediubls Aj@yI| ‘ells Jeswey/VdS/OVS
yslewpols oy o0} ayus ay} Jo Ajwixold 8y} USBAID
ylomawel juswdojaAasq |Bo07 Aingielued 8y} ul sasn
Jayjo 1o} payiuapl Alepunoq aieise |eujsnpul ayj apisino
S9I| JNQ BaJE B)B}SA |eLSNPUl UB UIYIM pajen)is SI 8)s SIy |

‘@oueqJnisip/asiou pue Ajljenb uayem ‘Ajjenb Jie jo sanssi uo
snooy 0} Aj@Y1| sI siy] ‘paJdinbal aq |im uonebisaAul Jayuny
pue abejs siy} }e N0 pa|nl aq jouued S}osyd jJuediubis
AlX| ‘o)is Jeswey/VdS/OVS Uslewpols a8y} o} ajs
SIy} Jo Ajlwixoud ay} UBAIS) “esn snolAald 0} anp 8IS ay} uo
s)salajul |eoibojoseyale Aue aaey 0} Aj@yijun si}| '|ISSS pue
JVS ‘VdS ‘deswey e ‘ysiewpols ayl 0} Ajwixoud asojo ul

-_—
uoisn|duo09) pa1e20] SI YaIym 8)IS 8y} UIylm aJe saloads |ed0o| pue saloads N
pa109joid MN ‘pasiin 8q pjnom ais ayl sinoqyblau yoiym
aje)sa |euisnpul Bunsixa ay) ybnoayy ssaooe bunsixa ay|
'L UO7 POO| U] "BU07 KBoroiphn ‘obelo)s |esauab 1o} pasn mou diy Ais1jj02 Jawuoy e S 8)Is 8y | <
01109)0.1d 92In0S Iaie noic e o
HOno®10.d 89.NOS Isjempunald e Uitk 10N Aewwng jJuswissassy |ejusawuodiaug osibajens W
‘Aloedeos peou uo joeduwl ©
sAemybiH o
0]} A2y suswdojarep pauueld umouy ON
"IN0)S JBAIY By} pue aul|
"8]Is ay} uo A1aljjoo e Buipnjoul Aemjiel e ‘sjiun a)jeisa |elsnpul apnjoul sasn buluiolpy ~ebelo)s
sylom Juswdojansp snoinald Agq pajosye ussq abejleH |eJauab 1o asn ul mou di} AIa1jj00 JawIo) B SI 8)IS 8| "d)Sem
aney Aew ayIs ay} 4oy} |enuajod [eoibojoaeyoly UOIIBABOXS pUR LIdUl ‘|elisnpul g |IOJSWWOD 10} UOIe]S Jajsuel)
. a)sem e se asn Jo} pasodold os|e si } ‘uononpoid ajebaibbe
pauinbal pajoAoas pue Alepuooes Joj pesodosd SI 8)s Syl £1°ZL
S| uonewuoul Jayun4 ‘AbojoipAy oy syoedwil
pue uonnjiod bl pue a8siou ul sasealoul
JUSWUOIIAUT
9 SAljIsuss sI HE_QWL vcw_“mi ysiewpols leineN uapsiIaH “Yied jeysnpu] Aunquajued 1 pun
ISSS PpuUEe leswey VYdS JVS Usiewpols
ay) Jo Alepunoq ay) spiemo) jied |eLisnpuj
Aingusjue) ay} puajxa Jayuny pjnom jesodoud
suoyesapisuo) oyroadsg ayg uspsIaH ‘ejes3 [eLysnpul AInquajue ‘I Nun :ZL NS
[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy 89



00071 8€261000} AOAING BIUBUPIO 210 JUDH 9SEqElep pue JYbuAdoD) UMOID @

|
Sall19N 0¢L

_ _
09 0

uejd 93IS

*20ueqInisip asiou pue Ajljenb Jayem ‘Ajijenb

Jle JO S8Nss| UO SN2} 0} paau 0} A|Y1| SI siyL “palinbai

aq [|m uonebisaAul Jaylny Je In0 pajnl 8q JoUURD S}0940
Jueoyiubis Ajayi| ‘a)is Jeswey/VdS/OVS/ISSS Usiewpols

ay} 0} a)is 8y} jo Ajwixoid ay} UaAID (Z) “BNS SJIPIIM (B0
1eoelpe ay) jo Alubajul ay) 109104d 0) sainseaw uonebinip (1)
-:0] 193lgns pauoddns aq |m a1s Sy} Jo uswdojaaap ay|

abelo)s [eloua9 asM juaiing

a1e1Se |elisnpul bunsixg SS90y

JusuewJad uonesadQ jo a1

ed1000°05| Ayoede) pajeurgs3

P}7 USPUBAQ H o lojesdo

Py Uonijowaq ApooD lsumopiE

alaqisapn ystied

Aingqusyue) ybnoiogpousia

uoljew.oju| ajIg

29€'96.°L:L

\

N

8£261000} Aening @oueupliQ Z10g bu eseqelep pue jybuAdod umoid ©

saljpowolly 02 0L 0

uoIe>01 9IS

(sa1ejooH) ealy 9IS

2.6191 sBuiypoN

3NS Jesuey

'L uolneAlasuo) Jo ealy |eloadg

Baly UoIjod)old |eloadg

}sauaju| oyiUBIOS [e108dS JO A)S

SIS SHIPIIM [E907

282129 sbunsed| o) =51 880]5 suoneubIsaq

SRS
|eaibojoydiowoab/jealbojosn
1uenoduw Ajjeuoibay

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

sojebalbby pajohosy ¥ Aiepuodsag

21SB\\ pue s|esaul|y

YIS OIS\ /S[EJOUI

Ainquajue) ‘uapsiaH

‘Yied jeuysnpu] Aingaajue)
‘[pe puej pue {| jun

Z.L S




‘Buljphoal eyebaibbe o) asn jJo abueyd
pasodoud e yum ayis Juswabeuew aysem bBulisixe ue si Siy |

"JN220 JOU P|NOM
S)108y0 Juedliubls A9y ey} palapisuod si ) AJiAnoe bunsixa
3y} JO uonenunuod e aq pjnom |esodoud a8y} jeyl USAID
‘BuipAoal sse|b 1oy ayIs sIy) asijiin 0} anuiuod 0y Ajuewud
s| |lesodoud ay} jey) pue Ajjioey bulpAoss sselb jeuonelado
Apusund e si 8ys sy} jeyy pajou sl ) ‘Ajjoe) ey jo
10edwi abueyod ajewld ay) ajebiyiw djay pinood swwelboid
uolnonpal uogJed e Juswa|dwi pue dojaAsp 0} }sna] uogle)

-_—
uoisnppuoy U} UM oM o} Ajunpioddo paynuap| “ajis Sy} UO PalRUSP! N
ale saloads |BoO| pue pajoslodd MM SSOIOYIBUON Bye)
pue| [euonippe Aue ui }nsal jou [Im pue| Bunsixe Jo asnay
"qg R € ‘Z SOu0Z poo|4 u| ‘auoz ABojoIpAH "9say) 108ye p|nod Ayjioe) bulphoss syebaibbe ue 0} asn Jo
U0I}08}01d 92IN0S J8)BMPUNOIS) B UIYIM JON abueyo ay) wouy syoedwi 8sIou se passasse AN} aq 0} spaau S
ISSS/VdS/ieswey ajemsg ay) 0} Alwixold aso|o s,8ls ay | o
‘'sanssi Ajloeded Alloj &
aq 0} Ajgyijun si 818y} Mui| uleysap eysoddo | sAemybiy Alewwing JusWISSassy [ejuawiuodiAug oibajens o
‘peOy aleQ wolj SI ssadoe ey} Bulwnssy
'SOIIAIOE UBWOY pue dLo3s|yaid Jo 9OUSPINS ‘sBuryiom Airenb paio}sas pue saniioe) BuljpAdal apnjoul sasn
paonpoud aaey suonedo] Jejiwis ybnolpe ‘eys | abejisH Buiuiolpy ‘sasn aysem Joy uoissiwiad Buiuued yum Ing sAnoe-uou
ulyym sulewsal |ealbojoseyole Jo piodal ON Ajuauno s ays a8yl ‘(eisem uonjowap pue UOIIONJIISUOD)
syyeusaq ANsionpolq apiroid Buiphoas ejebaibbe Joy} pasodosd sI 8)s BYyL ANA)
p|nom spuod U_Mu uoisnjou| Juaoelpe sayis |ISSS JUSWIUOIIAUT
Pue JesuiEy 'VdS S[ems ey uo jeduil ou [einieN weysiane ‘9}ig sjonpoud jewiuy
aAey 0} panoid aq ued )l Buipiaoad ais siy) uo ; :
wed Bulphoas seyebaibbe ue 0y uonoalqo oN
suoljelapisuod syloadg ajs
weysiaAe ‘9)ig sjonpoid |[ewliuy : L6 dHS
[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy 0/



000 V-1 88761000 | AeAINS 83UBUPIO 210 1YBH aseqerep puegbLkdod umoid @
I I 1
Sa439N. 021 09 0
N

‘uonebniw s1eudoidde yum ayis Jeswey/vVds

alemg ay] uodn sjoedwi 8siou JO uoneIapIsuo) () Mui
uleysap) dlsoddo ‘peoy aieQ elA ‘Quasald se sulewal $S820y

(1) -:01100[gns pauoddns aq [jim auis sIy] Jo Juawdojaasp ay |

AJljioe) buijoAal sse|9 as) JuaLny
16 peoy aJeQ 0Juo $S822e buisix3 SS990Y

Jusuewlad uoljesadQ jJo a1

ed} 00001 Ayoede) pajeuyis3

P11 sejebalbby naig JojesedO

P17 SUOS % )}a.g UagoY Jaumopge]

weysiane yshed

a|ems ybnoiogoinsiqg

uoljewioju| 9jyis
8£2610001 A9AINg 82uBUPIQ “Z10Z 16U 8seqeiep pue JybLAdoD umoi) @
€61°2€8'L:1
< sasawoliy 0Z 0L 0
N

uejd {1IS uonRedo0] 93IS

S0 dlIS Jeswey sojebalbby pajohoay ¥ Alepuodsg weys.iane

(sasejoaH) ealy ayg Baly UON0a)0ld |eloadg ‘peoy aJeQ

086291 sbuiyioN
9¥1109 sbunseg

}saua)u| oyuLIOS [E10adS Jo B)IS

9)IS 9] 03 9s0|) suoneubisag

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

Ajuo sjeissuip

93IS S[eJoUIN

‘a}IS sjonpoud jewliuy

16 9SS




‘ybnoioq ayj Jo ped siy} Joj seAndalqo
pue swie s,A6ajess 8109 |1ouno) ybnolog pioje( jJesw 0}
JapJo ul pasojous aqg 0} paau pjnom uswdojaasq ) jo Wed
uo uonelsado Buisixs ue sey Ydiym a)is p|dlsumolq e si siy

uoIsn|ouo)

"€ @ Z S8U0Z POo0|4 U] "8uoz
uoNo8)0ld 82JN0S JBJIEMPUNOIS) UIYIM JON

ABojolpAH

"JuswdojaAsp aue spuejhel)
woJ Jjuswsaalbe 9Q| uonlddS B JBpun
eale ay} ul Juswdojonsp pasodold |0JU0D
[eubis ouyed; Joj ybnos aq pjnoys uonngriuod)

sAemybiH

‘Bumes syl uo joedwi Aue ploAe
pinoys uswdojaAag pue yinos ay} 01 yainyo
sjules IV peisi] Il epes Aq pexoopano
sI oys oyl -sebpa sy punose }daoxe
sulewals yons Buipuly 10} jenusajod ay) paAowal
ANy eney oy Ay si Auenb yeyo syl

abejlaH

"JUIRJ)SUOD JuedljIubIs e Juesald 0)
AJ@yiun si )l uesw seaJe |ednjeu Buipunolins
8yl 0] slouleq pue B8NS 8y} Jo ajels

Jusund "unjl ulypm SANT pue YNN ‘SISSS
‘Alepunog ayis ulyum seale pajeubisap ON

JUSWUOIIAUT
|eJnmeN

suoljelapisuo? oi1oadg a)g

'sa)Is ueadoung Jayjo Aue yum bunosuuod Aemyjed
OU pue 3lIS SIYy} wody s}oays jueoylubis Ay 1o} adoos
ou sI aiay] uelsip wy/ A@lewixoidde ayis Jeswey/\vVdS
saysie\ ¥ Alenjsg sawey| S| aus ueadoing )salesN ‘¢
BUO0Z pPOO0|4 Ul %G¢Z PUE ¢ BUOZ POO|{ Ul pa}ed0] Si 8)is ay}
JO %G "AJISIBAIPOIQ |BOO] UO S}oedwil SSIWIUIW [|IM pue pug|
JO ©SN JUBIDIYS BJNSUS |[IM ]I ‘B)IS P[BUMOI] B UO Pa}ed0T

Aewwng jJuswissassy |ejusawuodiaug osibajens

‘(0zZV) peoy uopuoT pue sailjioe) buljpAosl ‘sieyealq Jed
e apnjoul sash bululolpy ‘padojaasp aq 0} buipjing Buissasolid
9]SEM PasO|oud Aj|n} B 8|geua P|NOM UdIYM UOISUSIXd Ue Sapn|oul
als ay) Joy |esodoud ay| ‘uoissiwiad Buiuueld aAey jJou saop
Apuanno yoiym Ayjioe) buissasoud aysem (3gD) uoneAeox3 pue
uonijows( ‘uononisuo) bBunsixa ue Jo S)SISuod d)ISayl  GL'ZL

aquioosuemg ‘pajiwi] Aemwoo.g

aquoosuemsg ‘py] Aemwoolg :66 9)IS

¢l

Page 88

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy

¢l



000° 7™

|
Sa4}19N-0CL

| 1
09 0

8E26H0001 APMING SoUBUPIONEL0Z 1YDH SSEqEIep Pue 1yBIAdOD, UMOID.@

66

uejd 93IS

‘pioje( Jo ued siy) 4oy saAoslgqo pue swie s Abajelg 8109
pJojleq 8y} }Joaw 0} JapJo ul JuswdojaAap a8y} 8SO[OUS 0} pasu
ay] -:01109lgns pauoddns aq [jIm a1Is sIy} Jo Juswdojansp ay

Bulohosl e)sem uonijowsg puUe UooNSU0D

asM juaiin)

Bunsix3g

$S920Y

Jusuewlad

uonesadQ Jo 9y

wnuue Jad sauuo} 00006

Ayoede) pajewys3

buluue|d sueng a9 Jwoby
pajiwi] Xogaoue] Jojesfdo

pajwi] Aemwoolg Jaumopte-]
aylyusaln) ¥ aquoosueMS yshed
piojeq ybnoiogpouysiq

uoneuw.oyu| a)g

862610001 AoAINg 80UBUPIO "Z10Z 1YBL oseqelep pue JyBuAdod umoid ©

€61°C€8°L:L

sendwoliy 02 0L 0

uoIe>01 9IS

60
(sa1ejooH) ealy 9IS

806¥. | sBuiylioN

€ 8U0Z UoI}o8)0.Id

80JN0S J8}eMpuNo.o)

199095 sbunseg

9)IS 9] 03 9s0|) suoneubisag

ealy Juswabeue|y Ajlenp Jiy

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

sojebalbby pajohoay ¥ Alepuodsg

Ajuo sjessuip

93IS S[eJoUIN

aquwioosuemsg
‘Yled ssauisng

Kepp Jouepy ‘uoisualxg

P11 Aemwoolg
66 9)S




"paledo||e usaq Jou sey a})is yoea Aym
suoseal ay} Jo Alewwns e pue dew a)IS B YlIM Jaquunu 80Uaia)al
a)s Aq Ajjeouuswinu pajsi| ale salis pajeodo|ie-uou buimo||ol ay |

pajeoo0||y UON :S9)S S|elauliy

Page 90

[1ouno9) AJUno9 judyj

V.



00078 8€261000} AOAINS 50UBUPIO "Z} (2 1UBH 8SEqEjep-pueUbRAdos UMOID) ©

| ¥ 1
Sal}dIN 092 o<l 0

€ ﬂ/
r

vL' L

uejd 93IS

1seJ je [aAelb pue pues UOM-pPUB| JO UOIJORIIXS JO UOIIBSSaD
[ENJUBAS UB U}IM Bale SIY} Wol) pajoesixs si eyl seyebalbbe
UOM-puUE]| JO JUNOWE 8y} donpal 0} paalbe sey Jojelado

ay) ‘uoissiwlad 1eyy jo ued sy “Aujioe) peayjiel uoneuodwi
[BJouIW Weyyoad 1se ay} Jo) pajuelb usaq sey uoissiwiad
Buiuue|d jusuewuad e se Jojesado ay) Ag umelpyim

uaaq sey a)Is siy| -:8)is Bunjeool|e Jou 1o} suoseay

‘Aienp weyyoad

Aepn 9)Aog ojuo 100413 9jAeH

SS90y

sieah - ¢

uonesadQ jo a1

S8auuo} 000°002

aAlasay pajewnsy

wnuue Jad sauuo} 00S‘Z8

indinQ pajewnys3

py1Tagnip r

Jo03eio

py1aqnid r

Jaumop§e

weyyoad jseq

ysyed|

Buljle\ pue abpuquo]

ybnouogpnouisia

uoljew.oju] 9|

c6LZE8 L L 8€¢61000} AOAINS S0UBUPIO "¢ L0z JYDH 9SEqEIEp pue JYBHAGOD UMOID ©

\

N

sanawollyy 0z 0L 0

UONIES0T IIS

0'GlL
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

¥106¥ 1L sbuiyyioN
€8v.95 sbunseg

s9)IS |eoibojoydiowoab/eolbojoas) juepodw| Ajjeuoibay
Jjog usalo
Aepn Jo sjybry o1jgnd

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

|8ABIS) pue puesg

YIS S[eJoull

weyyos9d jse3
‘SO wie
abpo] spjouay
€ 9JS




000°CL-1

| |
S9139IN 09¢€ 081

]
0

BEZ61000} AOMNS BOUBUPIO! ¢+ 0¢Z 1YPH 9SEqejep pueJybuAde) UMOID @

uejd 93IS

weyoad 1seq }e uoljoelixa JO UOI}eSSad [enjUdAS ue
UM eale Sy} wolj pajoelixs si jeyy sajebalibbe uom-puel
JO Junowe 8y} aonpal o0} paalbe sey Jojelado ay] “Ajjioe)
peay|iel uoljeuodwl |eJjauiw weyyoad jse3 ay) Joj pajuelb
uaaq sey uoissiwliad Buluue|d Jusuewlad e se lojelado ay)
AQ umelpyum usaq sey }| :8)is Buieooj|e jou J0} suoseay

‘Auenp

wed buissaso.d
Bunsixe 0y 4oAll dn pablieg

SS90y

sieah oz

uonesadQ jo a1

S8uu0} 000005}

OAIDSIY pajewl}sy

wnuue Jad sauuo] 005°Z8

indino pajewqnssy|

p¥19ano r lojeiRlo
PI1aanio Jaumopuze]

BuipjeA ysned
auojsple ybnoiogoulsiq

uoljew.oju] 9|

€61'2€8°L 1L

\

N

8€2610001 AOAINS 8OUBUPIQ ‘2102 1YDH SSEqEIEp pUE 1YBIAJOD UMOID @

sanawollyy 02z 0L 0

UONIE30T IS

6'SY
(sa1ejooH) ealy 9IS

266871 sbuiyyioN
999895 sbunse3

S8)IS aJI|P[I [8207]
Kepp Jo siybry o1jgnd

9)IS oy} 03 9sO|) suoneubisag

SO)S SJIPIIM B0

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

|8ABIS) pue puesg

YIS S[eJoull

Buipjex
‘wae 4 sjjejpoom
v 9)S




OOO.m” L 8€¢610001 ASAINS SoueUpIO "Z|0gAUDlKeseqelep pue JYbHAdoD Umoid @
I | |
salalN , OvL 0L 0
"}JOM]BU Bue| [ednd
N a8y} wouj ssadoe Aemybiy Jood 03 anp a|ge}ins jou si d)Is ay)
0S|y "9|geJajald aie yoiym ‘gNOY SuMoQ Juay ayj Uiyyim
Jou ale yoiym sayis |anelb pue pues pasodold Jayjo ale
alay]l "gNOV ue ul Juswdojonsp bBuipiebal 4ddN 8y} Jepun
paJinbal ,saoueiswnolo [euondadxs, ay) J@aw 0} Aj@yiiun
S| 8J8Y UOI}OBJIXD |BJduUIW ‘}jog Udal5) ay} IO} BLSIIO
uoneubisap ay} yim ajqiedwodul 8q Jou pasau UOIIORIIXS
[BJBUIW ISIIYAA }j@g usal9 3y ul pue gNQOY sumog
U8y 8y} Ul sal| 8us sIy | -:8)is Buneooje jou 1o} suoseay
papinoid sjielap oN S$S922Y
papinoid sjielap oN uoneladQ Jo aj
g S8uu0} 000°'009| 9AI9SdY pajewl)s]
papiroid sjiejap oN indinQ pajewnys3
p¥1agnIo lojeigdlo
P¥14gqnig r hwcgo_o%
weyaioys yspied
S ERVELES ybnouogouysiq
uoljew.oju] 3)Is
~a— 8261000} AeAing aoueuplO "z 10z 1yBL aseqejep pue 1ybuAdod umoid @

uejd 93IS

€61'2€8°L 1L

sanawojy 0 0L 0

\

N

UONIES0T IIS

Ay
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

vzz191 sbuiyyioN
LG6LGS sBunsex

Aepn o siybry oljand

Aineagq |einjeN BuipuelsinQ Jo ealy

9)IS 9] 03 9so|) suoneubisag

€ pue g sauoz uolosjoid
90JN0S J8}eMpPUNOID)

Jjog usalio
9JIS Uo suoneubisag

weyaioys
|aAeIS) pue pueg ‘aueT uojsji4
3715 STEIAUTN G 9IS




8€Z6 1000 AOAINS 8OUBUPIOZ K0T 1UBH 8Seqelep pue JUBPAdod UmMoi) o

S311Id9IN 002/ 001 0

000°04-1

uejd {3iS

‘ABoiens a109 ayj ul Aoijod e ybnoayy

passalppe a4 ||Im sanss| asay] "a)is abie| auo uil pjay bulaq
SOAI9SAI Y004 paysnuo ay) Jo Ajolew ay) yum sanssi uoniadwod
pue [ealuyo9) aJe aiay} jey) pabpsimouoe si Ji ‘IoASMOH
‘Alessaoou ale sa)Is Y004 paysnid J0} Suoljeoo|je als ou

‘pouiad ue|d ayj 404 JUBIOLINS UBY]} BJ0W S| Buo)sbel Jo seAalesal
Pajuasu09 JO Yueqpue| ay]-:a)is Buieoole jou 1o} suoseay

PUB|POOM JUBIOUY

9sM) juauIn)

ssaooe Autenb bunsixg

S$S900Y

pue|pooM BANEN

uonelo)say pasodoud

papinoid s|iejap oN

uonesadQ jJo aji

S8uu0} uoljjiw 91

aAlasay pajewys]

papinoid sjiejap oN

IndinQ pejewnysy

P31 Buluue|d Se)AID yueby
p1] seiebalbby Jaybejes Jojeudo
Py sejebalbby Jaybejen E:Bou@m

uonid yshied

Buljjey pue abplquo |

ybnoiogpouisiq

uoljew.oju] a)Is

€61'2€8°L 1L

8€¢610001 AOAINS BOUBUPIO 'Z10¢ 1YDH 9SEqElep pue JYBLAJOD UMOID @

sanawojy 0 0L 0

UONIES0T IIS

€ 9U0Z U0I}08)01d 92JN0S Jajempunols)
Aepn o syybry oljand
3)IS SIIPIIM [B007

L'€e
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

PUB|POOAA JUBIDUy/
9JIS Uo suoneubisag

1£96G | sBuiylioN
189126 sbunseg

%00y paysni)

YIS S[eJoull

pl1ojsajAy

‘aue] abejiwidH
‘uoisualxgy Ajia3sop
Auenp abejiwiaH

L 9SS




00,91 852610001 AGAINS SIUBUPIO-Z}(z JUPH 8SEqelefpuE JUBHAGoDR UMOID'®
T
S9J1IdN OFL 0L 0
N
"o|qelajald ale yoiym gNOVY PUE }jog uaals) ay) apIsino juay|
ul sayis pasodold Jayjo aJe alay} pue asn |nyme| 8y} wolj abueyo
e aq pinom BuijoAoas ayebaibbe Jo) 8)Is SIY) JO aSh 8y} ‘I9ASMOH
"(sasn uonnqgusip 1o abelo)s) asn gg sey alojalay) d)Is SIYy} Jo
ued Jauul ay] ‘pamojje sem [eadde ayj ‘paysiignd useq Ajjuadal
sey a1Is SIY} JoJ 81eolje)) S [NIMET [IoUNOD) SYBOUSASS
B Ojul [eadde ue 1o} 821j0U UOISIDBp 8yl "SAAT B OS|e SI yoiym
pue|pooMm jusloue AQ SapIS 93y} U0 papunolIns si pue gNOY
pue 1jeg usalc) ay] Ul i siy|-:8)is Buijeoo||e 10U J0] SUoseay
a)Is abeio)s qQOIN Jow.io- as Juaun9)
. peoy puepoeys ojuo aouesud bunsixg $S922yY
ﬂ papinoad sjielep ON uoijesadQ jo aji
. papinoid sjiejop oN|  Ayioede) pajewysy
p11 Aemuo) |\ 4 lo0jessdo
p11 Aemuo) N 4 Jaumopue
pea]s|eH O} Jeau pue weyaloys yspied
S)YEOUBASS ybnoliogpolisiq
uoljeuLioju| a|s
—
€61°268 L1 8€261 000} A9AINS 80UBUPIO 2 0z 1B 8seqejep pue JybLAdod umoiD &
T R
( sajawollyy 0¢ 0L 0
uejd 9IS uonRedo] 9IS
€ 8U0Z U0N}08]01d 824n0S I18)empunols) weyaloys
G'6l puUB|pPOOAA JUBIoUY .
(seaejosp) ealy A)IS e 10 8IS SHIPIIA 18007 .uoawﬁs_wu,__u_mhwmhvhm
IR syybry o1and Aneag |einjeN BuipuelsinQ jo ealy sojebalbby pajohosy ¥ Alepuooag ot
Jlog usal9 PIdYsIayd
2066vs sbunsed || o =551 950]9 SuoneubIsaq aJIS Uo suoneubIsag 9}IS 9)SeM [S[elauly g 9IS




000°Z:L

Sal}dN oVl 0L 0

8€C6T000} AOAINS SOUBUPIO "Z}0Z JUDH SSEqEIEp PUBIBHAd00 UMOID Q)

‘sjuswalinbal

pues eol|Is/jeuisnpul Joj asn 1o} Ajjigeins s) yoddns

0} 9|ge|leAB uoljewlojul [eo1Uydd) ou S| alay] -Jojelado ay)
Aq ue|d ay} JO UOI}O8S SB8)IS pUBS BII|IS BY} WO} UMBIPYIM
uaaq sey ays ay] (g) saebejjin [e20] ybnouyy sauuo|

8]N0J 0] paau a8y} ploAe sa)ls uoido palsajeid ayl "0zv

By} 0JUO SB}IS UOIIOBIIXS Y] WO} pue 0} Sallo| Jo Buinol
8y} J0J SuonN|os Janaq Jayo ued yoiym Ajijeoso| syl ul sayis
pues }jos pasodoud Jayjo ale aiay) se uondo patiajeid

e jou si ays siy] (1) -:8)s Buneoojje j0u 1oj suoseay

peoy Aspjon|d ojup SS929Y
sieak G| uoijesadQ jo aji

SQUUO0) UOoI||Iw g 9AI9S3Yy pajewiisy

ed} 000021 indinQ pajewnysy

d171 seuor Jepe)d Wshy
we rJN laumopus

buleyd ysaed

pJojysy ybnoiogpouysia

uejd 93IS

uoljew.ioju| 3jIs

8€¢610001 AOAINS BOUBUPIO 'Z10¢ 1YDH 9SEqElep pue JYBLAJOD UMOID @

sanawojy 0 0L 0

€61'2€8°L 1L

UONIES0T IIS

G ol
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

Lye8y L sbuiylioN
L01¥6S sbunse3

| ®UOZ U0I}9810.1d
80JN0S J81eMpuno.o)

9)IS 9] 0} 9so|) suoneubisag

¢ 9U0OZ UOoIl109101d
90JN0S J8)eMpUNOID)
Aepn Jo spybry o1jqnd

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

peoy Aspjonid
Bulieys

0L 3)S

pues 3os
YIS S[eJoull




v IHII'W

<

<@

0Z 1ybu sseqejep pue .Em_;&w@gmw ) @M/MJ.@ /

/@wﬂﬁ]ﬁm

‘'sasn
[elsSNpul Joj pasn Buiaq wouy 81e)sa siy) apnjoald uay} Jou pjnom
SIYy} ‘sasn Juswabeuew ajsem J0} 8|ge}ns Sa)is |euisnpul Ayuspl

(M yoiym Aoijod ABeiens 8109 ay) Aq paisnod aq ued siy} se alay
a)Is o1j10ads e 9)e00||e 0} PaaU OU S| 818y} ‘IOASMOH "AWIOU0D3 Jud
8y} JO }salajul 1s8q 8y} Ul 8 JoU PINOM UYdIYm SasN [el}Snpul 1o}
padojanap Bulag woJ) JI 8SI|1U8}S PINOM UOIBO0|e ue ‘a)is Bunsixa
ay} Jo Alepunoq ayj 03 }snl 0} paonpal aJam eale sy} §| Uy Ul
alaymas|e padojoAsp aq ued jey} S8)is p|euUMOoI] 9|qe}ns Jayjo ale
alay) uaym padojanap aq jou pjnoys yoiym ‘ued ui ayis pjayusalb

B JI s&yew yoiym Buppiom [eisuiw paloisal S eale a)e)se |elisnpul
Bunysixa ayj punole eale ay] -:8)is Bueoo||e Jou 10} SuUoseay

Y

7

eale 9)e)so |elisnpul pasnun asM juain)
peoy uopuoT oJuQ SS922Yy

papinoid sjielap oN uoinjesadQ Jo a7

ed} 0000 Ayoeded pajewns3y

pajiwi] puogmoyjje Jusby

papinoid s|ielap oN ._oam._,mvmo
soluadold que 1M Jaumopire]

dijueH pue uojbuimeN yshed

alemg ybnouogouysiq

uoljewuoyu] aj)Is

uejd a}Is

61288 1) 8€¢610001 AOAINS 9OUBUPIQ ‘2 L0¢ 1YDH oseqejep pue JybLAdoD UMOID @

sanawojy 0 0L 0

uoned07 9IS

0Ll
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

168¥91 sbuiyioN
Z06v78S sbunseg

€ pue Z S8u0Z UoNo8l0ld 82Jn0g Jajempunols)

Kepn Jo syybry o11gnd sojebaibby pojokoay g Alepuooss

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

uojbuimenN
‘peoy uopuo
‘aje)s3 |el}snpuj
uojbuimapN

9}IS 9)SEM /S|etaulN Zl 9SS




000°8:}
seloN 0SL (GL .ao

({e)

(A
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

Kepp Jo siybry o1gn
0061 sBuiyiioN M 40 SIUBIY dliqnd

01065 sbunsea |, =5y 85015 suoneubIsaq

€ ol07 UON09]01g 90JN0S JoJempunoin)

Aineag |einjeN BuipueisinQ Jo ealy

8EZ6F000} AOAINS 8OUBUPIO 2} 0Z 1YBH 6SEGEIEP PUE JUBHAJOD UMOID.O

uejd 93IS

‘Aljlenb Jayempunolb ul

uolnelold1ap Aq pajoedwl g pjnoo YdIym Suoioel)sqe oljsauop
pue juaipelb umop ale yoiym sbuuds uo aaey |im jesodoud

s1y1 1ey 10edwi jueosiubis Ajjenuajod e st aley] ‘Alunod

By Ul 1SIXS Y|eyo JO S92IN0S SAIlBUIS)|E USYM ,S90URISWNIII0
[euondaoxs, JO 1S9} 4ddN @Y} }Jeaw 0} Aj@yijun S uoedo|
SAIISUSS SIY] Ul 8]IS UOIOBIIXS Y|BYD B 0] UOISUSIXS Uy ‘siayiew
Alepunoq |eliouew g|qissod se [jom Se sAemyoel) Jusioue

oM} uo joedwl pue saljadoud enuapisal juaoelpe uodn joeduwi
‘ST B OS|e SI YdIym pue|poom jusioue ybnoly) 1nd pjnom
252V 941 0juo peod sseooe pasodoid ay| "SAAT PUB GNOV
SUMO(J U 3y} UIYlIM sI }] -:0)s Buneool|e j0u 1o} suoseay

Bunsixg S$S920Y

sieak 0z uonesadQ jo a1

S8uuo} 000059 aAl9S9Yy pajewn)sg

ed} 000°0¥ IndinQ pajewrss

P17 0D ¥ auinog uyopr Jojesddo
P17 0D % auinog uyor Jaumopue-]
loM}Sap) pue Buleyd ys@ed
pIojysy ybnoiogpoLysia

uojjeuLioju] a|s

€61'2€8°L 1L

8€¢61000} AOAINS S0UBUPIO "¢ L0z JYDH 9SEqEIEp pue JYBHAGOD UMOID ©

sanawojy 0 0L 0

UONIES0T IIS

PUB|POOAN JUBIoUY
SUS SHIPIIAA [B207]
SOl

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

lIJpUE| LBUI UM B)IS M[eyD
8)IS 9)SEM /S[eIoUIl

Buleysn ‘Arrenpd
lIIH uodeag

91 3S




000721 8€Z61000} AOAINS BOUBUPIO 10 1YBH BSEqEIEP PUE JUBLAGOD) G010 ®

[
SaJ1dIN 0¥Z

(174" 0

»

uejd 93IS

"UOIJBJIBPISUOD WOIY SIS
ay} melpyjim o} paysanbal Jojesado ayj pue ojwouodsun
se paulwlalap Ajuanbsgns sem ays ayy bulAuapun
Husodap |aAelb pue pues a8y} ‘19ASMOH “8}SEeM Laul YIM
Buipyul Jusnbasgns yum Asrenb Bunsixe sy} 0} UOISUSIXd
ue Joj pasodoud sem }| -:8)is Buijeoo||e jou J0} suoseay

bunsix3g S$S929Yy

Jeah | uopjesadQ jJo a1

sauuo} Uoljiw || aAlesay pajewnsy

ed} 000'0¥ indinQ pajewnysgy

palwi] sa)jebalbby neig J0jeldo

ISnJ] [I'AA IBIBUM HEO [8U0J0D Jaumop@
weysioneq ysifed]

ajlems ybnouogouysiq

uoljew.oju] 9|

c6LZE8 L L 8€¢610001 AOAINS BOUBUPIO 'Z10¢ 1YDH 9SEqElep pue JYBLAJOD UMOID @
\J

sanawojy 0 0L 0
N

UONIES0T IIS

L1z
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

29z£9| sbuiyyioN
90£209 sbunse3

9IS Jeswey
Baly uonoajold |elads

}salsju| oynusIog [eloads Jo B)S
Aep jo siybry oljgnd

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

weysJiane
‘wieq4 weH
9})iS sjeJauliN GZ 9US

|8ABIS) pue puesg




000°8:1 8€261000L A@AINS 80UBTPIO Z}0Z 1YBH o5eqerep pue JBLAdoD UMBID ©

[
S9J)19N <082

I
ovi

9¢

o

uejd 93IS

‘0102 suone|nbay sel0adg pue sje}igeH JO UoljeAIasSu0D)
ay} Jo sjuswalinbal ayj J@aw jou pjnom uondo passyaid

B Se 9IS SIY} JO UOISN[oul 8y "d|ge|leAR S8)IS dAljeuId)e

ale alay] "1salalul paig YdS @y) ginisip Ajjueoliubis pue a)s
uo salinjea) leswey ay) Aoljsep 1o abewep [|IM UoIoeIIXD
[oARI6 pue pues "a}is Jeswey /YdS Says.iep\ pue Alenjsg
alemsg ayj Jo Jed e swioy }-:8)is Buneooj|e jou 1oj suoseay

Aurenb Bunsixa 0} yonuy dwng $S999Yy

sleak 17} uonesadQ jo 9y

sauuoj uoliw GL°'L| aAlesay pajewnysy

ed}000'0S indinQ pajewnys3

uaJe|oe Jnoojeq aby

P17 so)ebalibby noaig J01e48d0

ISni| |IIA\ I8IBYM HEO [9UO|0D Jaumopue]
weysJiane4 ysiged

alemsg ybnoiogoulsia

uojjew.ioju] 9a|s

€61°2E8 L L 8€261000) ASAINS @dueuplO ‘210z JYbl 8seqelep pue JyblAdod umoid @

sanawojy 0 0L 0

UONIES0T IIS

[A*T4
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

zeeze9l sbuiyioN
028109 sbunseg

9IS Jeswey
Baly uonoajold |elads

}salsju| oynusIog [eloads Jo B)S
Aep jo siybry oljgnd

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

weysJiane
‘910YSMO||OH
9})iS sjeJauliN 9Z 9US

|8ABIS) pue puesg




006 ¢+ 8€261.000 4, AOMNS S5UBUPIO. 2102 1UBH 8Seqejep-pue 1yBuAdos tMoId o
I T 1
saldN 0ZL 09 0
N
Jlag usal9 pue gNOV 8y} 8pIsjno
S8)IS pa)eoo0| Jayaq ‘e|geyins ‘Jayjo ale aiay] ‘asn Buisixa sy} wolj
abueyo e aq pjnom Buiohoas syebaibbe 1oy asn ay) pue gNOVY pue
J|2g usali9) 8y} UIylm SI 8)Is siy-:8)is Buljeool|e J0u 1o} SUOSEaY
/ pJeA s Japjing asM uaun)
Bunsix3 $S920Y
U@U_>O._Q s|ielap ON co_um._wao JO a7
) ed} 000°0S Ayoede pajewijsg
py7 Bupinsuo) Y1s Jueby
P17 UOIONIISUOY) BJ99Y,0 LBE%O
P17 UOIONIISUOY) 8J88Y,0 Jaumopae-]
ll'H ®p| yum abpupung Ysped
S)Yeouanas ybnoisogousig
uoljewoju] a)Is
€61°268 L1 8£2610001} Aening @oueupiQ 10z b1 8seqeiep pue JybuAdod umold @
( sanawoliy 0¢ 0L 0
uejd 9IS uonRedo] 9IS
L0 € BUO0Z UO0I}08)0.d 82JN0S J8)eMpuno.s)

(sasejoaH) ealy a)g Aineag |einjeN BuipueisinQ Jo ealy abpupunsg
L0651, SBUIION j2g usal sojebalbby pajohosy ¥ Aiepuodag q0dag yuqung
L6€6¥S sbupseq 9j1G U0 SUOJEUBISaq 9)IS S[eJaull Gy 9IS




000°G:L

Sa1dIN- 091 08 0

8€261 000} AOAINS SOURUPIO 210ZIUBH 2SEJEIER-pUE JUBLAdOD UMOID ©

/

uejd 93IS

"g|qeJajaid ate yoiym gNoOv

SUMO(J 1US) 8Y] UIYLIM JoU ale yolym salis pues jos pasodo.d
Jayjo ale asay] ,"Aineag |einjeN BuipueisinQ Jo sealy "apIsino
woJ} a|ge|leAe ale soAIasal pajiwliad JO S|OA9| JUSIDILNS 8INSUd
‘leonoeud si se Jej se ‘pjnoys sanloyiny Buluue|d 207, ‘1ey)
sale)ls sIy] “4ddN Japun palinbas ,saoueiswnalid [euondaoxs,
By} 198w 0] Aj|yIjun s1 a1ay uonoelixa |essully (Unod weyybi)
Buipiing pajsi Bululolpe pue uspies pue xled 8y} joaye
Aljenuelsgns pjnom alay Bulkiiend ‘uspiec) pue yled dLIO)SIH e
10 Jed e suwloj 8)Is ay} Jo ued pue gNOY SUMOQ JUay ay} Uulyjim
pajenyis si uoisualxa Auenb siy] -:8)is Buieosoje Jou o) suoseay

20URIJUS SHIOMYO0|q HZH Bunsixg S$S920Y

uMouy JON

uonesadQ jo a4

$8uuo} 000'000‘Y

aAIasay pajew}sy

wnuue Jad sauuo) 000°‘8¥y

indinQ pajewnysy

Jauuedsg Jesad Juaby
P11 MN H8H 10jeso
PITMN H®H Jaumopge]

weyyyb| ysjed

Buijiepy pue abpuquo | ybnouogoLisiq

uoljeuLioyu] 9)Isg

8€¢610001 AOAINS BOUBUPIO 'Z10¢ 1YDH 9SEqElep pue JYBLAJOD UMOID @

sanawojy 0 0L 0

€61'2€8°L 1L

\

N

UONIES0T IIS

col
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

005251 sbuiyioN
2.166S sbunsez

Buipiing pajsi

Aineagq |einjeN BuipuesinQ Jo ealy

9)IS 9] 0} 9sO[) suoneubisaQg

¢ aU07 U0I}08)0l1d
92IN0S J8)eMpPUNOIS)
suapies) syled oL0)SIH

)jog usali9
9JIS Uo suoneubisag

uoisual)x3y uldjsap idid
pueg weyyybj
0S @S

[l4pue| Yaul yim pues Jos

9}IS 9JSEM /S[EJoUIl




000,91

Y

N

Sa139IN”° 02C 0Ll 0

BEZ6VD00 | RAMNS 50UBUPIO 2 }BZIPH 9SEqeIep, pue JyBAdoD UMoID ©

uejd 93IS

Ul 8laymas|e sa}Is p[allumolq aie alay) is|iym padojersp aq jou
pINOYS YoIym 8)is p|ali-uaalb e si}| "a)is Jeswey e Jeau pue
ISSS 03 uadelpe si ays ay | -:8)is Buijeoo||e 10U 1o} SUOSEaY

Jusi

s|ie}ap ON $S920Y
S|ie}ap ON uonesadQ jo a1

a|qeoldde J0N 9AIaSaY pajewnysy

S|ie}ap ON indinQ pajewns3

Buluue|d sueang 997 Jugby

S92INISS B1SEAN 18URY | Jojesado

20ed Dd % 99ed YV ‘@oed ar ._or:so_uaun._
JOJSUIN ysped

louey ] ybnouogonysiq

uoljewuoju] aj)s

€61'2€8°L 1L

\

N

8€¢61000} AOAINS S0UBUPIO "¢ L0z JYDH 9SEqEIEp pue JYBHAGOD UMOID ©

sanawojy 0 0L 0

UONIES0T IIS

(A
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

95291 sbuiyyioN
£61€c9 sbunse3

A)S SJIIIPIIM 18207
9)IS Jeswey
}sauaju| oiiULIOS [e108ds Jo A)IS

9)IS 9] 03 9s0|) suoneubisag

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

sojebalibby pajohoay g Alepuodsg

YIS OIS\ /S[EJoUIl

J19)SUIN
‘puUasI|D ‘SHIOM

juswijeal] Jajemal}Sep
Ss99u9yjeap) Juadelpy

¢g 9IS




000:G-L

| ] |
SalldN ovL 0L 0

8€Z61000} AOAINS BOUBUPIO Z}0Z 1YBH BSEqEIEp pUE JUBNAGOD UMGID ©

uejd {3IS

“Jajyinbe Yjeyos ay} 0} Aywixold sy uaaIb aAljISUSS OS|e S|

a)s ay] "AJunoD ayj Ul 1SIXS Y[ByD JO S92JN0S SAIIBUIS) R USYM
,S90UBISWNoUID [Buodaoxs, JO 1S8) 4ddN @Y} }Jeaw 0} Ajayijun
S| UOIIBOO| SAIJISUSS SIY] Ul ]IS UOIJORIIXS Y|BYD B 0] UOISUBIXd
uy "uoissiwiad Buiuueld Jnoyym paddi j1ods Jo W00l
awos Buinowal ainjea) AsjeA juaoelpe ay) Jo uolelo)sal

ay} Buuinbai uonelolsal pue Buiom Jo swayos paalbe

ue sey }| 'pUB|pOOM JUSIoUE JO Bale ue 0} Juddelpe pue gNOY
SUMO(J JU) 3y} UIlyim si }J-:a)s Buneool|e jou Joj suoseay

Bunsixg $S920Y

sleak 0| - G uonesadQ jo 9)17

papinold s|ielop oN aAI9S9Yy pajewnsy

papiroid sjiejep oN IndynQ pajewns3

P31 USPUSAQ H o Jojessdo
P31 USPUSAQ H o Jaumop@e
%90[1eyD ysped

plojysy ybBnologpowsia

uoljeuLioju] a|s

8€¢61000} AOAINS S0UBUPIO "¢ L0z JYDH 9SEqEIEp pue JYBHAGOD UMOID ©

sanawollyy 0z 0L 0

€61'2€8°L 1L

\

N

UONIES0T IIS

0¢C
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

z8szs| sbuiyioN
120109 sbunse3

PUBIPOOAA JUBIoUY

Aineag |einjeN BuipuelsinQ Jo ealy

9)IS 9] 03 8s0|) suoneubisag

Z dU0Z uonosjold
90IN0S J8}eMpPUNOID)

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

sajebalbby pajoAoay ¥ Alepuodag

390]ieyd
‘Aarenp ajepbaH

9G 3S

Jeyo

YIS S[eJoull




8€261 0001 AOAING/BOUBLPIO ¢ 10¢ JUDH-oSEqEep pue JYBRAdoD BMOID ©

Sa1}dIN 0vC (/145 0

000°0L-1

=/

uejd 93IS

‘sjuswialinbal pues eoljis/|elsnpul

Jo} @sn Joy Ajjigeuns sy uoddns 0} s|gejieAe uojBWLIOUI [BDIUYOS)
ou si alay] "Jojesado sy} AQ UONOSS SBIS PUBS BDI|IS By} WO}
UMBIPYLIM Ua( sey 8IS sIy| -:a)s Buieoolje Jou J0) SUOSeay ‘g

‘sabej|In
|eo0] ybnouy} salLIo| 81n0J 0} paau 8y} ploAe salis uondo paulaseld
9yl "02V 2y} OJUO 8)IS UoIjoBIIXS 8y} WOoJ) pue 0} Salo| Jo Buinos

8y} JO} SUOIIN|OS JaJ3aq Jalo ued Yolym A}I|edo| ay} Ul Sa)is pues
yos pasodoud Jayjo ale aiay | -:8)Is Buieoo|e 10U o) suoseay °|

peoy yjesH buuey) Jo sue JOOoH eIA $S920Y
sieoA {1 uoijesadQ jo a8y

S9UUO] UOI|[IW 96/°Z 9AI9S9Y pojewl}s]

ed}000°081 indinQ pajewssy

Xawo) Jojesddo

XaWwan Jaumopue

Buneyd yspied

pJojysy ybnoliogpousig

uoljewoyu| )i

8€¢610001 AOAINS BOUBUPIO 'Z10¢ 1YDH 9SEqElep pue JYBLAJOD UMOID @

sanawojy 0 0L 0

€61'2€8°L 1L

\

N

UONIES0T IIS

6'€C ¥ pue z‘| seuoz uoios)old
(saJejoaH) ealy ajig 92JN0S J8)empunols)

B)IS BlIPIIM 18007 Aepn Jo siybry 21gnd

eysepl sbulyloN
880v6S sbunsed | <561 9509 suoneubISaq

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

(mojaq 1xa) 98s)
pueg edl|iS ‘¢
pueg }jos |

Bulieyn

‘peoy yjeaH Buueyy
‘uae 4 spuejmaN

¢9 9IS

YIS S[eJoull




[ . .
D000k} 8£26 EO00L, /eAINS SOUeUpI®) 2| 0c JUPH oseqelep pUe JUBHAJED UIMoID ©

Sa1}dIN 0vC oci 0

) STAN

‘uondo

SIY} uey} uonn|os Jayaq e si ‘7 ayis ul pasodoud se ‘ainjoniiselsul
pue jue|d Bunsixa ay) buisn saouenuas Auend buleyn

Bunsixa ayj BIA QZY @Y} 0} 81IS a8y} Wody 8jnol ay] "uonjeoole uondo
pausjeid e s| yolym (Buuey) ‘ebpo ajiL ¢ wieq yblepng) // 8NS
Se Bale awes ay} JO }SOW SIBA09 | -:8}Is Buneoo|e jou 1o} suoseay

peoy yiesH buuey) ojuo peol [ney maN $S920Y

sieah Gz-0z uonesadQ Jo aj

69 Sauuo] uolj|iu ¢ OAI9STY pajewlnis3y

~ ed} 000°0Z1-000°001} IndinQ pajewisy

Py sejebaibby abieje JojessdQ

SIIH Y 1 SIN pue J)\ Jaumopgp

buueyd yshred

pJiojysy ybnoiogpoussia

uoljewnioju| 8)Is

€61°268 L1 8€261 000} A9AINS 80UBUPIO 2 0z 1B 8seqejep pue JybLAdod umoiD &

( sanawoliy 0¢ 0L 0
uejd 93}Is uonRedo] 9IS

: sbuipjing paisi]

(soae1001) 201 ¢Mm  PUB £‘Z S9U0Z UOI}99)0.d piojysy ‘Buueyn
199H) B9V S 5 90N0S JaJeMpUNOIS) S ‘peoy yjeaH bBuleys
6886% 1 sBulyyioN UIPIing pa}sI] Aepn jo spybry oljgnd ‘wae4 ybiojung
906265 sbunsed| o) 50161 9s0]9 suoneubisaq 9JIg Uo suoneubisag a8)IS S[eloully 69 9IS




8€C61000} AOMNS SoURUPIQZI0Z 1YOH SSEqeIEp PUe 1UBHRd0s tMor).0

000°8:L

| I 1
Sa1}dN 7 002 001 0

3 eaay

uejd 93IS

"Yuou

ayy 0] Aulenb ayj ul pajebiisaaul usaq sey alis pajeow e pue a)is ay}
UIYIM S3I| OS[B 8INSO|oUd YIOMUUES UY "Sal| 8IS a8y} yoiym uodn abpu
9|bulys e uo AJAnoe |elsnpul Jo Juswemas e Ajgissod si aiay| "als
SIY} ulyym syid Jo siaisn|o pue saydlip Bull ‘seinsojous Jo eale paulap
[1om ‘eble| e paynuapl sey Asains |eoisAydoab v “alep |easipaw

pue uewoy jo Aenoiped ‘suiewsal esibojoaeyole Juepodull SAISUSIX
umouy uodn joedwi pjnom BulAuen -lsodap ulew ay} Jo Ajljiqelanlep
By} 108e 0} A|ay1jun &g pP|NOM UOISUSIXS [[ews SIy} JO UolIppe ay |
‘leuonjesado uaaqg jou sey d)IS SIy} ‘SYJoM uojeusws|dwi uojssiwiad
[eniul swos woli Jedy |ied Aq 8)Is Lo uaye)} aqg 0} |elauiw 8y}

saJinbal ‘obe sieaA | Jono pajuelb ‘uoissiwiad yueg sud||y 8yl ‘ealy
Aulenp yueg sus||y 8y} 0} Juadelpe s j|-:8)is Buieoo||e J0uU J0) SUOSEaY

[ednynouby

asM juauny

|les Aq a)Is JJo Usye)} aq 0} |eJsully

SS900Y

selpoq Jayem uadQ

uonjelo}say pasodoid

Jeah | uonesadQ jo aji

S8uUU0} uol|iw €0 9AI9SaY pajeuyys3
ed}000°05¢ ndinQ pajeuitisy

p1] @1b2I66Yy 11819 Jojeagdo
aba||0) s|nos v Jaumopide
PPAT ysked

Aemdays ybnoiognousia

uoljew.oju| a)Is

€61'2€8°L 1L

8€¢61000} AOAINS S0UBUPIO "¢ L0z JYDH 9SEqEIEp pue JYBHAGOD UMOID ©

sanawojy 0 0L 0

UONIES0T IIS

9°.
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

S ST }saua)u| diiULIOS [e108dS O A)IS

ovS09 sbunseg

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

|@ABIS) pue pueg

YIS S[eJoull

ppAT

‘ealy uoisual)xgy
Auenp yueg su9||y
‘Auend ppAT

(3) €L aus




00€'¢

S9J19IN _09_~ 0€ 0

12

8€Z610001 AOAINS 50UBUPID. 2402 IPH 9SEqeIep pue JUBAAdoD UMOID ©

uejd 93IS

*asned p|nom uonoedixa syl jeyy syoedwl ayy 0} ajeuolodoud

JOU 8Je [BJBUIW JO JUNOWE |jews Aj9Alje|ad SIYy} 1o} paau JO SWId)

ul syjeuaq Auy "palBAIp 8q 0} dABY PINOM pUB 8IS SIY} SOSS0I0
IN0)S 1eals) 8y} OjuUl SPad) YoIym wead)s y “Buipjing ay} jo Buipes
8y} 109y4e pjnom }1 Buip|ing pajsi| e jo uspJeb ay) ui pajen)is s

1 Sy ‘sulewsal |eoibojoseyale uenodwi uodn joedwi pjnom Asenb
Bunsixa ue 0} uoIsuslxa |[ews siy]-:8)s Buijeso|e Jou o) suoseay

Bunsixg $S929Y

syjuow g uonesadQ Jo a7

Sauu0] 00008 9AI9SaY pajewnysy

ed} 00000} Inding pajeutiysy

p17 sejebalbby naug JojerstQ
3eD s Jaumopge

Buneyn ysiied

pJojysy ybnoiogoussia

uoljewJoju] ajyis

8€¢61000} AOAINS S0UBUPIO "¢ L0z JYDH 9SEqEIEp pue JYBHAGOD UMOID ©

sanawojy 0 0L 0

€61'2€8°L 1L

UONIES0T IIS

L0
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

81.Z6¥ | sbuiyyioN
09¥€65 sPunse3

Aepn Jo sjybry o1jgnd

9)IS 9} 03 9so|) suoneubisag

Z @u0Z uonosloid
90IN0S J8}eMpunols)
SOl

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

Burieysn
‘uoisualxy
Auenp burey)
V. 9)S

pues }os

YIS S[eJoull




000€€°1

SaJ19IN " 08L 06¢€ 0

8L

8E¢61000} AGAING SOUEBUPIO 2} 0Z JUDH SSEqEep pue JUBLUAdOD - UMGID) G

uejd 93IS

"ABajenig 8109 ay) ul 8q OS|e ||IM 82JN0SaJ duo}sawl| punolbiapun
siy} jo Bunoadsoud ayy Buoddns Aoijod v ABajeng a10)

ay} ul Aoljod e ybnouy) passalppe aq [|IM sanss| asay ] "als auolsbel
ab.e| auo ul pjay Buleq saAlasal 00l paysnio ay) Jo Ajolew ayy yym
sanss| uoliladwod pue |edjuyods) ale alay) jey) pabpajmousioe si i
‘JaAeMOH "AlBSS@2au aJe S8)IS %004 PaysnId [BUORIPPE 10} SUOIEJ0|e
a)is ou ‘pouad ueld ay} JO} JUSIDIYNS UBY) SI0W S| Y004 paysnio 1o}
S9AJI9SAJ PAJUSSUOD JO Yueqpue| 8y -:8)is Buijeso|e Jou Joj suoseay

alnynoube Apso as) JuaLiny

peoy s1ebswey ojuQ S$S922Y
uonIpuod Buisixe 0} 82eLNS UIn}ay uoljelo}say pasodo.id
papinoid sjiejop oN uonesadQ Jo ay

S8uU0) uol||iw /§ 9AI9SdY pajeuyys

papinoud sjiejap oN ndinQ pajeusdsy

Py seiebalbby poig Jojeigdo

p171 Auedwo) sajeis3 yled xanp ayl ._o:\so“@um._
yoimpues pue ysy yshied

JanoQ ybnouogpousiq

uoljewioju] ajIs

8€¢610001 AOAINS BOUBUPIO 'Z10¢ 1YDH 9SEqElep pue JYBLAJOD UMOID @

sanawojy 0 0L 0

€61'2€8°L 1L

\

N

UONIES0T IIS

L'¢6v
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

916191 sbuiyyioN
L060c9 sPunse3

Juswnuolp pajnpayos
}sauaju| oiiULIOS [e108ds Jo YIS

9)IS 9] 03 9so|) suoneubisag

Aepn jo spybry o1jgnd
3)IS SIIPIIM [B007

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

ysmmpues

%00y paysni ‘aui|y auojsawi
ybnouoqyory

SYS S[elRUIN 8L oS




000°0L:1
E T il
SOIAN [00Z - 004 -0

8€2610001 AOAINS 9OUBLPIG 10 19PN oSeqejep pue JUBAJOD UMOID ©

uejd 93IS

"Os|e sasn |eLsnpul Joj padojaasp

aq ued )l ‘sasnh aysem 1o} Ajjeolyoads ) Buneosoje jou Agq pue

ue|d S8)IS 9y} Ul }I 8]1ed0||e 0] paau Ou alojalay} sl alay] ‘(sajeise
[eL}SNpUl paliuspl Uo sasn Juswabeuew ajsem Jo jJuswdojonap
ay) Buipaebal) gNSH Aoljod ABajeig alo) Jepun ajdiouud

ul ayeudosdde paiapisuod aq [|im }| -:8)is Buneoo||e Jou 1o} suoseay

diy Aua1)j00 Jawio) pajenedxa Ajeiued

asM juaiin)

peOY 34 0jUO

S$S900y

papinoid sjielsp oN

uoneladQ Jo ay

papiro.d s|ielep oN

Ayoede) pajewisss

P11 8JIH lue|d UspuanQ JojeszdQ
P11 8JIH lue|d UspuanQ JauMopi
auJIoyAg yspied

Jan0( ybnouogouysiq

uoljewnioju| 8)Is

€61'2€8°L 1L

\

N

8€¢610001 AOAINS BOUBUPIO 'Z10¢ 1YDH 9SEqElep pue JYBLAJOD UMOID @

sanawojy 0 0L 0

uoIIe>01 9IS

G oY
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

Kepn 1o sybry o11gn
128051 sBulylioN M JO SIybry dliqnd

66v8c9 sbunsed | o353y} 0] 9s0|) suoneubISaq

Z 9U0Z uonosjoid
90IN0S J8)eMpuNo.s)
SOl

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

sojebalbby pajohosy ¥ Ailepuooag

o}IS 9JSEM /S[EJoUIl

auloyjA3 ‘peoy ayid

‘di] pods plo

AJ131]]09 duojsuew|i]

6. 39S




005 €4

gEZ61000 | ROAIS BUBUPIO "2 10Z WBILaseqeiep pae 1yblAdod UmMoid ©

SaJ3dN 09 ,0€ 0

[ ]

uejd 93IS

"JUSY| Ul 8I8ymas|d
SO)IS Pl UMOI( B|qeJIBAIIBP ‘B|qelnsS ale a1ay} 1S|Iym
padojaAap a8 J0uU p|noYs Yolym alis plalusalb e Ajoanosye

sI 11 se juswdojanap jusuewad Ausnl jou seop pue awayos
uonelojsal panosdde ue sey }-:8)s Buneooje Jou Joj suoseay

bunsix3g S$S929Y

jusuewsad uonesadQ Jo a7

ed} 00001 Ayoede) pajewdisy

py] sejebalbby paig ._Bm._%
P11 UoOS R J18ig Haqoy Jaumopie
weysiane ystied

a|lems ybnouogouysiq

uoljewrioju| 8)Is

8€¢61000} AOAINS S0UBUPIO "¢ L0z JYDH 9SEqEIEp pue JYBHAGOD UMOID ©

sanawojy 0 0L 0

€61'2€8°L 1L

\

N

(sauejooH) ealy ajig

80

sbuip|ing pajsi

S)UIRJISUOD

Buiuue|d [euoneu oN

G/¥291 sbuiyyioN
€92109 sbunseg

9)IS 9] 03 9so|) suoneubisag

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

uonesot ajis
weys.iane
‘peoy aieQ
sejebaibby psjohosy B Alepuoosg ‘A11enp weysiane
9)IS S|eJaul 08 9IS




000°S-}

8€Z61000} AOAINS BOUBUPIO )02 AUBH BSEqEIEp PUE JUBHAJOD UMOID ©

Sal1dIN 001 0S 0

"JUSY| Ul BI8ymas|a

S9)IS P|aIJUMOIQ B|geJaAIlap ‘B|qelins aJe a1ay} }S|Iym
padojeAap aq Jou pjnoys Yyoiym ajis playusalb e Ajaaioeys

S|}l se Juswdojanap Juauewdad Ajisnl Jou saop pue awayds
uoljelo}sal panoidde ue sey }| -:8)is Buijesoj|e Jou J0} Suoseay

Bunsix3 S$S929yY

(sauejooH) ealy ajig

18 jusuewlad uonjesadQ jo a1

ed) 000'05| Ayoede) pajewss3y

\ p1] se1ebalbby naig Jojesdo
P11 SUOS B §d.g 1U8qoy Jaumopfie

\ weypeyo pue InoyiaA uojbuluey | :m%«n_
Ainquaiuen ybnouogonysiq

uoljew.ojuj 9)Is

€61°2€8 L 1L 8€2610001} Aening @oueupiQ 10z b1 8seqeiep pue JybuAdod umold @

( sajawollyy 0¢ 0L 0
uejd 91IS uoned07 93IS

62 | SUOZ UOI}08}01d 92IN0S J8}eMpunols) weyyeyo

079551 sbulylioN
9z6119 sbunse3| 5y573yj 03 9s0|) suoneubiseq

sbuip|ing pajsi

Aepn jo spybry o1jgnd
SO)IS BJIIPIIM 18007

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

sojebalbby pajohosy ¥ Ailepuooag

‘PeOY pIojysy ‘L wed
Joue|\ UoIN

18 9IS

YIS S[eJoull




000°S:1 8€261000} AOAINS SOUBUPIO "Z}0Z JUDH SSEGEIEp PUE JUBERAGD, UMOID) ©

Sa11IdIN 001 0S 0

uejd 93IS

"JUSY Ul 8J8YM8S|a SIS P|aljumolq
a|qelaAllap 8|gelns ale a1ay) 1S|iym padojaAsp ad jou

pINOYS Yolym ayis plaljuaalb e Ajaanoasye si )i se juswdojansp
Jusuew.lad Amsnl jou Seop pue swasyos UoIeIo)sal
panoidde ue sey a)is sy -:8)Is Buileoo||e 10U 1o} SUoSeay

Alsenb |euonelado Jo Led asn juaun)

aueT YooH ojuo aduenus buisix3 $S929yY
papinoud sjielap ON uoinjesadQ jo a7

papinoid sjielop oN|  Ayoeded pajewysy

p1] se1ebalbby naug JojessdQ

P17 SUOS pue J1aig Uaqoy JouMopuE
buueyd ysged

pJojysy ybnoiogpousig

uoljewuoju| aj)s

c6LZE8 L L 8€¢61000} AOAINS S0UBUPIO "¢ L0z JYDH 9SEqEIEp pue JYBHAGOD UMOID ©

sanawojy 0 0L 0

UONIES0T IIS

(A4
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

6,681 sBuiyyoN
908¢65 sbunse3

9IS SHIPIIM €307

9)IS 9] 03 9so|) suoneubisag

Z ®u0Z uonos)olid

82JN0S J8)eMpuno.s) sojebalbby pajohosy ¥ Ailepuooag

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

Burieyo

‘peoy yjeaH
Buueys (z aysem)
Auenp buney)
o) S[eIvuIl 98 9IS




000°Z:1
T 1
sonoN 051  SL 0

8€¢61000} AOAINS SOUBUPIO Z}0Z JUBH 9SEqeep pue JUBRAdQD UMOID-Q

uejd 93IS

-9jenobau 01 suonoun( pajousal yum

pue ajnoJ ay} Jo syibus| a|qetapisuod J8A0 modleu Ajaanelal bulaq
‘salllo] JO Juswanow Jenbal 1o} syelidosddeul aq 0} Aj@y1| SI peoy
uoljels Jo sue |eubol4 ‘eue] peajsdwaH Jay}ie pue ‘peoy Jamo
Buoje ssa20y ‘(1gnop Ul 810}818Y} S| SBAISSSI [BIBUIW JBAIIBP O}
a)Is sy} Jo Ajjige 8y3) sulejuod 8yis siy} Jey) yuesxolq jo Ayjenb Jo
unowe sy} Buipiebau Aluielsd ou si alay} 0s 8)is SIy} Joy papiroid
usag aAeyY s|iejop |eolbojoab o -:8)is Bunjeoo||e jou oy suoseay

pJeyoJo nJj Jos asM juaLngy

papinoid sjielap oN $S920Yy

asM |einynouby|  uoneoysey pasodoid

papinoid sjielep ON uonesadQ Jo 8y

papinoid sjielep ON aAI9S9Y pajewi}sy

papiAoud s|iejop ON Inding pejewns3y

P17 sejeoossy adieys |ned W3by |

Jojesado oN Jojessto

PI7 00 % UBed HO Jaumoptiz
abuo] yspled

a|ems ybnoiogouisiq

uolnjew.ioju| 3

8€¢61000} AOAINS S0UBUPIO "¢ L0z JYDH 9SEqEIEp pue JYBHAGOD UMOID ©

sanawojy 0 0L 0

€61'2€8°L 1L

\

N

UONIES0T IIS

6
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

Buipiing pajsi

189€91 sBuiypioN

oLzves sbunsed | o353yy 0] 9s0|) suoneubISaq

SjuIBJISUOD
Buiuue|d [euoneu oN

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

ajemg ‘abuoj
‘wieq xeg je pue
¢6 9IS

ypeaxoug
YIS S[eJoull




000°G:)

"$81110| 8)EpOWWOoo. 0} YBnous apIm Jou ale UlesH

BureyD ybnouyy Jo py [B1SIOL /Py [BISIO- WeyuaT eIA Jayle 0ZY
8y} wouy ayis ay) 0} speos yoeoiddy-:a)is Buneoojje Jou Joy suosesy

peoy |e1sio4 weyua $S920y
sieah9-g¢ uoinjesadQ Jo a7

SOuUU0} Uol|IW Z'| 9AI9S9Y pajewys3

wnuue Jad sauuo} 000‘00Z jndinQ pajeunisy
uoplory ‘9 houw._%

pajwi yeQ weyua Jaumopiie]
weyua pue buueyn ysued
BUOJSPIBI\ pPUB PIOIYSY ybnoiogousiq

uonewLIoju| 9)IS

s191s1199) /88

,.
V), R

~ .‘1\\\ c_mm::m_ {

oy smolebung

pleyyIeeH o)

/ €61°268 1L 85261000} AoMNS 80UBUPIO 2 10C 1YDH GSEqerep pue JUBIAdOD UMOID &
sajawolly 02 0L 0

asnoH
Adlaqnipl
ITreBeno) Iy
%\ suoljog re Uspied >.“._msu
. / _\ ; yleaH IV EEE —.—|W—MP@PTH_«Wf uonedoT |lis
/ AR =Y N Pat | O RCH =
ez piojysy
(sase309H) BBy a)g € 9u0Z uoljosloid .m:_._mr_o ‘wieq
~e367 L SBUIIION Aep jo spybry o1ljgnd 90JN0S 18)EMPUNOID) lllpUB| LSUI YIIM pUBS JOS %2IND 91qNog
950z65 sbunsed (| 5)53y) 03 950]) suoneubisag 9JIS UO suoneubisag 9)IS S[eJauI 00l 9)S




‘uoljelauloul Jo [jypue| 0y buiob aysem Bunnjod Ajjenusiod
JO JUNOWe 8y} saonpal )l 8sneosaq aysem dluebio Buissaoold Jo poyidsw jueuodwi ue si 3 ‘s}onpold-pud
a|gesn ojul swsluebio Jayjo pue swsiuebio-oioiw Jo uonoe ayl Agq Japew jueld Jo umopyealq ay|

Bunsodwo)

"9)SEM P00} puE S|I0 ‘s|ealwayo ‘sa|iixa) ‘syuled ‘|elow
‘“Joquiy sselb ‘onseld ‘pteo ‘uaded spnjoul Aej) 10y UOIJOB)0.d |BJUBWIUOIIAUT 066 ] dU} JO (/) G/2°G uonoes
Japun pauljep Se ‘Juswuleuslus Jo uolealoal ‘Jods ‘ssauisng ‘apely Joj Ajurew pasn sasiwald wol) 8}Sep)

81SEM [BIDJaWwwWo)

o

"UOIIIPUOD J0I[2J8p B Ul 10 pauopuege aq Aew )| ‘JuswdojaAap Ag pajoaye Jo 1o} pasn Ajsnoiraid a)ig

SIS pIeyumolg

‘(syue|d ‘sejeigaloAul ‘Ysl) ‘sSpUig ‘Sjewwew Se yons) yues uo oy |e jo Ajauea ay| Ajsianipolg
g

"SOAI109[qO UOIBAIBSUOD
s,91s ay) Jsuiebe oys ueadoing e jo Ajubsjul By} UO 108YS 8SIBApPE ‘Juedlyiubls B 8ABY pINOM SBMS JuswISSassy
pasodoud Jayjo yym uoleulquod ul Jo auoje Jayjle, [esodoud juswdojanap e Jayloym JO JUSWISSOSSE Sy ajendoiddy
"saoljod (dINV) Hoday

ue|d pajdope Jo adsuewlopad ay} pue swayds Juswdojaas |e207 ay) bunuswajdwi ul ssaiboid spiooay

BuLiojiuoly [enuuy

‘BaJe ue Jo JuswAolua 1o Jajoeleyd [|eJaA0 8y} 0} 9)NqLIIU0D Jey) sjuawa|] Aluawy

"ols

UO 8Sn IO 9|eS-aJ IO} PAISA0IDI 8] URD [elId]eW aloyMm SalIs ||ijpue| salenb awos 1e sailjioe) Arelodwa)
os|e ale alay] ‘o|es-al pue Bulusalos ‘Buiysnio 1o} sanijioe} }ing asodind 0} uaye) aq ued U ‘A|pAljeula)y Buiohoay

"9]IS-U0 pasn-al 8q uUs)o ued s)osfoid uonjoOWSp pue UONONJSUOD WOJ) |I0S pue alodpiey ‘s|qgny

s|10S / sajebalbby

"1se||eq Aemjiel 1o ||I} [BUOI}ONJISUOD Se
asn 10} JO ‘9sin0d abeulelp 4o ‘Yeydse ‘Duo)s peod ‘saysiuly ‘Jeluow ‘9)a1ouod Se UolonJisuod Ul (jeusiew
snoujwn}iq 10 JuswWad JO UolIppe 8y} Y}IM JO UMO S} UO) 8sn 1o} 8|gelins SsI Yolym Japew aje|noied uau|

a)ebalibby

v

Page 116

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy

00l



‘Ajlloyjne |eoo| ay) uo Buipuiq si
Hodau sJoy0adsul ay | Jojoadsul Buluueld e 81059q uoneulwexs Juspuadspul ue 0} }08lgns aq |Im sue|d ||V

(d13)
al|gnd Ul uojeuiwexg

‘0102 suone|nbay senadg pue sjelgeH
O uoneAlasuo) ay| Ag me| yn ol pasodsuel) ‘eAndalig sieligeH N3 8yl Jo A] Xauuy Ul pa)s]| selnadg

sol0adg
po109)0id ueadoing

"ylomiau ueadoing-ued Q0QQz einieN 9yl as1dwod jey) suoneubisap
(SYdS) eeady uonosjold [eloadg pue (SOYS) UOBAISSUOD JO Sealy |eloadg Jo) Wld) 9AI309(|00 ay |

S9)IS ueadoung

‘Aj1011108]8 8)e810 0) UoNSabIp dlgoJaeue woll seb pue seb ||ipue| Jo uoSNgUIod 8y} pue
‘Juswi)eaJ) Jo SWJoj Jaylo wodj sjany Jo uononpoud ay) ‘eysem Buiuing wouj Jamod pue jesy Jo uoljelausn)

(M)
a)sep\ wody ABisug

3

"SjUBWIND0P
Buiuueld Auejuswelddns Aue pue uoday BulLO)UO |ENUUY ‘JUBWSAJOAU| AJlUNWWO) JO JuswWalelS
ay] ‘awayog juawdojpAaq [B00T] 8y} ‘sue|d A8y 10} wid) 9AI09[|00) ‘sjuswnoop Buluueld jo oljopuod

yJiomawel
Juswdojena

"JeysS |EOILBA B AQ paiajus SaABD Y[eyo ||ews Jo Jaquinu e Jo Buisisuod ainoni)s punoibispun

8loy-auaq

'sainjonJ]s
Burieauibua |IAID Jayjo Jo sbulpjing JO UoONJIISUOISI 10 UoHIjoWap By} wolj Buisiue seysem a|qqni pue AIUOSE|\

(e18BAN UOIONIISUOD
99s 0s|y)

a1sem uoljljowaq

a

‘sse|b pue |ejawW ‘lagui) awos apnjoul Aew Ing s|I0s pue ajqgn.
‘9]810U02 ‘BUO0IS JO S]SISU0D Ajsoy) “s10eloid Buideospue| pue sswayos peol ‘sa)is Bulp|ing WoJj SINd-1J0 pue
S|elia)ew Japulewal ‘eoueles|d pue| wodlj s|ios pue uonelabaa se yons juswdojaasp Aue wouy Buisue a1sep)

(|1sBM
uonijows( 99s os|y)

8)SeM UOoNoNIISU0D

Page 117

L0l

[1I9Uno) AJuno) jJudy



‘'sse|b pue Bol|IS ‘Bu0}s ‘JomyoLq ‘pues ‘Aejo
‘llosgns ‘|losdo} pajeulweluodun apn[oul sjelalew Jo sadA| -asodwoosp 10 apelbapolq J0u [|IM YIIym 3)SBAN

9)Sem paU|

"S9OIAISS UOIJBOIUNWWO99|9} Jo |ejsod
JO uoisinold ‘saolInlas abesamas Jo uoisinoid ‘Ajouoa)e ‘Usjem ‘seb jo Alddns sy} Jo uonosuuod Jo asodind
((l1e pue Jajem ‘pue|) sadlAles Jodsuel) Jo uolsinoid (Alojoe) isasiwald Buimoljo) ay) Jo Aue woldy a1sepn

9]SeM |ellIsnpuj

"1oedwi |BJUBWIUOIIAUS 3|gejdadoeun ue aAey p|Nod
JO ‘slajem Jo uoinjjod ay) ‘sjewiue 1o suewny 0} ‘yjeay jo juswliiedw Jo Ainful ‘yjeap Jo Ysu 8y} salled
‘uonisodwod S} Jo anuIA AQ ‘jey) aisem e ‘Jo pasodsip Jo pajeal) ‘pajpuey Auadosdwl )| ‘saAeAlasald
poom pue sji0 aisem ‘sjeolwayd olydeibojoyd ‘spunodwod |eannaocewleyd ‘sapionsad ‘sabpnis Ajio
‘SJUBA|OS [eLlIsSnpul ‘yse A} ‘|10 ‘sauepeq ‘sagn) JUsdsalon)) ‘sojseqse ‘Suoinjos auley|e ‘spioe  se yons
S8)SeM JIX0] dpNjoul pue sa)sem snolabuep 1sow ay) ale sa)sem snoplezeH ‘1 yum Buljesp 1oy padinbal si
uoisinoid |eioads ey os ‘Jo asodsip Jo alo)s ‘deay ‘Jead) 0} }noIYIp Jo snosabuep Si jey} a)Sem pa||0J3uo))

ajsem snopJlezeH

‘paJdinbai aq |Im Juswssassy djeldolddy se umouy Yy H ay) Jo abejs juanbasgns
e ‘Bunjew ue|d Jo sabejs [eniul 8Yj Ul N0 PaJNJ 8q Jouued 1084 JUedIUbIS SI 819YAA “Sa)s ueadoin3 uodn
10940 Jueoliubis e ul }nsal 0y Ajay1| sI ‘sue|d pue sjoaloid Jueas|al Jay}0 YjiMm UOIJBUIqUIOD Ul JO BUO|e Jaylld
‘ue|d e Jaylaym aulwislep 0} (z66 | ‘suone|nbay jeygeH) uone|siba ueadoing Japun palinbal JUBWISSASSY

(VYH) uswssassy
uone|nbay jelqeH

H

"Julod uonoe.IXe ay) WoJ) adue)sip uo Buipuadap ¢ pue ¢ ‘Z ‘| SeuoZ Ojul PapPIAIQ "UOHEBUILEBIUOD
woJ} Jeyempuno.b 1o8104d 0) Aousby uswuUolIAUT 8yl AgQ paleubisap Sjuswyoled 80Jn0s J8)JeMpunols)

S8U0Z U0oI1098)0.d
82JN0S J8)eMpUNO.IS)

D)

(Buipooyy
Jo Ajjigeqoud jenuue Jajealb Jo gz ul |) Ayjigeqold ybiy e sey yoiym ‘qe auoz pooj4 0} dn Buiseaoul
(Buipooy jo Ayjiqeqgoud [enuue 0Q‘ L Ul | uey) ssa]) Buipooy jo Ajjiqeqold mo| e sey | 8uoz pool4 “Buipooyy
Jo AjJljlgeqoud ay) Jo 9|BOS By} MOYS 8Say] ‘qE pue Bg ‘Z ‘| 8U0Z poO|4 ‘SBUO0Z POO|{ Judlaylp Jnoj aie
a1ay] "pooyj 0} |eiualod sy} sI alay) aleym seale buimoys dew pooys e seonpolad Aouaby Juswuoliaug ay |

S8u0Z poo|

E

Page 118

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy

c0l



‘Bujiom |esauiw BuIMO||0) 8Sh MaU B 0} 10 8Sh pug|
Jawio} 8y} Jo uondwinsal 8y} 40} JaYjaym ‘a)e)s [ejuswuoliAug a|gejdadoe ue 0} eale ue uinjal 0} suonesadQ

uoneiolsay

‘sjonpo.d
a|gejexiew mau aonpold o0} Buissasoud Jusnbasqgns pue 8)sem WoJj sjelsjew Jo uoljeledas pue uoijoa||09 ay |

Buiphoay

‘Buioepuns
peoJ woJj sbulue|d pue 8}810U02 paysnId Se Yyons a)sem UoI}oNI}suod pajokoal woly paonpold sajebalbby

sajebalbbe pajohoay

‘paubis Ssem UOIUBAUOD) SPUBBAA 8yl
aJaym aoe|d 8y Jo aweu ay) SI Jeswey "Spuejiam Jigeyul Yoiym spJig o) soueniodwi [euoljeulsiul Jo Salg

S9)Ig Jeswey

o

‘pue|bu]
|leinjeN Aq paleubisep se (]SSS) 1saiaiu| oyualog |ernadg Jo sa)g s puejbug Jo sued 1saq AJaa ay) Jo
UOI}09|8S B ale SBAI9SaY 9SoY | "YoJeasal OIJ1jualds 10} 82Jn0sal e apinoid 0} pue ‘Jeligey aJi|p|iM JO seale
jueuodwi yJsow ay} jo uswabeuew ajelidoidde pue uonosjold Bulnoss Jo wie sy} Yym pajeubisap sealy

(UNN) ansesay
ainjepN |euoneN

N

"aAIjoRUI AJUBIIND BJe 1Y) S8lIS

PBIEQUION,

"UOIJOBJIXS 2ILIOUOIS [eNjUdAS 1o} s}oadsoud ajqeuoseal ale Aay) 1eyy Aypuenb pue Ajjenb ‘wioy
B 4ONS Ul }SNJO S,yle3 ayj uo Jo Ul }$81ajul 21WOU0Ia JISULUI JO [BlId)ew JO 80Ua.INJ90 J0 UOIIeJjudduod Y

90IN0S8Y |eJaUuI

"yoog eleq pay 1usy| ay) ul pasi| saioads (Bunsi| € Uleduo) uoneAIasSuoy Jo splig ay)
ul Jaquiy Jo pay se pajeuBisap splig 1s| (dvg) Ueld uonoy Aysianlpold 2002 au} Ul pajeuBisep saioads

solnadg
po109)0.d |20

‘9sodind siyj 1o} pasn uaaq Ajjeauolsiy aAey sbupjiom [elauiw
Jawo- "pajuanald Si JusWUOIIAUS 8y} 0} wuey Jo uonnjjod jeyl Aem e yons ul [9A8] punoJb jeuibLio Jo pue|
Buipuno.uins ayj Jo [9A8] 8y} mojaq Ajlensn ‘pue| 8y} ul 8oeds pIOA 1O MOJ|0Y OJUO d)Sem Jo uonisodap ay

[4pueT]

1

Page 119

€0l

[1I9Uno) AJuno) jJudy



'S92IN0Sal |BJnjeU JO SN Jualolyd syl Bulpnjoul SBNSSI JUSWUOIIAUS PUB JILIOU0Dd ‘[elD0S ddue|eq
0] S}9as AjljIgeule}sng ° Spasu UMO Jiay) }J@aw 0} suoljelauab aininy jo Aljige ayy Buisiwoldwod Jnoym
Juasaud ay} Jo spasau ay} s}eawl Jey) Juswdojaaap, S| JuswdojaAsp a|geuIBlSnS JO uoniuap pajonb Ajlapim vy

Aujqeureisng

"JUBWISSASSY |BluBWUOIIAUT 2168)el1S B JO sjuawalinbal ay) sejesodiooul }| “ueld e jo sjoedwl
[BJUSWIUOJIAUS PUE |BIDOS ‘OILUOU0DS 8y} Sajen|eAs pue salijuapl Ajjeonjewa)sAs jey) sseooud uonenjeas uy

(VS) lesiesddy
Ajjiqeureisng

‘uolissiwgns o} Joud
uoneynsuod a1gnd 1oy paysiignd 1sJi sI Juswnoop ay] -Jo0yoadsul buiuueld e Ag uoneuiwexa juspuadspul

1o} 911G JO Ale1aloag ay) 0} ,papiwgns, SI jJuswnoop ay) aleym ssaooid uoneledald ueld ay) Jo abels vy uoissiwgns
"2oueoliubis apIm-AJunod Jo Ajjennuajod ‘sasn a)sem JO s|elaulw 1o} aouepoduwl Jo a)Is Aoy a)Ig oIbajens
JuswIssassy
‘100z suonenbay sawwelbold pue sue|d JO JUSWSSaSSY |BJUSWUOIIAUT |[elUSWUOJIAUT S
8y} u11no 1es se sawwelboid pue sueld jo sjoedwi |elusWIUOIIAUS 8y} Buissasse 10} ssa20.1d uoien|eas uy oIbajens —
()]
(@]
pouiad ueld ay) buunp padojansp A
Buiaq a8y Jo anoAey ul uondwnsaid paldwi ue si alay) aiaym pue pauap ||om Ajjeiausb ale yoiym says Suo1e20||Y 9IS
(sISSS)
(G861 papuswe) | 86| 10V apIsAuno) pue aji|p[IAM SY} Japun jsaia)ul }salsju| oiIuLBIdS
|e1oads Jo sainjesy |eoiydelboisAyd o [eo1bojoab ‘euney ‘elo|} J1oyy Jo) pue|bug [einjeN Aq pajeubisap sals |e1oadg Jo sa)Is
"Joy Sealy |edibojoseyoly pue (INVS) uswnuop
SJUSWINUO|A JUSIoUY Y] Jopun pajosjold ale jey) seale |eoibojoseyole pue sjuswnuouw jueuoduwl AjjeuoneN JusIouy paNpayos
‘sjonpoud ELCIS) V
9]810U09 JO uononpoud 8y} ul pasn Ajuiew Ssi 1l pajoelIxe 8ouQ “JUs)y ul Jisodap jesauiw BulNoo0 AjjeinieN pue pueg dieys
"Juswdojanap JaY10 wolj (S|elaulw pue a)sem) Juswdojonsp JueAslal 1oy [enuajod aAey jey) sayis bunosjold Buipsenbajeg
S
[1ouno) Aluno) juay v0l



‘(,-ba1 988 -

JUSWISOUSWIWOD S} PUB) L00Z Hdd dU3 Jo 61 eled ‘Lg 9|npayds 89S '800¢ IUdy 9 wo se ‘(,L00Z Hd3. dUl) 825€/2002 IS L00g suonenbay (sajepm pue

pue|bug) Bumiwiad [eluswuUoIIAUT 8yl A spew Ssjuswpuswe [enuanbasuos ay) Jo Led se ‘0661 VdD.L @4l 40 (1)9EE S Olul pauasul Sl uoniuyap siy] 8¢

‘Buissao0ud Jo |esodsip 10}
uoneuodsued) pJemuo 0} Jold |ejow delos pue 8)Sem UOIJONIISUOD SB YoNS ‘Sa)SeM 3|(elaA0dal 8y} INO LI0S
suolje)s Jajsuel} sawog ‘Alanodal 1o |esodsip 10} (sebieq AQ Sa1310 swOosS Ul J0) sallo| Jabie| ul pjale Jaypuny
payuodsuel; pue dn pay|ng S| a)sem ay) aiaym ‘(eale [Bo0| B wol) Ajjewlou) a)sem aAladal yoiym saljijioe

Jajsuel] a)sep)

‘weaJ)s 9)Sem ay)] WoJj s|elslew Jo uoneliedss pue uonewe|oal ‘Uonos||0d 8y |

A1ono2ay a)sep)

‘seale Jiay] ulyum sanssi buiuued Jayjo ||e pue buluueld
21SeM UM |eap ‘[1ounod) Aempaj) Se yons ‘saliuuoyiny Aleliun ‘SyYd\\ OS|e ale syied |euoleN ‘SWYdM Ui
ale s[1ouno) AJuno) ay) ‘(S1013SIp pue saiuNoo) JuswuidAob B0 JO Slal} OM) YlIm seale u| ‘suoneoldde
Buiuue|d pajejal sysem Jo uoieuIwld)ap ay) buipnjoul ‘Buiuueld aysem 1oy AjljIqisuodsal yum Ajioyiny |eo0

(Vdm) Aouyiny
Buiuue|d aisepn

(gg) P/EOSIP O} paJinbal s1 10 spudjul Jo
spJeosip Jayye Jossassod ay) Jo Jap|oy ay} ydoiym 308[qo 4o adoueisqns Aue se pauljep 940818y} SI 9)Sep
. OAI0BIIA 1By} Jo (1)Z 9101y AgQ 8Ai0841 Jey) Jo 8doos 8y} WO} papn|oxXa Jou SI jey) pue ‘9)Sem uo [I9uno)
ay} Jo pue juswelled ueadoing a8y} J0 DI/ZL/900Z A8 J0 sasodind ayy Joy aysem si jeyy buiyifue
sopn[oul ,81Sep\, ‘Jeyl sajels )| ‘me| ueadoing ylm aoueploooe ul paulep si ‘awibal buiuueld sy Jo swia) ul

Page 121

‘ 81SBeM, JaYloyM JBA0 alndsip ou SI 848y} 0S papuswe usaq sey 066 10V buluueld Aiunod pue umoj ay a)sep

M

1861 PV soloadg

apisAiuno) pue ajlIpIIAM BYl pue Ze6L 1oV siebpeg Jo uoioslold ay) Jepun pajosjold syueld pue sjewiuy pajo8loid MN

& n
GOl [19uno) AJuno) juay






P IPURCY | A%} UALSYM YUY Spauw o ampug i Aoy Bunviy

~3U9)]

yJomawe.l4 yuawdolana(q 3)SeM PUk Ssjelaulpy Juad)




Page 124



....................................................................... mmbc___mm .ahmjo _OOQ(_Q..:.O ”NN wﬂ_w

POOA Yo0pped ‘wie pjaybuo 7| a)ig
plojueq ‘Aep) J81sayooy ‘pueT usoelpy pue pieA seeT :L| 8IS
salj|1oe4 BuipoAoay sjeuajeyjuswieal] /

(ey3s |esodsiq Buibpaiq) saysJelN uspuaysny :zz a)s

llJpue] snopiezeH-UoN 9

uoisua)x3 [|ypueT B ALenpD uspuld €9 8)IS
............................................. Co_wcmﬁxm ___L.Ucml— w a&m:o UOOEOZ ”oo wu._w

“llypueT] snoplezey ¢
aquioosuemsg ‘peoy JamoT le pue /0|l 8IS
pJojselAy ‘ayiAH meN ‘Buibexoed vOS 119 8)S
18)SUI ‘Y Uole}S Jamod ybnosoquory G aHS
pJojsajAy ‘Aljioe4 juswabeuely aisep) uolbuly €| aus

Page 125

a)sepp woly ABisug ¢

suondQ paJiajaid Sa)Is d)sep

“dey a)g suondQ paaudyeud €
ABojopoy)o\ JUdWISSISSY SIS d)SeM Z

uononposu| |

Juswind0( UOoI}eI0||Y SO}IS paliajaid

suoneinaIqqy

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy



G WeYIa)Sa\ ‘Wit SI9N0D 81 SHS /1

%.......................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... ?_Eoéasc___zcsmom"29_2,
) wornuadn ‘puelibmsung :cL AN,
3 oressg oo R usenediiL o1
Y - A
g weysious Sodeq uon T RLsIeus i2 oy Z
= S S5 -

PaJes0||y JON :SOYS d)SeM

T PIOJYSY ‘S1e1ST [eLISNPU| POOAN SGAOD) (/€ BUS
GG Ajoe juswabeuepy 81SeA UOIBUIY S| OIS
S 2)SeM PIOYSSNOH J0) soniioey 6
G UOIMPUES ‘IJOED) 9 SUBABIS JO UUON PUET :G9 ONS
A opeM| ‘WeYPrY LS dHS
) abpuijjes ‘Auenp joodianQ :/zZ 8IS
G Weyyo ‘Wied esie|g £z o1S
B JUBWIIRDI] BYSE\\ UDDIS) 10} SO)S 8
T plojysy Jode( [1ey UOIBUINGS 188 ONS
T UBpSIOH “Hed [erSnpul AINQUSIUBD | NUM :Z/ NS
Oy YOIMPUES ‘|leH UBNoJoquory :v9 oNs
G ALIEND UBPUId €9 8BNS
L opem| ‘Weypry 1S alS

Page 126

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy



Nﬁ ......................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 3&0"_._1_w< .C@@hw CO#@C-E-—.—O NQ Qu._w Q.V

L siloM 96pUqUNL ‘[[IIPUET WIE ULON :99 OHS 6¢
i E itivVlt et tiiiib Ainquajues ‘Ajioe JusweBBUR 9ISEM PIOHAYS 6S OIS 8E
B ia tilittiiiii aqUIOOSUBMS “Jied SSauISng AEA JOUBM JE PUET :8G NS /&
B i B it i i cL auIOYIAT ‘UCISUBIXT PEOY BYid /S NS OF
T — Juelq uoneoyises udpues weyayb| ;GG SIS GE
B EiiiBivivlil YSY ‘UOIEIS JOMOJ UBNOIOGUOIY :HS SHS YE
R i i i i i BB i Bi BB L B IO)SUI ‘SOO1IOYIBaM ZG SUS €€
e e BBttt itiBttti éti AiCrrtib 1SOM 11d Pues weyayb| 105 SIS Z¢
L 4BNOIOqUEBND ‘PEOY JUSBIY Y SIS LE
B YBNoJOqUEBND ‘PEOY USPUBYSNY /i NS 0F
L auINogBuIl[oH ‘PeoY piosysy ‘pi Addays oy ang mwm
il l lBtigiiiitéiliivsviliB SOUSIEJ Y2INYD J& PUET b SNS wmm
- e — ssouJaays .ﬁhﬂ>0COum e 9)S NNDu
T ——— weybuiule ‘99e|d Weypsd :zh NS 9Z
T — uspiog ‘oue s|ehin :Lb oNS Sz
g S|1oM 2BPLAUN] ‘“OMMH PUE S1M Wie YLON 0b SNS bZ
T PIOJYSY ‘|PUET UCIBUILINIYD (6E ONS £2
e lE it i il [eaq ‘PEoY |[EMUINOS g€ OUS ZZ
T Aeg susaH ‘IIIH PPMS ;1€ S 1Z
T —— aUINOGBURMNS ‘SOYSIEN Y2INYD :0€ ONS 0Z
L UOIBUIASS “JIEd OOIQIDIEM 82 NS 61
(L auo}SpIEl ‘013ua9 BuI[oAooY [IAOL 10Z SUS 81

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy



Q| e O O fiessolo v

saolpuaddy
Q| WweyaIous ‘sz pue ssedAg uoyBuIdio UsOMISY PUET HO0L NS bS
G| e ————— e 1OAOQ ‘DY J9ZIid 1£0L OUS €S
PO e A W . e ‘o120 OUOIS 166 OUS ZG
G| e e 11 poISUBIH 166 SNS LS
Q| ———— WETINC. Wik WEH 06 O)IS 06
QI e A WEYSIOAE ] ‘@IOUSMO]IOH 68 NS 6P
Q| e e (¢ 215EM) ALIEND BULIEYD :/8 NS 8
G e A . V... Au1enD BULIBYD S8 NS Jb
S ... - J01S1UD “PeaISUBIH 8 1S 9P
S —————————SS—— W ————— (e10q150M) ALINIS ‘PEOY PUEIS] :£8 NS S
NS 111 P Mc1 2 Uied JoUEW UOYIW 28 SUS b
G e O suloyAg “AIi[|0D SUOISUBLIILL 16/ NS £
A — welfBBD, ‘oxe] Auenp uueq opseosuolS 102 NS Zb
G e ——— R 1oA0Q ‘[IIIPUET POOMPB3IS 189 AUIS L

Page 128

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy



SaJPWo|y Wy
sooINBS AemybiH juey SHM
llounod Auno) Juey OO
asjua) buphoay sisep) ployasnoH OYMH
Juswssassy uolje|nbay sjelgeH VyH
S9[2IY8/\ SPO09) AneaH AOH
swe)sAg uonewdoju| olydeiboan) SI19
S9|IY3A 8417 Jo pu3 A13
dllgnd Ul uojeulwexy d!3
a)sep\ wody ABisug M3
9)SE\\ |BelISNPU| PUB |BIDISWWOYD 190 R
9)SEA\\ UOIBABOXT pUE UOII[OWa( ‘UoIoNJsuo) 300 _M_wcw
Jamod pue jesH pauiquo) dHD
ue|d uonoy Aysieipolg dvd
ealy Juswabeue Alenp Jiy YNOV
|03U0D uonnjod Iy odv
Aineag |einjeN BuipuelsinQ Jo ealy aNoOVv
Moday Burpoyuo [enuuy dANV
uonsabiq oigolaeuy av
Juswissassy ajeldosddy \vA4

(SM1 AQ paoejdal) 1s8481U| UOIBAIBSUOY) 8JNJEeN JO 8)IS IDNS
Juswssassy sy poold dibsjens Vd4S
JUBWISSaSSY |ejuawuolIAug O1691ellS v3s
JUBWINUO|A JUSIDUY PaINPaY9Ss NVS
UOBAJIBSUOY JO Baly |eloadg VS
lesieiddy Ayjiqeureisng VS

sa)Ig |ealbojoas) Jueuodw| Ajjeuoibay SOy
anjeA auo}s paysijod N\Sd

Aening aoueuplQ SO

yomawel4 Aoljod Buiuue|d jeuoneN 4ddN
9MIBSaY ainjepN |euoneN NN

yJomawel juswdojaAaq 9)SEAN Pue S|elaul 4aMIN
nemeba|\ MA

a)sep ploS [edidiuniy MSW

Aoyiny Buluueld sjessully VdIN

Aljoe4 Alanoosy sjelale|y J4N

(4eaA) wnuue Jad sauuo} uol||IN edijw
SENETA w

SIS SJIIPIIM 8007 SM1

9AJI9SaY ainjeN |20 N1

y}Jomawel juswdojara |ed07 447

SuoneIAsIqay

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy



Page 130

uonels Jajsuel] a)sep S1M
Auoyiny Buluue|d a1sepn YdM

(1edA) wnuuy 1o sauuo] ed)
}salaju| oynuLIdg [eroads Jo a)S ISSS
9UOZ U0I}08)0ld 92IN0S ZdS

Baly uoljosjold |elnadg vdS

[1dUNo)H >HCSOU JUa)yj 1!



"sa)Is
uondo paulajaid JO IsI| 8Y) Ul papNouUl Usaq Jou Sey alis pa]eoo|e-uou
yoesa Aym suoseal ay) Jo Alewwns e pue dew 8ls B Yum Jagunu
aouaJajal a)is Aq Ajjeouswinu pa)s)| ale suondo pajedojje-uouay| G|

"JUSWNO0P UOI}B}INSUO0D
suondQ patisjeld ue|d S8)S |elaully dlesedsas ayj ul paysiignd
uaaq aAey salIs JuswdojaAap |elaulw Joj suondo pauseisd syl  6°L

"suoneoo||e 8IS |eull 8y) Buluiwis}ep Ul JUNODOE OJUl Usye) g |IsS
[IM abels uolje)nsuod snoirald ay) Je paAIsoal sjusWWo? |y ‘jenod
UOI}B}NSU0D JNO U0 auljuo paysiignd aq [|Im suonejussaldal |y 9°L

‘sjuswalinbal Buiuued oyoads
alis yelp Aue Jo sjielop yum dew ayis e snid ‘8)Is ayj UO SUOISN[OUOD
[[eJOA0 BY) pue salewwns (Y3S) JUBWISSaSSY |BjuswuoliAug 216a)en S
‘suoleAIasqo jJuswssasse ays ‘sanssi buluueld Asy ‘jesodoid ay)
JO sjielap Asewwins yum adAy Aq 1no 1es ale suondo patsjeid, ayl
"SJUBLUSSOSSY Paa dlSep)\ pue sjuswadinbal Aoijod Buiuued uo paseq
‘0£0Z 10O pus a8y} 0} Judy ul sanljioe) aysem Jo uoisinold Aiessadau
3y} apinoid 0} pajos|ds usaq aAey suondo pauagjaud syl L

XX 713N usH

auo]sple

[leH Ayuno)

9SNOH BlIJIAU| J00|4 PUODDS
JuswiuoliAnug pue Buluue|d

WesL 4JaMmin "'om] JeydeyD ui punoy aqg ueo s|iejap Jayuny

'sjuswssasse Buluue|d 0} Jos[qns usaq sey eys Alon3 "pajeso|jem
Jou ale sayIs 8y} JO yoiym pue suondo pauiaseld ale sjesodoud a)isw

:0] SjJuswWWod Jnokjsod e o
91SEM 8L} JO YOIUM INO S}aS JUSLINOOP LUOREYNSUOD MaU SIUL €71

1o N"ACDTUSY@IPMUI O] SJUSLIWOD INOA [lews e

NAOD JUSY JNSU0D//-0NY

)Je  |edod uoneynsuod  Jno  ybnoiyr BUIUO  JUBWILIOD e

:suondo Buimol|oy
ay} Jo Aue ybnolyj Juswnoop uole}nsuod suondQ a)S palisjeld Sy}
Ul S8}IS Y} UO JUBWIWOD ued noA ‘zLoz AIne pigz wdg 03 z1L0Z Aen
yjgZ Uo weg Wol) Syaam ybla Jo) unl |IM UOIEB}NSUOD Byl /|

"S9)IS
Pa1E00]||E-UOU 8] U0 SJUSWILLIOD el 0s|e Aew NOA “Saljijioe] 8]SeM 10}
sa)Is padiajaid ay) Jo AljIgeNns ay) UO SBIIUNWWOD [B20] JO Slaquiaw
puB SISP|OYSYE]S ||e WoJ) Jeay 0} uaay si [1ouno) AjJuno) 8yl 9L

¢ PAAJOAUL }36 | ued MOH

"JuUswINOop
uoneynsuod suondp Alejuswa|ddng Jayuny B Ul pue SjUBWNJIOP
uolne}nsuod suondQ 8IS S1Sep) pue s|esaull ajesedas om) ul Aisnpul
pue siaumopue| wod} sjesodoid 8)Is aysem pue sjesaulll ay) Jo |e
paysiignd 1ouno) AJuno) Judy LL0Z Ul Sseoold uoneynsuod olgnd
abe)s aa.y) e Jo ued puodass ay) si obeys suondQ padlsjeidayl 7'l

"ue|d S81IS 9)SeA\ S,[Iouno)
AUN0D JUSY| Ul UOISN[OUI JO) PBISPISUOD 8q 0) |LL0Z Pue QLozZ Ul

,S8IIS 10] [|eD, B 0] payiwigns aJem YoIiym salis AlIj1oe) 8)SEM UO SMBIA
INoA sa)AuUl uoneyNsuoo suondQ patiajeld S8lS 81sep) 8yl Ll

uone}nsuo) suondo patiajaid

uononposu| |

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy



XOSEJUSWSA[OAUT AJIUNIIWOD/9]SEM PUB S[BJaUIW/Judy Ul buluue[d/buluue[d pue JUSWUOIIAUS N ACD JUSY MMM//-0TIY WO} 3|qe|leny L

"abed Buimol|o) ay) Uo 8|ge] 8y} Ul 1O 18s ale sajep 18bJe) Jisy) pue
ue|d SelIS 81sep 8yl Jo Juswdojaasp ay) ul sebejs ixau syl  GL'L

‘S[Ielop UOoNe}NSU09 8IS
|leuiblio ay} Jo awos 0} sebueyo jueoliubis pue sjesodoud aye| uodn
Pa}INSU0D Y2IyMm ‘11.0Z Joquiadaq pue 1aqojo Usamiaq Uolie}nsuod
suondQ says Aleyjuswa|ddng ayj Ag pamo||oy ‘110 1shbny pue Ae
U99M}a( JUBLIWIOD 10} B|ge|ieA. ‘sjuswnoop suoidQO als a)sep) pue
s|eJaul| aleledas ay) ul paysiignd aiam paAladal Salls ay) JO s|ielep
a8yl °110Z Jewwng Buunp pjay sem salis 10} ||BO PU02SS Y '0£0Z
pue zL0z usamiaq padojaasp aq pINoo jey) Salis 9|qelns pJemio)
BuLigq 0} sieumopue| pue siojelado paliAul Ajjewloy [1Iouno) Ajunod
Jusy yoiym ui (010zZ 18qojoQ o3 Aepy) pouad se)s Joj ||eD, 8y} Sem
ue|d S8}IS 91SepA au) Jo uoneledaud ayj Jojjulod Bulpeys ayl  vL°L

MdIABY pue Jioday Buliojiuoy jenuuy

JUBWBAJOAU| Ayunwiwo) JO JusWd)R)S

v3s/ jesieiddy Ajiqeule}sng pue aseg aouaping

s)asu| pue
dey sjesodoud aysep

s)asu| pue
dey sjesodoud sjeltauip

ue|d
S9}IS jJuswabeue|y aysep

uejd
S9)IS [eJaUI

ABajesyg 2109 9)Sep\ pue sjetauly

(1) TUSWaA0AU|
Ajlunwwo) jJo juswsalels s,louno) Aluno) jusy Ul pajuswnoop
S| ss8o%04d ©y] JUSBWNO0P |eul 8y} Bdusanjul O} Uuol}e}NSU0D
Japjoyayels pue Ajunwwod Joy Ajunuoddo ayy sejesodiooul pue
sabe)s uone)Nsuod snolieA salinbal ssedold Bunjew ueday] €171

‘smoys abed ajisoddo sy} uo weubelp sy} se ‘sjuswindop
Bunioddns |eianas pue ue|d S8)IS 81SBAA U] ‘UB|d SIS S|elaull 8y}
‘ABaje)S 2100 B)SEA\ PUB S|elaul)\ 8yl sepnoul 4aMIN YL ZL°L

'JAMIN 89U} Jo Jed wioj [im Ueld Sa)IS 9)Sep) [euy 8yl LL°L

lue|d Sa)IS 23S dU} SI JeyM

‘ueld
So)g a)sep)\ dy} Jo abe)s 1xau ay} Joy siseq Adijod ayj wioy |im paydope
8ouo0 yoiym ‘Abeielig 2109 8)Sep)\ pue S|elaul\ 8y} Uuo pashoo) aq
[IM YJIOM Bwiuesw ay} u| "€z Jequaydag 1o} pajnpayos Ajjualing
S| ue|d SB)S 8)SEAA UOISSIWgNS-ald 9y} U0 UOB}NSU0Y) "SjUsWWOod
uoljeynsuod pue Aojjod buiuueld jeuoneu o} sebueyo ‘seioljod Absiens
8100 9)SB\\ pue S|elaull 8yl uolnelapisuod ojul Buyey ‘pasedaid
agq uayl |m (abejs uoneynsuod uoissiwgng-ald ay)) ue|d S8l
3]SEAA 83U} JO UOISIBA Jelp 8y "Ssao0.d juswssasse ajs buiobuo ay)
Jo ued se sasuodsal ay) buisewwns Jodas Azejuswiwod e asedaud
pue SjuUsWwWod ||e 81e||09 [IIm wea) (4AaMIN) YHomawel 4 Juswdojeasq
9]SBA\\ PUB S|eJauIl)\ 8y} ‘PasO|0 Sey uolle}NsSuod ay} aduQ 0Ll

éabejs }xau ayj si jJeymm

Page 132

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy



‘AeMpPa|\ Ul SB]IS 81SBM puk |eJaulw 1o} paau ay}
ssalppe |[IM Ylomawel{ Juswdojoaaqg |Bo0] Aempaly 8yl Bunew
ueld wia) Buo] umo syl Joy s|qisuodsad si yoiym Ajuoyine Asejun e
S| Aempaj\ "Juay JO eale dAlelSIuUlLIPe By} SidAnoo ueld siyl  8L°L

‘(uejd 1013S1p BY) "9°1) JIoMawel 4
juswdojaae@ |00 Jueasjas ayy ul saijod ayy pue Abeiesns
2100 d)sep\ pue sjesauly peydope ayy ul samijod juswabeuew
Juswdojanep ay) isulebe pessasse aq [Im suoneoldde Buiuued
[V "uoneoso| jeyl ul JuswdojdAsp asjuelenb Jou SS0p Uoled0||e 8)s e
‘JIOAOMOH ‘S1)I|I0B) 8)SEM IO} SUONED0| 3|qelns AJiuapl [|IM Sjuswnoop
9yl '(0£0Z jo pua 8y} o} dn) pouad ueld 8y} jo uoneinp Y} Joj
salyIjIoe) Juswabeuew aysem apiAoid [jIMm Yyoiym Juad] 1noybnouy) sayis
pajeoo||e ulejuoo ||IM ‘paydope 8ouo ‘ue|d S8)IS 91SBM dUYL  LL°L

"S9)IS ||4puUE| 8|gepeIBapoIq Paso|d 0} JuawaAoidwl [BJUSWUOCIIAUT

‘IpUB| UOIIBAROXT % UOIIjOWa( ‘UooNJSUOD /8|

"lajsuel] g sanlioe4 bulphoay a)sep ployasnoH

"sal)l|loe4 Juswieal| 8I1SBA\ Usals)

"sallljloe BulpAoay sjeusiepJuswiesl |

‘ljjpue|] snoplezey-uoN
‘ljJpue| snoplezeH

‘9)sep\ woly ABlaug]

:Buipnjoul sanjioe} Juswabeuew

o]sem Jo >H®_._m> e I9pISUO0d |[|IM Ue|d S9NS SISeAN 9yl w_‘.F%
o
710z Joquisides uondopy S
¥10¢ YOoJe Jl|lgdhd Ul uoljeuiwexy
€10 J9qWIaNON uoISSILIGNS
€10z Joqueides uoissiwgns-aid
suendo peueend
L 10¢ 4890100 suondo Ateyjusws|ddng
1L0Z ¥snbny - ey suondo
0102 4890300 - Ay 8IS 1o} ||leD

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy



xdse'sa)is o) [|ed/eseq 92UspIAg/a)SeM puB S|eJaulw/judy ul buluueld/buiuue|d pue JuswuoIAuSMN A0 JUSY MMM//:d)Y (WOl S|ge|ieAR W04 Z

"9SB(Q 90UBPIAS
Bunioddns ay) pue seailjod ABsjeng 8100 8)SBAN PuB S|elaul)
Jyelp ay) Aq pa| Os|e S| Ue|d S)SEAA [eulj BU) JOj UONIB|eS a)S  /'Z

"2l|gnd Ul suoleulwexg
snoinald Je Bunsa) Buimo|io) 8|qIpald pue JUeAS|a Sulewal YdIym
‘oseq aouapine ue Agq pauoddns ‘QzQgz |un JusY| Ul sal|ioe) 8)sem
JO uoisinoid ay) Buipsebad salo1jod suiejuod )1 ‘1ays ojul Iybnouq sl
JOY Wsl|eoo] a8y} jo Hed se umelpyim aq |Im (ueld ise3 Yyinos ayy)
puejbu3g jo }se3 yinos sy Joj AGejens |eneds [euoibey ybnoully 9z

"9AIoalIQq
yomawel4 a)sep) pasiAal (NJ) s,uolun ueadoing ay) Aq paulanob
os|e sl YN a8y} ul buluueld sysep) puelbug o) ueld juswabeuely
d]SEA\ |BuOllEN e JO Juswdo|dAsp 8y) Jopun ajep Jaje| e jJe paMaIAal
aq |m Aoljod sysem |euoneN (4ddN) dHomawelq Aoljod Buiuue|d
[euoneN ay) Ag payoAal aq Jou ||IMm pue ai)sem Joj Aoljod jeuoljeu
Se ulewsal |IM apIng) uoluedwo) pPa}eIdoSSe By} pue juswabeuepyy
8]SeM ojqeurejsns Joj buiuueld 0L juswaje}s Aoljod buiuueld Gz

‘Aa110d jeuoibal pue jeuoneu
yjoqg Aq paulanob se ‘yuaswdojoaap s|geulelsns jo sajdiouud ay) yum
20UBpIODOE Ul 9peW a( }SnW Saljljloe) 8)sem Jo uoisinoid sy 2

Ao1j04 Buluueld

"'$$9004d JusWISSoasSe d)Is oy} JO Jed se pajo9d||0d
uolBWIOUI Y} JO MBIAIBAO Jallq e aAIb suoljoas Buimojioyayl €z

‘we)sAs Bulioos e 10) pasu ay)
1noyum Ajybnoloy ays yoes ssasse 0} a|qissod usaaq sey ) |ejo} ul
Sa)IS 00} punoJe YAA “sanssi juepodwi ysew ued pue sayis buneoo|e
uaym palinbal sisAjeue pajielap ay) aAIb Jou op spoyiaw Buods yons
1By} paJapIsuod S|} ‘sanoyine awos Ag pasn se wa)sAs Buliods 1o
(waysAs 1ybi o1yed;) Buipod JNOJ0D B UBAID udaq Jou dAeY S8)IS  Z'Z

uonewlojul (Yy4s) [esiesddy ysiy pooj4 oiBajens o

"jue}nsuod buluue|d Juspuadapul ue Aq usyeuspun
JuswIssassy uonenbay sielgeH pue |esiesddy Ajjigeuleisng e

"S|00YDS Se yons sioydaoal
BAINISUBS JO suoljeubisap [ejuswuolIAUS 0} Ajwixoid sulelaose
1ey) elep buiddew (S19) swalsAg uonewuopu| [eoiydelboas) o

"SUOIIPUOD SSB20E JUalINd pue sasn pue| bululolpe ‘eoue)sip
B WoOJJ 8]IS 8] JO SMBIA 8Y] SB UoNns Sanss| pIodal 0] S)ISIA 8)IS e

'sdnoub jsalayul [eroads/Ajlunwiwod
pue SjuspISal ‘S|IDUN0) YSled WoJ) SJUSWWOD UOKB)NSU0D e

"S[1I9UN0Y 10LISIg pue
Aouaby sAemybiH ‘puejbu3z jeinjeN ‘Aouabyy JuswuolIAUg By}
SE |yons ‘s99)|nSuU0d [Bula)xad A8y WOJ) SJUSWIWOD UONje}NSuU0) o

‘ABojoaeyoly pue shemybiH ‘Alisienipolg Buipnjoul s88)nsuod
[BUJIB)UI S,]10UNO0D) AJUNOY) JUSY WO} SJUSWIWOD UOHBYNSUOD) o

"9Se( 90UdpINS
Buiuoddns pue ABajel)S 810D 9)SEA\ PUB S[eJaUIN Jelpdy)] e

‘Ao1jod Buluueld jeuoibal pue |euoijeu JUBASIDY e
(z) "UOMBLLIOJUI WLIOJ UOISSIWANS SBYIS 10} [ o

:JUNODOE OJUI UBYE) Usaq Sey uoljew.lojul Buimojjol ay | ‘suondo ayis ay)
asieidde 0] uoljewIOUI JUBIDIUNS pPEY [IDuno) AJUNOD 8Y) Jey) 8iNsus
0] siseq a)is AqQ 8IS B UO pale||00 usaq aARY S)aS Blep SNoLeA  L°Z

ABojOpOY)a|\ JUBWISSISSY 9}IS 9)SEM

Page 134

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy



JPMW/N'AOB JUSY MMM LLIOJJ BUIJUO B|ge|leAe ale suodal salyl IV~ G
S0USPIAS-00/oSEG-00USPIAS/[BHOUSACD JUSY J[NSU0D//.01Y :WoJl 8|gejleny  +
SUONJ0-PoIIoaI0/SOM;[BH0dSMACD TUSY JJNSUOD//.01Y :WoJ) 8|gejleAy €

‘'suondQ paliejald so)IS alsep) ay) Joy ssaoold
JUBWISSOSSE B)IS 9y} JO Jed Se UolelapISUOD OjuUl UdXE} 819M pue ©)
suodas Auejuswiwiod UOIE)}NSUOD Ojul PASUBWWNS 8JOM SJUBWWOD
9y 'S8} nsuod Aay pue o1gnd ayj JO siaquuswl WO} PBAISOSI BI9M
sasuodsal 000‘E JoAQ JuUswNoop uoneynsuod suondo Ateyjuswa|ddng
Jayun) B pue SpUSWNOOp uoneynNsuod suondp) BUS  B1SeM
pue s|eJaull ajeledas OM} Ul SUOISSILIQNS 8)IS B)SEeM pue Ss|elaulw
snid Q0| [[e UO SM3IA PajiAUl [IDUNOD AunoD Judy LLOZ Ul LL'Z

uonejNsuoy dlqnd

.Q_moaao%
a|qe) 8y} ul pasliewwns s1 Ajuno) ay) 1o} pouad ued ayy o) Ajoeded e

d Buib
OHS |eS0dsIa buibbsid 21sem Jo s|eAs| pajedionue Buipiebas uonen)is ua4nd ay| ov.wow

|lypue| B)SEM SnopJeze
llypuel p H iy @520

‘(Juowieas; sysem | SOUSPIAS S} pue ammama uole}Nsuo suonoaiq Aoljod pue Absjens -
199 10y) sjueld a3sep) woy ABisug ABajeng 810D 8)SEAA pUB S|eJaull\ Y} ul Jno }as ale pouad ueid ay)
Jo} sjuswalinbal pajedionue pue suoie|nNdjed 8y} uo s|ieap Jayund
‘Buljohoal eysem uoneaeoxy ‘Ao1j0d [euoibaui pue jeuoljeu Aq pajoalip se ‘Buljjspow }seoalo) buisue
Q uoljljowa ‘UoidoNIISU0) a)sem Aq paulwialap Ajebie| ate pouad ue|d sy} oy speau syl 62

‘lypue| Yau| ‘Bunsodwod pue ‘sue|d |eulj 8y} ul papnjoul 8q
BuipAoal [euisnpu| g |eIoJaWWO) (M spaau Ajoeded pue Ajjioe) adA) aysem joaw jeyy sa8yis Jo Junowe
‘ll4pue| Snopiezey-uoN pue a)sep) pIjos [edioiunpy | 1UBIOIYNS Y "8seq 80UspIAS S) pue ABsjel)S 810 8)SeA) pue S|elsully

8Y]l Ul 1IN0 18S SB (QE0Z Pue ZL0Z usamiag lusy Ul sjuswalinbal
peledionue 8yl uo puadep [IM Ue|d SISBA\A OY] IOl pPalepISuod
saljiioe) uswabeuew a)sem Jo azis pue Jequnu ‘adA) syl 9Z

poliad uejd 8y} 40} sjuawalinbay ajsep sjusawalinbay pue UOISIAOI d)SEAA JUdY

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy



Wy ue_ Xapul/aAijoalipsieligey/uone|sibs)/ainjeu/uswuoldinus/na edoine 0s//:dny :Woly a|ge|ieAe si 8A08lIq SieligeH N3 8y} uo uonewlsou]

Xdseesieidde ANiqeuie]sns/aSeq a0USpPIAS/SISEM PUE S[EJaUIl/jusy Ul DUIUUE[d/DUIUUB[d PUE JUSWUOIAUS S ACD TUSY MMM/ :WOoJ) 8|qe|ileAy 9

'S8IS
a1sep (VH4S) ‘uswssessy Ysly poold oibsjens :g Jaded oidop
99s s|iejap 104 "UIyHM |e} Aay} seuoz pool4 8y} Buimoys salis ay} jJo
yoeas 10} paonpoud usaq aney sdew ajeledas pesjsul :dew pajeloosse
ay} uo uoneubisap e se Jeadde Jou Op 1NQ SUOIBIBPISUOD 3)IS uondo
padlsjeld By} Jopun paljijuapl ale sau0zZ poo|{ JueAdlal 8yl 612

(eg-| 1eyy Aujgqeqoud
Jaybiy) urejdpooyy [euoiouny 8y} UIYIAA :GE SUOZ POO|4 UlyIM pue] e

Ajjigegoud yBiH :eg 8UOZ POO|4 UIYIM pue] e
AWligeqold WNIPa|y :Z SUOZ POO|4 UIYIM pue] e
Aligeqoid moT :| 8UOZ POO|4 UIYIM pUET o

:Buipooy} Bulousiadxs eale ue Jo
Ajjigeqgoud jenuue ayj j09)j81 yoiym saliobajed noy Buimol|o) ayy ojul
pajeledas aq ued BuIpoo|} JO SWIO) 8SBY| "BAS dY} puUB SISAL WO}
Buipooy|} Buipsebas eyep spjoy osje Aouaby juswuosaug 8y 812

‘Aeme 1seyuny 8y} si Yyoiym ‘¢ suoz o} dn asuejsip
yum Buiseasoul ‘quiod uonoelixe Jajempunolb ay) 0} eale 1S98s0|0
3y} SI | 8UOZ 4 0} | wol) 8buel SBUOZ 8y "UOIBUILIBIUOD WO} JS}EeM
Bujuup Joj pasn sa24nos Jajempunolb 108)o.id 0} Aousbyy JuswuodIAug
ay) Aq pajeubisap sjuswiyoled ale S8U0Z UO0l}08)0ld 82IN0S  /1'Z

‘lesodoud a)1s a1sem AlaAs 10} paljiiuspl usaq sey auoz
UOI108)0.1d 82JN0S J8)JEMPUNOIL) PUB BUOZ POO|{ JuBA8[@i 8y 91°Z

UOIJBULIOJU| JUBUSSASSY YSIy poo|4 d16ajess

"VHH pue yS paledaid Ajjuspuadapul 8y} woly S}oe)xa
Aewwns apnjoul s|iejap 8)is pajedoje ayl () @MI02IIa sielqeH
N3 8y} Ul N0 18s Se sjuswalinbal Yy H ay} uodn paseq passasse aq
M salis asay] “(YYH) Juswssassy uone|nbay sjeyiqeH e 01 10algns
ale (DYS) uoneAIasuo) Jo sealy |e10adg 10 (YdS) Seady uoijos)oid
|eroadg ‘sa)is Jeswey 0] 9SO JO UIY)IM S8)IS paledolly 6Lz

(o) 010C Jaquiaydag ul
uodn pajnsuod sem yoiym uodeay buidoog |esiesddy Aljigeuleisng
8yl ul puno} aq ued saAnoalqo esay| "saAnoalqo 2IWouoos
pue |BjusWUOIIAUS ‘|BIDO0S JO }8s e Jsulebe swuopad als yoes moy
SS9SSE puk Pajod||09 UOoIBWIOUI JUBLUSSISSE 8IS 8U) U0 paseq Wa)sAs
uofjenjeAs ue apnjoul M (vS) [eslesddy Ajjiqeuteisng 8yl  v1°z

“Ylomawe.
JuswdojeAeq 81Sep\ pue s|elauly 8yl ul suejd ay) Jo ||e ele se
‘lestesddy Ayjigeureisng o} j0a[qns si Ue|d SONS 8)Sep BYL €127

jJusawissassy uolje|nbay sjejiqeH pue jesieaddy Ajljigqeuleysng

‘saledoud |eljuapisal pue S|ooyos
se yons sJo)dadal aAlIsuas Jo Ajwixold ayy pue Abojosb ays ay)
‘(sZdS) S8U07Z U0o98)0Id 924N0S JB}EMpPUNOIS) (S|ISSS pue SgGNOY
‘1og usals) °6'8) suoneubisep adedspue| |BjuswUOlIAUS Agiesau
Aue Ajnuapl 0y buiddew g5 03 108lgns usaq aAey salis ||y “dlep 0} dn
ale sdew (SQ) AeAing aoueupIQ d)Is BullSIXd INO Jaylaym pauuljuod
OS|e SJISIA 8)IS 8y 8lIS 8y} JO SM3IA |eula)xa |enjuajod ay) pue sasn
Buiuiolpe jo adA} pue 0} Allwixosd 8y} ‘suolipuod pue sjuswalinbal
SS820B papn|oul paplodal sanssi ay | “sydesbojoyd yym psjuswinoop
pue SuolIpuOd BiS B8y} UO pPoJId||00 SBM UONjeWIOUl pue wes)
JAMIN @4l Aq palisia sem uonjeoo| lesodoud ayis ayjsem Aleng 7L’z

Buiddepy (S19) swajsAg uoijewuoju] s1ydeiboac) pue S)SIA 9)S

Page 136

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy



‘abe)s uoneoidde buiuued
ay) je uoissiwiad Buluueld aaaiyoe 0} Aj@yI| aie ydiym seale j09)jo.
yolym ,sease pausjald, apinold o) Jeplo ul sseooud aAljessyl ayj Jo
Ued se uayeuapun usaq sey siy] ‘pabueyd usaq aney sauepunoq
JUBAS|SJ 8JBUYM pue pamalAal udaqg aAey wea) 4aMIA 1Udy ay) 0}
pasodoud seale a)Is ‘ssad0.d Juswssasse a)is oy} Jo yed sy  zz'z

"sajioe} 8y} jo ubisap psjiejep ey} ul
JUNODOE O}Ul UsXe)} 8 0} PaaU |[IM Seale JUlel}SU0D 9S8y} ‘JIOASMOH
"Salj|10e) Juswabeuew aysem 1o} sa)is palisjald ayj Jo Juswdojarsp
8y} uodn juiesnsuod e asodwi jou op seale julessuod Buiuueld
[eUOljBU 8SBY] '€ PpuUB Z SBUOZ UOI}938)0ld 92JN0S Jd)empunols)
ul sanloe) aysem Jo juaswdojasp a8yl 01 |ediouud ul uonosiqo
Aue asjel jou pjnom Aousbyy JuswuodiAug ay) ‘Aewig Juswabeuew
9]Sem snopJlezey Jo ||jpue| Jo} 1deoxs B 0} | S8UOZ POoO|4 UIYUIM
Juswdojanap ajeudoidde aq 03 Aousby Juswuolaiaug ay) Aq pawasp

Page 137 ° °

ale salloe} Juswabeuew ajsem Jo sadA) Jjo Ajuolew ayy Lz'Z
"l SUOZ U0I}08)0Jd 921N0S J8)eMPUNOIS) UIYIM
saljl|1oe) Juswabeuew ajsem mau Jo JuswdojaAap ay} BulploAy
"}|9g usals) ayj UlyiMm salis Jusuewlad BulploAy
‘peod JO sayojalls a|gejdasoeun
uo J0 sabe||ia ybnouyy syuswarow ALIo| Jo sisquinu Juediubis
0} 8sl1 8AI6 pjnom yoiym sjesodolid Buipioae ‘yiomiau peol
Jolew s juay| 0} uole[al Ul paledo| [|oM ale ydiym salis bulhyjuap|

"S90JN0Sal Jajempunolb pue pue|poopA uaouy ‘(YNT)
SoAIaSaY alnjeN [e207 ‘(SAAT) SBUS 8Pl 1207 uodn 1oedwi
asJaApe Juedlyiubis e 0) asl SAI6 0} A|9)I| a1e Yolym sa)is BUIpIOAyY e

"'SuUapJes) pue syled JlI0)SIH palalsibal pue sjJuswnuolp

JUBIDUY ‘SIS Jeswey ‘(SYdS) sealy uoljosjold [e1oads

‘(QVS) uonenlasuo) jo sealy [eloads ‘(ISSS) 1salaiu| diusIg

|e1oadg Jo sayIs ‘((gNOY) Aineag |eanieN BuipuelsinQ Jo sealy

Buipnjoul ‘seyis pajeubisap |euoijeusjul pue jeuoneu uodn syoedw
asJaApe jueoliubis 0} asll aAIb 0y Aj9y1] ale yoiym sayis Buiplony e

'siseq
Buimoj|o} 8y} UO palos|es usaq aAey suondo patisjeid o)is s)sem
8y} ‘Uonew.ojul JusWISSasSe a)Is ay) BuliepIsuoo oy uonippe U] 0Z°Z

uoI}09|9g 9IS 9)Sep 03 yoeouddy

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy



000°06E:1 8€2610001 Aening @oueuplO ‘Z10z 1ybu sseqejep pueybuAdon umoip @
[ | _

saJ3owWwoly 0Z ol 0

s|lom abpriquny
piojysy

Page 138

auojspiey

BuijjeN pue abpriquoj
]
€C

S)}eouaAsg

Ainqiajuen

weysaaels)

piojieq

(1

suondo paJiajaid - S8}IS 9)SeM




<

xdse-aseq ooUapIAg/a)SEM pue s|esaulw/iudy ul buluuejd/buiuueld pue JuawuoliAugN AL JUSY MMMm//:d)Y 8

GZIN pue ssedAg uojbuidiQ usamiaq pue 0L 3US
ysimpues ‘a)iS 19zijd Jawio :¢Ql 9IS

uoneosyiseo jdpueg weyiybj :gg a)s

ybnoioquasanp ‘peoy jJuabay - py1 Addays :gy 9IS
ybnoitoquasnp ‘peoy uapuaysny - py1 Addays :/y ayus
auinoqBulj|oH ‘peoy piojysy - py] Addays :9¢ sy

e 6 o o o o

'pa)e00||E 84 JOU 9] [[IM YOIYM SaYS /-

<

Ayj1oe4 MI3 Uo)Bbul||Y e BUIT Yy MON V i€l S
aquIooSuUBMS ‘DueT] JamoT L0} dUS

aY}AH MaN ‘Buibeyoed y9HS J1owio4 L9 9IS

V uonjelg Jamod ybnoioqyary g als

e o o o

:aJe buissaosold
9]SEM Pa]eID0SSE pue \\JJ 10} paleoo|e aq ||IM Ydlym salls ay| 9

‘uonesado jo
spoyjew Jo ubisap s)l ‘JuswdoaAap 8y} JO 8]eds ay} adusnjiul ybiw Ing
SOUS MaU JO AjljIqelaAlap 8y} 108je O} PaIopISUOD JOU S| JUBWISSISSY
aleudolddy Joj Juswalinbai ay | "sielqgey jueuodwi Ajjleuoneulslul o}
Anwixoud 8so)0 J1ayy 0} anp suonenbay 1ejigeH sy} Japun JUSWSSISSY
ajeudoiddy o0 108lgns aq |IMm S8)IS paledo|e 8y} JO BWOS  G'¥

‘poliad
ue|d ay} Jo uoneinp ayy Joj sasodind Jayjo Aue 1oj padojansp buliaq
WIoJ} pue| 8y} JO uonesljuals ay) JO S1oayd aslaape |enusiod ay) 0}
uanlb usaq sey piebau Jenoiued aiaH "wus) Buoj ayy ul Juswdojonsp
Jo} papJenbajes aq 0} Spasau Yolym a)s auo woll Jede si siy|

"WJIB) JOYS 8y} Ul sayis ay) dojaasp 0} Ajljige pue suoljuajul s, Jajowo.ld
a3y} 03 usAIb usaq sey pJebas Jenoiued ‘Ajunod ayy ul Aloeded
[lupue| snopJezey-uou Buiuielal jo Abajesis ay) 0} |eonud si pouad
ueld ay} ul abejs Ajues ue je \\1T JO uoisinoid By} Buiseaoul Sy 1

‘poliad ueld ayy Jo pua ayj aiojeq Ajunod
3y} Ul ||I4puie| Snoplezey-uou JO SSO| 8y} Ul }jNsSaJ P|NOM UOIJOLIISal
SIy} Jey} sajeolpul buojiuow [yun edy 0OS‘ LSy 10 Ajloedeos mau
[e]0} B 0] Pa)JoLSal 8q pPINOYS SaljljIoe} ANMJ MBU JO) SUOISSIWISd o
ed} 00G‘z96 Jo} Alloededs mau
apinoud 0} pajeoo|e aq piNoYs saljljioe) A\ JO) S8YIS JuaBIoIPYNS e

:a1e Yymmolb a)sem Jo sjoAs| mo| pue ybiy
yjoq e pouad ueld ayj Buunp papasau Ajoeded \\J3 MaU JO Junowe
ay} Buisesalo) woly umelp usaq aAeY ey} SUOISNOUOd 8y £

‘pepaadxa Ajueosiiubis Buleq aie syseda.o) aysem

ymolb mo| ay} ey seiedipul Buliojuow [iun papiwliad Bulaq
Aloeded \\JJ Mau JO Junowe 8y} uo Jiwi| [eniul ue aq ||Im a1ay |
‘ymoub ajsem Jo sajel ybiy Buisn sysesalo) ybnoayy payiuapl
Se paau a8y} }9aW 0} pajeoo|e aq |[IM Saljlj1oe) AAJJ MU 10} SBlS

° Page 139

:Jey} S| uone}Nsuod suondalig Aoljod pue Absjelis 8109 ay)
Buimoj|o) AT Jo) uonedoje ais Joy paydope Bulaq yoeosdde ay]  zZ'v

‘palinbal
aq |Im Jeyy Ajioedeos A3 mau Jo Ayjuenb sy joipaud 03 Jno paiues
uaaq sey buiseosslo) pasinay ‘palolpald usaq Ajsnoinaid pey uey)
papaau aq |Im Ajloeded aysem wol) ABisus mau ssa7 “pouad ueld ay)
Bulnp juay) ul asLe 0} pajoipald SI yoiym a)sem |9 JO Junowe ay)

Ul 9SE109D B SMOYS (o JUSLUSSOSSY SPOSN SISEM PasIneI 8yl L'y

9)sepp wouy ABiaug

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy



‘Buideospue)
Jayawiiad ay} 109j04d 0} pue UOIBAISSUOD 8INjeu Joj PaAIasal
ale jey) Auenb uojbuly Jewuoy 8y} jo sued sy} aAowal 0)
Jojelado ay) Aq papiwgns jey) wody pabueyo usaq sey Alepunoq
als ay| ‘Absjens @109 ay) Jo sjuswalinbal ay) 1) 0} swel
awil} B UIYyIM paisAliap aq [im Ajjioe) ay) Jey) psjelisuowap aq
ued 1 1eyl yons se juswdojaaap pasodoid ayj Jnoge papiwgns
usaq aAeY s|ielap juans JAMIN @4l ul 1no j8s Ajoedeo
MJ3 Mau 1oy pasu ay) 1oaw 0 Ajioedeo juaioiyns apiaoid |[Im 8)is
SIY) ‘sa)Is paledo||e Jaylo ay] YIMm uoieuiquiod uj juswabeuew
a)sem Joj pue| padojaasp Ajsnoinaid Jo S)SISUOD d)IS By

uoisnjauo)

21SEM |9 pue MSIN | @1sep) Jo sadA |

| 8UOZ POO|4 pue Z pue | suoz

UOI}99)0.1d 921N0S Ja)empunols) uiyum siays ay| | AbojosboipAH
‘pajeniis si 8)Is 8y} yolym ul ajejs3 |eljsnpui
02/0Z @Y} ulyum sjpuswarosdwi pasodoud ou

pue sjuswanoidwi Aemybiy pauueld ou ale alay | sAemybiH
‘AgJeau sbuipuly uewoy pue

aby uol| ‘aby azuoug 1o} |enuajod sey ayIs ay | abejusH

‘pasueyua pue parlasald
aq p|noys Asepunoq buoje puejpoom jo sduig

JUSWIUOJIAUT
|ednjeN

suoljelapisuod oy1oadg ayg

‘aouepinb Aouaby
JUSWUOIIAUT Y}IM 80oueploode ul papiwlad aq pjnoo siy) alojeq
paJinbal ag pjnom juswssasse Ajijenb Jie uy ‘Jie 0} SUoISSIWS
ybnoiyy si Aemyied joedwi jenusjod Ajuo auy) 1eyr Ay sl
} says ueadoing wouy AJjI0.) SIY) JO SBOUB]SIP 8Y} UBAID -WyH

"9)e)sa |eujsnpul buluiolpe 03
anp 9|qissod Sj08}e |elUBWUOIIAUS dAleINWNY "Alwixold 8so[o
Ul pue|POOAA JusIoUY pue |SSS Allenp uolbullly 8y} Buipnioul
sals AJIslaAlpolq |B00] 8AlIsuas yum ‘siqissod ale sjoedwl
[ejuswuodiaug ‘[esodoud ayy Jo Aloeded abue| ay) 0} anp Ajjernadsa
‘VINOY ©84u8) UMO] 8y} UIYIM UOoledo| S} 0} anp uJaduod
Aoy e ale Ajjenb Jie uo oiyes) sy pue ays siy) Jo 1oedwil ay|
"8W02IN0 9|geulesns aAlIsod e 0} 8)NQLIUOD PJNOM YDIYM SS8208
poob pue ainyonJisedyul Bunsixa Yum a)is pjaiumolq e si siy] -vs

Alewwing jJuawissassy |ejuawiuoliAug dibajens

"JUBWINO0p SIY} Jo g J81deyD ul puno} ag ued pue DYMH e apiroid
0] pajowoid usag os|e sey 8IS 8y ‘iojelauloul a)sem wolj ABisus
1U8.INd 8y} 0} 8UI| YyLNoj [euonippe ue dojeasp o1 si jesodoid siy] 8%

pJ1ojsajAy ‘Ayjioe4 Juswabeuepy ajsep\ uojbully

p1ojsajAy ‘Ajj1oe4 Jusawabeuepy a)sepp uojbullly €L 9IS

Page 140

S

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy

oL



000°Z%1 §2261000} koMNS S9UEUPIO 2k 0Z 1UPH asederep pue WPUAdoD UMOID @

S119IA 0¢<C (453 0 9AI}EDIPUI dUI| YNOJ XX

aAleaIpuUl OYMH

Asepunoq ayis pasodoid [}

uejd 93IS

oels
auo ojul san|} Buisixa ay} Yym pauiquiod Buleq anjy [euonippe ay] ‘g
‘spoliad yead Buluans pue Buiuiow sy

Joj payioads jeyy pue Aep sad yioq (82 1/86/INL “$1) Aoy Bunsixe
ay) Jo} uoissiwliad 8y} Jo (9) UONIPUOD JBPUN PBMO|[B SJUBWIBAOWI
wnwixew ay} Buipaaoxa jou suonelado aysem Bunsixe ay)

Uym uoneulquiod ul Ajjioey A3 [euonippe 8y} Joj a)is ay) bulisjus
SjUsWaAOW dljel} ADH JO Jaquinu ay] "t “AjoLosje Buionpoud

se [|om se Jajem joy Buniodxs jueid a3 Bunsixe ay] ‘¢ "oLIeusds
Buljepow ymoub moj 4gmIN Uy ueyy Jaybiy si ymmoub aysem

ey Buiwiyuoo eyep Buuojuow [BnUUY Z "S8)IS Pajedo||e Jayjo

ay} wouj 1w Bulaq jou 4N 84 Aq padinbal Ajioeded pAIT BUL (L
:0} 108lgns papoddns aq ||Im 8)S Sy} Jo Juswdo|sAap ay |

44N pue ABiau3g 0} 8)sepp as Juauingy

peoy 8)0)sieAeT 1o bunsixg S$S900Y

Jusuew.lad uonesadQ Jo aji

uoIsuaxa =
<
ed} 000'0G ) pue buisixa ed} 000°00S Ayoedeg pajeutys3

Jamodoldiaug Jua)y JoyeRdo

P17 dnous) BuloAoay a1sepp Jaumopue-]

pJOJSOIAY yshed

Bulliey ¢ ebpuquo] ybnoiogpouysiag

uoleuwLIoju| 8|S

8€2610001 Aening eoueupiQ ‘z10z 1L eseqejep pue Jybuidod umoid ©

sezpwoliy 02 0L 0

€61°2€8°L:L

\

N

UONIES0T IS

S0l

8€8.G1| sbBuiypioN

(sa1ejooH) ealy 9IS Z bue | ssuoz uonoajold
ealy Juswabeue Alenp Jiy 92JN0g J8)empunol

298eLs sbunsed|| o) = ai6r 55019 suoneubIsag aJIg uo suoneubisag

ajejs3 |elysnpuj 02/0C
‘Ayj1oe4 JUBWabeuep
ajsep\ uojbuly

3)S dSem €L 9us




'sBuipjing uone)s Jemod Jaw.ioy
ay} JO eale ay} 0} sasn juswabeuew aisem Jo Juswdojarap ay)
1013881 0) pabueyo usaq sey Alepunoq ajis ay| ‘Absjens a10)
8y} JO sjuswalinbal ayj }i} O} Swel) awi e UIY)IM palaAlidp aq
M A1jI0B) 8Y) 1BY) palelisuowap 8q ueo 1l eyl os juswdojarsp
pasodoud ay} 1noge papiwgns usaq aAeyY s|ielop uaIPNS JaMIN
ay}] ul 1no 18s Ajoeded p\\Jg Mau Joj pasu ay) }1@aw 0} Aloeded
Juaiolyns apiaoid |IM B)is SIY) ‘S8)is pajedo|je Jayjo 8y} Yim
uoljeuiquod u| ‘pue| padojaaap Ajsnoinaid JO S)SISUOD B)IS 8y |

uoIsn|ouo)

a1sep\
"JUS)| 1SES WO} 8]SEAA [BLISNPU| PUE [BIDJBWIWOYD 10 S80IN0S

‘qg pue

€ 8UOZ POO|4 pue Z U0z poo|4 ulyum st ays ay] | AbojosbolpAH

‘papasu aq Aew juswssassy Jodsuel |
Y "Dl 8Seld SSaddY Jud}y 1seq ay} ulypim si

pue yJom}au peol sy} uo Ayoeded A9H sjenbapy sAemybiH

"8]IS UO punoyj aq Aew asn 21I0JSIY Y)IM pa)eloosse
sulewsal [e2160j0sBYDIY “|]suURYy) BSS WINSIUBAA

Jawio] ay) Jo adeospue| 2LI0]SIY BAISUSS abejlioy

9)Is JESWEY/VdS

Aeg yoimpues pue 1seo) Jauey| Wodj JUSWUOJIAUT
wQQZ JopuIo) usals) jueliodwl ue SiIno)S JoAlY |lednieN

suoljelapisuod oy1oadg ayg

‘2ouepinb Aouaby JuswuodIAUg Y)IM 8oueplodde ul papiwlad
Qg p|nod sy} a1ojaq palsinbais aq pjnom juswssasse Ajijenb Jie
ue ey} palapIsSuod si JI sa)s ueadoing JNoy JO WL UIYIM sal| )l
2ouIs ‘uonippe u| "paniwiad aq PN )l 810j8g UdYeLpUN 8] 0}
poau pjNoOM Sjuswssasse asiou pue Ajjenb Jie jey) paispisuod
Sl 1 ‘els Jeswey/VdS Aeg yompues ¥ 1Se0) jauey| pue
VS Aeg yoimpueg Jo w 00z UIYIM sai| 8IS SIU} Jey} USAID -y H

‘puel
1011819p pue padojansp Ajsnoinaid uo Buiaq a)is ayj Jo Uoneoo| ay)
pue pub jeuoneu ayj Joy ABlaus sjgemaual JO uonelausb ay) 0}
aje|[al syoedwil 9AIISOd “sa10ads pajosjold Ajjleuoneu sulejuod ayis
ay ‘(ybnosoqyory 1e sulewsal pajeId0SSe pue J0d UBWOY ‘WO
9I0US UOXES 8y}) JUSWNUOA JusIoUy PajNpPayos e woly W g¢
pa1edo| os|e sI 1] "|SSS saysJel\ abuipoeH pue Aeg yoimpues
ay} 01 Ajlwixoud sayis ay} 0] a1ejal s}oedwl 8SI9APE |BljUd0d -VS

Alewwing jJuawissassy |ejuawiuoliAug dibajens

"UOIJ08S B)IS PBJEIO||B-UoU By} Ul puNno}
g ued yoiym |ypue] bunsixa ayy jo buyiomals ayy bunowoud osje si
Jaumopue| ay] ‘Aouosie Jo MNGL Ajerewixosdde Buionpold Ajjioey
a)sem woly AB1aus ue 1o} 3)Is SIy) pajowold sey Jsumopue|ay] 6

uolje}s Jamod ybnoaoqyory

J9)SUI\ ‘Y UOKE]S JamOd YBnoloquary 4G a)is

Page 142

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy

¢l



[ - "
000°GL:1 BEZG1000} AOAINS BOUBUPIO ¢1.0g JUDH 9SEqerep pue jybuAdo) UMoI) @

| I 1 .
juawabeue|y a)sep Jo eade ajewrxosddy XX«
S9l)o .
- 1IN 00€ 051 0 Aiepunog ays pasodoid [

N

R it
R L
AR SRR
&L

RLRLEIKK

uejd 93IS

pajeubisap ays ay} Jo 1ed ay) uo BuluN220 JuswdojaAsp ON 'Z

UO S}09)J0 9SIBAPE JueOIHUBIS JNOYNIM PB}epOoWWOdde 8q Ued
uey) sjuswaAow diyely aiow bBunessuab jou jueld Buissaooud
a)sem Aue pue Ajjioel AN 84l Jo Aloeded winwixew ay] |
:01 109[gns pauoddns aq |Im aus siy) Jo Juawdojanap ay |

"OUS SJIIPIIM [e007] se

“Jomjau Aemybiy |eoo| ay)

uolne}s Jamod Joljeiep pue
uole)]s Jawliojsuel) [eol}09[]

asn juaiin)

9szvY SS90y

JusuewJad uonesadQ Jo Ji

ed} 000'GL 1 Ayoede) pajeunts3

sueAng nbejuo Jugpvy

p17 1Uuswabeue 149 ._wEsoumum._
UoIMpUES pUE JaJsully yshed

18uey] g JaAoQq

ybnoiogpouysia

uoljewioju| a)Is

8£261000} Aening @oueupliQ Z10g bu eseqelep pue jybuAdod umoid ©

€61°2€8°L:L

\

N

sanawojiyy 02 0L 0

uoIe>01 9IS

6'€C
(sasejosH) ealy a)ig (Ajuo auis jo ued 1sow ulasap)) 1Salalu| o1luaIog |eloads Jo alS
0.2291 sbuiyjioN SIS SJIP|IAA B0

6962€9 sbupse3 a3JIg uo suoneubisag

STESHN)

J19)SUIN
‘v uonels

1amod ybnoioqyory
¥S 9MS




‘'sosn Juswabeuew aysem
uou Joj JuswdoSASp WOoJ} 8)e)SS |elISNPUl UB UIYIM pue| 8S1|118)s
Ajluessaoauun 0} Jou JBpIO Ul pue 8|geldAldp aq 0} jueld ANT
ue jo Juswdojanap ay} 4o} Alessadau sasn jJuswabeuew a)sem Jo
Juswidojansp JO 8zIS 8y} JO1ISal 0} padnpal usaq sey Alepunoq
a)s ay] ‘Absjeng 2100 8y} Jo sjuswalinbas sy} }j 0} swely
awil} e UIyIm paiaAliap a9 [|im Ajjioe) 8y} jey) pajessuowsp aq
ued Jl Jey} 0S pajilgns usaq aAeY S|I}op JUBIOILNS "SJUIBLISUOD
Ao1jod Buiuued jeuoneu yyum o13uod Jolew Aue juasaud jou ssop
pue 4aMIN @Y} ul Ino j8s Auoeded A\l MU Joj paau 8y} 19awl
0} Ajioedeo jusioins apiaoad |IM BYS SIY) ‘S8)IS paledo|e Jaylo
3y} Yym uonjeuiquiod uj ‘pue| padojanap Ajsnoinaid uo si sys siy |

‘2ouepIinb Aousbyy JuswUOIIAUT YlIM 82UBPIODI. Ul palinbal aq |im
JUBWISSOSSE JayLINy 8SeD Jey) U] “pJemloy 1ybnouq si Ajjioe) aysepn
wouy ABiau3 ue Ji st Aeemyyed joedwi [enusiod Ajuo ayy jey; Aoy si
} says ueadoung wody AJIjIo.) SIY) JO SBOUB]SIP 8Y} UBAIS) -\YyH

"SUOISSIWS
uogJed aonpal Ajjueosliubis o) pejoadxs os|e SI ]| "UOIJeAISSUOD

uoisnjouo9)
alnjeu Jo sajis payoajoid ueadoing 0] aouelsip ay) pue (pue|
[BLJSNPUI JO UOISIBAUOD) puB| JO 8Sh Jualdlyd 8y} 0} a)ejal sjoedwl
‘saluedwoo Juswabeuew a)sem paseq Juay wolj 91SeM R ES Q) LI SEEE0S) PEREl) Y] Jo CARSE] CU 3
io .me UIYIM WOJJ PO2IN0S SBISEM [BIDJSWIWOD JO S821n0g PUE € PUB g 8UOZ UOjOS}0ld 89INOS IS}BMPUNOID °¢ 8UOZ POOL ©
T . ulypm S| a)is 8y} Joe} au} ‘(ISSS) saysie|y weying o} ybnoiogjoH =
‘¢ 8UO7 ay] 0} Ajwixoud ay) 0} aiejas sjedwl 8SIdApe |elUdlod -VS o
POO|4 pUE g 3UOZ POO|4 Ulyjim pue ¢ pue g sauoz
UoI198)0.d 921N0S Jajempunols) ulyym st ays ay] | AbojosbolpAH Arewwing juslssessy |ejuswiuoiiaug dlbejens
‘uone)s ayjAH Map Jeau ajs ayy
40 jsB83 8y} 0} sjuswanoidwi Buiuueld pesodoig "BuioAoal pus Juol) pue Ayjioe) sysem wouy ABisus ue Buipnjoul I
*ZZV OJUO A\ BUINOgAs Buoje ajnos ASH shkemybiy e|d juswabeuely disep\ peojesboiul ue Joy pajowold ussq sey
als ay] Aiojoey buibexoed YOS oy} JO 8)IS JBWIOY YL SISIYL 0L
"8)IS JO yuou ul ]| 0} Jybnoy) uyor 1g jo [adeyd
|[eABIPa|A “sulewal |ealbojoseyole ul Yol S| ealy abejliaH
pJ1ojs9jAy ‘ayiAH maN ‘Buibeyoed voOS
"8)Is 8y} wouy abeulelp
pue suoIssIWwa wody pajoedwi 8q pjnod jey) JUSWUOIIAUT
Juaoe(pe sayis |eo160j00s juenodwl JO Jaquuinu Y |einieN
suolelapisuo) di1dadg a)s pioysajAy ‘ayiAH maN ‘Buibeyoed vOS 119 9IS
[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy d)



000°G}

8EZ6F00( | AOAINS 90URLPID, 102 1UDH 6SEqEIEp PUE JYBRAGOD) UMOID ©

| | |
Sodl9N 0L 04 0

uejd 93IS

"VINOV @y} pue siomjau Aemybiy [edo| ayy

UO S}J09)je 8SIBAPE JuediUBIS JNOYNIM Pa}epoWwWOodde 8q Ued

uey) SjUSWaAOW dlel) aiow Bunessuab jou jueld Buissaooid
alsem Aue pue Ajjioe; A3 843 Jo Ajloeded winwixew

ay] :0]199lgns pauoddns aq ||Im 8IS SIy) Jo Juswdojaasp ay |

[eusnpu| as jJuaung
aue ayyAH maN $S920Y

jusuewlad uonesadQ Jo a4

ed}000'002 Ayoede) pajeulijsy

P17 pJoisojAy aouassolg Jojeugdo
Puibexoed vOS Jaumopyge

uopIg ‘peueT g bulle yse3 yshed
Buljiey pue abpuquo | ybnouog/ouisiq

uoljewLIoju| a|s

8€2610001 Aoning eoueupiQ ‘g10z 16U eseqejep pue Jybuidod umoid ©

sandwoli 02 0L 0

€61°C€8°L:L

\

N

UONIES0T IIIS

(sauejooH) ealy ajig

8'G ealy Juswabeue|y Ajenp Jiy
Aepn jo spybry oljand

8v.,6G1 sBulylIoN
96€1Ls sbunsed || 55507 6] 950[) SUONEUBISAQ

9)IS SHIPIIM €907

€ pue Z sauoz uolosjoid
90JN0S J8}eMpPUNOID)

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

pl1ojsajAy
‘@ayiAH maN
Buibeyoed vos
9IS 3JSem 19 9SS




‘ABajeng a10)
3y} Jo sjuswalinbal 8y} 31} 0] SWel dWl} B UIYJIM PaIBAIIBP 8] ||IM
Ajjioe) ay) 1eyy pajesisuowsp aq ued ) jeyl yons juswdojonsp
pasodoud ay} Jnoge papiwgns usaq aAeY s|ie}ap JUBIIUNS JAMIN
8y} ul 1no j8s Ajoeded p\AJF mau Joj pasu ay} Jeaw 0} Ajoeded
juaolyns apiroid |IM )i SIY}) ‘S)is pajedo|je Jayjo 8y} Yim
uoneuiqwod u| ‘pue| padojaaap Ajsnoinald JO S)SISUOD B)S 8y

‘aouepinb Aouaby JUBWUOIIAUT YIM 80UBpPI0DO. Ul palinbal aq [|Im
JUBWISSOSSE JayLIN) 8SeD Jey) U] “pJemioy 1ybnouq si Ajjioe) aysepn
wouy ABiau3 ue Ji si Aeemyyed joedwi [enusiod Ajuo sy jey; Aoy si
} says ueadodng wouy AJIjI0.) SIY) JO SBOUB]SIP 8Y} UBAIS -WYyH

uoIsn|douo)

"sseuwlolq oljloads-uou pue

"paJapISu0d aqg 0} pasu jey) als
8y} JO Wy | UIylIM seale ainjeu pajeubisap Jo Jaquinu e ale alay |
"JUSWIUOIIAUS [ED0] 8} Uo Joedwi 8y} asiwiuiw o) djgy [[IM pue|
leLysnpul Jo1j21ap Bunsixe sy} Jo asn "aje)s [eulsnpu| J98)YHON

©
poom a15em oded ‘PIEOGRIED POpUSI] PUE PALIOS Wm <_>_O<.>€mmc 3y} JepIsuod 0} spaau uoneltado pasodoid ay) <
JO WIOJ BY] Ul 8)SEM |BI0JSWIWOD 9|ge[0Adal-UoN | 81sep) Jo adA| 19NSMOY "SYIS 8L} 8L} 0} SONSSI SSI00E PILSP! OU 81 819U L V'S o
. . w
‘e BU07 POO|4 PUE Z BUOZ POO| UIYIM Aewwing jJuswissassy |ejusawuoliaug osibajeng o
pue € 8U0Z UOI108)0.d 924n0S J8jempunols) u| | ABojoabolpAH
-uonoun( ‘|lellolew ssewolq olyioads-uou
PEOY UOPUOT 972V /KB JOUBJ\ B} J& [0I3U0D pue poom ajsem ‘Jaded ‘pleoqpied papua|q pue pauos Jo Bulysisuod
[eubis oyjeu} Joj Jybnos a9 pjnoys uolNqgLIu0d 9]SEM [BIDJSLLILLOD ‘9]qe[0AD8I-UuoU JO uonediised ay) wolj peonpoid aq o
e ‘uoissiwiad peyuelb si [esodoid 8y J| skemybiy pinom A)I01109|8 JO M\QZ pPalewlsa uy ‘Ajjioe} aysep) woly Abisug
ue Joj uoneoo| e se psemio ind usaq sey puejjoeale siyl LI
‘surewal Buipuly Joy jenusjod
panowsal Aj|ny aAaey o} Ajgy1| sI Auuenp yieyd abejliaH
9(UIOISUBMS ‘peOY J9MOT Je pueT]
"Juleljsuod jueolyiubis
B aq 0} AjyIjun ale Aay) ueaw siallieq 1nq JUSWUOIIAUT
WX | Uulym SAAT pue YNN ‘S|SSS Jeswey ‘vVdsS |einieN
suopjesapisuoy dl1dadsg ays aqUIOISUBMS ‘PEOY J9MOT Je pueT :/0} 9IS
[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy 9l



£ - .
000 %71 8€261 0001 AeAlns 2UelpI0 ¢ 10g JIBH,8SEqelep pUE JUBNAGOD UMOoI) ©

! 1 |
SalldN 001 " 0S 0

uejd 93IS

YINOV AgJeau ay pue yiompau Aemybiy [eoo] ay}

UO S}08JJ8 9SJaApE Juediubls JNOYIM pajepowL0dde 8q Ued
uey} sjuswaAow dujel; alow Bunesauasb jou jue|d Buisseoolud
ajsem Aue pue Aujioe} AT 943 Jo Ajioeded wnwixew

ay] :0}109lgns pauoddns aq ||im a})Is Sy} Jo Juawdojaaap ay

pueT |euisnpul Jo11818Q asn juaun)
peoy Jamo SS929Y

JusuewJiad uonjesadQ jo aji

ed} 000'052 Kyoede) pajewyys3

d11 sleuped g dieys pJemoH JSby
panwi] Abiaug |ea| Jojesado

pajiwIT puepong piojueq Jaumopge
ayjlyusals) pue aquoosuems ystred
piojeq ybnoiogpoussia

uoneuwLIoju| 9|S

82610001 Aoning @oueuplQ 'Z10g bu eseqelep pue jybuAdod umoid @

sandwoli 02 0L 0

€61°C€8°L:L

UONIES0T IIIS

6°l
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

9€05. 1 sbuiyioN
6£,09S sbunseg

ealy Juswabeuey Aylenp Jiy

9)IS 9] 0} 9s0|) suoneubisag

€ 8U0Z Uol}o8jo.id
80JN0S J8}eMpUNO.9)

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

aquwioosuems
‘peoy J1amoT je pue
9)IS 9)SEM L0l 9SS




xdse:uol}e)NSU0D SaNsSI/aSeq 9JUBPING/aISEM pUB Sjelaulw/uay ul buluueld/Buiuue|d” pue™ JuswuoIAUSN'ACD JUSY MMM//:dJIYy:Wwoly B|gejiene (|
xdse uolje)NSuod Sanssi/aseq 9oUspIAS/aISEM puUB” Sjelaulwusy Ul buluue|d/Buiuueid” pue juswuosiauaN'ACB JuUSY MMM//:dNY (WoJ) B|ge|ieAe 6

uoisuad)xg Auienp uapuid :€9 S o
UOISUS)JX3 ||JPUET POOMION :09 AHS  °

:aJe pajedo||e o [IM UdIYM SalS 8yl GG

‘[IypUe| SnopJezey-uou
JO 9@oJnosal Bulpuimp sAUNoo Byl wio) Aeme 9)SEM LIBAIP 0)
M3 ul asealoul ue Buijowo.ud AbBsjels ay) 0} anp Abajesg 8109 ay)
ul 8}S dlbejesls e se payuapl 8q os|e ||IM sOdY JO [esodsip 8y} 4oy
Airenp poomuop Jo uoisualxa ay] ‘sbupjiom |essuiw Bunsixa sy} 0}
UOISUS)X® Ue 10J UOI}el0}Sal JO poylaw ay} WJo) pjnom [esodsip a)sem
snopJezey ay| "SalIs |elJaull 40} suondQ paliajald ay} ojul ind Buiaq
ale 8say} JO Yjog pue sa)is 1o} |[ed a8y} Jo ped se piemio) Ind alam
[lypuUB| SNopJezey Jo) pue SO}Sagse JO ||lipue| Jo) SaUs oM} AlUQ  +°G

"Juswdojonapal a)is e Jo Jed se Sa)is pue| pajeulwejuod
Jo sdnoub 10 sa)is pue| pajeulwejuod je suoissiwiad Asesodws) Aq
YIIM }jeap Japaq aq ueod AjAljoe Jaye| 8y} Ing saniAloe Juswabeuew
d]sem Om] }sJi 3y} IO} pajjuspl 8q O} padu [|IM SBYS 'S|I0S
pajeulweuod Jo Juswieal) pue sanpisal (Ddy) |04juoD uonnjjod Iy
a)sep\ wody ABiaug Jo |esodsip ‘|[pue| So}sagse 0} dje[al SaljiAloe
9say | -juaIoIyns-}8s aq Jobuo| Ou pjNOM Jua)| ey} ueaw pjnom Liodxs
0} wodwi wouy sebueyo asueeq ay} JI Yoiym saijiaioe juswasbeuew
a)sem snoplezey Jolew oaly] uo pasnooy sey AbBsjeng o109
By ‘saniioe) aysem snopliezey ul Aouaiolyns — J|as 18u Buluiejuiew uo
Buiuueld ainyny Buiseq 1nq ‘sanijioe) pasiieloads 0) 8)sem snoplezey
JO podxa pue podwl 8y} JO} pasu panunluod ay} bBuibpamouoe
uodn paseq yoeoisdde ue soye} Abejesng o10) 8YJL €6

*IN200 p|N09 ssa20.4d AAJT By} WOJ) JOAO )| anpisal
snopJezey ayj 1o} Ajoeded [jypuel Jo uoisiAoid ay) Ul JIoIBp e ‘Juswi)eal)
a)sem wolj ABisus ybnoly) Bulob sysem snopiezey-uou Jo asealdul
ay} o} anp jey JubIYBIY pIp 3| JoAeMOH ‘|9A8] AJUNoD By} JoU [9AD)
|euolbal ay) je 81sem snoplezey Joj Aoualolyns-yas seoe|d Absjens
|enedg |euoibay 1seg yinos ayl se Alunod ayj ul Juswabeuew aysem
snopJezey Joy} uoisinoid aininy ul sdeb Ajoeded Jnoge suoIsSNjOUOD
Aue yoeal Jou pIp JusWSSESSE Sposu d)sem (L0Z d9Yl Z°G

" (o) SUOMEIINSUOD suondallg Aoljod pue Absjens — Abajesig 810D
Y} Ul paydeal sUOISN[OU0D 8Y) 0} IO ) JUBWSSBSSY SPOaN 0102 Ae
ay} 01 sabueyd jueonyiubis Aue aiam alay] Jey} paJapISUOD JoU SEeM I
pue weaJ)s a)sem Jolew e 10U Sem 1l Se saljljloe) 8)SeM snoplezey Joj
poau ay} M3IASJ JOU PIP JUBWISSASSY SPOSN SISBA\ pasineIay] LG

ll4pue] snopiezeH

Page 148

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy

8l



‘Al|leuonusyul que|q ye| ueaq sey abed siy] 9°g

Page 149

6l

[1ouno9) AJuno? juayy



‘uolelo}sal Jo poylaw ay} Sl |[Hpue| Snopiezey 8y} pue payIom
8q 0} Ae|0 a8y} JO} pasau e s| alay) Ing d)Is pldyusalb e si syl

*S)08JJ8 JuedNIUBIS 0] pes)
01 Aj@yjIjun Bulag se paJapIsSuod aq ued siy) (Jlupue| Siy) ul s)sem

uoisn|ouo) a|qrosalind ou aq |Im a1ay) adulIs) sAemyjed Buijosuuod Jo Xog|
ay} pue a)is ueadoing }saieau 8y} 0} d2UB)SIP B} UBAIS -\YyH
] "SjusWINUOW Judloue pue sayis pajosjold
jusy| ul saijjioe; Jsyjo .
ueadolng woulj juelsip AjoAie|al SI 8)IS 8y} ||_JoAQ “8)S 8y} UIY}Im
wouy Buisiie a)sem snopJezey aA199a. 0} |eljUs}od 21Sep q q d
ueid A UoIBUIY oL WOl USE SNopIeZeH 10 $30.N0S sa10ads pajosjold N Jo douasald ay) pue (aioysalo4 pue syiD
! . Aaddays) |SSS e 03 ays ay} jo Ajwixosd sy ‘pue| |einynoube
-| 8U07 POO|4 UIYHM Z 9pel9 JO asn 8y} 0} ajejdl syedwl 8SIBAPE |BlUS)0d -VS 3
‘'saljpw +00 | Jo yidep e sey yoiym uoljeuwo} ©
Ae|D uopuoT ay} Jo ease doioyno ue ul Apaug | ABojosbolipAH Arewwing juswssassy |ejuawiuoiiaug d16ajens D%
‘I'H uoleg 1e uonoun( jeubis
alyel; jo Buipesbdn pauue|d Jaulo) peajsmoD Juswinooq suondo
1e 612y Bunesw suonounf Asy jo uonelado ay; pallajald SIS s|elaull 8yl Jo g Jeydey) ul punoj 8q os|e ued 09 SIS
uojbul|y 8y} WOJ) YySe anj}) uonjeloisal Jo poyjaw ayj Se [|jpue| ajsem
‘suoljeAedxa Bulinp punoy usaqg aAey snopJezey yym Aejn uopuo Buioesjxe ays bupsixa ue sisiyy  2°G
ajep uoxeg pue aby uol| ‘aby azuoig ‘OIy)joaN
‘OIy)I|0Sal JO sulewsal [edibojoseyale Juenodw| abejliaH
uoIsuadlx3 ||ypue] B Alienpd poOOMION
"uoljelo}sal ulyim paoejdal
aq pINoys 1s0J J| ‘9|qissod JI paAIasSuU0d aq p|noys JUSWUOIIAUT
SIY] "UOISUSIXd 8y} UIY)m Juasaid S| pue|poopp |einieN
suofjesdpIsuo) oy1dads ajg uoisua)xg ||ypue @ Alienp pooMION :09 }IS
[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy 0z



3 - . =

000 0L:1L 8€2610001 ,{nwzsm @dueuplQ z10z ubl eseqerep pue Em_taon\u Umol) © \\ — 1
\

Kienp poomiopN bunsixg [T ]

Arepunog ayg pesodoid [

Wo0sZ ovl 0

(7]

usalBien]

\ ‘Aiessadau JI uonebijiw yim ‘alis Jeswey/V/dsS SaysJen
pue Aienys3 Aempajy 8y uo 1oedwi 0} uonelal ul padinbal aq

[IIM JuBwISSassSY Ajljenp JIy “{ "ajeasawi} paalbe ue uiyum palinbal
a(q [|M s|aAd] punoub [eulblo 0} uoljelo}say ‘¢ “yiomiau Aemybiy
[e00] 8y} uodn s}08Y9 8sIaAPE JuedIUBIS JNOYNIM Pa)epowodde
8Q UBD UBY} Sjuswanow dujel) aiow ajessusb jou saop Ajoedeo
[enuue ul asealoul Aue jey] "z "9|qelA AJ|edILou0ds JoU ale |Ipue|
snopJezey 0} saibojouyos} Juswieal) aAijeuls)e jeyy ueosidde

ay} Aq epew uaaq Ssey JUBLISSSSE UE [)Jun 8IS UOISUS)Xd

P
—
P 10UB)
==, Jicoupio

/

ay} ul Jo pasodsip aq 0} papiwliad Bulaq senpisal D4y ON |

L\/\ :0} 108lgns payuoddns aq [|Im 8)IS SIY} JO Juswdojansp ay |

/ ﬁ%> a|qely asn jualing
7 €229 0juo bunsixg $S9920Yy
0€02 Isea| I/ uonesadQ joeji

+8d}000'Gy|  Ayoede) pajewdisy

Aoueynsuo?) buiuue|d Asimog uaydals by

P11 dnous BuipAosy aisepn houm._mmo

slaullied @ poomny MS Jlaumopte]

yoinyoiseg pue Jaisuly ystied

a|lems ybnouogouisia

8€2610001 Aoming @ouBUPIO “Z102 UBU aseqelep pue JybuAdod umoid ©

sanawojiyy 02 0L 0

aBeno) /%\JD/ ,W/ €61°Ce8L:lL

_uoo\s_ozm

mwmzou
yBnoJsogsBury

wnowfey L

N {pa18A09)
\ // S110A1959Y
~

N

L
~_ 1
_ ue|deys uonRedo07 9IS
(soae1001) 201 %Mﬂw yoJanyojseg pue Ja)Sulp
: e 1o SLER ST ‘uoisudjxa pasodouid pue
96.1.1 sBuiypioN D lIl}pue] pOOMION

9/1166 sbupses ]IS uo suoneubisag 9}IS 9)SeM\ /S[elauly 09 9IS




"uoneIo}Sal JO poylew auy) Si [|upuel
snopJezey 8y} pue palienb aq 0} yeyo ayj Jo} pasau palynuspl
ue sl 818y} Inqg 8)Is pjeyusalb e pue jjog usalc) e Yioq SI SIy|

"Juswissassy ajendoiddy
ue 8ABY 0]} paau JOu |[IM pue Ssjoaysd jueollubls 0} pes| 0}
Ai@)1lun aq [im 8yis sIy} Jeyy paispisuod si )i (|puel siy} ul sisem
a|qrosalind ou aq [|IM a1y} douls) sAemyied paosuuod JO XOg|
3y} pue a)is ueadoing }saiesau 8y} O} oUBISIP BY} UBAIS) -y H

uoisnjouo9)
‘abejliay [einynd 0} dduelsIp S} pue ‘| 8uozZ poo|4 ul
uoIB20| S ‘SB)S BJI|P|IM |euoneN pue ueadoing wouy 8)is ay} Jo
pue|bug a1seM due)sIp 8y} O} 8jejal sjijauaq [enus}od "W | UIYIM SIS pUB|POOAA
) JUSIDUY U JO 8ouasald ay) 0] a)ejal sjoedwl 8SIBAPE [BRUS)Od -VS
JO }seJ ayj R uopuo ‘pue|bul] 1se3 ynos JO $82In0g o
N Aewwing jJuswissassy |ejusawuoliaug osibajens m
3U0Z POOo|4 UIYUAA "8lIs 1no ybnolyy yeyd 1addn | ABojosboipAH D%
-00npal |Im Ayoedes "JUsWIN20p Sy} Jo 2 J8)dey) osje pue jJuawnooq suondo
‘opISOWRY | JUSY| Ul pJEMIO} SBWOD Juawdojorap paJlajald S8)IS S|eJaull) 8y} Jo / Jaydeyd ul punoy 8q os|e ueo £9 alS
SE ‘oIS By} 4O oyl 8y} uo spuadep Ajoedes AOH shkemybiH ‘uole)s Jajsuel) pue Ayjioe) buipAoal sjelsiew e Jo uoienuijuod
ay} sepnpoul osje |esodoid ay] ‘puejbuz Jo }SED By} puE UOPUOT]
"uoiednod0 UBWOY JO 92UBPIAD ‘’sea Yinos ay) wol} sojsaqgse jo Buisodsip oy Ayjioe) e sapinoid .
apnjoul suleway “suonebisaaul jsed Buunp punoy aJIs SIY| ‘e1sem sojsaqgse Jo Bulpue] snoplezey Aq paioisal Buiaq
[|e suleway uewoy pue aby uol| ‘aby azuoig abejlieH pue Yjeyo bunoesxa Ajjualind si yoiym ajs bunsixs ue sisiy]  9°G
"9)IS
U} JO W] UIYNM paplodal Usaq dAeY saloads uoisudjx3 |jypue] @ Aurend uapuld
pa}08]0.d |B20T pUB MN “UIBsSuUoD juesliubis
e juasaid 0} A|@yIjun aJe 8say] "WXG UIYIM JUSWUOIIAUT
ISSS pue W) | UIYlIM PUB|POOAA JUSIOUY pue SANT |einieN
suolelapisuo) di1dadg a)s uoisualxd ||ypue] @ Auienp uapuld €9 a)S
[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy YA A



0z

/
g

/T

as|
11E]

g

4P
o

Al

Y&/ seBenon

sujuep

0¢ 1ybu/ssegeiep pue 1ybuAdod Umoid © “

Kuenp uapuid Bunsixg [[T]
Auepunog sys pesodord [

&

ae|g
mouIeH

15 ang3
uei™ R
pu3 uspuld % i
uspuld
9SNoH Wile4
g, PIQ-BUL

’
Ny
I

mgjeBung ey

‘popJienbajes ale salIs 8y} $8ss040 yoiym aujjadid
seb ainssalid ybiy ay) pue ays ayj Jo Alepunoq sy suiolpe yoiym
aul| Aj1o11109)8 peaytano abeyjoa ybiy ayl yjog 1eyl yons pajelado

pue paubisap Buiaq Juswdojansp ayj ‘¢ ‘Aep Jad sjuswanrowl
alyel) 00S Jo Auuenb Bunsixe ayy Joy uoissiwiad Buiuueld

ay)] ul payoads [aAs] 8y} aAoge Allenb ajoym 8y} Joj JuswaAow
olyeJ) ul aseasoul Aue Buisneo jou Juswdoljanap ayy g (Auenb
Bunsixa ay} Joj uoissiwiad Bujuue|d jJuaiind ay} Jo uons|dwod
10} sulpeap ay}) zy0z Aeniga Lz Aq uonelolsal Jo uons|dwod
ay "1:01 109lgns papoddns aq |m 8)Is SIY} Jo Juswdojansp ay |

osn jualind ON s juaun)

peoy uiey 4o bunsixg S$S929Y

(z¥0z Aenige Lz 1nun)
uoissiwliad Buiuue|d o o 0} payul]

uonesadQ jo aji

w'no 000°'2.S Ayoede) pajeurns3

dnoug) soiIusINS |BJUSWUOIIAUT JUET Y]

P17 uspuld JojeLdo

suog g doysig pAS Jaumoppsie]

uieg MaN ¢ plalbuo ‘}esynos g yualeq ySred

piojeq ybnologpowsia

PleluBiH 5

8U0I5 O

uoljew.oju| a)Is

JJofouag

ue|d o

/u_mm

86261000} A9AINg 90UBUPIO “Z10Z 1YBH aseqelep pue JybuAdog umoi @

sezpwolly 02 0L 0

€61°C€8°L:L

\

N

uoned07 9IS

6°¢C
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

0,869 sbuiyioN
69165S sbunseg

Aepn o siybry oljand
JJog usalig)

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

piojiieq ‘yuaieqg
uoiIsualxg }sapn YoN
Airenp uapuid

€9 9JS

YIS OIS\ /S[EJoUI




xdse-uolje)NSu0d Sanssi/aseq 9oUSpPING/aISEM pUB  Sjelaulwuay ul buluueld/Buiuue|d pue JuswuolAUSN'ACD JUSY MMM//:dNlY WOl B|qejieny ||

9jeo 2U0)S :G6 IS ©

pue|s] 3omjuing :GL 9| o

:pa)eOO||B 8q JOU 8] ||IM YOIYM SAYS 19

sayslie|\ uspuaysny :Zzz oUS o

:aJe Pajeoo|e ] ||IM YOIYM SaYS YL €9

"(SjUIBJISUOD |BJUBWIUOIIAUS
JO BaJE UB UIY}IM pa}edo| Jou SI S8)Is 8y} JO auo Ajajeuniioy) suondQO
pallojeld oyl ul [esodsip Buibpaip Jo) 8ls e a)eoo|e 0} jusipadxa
PaJapISUOD SI}I pUB JUdY Ul sa)is Buibpalp [esodsip aAoe ou Ajjualind
ale aiay] ‘Auoyiny suod Aempaln/pl] SHUod 1994 AQ sayis 1oy ||eo
ay} ul pJemuoy Ind usaq aaey sajis om) ‘sbuibpaip JaAu Jo |esodsip 10}
[ljpue| SnopJezey-uou Jo seale jsijeioads aiow ay} Jo swisy Ul z'9

‘Aianodal ABisus 0] ob Jouued
1ey] sajsem .o} [|jpue| snopJezey-uou Jo aainosal ay) Buipueqsny
Agalay) ‘eysem snopJlezey-uou Jo Buljjiypue| 0} AljeuUld)e Ue Se A\\JT JO
Alddns ayj asealoul Ajpidel 0} sy8as suondaliq pue Abajens alo) ay |
"S9)IS 10} [|IBD 4AMIA @Y} Jo Jed se papiwgns |ljpue| snopiezey-uou
Mmau 1o} sjesodoud a|gelaAljap Ou Usaq aARY a18y] ‘JOASMOH ‘|lipue|
snopJezey-uou Joj deb Ajioedes yueoiiubis e si aiay} ey apnjouod, )

JUSWSSOSSY SPaaN SISEA\ PaSIASY BU) pue 0L0Z du) ylog L9

lIJpue] snopiezeH-uoN

Page 154

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy

e



‘Alleuonusyul que|q ya| ueaq sey abed siy] 69

Page 155

Gc

[1ouno9) AJuno? juayy



‘'spunq ay}
dn pjing 01 papaau junowe ay} Ajuo yiim wnwiuiw e o} 1day aq
p|nom ayis ay} Buissadoe SAOH ‘ISSS soays.te Aienysg Aempa|y
ay} 0} Ajwixoud asojo 8y} 0} anp suole|nbay lelqeH ay Japun
Juswissasse ajeudoidde Aiojoejsies suobiapun sey a)s ay) Jo
Jed pue sbuibpaip JaAl Jo ysodap ay} Joj uoissiwiad Buiuueld
e pey Ajsnoinaid sey ays siy| °Jjo pasodsip aq ued sbuibpalp
JaAl aleym Aunoo ay) ulyum ays Ajuo ayj apinoid |Im pue
seale juielisuod Buiuue|d jeuoneu Jolew Aue ulyym jou si 8IS sy |

uoisn|auo)
"sjouueyo a1sep
JaAry Aempaj pue saswey | wod) sBuibpaiq 0O S824N0S

‘qg pue

€ BUOZ PO0|4 pue Z Uo7z poo|4 ulyum siays ay] | AbojoabolpAH

"9]e]Se |enuaplsal ybnoly) peoy uspuaysny
JO UOI}08S UJBYINOS JO SN ADH JBAO SUIBOU0D
"6Y7ZV 0} Ul| 108.Ip apiroid [|IM peoy joljoY

uapuaysny ‘peoy uie|\ ybnouyy Ajuaiind ssaaoy sAemybiH

"8JIS Ul pa}edo| SyIoMylea
JO Jaqwinu e pue a)is pasodoud Jo sauepunoq ayj

uIyum Buijiomyjes [easipaw ajgeqoud Jo 8ouspIag abejliay

"8IS 8y} JO sainjes}
1saJaul |e1oads uo sjoedwl 9|qissod ssasse

AJIn} 01 paau pINoAA 'ISSS pue Jeswey ‘vVdsS JUSWUOJIAUT
saysJe|\ pue Aien)sg Aempa|y ay) 0} Jusdelpy |eJnieN

suoljelapisuod oy10adg 9jg

"8IS Jeswey/\VdS saysiel\ g Azenis]
Aempa|N 01 Ajwixosd ay) audsep ‘paonposul aq [IIm sjoedwl
MBU OU 82uIs Aj@yIiun aJe s}oaye juedlubls jey} palepisSuod
Sl JI ‘Yyons Sy "SWuJd) |BlJUSWUOIIAUS Ul 8|qeidadoe sI uonelado
Jua1Ind a8y} Jey} pawnsse si ) [esodsip Buibpaip 4oy} sieak juadal ul
pajuelb uaaq sey uoissiwliad Buluueld sy "uonelsado jey) anunuod
0] sI |esodoid ayj pue a)is |euonetado Jawio} e SI SIyl -VyH

‘ybnosoquasny) o} Ajwixoud
ay} 0} anp SallUNWWOD [BO0| UO S}08Yd asianpe 3|qissod ale
alay| ‘AgJeau sylom abemas pue aje}se |elysnpul ‘Buisnoy pue
YHOU pue }Sam 8y} 0} 8|emS ay} YIIM S}081o 9SIaApe SAle|NwND
Joj |enusjod sy sl aidyl ‘gdSH 8y} pue pue|bu3 [einjeN yum
Juswaalbe ul UoeAISSUOD dinjeu O} Palo}sal 8q P|NOM d)IS 8y |
‘Ajoedes peol ay) 108Yd p|N0d uspuaysny pue ybnosoquasnpd
Jo juawdojanspal Jolew ay] "jo pasodsip aq ued sbuibpaip
JaAl alaym Alunod ay} uiyum ays Ajuo ayy apinoid [Im siy] -yS

Alewwing jJuawissassy |ejuawiuoliAug dibajens

‘pasodoud si sasn Buusauibus Jayjo pue spung |eulajul JO UOIONIISUOD
ay} Joj sajsem Laul Jo uoneuodwl ay) os|y ‘Alanodal pue |esodsip
Jo} aioyse sbuibpaip ay) dwnd 0y pue abieq Aq sbuibpalp uoduwi
0} sI |lesodoud ay| ‘eyis |esodsip Buibpaip Jowuoy e SI8)ISdBY] 99

(a31s |esodsiq Buibpaiq) says.ie uspuaysny

(@) |esodsig Buibpaiq) saysae|y usapuaysny :zz 91S

Page 156

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy

9¢



000°Z1:1

_ _ _
Sal19N 0¥€

0LL 0

8€2610001/kOAINS 80UBUPIO 210 JUBH BSEqEIEp pUE JUBHAJCD UMGID ©

uejd 93IS

‘'spung Buluiejal 19N)SU0D 0} AleSS829U WNWIUIW 8y}

0] pajoulsal Buleq s|elajew Paul 8y} JO ash ay) pue ssadoe
Janu Aq sbuibpaup Jo yisodap ay) Joj Aj9jos pasnh Bulaq a)is
ay] :0}109lgns payuoddns aq [|Im alIs SIY} JO Juswdojaaap ay |

buibpaig as) jJuaiing

uonelado sauiogqlanu - g|geoljdde J0N S$S920yY
Jusuewad uonjesadQ jo ajI

ed}000'00¢| Ayoede) pajewns3

Bupinsuod ¥1S bbby

P31 sHod |198d JojeastQ

13)|eIqIS) Je)SIaAlY Jaumopue

ybnoloquaanp ysped

ajlemsg ybnouogousiq

uoljew.oju| 3jIs

86261000} AoAINg 80UBUPIO "Z10Z 1UBH 8seqelep pue 1yBuAdo umoi) @

€61°C€8°L:L

sendwolly 02 0L 0

UONIES0T IS

Kepn Jo sybry onjand

9.
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

alis Jeswey
ealy Uonoslold |eloadg

$980.| sBuiyioN
91£065 sbunse3

1S819)U| OUSIOS [e199dS JO SIS

9)IS 9] 03 9sO|) suoneubisag

9JIS uo suoneubisag

STES )

a|ems

ybnoloquaanp ‘sbuibpaiq
saysJie uapuaysny

¢t dAS




xdse’'uole)NSuU0d SaNsSI/oSeq 9JUSPIAG/aISEM pUB  S|elaulw/uay ul buluueld/Buiuue|d pue JuswUoIAUSN'ACD JUSY MMM//:dJIY: WOl B|qejieny  Zl

SO9|J9YJeIN\ :ZG OUS o
Buijohoay |In0] (0Z BUS
joda@ uolunwwy pjays|ayo :g 9)Is o

:pajeoo||e 89 Jou [Im sa)is Bumo|io} syl ¥/

S)IOM\\ duojsuewl|i] :6/ 9IS
uolsuajx3 auloyjkg peoy ayid : /G NS
}ied Y00IqIajeM 182 ONS

ajejs3 |euysnpu] uojBuiMan :Z| 9IS

e o o o

"dojenep s|eusjew pajokoal 1oy sjaylew se pajohoal Buleq sajsem ~
. Jo abuel 8y} 8sealoul 0] JBPIO Ul 8)ed0|al JOo puedxs 0} pasu
:s9)e)so |eusnpul ajeudoidde ul sanljioe) Juswabeuew (1M SSNI[Io.} S1SeMm BUNSIXS PUEB 81mNny 8y} Ul papasu BuljoAos] 1o @
a)sem Jo Jswdojaasp ayj [ediouud ul bunioddns Aoljod e Aq asay) adAy 1yBL 81 Joy 8q 10U Aew BuloAdal 10} SamjioB) UBLINO By 7 ™
ypm |esp 0} ajelidosdde aiow palopISUOD SI I pue saje}sa |eujsnpul o
uIyym aJe Ay} se pajedo||e 8q 0} paau Jou op sa)is buimoloyay] ¢/ AYoIBIBIY 1SEM 8] 10 pUB JayBIy o1 18 BuljoAoal 1o S
uonisod ay} 0} anp wnwiuiw e se papJebal aq Ajuo pjnoys yoiym
piojysy jodaq [1ey UOIBUIASS :88 OHS o alnny ayy ui buipAoal 0} 0b 0} 83sEM JO JUNOWE By} Jo) abejuaoiad
. 10b.4e) Jeuonelidse ue uodn paseq si paau Jo uoneoyjuenb ayy] |
Yled |euysnpul Ainguajued ) jun gL s o
1JojJeD ' SUSAS]S JO YJION pueT] :G9 d)S :9sneds9q Juswdojorsp mau
IleH ybnoloquory :¥9 8IS  © oy pesu e Jou SI 8J9Y) JBY) UBSW JOU SSOp SIy) JaramoH ‘sBuisiie
Auenp uapuld (€9 8)S ¢  g)sem ) ul oseaId9ap pajolpald sy 0} anp Ajutew si siy ] ‘pouad ueld
weypry :jG 9IS e oy} Joj Juaoiyns ate AJunod sy ul Buisue aysem 9D pue MSIA YIog
abpuijes ‘Aenp joodiayO :zz 9US o  10) Bulphoal Joy Jusy ul sanijioe) ul Ayoeded Bunsixa ayy Jo Ayjuenb
POOM ¥o0pped ‘wied pjaybuo :p| 8)S  «  SY}JBY} S8PNjOU0D , JUSWISSISSY SPOSN SISBA pesiney 8yl L.
piojyieq
‘Aepp 19)sayo0y ‘pue Juadelpy pue piej S997 :LL 9US o
'poyeoo|[e 8] [|IM SoYs BuIMojo} 8yl Z°/ sanioe4 buiphoay sjeudjepausawieal)
[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy 9z



‘Al|leuonusyul que|q ya| ueaq sey abed siy] G/

Page 159

6¢

[1ouno9) AJuno? juayy



‘pajusws|dwi Jou sI uoissiwliad
3y} ased ul JuswdojaAsp ay) pJenbajes 0} Japlo ul ue|d SaUS ay)
ul pajedojle aq [|IM 8}s SIYL “LL°G0"LZ UO Suonipuod o} Joafgns
lounod Aunog ay) Aq pajuelb sem uopeolidde siyy (zez1/0L/vVA
aoualajal) uoneoldde Buluueld e jo uoissilgns ay} Yyum [ajjesed ul
apew Sem Jey} SIS 10J ||BO 8Yj Jopun uoISSILgNS B SI SIY | "SISIXd
Apealje uey} Jjag uaalc) ayj uo 1oedwi Jajealb ou aAey pjnom pue
s|euajew a)sem Jo Buljohoal Jajealb smojje Juswdojaaap pasodold
a3yl ‘yog uaais) ay) ulypm si yoiym pue| padojaasp Ajsnoinaid
uo Ajjioe) Juswabeuew ajsem BunsIxa ue JO S)SISUOD YIS SIY |

uoiIsnjouo9
yoimusaals) ued /Asjwoig ued alsep)
JAa|xag | sy eouaAasS Lied /uweysaAel)/plojieq JO $824N0S
| SUOZ pOO|4 pue | suoz
UoI198)0.d 921N0S Jajempunols) ulyym st ays ay] | AbojosbolpAH
‘suolelado Jo a|eos ay} uo spuadep
yonw Os pue juadelpe ale |z pue || S8lIS sAemybiH
"9)IS 8} 0} 8S0|0 papJooal sulewsl
olI0)siyaad Jueuodwi yym jenuajod [eoibojoseyole
ybiy AJoA Jo eale ue uIylIMm pajeoo) 8)IS abejliaH
"Jejiqey puejyieay ay) abewep Aew
siy1 Aljenb Jie eanpal 0y AjayI| sI ssed0.d BuljpAoal JUSWUOIIAUT
ay} 4| "a)is ay} sysoddo sI SA\NT YieaH plojue(d |einieN

suoljelapisuod oy10adg 9jg

"JUBWISSOSSY
a)jeldoiddy pasu jou |Im pue S}oaye Juedliubis 0} pes| 03 Aj@yIjun
aq ||Im YIS SIU) Jey) paJapisuod si )l skemyied Buipoauuod Jo yoe|
3y} pue a}is ueadoin3 }saieau 8y} 0} doUB)SIP 8y} UBAISD -y H

VINOV peoy
yoeouddy [suun] piojueq zgezZy a4l 01 Ajlwixoid 0} anp palapiSuod

ag 1snw oiyesy ays Jo syedwl Ajenb Jiy "Agiesu pue|poopp
JUBIOUY pue |SSS "pJeA siapjing Buiuiolpe Jo 108e aAie|INWND pue
Buissaooud uado uaaIb ‘a|qissod JuswuolIAuS [BO0]| UO sjoedw| -yS

Aewwing Juswissassy |ejuawuoliAug o16ajens

"8]SEM |BI0JSLUWIOD pUE |eLisnpul JO Jajsuel) ay)
JloJ pasn si a)is ay] "als Bunsixa ay) pusixe 0} sl jesodoid siy] 97/

pueT juadelpy @ piep sa97

piojueq ‘Aepp 183sayo0y ‘pue Juadelpy pue piep s997 :LL 9IS

Page 160

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy

(0]



000°S 1 8€261000} AOAINS 8OUBUPIO Z}0Z 1YBH oSeqerep pue Jybnidod umoid o

SallsN09 0€ O

uejd 93IS

'$901Nn0sal Jajem punolbispun sy} JO jejigey puejyiesay
Agseau uodn sjoedwi Jueoyiubis ou aq ||IM 818y} 1By} 8INSud
0} suoiipuoo Buiuue|d yym (gsz1/01/vQ) uoissiwiad jusalind
ay} Jo 1eyy o} Jejiwis Bulag Juswdojaasp JoO 8jeds pue ainjeu

ay] :0} 109[gns pajpoddns aq ||im 8)is SIY} JO Juswdolaaap ay L

(aa1y diys apnjour saiiAioe)peo] Aseg asM juaun9y
Aepn 181S8yd0y 1se3 o bunsix3 $S920Y
Jusuew.ad uonesadQ jo aji

ed}000°'00L| Ayoeded pajewys3

Buiuue|d upjdwis weyeis) =by

Py peo Aseg Jojesedo

p1] peo Aseg hocgonﬁw@._

piojeq ystied

pJojieq ybnoiogpouysig

uoljjewoju| 9|

82610001 Aoning @oueuplQ 'Z10g bu eseqelep pue jybuAdod umoid @

€61°C€8°L:L

UONIES0T IIIS

80
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

€L2€.1 sbuiylioN
86015S sbunseg

suapies) syled oL0)SIH
SUS SHIPIIAA [B307]

9)IS 9] 0} 9s0|) suoneubisag

| ®UOZ U0NY8)0Id
90IN0S J8}eMpuUNoIS)
Jjog usalo)

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

piojieq ‘Aepp
19)sayo0y ‘pue] ‘[pe pue
piej s997

9IS 9)SeM Ll 9US




"pajoAoal 8g URD Jey] Sa)sem Jo
abuel ay) 8sealoul 0} pue S|0JUOD |BJUSWIUOIIAUS puB puewsap
19)Jew yum dn desy| 0] JopIO Ul pasIuIapoW g 0} I 10} paau e 8q
[IIM a1ay) Ajljioe) aysem Bulsixa ue sy ‘pue| padojansp Ajsnoinaid
uo Ayjioey Juswabeuew sysem Bunsixa ue JO S)JSISUOD B)IS SIY |

"s)08}J8 JueolIubIS 0] pes| 01 Aj@yijun Buiaq se Jno paussios
aq ueo aJIs SIy] 1ey) palapisuod si )l sAkemyied Buosuuoo Jo yoe)
8y} pue alis ueadoing }saleau ay) 0] 8ouelISIp 8] UBAIS) -\yH

‘sjoedwi abejuay pue adeaspue| ‘Ajunwiwiod ayebiiw
diay pue spjeuaq AjsiaAipoiq 0} ainguuod [Im Alepunoq a)s

uoisnjouo9)
ay) punoJe Bunue|d aAneu apinoid 03 sjesodoud buissaooid uado ~
ay} uaAIb pasapisuod aq pjnoys syoedwi pue a)is ayj 0} Jusoelpe
. Al
-STIPEJ S G101, JO BAJE JUSWLOIED Aiswnd & ow._m s1 Buipjing pajsi| ¥ ‘8us ay) 0} Juaselpe suna yjedjooy o1gnd o
' v ‘Buiaq |jom Ajunwwod pue podsuely uo syedwi asned pjnoo
WO} Ut SWOO Iim S}sem 8y “saiadoud onsswop SISEM oljjeJ) pasealoul Jo [enusjod pue sasn |enuapisal Juadelpy - >
wouy sdiys pue sjoaloud uononiisuod woly sdiysg JO S82IN0S weq p 140 [enusiod p [ehuspisaly PV VS =
| BUOZ POO| UIYIM SI aYis 8y | ABojosBoIpAH Alewwing Juswissassy |ejuawuolIAUg
‘AIpgisia Jood yum ajeand Apuaiind
SI SS800B 8IS 8| "PROY USaI5) suosiead ‘asn Bunsixs sy} o) uonippe ul sdiys
BuioAoas e pjing 0} |jesodoid e se peajowold siI 8)is ay| “Bulphoal
"8)IS 8y} JO yinos ayy 01 AeH pIO |leyaw pue Bupjealq Jed Ioj a)s a)sem Bunsixa ue si syl 2/
97 Je Bulp|ing [eAaipaw a)e| uey} Jayjo d)is Siy)
JO BaJe BY] Ul sulewal |edibojoaeyodie umouy oN abejliaH
PooM ¥o0pped ‘wied pjaybuoT]
‘eale ayj ulyjim sjiip|im
Joy juepodwi aq 0} Aj@y1| sI uiblio ul Juaioue jou JUSWUOIIAUT
ybnouyy yoiym ajis ay} 0} Jusdelpe 300|q pue|pooA\ |einieN
suopelapisuo) dy1oads ayis POOM %o0pped ‘wied pjaybuoT :p| o
[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy AN



000771 BEZ610001 AOAINS 80UBUPIO ¢} 0¢ JUBH oSeqe)ep pue JyBUAdo)/UMOID) ©
2z < ——T wieq '\
sallalN 0Z1 09 0 Xe] salyl
Z
e P B L S
5 | . QY
T | @ Y wuey AV
SPRIJUBAID NI\
NN
1 A 1 1 ...//..,,ﬂ... 2y
- g < < sd

6°l
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

€90¥¥ 1 sbuiyioN
69.69S sbunseg

J

‘Aloeded Aemybiy |eo0| ay)

UO S]08448 8sIaApE JuBdIIUBIS JNOY}IM pajepolILIodde 8q
ued uey} SjuswaAow oued) alow Bunelauab jou aysem diys
pasodoid ayj pue asn 3|91ya 847 Jo pu3/elsN bunsixe
a3y} yi1oq jo Ayoeded wnwixew ay| ‘g ‘pasojous buleq
a)sem diys Jo BuipAoal sy 1oy pasn aq ||Im Jey) eale ay] ‘|
:0} J08lgns pauoddns aq |Im 8)s SIY} JO Juswdojanap ay |

pievlielog
I pieA

-, de1dg ‘
Lﬂq wiiey

.. J@snoyiseQ

( Y
sl J/]
’ m\ O/ ..

4
(
{/

AeH pIO
ORI

&
N/ &
\

w.e
Q\sas0eUS8ID)

BuipAoal [ejaw pue bupeaiq Jed asM Juauiny

AeH pIO Jo bunsixg S$S999Y

2 a%/\

e
‘ N

Jusuewlad uoijesadQ o a1

edj000'Gz| Ayoede) pajewnys3

py1 Bupnsuod YIS WPy

py] BuloAoay |eyoN odelog Jojesddo
uuny Axory Jaumopue-]

POOA\ Yo0pped yshed

S[|oM @bpuqun |

ybnouiogpnolisiq

uoljew.oyu| ajIs

8€£2610001 Aoning @oueuplQ 'Z10g bu eseqelep pue jybuAdod umoin ©

€61°C€8°L:L

sendwolly 02 0L 0

e \\
NS 7 \w\»mI PIO 1e2iD)
g O~
) \hy 5 /7
17 N/
ulied S ue|d sis UO[EI0] 91l
APLI AADRI &Ufﬂ S/ N\ 2 e 13eJ007 9IS

Buip|ing pajsi

9)IS 9] 03 9sO|) suoneubisag

9JIS uo suoneubisag

STES )

POOM X20pped
‘AeH p10

‘wae4 playbuor
vl 9)S




‘pajuswa|dwi Jou sI uoissiwliad
By} 9sSeo Ul sasn a)sem 10} d8)Is 8y} plenbajes 0) JepJo ul ue|d
SSJIS 8yj ul pajedojje aq ||!M 8IS syl “LL'€0'8C UO Suonlipuod
0] 109lgns [puno) Auno) ey} Aq peelb sem uopnesndde
SIyL 'Av pPue 4N 1o} (¥Z1/80/HS ©duaidjes) uopeoldde
Buiuueld e jJo uoissiwgns ay) yym |gjjesed ul apew sem eyl
SOJIS 10} ||ED BY} JOpUN UoISSIWgNS B S| SIY] ‘||ipue| snopiezey
uou 0} Bulob wou sysem BulueAlp 8)sem usyodly pue usaib
BuneaJ; 1o} Aj1oeded ay) ul 8SB8I0UI UB MO||E PINOM pUE S|elalew
a)sem Jo Alanodal pue bulphoas aiow ayeyioe) pjnom juswdojaaap
pasodolid ay] ‘pue| padojonrsp Ajsnoirnaid JoO S)SISUOD d)IS SIY|

uoisn|auo0)

81SE\\ [BlISNPU| pUB [BI2JaWWO)

a)sep) Jo adA|

| 9UOZ POO|4 UIYIM S| a)IS By |

ABojoabolpAH

‘abpulljes

SpJemo} uin} 0} 8|qissodwi Jnq || UodUN[ SPIEMO}
uJn} 0} SalIo| Joj ASeas }I 8xew ||IM SS829€ 0}
sjuswanoldwi "ogy uo Ajoedeo aieds jusoiyng

sAemybiH

"S)IS 8INnssl dlylljoae|ed Joj jenusjod awos ybnoy)
paAowWal usaq aAey ||Im [enuslod |eolbojoseyoly

abejliaH

'sjoedwil [njwuey wol) pajosjold

aq p|noys |SSS ay | ‘eouenoduwi [eolbojoab syl
Jo} pajeubisep |SSS Auenp) joodiapQ 03 Jusoelpy

JUSWUOJIAUT
|ednjeN

suoljelapisuod oy10adg 9jg

"JUBWISSOSSY
a)jelidoiddy pasu jou |Im pue S}oaye Juedlyiubis 0} pes| 03 Aj@yIjun
S| 9)IS SIY} Jey} palapisuod si }I sAemyled Bunosuuod Jo yoe|
3y} pue a)is ueadoin3 }saieau sy} 0} doUB)SIP 8y} UBAID) -y H

‘(Airenb e Jo asnal) puej JO asnh jualolys ay) pue Aljioel gy ayl
wo.y} ABiaus ajgemaual Jo uonelauab wouy syjauaq Ajljigeuleisns
BAI)ISOd "louely |oodianQ palsl| 8yl 0} a)s ay) Jo Anwixoud
ay] pue AlsIaAIpolq uo sjoedwl punodinNs sanss| [eluslod -VS

Alewwing jJuawissassy |ejuawiuoliAug dibajens

'S10]09S |BlISNpUl pUB |BloJawwo9 8y} wodj Ajewnd ajsem
Bunje) aq im Ajioey BulpAoal sjesyew ay | Ayjioey buloAoal sjeusiew
pue Ajjioey} uonsabip dlqoiaeue ue oy uoissiwiad seyayssiy] 97/

abpuijes ‘Auenp joodiap0

abpuijes ‘Auenp joodiayQ 2z 9US

Page 164

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy

14



000°G:1 8€2610001 AOAINSZOUEUPIO ¢ 0¢:34bl 6SEqelep pue JUBHAJOD UMoIQ o)

Y

N

| | 1
Saljd|N Ov1 0. 0

L

uejd.a3}iS

"(#21/80/HS) uolssiwiad jJuaind 8y} jJo
1ey) o1 Jejiwis Buleq juswdojaAap JO 8|edS pue ainjeu ay|
:0} J09lgns pauoddns aq |Im 8IS sIy} Jo Juswdojanap ay |

ais jueld pue Auenp Jawlo4 as juaiing
peoy pJojysy 0} up S$S900Y

JusuewJlad uonesadQ Jo aj

ed}000'G. 44N B ©di000°0Z AY| Amoede) pajewns3
p17 Buninsuod Y1s WPV

P17 Buiohoay ajA1sAuno) Jojesddo

py1 BuioAoay ajAysAunon Jaumoptre
abpuiles yshied

Aemdayg ybnoiogoulsiq

uoljew.oju| 3j)s

86261000} AoAINg 80UBUPIO "Z10Z 1UBH 8seqelep pue 1yBuAdo umoi) @

sendwolly 02 0L 0

€61°C€8°L:L

UONIES0T IS

8¢
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

1199¢€| sbuiyyioN
90ZLL9 sbupse3g

}sauaju| oiiULIOS [e108ds o A)IS

9)IS 9] 03 9sO|) suoneubisag

9JIS uo suoneubisag

abpul|as ‘|I1H mouieg
‘peoy piojysy
‘Airenp j0odia0

9)IS 9)SEM LC S




‘pajuswa|dwi jou sI uoissiwliad ay) ased
ul Juswdojanap ay} pisenbajes 0] ue|d SIS ay} Ul pajedo|e aq
|llM B)iS SIY] YV Ue pue suolipuod 0} }08(qns a1em pue || °G0'G0
pue Q1°01'9z uo uoissiwliad pajueld atem asayl (9€¥L/0L/MS
pue 9o¥LL/0L/MS Sodualssjel) Ajsusjul pue sasn  awes
3y} Jo} 8)IS 8y} Je suolnelado sy} S)epIOSUOD 0} papIwgns alam
suoneoidde Buiuueld ‘[jupue| snopezey-uou je jesodsip buionpal
‘@)sem wouy ABisus pue Bunsodwod ‘Bulphoal oy Ayoeded ul
asealoul ue Mojje pjnom ‘quudioo) swes ay} uiyym uswdojsasp
pasodold 'VdS 9|ems ay} sulolpe 1ng seale julesisuod buiuue|d
leuoneu Aue ul jou pue Ajjioe) juswebeuew ajsem Bunsixgy

‘9IS
Jeswey/vds Jo Anwixoud asojo ayj 0} anp siue|d o} ysu usboyyed
8y Jo JUsWISSasse ue 1o) Alessaoau aq os|e pjnom 1| “a|geldesoe
8q pinom sioedwi Ajenb Jie pue sasiou 8yl 1Byl WIUOD O}
uonesado PajuasuU0d JUaLIND JO 8|BIS aU) Ul 8SeaIoul AUe aA|oAUl

sjesodoud ay} JI paJdinbai 8q pjnom yyH ouoads 108loud v -y H

jJusawIwo’)
"8)IS U0 }eay a)sem asn 0} pue Abisua ~
a|gemaual ajessusab 0} a)s 8y} Jo asn |epusjod 8y} punouins
uo 1583 Ul . sjoedw 8A1ISO "8)IS 8y} M_s“_\s sa10ads payosjoud MS JO wocmwwa %
Ajuewd says o13sawiop pue |elisnpul ‘|eloJswwo) JO $824N0S o Uc.m € 9U0Z poold ul c_.on S}IS SU} 0} anp Joedulll [enu9jod St <]
alay| ‘(8)s |SSS pue yds ‘Jeswey e se pajeubisap) ajems ay) >
¢ 0} a)Is ay} Jo Ajwixoud ay} 03 anp 10edwi asiaApe Ajjenusiod -vs o
SUOZ POOI4 pUE g 8UOZ Pool4 Ul s1 3 8yL | AbojoaboipAH Aewwng jJuswissassy |ejusawuoliaug osibajeng
‘Aep ajems pue
Aepn abieg Buoje suonoun( uo 1oedwi Aew peoy
Jo119Y UISULION SUINOGBUIIS UO diyel} JUEDIUBIS "jue|d Jamod pue jesay pauiquiod POOM B)SEM B pue
Ayoeden yBnous aAey 0} AjoXi| YJomiou Aemybiy skemybiy |  BulloAdal sejebaibbe “Ayjioe) BulpAoai sjelsiew e ‘Ayjioe) bunsodwoo
|9SSBA Ul ue Joj uoissiwiad Buluueld sey Apuaund ays SIyl 672
"s)004M Buipnjoul ‘yaa19 Uo)|IlA JO 8sn
WwoJ} sulewal o110)sIyald apnjoul pjnod spuejysiepy abejusH
weypry
‘'suoneubisep ueadoing uo joedwi 1oy
pasSSasSSe 9Q 0} PaduU P|NOM SUOISSIWS 3|]ISSOd JUSWUOIIAUT
'ISSS pue Jeswey ‘'YdS d]ems sy} 0} Jusoelpy |einieN
suoljelapisuo du19adg a)sg apeMm| ‘Weypry 1S NS

[1Iouno9) AJuno? Jusy 9¢



000°G1

8€261,090} AOAINS POUBHDIO -3} 0Z TDH 9SEgEIEep pue JUBNAdOD UMOID B

| | 1
Salla|y oyl 0L 0

uejd 93IS

"(9E¥L/0L/MS PUe 9¥1 L/0L/MS) suoissiwiad juaiind
ay} Jo jey) o} Jejiwis Buiaq JuswdolaAsp JO 8|edS pue ainjeu
ay] :01108lgns pauoddns aq |jim 8)Is SIY} JO Juswdoljansap ay |

POOM 8)SEM WoOJ} A\ Jo} uoissiwiad
yam Bunsodwoo [8ssaA Ul pue 4N asM juaiing

peoy Yoo0Qq weypry 1o bunsixg S$S900y

Jusueuwad uonesadQ jo aji

ed} 000°0€ -MJ3 ‘ed} LOL‘GL -4HIN
‘ed} £/8'y| -busodwo) Al|  Ajoede) pajewns3y

P11 Bunnsuo) Y1S Py

P17 BuloAoay ajA1sAiuno) Louﬁwlﬁo
p1] BulpAoay ajA1sAiuno) Jaumopgre
opeMm| ysiued
alemsg ybnoiogouisiq

uoljew.oju| 3j)Is

86261000} AoAINg 80UBUPIO "Z10Z 1UBH 8seqelep pue 1yBuAdo umoi) @

sendwolly 02 0L 0

€61°C€8°L:L

UONIES0T IS

(sauejooH) ealy ajig

L'e alls leswey
ealy UoNjoa)0ld |eloadg

LOv.291 sBulylioN
6€Lees sbunsed| 935513 03 9s0]) suoneubisag

}sauaju| oylULIOS [e108ds Jo A)IS

9JIS uo suoneubisag

apem|

‘peoY 320Q ‘AN
91Q3sAi3unon weypry
3)IS 9IS LG d@MS




‘eaJe Juswabeuew a)Sem B Se 8sn |enuijuod
S}l 8Indas 0} saljioe) Bulsixa apnoul 0} papudlxe usaq sey
Aepunoq ayis ay| ‘ue|d ayj ui paiedoj|e si aus siy} ey ajelidosdde
alojaiay) s1}| "pouad ueld ayj Jo pus 8y} puoAaq 8yl jeuonelado
ay) puslxe 0} pajoadxe sI syl ‘pajowold Buidg siI sojsagse
JO Jsodap 8y} ybnoliy) uoneisoisal yym Bupom |essulw ay)
0] UOISUB)Xd UB ‘JISASMOH ‘|euolietado si Bupom [etasuiw 3s|iym
a|qeidadoe Ajuo pue jjog usals) ay) ul Juswdojarsp ajelidosddeul
ale salj|ioe) 9)Se\\ "PaJo}sad S| BuijIOM |elauiw UBYM PaAOWaI
Jou pue jusuewJlad spew ag sasn Buissesoid pue Bulphoal
ay) jey} pajsenbal sey Jojesado ay] ‘}@g usalis) ayj ul Buppom
|leJauiw pue Ajjoe) juswabeuew aysem Asesodws) Bunsixg

"JUBWISSOSSY
ajelidosddy ue pasu jou |IM pue s}oays juedyiubls o) pes| 0}
Ai@1lun aq [[Im 8)is sIy} Jeyy paiapisuod si )i (J|puel siy} ul sysem
a|qrosasind ou aq (M a1y} douls) sAemyled paosuu0d JO XOg|
ay] pue alis ueadoing }saieau 8y} 0] d2URISIP 8] UBAISD -WyH

"abe)liay 4Ny ND 0} 82UEB)SIP S)I pUB ‘| 8U0Z POOo|

uoisnjouo9)
Ul UoIIBD0| SY ‘Sa}IS 3JI|p|IM |euolieN pue ueadoing wouy 8})Is ay) ~
JO BJUEISIP 8y} ale s)ijauaq |euajod "W | UIYIM 8IS pUB|POOAA
. JusIouYy Ue Jo 9ouasald ay) 0} ajejal sjoeduwll 8SISApE |eljuslod -YS et
puejbu3 1se3 yinos pue uopuon 40 S82IN0OS Alewwing JUsWISSasSY [ejuawiuoiaug oi6ajens mu
"l 8uU0Z poo|4 o
UIYIIM SI 8)Is ay ‘ayis 1noybnouy yieyn Jaddn | AbojosboipAH JuBLINoOp SI) 10 ¢ Jejdeys pue Juewnsog suondo
-0onpai Im Ayoeded pallajald S8)IS s|elaul 8yl Jo 7 Jaydey) ul punoj 8q os|e Ued £9 allS
apisawey ] Juay Ul pJemio} sawod juswdojansp 'seniAnoe BuijoAosl Bupsixe sy} enupuod 0}
SV "9}IS JO 1| Uo spuadep Ayoedes AOH skemybiy pue uoisuedxa 1o} paplwqgns usaqg sey aus ay| -Bulusaios |10s pue
Buiphoas ayebalbbe 4y JO 1sISuod sasn Buljohoal aysem Bunsixe ay |
‘uonednd220 UBWOY JO 8OUSPINS "9)IS ||IJpuUB| SO}SBQSE puk uonoeIXd Yleyo bunsixa ue sisiyl  0L°2
apnjoul suleway ‘suonebnsaul }sed Bulinp punoy
[|e suleway uewoy pue aby uoJ| ‘eby azuolig abejliaH
Airenp uapuid
WM | UIY)IM papiodal
sal0ads pajeubisa |E20T pue HN WG UIYIM JUSWUOIIAUT
ISSS ‘W] UIYIM PUB|POOAA JUSIOUY pue SAAT |einieN
suoljelapisuo9 syloadg ajs Ai1enp uspuid €9 S

[1Iouno9) AJuno? Jusy 8¢



0z

%o
%4
LN
oy
5@?
&
3
]
&
A
MY
N lleH
wey

, =
3 bd 0 s
/8
A @ $D
O/ 9veld
\ ORI 2L MmoleH
=
< e1gang13
mwx S u:m:,_ﬂmd_n_ %
g 5 ’ + wy
< ,,, Uspuld
~Uy,,
~Uys,, eosnoy wieq
\, 3 ", pigsuL Majedung eyy
<

I \ NV &8
3 N %
L/ seBenon

\8 ]
e

/T

02 yybu /@segeyep pue JybAdod UmolD © |

Kuenp uapuid Bunsixg [[T]
Auepunog sys pesodord [

h¢

sujuep

1S 4P
LIEND

ud Al

[BJBUIW By} JO uoielo)Sal Jo uons|dwod ay) o0} Joud panowal Buiaq
soasn Buissaoolud pue Bulphoal aysem ay] g ‘Aep Jad sjuswenow
oljed) 00S Jo Auenb Buisixe ayj 4oy uoissiwiad Buiuueld

ua1INd 8y} Ul paioads |9A8] ay) anoge Auenb sy ul saijAloe 8y}
[|e Jo} Juawanow dlyely ul aseasoul Aue Bunessuab jou Juswdojanap
8y 1:0} 109lgns pauoddns aq |Im 8)IS sIy} Jo Juswdolensp ay

‘Bupjiom

9sn Jualind ON

asM juaiin)

peoy UlBpy 1Jo Bunsix3

SS900y

(z¥0zZ'20"LZ 1un)

uoissiwlad Buluuueld Jo 8yl 0} paxuI]

uoinjesadQ Jo a7

paniwiad Apealje

SI Yoiym 1ey] anoqe Aloeded [euonippe oN

Ayoede) pajewys3

dnols sounuUsIog |ejusWUOIIAUT

WEbY|

Uleg MoN g p|ajbuoT 193)yinos g yiuaieq

P17 uspuld Jojesado
suog % doysig pAS B:Bouywwm
ysired

piojeq

ybnoiogpoinsig

uonewloju| 9)IS

PleluBiH 5

JJofouag

8U0I5 O

ueld 9IS
Id u.m&

86261000} A9AINg 90UBUPIO “Z10Z 1YBH aseqelep pue JybuAdog umoi @

€61°C€8°L:L

\

sezpwolly 02 0L 0

uoned07 9IS

6°¢C
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

0,869 sbuiyioN
69165S sbunseg

Aepn o siybry oljand
JJog usalig)

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

YIS OIS\ /S[EJoUI

piopieq ‘yualeq
uoIsualxg }SOM YMON

Airenp uapuid
€9 9JS




‘eale jJuswabeuew
9)SEBM B SB 8SN Panuijuod sjl 81n2as 0} sal|ioe) Bunsixa apn|joul 0}
papuaixa usaq sey Alepunoq ajis ay| ‘paniwiad asoy)} 03 AjiAnoe
JO 9|BOS pue ainjeu ul Jejiwis Buleq sjuswdojonsp juswabeuew
alsem aininy Aue 0] 108lgns ue|d S8)IS 8y} Ul pajedo|le aq os|e
pInoys ajis siy} yey) ajerdoidde si | "L1L0Z'L0'61 UO SUOIPUOD 0}
108[gns uoissiwiad pajuelb seml| (¥56/01/0Q d2ualaal)Alsuayul
pue sesn awes 8y} Jo} uoneoldde Buiuued e jo uoissiwgns
a8yl yum |gjjeled ul spew Sem uolssiwgns siy] ‘|esodsip wo.y
Aeme sjeusiew Buiuaaip ‘Ajunod ayy uiyym BuioAoal Joy Ajloeded
By} Ul 8SBalIoUl UB MO||e P|NOM pue Julidioo) swes ay} Ulyim aq
pinom juswdojaaap pasodold ay] ‘SAAT PUe YdsS e 0} Alwixoad
9S00 Ul pa}eoo| pue Ajjioe) Juswabeuew aysem Buisixs ue Jo Led

uoIsnjouo0)
"sjoLIsI JUay 1se] Jaylo ‘Ajlenusiod ‘snid 21sep
sjousig Aingusjue) pue Jaaoq ‘yeuey ] Ajjedioulid JO $90IN0S

€

8UO0Z PO0|4 pue g duoZ poo|4 ulyym si ayis ay] | AbBojosbolpAH

"0 8SBeUd SS820Y Jusy 1SeJ Jo eale ulylim s|je}

9)IS "Jomjau peol Buluiolpe uo Ayoedeod syenbapy sAemybiH

‘l]auuey) B8S WNSIUBAA JawL.o} Jo susodap

winiAnjje ui sal| jenuajod |eaibojoseyale uiep abejlieH

‘'sal0ads pue
sielgey juenodwi ay) Joaye Ajasianpe 0} jeuajod
ay} sey aJ0ja1ay} suoleoo| asay} ul JuswdosAsp

Auy "a)is Jleswey/vVdS Aeg yoimpues pue JUSWUOIIAUT
1se0) jauey | wolj woo| Ajjewixoidde payenusg |einieN

suoljelapisuod oy10adg 9jg

‘pessasse aq 0} pasu
[lIM }SNP pue 8SI0U UOI}ONJISU0D Jey} paJapISuod Si )l Jeswey/VdS
Aeg yoimpueg o} }seo) jauey] pue OyS Aeg yoimpues jJo wWOOS
UIYUM SBI| 8)S 8y} 1Y) USAIS) ‘SjJusWdAOW 3|JIYSA JO asealoul
ue aq 0} Sl aJay} JI Juswssasse Ajljenb Jie pasu pjnom a)S -vyH

"B)IS 8y} ulyym sarnads pajosjold M Jo aouasaid ay)
pue ¢ 8UOZ POO|4 UIYIM 8)IS BU} JO UoHEeDO| 8y} ‘(8)is pajeubisep
ISSS pue VdS ‘Jeswey e) Aeg yoimpues @ jseo) jouey] o}
a)ls ay} Jo Ajwixoud ay} 0} ajejal sjoedwl 8SIBAPE |eljud}0d -VS

Alewwing jJuawissassy |ejuawiuoliAug dibajens

"a)Is 8y} Jo ued uiayinos ay) uo Aujoe) buisseosold sjelsajew
MJaul Bunsixa ay) aoe|dal 0] 4y} B JO UooNJISuUoD ay} Jo} uoissiwiad
Buiuue|d pajuelb usaq Ajjusdal sey 8lIs ay| "aJjusd Juswabeuew
a)jsem pajelbojul ue se papiwiad ays bBunsixe ue sI sIyl  LLZ

lleH ybnoioqyary

yosmpues ‘[leH ybnoioquary 49 aNs

Page 170

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy

ov



000°G:1 8€Z61000} KoAINS BIUETPIO 2 h0Z 1UBH 6SEqEIEp pUE JUBHAJOD UMOID) 6

1 | |
( S9N Oyl 0. 0

N

'766/01/04
uonesiidde oy papiwliad asoyy 0y AllAlOE JO 9|eds pue
ainjeu ul Jepiwis Buiaq syuswdojaasp jJuswabeuew ajsem ainyny

Auy :0} 198lgns pauoddns aq |m 8IS SsIy] Jo Juswdojanap ay |

‘BuipAoal D pue |I0s ‘Jsjsuel) ‘4N asM) jJuaun)

peoy a1ebswey Jo bunsixg S$S900Y

jusuew.ad uonesadQ jo a1

v9 Aoedes JyqN uesp mau edj00‘0S|  Anoede) pejewnys3
Buluue|d suea] eo7 JUpbyY

S92INIBS 9)SeNA Jouey ] lojes3do

S90INIBS 9)SEAN 1ouRY | Jaumopue

yoimpues ysnoed

JanoQ ybnouogouysiq

uoljew.oju| ajis

862610001 Aoning 8oueUPIO "Z10Z 1YBL oseqelep pue jybuAdod umoid ©

sendwolly 02 0L 0

€61°C€8°L:L

uejd siS uoneso’ ajs

0z ysmpues “py

(sa1e309H) ey a1 ajeBswey Jo }sam
3)IS allp|IM [820

900191 sbuiyyioN sl ‘lieH ybnoioqyory

zveee9 sbunsed || gy 5ay) 0] 950]) suoneubIsaq 9}JIS uo suoneubisag 3JIS 9)JSeM\ ¥9 9SS




"pasO[ouUd 8 0} paau pP|NOM d}IS SIY} UO
suonelado aysem ay) ‘SANT @Yl pue YdS @yl uo isnp pue asiou
JO sjo8ys |enuajod ay) ayebiiw 0y Japlo u| ‘Abajels 8109 ay) ul
salo1jod ay} yum Aldwod pjnom ays siy} Jo uoneoo|e ay} ‘ejdiourid
uj -eull Aemjiel e Aq pejelsedss Naqe Yd4S ysJewpois ayj o)
Ajlwixoud as0jo ul s1 8)Is 8y "SAA] AJaljj0D uspsiaH Jawio4 ay)
9pN[oXa 0] papuswe usag sey suondQ pallajald ueld Sals ayl ul
pJemio} Ind Buleq ajis ay) Jo eale ay) Jnq seale Juiessuood buluueld
[euoneu Aue ul jou S| )| "aleisa |euisnpul bunsixe ue suiolpe
pue pue| pajiodsap/padojaaap Ajsnolnald JO S)SISUOD B)S SIYL

uoIsn|douo)

a1sep\
eale Jouey ] /a|geisiypn/Ainglsiue) ay | O S82IN0S

"l @UOZ poo|4 ulyim si ayis ay| | AbBojoaboipAH

'SS900EB \DH J0} 9|geyns aq o0} Jeadde

Aayy) JenamoH “Aljiger) @oueuajuliew ajeAld e
ale yons se pue SHY Aqg pajdope usaq jou aAey
yied jeuisnpul 8y} ulyym shkemabelued ay| "gzyv

By} WoJ} 8)Is 8y} ojul ssadoe Ajljenb poob sl alay | sAemybiH

"8IS ay} uo AJaljjoo e Buipnjoul
syJom juswdojanap snoinaid AQ pajoaye usaq

aney Aew ays ay} Joy |enyuajod |esibojoseyoly abejusH

‘a)IS I|PIIM (€907 € 0} Jusoelpe os|e S|

a)is UL "YNN PUE [SSS ‘OVS ‘OliS JeSWeH/VdS |  JUSWUoIIAUT
ysJewpolg ay) o1 Jusoelpe Aje1eipawil si a)Is siy | |lednieN

suoljelapisuod oy10adg 9jg

"@oueqJn)sip/esiou
pue Ajjenb isyem ‘Ajjenb Jie Jo senssl uO snooj 0} APy
sl siy] ‘palinbai aq |im uonebisaaul Jayuny pue abejs siy) 1e 1no
pa|nJ 8q Jouued Ss}oayd juesiubls Aj@yI| ‘e)is Jeswey/VdS/OVS
Uslewpo}s 8y} o} 8ys siy} jo Ajwixoid 8y} USAID -WHH

‘@sn snoinaid s)l 0} anp als
9y} Uo }saJa)ul |eoibojoaeyale Aue ag 0} Ajayijun s alay] "o)is ay)
ulyym ale saloads pajosiold |B20T pue MM "Yinos Jo jses ‘yuou
ay} woJj ays ay) 0] smalA juasedde ou ase aiay] “aiay ybnouayy
passadoe s| pue a)is ay) sinoqybiau ajeiss |elysnpul Buisixe uy
‘obelo)s |esauab 1o) pasn mou diy Alsljj00 JewIoy e SI 8)Is 8y | VS

Aewwing jJuswissassy |ejusawuoliaug osibajeng
"JuswnNo0 suondQ pauaseld
SO)IS Ss|eJaull\ 8y} Jo || Jeydeyd ul punoj 8q ued pue sajebaibbe
pajokoal pue Alepuooss aonpoid o) psjowold usaq os|e sey d)Is

8y "9)SeM UONBABOXS pue Laul pue 8)SeM |elISnpul B [eIoJawwod
Buiye) uonels Jajsuel) 8)sem e se asn Joj pasodoid sialsay]  zZL'/

NJed [ewysnpu] Ainguajued pi jun

uapsieH “YJed [euysnpu| Aingiajued | Jun gL ANS

Page 172

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy

A 4



00071 8€Z610001 AOAING0UBUPIO 2} 0Z 1YDH 9SEqelep U JybuAdoD UMOID ©

| | |
( SallsN 0¢L 09 0

N

‘pasojous buleg suonelado Buljpuey a1sep)

:0} J08lgns pauoddns aq |Im 8)Is sIy} 40 Juswdojanap ay |

dn Aisi)j00 Jewio "abelo)s [eisuac) asM juaiungy

SS900E 9)e)So |elsnpul Bunsixg S$S900Yy

Jusuew.lad uonesadQ Jo a1

edj000'05[ Ayoede) pajeuwnisy

P71 UBPUBAQ H Y Jojesddo

uonijowaq Apooo Jaumopge]

uspsliaH yshied

Aingusyue) ybnoiogouisia

uoljew.ioju] S
8£261000} Aening @oueupliQ Z10g bu eseqelep pue jybuAdod umoid ©
£61°2€8°1:1

( saJjowoliy 0Z 0L 0

uejd . 91IS uoned07 93IS
OIS Jesliey
L'l UoljeAIBSUOY JO ealy |eloadg seNs finaisiuen ‘usps.io
(sasejoaH) ealy ajs B8IY UOID8J0Id [B198dS | gqBojoydiowoab;jealbojoss ‘yieg _m_._uM_:M:_ N_:n._wu:mu_.u_
1salaju| oiuLIog [e10adg Jo 8)IS juepodw| Ajjeuoibay .

ZL6191 wmm_stoz 3)IS aJIIP|IM 18207 . ‘[pe pue| pue {| Jun

¢8cle9 SPUNSET |l 51551y 03 950]H suoneubisag 3JIS uo suoneubisag 9IS 9JSEM\ /S[eJaUll ZL dS




‘'sasn juswAojdwae (Juswabeuew a)sem-uou) Jayjo 1o} padojarap
Bulaq wouj 81e)Sa |elIsnpuUl UB UIYIM S| YdIYM pue| a8y} Jo 1sal ay)
8SI|118)S 0} J0U JaplJo ul pue Jojelado 8y} JO |0J3UOD JBpUN S Jey}
BaJe a8y 109|}84 0} paonpal usaq sey eale a)s ay] ‘Aysselaly ay)
dn aysem Buirow ul ABsjesig 8109 ay) JO Swie ay) Jayuny pjnom
saljAloe Juswabeuew aysem Jayio yum bBuoje Ayjioe) juswieal)
|eaibojoiq |eaiueyosw e jo yuswdojanap ay] “padojanap usaq oA
JOU 8ABY UDIym 43|\ PUB UOIE]S Jajsuel) 8}Sem e 1o} uoissiwiad
Sey Os[e 8)s Siy] '9)e)se |euisnpul ue suiolpe pue seale
Julelysuoo buiuueld jeuoneu Aue uljou S| ‘8)Is a)Sem pue s|elaulw
Bunsixa ue sijeyy pue| padojaaap Ajsnoinaid Jo S)SISUOD 8IS SIY |

uoisnjouo9
‘Ao Ainquajue) ‘ybnoiog ajems ‘ybnolog a1se/
Aemdayg ‘ybnolog jauey] ‘ybnoliog piojysy JO S824N0S
"l ®UOZ poo|4 ulyym si ays ay] | AbojoabolpAH

‘Jnogepunol ay) je pasodoud si

Hwi| paads ydwy v "Alloeded pasealoul Ul }nsal
[IIM JNOgEpPUNO. Y00Igla)ep) 8Y) 0} sjuswaAoidw| sAemybiH

"pPagJnisip usaq Jou aAey ey} sabully

uo seale aq Aew ybnoy) Abojoaeyo.e jennusiod uo
10edwi Areay pey aAey 0} @y Juswdojansap 1sed abejlsH
"SMT sa¥AQ ybnolaogss||Ip YInoS ay) ojul pas) JUSWUOIIAUT
Al@1ewn|n yoiym sayojip Jo xa|dwod e suiejuo) |einieN

suoljelapisuod oy10adg 9jg

Juswissassy ajeldosddy
paau Jou p|nom pue joaya jueoyiubls 0] pes| 0} APyIun aq
pinom 8IS SIy} Jey) palapisuod si )l skemyied Buizoauuod Jo yoe)
8y} pue a)is ueadoin3 }saleau ay} 0} Sd0UB}SIP 8y} UBAID -\yH

"BYIS 3y} ulypm
sal0ads pajoajold MyN pue ueadoing ayy 0} usalb aq 0] spaau
uonelapisuo?) ‘sjoedwi 8)IS Jeau 1o Uo [ewiuiw dARY pjnoys Ajljioey
Juswabeuew a)sem ay} Jo ainjeu pasojoud Ajny pasodoud ay) pue
seale UoleAlasuod alnjeu pajeubisap Aue 0y Ajlwixoud 8sojo ul
JOU S| 8)IS 8y “lesjoun S| pJojysy Jo uUed sy} Joj sjuswdojonsp
pasodoud Jay}o ay} yum joeduwi aAle|nwNg 8y} JOASMOY YI0M}BU
peoJ |20 8Y] UO S}0ayd asiaApe juedljiubis aney 0] Ajgyijun ale
saljAioe bulpAoas pue bunsodwoo pasodold pue Bunsixa ||V VS

Alewwing jJuawissassy |ejuawiuoliAug dibajens

‘A)j1oe) Juswieal) [ea160joIq |ealueyoaw
e pue ajsem wody ABieusa ‘uonssabip olqoleeue Buipnoul sasn
a)sem Jo Ajauena e 1oy pajowold usaq sey ayis ay] Ayjioe) buljphoss
9]SEM UOI}|OWap pue UooNLSuUod e Ajualind si a)s Siyl

pJojysy ‘yodaq |1ey uojbuinag

piojysy ‘jodaq |iey uojbulrag :88 9IS

14 A

Page 174

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy

17474



000°9:1 8€¢61000} AOAINS 8OUBUPIO "g}0Z JUPH SSEqEIep pUe JUBLAdOD UMOID ©
I T 1
S3139IN 002 00k 0
N
‘pasojous Buleq sesn juswabeuew ajsem ay| °zZ
"ylomiau Aemybiy [B20| 8y} UO S}oBYd
asJaApe JuediubIsS JNOY}IM pPalepowlodde 8g Ued uey)
SjuswWaAOW dlyjel) aiow Buielssusb Jou 8)Is 8y} UO SaljIAIOER
pasodoud pue Buisixs ay} |e jo Ajoeded wnwixew ay] ‘|
:0} 108lgns pauoddns aq |m 8)is sIy} Jo Juswdojaasp ay |
10dop |1es a)ebalbby asM Juaun9y
aul Aem|iey au0}saY|04
0] PIOJYSY R pPeoy |ayaiaisuniy $S920y
jusuewuad uoneladQ Jo aj
ed}000'08| Ajoeded pajeungsy
p17 se1ebalibby noig JojessdQ
P} SUOS R J}81g 18q0oYy laumopie
uojbuines yspled
piojysy ybnoiogpousig
uoljew.oju| a)S
1 82610001 Aoning @oueuplQ 'Z10g bu eseqelep pue jybuAdod umoid @
£61°2€8°1:L
Petlr o
< sasjowoly 0z 0L 0
uejd s1IS uonRedo0] 93IS
7o plojysy

(sauejooH) ealy ajig

v€Z0¥| sbuiyyioN
£85£09 sbPunse3

Aepn jo spybry o1jgnd

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

‘anuaAy Yoo.qlajepp ‘yodaq
BuioAoay uojbuinag
88 39S

STES )




xdse’uol}e}NSUOD SaNsSSI/oSeq 92UBPIAG/aISEM pPUB S|eJaulwjuay ul buiuueld/buiuue|d pue juswuoldiauspn:Aob uay mmm/:duy €1

"o)sem uaalb o} s|gelns Ajuo s1 bunsodwoo
uado se aloym a)sem usalb pue a1Sem usyoly JOJ 19IN0 Ue ISY0
p|Noo pue suoielado pasojoud Yioq ale yolym qy pue bunsodwoo
|@SSaA-Ul Yjoq 10} pajowold usaq aAeYy Sa)IS JualoIyng “uolissiwiad
pajuelb aq 0} APy Buieq se uodn pal@l 8q P|NOO SBNS 8Sdy)
JO BUOU 8J0jaI8y}) pue sjejigey aAlIsuas 4o sasn pue| Bululolpe uo

S|0S0J9E0I] JO UOISSIWSURI) BUIOGJIE JO S108)0 8y} JO Apnis pajielepe
1NOYNIM pa)edo0||e 8q Jou p|nod asay] se Buiisodwod uado 1o} pajosles =
(@3sem) Auuenp Buueyd :G8 88 o  usaq aAey says oN “Aianoocas ABisus yum (qy) uonssbip oigolseue pgvoo
19SIYD ‘PeaIsYBIH :pg @)S o  JOo Bupsodwod [9SSOA-UI JOUNS WOJ) W0 0} pajoadxa S| ajsem &
(a19qsopn) Alun)g ‘peoy pue|s] :€g dUS o  UBYDYY pue ajsem usaib Bupeasd) Joj Ayoeded jeuonippe ayl Z'8
weypey) ‘z wied Jouely UOIN :Z8 dUS o
Suioyih3 'SYIOM duolSuBUIlLL (6L WS ¢ alsep\ DOY 9yl Ag pajolpald ymmoub jo ajel m&w:g@ﬁﬂ:%ﬂmﬂﬂﬁ
19ISUIIN 'SO3I9HEIM 25 AS  © 0] MSIN Ul ymoub o ajes ay) Bunouysas pue pouad ue|d ay) Buunp
'p8JEO0||B USS( JOU OARY Soyis Buimojjo; 8y p'g  OSHe o) pajolpald a)sem |90 JO JUNnOWe 8y} Ul Uo}onpal e 0} Yioq anp
sI siy] "ed} 000‘v9 jo pouad ue|d ay} Jo pus ay} Aq pepasu Si a)sem
uayoy pue usalb Jo Juswieal) ayj Joj Ajloedes mau Jo Ajuenb Jgjjews
B 1By} Sapnjouod Jodal ay) ‘IoAeMOH ‘swealls aisem |90 8yl pue
Udimpues ‘BJjojied @ SUSAS)S JO YMON pue ] :G9 d)iS  «  ASIA @Y} Ylog Joy Buisodwiod 1oy 81niny 8y} Ul S8i|ioey [euolippe Jo}
opem| ‘weyply (LG9S e  POdU Y} SWIUOD (g,)/USWISSISSY SPOSN SISEA\ PasIneY 8yl L'g
abpuijjes ‘Aenp joodia)O :2Z 9US o
weyyo ‘wie asie|g :¢z 9l
juswieal] 9)SEA\ UaYD}Y pue UdalL) 10} SIS
:paleoo||e usaq aney salls Buimojoyay] €8
[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy oy



‘Al|leuonusyul que|q ye| ueaq sey abed siy] '8

Page 177

YA

[1ouno9) AJuno? juayy



‘Alepunog ay)
UIY}IM JOU S4B PUB|POOANA JUBIDUY pue SAAT 84l 8INSus 0} paonpal
uaaq sey eale a)IS "SA\T AgJeau sy} uo jJoeduwi [euolippe ou aq
pinom aiayy Ajjioe) Bunsixe ay) 0) pJepue)s Jejiwis e 0} pasojoud
ale saljAloe Juswabeuew ajsem ainjny Aue se Buoj sy ‘Aloeded
ed]000‘001 panwliad juaund paaddxs jou seop pue Auenb
3y} JO UoNelIo}Sal YHM JOIJUOD Jou pIp jey) pajuelb s uoissiwiad
Atejodwsa) Jayuny B JI pasned aq pINnom }8g usals) sy} 0}
JuswiLilep |euonippe oN ‘Aiessadau si puoAaq pue poliad ueid ay)
Joy} ‘salidxs uoissiwiad Aleijodwa) jJualind ay} Jaye ‘uonualal S)
'S8)SeM uayolly pue uaalb buissasold Jo) Ajioedeo Juswabeuew
d)sem jualind ay} Jo Jed swuoy Ajjioe) syl "SAN] ue suiolpe
pue }jag usais) sy} UIyIM ‘BupjJom |elsuiw AI30B Ue Ul pa)edo|
S| ] "padojansp usaq Jey os sey Ayoeded s Ayjoe) ay Jo jleH

"Juswissassy ajeldoiddy
paau Jou p|nom pue s}oaye jueoliubis 0} pes| 01 APyIun aq
pINOM 3)IS SIY} ey} palapisuod si I ‘skemyied Buiyosuuod Jo yoe)
8y} pue 8)is ueadoin3 }saleau ay} 0} 8d0UB}SIP 8y} UBAID -WyH

‘AgJeau ale SA\\ pue pue|poopp
JuaIouy se AjIsiaAIpolq uo sjoedwl 8sIBApe |elusiod “bulpjing
pajsi| AgJeau e uo pue a)is ay} Jo yuou isnl j|adey) Jo sulewal
uo sjoedwl asioApe 9|qISSOd ‘d8ls uo Ajjenusiod ale sulewsal
[eoa1bojoseyoly ‘||IH sbury uiyym syuswaroidwi pasodoud Jo ainjeu

uoisnjouo9n
uo Juspuadap sjoedwi uodsuel} SABINWND [B1JUS}0d "SUOIIONpPal
uogJed Buipnjoul syyeuaq Alljiqeulelsns apinoid 0} AjgyI| si [elsiew X
. ssewolq wo.lj ABiaua jJo uononpolid ajqeus 0} |esodoid ay]| -yS anvoo
pue|bu3 jo 3se3 yinos sy} wo. 40 $82IN0S Alewwing JUBWISSISSY [BJUsWIUOIIAUT d163)es}S o
"8uU0Z U0I}08]01d 82IN0S
J8)EMPUNOIS) 10 BUOZ POO|{ e ulyumlou sialsay| | AbojosboipAH 108 USBIS 8l 10 S8ABIGO U 10 ALIEND BU JO LONEIO)Sa
D18} JBINOIYSA SSESI0U| aoipnfaud o} Aj@yjiiun si jueld Bunsodwod ay) Jojy pousd Atejodws)
pasodoid "gzzy oy} Buoje 8inos AOH skemyBiy |  BubHom [essulw Joj uoissiwiad 8y | "gz0z Inun uoissiwiad Aesodwa)
e sey yoiym Ayjjioes bunsodwoo |gssaa-ul Bunsixe ue s siIyl 98
"8}Is Jo apisino 1snf |adeyo |eAsipaw JO suleway
"sulewsal |eoibojoseyale duolsiyald 1oy [enusiod abejliaH
wJie4 asie|g
"1oedwl JoaJipul JO J08JIp OU 8] ||IM dJ8y} 8INSuUd
0} Juepodwi 84 ||IM }| “1B}IgeY PUB|POOAA JUBIDUY JUSWUOJIAUT
S]l 1o} pajeubisap SPOOAA YUOMaIS|\ O} Jusdelpy |eanjeN
suoljelapisuo?) syloadg aj)s Weyyo ‘Wwied asie|d :£Z oS
[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy oY



000721 8€Z61000} ASAING 80UBUPIQ 2102 1UBH eseqeiep pueghiAdo] Umoid ©
| | |
S9419IA 002 00l 0
N

"paso[oud

Buiaq suonesado Buisodwoo pue Buipuey siysem ||y '€

-1eak Jad sauuo) 00000 Buipesodxa jou Juswdojonsp ajsem

|[euonippe Aue pue Ajjioe) sysem Bunsixe ayj jo Aloeded ayy ¢

Bunjiom [eiaulw ay] JO UONBI0)Sal

10 uona|dwoo ay} 0} Joud parowsal Buiaq juswdojaasp ay] |

:0} 1093lgns payoddns aq |im 8}Is sy} Jo Juswdojaaap ay |

Alljioe4 a1sep) bunsixg asM juaung

1444 S$S920Y

jusuewuad uoneiadQ jo aj

ed} 000'00L| Ayoede) pajeunys3y

SUOIIN|OS yleg maN Jojelgdo

8IpPPIY I M IN o

pue p1] dnolo suonnjog yueg meN Jaumopye

Weyyo ystred

Buljiey pue abpuquo | ybnouogpoinsiq

uoljew.oju] a)s
82610001 Aoning @oueuplQ 'Z10g bu eseqelep pue jybuAdod umoid @
€61°2€8°L:1
( saujowioliy 0Z 0L 0
uejd 931Is uonRedo] 9IS
SalIS
0L |eaibojoydiowoabyesibojoan) weyyo
(sasejoaH) ealy a)ig PUBIPOOAA JusIdUY Juepoduw) Ajjeuocibay ‘Anpoe yuawabeuep
31IS BJIIPJIN |B20

S1E95] SBUIION NS SJIIPIIAA [0 Jj2g usalig a)sep\ asie|g
92995 sbunsed|l o), =561 55019 suoneubisag ]IS uo suoneubisag SIS 9)SeM €Z 9IS




‘pajuswa|dwi Jou sI uoissiwliad
By} 9sSeo Ul sasn a)sem 10} d8)Is 8y} plenbajes 0) JepJo ul ue|d
S8)S 8y} ul pajedo|e aq |IM 8)S SIY] "LL'€0'8C UO suolipuod
0] 109lgns [puno) Auno) ey} Aq peelb sem uopnesndde
SIyL 'Av pPue 4N 1o} (¥Z1/80/HS ©duaidjes) uopeoldde
Buiuue|d e jJo uoissiwgns ay) yum |gjjesed ul spew sem ey} sayis
1o} ||ed 8y} Japun uoissiwgns e si SIY| ||ypue| snoplezey-uou
0]} Buiob woly s)sem DBuiusAlp sysem usayoyy pue usalb
BuneaJ; 1o} Aj1oeded ay) ul 8SB8I0UI UB MO||E PINOM pUE S|elalew
a)sem Jo Alanodal pue bulphoas aiow ayeyioe) pjnom juswdojaaap
pasodolid ay] ‘pue| padojonrsp Ajsnoirnaid JoO S)SISUOD d)IS SIY|

uoisn|auo0)

81SE\\ [BlISNPU| pUB [BI2JaWWO)

a)sep) Jo adA|

| 9UOZ POO|4 UIYIM S| a)IS By |

ABojoabolpAH

"abpuljjes
SpJemo] uin} 0} 9|gissodwil Ing || UondUN( SpJemoy

"JUBWISSOSSY
a)jelidoiddy pasu jou |Im pue S}oaye Juedlyiubis 0} pes| 03 Aj@yIjun
S| 9)IS SIY} Jey} palapisuod si }I sAemyled Bunosuuod Jo yoe|
3y} pue a)is ueadoin3 }saieau sy} 0} doUB)SIP 8y} UBAID) -y H

‘(Airenb e Jo asnal) puej JO asnh jualolys ay) pue Aljioel gy ayl
wo.y} ABiaus ajgemaual Jo uonelauab wouy syjauaq Ajljigeuleisns
BAI)ISOd "louely |oodianQ palsl| 8yl 0} a)s ay) Jo Anwixoud
ay] pue AlsIaAIpolq uo sjoedwl punodinNs sanss| [eluslod -VS

Alewwing jJuawissassy |ejuawiuoliAug dibajens

Pag981 80

uJn} 0} SalIo| Joj ASeas }I 8xew ||IM SS829€ 0}
sjuswanoldwi "ogy uo Ajoedeo aieds jusoiyng

sAemybiH

"S)IS 8INnssl dlylljoae|ed Joj jenusjod awos ybnoy)
paAowWal usaq aAey ||Im [enuslod |eolbojoseyoly

abejliaH

'sjoedwil [njwuey wol) pajosjold
aq p|noys |SSS ay | ‘eouenoduwi [eolbojoab syl
Jo} pajeubisep |SSS Auenp) joodiapQ 03 Jusoelpy

JUSWUOJIAUT
|ednjeN

suoljelapisuod oy10adg 9jg

'S10]09S |BlISNpUl pUB |BloJawwo9 8y} wodj Ajewnd ajsem
Bunje) aq im Ajioey BulpAoal sjesyew ay | Ayjioey buloAoal sjeusiew
pue Ajjioe} uonsabip dlqoiaeue ue oy uoissiwiad seyays siy] /9

abpuijes ‘Auenp joodiap0

abpuijes ‘Auenp joodiayQ 2z 9US

[1Iouno9) AJuno? Jusy 0S



000°G-1

Y

N

8€261000} AOAINSBOUBUPIO 2J 0 JubH oseqejep pue JyBAdoD UmoiQ o)

| | 1
Saljd|N Ov1 0. 0

L

uejd.a3}iS

"(#21/80/HS) uolssiwiad jJuaind 8y} jJo
1ey) o1 Jejiwis Buleq juswdojaAap JO 8|edS pue ainjeu ay|
:0} J09lgns pauoddns aq |Im 8IS sIy} Jo Juswdojanap ay |

aus ue|d pue Auenp Jaw.ioH asM) juaiing

peoy pJojysy 01 UuQ $S920Y

JusuewJlad uonesadQ Jo aj

ed]000°GZ 44N 2 8d1000°0Z V| /Aoede) pajewnysy

P17 Bunnsuo) YIS PPy

P17 Buiohoay ajA1sAuno) Jojesddo
py1 BuioAoay ajAysAunon Jaumoptre
abpuiles yshied
Aemdayg ybnoiogoulsiq

uoljew.oju| 3j)s

862610001 Aoning 8oueUPIO "Z10Z 1YBL oseqelep pue jybuAdod umoid ©

sendwolly 02 0L 0

€61°C€8°L:L

UONIES0T IS

(sauejooH) ealy ajig

8¢

}sauaju| oiiULIOS [e108ds o A)IS

11L99¢ L sBuiyioN
90z119 sbunse3| o573y} 0] 950]) suoneubisag

9JIS uo suoneubisag

abpul|as ‘|I1H mouieg
‘peoy piojysy
‘Airenp j0odia0

YIS 9JSEM 1Z 9IS




‘pajuswa|dwi jou sI uoissiwliad ay) ased
ul Juswdojanap ay} pisenbajes 0} ue|d SIS dy} Ul pajedo|e aq
lllm B)iS SIY] VY Ue pue suolipuod 0} }08(qns a1em pue || °G0 G0
pue 01°01'9¢ uo uoissiwliad pajueld atem asayl (9€¥1/0L/MS
pue 9¢ | L/0L/MS Seouaiajal) AlIsusjul pue sash swes 8y} Jo) d)IS
3y} e suoljelado ayj 81epI|osuod 0} papiwgns alam suolesiidde
Buiuue|d ‘|upue] snoplezey-uou Je |esodsip Buionpas ‘a)sem
woly ABiaus pue Bunsodwoo ‘BuloAoal Joy Alloeded ul asealoul
ue moje pjnom ‘undioo} swes ay} uiyum juswdojaasp pasodoid
'YdS 9lems ay} sulolpe 1nq Ayjioe) juswabeuew sysem Bulisixy

‘9IS
Jeswey/vds Jo Anwixoud asojo ayj 0} anp siue|d o} ysu usboyyed
8y Jo JUsWISSasse ue 1o) Alessaoau aq os|e pjnom 1| “a|geldesoe
8q pinom sioedwi Ajenb Jie pue sasiou 8yl 1Byl WIUOD O}
uonesado PajuasuU0d JUaLIND JO 8|BIS aU) Ul 8SeaIoul AUe aA|oAUl

jJusawIwo’)

"Jusy| 1se3 ul alsep

Ajuewd says o13sawiop pue |elisnpul ‘|eloJswwo) JO $824N0S
c

8UO0Z PO0|4 pue g duoZ poo|4 ulyym si ayis ay] | AbBojosbolpAH
‘Aep ajems pue
Aepn abieg Buoje suonoun( uo 1oedwi Aew peoy
Jaljoy UIayuoN autnogbuis uo oujed) Juesiiubis

‘Aoedeo ybnoua aney 03 Ajgy1| ylomiau AemybiH sAemybiH
"Sy08IM Buipnjoul ‘Y8819 UOY|IA 4O 8sn

WwoJ} sulewal o110)sIyald apnjoul pjnod spuejysiepy abejusH
‘'suoneubisep ueadoing uo joedwi 1oy

pasSSasSSe 9Q 0} PaduU P|NOM SUOISSIWS 3|]ISSOd JUBWUOJIAUT

'ISSS pue Jeswey ‘'YdS d]ems sy} 0} Jusoelpy |einieN

suoljelapisuod oy10adg 9jg

sjesodoud ay} JI paJdinbai 8q pjnom yyH ouoads 108loud v -y H

"O}IS UO Jeay a)sem asn 0} pue Abisua
a|gemaual ajelausab 0} a)s 8y} Jo asn |enusjod By} punouns
sjoedwl 9AIISOd "8)IS 9y} UlyIM seloads pajosjold Jo souasaud
3y} pue ¢ auoz poo|4 ul Buiaq ayis sy 03 anp joedwl [enualod sI
alay| ‘(8)s |SSS pue yds ‘Jeswey e se pajeubisap) ajems ay)
0] 9)Is 8y} Jo Ajlwixoud ayj 0} anp 1oedwi asiaApe Ajjenuslod -vs

Pag981 82

Alewwing jJuawissassy |ejuawiuoliAug dibajens

"jue|d Jamod pue jesay pauiquiod POOM B)SEM B pue
BuipAoal seyeboaibbe ‘Ajjioe) BuljoAoal sjeusjew e ‘Ajjioey bunsodwoo
|9ssaA-ul ue 10} uoissiwiad Buiuueld sey Ajuauno a)s sIyl 98

weypry

opeMm| ‘weypry :1G aYs

[1Iouno9) AJuno? Jusy 2S



000°G1

8€261,090} AOAINS POUBHDIO -3} 0Z TDH 9SEgEIEep pue JUBNAdOD UMOID B

| | 1
Salla|y oyl 0L 0

uejd 93IS

"(9E¥L/0L/MS PUe 9¥1 L/0L/MS) suoissiwiad juaiind
ay} Jo jey) o} Jejiwis Buiaq JuswdolaAsp JO 8|edS pue ainjeu
ay] :01108lgns pauoddns aq |jim 8)Is SIY} JO Juswdoljansap ay |

POOM 8)SEM WoOJ} A\ Jo} uoissiwiad
yam Bunsodwoo [8ssaA Ul pue 4N asM juaiing

peoy Yoo0Qq weypry 1o bunsixg S$S900y

Jusueuwad uonesadQ jo aji

ed} 000°0€ -MJ3 ‘ed} LOL‘GL -4HIN
‘ed} £/8'y| -busodwod Al|  Ajoede) pajewnys3y

P11 Bunnsuo) Y1S by

P17 BuloAoay ajA1sAiuno) Louﬁwlﬁo
p1] BulpAoay ajA1sAiuno) Jaumopgre
opeMm| ysiued
alemsg ybnoiogouisiq

uoljew.oju| 3j)Is

86261000} AoAINg 80UBUPIO "Z10Z 1UBH 8seqelep pue 1yBuAdo umoi) @

sendwolly 02 0L 0

€61°C€8°L:L

UONIES0T IS

(sauejooH) ealy ajig

L'e alls leswey
ealy UoNjoa)0ld |eloadg

LOv.291 sBulylioN
6€Lees sbunsed| 935513 03 9s0]) suoneubisag

}sauaju| oylULIOS [e108ds Jo A)IS

9JIS uo suoneubisag

apem|

‘peoY 320Q ‘AN
91Q3sAi3unon weypry
3)IS 9IS LG d@MS




‘peniwlad asoy) 01 AjAnoe
JO 8|eds pue ainjeu ul Jejiwis buiaq sjuswdojoAsp Juswabeuew
a)sem aininy Aue 0} 108lgns ue|d SelS dyj ul pajedoje aq
pINoys aMs sIy] ‘L1L0Z 20°61 Uo suonipuod 0} }o3algns uoissiwiad
pajuelb sem 3 (#S6/0L/0Q ©ousaisyal) Aususjul pue asn
awes ay} Joj uoneoldde Buiuueld e Jo uoissiwgns ay} yyum |o|jeled
Ul pew sem uolssiwgns siy] ‘aysem wody ABiaus Jon00al 0) pue
AJunoo ay} uiyum aysem usyoly pue usaib Buneady Jo) Ajloeded
ul 8sealoul ue mojle pjnom juswdojonsp pasodosd a8yl "‘SAAT
pue yYdsS e 0} Ajlwixoad asoo ul pajeoo| ybnoyjje seale juieisuod
Buiuueld jeuoneu Aue ul jou pue pue| padojaasp Ajsnoinaid

‘paJsinbal aq os|e Aew sisAjeue Ayenb Jiejuodsuelny
e Jey) A|9y1| Sl ] "uayeuapuUN 8q O} JUBWSSASSE 3SI0U Jayln} 10}
Aiessadau aq ||Im }1 BJ1IP|IM BAIISUSS-80UBgJN]SIP 10} pajeubisap
a)is ueadoing e 0} 8)s sSIy) Jo Auwixoisd 8y} UBAID -WHH

"SUOISSIWS 810J8Jay]
pue seouejsip lodsuel) 8onpal 0} Se 0S 8)IS 8y} JO UONEDO|
aU) pue ‘sa)is abe)liay [ein)no wWouy aoue)sip ay) ‘pue| padojansp

uoisnjauo9n
Juay pIN Ajlenusiod pue jusy) jse3 dlseM\
WO} S8)SeM Uayoly/uaalb pue s|elisjew Uau| JO $821n0g
‘¢ pue g auoz poo|4 ulyum st aus ey | AbojosboipAH
‘Ol 8seyd
SS920Y JUS)| }seT JO Bale UIY}IM S||e} 8)IS "JJ0M}eu
peo. Buluiolpe uo Ajoedeo A9H a1enbapy sAemybiH
‘sulewsa. |eoibojoseyoie-0ab apnjoul pjnood eale
‘JoAOMOH "98}IS WOoJ) sulewsal |eoibojoseyole ON abejliaH
“10edwi A|9Y1] 8y} ysi|gelss 0} palinbal Juswssasse
Jayln4 "8)is Jeswey /QVS / VdS / ISSS juswuoJainug
Aeg yommpues / |ambad ay) 03 Ajlwixoud 8so|) |einieN

suoljelapisuod oy10adg 9jg

Aisnoinaud Jo Juswdojanap ay) 0} ajejal syoeduwll SARISO4 BlIS 8y}
ulyum saloads pajoajold YN Jo souasald ay) pue ‘(ayis pajeubisep

ISSS PUE YdS ‘Jeswey &) Aeg yompues g 1se0) Jouey] o}
a1ls ay} Jo Anwixoud ay) 0] a)ejal syoedwl 8SISApe |BluUSl0d VS

Aewwing jJuswissassy |ejusawuoliaug osibajeng
"JuswNo0( suondQ paliajeld Sa)IS s|eJaulp 8y} jo || Jaydeyn
Ul punoy 8q osje ued Gg a)g ‘Juejd Buiysem pue Bulusalos ajebaibbe
pajokoal e pue Jaysnio aysem uaul ue ‘ueld uonsabip dlqoiseue

Ue apnjoul M a)s sIYL ‘leH ybBnosoquory Je slis slsepn Jauey]
JUB1IND 8y} apisbuoje Bupiom ‘8)is asn paxiw e aq |IIM SIY]l 68

}JOJ4ED @ SUSAD)S JO UJON pue-]

USIMPUES ‘}JOlIED ' SUSAS)S JO YJION pueT :G9 als

Pag981 84

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy

14%]



000°GiL 8€261000} AOMING 89UBUPIO ¢} 04 1YDH-8SEqEIED PUE JUBUAGOD UMOID ©

S91)9IN.091 08 0
N

‘pajuswa|dwi si uoissiwliad buluued
ay jnun Ajoeded BuljpAoal pajuasuod ay) plenbajes 0] JopJo Ul
pajedo|je usaq sey a)is sIyL "dlis ay} JO }sem 3yj O} pajenyis als
3JIIPIIM [B207 0jUO Bulyoeoious Juswdo|aasp oN “Z '#56/0L/0d
uoneslidde Joj papiwiad asoy) 01 AJIAljOe JO 8|BOS pue ainjeu
ul Jepiwis Bulaq sjuswdojonsap juswabeuew aysem aining Auy

"I :01109[gns pauoddns aq [m alis siy} Jo Juswdojensp ay
padojanapal bBuiaq Jo ssas0.d ay) uj asM) jJuauingy
peoy ajebswey $S920Yy
Jusuewlad uoneladQ Jo ajiq

BuiioAoss Q9 Joy leuonippe ed) 000°G6
ay Joj Ayoeded mau edjp00‘Gz| Ayoeded pajewnys3
59 Buiuue|q suea 997 juaby
S32IAISS S1SB\N 18uey | Jojesrdo
S92IAIDS B1SBAN Jouey ] Jaumopfe
yompues ystied
JanoQq ybnouog/oiisiq
uonew.oju| a|S
1 8£261000} Aening @oueupliQ Z10g bu eseqelep pue jybuAdod umoid ©
£€61°2€8°L:1

T

< sanowony 0z 0L 0
uejd 9}IS uonRedo] 9IS

yaimpues

9¢ ‘peoy ajebswey

(sa1ejooH) ealy 9IS .

I}Joj4e) '@ SUBAS)S

659191 SBUIYIION SIS SHIPIIAA [B207] 4O YHON

86e€€9 sBunsel || 5y 5567 950 SuonEUbISaq aJIg uo suoneubisag 9JIS 9)SeM /S[elauli G9 9JiS




saysiel\ yainyo je pue iy 9US o
:UMBIPYIM Uaaq sey a)is Buimojiolay] 6’6

(dew sjesodoud AbBajess

9109 9y} Ul UMOYS SB |2.1eas JO eaJe dY) JO peajsul) ajis
Bunsodwod pue uonjels Jaysued} ‘OYMH Aluqung Bunsixa ay L
piefauo)s gy als

aoe|d weypad :Zy 9IS

peoy |lemyinos :g¢ 9IS

IIIH PPNIS 1€ @S

saysJe|y yainyo :0g a|s

e 6 o o o o

"saljl|Ioe) d)sem Bunsixa 0} SUOISUd)Xa Jo/pue sjuawaroidwi jediourd
ul Bunioddns Aoijjod e Aq yum jjeap aq o) ajeudosdde palapisuod
a( p|NOM )l pue saljljioe) Bullsixa 0} SUOISUB)Xd Jo/pue sjuawaAoidwil
ale Aay) se pajedo|le aq 0} paau Jou op sa)s Buimolio) a8yl 6

9jejs3 |el}snpu] POOM SO :LE dUS  »
Ayjioe4 Juswabeuey a)sepy uojbuljly €L 9)S o

:paleoo||e usaq aAey salis Buimojo} a8yl €6

"9UIoYIA] ‘uoIsudlxg peoy aid /G d)IS
pue yied 40oiqialep) 18 SNS ‘ejeis3 [euisnpu| uolbuimeN :z| 9IS
:8pN[oul SB)IS 9S8y "Paledo||e usag Jou SABY 8say)] ‘B|puey 0} a|qe
aq p|nom saijioe} pasodoud J1sy} yalym salsem Jo abuel sy} sbuowe
(MSIN) ai1sepn plos jediounyy pepnpoul siojesado Jo Jaquinu

"Juasald 1e sisIxe
DYMH ou asaym Buljjely pue abplquo] jo ybnoloq ayy ojul Aujoey
M3U B ysiigelse pjnom yoiym (gl aus) Aupoey aysepn wouy Abisug
uojbullly 8y} ye DHMH Mau e Juswdojaasp 8y} pue (Lg d)S) pIojysy
‘8)e)s3 |euysnpul Poopn $AqoD ye (OHMH) 84iue) Buljphosy a)sepn
pjoyasnoH bBunsixa ue Jo Ajioedeo ay) Buisealoul pue uone)s Jsjsuel)
9]SEM MaU E Jo Juawdo|anap 8y} Jo) 8Je S8)IsS 8say ] "pPaleoo||e aq [|IM
asay} pue Ayoedeo Buisealoul 0} o)ejad eyl Sa)isom}ale aldyl Z'6

‘pajeoo|e Ajjeoyoads aq 0} Sa8)is 8y} paau Jou op pue
Ao1jod Ag yum jjeap aq ueod suolissiwgns Jo sadA} asay) ‘quawabeuew
a)sem 1o} Ajoeded ||BJSAO Y} 8SBSIOUI JOU OP puE Saljl|1oB) MaU 10} Jou
aJe sjesodoud 8say) Sy "UOIB|NJJID B|2IYSA J0) 82edS JO YOoe| B Jo/pue
uolnelous}ap 0} anp sbuip|ing sy} 8oe|dal 0} 40 pa[oAdal 8Q 0] B)SEM JO
abuel 1a1ea1b e 9|geus o0} sanijoe) Buisixs 0} sjuswaAoldwi 0} sie|al
Apsow asay] (NINM) 1un uawabeuey aisep) (DY) [1ouno) AlJuno)
Juay Ag papiwgns aem (MSIN) 81seAA PIoS [edioluniy Joj Ajjeoiioads
saiioe} Joj sjesodoud Joj suoissiwgns ayy jo Ajuolew syl L6

3)Se\\ PIOY@SNOH 10} sanijioey

nge 186

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy

9g



Ajleuonuajul yue|q ys| usaq sey abed siyy 96

Page 187

.G

[1ouno9) AJuno? juayy



‘Buideospue)
Jajawiiad ayj 109)0.1d 0} pue UOIIBAISSUOD BINjeu IO} POAISSal ale
1ey) Auenp uojbuly Jawloy a8y} Jo sued ayj aaowal 0} pabueyo
usaq sey papiwgns Ajeuibuo sem yoiym Aiepunoq ays ayl
'(0£02/20/1.€) Aulioes AT 8y} Joy uoissiwiad Bujuueld Atesodws}
ay] pue 3Iiom}au peod |ed0| ay} Jo Aloeded ay) ‘YINDY ue 0}
speol yoeoudde ay} pue ayis ay} Jo Alwixold asojo ay) 0} saje|al
yoiym pauiwiedp si uoneoldde Buiuued e usym suonesado
JO 9|Bos a8y} Jo ubisap psjielap 8y} Ul paJapISuod aq 0} pasu jey}
sanss| Jo Jaquinu e ale aiay] ‘Abajens o109 ayj ul saiijod ay)
Aq pauoddns aq pjnom juswdojanap siy} jo aidiouud ay] Aujioey
B yons aAey Jou saop juasaid je yoiym Buljjey pue abpuquoj
JO 1013SIP 8y} UIlyIm DYMH Mau e apinoid pjnom juswdojanap
pasodoid ay| -jueld AAT Y} 4O} papasu Jabuoj ou SI yoiym
(Z12L/86/VIN PUe 8Z11/86/INL @dudlajel) Ayjoe) A\ uolbuly
ay) Joy uoissiwiad pajuelb eale ay) Jo Led JO SISISUOD 8IS 8y |

‘2ouepinb Aouaby JuswuodIAUg YlIM @oUBeplodde
ul Juswssassy 9jelidoisddy ue psau pinom a)s SIYl -VoH

‘9]e1so |eLsnpul Buluiolpe o0y anp g|qissod
S109J8 [BJUBWIUOIIAUS aAlR|INWNY "Ajiwixold 8S0|0 Ul PUB|POOAA
JuaIouy pue |SSS Auenp) uoibully ayi Buipnjoul sayis AlsIaAlpolq
[e00] ©AlIsSuas Yium ‘g|gissod ale sjoedwl [BlJUSWUOIIAUT
‘lesodoud ay} jo Ajoedeo abie| ay) usAlb ased ay) Ajeroadss
Sl SIYylL 'VINOV ®4ju8) UMOL 8y} Ulyim uoneoo| sy 0} anp
uJ82u0d A8y e ale Ajljenb Jie uo oiyel) Sil pue 8)is 8y} Jo sjoeduw|
"awo2lno Ajjigqeuleisns aAlisod B 0} 9)NQUIUOD YdIYym SSad0e
poob pue ainjonyiseljul Bunsixe Yim a)is p|aljumolq e si siy] -vS

Alewwing jJuawissassy |ejuawiuoliAug dibajens

"a4)uad BulpAoal sysem pjoyasnoy e jo Juswdojaasp
ay] se ||om se saflioe) bunsixa ay) Jo uoisuedxa ayj Joj pajowo.d
usaq sey ays ay ‘Ajjioe) BulpAoas sjeusiew pue Jojelauioul 9)Sem
wouy ABisusd ue yym ays juswabeuew ajsem bunsixe ue sisIyl /6

uoisnjouo9)
21SeM
auolspiel\ 1S9\ pue BuljjelN pue abpliquol JO S824N0S
"l 8UOZ POO|{ pue Z pue | auoz
UOI}99)0.1d 921N0S Ja)empunols) uiyum siays ay| | AbojosboipAH
‘pPajenys si 8)is 8y} yolym ul sjejsy
[eLISNpU| 0Z/0Z @Y1 Ulynim sjuswaroidwi pasodoud
ou pue syuawanoidwi Aemybiy psuueld oN sAemybiH
‘AgJeau sbuipuly uewoy pue
aby uol| ‘aby azuoug 1o} |enuajod sey ayIs ay | abejusH
‘paoueyus pue paaiasald JUSWUOIIAUT
aq p|noys Aszepunoq Buoje puejpoom jo sdijs |einieN

suoljelapisuod oy10adg 9jg

Kyoe4 Juswabeue|y aysepy uolbuljly

Ky1oe4 Jjuswabeuepy ajsep\ uolbul|ly €L S

nge 188

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy

8¢



000°Z%1 G826 0001 koMNS S9UEUPIO  Zh0Z 1UPH asederep pue WyPUAdgD UMOID @

S94191A1,0¢¢ (133 0

BAIJEDIPUI BUI| YJINO) XXX
aAle2IpUl OYMH
Kiepunoq ajis pasodo.d D

uejd 93IS

‘uoissiwiad Ajjioe; A3 843 Jo suoisinoid

3y} YIm adueploooe ul paloysal buleq ays ay) pue jue|d

M3 Se aweljowl} swes ay} ulyim paysijowasp pue Alesjodws}
Buieq Ayjioey oy “¢ Buljep g 8bpuquo] jo ybnoloq

8y} ul a1aymesi|a padojaaap usaq sey DHMH |euonippe

ue Jo (1) oiedy jJo sinoy yead Aemybiy ay) Buunp pasojo si

als ay) Jayyie (1):)1 peniwiad aq Ajuo ||eys Ajlj1oe) 9]eoS Joj|ewsS
e ‘suoseal Ajoedeo Aemybiy Joy paonpal aq 01 sey Ajjioe}

a3y} JO 8|S 8y} §| Z "VINDV 9y} pue yiomiau Aemybly (00| 8y}
UO S}081)8 9SIaApe Juedliubis JNOYIM Pajepowwodde 8q Ued
uBY} SjuswaAoW dlyjed) aiow Buipaaoxa jou Ajjioe) AT B4}
Jo} uoissiwiad Buiuue|d 8y} Jopun pamoje SJUSWBAOW dlye.}
wnwixew ay} pue OYMH au) Aq pajelausb sjuswaAow oljel)
ay] L:0}108lgns pauoddns aq |m 8lIs sy} Jo Juswdojaasp ay |

44N\ pue ABiaus 03 a1sep) asM) Juauingy

Bunsixg SS90V

0coz AIne L€ 01 Azesodwia | uonesadQ Jo BT
ed} 000°G) Ayoeded pajewps3

Jamod OJIAUT JUBY Jojesglo

P11 dnous BulpAoay a1sepn Jaumoptie
pJ0}SaIAY ysiied

Buljjey pue abpuquo | ybnouogouysiq

8€2610001 Aoning eoueupiQ ‘g10z 16U eseqejep pue Jybuidod umoid ©

sezpwolly 02 0L 0

€61°C€8°L:L

UONIES0T IIIS

G ol
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

8€8/61 sbuiyioN
298¢.G sbunseq

ealy Juswabeuey Aylenp Jiy

9)IS 9] 0} 9s0|) suoneubisag

Z pue | sauoz uoloe)jolid
90IN0S J8}eMpUNOID)

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

ajejs3 |elysnpuj 02/0C
‘Ayj1oe4 JUBWabeuep
ajsep\ uojbuly

3)S dSem €L 9us




‘'suolnIpuod 03 108lgns uolissiwiad Buiuueld
juelb 0} paAjosal sey yoiym aspiwwo) buluueld z1 0z |1dy ay) je
paulwlialap sem uonesijdde siy] -syuswarosdwi Aemybiy ayis-4o
Jo Buipuny ybnoiy} yiomau peod Buipunouins ayy Jo Ayoedeo
8y} Jo anss| ue passalppe sey Yolym (110z/S9¢0/SY ddualsjal)
Ajilsusjul pue asn awes 8y} Joj uoneoldde Buuueld e yym
|3jjeJed ul spew uaaq sey uoissiwgns siy| ‘Absjess 8109 ayj ul
sa101j0d YjIm Jus)SISuod aq pjnom juawdolaAap sIy] 4N pue AT
uojbul|y Y} 0} AjoalIp paIdAllap SI pJojysy woly MSIN Apusiind
"'SpPeOJ 8Y] U0 S{[0IYaA 8onpal pjnom uoljels Buiying pue Jajsuel)
9]SEM MU Y "pJojysy ul ymoub aininy Joy Buipinoid DYMH
ay} Jo Ayoeded ayj asealoul pjnom juswdojaasp pasodoud ay

uoisnjouo9)
91SeM
pJojysy JO S821n0g
"l @UOZ poo|4 ulyim si ayis ay| | AbojoabolpAH
"Juswdojeaaq uoibuiw|iyo
9y} Jo Hed se gz jo buijjenp |in4 "sewi} yead
1e pa)sabuod S| peoy Leyd gzy 'SSaday bunsixg sAemybiH
"sulewal dlylljoae|ed Jo}
lenuejod YlM S[aARIS) JBARY 80BII8L € UO IN0JS
1ealn) 0} sajejal [enuajod |eoibojoaeyole Ul abejliaH
‘sselb Bbuo)
pue molabpay yim pasayng aq pjnod aul| Aem|iey JUSWUOIIAUT
"9JI|p|IM Joy JopLod Alojelbiw juenodwi Buopy |einieN

suoljelapisuod oy10adg 9jg

"Juswissassy ajeldoiddy
Ue pasu Jou [IM pue sjoays jueoliubls Aue aq 01 A@yiun
ale aJay) jey) paJapisuod si ) ‘sAemyjed Buiosuuod Jo Mg
8y} pue a)is ueadoun3 }sajeau ay} 0} Sd0UB}SIP 8y} UBAID -\yH

‘'seale pojosjold ueadoing
pue |euoljeN WOl WHE JOAO S| puB YSLI POOj} MO| JO BaJe ue Ul
S| ‘pue| JO 8Sn JuBIdIYS SaYeW dlIS ay) ||_lonQ (W] ulylum ayis
pajeubisep |00 pue Wy | ulyym saioads pajoaloid [Bo0T] pue N
‘ueadoling) AlsJaAIpoIq uo sjoeduwlil puUNOLINS SANSSI [BIIUB}Od -VS

Alewwing jJuawissassy |ejuawiuoliAug dibajens

"OYMH 8u1 Joj Alloeded pasealoul ue pue
uone)s Jajsuel) 8)sem mau e Joj pasodo.d si a)is ay | “anua) Buljphosy
81SBA\\ PloyasnoH uooeaT Ley) Bunsixe syl sepnpul als SIyl 976

aje}s3 [el)snpu] POOM SAqoD

pioyysy ‘aje)s3 |eysnpuj POOM SqQoD : L€ IS

nge 190

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy

09



000G} 8£261.0001-koaINg 8dueupIQ ¢} 0z UPH BSEGEIEp PUBRYPLAJOD UMOID,G
I | | OUMH Bunsixa [T
S91)9N 051 GL 0 Auepunog sys pesodod [T
N
“lomjau Aemybiy |eoo] ay} uodn s}084)0 asIanpe
esubIs 1NoYIM pajepollLlodde aq ued yolym jey; ueyy
olyjel) aiow Bunessuab jou Juswdojonsp ay} JO 9|edS 8y] 7
‘Buiping
B ulyim pauleiuod buiaq uonelado Bupjing pue Jajsuel; ayy |
:01 J08lgns pauoddns aq |im 8IS sIYy) Jo Juswdojaasp ay |
s}iuN [elysnpul Jayio pue DYMH asM juainy
peoy Yoimsunig 4o bunsix3 SS929Y
Jusueuwlad uopjesadQ Jo aj
ed} 000001 Ajoede) pajewds3
Hun uswabeuely 31SEAN DDM 10je13do
[IoUNOD AJUNOY) JUBY Jaumopge
pJojysy yshed
pJojysy ybnoiogpouisia
uoljewoju] d|S
8£261000} Aening @oueupliQ Z10g bu eseqelep pue jybuAdod umoid ©
€61°2€8°1:1
( saujowioliy 0Z 0L 0
uejd 9IS uoned07 93IS
- piojysy
[
(se1e399H) B2y A}IS JOUMH pue
aje)s3 |euysnpuj
20.2Zy) sbuiyyioN POOAA SqQOD

166665 sbunsez

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

STESHN)

LE dS




xdsesuonoalip Aoljod pue Abajelis/Abolel)s 2100 a)sem  S|eJSUIW/B)SEM pue” sjelaulw/usy ul- buluue|d/buiuue|d” pue juswuodauaNA0B Juay mmm//:dpy

‘wol) a|gejieay {1

Jano( ‘||lypue poompas|s (g9 BlIS
usal9 uobulwIyo 129 SIS

llljpue] wieq YUoN :99 8}S
aulnoqbunys ‘eueT s|leliD Ly 8YS
OYMH pue S1AM wieq YUoN 0 S
uojbulwy :6€ NS

‘SMOJ|0} SE ale suoseal anoge
ay) Joj ueld ay) ul pajeooje Buleq 1ou aie yolym says a8yl  9°LL

"gordS ||IJpuB| [BUONIPPE 10} PaBU 8U) JO M3IA JO Julod ay)
WIoJ} 10U SHJIOM 8} Jo AJIssadsu ay) 1o siseq ay) uodn paulwialep aq
pInoys siy) ‘e1sem paul 1o} Alloeded [esodsip [euonippe Joj pesu ou sI
2J8y) Se ‘JaAaMOH ‘8)sem a|qepelBapolq paAIsoal aARY YdIYm S8)Is
[l1pUB| PESOIO JO |0J)UOD [EJUSLLUOIIAUS 8U} PUB UOIRI0)Sal JO pJepue)s
8y} Y10q Ulejulew O) Papasu aq |[|IM SyJom Jeyy pajydedde sty G'LL

‘pajuelb aq pjnoys uoissiwliad usym saoueswnallo
ayl Ajenb o} yoeoudde eusiuo e suiejuod osje Aoljod yelp siygl
"g)sem a|gepe.lbapoiq UIejuoD YoIym SalIs ||Ijpue| pasolo JO JUSWUOIIAUS
By} Uo s)odye oyl seonpal jey) uswdojonsp Joj pajelb oq
pinom uoissiwiad jey) ssiels (zLMSD) Adljod yeip .\ (1102 Aen)
abe)s suonoaliq Aoljod pue Absjens ay) 1e Abajens a10) ay] “s||upue|
a|qepelbopolq paso|o je papasu aJe sjuswanoidwl |BJUSWUOIIAUS
aloym salis o1edojle Ajeoywads 0} pesau ou Sl aivyl Ll

s||iypue] ajqepesbapolg paso|) 03 JuswaAoidw] [ejJuswWUOIIAUT

salIs

[jpue| a|qepelbapolq paso|d 0} SjuswaAoldwl [BJUSWUOIAUT
Salj1oe}

Juswabeuew aysem Bunsixa 0] SsjuswaAocIdwi pue SUOISUd)Xg e

soje)so [eljsnpu| e

:SMOJ|0} Se ale
so)Is Jo sadA) asay] "sals oyvads Jo uoneoo|e ybnouayy ueyy Jeyjel
suoleo0| 8say} Ul Juswdolaasap ajsem Jo ajdiouiid ayy spoddns yoiym
yoeolidde Aoijod e ydope 0} sjenidosdde aiow passpiSuod SI ) 81aym
uoneoo| ayis Jo sadAj Jo Jaquinu e aJe a1ay} Jey) pajou 8q Os|e pjnoys }|
‘uonesijdde Buiuueld e ul psemuoy ind Buiaq wouy 31 JusAaid Jou saop I
JuUBswINo0p SIY} Ul pa)edo||e uaaq aAeY Jou Aew ayis e ybnoyyy <°LL

"pa1eoo0||e usaq aABY Salls asielpue| pue |[IJpue| UOBABIXS
puE UONIOWap ‘UOIONJISUOD/BUI JO |[IJpue| 8|gepeiBapolq Pasold
0] JuswaAoidwi [BlJUBWIUOIIAUS OU Aym Buluie|dxa saliewWNS OM] 8Je
218y} UMOYS aJe uoljo8s siy) ul sdew pajeoojje-uou sy alojeg  zZ'LL

‘pa1ed0||e usag Jou pey sayis awos Aym puiyaq Buluoseas ay}
0} se suoljeue|dxa aAeb uonoas suondo pallajald sa)s aysem ay} ul
S9SN 8)SeM 8y) J0J SUOIJONPOJIUI 8] "Pa)ed0||e uaad Jou sey als yoes
Aym suoseal ayj Jo Azewwins e pue dew a}IS B YlIM Jaquinu 8ouaia)al
a)Is Aq Ajjeoliswinu pajsi| aJe $8}IS pajedo|e-uou Buimojiosayl  LLL

S9)IS Pa)eoo||y-UoN

Page 192

Ll

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy

29



xdseABajel}s 2100 9)sBM S[BISUIW/BISEM puB” S|elaulwuay ul buluue|d/Buiuueid” pue” JuswuolAugN'ACB JuUSY MMM //:diy:Wwol) B|gejieAy 9|
xdse’'uol]e}NSu0d” SanssI/oseq 9oUSBPIAG/a)SEM PUB S|eJaulw/judy ul buiuue|d/buiuue|d pue juswuolAuS N ACD JUSY MMM//:d)Y WOl B|qejileAy Gl

"sBujIoM |elauiw
Agiesu Aue Jo uoljelo}sal ay) uodn 108))8 8SI8ApPE UB SABY JOU S90p
SIY] 1Y) pUB S8)Is Mau 210)saJ 0] 8|qe|IeAR aJe s|elalew ay) yjog jey)
ajeJjsuowap 0} siojelado |elauiw Jo) Aiessadau aq ||IM 1l ‘JISASMOH
"uoneJo)sal a)a|dwoo says Bunsixe se ajqissod aq Aew sIy| "ue|d s8lS
s|elaull\ 8y} ul pajeoo|je Buiaq sBuUIOM [eisuIW 8J0)S8l 0] S|elislew
18Ul 0} PUBLISP [eNURUOD & 34 ||IM 218y} Jey) pajedionue sty ZL'LL

uoisualxg Jild pues usalic) ybnolog :Go| 1S e
aueT uojBuUIPPY JO YLON pueT iz oS e
Wwieq Jeoy i/l BUS e

: @)Sem laul Jo Nsodap ay) apnjoul
1yBiw uonelolsal Jo poylaW 8] pUE UONIOBIIXS [BJaulW o) Ue|d SelS
S|eJaully Y} Ul pajedojle uaaq aAeY INg [|jpue| Waul 1o} ueld Sa)S
81SBA\\ @Y} Ul pa)edo|le usaq Jou aAey Sa)is Buimojo) syl  LL°LL

dJeH dU0IS :G6 dIS

aulnoqbumis ‘¢ siid pesisybiH €6 8NS
(1oyesado Aq umelspyipn) wieq weH 06 9IS
9I0YSMOJ||OH 68 SIS

(¢ @ysem) Auuenp Buuey) : /g als
suojsuew|l] ‘6. {US

aye Auenp wie 9|}Sedsu0ls 0/ 9IS
Id pues weyypb) :0G aNs

aueT s|[ediD 1Ly 9IS

wJe4 SIan0) :g| 9IS

a)e)sJ |elysnpu| uoibuimap :Z| 9IS

e 6 o o o o o o o o o

{SMOJ|0} Se ale ||Ijpue| Laul
10} Ue|d SA)IS Y} Ul PaJEDO||B U9 JOU SABY UoIYM Sa)Is 8yl 0L°LL

‘Jusy ul
Bululewal aoeds pIOA ||Ijpue| JO0 SBUU0) uol|jiw Q| Ajdlewixoidde aq ||1s
pinom aiay} ‘poliad uejd 8y} Jo pus ay} }e pue Spasu S,Jusy Jo} [[ipue]
paniwuad jusioiyns s| alay) ‘pouad ueld ayj Jo 8jOYM 8y} JO} BNUIUOD
0] 9J8M UOpPUOT Wody spodwi JO [8A8] 8y} 1By} Bullunsse usym uana
1ey} sepnouod Jodos JUBWISSISSY SPooN 9ISeM) PasIneY dUl  6°LL

"uopuo ui pajeulblio

SOJIS ||puUB| JUSY UI palisodap a1sem uaul Jo JeaA Jad sauuo)
000°0G¢ Ajeyewixoidde yey} smoys 6002 0} 900Z Wodj ejep Ayjioey
Juswabeuew sysem |enuue Aouaby JUBSWIUOIIAUT JO MBINBL Y o
'G00¢

aouls sbuislie aysem |BnUUE Ul UOIONpPal 9%,/ B Udaq sey aiay}
[9A8] [RUONRU 1B 1BY) SMOYS ]I Qud)| ul sBulslie a)sem uo elep
apinoad Jou sa0p 1 1s|Iym pue paysiignd usaq sey sbuisiie ajsem
(3@H) uoneaedx3 uonowa uUoRdONASUO) Jo Apnis [euoljeu v
"LL/01L0C ul

S9UU0] UOoI|IW $Z 01 01/600Z Ul Sauuo) uol|iw 9z Ajerewixoidde
wioJ} pasealoap sey Aunod ayy ul Ajioedeo |jypue| aul papiwlad

‘Page 183

:uodal 010z AeN @y a@ouls sebueyo Buimojol ayy
JUNODJJE OJUl USYE) SBY JUBWSSOSSY SPOaN S)SBA\ PasIney ayl  9'LL

's10joe) alow Buissasse Aq paolojulal pue (G| 8)0u}00}
Ul punoj 8q UBD JUBWNOOP SIY} 0} Yul) Z1L0Z Alenuepr-Juswssassy
SPOaN 9)JSBA\ Pasiney 8yl AQ pawlipu0d usaq sey uoisnjouod SIy |
‘pouad uejd ay) Buunp spaau [esodsip S,)usy| 198W 0} Jusy| ul papiwiad
ll4pUE| Jaul Jusioyns s| aJay) Jeu st o ) (1102 ABN) 8bejs suopdallg
Aoljod pue Abajens ay) je Absjens ai0) ay) pue 1) (oLoz Aen)
JUBWISSOSSY SPadN 91SEAA U] Ul UOISN|DUOD 8y "Judy Ul 8)sem Jaul
JO |esodsip ay) 10} S8)Is mau Aue 81ed0||e 0} pasu ou sialayl /L1

9)SEA\\ UOIJeARDIXT pue
uoljowaq ‘uoi}dnisuos/jaauj Jo asieipue] Jo [jijpue] 1o} Sa)S

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy



00,91 85261000} ASAIRS SAUBUPIO-Z} G YUDH SSEqeIeRUE JUBHAGOD UMOID'D
I T 1
( salldlN 002 00} 0
N
"8IS siy} 8jed0||e 0}
paau ou SI alay) pue gNOY @Y} Jo }jag uaalic) ay} Jay)ie Ul
J0U aJe Yyolym sajis Buneoojje wody pauie}qo aq ueo Abajens
8109 a8y} ul syuswadinbal pasau ay) 108w 0] BuljoAosay
a)ebolbby 1o Ajoeded jJuaiiyng "gNOY SuMo(q Juay
8y} pue }jog usals) ay} uiyum pue| padojeasp Ajsnoinaid
JO S]SISU0D 9IS SIY] :8)Is 8y} Buieoo|e jou Jo) suoseay
umouxun uoinjesadQ jo a1
. . umouqun| Auyoeden pajewrysy
. d11 977 pjess9 by
p17 Aemuod A4 JojesSRo
py1 Aemuo) N4 Jaumopue-]
peajs|eH 0O} Jeau pue weyaloys ysiged
SEREES ybnoiogpousiq
uoljew.ioju] 3}Is
o
€61°268°L:1 8€261.0001 AeAing 8doueuplQ 'Z10z Wbl eseqelep pue ybuAdod umoid @
T R
( sajawoliyy 0¢ 0L 0
uejd 9IS uonRedo] 9IS
€ 9UO0Z UONI8)0id 92IN0S J8)eMPUNOID) weyaioys
G'6l PUEBIPOOAA JuSIdUY ‘Juno|p si1abpeg
(sa1ejooH) ealy 9IS Aepp Jo S9)IS 8JIIPIIAA 18007 .uonwn_ uonIUNWWY
TS NEBITTION sjybry 211qnd Aineag [eunjeN BuipuelsinQ jo ealy Buijohoay sjeusieppuswieal | “.u_.wcm_wso
2066yS sbunses L Rl .
9)Is ay} 0} 9s0|) suoneubisag 9JIS Uo suoneubisaq 9JIS 9)SEM /S|elsuliN 8 9IS




000 Z-F 8261000} AOAINS 60UBUPIO 2403 14PH a5eqerep-pug JUBLAG0] UMOId o

i

| | 1
Sal1dN 00C 001 0

7 A \
e

/

uejd 93}IS

‘[ypuel

Jaul 1o} sa)s mau Aue Ajjuapl 0] paau ou sl alay| ‘poliad ueld
ay} uey} Jabuoj| 1o}y pasu payuspl 8y} }19aw 0} Judy ul Ayoeded
llijpue| paul (papiwiad) Bulsixe Jusioyns si 81dY) Se d)iS Siy)
9)Je00||e 0} paau ou S| 818y :8)is Buneso||e Jou J0} suoseay

sieak o¢ - G2 uonesadQ jo a4

ed) 000°00z| Ayoedeg pajewns3

Jauuedg Jead uaby
PHIMNAH®H l1ojessdo
PIIMNH®H Jaumopge
uaals) ybnoisog pue ‘weyjoipn ‘weyiyb) ww:mm..mﬂ

bullie g abpuquo | ybnoiogpouysia

uoljewoyu| 9)s

€61°2E8 L L 8€261000) ASAINS @dueuplO ‘210z JYbl 8seqelep pue JyblAdod umoid @

sanawojy 0 0L 0

UONIES0T IIS

091
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

926,51 sbuiyyioN
122096 sbunseg

€ 8U0Z U0I}99)0ld 92IN0S Jayempunols)
Aepn Jo siybry o1jgnd

Aineagq |einjeN BuipuelsinQ Jo ealy
}Jag usali9g)

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

weyyb| (H '8 H)
s)id pues weyybj
3)IS 9JSep| 6 @S

ll4pueT 3ad/Hau|




00021 8€¢61000} AOAINS S0UEUPIO_Z]0Z JUDH 9SEqEIep pue JUBLAGQD,UMOIJ @

| | |
SaJ133N ‘081 06 0

45

uejd 93IS

‘|l4pUB| Jaul [euollippe 10} paau Ou S| 818y} pue a8)is pjayuaalb
e se pajeaJ) s| pue| Buipunouns ay] ‘sasn juswAiojdwa

JBY]O0 J0} 9)B)SS [BlISNPUI BY} JO 8SN panUUOD 8y} YIIM JO1jjuod
Aue a1ea1d jou pjnom yoeoudde siy| "sesn juswebeuew aysem
Joy aidiound ul sjgeuns Buleq se aje)so |elysnpul ayy bulApyuapl
Aoljod e Jo sueaw AQ yum jjeap aq ued )l se AIessadau Jou S|
9IS 9y} JO BAJE SIU} JO UOIEBDO||B By} ‘SOsn jJuswabeuew ajsem
10} @)e)so [elsnpul 8y} Jo asn ay} 0} ajdiould ur uonoalqo

Ou S| 818y} I1S|IYA\ “Ppalo)sal pue yueayolq o) paylom
A|snoinaud pue| Buipunolins pue aiejsa |elisnpul Bunsixa

Ue JO S)SISUOD 8IS SIYy] :8)Is ay} Buneoole jou Joj suoseay

ed} 000°05| Anoede pajewpsy

P31 puogMmojjed by

P17 seiuadold queT A Jaumopue]
gl

dipieH pue uojbuimapN ysiaed
9lemg ybnoiogpouysia

uoljewioju] a)Is

c6LZE8 L L 8€¢61000} AOAINS S0UBUPIO "¢ L0z JYDH 9SEqEIEp pue JYBHAGOD UMOID ©
\

sanawojy 0 0L 0
N

0Ll
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

€ pue Z S8u0Z UoNo810id 82JN0S Jajempunols)

Aepn jo spybry o1jgnd

L5891 sBuiylioN

Z06v78S sbunseg

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

uonedoT |lis
uojbuiman
Jajsuel] /IDYMH ‘peoy uopuom
llypue] pau| ‘a)e}sg |euysnpuj

Buljohosy sjeusleppuswiesl | uojbuimanN

9)iS 9)seM ZlL 9USs




[ . .
000Gl 1 8€261 000} AOAINS 8OUBUPIO 210 JUBH BSEqEIEp puE JUBHAJOD UMOID) ©

S9J39N - 0S€ Sl 0

N
‘0102 suone|nbay saloadg pue siejigeH UOIBAIBSUOD
\ ay1 Jo syjuswalinbal ay 198w Jou pjnom uoido pailejeld e se
\ 8IS SIy} JO uoisnjoul 8y] "}saisjul pligq 8yj ginisip pue jejiqey
ay} AoJysap Jo abewep pjnom saysem JqO pue sbuibpaip
JO uonisodap ay] ayis Jeswey/\VdS saysiey Aienys3 Aempajp
/ ay) Jo Jed swuoy 8yis siy] :8)s Bunesoje Jou 10} suoseay
umoudun uonesadQ jo aji
umouqun| Apoedesn pajewrnysg
> V& py1 bulnsuod YIS Jupby
P} SMOd S|ead Jojesdo
suod Aempaly Jaumop@e
yoinyodn ysHed
a|lems ybnoiogouasiq
uonew.ou| 3)ls
€61°268 L1 8€2610001} Aening @oueupiQ 10z b1 8seqeiep pue JybuAdod umold @
E— ( sanawoliy 0¢ 0L 0
ueld s3Is uoIIEd0] 931S
V9L 9IS Jeswey
(sasejoaH) ealy ayig sealy uolosjold |eloadg saisem g9 pue sbuibpalp ajems ‘yainyadn
L, ST 1saJiaju| oijuUBINg [e1oadg Jo a)S :[jpue] snopJezeH - UON ‘pue|s| YoImjuIng
280985 sbupses 9)IS Uo suoneubisaq 3}IS 9)SeM Gl 9us




000°8:}
seldN 091 08 /0

({e)

8EZ6F000} AOAINS 8OUBUPIO 2} 0Z 1YBH 6SEGEIEP PUE JUBHAJOD UMOID.O

uejd 93IS

‘lypuel
uaul 10} sals mau Aue Ajijuapl 0} paau ou S| alay] “pouad ueld
ay) uey} Jobuoj 1o} pasu paiuapl 8y} 198w 0} Judy ui Ayoeded

llijpue] paul (papiwiad) Bulsixe Jusioyns si diay) Se YIS siy)
9)eo0||e 0} paau ou S| 818y :o)s Buieool|e jou Joj suoseay

Bunsix3 SS90y

sieah oz| Ayoedes pajewys3|

p1] 0D % auinog uyor Jojeu@do
P11 0D % auinog uyor Jaumopwe-]
[loMIsapn pue bBuuey)d saysged
pJOjysy ybnoiogpousia

uoljeuwLioju] 9}

8€¢610001 AOAINS BOUBUPIO 'Z10¢ 1YDH 9SEqElep pue JYBLAJOD UMOID @

sanawojy 0 0L 0

€61'2€8°L 1L

\

N

uoIIe>01 9IS

(A
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

Aepp Jo

s1ybry 21gnd

0,061 sBuiyioN
0L0.6G sbunseg

9)IS 9] 03 9so|) suoneubisag

T oU07 UON09]01g 904N0S Jojempunoic)

Aneag |einjeN BuipuelsinQ Jo ealy

S9OId
SIS SJIPIIAA [BO07]
PUB|POOAN JUBIoUY

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

Buleysn ‘Aurenpd
[IIH uodeag

91 3S

ll4pueT] 3ad/Hau|

o}IS 9JSEM /S[EJoUIl




00070V 826000} AOAINS SOUBUPIO “Z1 G UDH 9Seqerep pueybhiAdos UMpIg &
 m————
salloN 091 08 0
N

‘llypuel

HJaul Joj sayis mau Aue Ayjuapl 0} paau ou s| 818y "pouad ued

ay} uey) Jabuoj Jo} paau pauiuapl 8y} Joaw 0} Judy ul Ayoeded

lliypue| paul (papiwiad) Bunsixe Jusions si 81ay) Se d)Is Siy)

9)e00||e 0} paau ou S| 818y :8)s Buneoo|e jou 1o} suoseay

R ; umounun uonesadQ jo a1

3l i seuuo} uolfjiw G2'9| Ayoeden pajewnysy

bg:® V P17 S8]eI00SSY SIAB[ pIAR( ueby

_-’ : : P17 J8IUON JojeusdQ

; a1e1sg sehuenbg Jaumopgi

— |\ WeyJa)sap ysped

 2uey 4019 S)EoUanas ybnoiogousia

2 BN , uoljew.ou| ajis
: | , €61°268 L1 8€261 000} A9AINS 80UBUPIO 2 0z 1B 8seqejep pue JybLAdod umoiD &
N . ( senowoiy 0z 0L 0
as s
uejd 93}Is uonRedo] 9IS
ealy Juswabeuey Ajjenp Ji
ocy v3 £ N m“_._ mu3< wey.aaj}sSapn
(sauejooH) ealy ajig EM 30 SIYbIY dliqnd ‘DEOM WERUIa1S9

S TEER SR fneag [einjeN BulpuelsinQ Jo ealy T ST Peoy weyia)ssp

98151 sbuiyioN ' }jog usalig | .E._mn_ SI9A0)

L6€evs sbunsel || 5153507 6) 950]H SUGEUBISAQ 9)Ig uo suoneubisag 3)IS dISeMm 8L dis




000G 1 8£261000} AOAINS POUBUPIO, 210, 14PH o5eqerep pue JublAdoy UMoID ©

S311dN 08 OV O

.
A

\Z \

/4

uejd 93IS

‘pajedo||e 8q JouUuBd pue d|gqeloAllap
se papJebal aq jouued jesodoud siy] ‘wuey |eusyew

9y} yblom Jno jou pIp pasu sy} se (GeeySLz/L LV/SL2ZM/ddY
adualsjal) pjaydn sem uoissiwiad Jo

[esnjal 8y} pawiuod uolisioap |eadde ay) pue DOM Aq pasnyal
sem uoneoidde syl (290L/0L/VIN @2ualajal uonesidde)
9|eos Je|lwWis B Jo asn jJuswabeuew a)sem e 1o} uoljeoldde
Bujuue|d e yum |o|jesed ul epew sem soys Jo} ||ed 4aMIN

8y} Japun uoissiwgns ay] :8)s Buneoole Jou Joj suoseay
jusuewlad uonesadQ jo aj1

ed} zGL'06| Apoede) pajewns3

dnoJo soIjuUBINS |BJUBWIUOIIAUT Emume.
py1 Bulohosy SgS Jojeaflo

suog % doysig pAs Jaumopuwe]

A0 | yskred

suojspien|  ybnoiogpouisia
uoljewou] aj)is

c6LZE8 L L 8€¢610001 AOAINS BOUBUPIO 'Z10¢ 1YDH 9SEqElep pue JYBLAJOD UMOID @
\J

sanawojy 0 0L 0
N

UONIES0T IIS

8’
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

ealy Juswabeuey Alenp Ji
910vS 1 sBuiyloN LA A

6826, sbunsez

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

auojlsplep ‘a43ua)n
Buiphoay sjelse\JuUsWESI | BuljoAoay [1n0]

3}JIS 9)SeM\ 0Z 9SS




OOO.N“ I 8€Z6,L000 | ASAINS ddUBUPIO “Z10Z 4Bl 3seqejep pue JYbUAdOD umoiD @

uejd 93IS

"'sasn JuswAojdwa 1ayjo 10} 9)e1sa

|euISNpUI 8Y} JO SN panuijuUo9 ay} YIm 101jjuod Aue a)eald jou
pinom yoeoudde siy| -sesn juswabeuew aysem Joj sjdiourd

ul 9|geyins Bulaq se ajelsa |euysnpul ayy BuiAynuapl Aoljod

B JO sueaw AQ Yjm }jeap aq ued a)is siy} }e sasn juswabeuew
a]sem Jo Juswdojenap ay| "Aiessaosu Jou si alIs SIy} Jo
uoneoojje ay) pue Juswdojaasp |elLisnpul Jo) paniwlad Apeale
s| a)s ay] ‘uswdojonap aisem 1oy} sjesodoud olyioads ou ale
alay) ‘aobue| 00} sI eale ay] :8)is 8yl Buneoo|e jou 1o} Suoseay

umouun uoijesadQ jo 9y

umouyun| Ayoeded pajewnrsy

P11 ¥oo0lqi8iep\ 9SO Jojesodo
Py Y00JqIB}e AN SO 1auUMopge
uoybuineg ysaled

piojysy|  yBnosogpouysia

uoljeuLioju] a)s

c6LZE8 L L 8€¢61000} AOAINS S0UBUPIO "¢ L0z JYDH 9SEqEIEp pue JYBHAGOD UMOID ©
\

sanawojy 0 0L 0
N

UONIES0T IIS

8¢cl
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

¥686¥ 1 sbuiyjioN
06265 SsbBunse3

Aepn Jo spybry o1jgnd

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

piojysy ‘uojbuinag
“Yled Yoo.iqiajep
3}JIS 9)SeM\ 8¢ 9IS

sanljioe} a)sep) [ediouniy




000°G7] 8€261000} FOAINS 50UBUPIO /Z}0Z 1YBH 9Seqejep pue JybuAdes umoi) o

SalldN 021 09 0

OYMH 2 "s'L d3sem Bunsixa [ ]
Kiepunog ajig vwmonohn_u

uejd 93IS

"a]Is ay) Buneooje

uey} Jayiel sanjjioe) aysem Buljsixe 0} SUoIsSuaIxe Jo/pue
sjuawanodwi ajdiourid ul bunioddns Aoijod e Aq juswdojenap
JO wilo} syl yum |eap o) a)elidoidde aiow pasapisuod

S11| "pajoAoal aq 0] 8)SeM alow a|qeus ||Im Ing Alloeded ul
asealoul Aue Ul }nsal Jou |IM }| ‘papudlxa /pade|dal aq 0} Bl
Bunsixe ay} Joj sI jesodoud siy] :8)is Bunyesojje Jou 1oj suoseay

Jusuewad uoinjesadQ jo a8y

ed) 000°'00L| Ayoede) pajewnsy

Hun weswabeuey d1seA\ DO Jojessdlo
[19Uno) AJUNOD US| Jaumopfe
auinogbuns ysifed

a|lems ybnoiogpousia

uoljew.oju| a|sg

c6LZE8 L L 8€¢61000} AOAINS S0UBUPIO "¢ L0z JYDH 9SEqEIEp pue JYBHAGOD UMOID ©

sanawojy 0 0L 0

UONIES0T IIS

9'C
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

120591 sBuiyioN
€£616G sbunseq

9IS SHIPIM [E307]

9)IS 9} 03 9so|) suoneubisag

Aepn Jo siybry 21gnd

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

auinoqbumis ‘DYMH B
uolje}g Jajsued] a)sep

saysJe\ ysinyo
3)IS d)Sem 0€ 9is

sanljioe} a)sep) [ediouniy




000571, 8626000 AOAINS SOUEBUPIO Z10g JUDH 6SEqElep pUE JUBHAJOD UMOID G

saldIN 021 09 0 Kiepunog oI vwmonohn_u

O¥MH Bunsixg [ 1]

N

-_

uejd 93IS

"9)Is ay) Buneooje

uey} Jayjed saljjioe} aysem BulisIxa 0} SUOISUS)XS Jo/pue
sjuawanosdwi ajdioulid ul Bunuoddns Aoijod e Aq Juswdojansp
JO WJoJ SIY} yum [eap 0} ajelidosdde aiow pasapisuod

S1 )| "pajoAoal 8q 0} 8)sem aiow s|geus |Im ng Ayoedeo ul
asealoul Aue Ul }nsal Jou ||IM }] "papusdixa /paoe|dal aq 0} a}Is
Bunsixe ay} Joj si jesodold siy] :oys Buneoole jou 1oy suoseay

jusuewlad uonesadQ jo a1
ed) 000°'02| Anoede) pajewnsy
Hun Juswabeuey\ aysep\ DO lojesRlo
[1ounon A9 Ainguayuen Jaumopie

paywoolg g Aeg o
BUJBH 0} JBau pue ‘plaisay) 0} JeaN e_m%mn_
Angquajue) ybnouaogouysiq

uoljew.ioju] a)Is

€61°2E8 L L 8€261000) ASAINS @dueuplO ‘210z JYbl 8seqelep pue JyblAdod umoid @

sanawojy 0 0L 0

uoIIe>01 9IS

e
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

3)IS 3JIIP|IM |E20
70191 SBuUIION NS SJIPIIM [B90T]

8yySL9 sbunsed|| o) =5y 67 9s0]9 suoneubisaq a3JIS uo suoneubisag

Aeg auiaH

‘aue Yoouq)sapn

san|ioe) s)sepn [edidiuniy II'H ppPN}S
YIS 9JSEM le AS




00851 8€Z61000},koAINS BOUBUPID. 10z 1UBH SSEqEIep, pueUbuidos Umoid .0

O¥MH Bunsixg [ 1]

salloiN . 08 oy 0 fsepunog ays pasodoid [

uejd 93IS

"a)is ayy buneoo|e

uey} Jayjel saiyjioe} aysem Buijsixa 0} SUOISUBXd JO/pue
sjuswaAosdwi ajdiourid ul Bunioddns Aoijod e Aq juswdojanap
JO W0} SIY} Yum [eap 0} ajeldosdde aiow patopisuod

S| )| "paJoAoal 8q 0} d)sem aiow d|geusd |Im Ing Ayoedeo ui
asealoul Aue ul }nsal Jou |[IM }| “papualxa /paoe|dal aq 0} 8)Is
Bunsixe ay} Joj si jesodoud siy] :ays Buijeoolje jou o) suoseay

jusuewlad uonjesadQ jo aji

ed) 000'0L| Ayoeded pajewysy|

Hun usweabeuey d1sep DOOM ._oum._%_O
[1oUN0D AJUNOD JUBY Jaumopwe]

leag ysged

JlanoQ ybnoiogpousiq

uoljeuLioju] a)s

c6LZE8 L L 8€¢610001 AOAINS BOUBUPIO 'Z10¢ 1YDH 9SEqElep pue JYBLAJOD UMOID @
\J

sanawojy 0 0L 0
N

UONIES0T IIS

90
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

69625} sBuiylioN

15.9¢9 sbupse3 9)IS U0 suoneubisag

lead

‘O4MH

sanljoe} a1sep) [ediouniy ‘peOYy |[EMUINOS
9}IS 9)SepM\ 8¢ 9IS




000'S%

BEC61000} AOMINS 80UBUPIO ¢l 0Z 1YDH SSEqeep pue JUBUAOD UMOI) ©

SalldN 021 09 0

6€

M
QY

uejd 93IS

‘Alessadau s Jey) wnwiuiw ay} 0} }doy aie SyIom asay}

ey} Buipinold s|0Jju0d [BJUSWIUOIIAUS 8Y} pUE Uoljelo)sal Jo
pJepuejs ayj ulejuiew o} Says ||ipue| ajgepelbapoiq pasolo e
sydom g|diourid ul Bunioddns Aaijod e Aq juswdojaasp Jo adAy
SIy} yum |eap 0} ajeridoidde aiow palapisuod S| }i Se a}Is SIy}
9)e00||e 0} paau ou S| 818y :8)s Buijeool|e Jou 1o} suoseay

umoudun uoijesadQ jo 9y

umouyun| Ayoeded pajewigsy

uun uswoabeuely a1seA\ DDM Jojesado
[1oUno) AJUNOD JUBy Jaumopie

uoje|BuIS Yim UeyD 1eal ysaied

piojysy|  yBnoiogpouysia

uoljew.ioju] a)Is

8€¢610001 AOAINS BOUBUPIO 'Z10¢ 1YDH 9SEqElep pue JYBLAJOD UMOID @

sanawojy 0 0L 0

€61'2€8°L 1L

UONIES0T IIS

Vi

(sauejooH) ealy ajig

9ZLLy| sBuiyyioN
510865 sbunse3

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

llypueT] s|qepelbapolg paso|) o}

pJoyysy ‘uojbuiwiy)

‘aue Yoo
SjusWwaA0Idw| [BlJUBWUOIIAUT ‘llypueT :oum:_E_:._O
9)IS d)seM 6€ 9SS




00S°2.) 8EZ61000} AOAINS S0UBUPIO ¢ 0Z 1YBH 8Seqejep/pie 1UBUAJOD uMbI) ©

S9439IN 05 14 0

uejd 93IS

"alIs ay) Buneooje

uey} Jayiel saijjioe) aysem Buysixe 0} SUOISUBIXS Jo/pue
sjuswanosdwi ajdiourid ul bunioddns Aoijod e Aq juswdojensp
JO W0} SIY} yym |eap o} ajelidosdde aiow pasapisuod

sl ]| "pajoAoal aq 0] 81SeM alow a|qeus ||Im 1ng Alloeded ul
asealoul Aue Ul }nsal Jou |IM ]| ‘papudlxs /pade|dal aq 0} Bl
Bunsixe ay} Joj si jesodoud siy] :8)is Bunyeoojje Jou 1o} suoseay

umouyun uonesadQ jo i

umouyun| Ayoede) pejewiys3

Hun wawabeuep a1sep\ DOM Jojesadlo

[Iouno) Ajuno) jusy Jaumopue-]

sllom ebpuquni | yBnosogpoulsia

uoljewLioju] 9}

c6LZE8 L L 8€¢610001 AOAINS BOUBUPIO 'Z10¢ 1YDH 9SEqElep pue JYBLAJOD UMOID @

sanawojy 0 0L 0

UONIES0T IIS

8’
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

91£2¥| sbuiyyioN
£20095 sPunse3

Aepn o siybry o1qnd

9)IS 9] 0} 9so|) suoneubisag

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

S|I9M abpLiqun]

‘O4MH pue

san|ioey ajsep) ledidiuniy uone}s Jajsuel] ajsep
wie4 yuoN

SHS dISEM oV o¥S




000°G:1 8€2610001 AOAINS @OUBUPIO-Z10¢1UDH, 8SEqeIep-pUe TYBHAG0D UMOIL) ©

Y

N

SOJ19IN. 001 . 0S 0

uejd 93IS

-A1essaoau S| jey) wnwiuiw ay) o} yday

ale sylom asay} jey} Buipinoid S[0JjU0D [BJUSWIUOIIAUS
3y} pue uoljeJI0}Sal JO pJepuels ay} ulejuiew o)

So)Is ||ypue| a|gepelbapolq pasolo je sylom ajdiould ul
Bunuoddns Aoijod e Aq juswdojanap Jo adA} siyl yim |eap
0} @jelidosdde aiow palapiSuod Si )l Se 8)IS SIY} 8)ed0|e
0} paau ou s al1ay] 'z ‘pouad ue|d ay} ueyy Jobuoj 1oy
pasu payiuspl 8y} Joaw o} Jusy ul Ajoedeo |jypue| paul
(peaniwuad) Bunsixa juslolns sI alay) se s SIy) ajedo|e
0] paau ou s| alay] | :8)is bunyeooje jou 1o} suoseay

umouun uonjesadQ jo a4
umoudun Ayoede) pajewnysy
Hun wawabeuey a1sep DOM ._Bmc_ﬂo
[1IoUN0) AJUNOY) JUBY Jaumopue
uapiog ysifed
a|ems ybnoiogpouysiq
uoljewLioju ajIs
€61°2E8 L L 8€2610001 ABAINg 8oUBUPIO ZL0Z UbL 8seqgelep pue JybluAdoD umold @
[k

sanawojy 0 0L 0

UONIES0T IIS

LG
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

912£91 sbuiyioN
11888G sbunseq

Kep Jo spybry onand
| BUOZ UON28)0ld 82JN0S J9JeMPUNO.S)

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

llijpue] ejgepelbapolg paso|) O}
sjuswaAoidw| [eJUSLIUOIIAUT “Z

auwinoqbuns

‘uapiog ‘liypuen
llypue] 3ao/Haul | aueT s|ielin

9)iS d)seM Ly 9SS




000°€:1 8€2610001 AGAING 90UBLPIOT 210 JUBH 6SEqEJep pue JYBHAJOD UMOID ©

I I 1 O¥MH Bunsixa [T]
Sa1IdN,0G//SC7 0 fiepunog ajg uowoao._n_u

uejd 93IS

"8)Is ay} Buneoojje ueyy Jayjel saijjioe) 9)Sem

Bunsixa 0} suoisuad)xa Jo/pue suswaroldwi sdiourd

ul buiuoddns Aoijod e Aq Juswdojaasp JO WO} SIY}

yium |eap o} ajelidoidde alow pasapisuod si | ‘pajoioal
8Q 0} 9)SeM aJ0wW d|qeusd ||Im Ing Ayoeded ul asealoul Aue
Ul }jnsal Jou |IM }] "papualxa /paoe|dal aq 0} a)is Bunsixa
ay} Joj sI jesodoud sy :8)s buneoojie jou Jo) suoseay

Jusuewlad uoneladQ Jo a7

ed} 000°'0L| Apoedeg pajewnys3

Hun Juswabeue d1sepN DOM Joyesdo
sAemybiH - [1ouno) Ajuno) Jusy megov_u_%._
weybuiuie ysied

SYEouaneasS ybnoiogosiqg

uoljeuwLioju] syis

c6LZE8 L L 8€¢610001 AOAINS BOUBUPIO 'Z10¢ 1YDH 9SEqElep pue JYBLAJOD UMOID @

sanawojy 0 0L 0

uoIIe>01 9IS

G0
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

686/91 sbuiyioN
€9625S sbunseg

€ BU0Z UON08}01d 92IN0S J8jempunols)
ealy Juswabeuey Ajenp Jy
Aneag |einjeN BuipuelsinQ jo ealy

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

weybuiuie

‘O4MH

sanljioe) aysep) ledidiuniy aoe|d weypad
3JIS 9)JSeM\ ¢y 9SS




000S} 88261000 |-AOAING ©OUBUPIO. 210 1UDU-8SEqEIEp PUE JUBHAJOD UMOID ©

Y

N

I T 1 O¥MH Bunsixa [T ]
S3II9N 0§ S¢C 0 Kiepunog a)ig vomono._n_u

uejd |3IS

"8)Is 8y} Buneoojie uey) Jayiel saljljioe) s)sem

Bunsixe 0} suoisuaixa Jo/pue syjuswarosdwi ajdiound

ul Buiuoddns Aoijod e Aq juswdojanap JO wioy SIY}

yum |eap 0} ajeridoidde aiow paiapisuod si | ‘pajohoal
aQq 0] 9)sem alow g|geus |Im Ing Alloeded ul asealoul Aue
Ul }INSaJ JOU ||IM )] “papudlxe /paoe|dal aq 0} aj)is Bunsixa
ay} Joy sI jesodoud sy :8)is Buneooj|e jou 1o} suoseay

Jusuewuad uonesadQ Jo 3}
ed) 000'g|  Ayoede) pajewnysy
Hun wswabeuep a1sep\ DD lojessgo
[Iouno) ybnolog ajems Jaumopue-
ssouleays ysifed
a|lems ybnoliogpousig

uoljeuLioju] a)s
€61'288' L1 8€2610001 ASAINS 82UBUPIQ Z L0z 1UD1 8SBqEIEp pue JyBLAdoD UMOID &
g |
( sajawollyy 0¢ 0L 0

=

uoIIe>01 9IS

Al
(sa1ejooH) ealy 9IS

Z88y.LL sbuiyioN
L1165 sbBunsez

(seousjog ssaulgays) sjuswnUol pPajnpPayds

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

9¥MH SssauJaays

‘peoy uoijels
sanljioe] 81sep) [ediouniy pieAauols

9IS 9JSeM\ €y 9)MS




8€¢61000) KBNS SOUBUPIO "Z}0Z JUDH 9SEqeep pue JUBIAdOD UMOID)

Sa13dIN 001 0S 0

000Gk

Y

N

uejd a3IS

Hun uswabeuel aisep) Uy 8yl Ag umelpyiim
usaq sey aJIs siy] :8)Is Buijeoo|e Jou 10} suoseay

uMouyun uonesadQ jo a1

umouyun Ayoedeq pajewinysy

Hun wawabeuely a1sepN DD ._ouw._m\,@o
[1ouno) Aluno) Jusy Jaumopuye
auinogbunis ysid

9lems ybnoiogpousig

uoljeuLioju] a}is

€61'2€8°L 1L

8€¢61000} AOAINS S0UBUPIO "¢ L0z JYDH 9SEqEIEp pue JYBHAGOD UMOID ©

sanawojy 0 0L 0

UONIES0T IIS

06
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

Aepn jo spybry o1jgnd

SIS SJIIPIIAA [0
9JIS Uo suoneubisag

6££591 sbuiyioN
10816G sbunseg

sanloe] a1sep) [edioiuniy

37IS SJSEM

9¥MH pue uajsuel)
‘saysJe\ yosinyo
vy 9SS




8€¢61000} AOAINS SOUBUPIO "Z}0Z JUDH 9SEqEIep PUE JUBHAdOD UMOID) ©

SaJ}19N 08 ov 0

000 %Ly

9t \

uejd 93IS

‘pue| padojaasap Ajsnoinald uo ale yolym sals
WOJ) }8W 8Qq UBD Pasu palljuapl 8y} pue eale |einl e
ul 8)Is pjayusalb e si siy] :8)s Buneoo)e jou 10} suoseay

Jusuewuad uoijesadQ Jo a1
ed} 000'052 Kjioede) pajewns3
p1] Addays Jojesggdo
p17 Addays Jaumopye
auinogbuljjoH ysifed
auolsple ybnouaogouysiq

uoljewLioju] a)is

8€¢610001 AOAINS BOUBUPIO 'Z10¢ 1YDH 9SEqElep pue JYBLAJOD UMOID @

sanawojy 0 0L 0

€61'2€8°L 1L

UONIES0T IIS

2T Aepn Jo syybry o1jand
(saiejo0H) ealy 9)g suap.lec) syled dlI0ISIH

9JIS SHIPIIM 18907

€ 8U0Z UoIl}o8)0.id

€50¥S | sBuiypioN

80JN0S J8)empuno.o)

lsse8s sbunsed (| o573y3 0] 50| suoneubIsag

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

auinoqbuljjoH

‘peoy piojysy
‘Addays

9y 3S

a)sep\ wody ABisug

37IS SJSEM




000°S:1 B€Z610001 AOAINS POUEUPIO- g} 0Z 1YPH 9SEqelep pue JyBHAdoD UMOIJ @

Sa13dIN 021 09 0

uejd 93IS

"9)SEM B SEM 92IN0S [9N) Y} | UBAS 3)IS 8y}

uo asn |elsnpul Bunsixse ay) yum uonernosse ul jue|d Jamod
pue jeay pauiquiod e Jo Juswdojanap ay} 0} Abajelis 810D
ay) ui saioljod sy} Jepun ajdiouud ul uoioalqo ou aq pjnom
alayl ‘M3 uey) Jayjo Juswdol|aAsp JO w0y Aue woly s|s
[BUISNPUI SIY} 8S1|1J8)S PINOM }I SB SIaumopue| 8y} 1o Awouood
Jusy| 8y} Jo )salajul }s8q dy} Ul 8q Jou pjnom 3Jis siyy Jo
uoneoo|e ayl "4AMIA dU} Jo} Alessadau si ey} sjeosawl) sy}
ulyym ajgelaAlap st Ajoeded jeuonippe ayj jey} 8ouUapluod
Aue apinoid 10u saop Aljoe) pasodoud ay) je juing aq

PIN02 jey)} ajsem ay} Jo abues mouleu ay} pue jJuswdojanap
ay) Jo o|eos ablie| 8y :8)Is Buneool|e jou 1o} SUOSEaY

jusuew.ad uonesadQ Jo a7

ed} 000052 Ayoeden pajewnsy
p17 Addaysg Jojeszdo
p1] Addaysg Jaumopuge-]
ybnoloquasnp ysiged
3[eMs ybnologpoussia

uoljew.oju| 3jis

c6LZE8 L L 8€¢610001 AOAINS BOUBUPIO 'Z10¢ 1YDH 9SEqElep pue JYBLAJOD UMOID @

sanawojy 0 0L 0

UONIES0T IIS

1’2
(sa1ejooH) ealy 9IS

€02.1 sbuiylioN
196065 sbunseg

Aepn jo spybry oljgnd

d)IS Jeswey

Baly UON09)0ld |e1oadg

}SaI8lU| 24)3UBIOS [eloads Jo d)IS

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

ybnoisoquasnp
a1se\\ woly ABlsug ‘peoy uspuaysny
9JIS d)Sem Ly ®MS




000°S:1 8€¢61000} AOAINS SOUBUPIO "Z}0Z JUBH 9SEqeep pue JUBIAdOD UMOID)

Sa13dN 09 114 0

uejd a3iS

‘pue| padojanap Ajsnoinaid uo aJe ydoiym says wolj jaw

aq ued Abajenyg 8109 By} Ul pasu palljuapl 8y "a1jusd ay}
ybnouay) Buiob ereisg [elnsnpu| Asjwig 8yl O] peod Ssadde ue
ypm ayis pjayuaalb e si siy] :8ys Buneoojje jou 1o} suoseay

Jusuewlad uonesadQ jo aj

ed} 000'052 Ayoede pajewysy
p17 Addays Jojelado
p11 Addayg Jaumops
ybnoioquasnp ysyed|
ES ybnoiogpousiq

uoljew.oju| ajis

c6LZE8 L L 8€¢610001 AOAINS BOUBUPIO 'Z10¢ 1YDH 9SEqElep pue JYBLAJOD UMOID @
\J

sanawojy 0 0L 0
N

UONIES0T IIS

90
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

0060.1 sBuiyioN
€8116S sbunseg

Aepn jo spybry oljgnd

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

ybnoioquaanpd
‘peoy Juabay
3}JIS 9)SeM\ 8y 9IS

a)sep\ wody ABisug




000°G:L

8€26 10001/ FOAINS S0UBUPIO 81.02aUBH @SEQEIER-PUE JUBLAJOD UMOI] ©

Sal3dN 001 0S 0

/

uejd 93IS

‘lI3pue| Yaul

10} s8)Is mau Aue Ajipuapl 0} pasau ou s alay] ‘pouad ueid ay;
uey} Jebuoj 1oj pasau paljuapl 8y} 198w 0} Juay ul Ayoedes
llypue| Yaul (papiwiad) Buisixe jusiolns s| 818y} se a)is siy)
9)e00||e 0] paau Ou SI alay | :8)s Buneoo|je 10U 1o} suoseay

umouyun uoneladQ jo a8y

SQuUU0)} uol|iw Z°| Ayoeden pajewrnysy
Jauuedg Jaad by
PIIMNHRBH lojesado
PHIMNH®H Jaumopue-

weyiyb) ysiied

Buijiey pue abpuquo | ybBnoiogouisiq

uoljew.oju| ajis

8€¢610001 AOAINS BOUBUPIO 'Z10¢ 1YDH 9SEqElep pue JYBLAJOD UMOID @

sanawojy 0 0L 0

€61'2€8°L 1L

\

N

uoIIe>01 9IS

Buipiing pajsi

005251 sBuiyiioN
¢LL65S sbunsed | ay55y3 03 9s0]) suoneubisag

€ BU0Z U0I}08)0ld 824N0S J8}eMpunols)

col susp.lec) syied JlOoISIH
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

Aineag |einjeN BuipuesinQ Jo ealy

Jjog usalo)

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

UOoIjuUd)X] UID)}SINA
}d pues weypybj
0S @S

lypue 3QO/Meu|
YIS OIS\ /S[EJUI




000,91

Sa139IN”° 02C 0Ll 0

BEZ6VD00 | RAMNS 50UBUPIO 2 }BZIPH 9SEqeIep, pue JyBAdoD UMoID ©

uejd 93IS

"8}IS SIY} 8)}e20||e 0} UOSEal OU S| 8lay}

‘Aloeded BuljpAoal mau 1o) paau ol10ads ou S| alay) pue
PIBILUMOIQ B1E YDIYM SB)IS WOl }dW 9q Ued Saljl|ioe) a1sem
uayoly pue a)sem usalb |euonippe Jo) padu 8y} Sy ‘pue| sy}
abueyo Ajjusuewuad pjnom pasodoid se asn Juswabeuew
a)sem e pue ajis pjalusalb e o} Alejiwis AlaA paplebal

s ]I ‘10adsal jey U] “uiebe ainynoube 1o} ainjny ay} ul swiy
BWOS e pasn aq [|1}S P|NOD pue pals}e uss( Jou sey pue| ay}
‘JOASMOH *S||99 21ejjonojoyd wody uononpold A)01309|9 40}
padojonap usaq sey a}is siy] :8)is Bunjesojje Jou 10} suoseay

umouun uoijesadQ jo a7

umouun Ayoeden pajewrnysy

Buluue|d sueag 097 Juaby

S8JIAI8S 9)SEeAN lauey ] Jojesddo

a0ed Dd ¥ 99ed YV ‘@oed ar ._mEsou@._
19)SUIN ysged|

jauey | ybnoiog/ouysia

uoljew.oju| ajis

8€¢61000} AOAINS S0UBUPIO "¢ L0z JYDH 9SEqEIEp pue JYBHAGOD UMOID ©

sanawojy 0 0L 0

€61'2€8°L 1L

\

N

UONIES0T IIS

(A
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

95291 sbuiyyioN
£61€c9 sbunse3

A)S SYI[IPIIM 18007
9IS Jeswey
}sauaju| oiiULIOS [e108ds o A)IS

9)IS 9] 03 9s0|) suoneubisag

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

Buiphoay sjeusiepyuswieal |

19)SUI\

‘puUasI|D ‘SHIOM
juswijeal] Jajemal}Sep
Ss99u9yjeap) Juadelpy
¢S 9SS

Bunsodwon

YIS OIS\ /S[EJoUIl




[ . .
000°0Z: 8€2610001 AOAINS ©3UBUPIO 210z 1UDH 0SEQEIEp pUE JUBLAJOD UMOID &

| | |
S99 002 0S¢ 0

‘Alessadau

S 1ey) wnwiuiw ay} 0} 1day ale sylom asay} jey) buipinoid
S|0J}UOD |BJUSWIUOIIAUS 8Y} PUB UOoljel0]sal JO pJepue)s

8y} ulejulew o) salIs [|jpue| a|qepelbapolq pasolo je

sylom a|diourd ul Buiaoddns Aoijod e Ag juswdojansp jo adAy
sIy} yum |eap o} ajelidoidde alow palapisuod s} Se 8IS SsIy}
9]B00||e 0} POAU OU S| 248y :8)IS Bulyeso|e Jou Joj suoseay

umouyun uonesadQ jo a3y

umouun Kjioede) pajewnys3

sueA3 nbejuol jugby

P17 Juswabeuel 149 Jaumopue]
ysy ysiied

JanoQ ybnoiogouisiq

uoljew.oju| ajis

£61°2€8°1:1 8EZ61.0001 AOMING BOUBUPIQ 'Z}0Z JUPH 85eqejep pue JybuAdod UMoID ©
( senawoIy 0Z 0L 0
N

uejd 93}Is uonRedo] 9IS
L00L ysv
(sasejoaH) ealy a)g SJUsWNUON PaINPayYds Kepn 1o syybry ongng [4pue] a|qepeibapolg paso|) 0} ‘uonelg Jamod
salalu| olusIog [eloadg Jo all Sa)g aJI|PIIAA [B20 SjuswaAoldw| [elJUSWIUOIIAU :
Tocror sBummon|| SO eI ounueis [eoeds Jo aus NS S4IIPIIM 8907 3 yBnoJoquory
zeoce9 sbunsed | o)53y) 03 9s0]) suoneubisag a3)Ig Uo suoneubisag 9}IS 3)SEeM G 9SS




005725}

8EZ61000% fOMNG BoUBUPIO "¢ 0Z 1YBH 8SEqejep PUE JUBIA0D UMOI) &

| | |
SaA1I3N 092 (1143 0

uejd 93IS

‘Ao1j0d jeuoneu Ag

paulBJISUOD JOU 8Je YoIym Sa}Is Jo Juswdojanap ay} wouj jJow
9Q Ued pasau payjuspl 8y} pue jjag usai9 sy} pue gNOV
SUMO( JUSY BY} Ul SI d)IS SIY :8)s Buneool|e jou 1o} SUoSeay

umouMun uonesadQ Jo 3y

Jauueds Jaad jupby
PITMNHY®H Jojesado
PIIMNH®YH Jaumopie

weyyo) ysged

Buljley pue abpuquo] ybnouogouisiq

uoljew.oju| ajis

8€¢610001 AOAINS BOUBUPIO 'Z10¢ 1YDH 9SEqElep pue JYBLAJOD UMOID @

sanawojy 0 0L 0

€61'2€8°L 1L

uoIIe>01 9IS

(sauejooH) ealy ajig

80

068251 sbuiyioN
212095 sbunseg

Aineag |einjeN BuipueisinQ jo ealy
Jjog usalo)

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

jue|d uonesyisen
}d pues weypybj
GG 9IS

a)sep\ wody ABisu3]

YIS 9JSEM




009°¢:L

Sa1}dIN 08 oy 0

8€261000} AOAINS 80UBUPIO 210 1YBH-65eqejep pue JUBLAde) UMOID) ©

ang Bunsixa [ ] |
fsepunog ayg pasodosd )

uejd 93IS

'sasn JuswAo|dwa J8y}0 wody

pue| ay} asi|lu8)s pj[nom padojaAap Jou JI ‘sesn Juswabeuew
a)sem Joj uoleoo|e yons Aue ‘alowtsypung "a)is

SIY} 91e00||e 0} pasu oyoads ou S| alay) os pue gdiound ul
alendoidde palopisuod aq pjnom uswdojensp juswabeuew
9]SEM 2J8UM SIS |euisnpul ue se ABajel}S 8109 ay)

ur paiuapl aq ||Im (ue|d Juswdojaaaq [e207 8y} Aq pauljep
se) a)e}s3 |euisnpu| peoy aid a8yl ‘Abajeng 8109 Janoq
ay)} pue sol01j0d paAes ue|d |ed07 JoA0( BU} Ul pajedo|e
eaJe JuswAojdwa ue ulyym sjjej pue seale Juieljsuod
Buiuue|d [euoneu Aue uiyyum jou si 3| “Ayjioey) Juswebeuew
a)sem Bunsixa ue sulolpe yoiym pue| padojonsp Ajsnoinaid
JO S]SISU0D 3)IS SIY] :OS Builedo||e 10U IO} SUOSeSy

Jusuewlad uonesadQ Jo a3y

ed} 000'00L- 000°0S Ayoede) pajewysy
p}1 USpusAQ H o Jojesgdo
sBuipjoH wnipny Jaumopue]
auJoyAg :mﬁn_

JanoQ ybBnoaogousiq

uoljew.oju| ajis

8€¢61000} AOAINS S0UBUPIO "¢ L0z JYDH 9SEqEIEp pue JYBHAGOD UMOID ©

sanawojy 0 0L 0

€61'2€8°L 1L

UONIES0T IIS

90
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

ZZ9051 sbuiyioN
¥,6829 sbunse3

Aepn o siybry ojqnd

9)IS 9] 03 9so|) suoneubisag

Z ®u0Z uonos)olid
80JN0S J8}eMpuNO.9)

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

Janoq

Jsjsuel] @ saluad ‘auloyiA3 ‘uoisuaixyg
BuijoAosay s1SeAN P|OYSSNOH peoy ayid
9}IS 9)SEeM LG 9IS




000°S:1 8€261000} AS/INS SOUBUPIN-Zh0ZIUDN osegejep puejUBLAdoD UMoI0 O

Y

N

| | 1
Sal}dIN 001 0S 0

uejd 93IS

‘(suondQ paslsjald S8}IS 8)1SeA) UO UoIjoas ay) 99s) aoe|d
S} Ul papiwgns aquodSUBMS ‘peOy JomoT je /0| SlS pue
Jojelsado ay) Aq umelpylip :8)is Buiedolje Jou 10} suoseay

umouyun uonesadQ jJo a3y
ed} 000002 Ayoede9 pajewysy
d711 siduped 1 dieyg piemoyH aby
p17 ABisug |ea | Jojeafo
ay)IyuaaIs) g 9qUIOOSUEMS ysifed|
pJojlleq ybnoiog/ouysia
uoljew.oju] a)is
€61°2€8° L1 8€261 000} A9AINS 80UBUPIO 2 0z 1B 8seqejep pue JybLAdod umoiD &
[k
( sanawoliy 0¢ 0L 0
o

UONIES0T IIS

o'l
(sa1ejooH) ealy 9IS

920S.1 sbuiyyioN
119095 sBupse3

€ 8U0Z UoI}08)0.Id
80JN0S J8)eMpuno.o)

9)IS 9] 03 9so|) suoneubisag

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

aquioosuems
‘yied ssauisng Aepp Jouep
3)IS 9JSEM\ 8 9IS

a)sep\ wody ABisug




FSNING SUEUPIO 2102 1D} 9SEqEIep PUE TUDHATOD [
b 2 P NSV

N 2 sal}e
2 ,\\A/\/,\,..,
,,..H,\, NS ///

4 " /

"ue|d S8)IS 9y} Ul 8)Is Juswabeuew ajsem

Bunsixe ay) Buneoojje Ag panies aq pjnom asodind oN "sals
playumolq buneooje Aq 1ow aq ued Abajess a1o) ayy Jo
sjuawalinbal Ajloedes ay) se ayis sy} Jo sued plaiuaalb ay)
dojonap 0} pasu ou sl alay| “Abejesig 8409 ay) ul saioljod
Japun paJsapISu0d 8q UBD SBIIAIIOE 9S8y} JO UOISUSIXD
aininy ay} pue uoissiwiad Buluue|d aney Apealje salijioe)

a)sem Bunsixa sy “Joyowoud ay) Aq piemio) Ind ussq

aAeY suoedo| ou10ads Jo sjesodoud jJuswabeuew aysem
ol10ads ON “pue| playusalb suleluod pue salji|ioe) s)Sem
Bunsixa Jo s)SISU0D B)IS SIY] :8)US Buledo|e J0u J0) suoseay

umouyun uoneiadQ jo a8y
umouun Kyioede) pajewysy

P} }SEA\ JOPUIA lojesfdlo
P31 SISEAN JOPUIA Jaumopue]
uo)bunoeH ysiged
Ainquajue) ybBnoiogousiq

uoljew.oju| ajis

c6LZE8 L L 8€¢610001 AOAINS BOUBUPIO 'Z10¢ 1YDH 9SEqElep pue JYBLAJOD UMOID @
\J

sanawojy 0 0L 0
N

UONIES0T IIS

— Aepn 1o siybry 21gng Ainguajue)n
e Mﬂww_v%mwn\ﬂ MwwM Buiphoay sjeusieyjuswies. Runoed yuswoabeuen
05, SBUITION IS 4Pl I Y S|eusiej\/juswiieal] 9)SEM PJOJI9yS

Lv6S19 sbupse3g 9JIS UO suoneubisag 3)IS 9JSEM 6G 9MS




000°8:1 82610001 KoAINS 80UBUPIO /3| 0Z JUDH 9SEqeIep pue WBHAG0D UMoID ©
I T ]
sana - 0ve (iT4) 0
N
‘Alessadsu
Sl ey} wnwiuiw ay} o} 1day ale sylom asay} ey} buipinoid
S|0JJUOD |BJUSWIUOIIAUS 8Y} PUE UOoljelo]sal Jo pJepue)s
8y} ulejulew 0} salis [|jpue| a|qepelbapolq pasolo je
sydom ajdiound ul Buipoddns Aoijod e Aq juswdojanap jo adAy
SIy} yum |eap 0} ajelidosdde alow palopiSuoo si ji Se als Siy}
9]B00||E 0] POaU OU SI aJay] :8)Is Buneooj|e jou Jo} suoseay
umouyun uoijesadQ jo a7
9 umouyun Ayoeden pajewnysy
S9)BI00SSY Y007 pIAe( Juaby
s|lemauay usyol Jojesddo
[1oUN0D AJUN0) JUBY Jaumope
- 9 ybnoioquinog ysged
&, s|loM @bpliqun | ybnoiog/ouysia
uoljew.oju] 9)is

€61°268 L1 8€2610001} Aening @oueupiQ 10z b1 8seqeiep pue JybuAdod umold @
( sanawoliy 0¢ 0L 0
uejd 93}Is uonRedo] 9IS
(soae1o0H) €01 _‘.%m Aep Jo siybry a1gng s|IaM @bplquny
19%H VS Aineag |einjeN BuipuelsinQ Jo ealy [pue] w_nmcm._mmuo_m_ paso|D O} ‘aue wJie YLoN
gzseyl sbuiylion }18g UsaI9 B e lli}pueT] wue4 yjoN
60665S sbunsed|| o =511 67 950]) SUOIEUPISAQ a)Ig uo suoneubisag 3)IS 3)SeM 99 9IS




000°S:1,

Y

N

| | |
Sal}dIN 091 08 0

.9

8€2610Q0 ) ASAINS 8dUBUPIO "Z10Z b aseqelep pue JYbUAdoD umol] @

‘Alessaoau si ey

wnwiuiw ay) 0] 1dey aJe sylom asay) jeyy buipinolid
S|0JjUOD |BJUBWIUOIIAUS 8} pUB UOIljelo}sal JO
pJepue)s ayj uiejuiew 0O} salIs ||ljpue| a|jgepelbapolq
paso|o 1e syJom g|dioulid ul Buiioddns

Aoljod e Aq juswdojansp Jo adA} siy; yum [eap 0}
a)elidoidde alow palapisuod SI 1l Se S SIY) a1eao||e
0] podu ou S| 818y :8)Is Bueoo||e Jou 10} SUOSedy

sieah g uonesadQ jo a1

ed} 00g'cye| Apoede) pejewnys3

S9)eID0SSY Y007 pineq juaby
S|emauay uayol lojesado

[1ouno) Aluno?) Jusy ._m:>>o_o.mw._
uoje|buIS Yim peyo jesls ysLd
piojysy ybnoigpnouysia

uejd 93IS

uoljew.ioju| ajs

8€¢610001 AOAINS BOUBUPIO 'Z10¢ 1YDH 9SEqElep pue JYBLAJOD UMOID @

sanawojy 0 0L 0

€61'2€8°L 1L

UONIES0T IIS

L6
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

8zZlLyl sBulyiioN
6£0865 sPunse3

Aepn o siybry oljand

pliojysy

9)IS 9] 03 9sO|) suoneubisag

llypue] ajgepelbapolg paso|) o)
sjuswaAoldw| [BJUSWIUOIIAUT

YIS 9JSEM

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

‘aueT Yoo\ Ho ‘|lypuen
uaaug) uojbuiwjiyo

L9 d9)S




000°G:k 8€¢61000} AOAINS SOUBUPIO "Z}0Z JUDH 9SEqeep pue JUBIAdOD UMOID)

| | |
( S9439IN 0S1 S. 0

N

‘Alessaoau si jey)

wnwiulw a8y} o0y 1day ase syiom asay} ey buipinoid
S|0JjU0D |BJUBWIUOIIAUS 8} PUB UOljeI0)Sal JO
pJepue}s ayj uiejuiew o} sa}Is ||jpue| s|jgepelbapolq
paso|o 1e sylom a|dioulid ul bunioddns

Aoljod e Aq juswdojanap Jo adA} siyj yum [eap 0}
ajeudoidde aiow palapisuod SI}I Se d)IS SIY} 8)eo0|e
0] pPoau ou S| alay :8ys Buneooje 10u 10} suoseay

uejd 93IS

umouun uonesadQ o a4

umouyun| Ayoeden pajewiisy

S9]BID0SSY Y007 pireq jJuaby
[emauay uayoi Joyes®o

[1Iouno) Aluno) Jusy JBUMOpPURT

JOAO( pue 1noylip\ weybnoH mm_._w_y_,r&n_

JanoQq

ybnoiogpouysia

uoljew.ioju| ajs

€61'2€8°L 1L

8€¢61000} AOAINS S0UBUPIO "¢ L0z JYDH 9SEqEIEp pue JYBHAGOD UMOID ©

sanawojy 0 0L 0

UONIES0T IIS

: Z 9UOZ UOI}09}0ld 894N0S JS}EMPUNOIS)
8¢ PUB|POOAN JUSIOUY

(sa18309H) ealy ays SONS SJPIA (8907
Aineag [eunjeN BuipuelsinQ Jo ealy

9161l¥1 sBuiylioN

166829 sbunseg

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

llypue] ajgepelbapolg paso|) o)
sjuswaAoldw| [BJUSWIUOIIAUT

YIS 9JSEM

Jano( ‘peoy Aaqqy Ho

(12wuoy) jypue
poompad|s

89 3S




8€¢61000 | AOAINS 80UBUPIO 'Z}0Z 1YBH oSeqerep pue JyBLAdoD UMoid o

000°G:4,

| | |
( Sa439N. OV1 0L 0

N

‘[l4pue| Waul 1oy sa)s mau Aue Ajljuspl 0} paau ou Si
alay] "pouad ueld ay} uey) Jabuoj J0o) pasu paliuapl
3y} 198w 03 Judy ul Ayoedeo |ypue| uaul (papiwlad)
Bunsixe jualoiyns si a1ay} Se alIs Siy} 81eoo|e

0] poau ou S| alay] :8)Is Buneoo|e J0u 10) SUOSeay

0.

siealh g

uonesadQ jo a1

S$8uu0} 000°‘09¢

Ajoeden pajewnsy

P17 sojebalbby abieje lojesado
ab.eje laumopue

lade) pue mojpeH ysigd
Buljie|y pue ebplquo | ybnoiogpouysig

uoljew.oju| 3j)is

€61'2€8°L 1L

8€¢61000} AOAINS S0UBUPIO "¢ L0z JYDH 9SEqEIEp pue JYBHAGOD UMOID ©

sanawojy 0 0L 0

uejd o¥s uonRedoT 9IS

09 Moj|peH

(sa4e)o9H) eauy a)S ‘Insug aje] Auuenp
18.9¥1 sbulypioN el et e wJe4 ajjsesauo)s
112595 sbBunseg 9JIS Uo suoneubisag 9}IS 9)Seph 0L 9)S




000°0L-1

I I 1
S313dIN$ 092 114 0

8€261000} AOAINS 80UBUPIG 2102 19PH oseqerep pue JyBAdoD UMoID ©

uejd 93IS

"8IS sly} 8jed0||e

0} poau oi1vads ou si alsy) os pue a|diound ul syeldosdde
paJapIsuod aq pjnom Juswdojansp Juswabeuew ajsem

aloym ajis [elysnpul ue se ABajelis 2100 ayj Ul paliluapl aq

[IIM 8)e}ST [elISNpuU| peoy a)id @yl luawdojaasp |elsnpul pue
s||99 2le)jonoioyd U0 pue| Jo 8sn ay) Jo) suoneynNsuoo Aleulwijaid
paje}s uoissiwgns 4AMIA Ul yim [3jjeled ul sey ais au}

Jo Jajowoud ay] -ABsjesiS 8109 Jano(q ay) pue saioljod pases
ue|d |e207 JaA0(Q ay) ul JuswAojdwa Joy eale pajeubisap e
ulyum si ayis ay} Jo jjey ‘Ajprewixolddy (6291/88/0Q @dusiajal)
deay be|s ayy Jo Buiom ay} Joy uoissiwiad ayj JO SuolIpuod
Japun palo]sal 8q 0) palinbal si 8)IS SIY) pue pasojo Mou

sey syiomyoLq Bululolpe ay| :8)is Buneooje jou 4o} suoseay

umoudun uonesadQ jo a1

umouyun Ayoede) pajewis3

P11 8JIH lue|d UBPUBAQ Joje.ddo
Py 8JIH Jue|d USPUdBAQ laumopue
OLE! ysped

JanoQ ybnoiogpousiq

uoI}ed0||e OU 10} Uoseay

€61'2€8°L 1L

8€¢610001 AOAINS BOUBUPIO 'Z10¢ 1YDH 9SEqElep pue JYBLAJOD UMOID @

sanawojy 0 0L 0

UONIES0T IIS

G oY
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

128051 sbuiyioN
66+829 sbunseg

Aepn Jo spybry o1jgnd

9)IS 9] 03 9sO|) suoneubisag

Z @uoZ uoio8)o.id
90IN0S J8}eMpuNnols)
SOl

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

[lypueT Lay|
Bunsodwon
BuipAoay sjeusieyauswieal |

9}IS 9JSEM /S[EJoUIl

ausoyiA3 ‘peoy Mid

‘diL 11ods pI1O
A131]]09 duojsuew|i]
6. 9IS




8€¢6/000} AOAINS 80UBUPIO Z}0Z 1YBH 8Seqelep pue JbuAdod UMoid ©

Sa13dIN 021 09 0

000°S:L

"8]IS SIY] 9]B00||B 0) pOdU OU S| 818y |

‘(@15BM UBYD]Y O] UoHIpPE Ul 8)sem usalb Jeal) ued YyoIiym)
Alenooal Abiaus yum (Qy) uonsabip oiqolaeue 1o Bunsodwoo
|[@ssanA ul Jo} pasodoud says Buieooje Aq paule}qo aq

ueo AbBajeng 2100 ay) Aq padinbal Ajioeded sy -ayis playusalb
e )l Bupjew ‘palo)sal aq 0} )l 10} Juswalinbal ay) yym Buppiom
[elaulw B ulylim si a)s siy] :alis Buneooj|e jou Joj suoseay

uejd 93IS

Jusuewlad uonesadQ jo aj

ed} 000°0¢ Ayoede) pajewns3

p1] sejebalbby paig eby

P17 SUOS R J18id 1eqoy J1ojesddo

P} SUOS R }18ig Heqoy Jaumop@e]

INOY)IAA uojbuluey] pue weypeyd says)fed
Angquajuen ybnoiogoulsiq

uojjewuoju] a|s

8€¢61000} AOAINS S0UBUPIO "¢ L0z JYDH 9SEqEIEp pue JYBHAGOD UMOID ©

sanawollyy 0z 0L 0

€61'2€8°L 1L

\

N

UONIES0T IIS

6°l
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

265551 sbuiylioN
€86119 sbupsez

YIS SJIIPIIM [B907]

9)IS 9] 03 9sO|) suoneubisag

| ®UoZ uo1jo098)0.d
90JN0S J8)EMpPUNOID)
Aepn jo sybry o1jqnd

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

weyleysn

Suncod ‘peoy piojysy
upsodwo) ‘2 wJed Jouely UoIN
5YS OIS ¢8 9IS




000°S:1 862610001 AoAINS 80UBUPIO; 2102 1YPH oseqerep pue 1ypHAdo) UMOID @

S9439IN 021 09 0

uejd 93IS

"8IS Sy} 91B00||e 0} poau Ou S| alay|

‘(@1sBM UBYDYY O} uonippe ul d)sem uaalb jeal) ued yoiym)
Aienooal AbBiaus yum (Qy) uonsabip oiqgolaeue Jo Bunsodwoo
[9ssaA ul Joj pasodoud says Buneosoje Aq pauleiqo aq

ueo Abajens 8109 ay) Aq padinbal Ajloeded ay| “elis pjayusalb
e}l Bupjew ‘paloisal aq 0} )l Jo} Juswadinbal ay) yum Buiiom
[elJaulw B ulyym sI alIs sy :8yis Buneosojje 10U 1o) suoseay

JusuewJad uonesadQ jo aji

ed} 000°0¢ fyoede) pajewfsy

P11 sejebaibby naig l10jel8do

P} SUOS R }18ig Haqoy h_.nztsoum.w._
Auns ysged
Angquajuen ybnoiogoulsiq
uoljewLIoju] 3
€61'288' L1 8€2610001} Aening @oueupiQ 10z b1 8seqeiep pue JybuAdod umold @
k]

sanawollyy 0z 0L 0

UONIES0T IIS

8¢
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

9pv191 sbuiyioN
180619 sbunseg

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

Aun
Bunsodwon ‘peoy U:m_amw_
371G 91SEM €8 9IS




8€26\0001 ASpNgBOUBUPIO "Z10Z JUDU aseqelep pue JYbUAJOD UmMaID @

Sa13dIN 0S1 SL 0

000°Z:1L

v8

uejd 93IS

"8IS Sy} 9)eD0||e 0} pasu Ou S| alay |

‘(@1sBM UBYDYIY O} Uolippe Ul 8)sem uaalb jeal) ued yoiym)
Aianooal ABiaua yum (Qy) uonsabip oiqosseue Jo Buisodwod
[@SS8A Ul Joj pasodoud seyis buijeooje Aq pauieiqo aq

ueo Abejens 2109 ay} Aq palinbau Ayoedeo sy -ays pleyusalb
e 1l Bunjew ‘paloisal aq 0} 1l Jo) Juswadinbal ay) yum Bujiom
[eJaulw B ulyym si a)s siy| :8yis Buneosojje J0u 1oj suoseay

Jusuewlad uoneladQ Jo aj

ed} 000°0¢ Ayoede) pajewysy

p1] seiebalibby neig J0jelddo
P} suog R 1189 18qoy Jaumopite
19110 ysifed

Angquajuen ybnoiogoulsiq

uoljewoju| 9)s

€61'2€8°L 1L

\

N

8€¢61000} AOAINS S0UBUPIO "¢ L0z JYDH 9SEqEIEp pue JYBHAGOD UMOID ©

sanawollyy 0z 0L 0

UONIES0T IIS

V'Sl
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

Aepn o syybry oljand

198991 sbuiyioN
180129 sbunseg

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

JoISIUD

‘PeOy pueH ui Jesy

Bunsodwo) ‘peajsybiH
SIS STSERT v8 oNs




000°Z:L

SaJ31d9N 091 08 0

G8

8€261000} AOAINS 80UBUPIO, g1 0z 1UBH SSEqEIEp PUeJubHAdO UMOID ©

uejd 93IS

"9JIS SIY} 91e20||e 0} pasu Ou SI
alay] ‘(sysem usyoly 0} uonippe ul 8)sem usalb jeal) ued yoiym)
Aianooal AbBisus yum (Qy) uonsabip oigoiseue 1o buisodwoo
[9SSaA Ul 10} pasodoud sayis buneooje Aq pauieiqo aq

ueo Abejens 2109 ayy Aq pasinbal Ayoedeo ay| -ays pjeyusalb

e )l Bupiew ‘palolsal aq 0} ) 40} Juswadinbal ay) yyum Bupiom
[elauIW B ulyyIm SI 8IS Sy :8)is Buijesolje 10U o) suoseay

JusuewJlad uoijesadQ Jo a4

ed1 000°0¢S Kyoede) pajewlkg

p1] sejebaibby naig Jojessdo

P}l suog B 13949 H¥aqoy Jaumope

Buueyd ysed

piojysy ybnotognousia

uoljewioju| 9)s

8€¢61000} AOAINS S0UBUPIO "¢ L0z JYDH 9SEqEIEp pue JYBHAGOD UMOID ©

sanawollyy 0z 0L 0

€61'2€8°L 1L

UONIES0T IIS

'L
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

G/16¥1 sbuiyyioN
90.£6G sbunse3

SOl
PUBIPOOAA JUBIOUY

9)IS 9] 03 9so|) suoneubisag

Z U0z uolos8lold
90JN0S J3)EMpPUNOID)
Aepn o siybry oljand

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

Burieyon

‘aue] YooH (93sem)

Bunsodwo) Auenp Buuey)
9IS d)SeM G8 9lS




00L9:L

| | |
S9N 081 06 0

y;

Le

8€261 000 KOAINS BOUBUPIO /21 0g 4BH 9SEqejep pue JyBLAdoD UMOID ©

uejd 93IS

‘ll4pue] psul

Jo} sa)s mau Aue Ayjuapl 0} pasu ou S| a1ay] ‘pouad ueld ay)
uey) Jobuoj| 1o} paau paijuapl 8y} Jaw 0} Juay ul Ayoedes
llypue| Yaul (pepiwiad) Bunsixe Jusioiyns si a1ay) Se 8)is sy}
9]e00||e 0} podU OU S| 848y :8}S Bueoo|e J0u J0} Suoseay

sieah 7| uonesadQ jo a8}

Sauuo0] uol|jiw gZ°| Kjoden pajewysy

p17] sejebalbby nalig Jojeagdo
P} SUOS @ }J8id 9]0y JaumopueT]
buueyo ysired

pJOJysy ybnosogpnouysia

uoljew.oju| aj)s

8€¢61000} AOAINS S0UBUPIO "¢ L0z JYDH 9SEqEIEp pue JYBHAGOD UMOID ©

sanawollyy 0z 0L 0

€61'2€8°L 1L

UONIES0T IIS

Vil
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

£8¢6¥ L sbuiyioN
L1¥€6S sbunseq

PUB|POOAA JUBIOUY

9)IS 9] 03 9so|) suoneubisag

Z duoz uonoslold
921N0S J8)JemMpunols)

SOy
Aep Jo siybry o1ignd

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

Buneyy ‘peoy yjesH
Buleyy (¢ aysem)
Auenp Buueyn

L8 9IS

[lypue] 3gO/Heu]
SIS




OON.@ F 8€2610001 A9AINg @douBUPIO 1Z10Z }YbU wwwm./m/w_o pue ybuAdod C\So._O\\ ﬂoU i
SN /
w.eg /__/ﬂ/ i of /
e ! AR ) x ¢
] S91I19IN 0¢2¢ / SO [8ABID \
H / = g
~ - |
N b o=
sebenon X AVW \1\\%HMMM A
N wiey wey /,_LM% ,\\AI 00 w_\
W2\ i
Sl N i
- ( N\ i
= W/, !
1] )
/) =
> / :

saysJe|p weH

ROSNSIpP)

|

‘I3pue] Paul

J0} S8)Is Mau Aue Ajjuapi 0} pasu ou si aiay] ‘pouad ue|d ay}
ueyj 4ebuoj| 1o} paau paijuapl 8y} 198w 03 jJuay ul Ayoeded
lIiypuel paul (papiwiad) Bunsixe JUBIOIYNS SI BIBY) S BYIS SIy}
9]ed0||e 0} paau ou S| 818y :8)s Buneoo|e J0u 1o} SUoseay

Jeak | uonesadQ Jo 3y

S8UU0} 000‘0F Ayoede) pajewysy

p1] seiebalbby neig Jojesado

ISnJL IIW I8I8YM HED [BUO|0D Jsumopgg
weyslone ysyed|

alemsg ybnoiognoulsia

uolnew.oju| ajIs

[I1H s,uBW

/T Ueld oIS

€61'2€8°L 1L

8€¢61000} AOAINS S0UBUPIO "¢ L0z JYDH 9SEqEIEp pue JYBHAGOD UMOID ©

saipwolly 0Z 0L 0

UONIES0T IIS

[A*T4
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

zeeze9l sbuiyioN
028109 sbunseg

Aepn Jo spybry o1jqnd

9)IS Jeswey

Baly uo1joa)o.d |e1oads

}salaju| oluLIOS [e19adS Jo B)IS

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

[lypue] 3gO/Haeu]
SIS

[IJpuUET UonEIo}SIY
9)SEA\ MBU| weysiane

910YSMO||OH
68 9IS




X

. I~

%\,x ;wmwm_\oo.o._. \MW?__Nw 8dueuplQ 'Z10Z Jubu aseq

o

pue ybuAdo) umoi)d @

[
Sa13dIN 022

o

piojdeayg

—I\
oLl

|
0

waed
weH

B d Ly,
)M -
33> L‘\‘{A‘

soysJgaL weH

—

210YSMO||OH
YXw

‘llypue| paul

Jo} sa)is Mau Aue Ayjuapi 0} peau ou si aiay] "pouad ue|d ay)

uey} Jabuoj 10} pasu palijuapl 8y} 188w 0} Juay ul Ayoedes
lliypuel paul (papiwiad) Bunsixe JUBIOIYNS SI BIBY) S BYIS SIy}
9]e00||e 0} padU OU S| 818y ] :8)s Buieso|e J0uU o) suoseay

Jeah | uojjesadQ Jo aji

S2uUU0l 000‘0Y Ajoede) pajewyss

P11 sejebalbby peug Jo3esdo

ISni] |IIAA J9IBYM HEO [3UOI|0D Jaumopye]
weysJane ysifed

SRS ybnoiognoulsiq

uoljew.ou| a)g

8€¢610001 AOAINS 9OUBUPIQ ‘2 L0¢ 1YDH oseqejep pue JybLAdoD UMOID @

saipwolly 0Z 0L 0

€61'2€8°L 1L

UONIES0T IIS

(sauejooH) ealy ajig

L'ie

29z£9| sbuiyyioN
90£209 sbunse3

Aepn Jo spybry o1jqnd

9)IS Jeswey

Baly uo1joa)o.d |e1oads

}salaju| oluLIOS [e19adS Jo B)IS

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

[IJpuUET UonEIo}SIY
Jau| weysiane
wJieq weH

06 9)S

[lypue] 3gO/Haeu]
SIS




00001+

| | |
Sa13dIN 052 sCl 0

€6

€6

8€Z61000  |KOAING S3UBUPIO 10 JUPH 6SEqEIEp puE JUBHAJOD UMOI) ©

uejd {3IS

‘ljpuel

Waul Joj sayis mau Aue Ajyuapl 0} paau ou s| aiay] ‘pouad ued
8y} uey) Jabuoj Jo} pasu payiuapl ay} }1@aw 0} jJuay ul Ayoeded
llypue| paul (papiwiad) Bunsixa JusiolyNs si 818y} Se 8)is

SIY} 9)B00||e 0} paau ou S| 818y :8}is Buneoo||e J0uU 10} suoseay

umouNun uonesadQ Jo 3j

umouun Ayoede) pajewisy

d171 sejeinossy adieys |ned By

P}] 0D '8 UBSQ HO JaUMOpPER

[[BISuNn] ‘weysiawpoy ‘euinoqbumis sayshed
a|emsg ybnoiogouysiq

uoljew.oju| ajis

8€¢610001 AOAINS BOUBUPIO 'Z10¢ 1YDH 9SEqElep pue JYBLAJOD UMOID @

sanawollyy 0z 0L 0

€61'2€8°L 1L

uoIIe>01 9IS

V'8¢
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

€819 sbuiyyioN
£09065 sPunse3

Kepn Jo sjybry o1jgnd
puUB|POOAA JUBIdUY

9)IS 9y} 03 9s0|) suoneubisag

Z 9U0Z uoNosjoid
90IN0S J8)eMpUNO.S)
S3IS 3|PIIAA [BI0T]

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

auinoqbuipig ‘peoy
pajsybiH B "pY J8woi yo
s}d peajsybiH

€6 9)S

[lypue] 3gO/Haeu]
SIS




[ . .
00001 1 8€261.000} AOAINS 8OUBUPID 2} 0z 14PN BSEGEIEP PUEIUBHAdOS UMOIO &

Sa439IN - 0T (14} 0

uejd a3IS

‘poliad ue|d ay) uey) Jebuoj

Joj paau payiuapl ay) 198w 0} Juay ul Ajoedeo |jypue| paul
(peniwuad) Bunsixa jualoiyns S| 818y} Se 8IS SIYy) 81eoo|e

0} podu ou sl 818y "z ‘ewibal [0Juod uonnjod 8y Japun 1o
wa)sAs Buluueld ayy ybnoay Jayjie paniwiad aq 01 Aj@yijun
S| 8)Sem Jaul-uou 0} payisodap buleq [eusiew aysem Jo sadA)
ay} wouy Aeme abueyo e pue auoz uonosyold Jayempunold
Jolew e uyyum si ajis ay| | :8)s Buneoo|e jJou 10} suoseay

umoudun uoijesadQ Jo aj

umouun Ayoeden pajewnysy

aJow||I\\ uopeg Juapy

P17 uoneloisay Hdauolg ._oam._%uo
P17 uoneloisay udauolg Jaumopge
dU0}S ysiFed

piojeq ybnoiogpolysia

uoljeuLoju] 9)g

c6LZE8 L L 8€¢61000} AOAINS S0UBUPIO "¢ L0z JYDH 9SEqEIEp pue JYBHAGOD UMOID ©

sanawollyy 0z 0L 0

UONIES0T IIS

(Al 74
(sa1ejooH) ealy 9IS

L11€L) sBuiylioN
186955 sbunseg

SOl
Jjog usalio

9)IS 9y} 03 9s0|) suoneubisag

€ pue g sauoz uoiosjold
92IN0S 18)eMpunol)
ealy Juswabeue|y Ajlenp Jiy

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

l4pue] 3AO/M8Y| 2 piojlieq ‘auols
lljpue] SnopJezeH UON °| ajes auo)s
3JIS 9)SeM\ G6 9)S




000°0L:L

Sa1dIN 022 oLl 0

€0l

o}

8€2610001 ABAING 90UBUPIQ- 1 0¢ JUDH oSEqETep-pue JUBLAJO] [UMBID ©

uejd 93IS

‘'sisumopue| ay}

Jo AWOU098 Judy| By} JO 1SaIdUI }SBQ By} Ul 8Q JOU P|NOM 3)SEM
JoJ uey Jay1o juswdojaasp wolj alIs siyl Jo Led Buisijuels pue
auoz asudiajug yled Alenoasiq sy} jo ued si g0l 91 uoneoidde
Buiuue|d e Buidojaasp ul pesye Jayun) aie siadojorsp ay) se
a|qeJajaud sI G 9)1S “padojaasp aq pjnom salis yjoqg 1eyl Aiyijun
S1]| "S8)IS OM] 8} Usam]aq suoljelapisuoo Buluue|d ul eoualaylp
31| SI 818y} pue (uonels Jamod v ybnoloquory Jewio)

G 1S 0] 8S0|0 SI dYIS sIy| :8)Is Buneoo||e J0u J0) sUoseay

Jusueuwad uoneladQ Jo a9y
ed] 000°00G‘| :Juswieal) JI9}EMBISBAN "
"ed} 000°00S ‘4N pue A3 Ayoedeg pejewsy
(3499) sl pseydry g0 E,mm
pajwi Jazld Jaumop{R]
yoimpues yshed
J1an0( ybnouaogouiysiq

uoljewoju] aj)Is

8€¢610001 AOAINS BOUBUPIO 'Z10¢ 1YDH 9SEqElep pue JYBLAJOD UMOID @

sanawollyy 0z 0L 0

€61'2€8°L 1L

\

N

uoIIe>01 9IS

6°¢C
(sauejooH) ealy ajig

€££2091 sbuiyyioN
08s€c9 sPunse3

UoNBAISSUOY JO Sealy |eloadg
9IS Jeswey

Baly UON09)0ld |e1oadg

}saua)u| oiiULIOS [e108ds Jo A

9)IS 9y} 03 9s0|) suoneubisag

9JIS Uo suoneubisag

19A0( ‘Ydimpues
‘peoy djebswey
“p31 19z1d

€0l 9SS

a)sep\ wody ABisug

SIS




007911 8€261000F ReAINS 80UBUPIQ g1 0Z 4Bl aseqejep pue 1ybuAdog umold &
| | 1
s8N 002 00} 0
N
‘Ao1j0d |euoneu
AQ paulesisuo Jou ale yoiym sayis Jo Juswdojaaap ay) Wody
Jow 8q UBD paau palluspl 8y ‘)8g usal9) ay) pue gNOV
\/ SUMO(J JU) 8y} Ul SI 8)IS SIY] :8)s Buneoojje Jou Joj suoseay
2 jusuewad uonesadQ jo aj
- / ed) 000°'05|  Auoede) pajewns3
ol pajwi bugnsuod YIS by
-y & pajwi Juswabeuel a1sepn 4D Jojeaftlo
=~ pajwi Juswabeuel a1sepn 4D Jaumopuwe-]
peajs|eH 0} Jeau pue weyaloys ysmed
SYBOUdASS ybnoisogpouisiq
uoljewoju| 9)Is
€61°2€8 L 1L 8€2610001} Aening @oueupiQ 10z b1 8seqeiep pue JybuAdod umold @
( sanwolly 02 0L 0
uejd 93}Is uonRedo] 9IS
€ BU0Z U0[}98]01d 824N0S 18)eMpunols) S}EOUaAaS
1T PUB|POOAN JUBIOUY ‘ ‘
(sauejoay) ealy a)ig SIS SJIPIIAA [BO0T] pue mwmﬁﬂﬁo.__hﬂumw: _m.a.”_m_m,_
Aneag |einjeN BuipuelsinQ jo ealy a)sep\ wody ABisug :
916291 sbBuiylioN 1jog UssI9 udaamjaq puen
60L6¥S sbunseg 3JIS 9)JSeM\
9JIS UO suoneubisaq }S djSem ¥0L ®)sS




"uolnelauloul Jo |iypue| 0} buiob sysem Bunnjjod
Ajlenusijod Jo Junowe ayj saonpal }l asneosaq ajsem olueblio Buissaooud Jo poyiaw juelodwl ue si )| “sjonpold-pua
a|qesn ojul swsiueblo Joylo pue swsiuebio-oiolw dlgoiae Jo uonoe ayl Ag Jenew jueld Jo umopyeald ayl SI Siy |

Bunsodwo)

"8)SEM P00} pUB S|I0 ‘s|ealwayd ‘sa|iixa) ‘syuled ‘[elow ‘daquuii} apnjoul 0y Aoy
S| )1 ‘g|dwexa Joy} ‘sse|b pue onse|d ‘pieo ‘Uaded se ||am Sy " 10V UOID8)01d [BjudswuolIAUT, 066 9} Jo (Z) G2°G
UOI}08S JopuUN paulap Se ‘Juswuieualus Jo uoljealdal ‘Uods ‘ssauisng ‘eped) Joj Ajuiew pasn sasiwald wod) 8)Sep

8)SeM |BI0JaWWOo)

‘'ssa00.d ayj ul paonpoud jesay s|gesn ayj buunideo isjiym (A)101309818) Jamod jo uononpolad ay |

(dHD) J1emod
pue JeaH paulquio)

0

"UOIIPUOD 101[8J8p B Ul Jo pauopuede aq Aew 1| juswdojaAap Aq pajosalie Jo Joj pasn Ajsnoiraid a)Ig

9JIS plsyumolg

1 ‘AjoAnBUIB)Y "8)IS-UO pasn-aJ 8q Usa)o ueo s1osloid uonijowap pue UuoioNJISUOD WoUj [I0S pue aioopiey ‘8|qqny

‘(010 sjue|d ‘sajelgalaAUl ‘Ysl) ‘SpAIg ‘S|ewiwiew) yuea uo ay| (e Jo AlaueA ay| Alusianipoig
‘pJeoqgpJleo
pue Jaded ‘sjsem uspief pue pooj se yons ‘uopisodwodsp [einjeu BujoBispun jo s|qeded si jey) sysem Auy | sisem ajqepelsbapolg |
g
&
'S9AI1309[q0 uoneAIasuO0d s,81IS ay) Jsulebe a)is ueadoun3 e Jo Ajubajul 8y} UO 108 e asIaApe ‘JuediiubIS e aABY pjnom (VV) Juswissassy o
,S$81Is pasodold Jayjo yjm uoleuiquiod ul 10 auoje Jaylie, [esodold jJuswdojaAsp e Jaylaym JO JUSWSSOSSE [N} Y ajelidosddy
(4NY) Hoday
‘sa191j0d Jo aouewJopad ay) pue awayos Juswdojaaaq |e207 ay) bunuawajdwi ul ssalboud splooay Bulojuo |enuuy
‘eale ue Jo JuswAolus 10 Jsjoeleyd [|eJoA0 8y} 0} 8)NgIUIUOD Jey) Sjuswa|] Ajuswy
"8}IS UO 8SN 10 9|es-al 10} paIdoA0Dal 8 UBD [eld)ew aJaym Sals ||Ijpue| saluenb swos
1e sanljioe) Aielodwa) os|e ale alay| "ajes-aJ pue Bulusalos ‘Buiysnio 104 saijioe) 3ing asodind 0} uaye} aq ueo Buiphoay

S|10S / sajebalbby

‘Jse|jeq Aemjies Jo |1
[BUOI}ONJISUOD SB 8sN 10} JO ‘©SIn02 abeulelp JO ‘}jeydse ‘auols peod ‘saysiul) ‘Jeuow ‘9}a1ouod Se UoIjonJjsuod ul
(jeusiew snoulwnyig 1o JUBWS2 JO UOIPPE 8Y)} Y}IM 1O UMO S} UO) 8Sn 10} 9|gelns SI Yydiym Japew ajenoied uau|

a)ebalbby

A4

101

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy



‘Aluoyine |eoo| ay} uo Buipuiqg sI wodau s Joyoadsul
ay ] -lojoadsul buluueld e al1ojag uoneulwexs Juspuadapul ue 0} 193lgns aq ||IM Sjuswnooq ue|d Juawdojaaaq ||V

(d13)
ol|gnd ul uoljeulwex3y

‘01L0¢
suone|nBay uoneAIasuUO) 8yl Ul Me| YN Olul pasodsuel ‘eAndaliq sieligeH N3 8yl Jo Al Xauuy Ul pals]| S|ewiuy

so10adg
pa)osjold ueadoiny

"}Jomjau ueadoina-ued 9Oz eineN a8yl aslidwoo pue sajls ueadoing se
umouy A|oA08||100 aJe suoljeubisap (SYdS) Sealy Uoioalold [eroadg pue (sOYS) uoneAlasuo?) Jo sealy [eloads

SelsS
pajeubiseq ueadoing

‘A1011)09|8 8)eal10 0} uonsabip dlqoieeue woull seb pue seb [jiypue| JO UolSNqUIod By} pue
‘Jusweal; JO SWwJoj Jaylo wolj sjany Jo uononpoud ay} ‘eysem Buiuing wody Jamod Jo/pue jeay jo uonessuab ay|

(W3)
a1sep\ wody ABisug

3

"sjuswinoop Buluued Aieyuswa|ddns Aue pue ‘Loday BuLIo)UO [eNUUY ‘JUBWBAJOAU] AJUNWIWOY JO JUsWa)LIS 8y}
‘aWayog JuswdojaAa( [8207 8] ‘slusWN0(q ue|d uswdojaAaag 8y} Jo] W.s) 8AI198]|0D) "SJUsWNOop Jo oljojuod v

yJomawel 4
Juswdojanag

[e 0}
(e3sem | &
uoIONJISUOY) 89S OS|Y) o}
‘'salnjon)s S
Bunsauibus |IAID Jaylo Jo sbBulp|ing JO uolONIISUOIaI JO uolljowsp 8y} woll buisue sajsem ajqgnt pue Aluosey a)sem uonljowa
‘uolje}aban Jaylo pue s1amoy}
‘sselb saysnq soal) soAiseiqe sjpweusd ‘eulyd Aisjod 8})uoge uodied sjelslewl palie} 'sjonpoid diBWsSod | (g)sem snopiezey-uou
‘Alauiyoew ‘saoueldde pue sbunyy |eologd syoes sbuideams 10oj) ‘@sojn||@o ‘deos :ojeas 1gjioq :bejs ‘eolw paj|eo os|y)
{|e09 ‘9)09 ‘J0alay) SUOIIBUIqUIOD |BDIWBYD pue s|elaw abpn|s abemas saysem Buissaooid pooy (iepew ajqejaban
‘pieogpJleo (sa|iIxa) daqqnu uayies| onseld 8)a1ouoo (yse ‘pieoqueiseld ‘daded isjonposd poom pue poom apnjoul ajsem (s|qrosaannd
[eualew Jo sadA| ‘sjuein|jod [ejuswuodiAua Buisesjal ‘asodwooap 10 apelbapolq AiMols 4o AoInb jim yoiym aysepp J10) 8|qepesba
a
>
(e15BM
"sse|f pue [ejow ‘Jaquil} dWOos apnjoul Aew Ing S|Ios pUe |  yoowa(g 89S 0s|y)
a|qgnu ‘8)240u09 ‘Buo)s Jo dn apew Ajpsow s1}| "s1o8loud Buidedspue| pue sawayos peol ‘sajis Bulp|ing woJ) Spnd-4o
pue s|eldlew Japulewsal ‘@ouelesald pue| wolj S|I0s pue uole}aban se yons juswdojaaap Aue wouy Buisle a)sepp 9])SEeM U0I1oNJISU0)
[1ouno) Aluno) juay 8ol



‘awoy Buisinu 1o |ejidsoy e 1o sjuswysiigeiss [euoieanpa Jayjo
‘looyos Jo AjisiaAlun e Jo ped Buiwloy sesiwald wolj Jo swoy |eipuapisal ‘ueaeled ‘Aladold o1psawiop e wody 91sep)

81SeM p|oyasnoH

"oAOQe UBAIB uoiiuyap ay} uiyym
shopJlezey a|0ym e Se 9)SeM 8y} Jopual 0} S|eliajew 9say} JO JUSIOIYNS UIBJUOD Jey) Sejsem aqlosap 0} Ajuo pasn
aq p|noys }| "Joeduw [ejuswuoliAuS a|gejdeddeun ue aAey p|NOI JO ‘siejem Jo uonn|jod ay} ‘s|ewiue Jo suewny 0}
‘yiieay Jo juawiedwi Jo Ainful ‘yieap Jo ysu 8y} saued ‘uonisodwod syl Jo anuIA Ag ‘1ey) aisem e ‘o pasodsip Jo
pajeal) ‘pajpuey Auadoidwi §| ‘saAneAlasald poom (sji0 a)sem ‘sjedlwayo olydelbojoyd ispunodwod [eannadsewseyd
‘sopionsad ‘sabpn|s A0 {SJueA|os [euisnpul ‘yse A} ‘|l0 ‘seueneq :saqgn) juadsalon|) SO)saqgse ‘suolnjos
auley|e ‘sploe Sa)sem JIX0) apnjoul pue sajsem snoJabuep jsow 8y} ale sajsem snopiezeH ) Yyum Buijesp 1oy
paJinbail s1 uoisinoid [e1oads jey) os ‘Jo asodsip 10 810}s ‘desy ‘Jeal) 0} JINJIHP 10 snosebuep si jey) s)Sep) pa||0Juo)

9)SeM shopJiezeH

‘palinbal aq |Im Juswssassy ajelidoiddy se umouy Yy H

ay} Jo abejs Juanbasqgns e ‘Bunjew ue|d Jo sabejs [eniul 8y} ul N0 pajNJ 8 Jouued J08yd Juediiubls e alayp) ‘SaUS 2
ueadoing uodn j0ays Jueoliubis e ul }nsal 0} Ajoy| I ‘sueld pue sjoalold Jueas|al JoYl0 YlIM UoljBUIqUIOD Ul 10 Suo|e JUBWISSOSSY M
Jayye ‘ueld e Jayjaym aulwlialap 01 (Zee | ‘suone|nbay jelgeH) uone|siba ueadoing Japun palinbal JUBWSSasSSy uone|nbey jengeH
N

H

"1$9s0J0 8y} Buiaqg | yum juiod uonoelxa ay} wolj souelsip uo buipuadap 7 pue ¢ g ‘| Seuoz Ojul papIAIQ
"uoljeulleju0 wWolj Jayempunolb 19830.4d 0} Aousby Juswuoliaug ay) Aq pareubisap sjuawiydied 891Nos JajeMpunols)

S8U0Z U0I1}08)0ld
92JN0S J8)EMPUNOIL)

"9)SEM POO} |BIDJSWIWOD PUB J1}SBWOP SE ||dM
se ‘sbuiwwiy abpay pue sbuino Jamoy} 1o sselb Jo pasodwod aq ued jey) aysem s|jgepelbopolq SI d)sem usals

21SB\\ Usal9)

Q)

‘(Buipooys Jo Ayjigeqold jenuue Jajealb 1o gz ul |) Aujigeqoud ybiy e sey yoiym

gg auoz pooj4 0} dn Buiob (Buipooy jo Ajjigeqoud jenuue QQQ‘L Ul | ueyy ssa|) Buipooyj} Jo Aljigeqold mo| e sey |
auoz poo|4 ‘Buipooyj} Jo Aljigeqold ay) Jo 8|S 8Y} MOYS 9S8y "q¢ pue Bg ‘Z ‘| 8U0Z poo|4 ‘SBU0Z Poo|4 Juaiayip
Jnoj ale alay] "pooyj} 0} [enusjod ay) s alayy aleym seale Buimoys dew pooj e seonpoud Aousby Juswuoliaug ay |

S8u0Z poo|

E

601

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy



‘o1sem uap.ieb pue uayoyy ‘sse|b
‘onse|d ‘Jaded ‘pied Jo dn apew AjjeaidA} s1| “sanjAloe Ajlioyine |eoo| wody Buisue 8)sem uoljijowap pue uoioniisuod
awos pue ‘saysem buifidwa Anb ‘sbuideams juswaned pue peot apnjoul Aew ) ‘uonippe uj -olqnd |elauab ay)
Aq s8)is [esodsIp/uo}oo]|00 8}sem AJluswe OIAID 0} Ud e} 8}SEM pue S}SEeM |BIDJSWWOD BWOS ‘B}sem pjoyasnoy Jo
1sI1suo9 Ajjesauab |im 3| "Ajioyine [BOO) € JO Jleyaq uo Jo AQ Jo pasodsip pue pajos||od SI Ydoiym ajsem pijos jedioiuniy

(MSIN)
8)seM pljos [eddiuniy

"UOIJOBJIXS JILLOUODS |BNJUBAS J0} S}oadsoud ajqeuoseal ale Aay) 1eyy Aynuenb pue Ajjenb
‘WJO) B YyONS Ul }SNJO S,ype] ay} Uo Jo Ul }S8Jajul O1LUOUO0DS JISULUI JO [elldjeW JO 80Ua1INd20 IO UOIBJJUSduO0D Y

90JN0S8Y |elauIp

"POUSaIIOS pue paysnio ag 0] 8)SeM uoljljowap
puB uoIjoNJISUOD ).} Osje Aew BWOS "9)SEM |BLISNPUI PUB |BIOJBLIWOD 8)e) S8)Is awos Ing ‘@)sem |edioiunw
Allensn si siy| “sjelajew aysem Jo Alanodal 10 BuljoAoal ‘uoljeledas 1oy Y|NQ Ul usye) 8q ued aysem alaym buip|ing v

(44IN) Awjroe
Alanooay sjelsie

"yoog ejeq pay 1uay ay) ul palsi| saloads (Bunsi| € Uleouoy UoieAISSUOD
JO spdig 8y Ul Jaquiy Jo pay se paleubisap spiig ‘S]] ue|d uonoy AlisieAlpolg /00Z @Yl ul paleubisep saloadg

sol0adg
pa}08)0.id |B207

‘jelqey
ue|d uonoy ANSIaAIpOlg JO/pUB PUB|POOAN JUBIDUY ‘B)IS SHIPJIN [BD0T ‘9AIasay alnjeN |Bo0T se pajeubisap sa)ig | sa)s pajeubisa( |Bo0T Q
Al
‘saseb pue sinodea Jayjo Jo o
abuel e JO SUOIIBJUBDIUOD 8JBl) PUB BPIXOIP UOgJed Yjim Jayjabo) aueylaw Ajjueuiwopald si seb ay] “sayis pa||iipue) S
uo payisodep aysem ul Juasald Japew a|qiosalind jo (Buiol) elsjoeq diqolaeue Agq uonsabip ay) wouj }onpold-Aq v seb ||ypue
‘asodind siy} Jo) pasn usaq Ajjealoisiy aney
sBupjJom |essulw Jawlo 4 "pajusraid S JUBWIUOIIAUS 8y} 0} Wwiey Jo uonnjjod 1ey) Aem e yons ul |9A8] punoJb jeulblio
J0 pue| Buipunolins ay} JO |9A8] 8y} mojaq Ajjensn ‘pue| ay} ul 8oeds pIOA 10 MOJ|0Y OJUO 8)Sem JO uonisodap ay| [lypue
1
‘sse|b pue {eoljIs ‘au0ls YJomyoLIq pues
‘Aeo {losgns {10sdoy pajeulweuodun apnjoul sjelsjew Jo sadA] ‘esodwoosap 10 apelbapolq Jou ||IM Ydiym S1sepp a)sem Lau|
>
"S9JIAISS UOI}B2IUNWWO29|9) -
J0 |eysod Jo uoisinold pue ‘saolnles abelamas Jo uoisinold (Ajouosje Ueiem ‘seb jo Aiddns ay) Jo uolosuu0d
JO a@sodind ‘(J1ie pue Jajem ‘pue|) sadIAI8s Jodsueld) Jo uoisinodd (Alojoe) :sasiwald Buimo|oy 8y} Jo Aue wol) 8)Sepn a)SeMm |eLsnpu
|
[1ouno) Ajunojjuay Ol



"JuswdojaAap Jayjo Wolj (s|eJauiw pue a)sem) Juswudojaasp JueAs|al Joj [enuajod aAey Jey) saus Bunosioid

Buipienbajeg

)

"0}0 s|eusjew Bujew |10s Jo s|i0s Jo Buipeaids
ay) ‘Bulinojuod Ag pue| Jo Juswale)sulal 8y} SOA|0AU| ‘BujJom |esauiw BUIMO||0} 8SN MBU B 10} JO 8Sh pue| Jowloy
ay} Jo uondwnsal a8y} Joj Jaylaym ‘alels |ejuswiuoldiAus a|gejdaooe ue 0} eale ue uinjal 0} paubisep suonesadQ

uonelolsay

"8]SeM pljos woJ) ABJaus 1o s|ells)ew [njasn JO UONoBIIXS 8y |

A1enodal 991 NOSoY

‘sjonpo.d
a|geldxiew mau aonpoud o} Buissesoid Juanbasgns pue 8)sem wWoly sjeldjew Jo uonesedas pue UoId9|[0d 8yl

Buiohooy

"salj|ioe) bunsodwod pue juswieal) [ed160joIq ‘Juswieal} [ewlay)
‘Bulohoas sepnjoul ‘jesodsip 0} Joud aysem wody ‘ABlaus pue s82InN0sal Se Yons ‘enjeA SIanodal jey) Aljoe) v

saljioe) Alonooay

"weaJ)s 9)Sem ay) WoJj s|elslew Jo uoneliedss pue uolewe|dal ‘Uoios|0d 8y Klanooay
‘paubis Sem UOIJUBAUOYD) SPUBB A n
ay) aiaym aoe|d ay) Jo sweu ay) SI Jeswey "Spuejam ligeyul yolym spiiq o) eouenodwl [euoieulalul Jo S8)IS SoyS Jeswey &
(O]
4 Q
N

‘Alysnpul ul pasn Ajapim alow SI pue juswabeuew a8)sem J0} paysi|ge}ss |[om
194 jJou si ABojouyos) ey "seb e aonpoud 0} uabAxo Jo sjunowe Bulhiea ul sysem ay) buneay aAjoAul SwasAs yjog

uoneoyIses / sisljolhd

‘A1o)siyaud |eoaibojouyoa) uewny Jo %66 Alybnold sianod pue
‘paIan0osIp S|00} 8U0)s aAwLd }sow 8y} Jo Juswdojanap ay) Aq paysinbunsip Ai0)siy uewny jo pouad ouojsiyaid v

olyyjosled

d

"ureJ ploe pue Bows w.oj 0} sjoeal "ON “ON PuUe ON JO uonesussuod
[E10] BY) SueaW WJs) 8y ‘sulbus Ue ul 8] — UONSNQWOD S| aiay) aI1aym aiaymAians pawlo) aie seseb XON

(XON) 8pixQ uaboliN

‘pue|buz jeanieN Aq pajeubisap se (|SSS)isalaju| oyiualog |e1nads Jo seyg s puejbu] Jo sued
1s9q AJIBA 8} JO UOIID9|8S B ale SOAI9Sal 9Say | "UdJeasal Olj1juslos 1o} 821n0sal e apinoid 0] pue ‘jejigey aji|p|im
JO seale juepodwl Jsow 8y} Jo Juswabeuew ajelidoidde pue uonjosiold BulNdss Jo wie ay} Yym pajeubisap sealy

anIasay
aineN |euoneN

N

LLL

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy



"9AI9SaY aJNieN |euoneN Jo/pue 1sala)u| o1IusIog [e1oads Jo alg se pajeubisap alg

]IS pajeubisaq MN

n

‘Buissaoo.d
JO |esodsip 1o} uoneuodsuel; piemuo 0} Joud [ejaw deidos pue 8)sem UOIIONJIISUOD SB YONs ‘SajSem 9|qelan0dal
3} 1IN0 LOS suole)s Jajsuel) awog ‘Alsanodal o |esodsip Joy (sabieq Ag sall10 awos Ul Jo) sallo| Jabie| ul pjale
Jayunj pauodsuel) pue dn pay|ng si a1sem ay) aiaym ‘(eale |20| B WOl AJ|euwiou) a1Sem A1l YoIym saljijioe

suone;s Jajsuel]

1

'$S90JN0S8aJ |BJnjeu JO asn Jusidiye
ay) sessedwoous 0S|e uonlulep ay| ‘. Spasu UMO Jiay) }@sw o) suonelausb aininy jo Aljiqe syl Buisiwoidwoo
1noyum Jussaid ay) Jo spesu ay) s1eaw Jey) Juswdoljaasp, sl Juswdojaasp ajgeulelsns Jo uoniulap pajonb Ajepim y

Aujiqeuresng

"JUBWISSasSY |ejuswuolIAug 2168)elS e Jo sjuswalinbal ay) sejelodiooul )| ueid e jo
sjoeduwl |B]JUSLLIUOJIAUS PUEB |BIDO0S ‘OILUIOU0DS 8Y] S81eNn|eAs pue saljjuapl Ajjeonews)sAs jey) sseooid uonenjeas uy

(vS)
[esieiddy Ayjiqeurelsng

‘uolissiwqgns o} Joud
uoneynsuod alqnd 1oy paysiignd s Juswnoop ay] “loyoadsul Buluueld e Aq uoneulwexa juspuadspul Jo) 81e1s Jo

Aiejaloag ay) 0] ,papiwgns, sl Juswnoop ay} alaym ssaoolid uonelsedaud Juswnooq ue|d Juswdojaaaq ay} Jo abejs v uoissiugns
"aouedlIubIs apIm-AJunod Jo Ajjenusiod ‘sasn a)sem Jo sjesaulw 10} souenodwi JO a)s Aey Y a)Ig oIbalens

JUBWISSOsSSY

700z suonenbay sewwelbold pue sue|d JO JUSWSSISSY |ejJusWUOIIAUT [BJUBWIUOIIAUT

3y} Ul 1no }8s se sawwelbold pue sue|d Jo s}oedwl [BJUBWUOIIAUS 8y} Buissasse 10} SS8004d uoneneAs uy oibajens
pouiad ueld ayj buunp suonea0||yY

padojansp Buiaq Jiay) Jo JnoAe) ul uondwnsaid paldwi ue si a1ay) 81aym pue paullep ||om Ajjessusb aie yolym saisg

(oyoadg) ans

(sISsS)

(G861 papuswe) | g6 1OV dpIsAUNOD pue ajiIp|IM 8y} Jopun }sauslu| dUBIOS

1saJlaul [e1oads Jo sainjes) |eoiydesboisAyd Jo [eoibojoab ‘euney ‘elo|} J1sy) Joj pue|bug jeinjeN Aq pajeubisap sals |e1oadg Jo s9)IS
" Oy sealy |edibojoseyaly (NVYS) uawnuo

pue SjUBWNUO|A JUSIoUY 8y} Japun pajosjold ale jey) seale |eolbojoseyole pue sjuswnuow jueuodwi AjjleuoneN JusIouUy paNpPayos

Page 242

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy

¢l



(1"621 89S - JusWIBOUBWIWOD S} pue) /00Z HdT @Y} JO 6 eJed ‘Lz 8|npayog 995 g0z IMdy 9 woly se (,200Z ¥d3. 9Y}) 82S€/200Z IS L00Z suonenbay
(sejepn pue pue|bug) Bumiwiad [eJuswuolIAUT 8y} AQ 9pew sjuswpusule [eljusnbasuod ay) Jo Wed se ‘0661 VdD1 @Yl Jo (1)9gE’s Ojul pauasul sl uouysp siyl /1

‘Buissaso.d

Jo |esodsip 1o} uoneuodsuel) piemuo 0} Jold [ejaw deids pue 8)Sem UOIJONIISUOD Se Yons ‘Sa)sem a|qelanodal
3y} JNO LOS suole)s Jajsuel} swosS "Aianodal 1o [esodsip 1oy (sabieq AQ saijio awos ul 1o) saluo| Jabie| ul pjaiye
Jaypuny pauodsued pue dn payng si 8)Sem ay} aiaym ‘(eale |Boo| e wolj A||ewiou) a)sem aAI90al Yolym saljljioe

Jajsuel] a1sep

"weaJ)s 9)Sem ay) WoJj s|elslew Jo uoneljedss pue uoljewe|dal ‘Uoios||0d 8y |

Alanooay arsepn

‘abpn|s abemas pue Juan|ys pajeal) aonpolid o0} sjuejd Juswieal) ybnoayy
passadoo.d si Jajem aysem Med SIY | L0 UNnJ 80BHNS pue [elisnpul ‘oiisawop Buipnjoul ‘4ajemaisem ueqdn o} siajal Siy |

lajemalsepn

"jue|d payioads Jo sueaw AQ pue| paiyioads uo IO Ul 8)SEM Pa||0JJU0D JO
uonduosap paioads Aue jo |esodsip 10 Buidasay quawiead) buisuoyine Aouaby Juswuodinug ay} Aq pajuesb jJwiad

Hwued
Juswabeue aisepn

‘seale J1ay) ulyym sanssi buiuueld
Jayyo ||e pue Buiuue|d aysem yum [eap ‘1ouno) Aempal se yons ‘saiiuoyiny Alejiun ‘Syd Os|e ale syled [euoljeN
"SVYdM @y} 8Je s|1ouno) AJuno) sy} ‘(S1oMISIp pue Saijunod) JUsWuISA0b |e20] JO S1o1) OM] Ylim seale u| ‘suoljedlidde
Buiuue|d pajejal aysem Jo uoneulwlalap ayy Buipnpul ‘Buiuueld aysem oy Aljigisuodsal yum Ajoyiny |Boo v

(Vdm) Aoyiny
Buiuue|d a1sep)

Page 243

) ‘pledsip 0} U@L_DUOL S| 10
Spualul JO spJedsip Jaylie Jossessod 9y} Jo Joapjoy a8yl ydiym How.—QO JO @duelsgns Aue se paullep alojalay] SI 81Seppn

. OAJ0BIIA 1Byl Jo (1)Z a0y Ag @Aoalig Jey) Jo ©doos 8y} Woly papNjoxXs Jou si jey)
pue ‘@)sem Uo |IDUN0Y 8y} JO pue Juswellied ueadoing ay} Jo D3J/Z1/900Z @A0aliq Jo sasodind 8y} 1o} 8)sem S|
1ey) buiyiAue sapnjoul ,81SEAN, 1B} S81e]S )| ‘Me| ueadoing yjm adueplooade ul pauysp sl ‘swibal buluue|d ayj Jo
SwLIB) Ul ‘,81SeM, JaYjaym JOA0 a)ndsip OuU S| 818y} 0S papuawe uaaq sey 066 | 19V buluue|d Ajuno) pue umo] ay|

a1sep

M

'8 YdS 1oV apisAiuno)
pue 3JIIP|IM PUEB |'6/S 8INPaYDS 10V apisAiunod pue sjiipliM 10V Jebpegq ay) Jopun psajosjold sjueld pue sjewiuy

sel0adg pajoaloid MN

cLl

[1IoUno) AJuno) jJudy



G06 L7Z 85780 :auoydixa] XX1 713N JUBY] ‘BU0ISPIEj
( [PUnoy JPMUW /YNNG JUSY MMM GO 11eH £A1uno) ‘asnoH eydiAu|

< _Auno) YN'A0B U @IPMW J1BW T 119unog Aunog Jusy
32 JU)| 518969 22910 181 9514d13}U3 PUE JUBLUUOIIAUT
& JuswuoJiAug pue buluueld

:Aq paonpoud

'S11E13P 40§ YN'A0BJUBN@IPMUI |IBWS 40 409122 22910 118D dsedld
‘sabenbue) jo abued e ul pauie)dxs 9g UBD pUB S}BW.I0) SAI}BUIS}E Ul 9)qR]IBAR S JUSWNIOP SIY |

Print managed by County Print & Design (© 01622 605368 23854/TRH




Agenda ltem B2

Ken

County

Councﬂ

FORWARD PLAN OF DECISIONS

1 May 2012 - 31 October 2012

This Edition of the Forward Plan Supersedes ALL Previous Editions

(R

Leader of the County Council - Paul Carter
Published by Democratic Services

This Forward Plan lists “Key Decisions” which Kent County Council intends to take over the
next six months. It gives information on the projects that will be coming forward and who will
be involved with them. The Plan also contains reference to other proposed decisions, which
although not Key Decisions are nonetheless significant in terms of their outcomes.

Page 245



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 246



Environment, Highways & Waste — current Forward Plan entries

May - by Individual Cabinet Member

Swale Borough Core Strategy Preferred Strategy and Supporting
Development Options - 11/01662

Decision maker: Cabinet Member for Environment, Highways and Waste
Decision due: May 2012

Originally due: 1 Mar 2012

Lead officer: Liz Shier

Kent Minerals and Waste Development Framework (MWDF) Mineral Sites
Plan at ‘Preferred Options’ stage and Waste Sites Plan at ‘Preferred Options’
stage - 12/01878

Decision maker: Cabinet Member for Environment, Highways and Waste
Decision due: May 2012
Lead officer: Lillian Harrison

June - by Individual Cabinet Member

Ashford Borough Council’s Chilmington Green Area Action Plan - 12/01859
Decision maker: Cabinet Member for Environment, Highways and Waste
Decision due: June 2012

Originally due: 30 Apr 2012

Lead officer: Katherine Dove

September - by Individual Cabinet Member

Kent Minerals and Waste Development Framework (MWDF) Core Strategy
at Pre-Submission (Draft Plan) Stage - 12/01879

Decision maker: Cabinet Member for Environment, Highways and Waste
Decision due: September 2012

Lead officer: Lillian Harrison

Page 247



October - by Individual Cabinet Member

Maidstone Borough Council Core Strategy Submission (Regulation 27)
consultation - 12/01828

Decision maker: Cabinet Member for Environment, Highways and Waste
Decision due: Between 1 Oct 2012 and 30 Nov 2012

Originally due: 1 Mar 2012

Lead officer: Katherine Dove

December - by Individual Cabinet Member

Ashford Borough Council’s Core Strategy Review Preferred Options (Reg
25) - 12/01827

Decision maker: Cabinet Member for Environment, Highways and Waste
Decision due: Between 3 Dec 2012 and 1 Jan 2013

Originally due: 1 Mar 2012

Lead officer: Katherine Dove

Page 248



Agenda ltem D2

From: Bryan Sweetland, Cabinet Member — Environment, Highways & Waste
John Burr - Director of Highways & Transportation

To: Environment, Highways & Waste Cabinet Committee
Date: 11 May 2012
Subject: Member Highway Fund Update

Classification: Unrestricted

Summary:

This report updates the Committee on the recent Member Highway Fund (MHF) IMG
group meetings which took place on 27 March and 27 April 2012. A number of
recommendations have been put forward to tackle the areas for improvement as
identified in the report to the EHW Policy Overview & Scrutiny Committee (POSC)
held on 14 March 2012.

Recommendation:

Members consider and endorse the outcomes of the two Informal Member Group
meetings on 27 March and 27 April, specifically that:

(i) Delegated authority is given to the Director of Highways and
Transportation for the approval of expenditure on MHF schemes.

(i) Expenditure on those schemes not in accordance with current
Highways & Transportation policies, procedures and practice will be
referred to the Cabinet Member for Environment, Highways and Waste.

(iif) Members should complete their spend within the 2012/13 financial year
in view of the County Council elections in May 2013.

(iv) Officers provide a list of scheme types with typical costs and
timescales, that they continue to develop the online scheme information
system, and that they implement the “walk, talk and build” and Member
sign-off for completed improvements as soon as possible.

1. Introduction

This report gives an update on the two IMG meetings held on 27 March and 27 April
which were set up as a result of the POSC meeting held on 14 March. The report
details items discussed at these meetings and puts forward recommendations for
approval.

Page 249



2.  Summary of decision at POSC 14 March 2012

The report submitted to the POSC on 14 March 2012 outlined the performance to
date of the Member Highway Fund initiative. In summary the key points raised were:

e £5.8 million had been committed to highway schemes and projects, half of
which was committed in the last 12 months of the scheme.

e A total of 1,197 schemes had been designed; a majority of the committed
sums were spent on new or improved pedestrian crossings (£874k).

e The existing team consists of 12.5 FTE staff supported by 3 full time
temporary staff. There are 6 area engineers who deal with approximately 14
members each. Each engineer has to deal with an average of 64 applications
per year. This allows on average an engineer to spend less than 3 working
days per application from inception to delivery.

e As of the end of January 2012, nearly £700k of works had been ordered
through the term contractor Enterprise; approximately £270k works had been
completed.

e The delivery time (from inception) for a typical scheme can take on average 10
to 12 months following the current procedures. Contributions can take
between 4 to 6 months.

e 17% of applications were aborted, resulting in over 3 years worth of lost staff
hours.

POSC resolved to form an Informal Members Group to discuss the issues raised and
report back to the Cabinet Member with suggested improvements on how the MHF
operates.

3 Summary of discussion at IMG 27 March 2012

The first IMG consisted of County Councillors Nigel Collor and Malcolm Robertson,
and Officers Tim Read, Andy Corcoran, Kirstie Williams from Transportation. Dean
Benson (Contract Director from Enterprise) also attended.

The original purpose of the scheme was reviewed and the performance to date as
highlighted at the POSC meeting was outlined. The existing arrangements for
communication and the current process were discussed. The key areas for action
were identified as improved communication with Members, reducing compression of
workload for the team, returning Member forms to the team more promptly, reducing
the amount of abortive work for the team, and speeding up delivery on simple
schemes.

Page 250



4,

Summary of discussion at IMG 27 April 2012

The second IMG group consisted of County Councillors Michael Northey, Nigel
Collor, Steve Manion, Richard Parry and Malcolm Robertson and officers Tim Read,
David Hall, Andy Corcoran, Kirstie Williams and Dean Benson Contract Director from
Enterprise. The summary of the previous IMG group 27 March was discussed and a
very positive and constructive debate was held with the following outcomes agreed.

Communication

Members supported the idea of a new on line database/system which allowed
electronic approvals to speed up the MHF process.

It is essential the information contained within the database is accurate and up
to date.

The MHF team will need to tailor the report to individual Members’ needs as
some Members will prefer to not use an online system.

The online system should be tested by a few members prior to its formal
introduction.

Members would welcome a note on what the new system is proposed to do.

Process Improvement

Delegated authority be given to the Director of Highways and Transportation
for the approval of all expenditure on MHF schemes.

The principle of self-regulation of the whole MHF initiative be adopted in the
interests of speeding up the process, smoothing workload for officers and
ensuring value for money. A list of suggested scheme types for Director
approval and those which may require referral to the Cabinet Member was
circulated at the meeting for consideration and agreement at a later date.

Members should complete their spend within the 2012/13 financial year in
view of the County Council elections in May 2013.

A list of typical costs and timescales for scheme delivery should be produced
to help Members manage their constituents’ expectations and plan the use of
the MHF better. These should be supplemented by presentations to the
various political group meetings.

To reduce abortive work officers will not carry out design work on those
schemes for which it is clear there is insufficient funding to implement.

Members fully supported the proposal for the Contractor to keep a stock of

regularly used materials especially signs and promote more use of “walk, talk
and build” to speed up the delivery of schemes.

Page 251



5.

When “walk, talk and build” was to be used, Members will be sent
photographs of the setting out proposals for agreement prior to the start of
works.

Enterprise and the MHF team would work closely together to reduce the cost
of schemes by ordering similar materials for different schemes together, thus
achieving an economy of scale.

While Enterprise will still be the preferred contractor for scheme delivery and
they will continue to work to obtain the best possible price for schemes there is
an option to utilise other local contractors where a cheaper like for like quote is
available.

Members will be invited to a final scheme walk through with the MHF team
and Enterprise to sign off the scheme as complete.

It would be beneficial for Members if a reminder was circulated informing them
that they receive four free applications. Any additional applications submitted
will be liable for an investigation fee which is determined on a sliding scale
subject to the complexity of the scheme.

Members need to be informed that the whole MHF process must be largely
self financing and this is why their £25k fund is top sliced by 15%.

Conclusions

Members were pleased with the progress made in both IMG’s and welcomed the
ideas for improvements to the process. They agreed to seek endorsement from the
Cabinet Committee for these, most notably the delegation of authority to the Director
of Highways & Transportation for schemes and the principle of self-regulation to
improve the whole MHF process.

6.

Recommendations

Members consider and endorse the outcomes of the two Informal Member Group
meetings on 27 March and 27 April, specifically that:

(i) Delegated authority is given to the Director of Highways and
Transportation for the approval of expenditure on MHF schemes.

(i) Expenditure on those schemes not in accordance with current
Highways & Transportation policies, procedures and practice will be
referred to the Cabinet Member for Environment, Highways and Waste.

(iii) Members should complete their spend within the 2012/13 financial year
in view of the County Council elections in May 2013.

(iv) Officers provide a list of scheme types with typical costs and
timescales, that they continue to develop the online scheme information
system, and that they implement the “walk, talk and build” and Member
sign-off for completed improvements as soon as possible.

Page 252



Background Documents:

POSC report dated 14 March 2012.

Contact Information

Name: Tim Read

Title: Head of Transportation
Tel No: 01622 221603

Email: Tim.Read@kent.gov.uk

Page 253



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 254



Agenda Item D3

From: Bryan Sweetland, Cabinet Member — Environment, Highways & Waste
John Burr — Director of Highways and Transportation

To: Environment, Highways & Waste Cabinet Committee
Date: 11 May 2012
Subject: Management of Roadworks

Classification: Unrestricted

Summary:

The report discusses the work of a recent Member and Officer working group that
was set up to review the management of roadworks across the County.

Recommendation:

Members of the Cabinet Committee are asked to note the findings of the working
group.

1. Introduction

1(1) Following a report to the Environment, Highways and Waste Policy Overview
and Scrutiny Committee (POSC) on 22 November 2011, it was agreed that a
working group be formed to review the management of roadworks across Kent.
Whilst the report to the November POSC was positive about progress in recent
years, particularly relating to the Kent Permit Scheme, Members perceived
through their experiences and those of their constituents that this did not reflect
the reality. The purpose of the group was to explore this disparity and
opportunities for further improvement.

2. Financial Implications

2(1) None (The report recommends options for further consideration only).

3. Bold Steps for Kent and Policy Framework

3(1) Minimising the disruption caused by works in the highway is essential to

delivering growth without transport gridlock, which is a key element to the Bold
Steps aim of driving economic prosperity.

Page 255



4(3)

5(1)

The Working Group

The group consisted of three Council Members: Roger Manning — Member for
Cranbrook, who led the group; Malcolm Robertson — Member for Maidstone
Central; Steve Manion — Member for Dover North; and Two Council Officers,
Spencer Palmer — Head of Highway Operations and David Latham -
Roadworks and Enforcement Manager.

The working group’s agreed terms of reference included the following key
elements for the scope of the review:

The legislative framework - legal powers, processes and responsibilities;
The Kent Permit Scheme;

Incentives for work promoters (carrot Vs stick);

Public and Member perceptions;

Organisational structure, roles and level of resource;

Communication and flow of information;

Key challenges;

Benchmarking and performance monitoring; and

Future initiatives, e.g. Lane Rental.

The group met three times during January, February and March to review
evidence and data gathered between meetings. The group also looked at a
small number of projects as case studies. Members provided a great deal of
scrutiny and challenge to officers throughout the review process.

Key Findings and Conclusions

The group found that KCC were making good use of the legislative tools
available to manage roadworks effectively. Kent was the first County to have a
Permit Scheme approved and has been running the scheme since 25 January
2010. Evidence from the Kent Permit Scheme Annual Report showed the
Scheme has delivered benefits in its first year. Most notably, during the first
year of operation:

e Nearly 6 years occupation of a highway was saved through extending
working hours and joint working with several companies completing work at
the same time. This equates to saving 1 day in every 20 of disruption to
Kent's travelling public.

e Of 120,000 permit applications in the first year, the number of sites where
work has been completed to its original programme or earlier has increased
to 94%. Records show that for the three months preceding the permit
scheme 86% of work was completed to time.

e Customer contact data shows that complaints and enquiries steadily
reduced giving a 26% reduction at the year end as better information has
been made available and implementation of works have improved. See
graph overleaf.

Page 256



Work Volume

Enquiries 2009 to 2012 - Roadworks —#— SumCtmumbr_angrics
up 15% o g
* Permit Scheme year 1 Permit Scheme year 2
_,' 26% reduction in further 15% reduction
. enquiries in enquiries

: T\\. Jan 2010

\\ 2. Jan 2011

\‘\ | Jan 2012
i = \

5(2)

5(3)

g gl2|2|2|2|2|2|e|2|l2(2|2|2(2|2|2|2|2|2|2

- 5|5 B ||| |5 || 5|8

3 AR AE-RE AR AE-2E-0E-AE-AE-0AE- -0 2E-1E- 22
el Z g 8|8 8 a2 7 5188

& gl2(2|2|3 2(28|8|2 2|2 |2|2|2|2|2

3 1 1 4|6 |8 8 1] 11]12] 1

9 11

8ls 9|19 |9 g| s 8 9 |10| 10 |10 |10 |10 | 10|10 | 10| 90 |10 |10 [ 10 |17 |19 | 13| 1| 11 |99 11 |11 |11

This has been sustained and improved upon in the second year of the scheme
with a slight increase in the number of days saved and a further 15% drop in
enquiries and complaints regarding roadworks.

In exploring the way the Permit Scheme operated and where its strengths and
weaknesses lay, the group concluded that whilst control at the planning stage
was good with conditions defined clearly prior to work starting, the reality was
sometimes different with the conditions not being applied on some sites. For
example, examination of the case studies showed that although one particular
scheme had been recorded as being completed on time, the reality was that the
traffic management had not been removed when it should have, causing
unnecessary delays. This led to discussion about effective supervision and the
flow of accurate information. It was noted that works promoters (utility
companies etc.) are responsible for supervising the work and KCC’s role as
highway authority is limited to auditing and checking. Kent currently has twelve
area-based Roadwork Inspectors who perform this auditing and checking role.
The group of firm opinion that increasing the amount of sites checked will drive
greater compliance with the conditions under which work should be carried out
and improve the accuracy of recorded information.

The group discussed how a multi-tiered supply chain made quality control
difficult. The utility works promoter commonly contracts out all of their works and
the main contractor often uses layers of sub-contractor for different operations.
They questioned why utility operations cannot be organised and compressed,
similar to KCC’s own overnight resurfacing works. The group agreed that
“quality is in the mind” and that more should be done to change the mind-set of
every tier of contractor working on Kent's highways to ensure they fully
understand the impact of their actions on the local community and travelling
public. Therefore, in addition to more inspection and enforcement activity, the
group believed more positive action could be taken to drive a culture change
amongst all work promoters and their contractors, particularly encouraging a
change in behaviour to one of care for the local and travelling public (perhaps
more carrot than stick). It was acknowledged that some excellent work had

Page 257



5(4)

been done with certain promoters, particularly on major schemes such as the
current gas replacement works in Maidstone and Hythe. However, this good
practice needs to become more common practice for all works.

There was much consideration of how to change public perceptions. It was
acknowledged that a localised problem does not necessarily reflect the County-
wide picture but people tend to judge the Council on their most recent
experiences. The group concluded that more could be done to positively
promote understanding and the successes already achieved.

5(5) The group also discussed how a new regulatory tool called Lane Rental, could

6.

help drive behaviour change and further reduce the disruption caused by
roadworks. Lane Rental will allow selected local highway authorities to charge a
daily rate up to £2500 per day for the occupation of key parts of their highway
network, thus providing a clear financial incentive to complete works quickly and
avoid disruptive works practices altogether.

Recommendations for Further Consideration

6(1) As a result of the review and the conclusions discussed above, the Working

Group agreed the following recommendations for further consideration:

(a) To ensure better compliance with Permit Conditions, the following
management action could be considered to increase the number and
frequency of roadwork inspections:

i. Appoint an additional county-wide inspector to be funded from fine
income generation;

ii. Make better use of existing “eyes” out on the network, particularly
through existing KCC resource (e.g. highways stewards and safety
inspectors) but also the general public;

iii. Carry out additional inspections on weekends.

(b) Expand our interface with works promoters and their contractors to drive a
culture change. This could be achieved by:

i. More regular targeted performance meetings with selected works
promoters;

ii. Leading by example — demonstrating to other works promoters how we
are managing to improve quality and minimise disruption of our own
works;

iii. Continuing to take an active role in national and regional committees,
rewarding and sharing best practice and where necessary naming and
shaming poor performers;

iv. Considering the development of a Kent Code of Conduct for all works
promoters to sign up to when working in Kent, similar to the initiative
implemented by the London Mayor.

(c) To help improve perceptions, more could be done to publicise successes
and promote projects that have exceeded or met challenging targets and
delivered customer satisfaction.

(d) Continue to develop a Lane Rental scheme for Kent as set out in the
Highways and Transportation business plan.

Page 258



7. Background Documents

The following documents were made available to the working group, they are
available from the Contact Officer should Members of the Cabinet Committee wish to
see them.

1.Report on reinstatement quality and inspection regimes May 2011.
2.Kent Permit Scheme, A Quick Reference Guide.

3.The Kent Permit Scheme Annual Report (February 2010-January2011)
http://www.kent.gov.uk/roads and_transport/highway maintenance/kent perm
it scheme.aspx

4.Roadworks Co-ordination, The Kent permit scheme, presentation.

5.The Roadworks and Enforcement Organagram.
6.A perspective on lane rental presentation.

7.1CE Paper "Chapter 60 Involvement and impact of the utilities”

Contact Information

Name: David Latham

Title: Roadworks and Enforcement Manager
Tel No: 01233 614110

Email: David.Latham@kent.gov.uk

Name: Spencer Palmer

Title: Head of Highway Operations

Tel No: 01622 221123

Email: Spencer.Palmer@kent.gov.uk

Page 259



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 260



Agenda ltem D4

From: Bryan Sweetland, Cabinet Member — Environment, Highways & Waste
John Burr Director of Highways & Transportation

To: Environment, Highways & Waste Cabinet Committee
Date: 11 May 2012
Subject: The Olympics and Keeping Kent Moving

Classification: Unrestricted

Summary:

This report sets out the key issues that will impact upon the Kent's highway and
transportation network and the actions being planned to mitigate them and ensure
Kent keeps moving.

Recommendation:
The report recommends that Members of the Cabinet Committee consider and

endorse the work being planned to ensure that the Olympics are a success for the
travelling public in the County.

1. Introduction

The 2012 Olympic and Paralympic games will have a significant effect on the County.
To identify the issues and what mitigation might be necessary to ensure that Kent
keeps moving an Integrated Olympic Transport Plan has been developed. The plan
is a multi agency approach to managing the road network to ensure that the County
is prepared and includes a number of mitigations to the impact of the games.

2. Financial Implications

The plan does not have a financial impact although the publicity plan does require
financial support that the Olympic Delivery Authority has offered to fund. The plan
seeks to utilise existing resources and use the Highways Management Centre
(HMC).

3. Bold Steps for Kent and Policy Framework

1. To help the Kent economy grow

The development of the integrated plan will ensure that the economic impact of the

games is minimised. This will ensure that businesses are aware of the likely impact
to enable them to plan effectively.

Page 261



2. To put the citizen in control

The plan and publicity associated will help to ensure that the community is aware of
the importance of planning their travel during the games. This will promote planning
for those who need to continue to work as well as those that will be taking a more
active part in the games experience.

3. To tackle disadvantage

The more vulnerable parts of the community will be made aware of the possible
issues to ensure that they are still able to carry out their normal lives. The plan will
also provide access to travel information so that these groups are not adversely
affected.

4. The Games

The Olympic Games and Paralympics will have an impact on Kent. This is due to a
number of issues that the County faces as the Gateway to Europe. With the
importance of the access to mainland Europe through the Channel ports and the use
of the strategic road network (M20/M25 & MZ2/A2) the County will be facing
challenges as travel patterns change. The challenges faced by the County include
the Olympic Torch Relay, the Paralympic Cycling event at Brands Hatch and
Ebbsfleet International station being used as a transport hub during the main games.

Olympic Torch Relay

The Torch Relay enters the County on the 17" July briefly and fully enters on the 18"
July until the 20" July. The torch consists of 2 convoys with the first containing the
sponsors vehicles and the second the main torch bearer. The Boroughs and District
Councils have signed contracts with London Organising Committee for the Olympic
Games (LOCOG). The Torch schedule is listed below:

e 17" July: Tunbridge wells only

e 18" July: Ashford, A259 towns, Folkestone and Dover (evening celebration)
19" July: Deal, Thanet, Canterbury and Maidstone (Leeds evening event)

e 20" July: Maidstone, Medway, Gravesend, Sevenoaks and off into Surrey

Planning and mitigation

To plan for the torch entering the County the following planning and mitigation
actions have been taken:-

e KCC have chaired a county wide planning and coordination meeting
e Detailed workshops have been introduced

e Wider warning signing will be installed

e Integrated media campaign with boroughs and districts

¢ All routes will be checked directly before the relay

Page 262



Brands Hatch Paralympics Cycling event

The cycling event will be using the Brands Hatch racing circuit and use the A20
outside Brands Hatch, Scratchers Lane and a short stretch of Fawkham Road. It then
enters Brands Hatch through an improved access off Fawkham Road. KCC have
funded the resurfacing of the A20, Scratchers Lane and Fawkham Road. The length
of time that LOCOG require for their practice and race days has resulted in the
adoption of a full 24 hour closure of the A20, Scratchers Lane and the short stretch of
Fawkham Road.

e Full closure starts on the 3™ September at 04:30
¢ Re-opening of the carriageway will be at midnight on the 8" September

There will also be a practice day on the 19™ June where the road will be shut from
10:00 to 20:30.

The full closure has resulted in opposition from local residents due to the length of
time involved. The full closure is necessary to ensure that the risk to the field of play
(the public highway) is minimised, it gives a clear message to the public about
opening times and it reduces the risk to staff and drivers by not having to lift the
closure.

Planning and mitigation

The event has been facilitated by the development of a Transport Plan for the event.
The plan covers a number of issues including:-

¢ Developing a full signing scheme for the event

e A Park & Ride in conjunction with the Olympic Delivery Authority (ODA) for non-
ticketed spectators’ developed to reduce the numbers of people trying to park
in West Kingsdown

¢ Official diversion route identified using the A225 and A25

¢ Unofficial one way system developed with the community

e Working with the Highways Agency (HA) on strategic diversion routes

Ebbsfleet Transport interchange

The ODA have identified Ebbsfleet as a key method of transporting a large number of
people into the Olympic Park. The Javelin service will run every 6 minutes and
transport 1000 people per train. The ODA have set up coach services that will run
from a number of towns in Kent and East Sussex to link with the train service. These
services will have to be pre-booked and will provide an alternative to normal rail
services. The Javelin service is a key element of the ODA Strategy as it is predicted
that 10% of the Olympic Park capacity will use Ebbsfleet. It is expected that a
significant number of coach services will use the service after travelling from the
continent. KCC has voiced its concerns regarding the road and parking capacity
around the station as there will be approximately 3500 pre-booked spaces for cars, a
limited number for the total capacity of the train service. It is understood the ODA are
investigating an overflow car park in the area.

Page 263



Associated with the use of Ebbsfleet there are concerns that the Dartford Crossing
will be under pressure from traffic reassigning away from London. KCC are working
with Dartford Borough Council to look into how this can be mitigated.

Planning and mitigation

To mitigate the risks around use of the road network near Ebbsfleet, KCC are taking
the following actions:-

e Working with the ODA and other stakeholders on a Traffic Management plan
for the station

e The HMC will work with the HA Regional Control Centre to coordinate how the
network is managed

e A publicity campaign has started to encourage people to plan and use public
transport

e The HA are being encouraged to lift the Dartford Crossing tolling when there is
heavy congestion on the M25 quickly

¢ Traffic Management changes are being made to Junction 1b on the M25

Contingency Planning

Highways & Transportation staff have taken an active role in working with the multi-
agency partners in preparing for unexpected events that could occur in Kent. This
has involved taking part in incident simulation exercises that test the communications
and readiness of all partners to respond in the event of emergencies. In preparation
for the games Kent Police will be following their normal emergency response
procedures and will have silver command at Medway Police Station throughout the
period of the Torch Relay and the games. A District Manager from H&T will be
present as part of the road cell within the command structure during the Relay and
games periods. At the same time the HMC will be open for 24 hours during both
games time and will be available to deploy resources as necessary. There have also
been plans developed for dealing with a number of unexpected incidents that could
occur across the county. Examples include:

¢ Dealing with the real possibility of Operation Stack
¢ Incidents on the HA network that could lead to increased congestion on Kent
roads particularly around Ebbsfleet

e Working with the HA on strategic diversion when the A20 is shut
5. Conclusions
This report sets out the current situation with regard to the impact of the Olympics on
Kent. It also details how Highways & Transportation is prepared for the games and
how it is working with stakeholders to keep Kent moving.

6. Recommendations

Members consider and endorse the work being planned to ensure that the Olympics
are a success for the travelling public in the County.

Page 264



7. Background Documents

Kent and Medway Integrated Transport Plan

Contact Information

Name: Andrew Westwood

Title: Traffic Manager

Tel No: 01622 222729

Email: andrew.westwood@kent.gov.uk

Page 265



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 266



Kent and Medway Integrated Olympic
Transport Plan

Kent® 3_& \\ﬁ M eﬁ wity

Delivering The Legacy Serving You

County Y®q+#
Council

Page 267



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 268



Contents

0T = o o 5
EXeCULtiVe SUMMANY .....c..iiiiieiiiirieis s rmes s s s s s s s s s s snass s s s nas s s s nmmnssnsnnes 8
1 Scope of the strategy .......ccoovvreriiiiiiiiiii 13
2 RiSKTabIe ... e 15
3 Transportation impacts for Kent ..., 18
4 The role of Ebbsfleet as an official transportation hub..................... 24
5 Ports, harbours, interchanges and services.......cccccccceeiiiiiiiirneennnnnnnn. 26
6 Tourism and other key visitor destinations in Kent .......................... 30
7 Public transport provision ... s 31
8 Traffic Management strategy........ccccmmmemecciiiiiiiisrsscecc e 40
9 Communications Strategy ..........cccceiiiiiiiiiiiiii 52
10 Contingency and emergency planning.....cccccccccovvviimmmmeeenncssssseseeenennns 56
11 Olympic Torch Relay ... 59
12 Paralympic Games..........ccoviiiimiimmmniiiiiiir s ssnssssssss s s s s s s ssssssssssssssssensnnnnns 60
Appendix A — Action Plans ... 62
(A) The role of Ebbsfleet as an official transportation hub..................ccocci. 63
(B) Ports, harbours, interchanges and ServiCes ............cccuuueeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeee e 64
(C) Tourism and other key visitor destinations in Kent............ccccooeeeiiiiiiiiiiinnenn. 65
(D) Public Transport ProViSION ...........ceuieeriiiiiiiiieee e 66
(E) Traffic Management Strategy ... 70
(F) Communications Strategy..........cccoiiiiiiiiiiii e 76
(G) Contingency and emergency planning..........ccooeuuieeniiieeiieeeiiicie e 77
(H) Olympic TOrch REIAY .....coooiiiieeeei e 78
(1) Paralympic GamES.........couuiuiiiii et 79
Appendix B — Map of The Strategic Road Network that will have
carriageway restrictions applied ... s 80
Appendix C - Key agencies and their responsibilities...............cccoerrrueeee. 81
Appendix D - Project management, liaison and consultation.................. 85

Page 269



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 270



Foreword

The London 2012 Olympics and Paralympics will be the biggest sporting
events to be hosted in the UK for a generation. Kent County Council and
Medway Council are therefore working hard to ensure that the county enjoys
the maximum benefit from the London Olympics and Paralympics taking place
on its doorstep.

The London 2012 games are being promoted as the ‘public transport Games’
with the vast majority of spectators expected to arrive at the Olympic Park and
other key venues by public transport, walking and cycling. Massive
infrastructure investment by the Olympic Delivery Authority (ODA) and
Transport for London (TfL) is helping to make this vision a reality. Kent and
Medway too have benefitted from the opening of high speed rail services in
December 2009 and have the opportunity to capitalise on the transport legacy
impact of the Games.

Ebbsfleet International station has been identified as a key transport hub for
the Games and the terminus point for the Javelin trains. These high speed
services will be operated at a frequency of up to 8 trains per hour to ferry
passengers to and from the Olympic Park at Stratford with a journey time of
approximately 9 minutes. For this reason the service is expected to be very
popular.

Ebbsfleet is being treated as a high priority by the ODA and are seeking to
appoint a Hub-manager with overall responsibility for the movement of
vehicles and people through the site. The limited capacity available means
that the potential impact on the surrounding road network cannot be
underestimated and this will require careful management, as will onward
journey connections by public transport for visitors based in the surrounding
area and elsewhere in the county.

As Highway Authorities, Kent and Medway Councils network management
duties under the Traffic Management Act 2004 i.e. ‘securing the expeditious
movement of traffic on the authority's road network’ and ‘facilitating the
expeditious movement of traffic on road networks for which another authority
is the traffic authority’ remain applicable during the Games. For this reason,
the Authorities are obligated to work with each other, the Highways Agency
and other relevant stakeholders to identify the potential traffic impacts of the
Games and take all reasonable steps to mitigate their negative impact. This is
particularly important where traffic delays on the approach to the Dartford
Tunnels, result in congestion and gridlock on local roads in Dartford which are
managed by the County Council. The need to mitigate traffic impacts,
together with public transport provision and travel planning constitute the key
components of this Integrated Transport Plan.

Network Management responsibilities include both a clear strategy for normal
operation but also clearly defined contingencies and protocols to deal with

Page 271 -5-



unforeseen events and emergencies. Liaison with key stakeholders in this
regard is therefore of fundamental importance to a robust transport plan.

As a major gateway to the UK, the Olympic Park in Stratford and the other
East London games venues, the Games present a significant opportunity for
Kent and Medway’s tourism sector. The Customer and Communities Cultural
Services of Kent Council are expecting a 2% (£324m) growth in its tourism
economy. Meeting and managing visitor expectations with respect to travel
and transport will have a significant bearing on the revenue potential for key
tourist sites and Kent’s potential as a tourism destination in the long term.

Finally amidst all of the excitement, there will be a need for the wider Kent
economy to continue to function effectively during the Games. Some of this
will depend on the effective management of visitor traffic on Kent’'s roads and
ensuring the best possible deal for Kent's rail and bus commuters. However,
good communication concerning the likely impact of the Games on the
movement of people and goods and the promotion and facilitation of forward
planning will also be important.

The development of this Integrated Olympic Transport Plan highlights the key
issues to be addressed by Kent County Council, Medway Council and District
Councils and its partners in relation to the London 2012 Olympics and
Paralympics. The intention is to try and work with and integrate other
stakeholders including the emergency services. The publication of this
document is very much the start of more focussed stakeholder liaison and
partnership working in the 12 months leading up to the Games. To this end it
will evolve and develop over time.

We are confident that Kent County Council and Medway Council are well
placed and equipped to deal with the transport impact of the Games and that
the plans and proposals set out in the document will help the county to play its
part in maximising the success of the Games and keep Kent moving. The
success of the games relies on the transport access and in particular the role
Kent plays in ensuring that it mitigates the effects to keep the county moving
while supporting spectator access to the venues.

Page 272 -6-



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 273



Executive summary

The Kent and Medway Integrated Transport Plan is a document that assesses
the impact the 2012 Olympic and Paralympics Games and the potential
impact on the County of Kent. The document seeks to identify the impact and
to mitigate the affect on the counties transport network, businesses and
ensure that partners are aware of the issues for managing their continuing
service delivery.

There are 3 main impacts of the Olympics on Kent to consider when
assessing the impact on the county:-

e The use of Ebbsfleet International Station as a transport Interchange
e The Torch Relay that will travel through the county
e The Paralympic Cycling event at Brands Hatch

Both Kent County Council and Medway Council have no formal statutory
obligation for the games, but under the Traffic Management Act have a duty to
take all reasonable and demonstrable steps to ensure the efficient flow on the
road network. This will require working with partners to ensure that the plans
and mitigation are coherent and integrated. Kent County Council are
contracted to manage the Paralympic Cycling event including development of
the Traffic Management Plan.

The integrated plan aims to identify the affects and enable consultation with
partners to ensure that there is a coordinated approach to managing the
implications of the games.

The plan is set out in a number of sections that looks at a number of issues
including:-

The Role of Ebbsfleet as a Transport Hub

The International station will be used as a transport interchange with Javelin
trains shuttling between Ebbsfleet and Stratford every six minutes and with a
capacity of 1000. There will be parking for 3500 cars that will be booked daily
for the day. The risks associated with the use of the station are:-

Security issues and the resulting effects
lllegal parking around the station

Unofficial parking areas

Drivers just turning up without parking tickets
Unofficial coach services

Fastrack over capacity

Possible incidents on the A2

Page 274 -8-



Ports, Harbours, interchanges and Services

Kent's ports are the main UK gateway from Europe. The Olympic Delivery
Agency (ODA) in their transport plan has set out their assumptions of likely
visitors and where they are most likely to come from. Currently 660,000
people are expected to travel to the UK for the Games. The ODA are currently
reassessing the forecasts following the ticket sales information that they now
have.

The information currently available from the various operators and
organisations is limited, but the plan will be updated accordingly as the
information becomes available.

Currently the ODA have assumed that the existing capacity of the channel
ports and Euro tunnel will cope with the increased demand as the indication
from their modelling suggests that the demand will not exceed the normal
peak season demand found during the first two weeks of August. Hence the
modelling information is key in establishing ticket sales and estimating
demand for live sites and other cultural events in London a view shared by the
HA.

Tourism

The games offer the opportunity for the county to encourage businesses to
work with Visit Kent maximising the income possibilities. There are a number
of issues that have to be monitored and assessed as the situation changes.
The plan currently details:-

e The teams staying in the county

e The cultural events that will be occurring in Kent and in the capital that
may influence visitor numbers

e The numbers of camping and caravanning sites

e Importance of the link between management of the road network and
visitors

The numbers of Borough and District events are also being monitored as the
plan evolves, including the County showground and Hop Farm.

Public transport

The intention of the plan is to support the use of public transport by working
with the ODA in delivering its objectives in relation to public transport and
ensure that any plans are considered. Some of the issues are:-

e KCC are committed to increased Fastrack services late into the
evening

e KCC have encouraged increased late night Javelin services into the
late evening for Ashford and Faversham

Page 275 -9-



e The impacts on stations on the North Kent line for the extended Javelin
service to Faversham

e Impact on the half hourly service to Ashford

e |tis important to provide a clear communication message that provides
the right information

e To understand what is happening with the possible use of Bluewater
for parking and the associated impacts particularly if Ebbsfleet capacity
is exceeded

Traffic Management Strategy

The projected impact of the games on the road network has been modelled by
the ODA. They estimate that the car parks will not be run at full capacity
based upon the current projected ticket sales. KCC are concerned about the
accuracy of these figures and are working with the ODA to obtain updated
information. Following the ticket sales process completion a new updated
forecast will be produced and is expected in October.

KCC are working with the ODA to enable the detailed traffic management of
the area around the station during the games. KCC will be approving the final
Traffic Management Plan.

KCC and Medway will be working with the Highways Agency (HA), who set
the strategy for the Strategic Road Network, to ensure that diversions are in
place if a major incident occurs.

The strategy will encourage use of the M20 to and from the Channel ports
away from the A2/M2 during the games. The HA be will encouraged to
support this strategy.

Communications strategy

The communication strategy will seek to promote public transport and
encourage people to use local transport and not travel to Ebbsfleet unless
they have a booked space.

Along side the wider communication messages the KCC HMC (Highways
Management Centre) will be working with the HA to develop coordinated real
time messages prior and during the games to be used by the roadside free
text signs installed on the strategic road network and on county roads.

KCC, business and its partners will be encouraged to consider the
implications for carrying out its normal business and how travel to work could
be affected.

Contingency and Emergency planning

The development of the plan has included circulation and comments from the

Emergency Planning team. There will be a number of exercises during the
coming year to test the counties response.

Page 276 -10 -



KCC will be working with the HA on contingency planning if incidents occur.
Olympic Torch Relay

The Torch Relay will be entering the county on the 17" then 2 full days on
18™&19th July and a further half day on the 20™ July including 2 night events
at Dover and Leeds castle and lunch time stops. The Districts and Borough
Councils that have signed an agreement with LOGOG will have the torch
relay enter their area and enable them to plan specific events. They are
responsible for all management including stewarding. Kent Police are
responsible for the moving cavalcade and rolling road closures. KCC will
work with both partners to enable the minimum of disruption. The HA Traffic
Officers are not directly involved in the rolling road closures The main issues
can be summarised as:-

e Likely congestion due to the rolling road closures during the 4 days

¢ Risk of under estimated numbers of spectators

e Possible issues during evening events and lunch time stops due to
spectator numbers

e The need to plan for the emergency access for blue light services.

e Clarity on the run parts of the relay to ensure awareness of delays

Paralympics Cycling at brands Hatch

KCC have been contracted to hold and facilitate the event at Brands Hatch.
The authority will assist LOGOG with developing a Traffic Management Plan
for the event and work together with Sevenoaks District Council. Sevenoaks
are responsible for the stewarding and the welfare issues. The event will be
held from the 5" to 8" September 2012. A test event will be held on 19" June
2012 and 2 practise days on the 3™ & 4" September.

The event requires the closure of the A20 and Fawkham Road at specific
times as it is to be used for the events when they exit Brands Hatch circuit.
KCC will be resurfacing some areas of the carriageway to facilitate the event.

LOGOG are selling 5,000 spectator tickets daily, but it will be possible for
spectators to turn up to watch the road sections of the events. KCC are
pressing LOGOG on what opportunities there are for increasing the expected
numbers of spectators. Spectators attending the event will either use cars or
trains from Swanley station. Coaches will provide the link between the station
and Brands Hatch. The ODA will be arranging the coach services and these
will be incorporated into the Traffic Management Plan.

The main issues are:-
e Under estimated numbers of spectators
e Possible issues on the M20/M25 resulting in traffic trying to use the
A20 during the event
e Resurfacing not being completed before the event
e lllegal car parking near Swanley Station and Brands Hatch

Page 277 -11-



Transport plan Mitigation Measures

A summary of the mitigation recommended are listed below:-

1.

2.

9.

To work with stakeholders to deliver unified messaging about transport
issues

Work with Borough and District Councils to ensure that their parking
services are fully aware of the possible illegal parking

Develop a communications plan that will promote public transport and
awareness of the limitations of using Ebbsfleet as a transport hub
Develop a partnership with the HA to ensure that the roadside variable
message displays convey pre games and during games messages to
advise drivers

Increase the night time bus services for Fastrack

Approve the Traffic Management Plan for Ebbsfleet

Monitor the use of illegal parking areas and work with partners to
establish a positive removal regime

Assess the assumptions made by the ODA in their demand forecasting
for Ebbsfleet

Work with the LOCOG/ODA to produce a Traffic Management plan for
Brands Hatch

10.Schedule and carry out the carriageway works prior to the practise day

on the 19" June

11.Medway are investigating the use of park & ride sites in their area
12.KCC to liaise with the Highways Agency to seek ways of reducing

congestion at the approach to Dartford Tunnels

13.KCC to pursue measures to reduce congestion/gridlock on local roads

in Dartford

Page 278 -12-



1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

Scope of the strategy

The Kent & Medway Integrated Olympic Transport Plan aims to identify
the impact that the London 2012 Olympic and Paralympics Games will
have on Kent’s Transport Network and to propose cost effective
measures to mitigate these impacts. It is intended that the plan will
provide an opportunity for all partners to understand and contribute to
the mitigation of the impacts of the use of Ebbsfleet.

London 2012’s current plans allow for up to 240,000 members of the
public to access the Olympic Park by rail each hour. The Javelin
service will be a temporary rail shuttle service for the Games operating
from St. Pancras International to Ebbsfleet in Kent via Olympic Park,
Stratford, delivering a capacity of up to 25,000 people an hour to and
from Stratford International Station which is adjacent to the Olympic
Park.

A key issue is this use of Ebbsfleet International Station as a strategic
Transport Hub. The plan will establish the implications of this usage
and the measures required to mitigate the impact on the strategic and
local road network.

The plan will also consider the support required by Kent business and
the existing users of the transport network to, where possible, sustain
“business as usual” for the duration of the Games.

Finally the plan will seek to identify circumstances where it is not
possible to fully mitigate the impact of Games traffic on the transport
system. It will set out ways of providing quality travel information that
empowers individuals to make informed travel choices during the
Games and that has a positive legacy benefit for travel and transport in
the County.

Kent County Council (KCC) and Medway Council have no formal
statutory responsibilities in relation to the Games, however, under the
Traffic Management Act 2004; Local Transport Authorities are
responsible for taking all reasonable steps to secure the flow of traffic
on the road network under their jurisdiction. Therefore, where the traffic
and travel impacts on the road network can be predicted and planned
for, KCC and Medway are responsible for liaising with other
stakeholders and statutory agencies to ensure that plans and
contingencies are in place to deal with known peak demand
implications and unforeseen events.

A further event is the Olympic Torch Relay which will travel all around
Kent in July 2012 with celebrations at Dover and Maidstone. This event
will in itself present traffic and crowd control implications and KCC and
Medway will be responsible for any necessary road closures and
associated temporary Traffic Orders. Kent Police have the

Page 279 -13-



responsibility for facilitating rolling road closures. KCC’s experience of
delivering a successful stage of the Tour de France in 2007 and The
Open Golf Championship in Sandwich in 2011 will be a key advantage
to the Districts and KCC in planning for this sequence of events

Page 280 - 14 -



2 Risk table

Risk Risk Description Outcome Description Likeli | Impact | Rating

Category hood

Ebbsfleet | Underestimated Traffic volumes exceed 3 4
traffic volumes at expectation and lead to
and around network congestion
Ebbsfleet impacting spectators,

International Games family and
Station. business as usual.

Ebbsfleet | Security issues at Large numbers of people | 1 5
Stratford or arriving at Ebbsfleet in a
Ebbsfleet short period of time (many
International of which may not have
Stations. intended to travel to

Ebbsfleet), having to be
evacuated from Ebbsfleet
or requiring a large scale
response from blue light
services.

Ebbsfleet | Transport issues at | Large numbers of people | 1 5
Stratford or either unable to get to
Ebbsfleet Ebbsfleet, travelling to
International Ebbsfleet without having
Stations. intended to or at

Ebbsfleet for extended
period of times due to
issues with onwards
travel.

Ebbsfleet | Due to shortfalls in | Decreased junction and 3 3
parking or motorists | pedestrian safety, issues
turning up at with traffic flow as well as
Ebbsfleet without inconvenience for local
pre-booking large residents.
numbers park
illegally in the
surrounding area
including parking on
verges.

Ebbsfleet | Unofficial car parks | Issues with highway 3 3
established in the safety, visitor welfare and
surrounding area. access to the station.

Ebbsfleet | Unofficial coach Safety and logistical 3 3
services operating | issues regarding access
at Ebbsfleet. to the station, passengers

dropped off at
inappropriate locations
and visitor welfare.
Ebbsfleet | Fastrack is Overcrowded buses, 3 2

Page 281

-15 -



significantly over disorder and visitors
subscribed. missing connections.
Ebbsfleet | Other Games Impacts the effective Medium
related events have | operation of Ebbsfleet.
an impact on the
operation at
Ebbsfleet.
Torch Torch relay leads to | Delays for the Olympic Medium
network congestion | Torch (impacting other
planned events), visitors
and business as usual.
Torch Rolling road Localised congestion. Medium
closures required
for the passage of
the Olympic Torch.
Torch Spectator numbers | Congestion and welfare Medium
for the Torch relay | issues as local systems
are underestimated. | fail to cope with visitor
numbers.
Torch Spectator numbers | Congestion and welfare Low
for the evening issues as local systems
Torch events in fail to cope with visitor
Dover (18/07/11) numbers.
and Maidstone
(19/07/11) are
underestimated.
Brands Spectator numbers | Network congestion Medium
Hatch for the Paralympics’ | which affecting visitors,
Cycling road cycling events | competitors and other
Event at Brands Hatch are | members of the games
underestimated for | family. Could also lead to
non ticketed issues with visitor welfare
roadside spectators | and disruption to the
events.
Brands An issue arises on Impacting the transport of Medium
Hatch the M20 causing spectators, competitors
Cycling congestion and and other members of the
Event delays. Games family.
Brands Access to the event | Spectators, competitors Medium
Hatch is either ill prepared | and other members of the
Cycling or suffers Games family struggle to
Event disruption. access the event both on
time and without
disruption or confusion.
Brands Preparation for the | Road surface is not of a Medium
Hatch event is not suitable standard for the
Cycling completed in time event and impacts
Event or to a suitable competitor welfare thus
standard e.g. re- threatening the staging of
surfacing works are | the event.
-16 -

Page 282




not completed

General Operation Stack put | The M20 becomes
into operation either | gridlocked with long
due to the large delays for those wanting
numbers of to access the channel
motorists wanting to | crossings and also for
access the channel | business as usual.
crossings or due to | Stranded motorists would
unforeseen require support in the
circumstances e.g. | form of information and
weather or welfare assistance.
industrial action.
General Unofficial camp Large numbers of visitors
sites established in unsuitable camp sites
about which the local
authority had no prior
knowledge. Could lead to
welfare and transport
issues.
General Parking pressures Large numbers people
at rail stations choose to travel by train
across Kent to the Olympics placing
pressure on parking
around stations
General Congestion on Congestion on the tunnel

approach roads to
the Dartford
Tunnels

approaches result in
tailbacks onto local roads
in Dartford, leading to
congestion/gridlock which
prevents egress from the
town and access to
Darent Valley Hospital

Page 283

-17 -



3.1

3.2

3.3

Transportation impacts for Kent

The impact on Kent’s roads and other transport infrastructure is difficult
to judge. Work has been undertaken by both the Olympic Delivery
Authority and the Highways Agency, but this needs to be refined as
more information becomes available. Even then, the accuracy will
always have some element of doubt, as people may not register for
parking spaces at Ebbsfleet Station. The work is ongoing and as each
set of estimates is released, the situation will need to be reviewed.

What follows is an assessment made from the information available at
the time of drafting, it is intended to be robust and where there may be
some doubts about accuracy, the higher appropriate figure has been
chosen.

In estimating the overall traffic impact of the Olympic Games, a number
of key assumptions have been made:

Visitor numbers

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

A number of visitors will decide to incorporate the Olympic event into a
longer stay. The ODA Transport Plan estimates this to be 660,000
visitors from abroad. The daily throughput of European visitors using
Dover, Eurotunnel and Eurostar varies, but on average, it is estimated
to be in the region of 10 to 12,000 arrivals with a maximum of 17,000.
This is based upon information provided by the ODA and is considered
by Kent partners to be underestimated. Stewards and volunteers will
only add to the numbers.

Some of these people will stay in Kent, whilst others will move on to
other destinations. It is estimated that up to 20,000 people that have
used Kent as an entry point to the UK could be staying overnight at any
one time, but not all within Kent based upon information from Visit
Kent. Figure 1 below shows that the expected maijority of spectators
travelling from outside of London are expected to make their way from
the south-east on day 7, which is London’s predicted busiest day.

It is assumed by the ODA in their transport plan that 3,300 caravans
and camper vans are likely to travel from the continent. This would
generate an average daily demand of approximately 800 pitches,
peaking at about 1,300 pitches. This would represent some 2,160
people on an average day and 3,510 people at the peak, however not
all would locate in Kent.

Temporary campsites can be quickly established and for the limited
period involved would not require planning permission, which makes
identifying demand difficult. This is an unlicensed activity and is
considered a real pressure on the highway network.

Page 284 - 18-



Figure1: Predicted distribution of where spectators will travel from on the day
of the event (London Venues Day 7)*

=

Scotland
<1%
- =
Treland
<1%
Morth West z‘g
3%

1 1
O 30 100 Klomired o co o dorstiom Aght 2081 AR ghts rmmved Chrpi albvary Satherity. ek s Sy iencs sl §000W 8063

* Taken from: Olympic Delivery Authority ‘Transport Plan for the London 2012
Olympic and Paralympic Games Second Edition’, June 2011

Channel ports

3.8 Itis assumed that up to 2,500 vehicles could arrive or leave through
the Channel Ports or Tunnel at peak times each day.

3.9 An estimated 4,500 additional vehicles per day are expected to travel
on the strategic road network to and from the channel crossing points.
This assumption is based on a split of 20% coach and 80% car, 2000
of these are assumed to be day travellers.

3.10 Eurotunnel and the Ferry services have sufficient capacity to

accommodate the projected additional traffic. The peak period is not
expected to exceed the normal summer peak demand and is therefore

Page 285 -19-



not likely to result in anything more than the localised port traffic and
congestion experienced during the normal high season. This is based
upon the information currently being promoted by the ferry operators
and will be monitored.

Ebbsfleet

3.1

3.12

3.13

3.14

3.15

3.16

It is predicted that there will be on average 3,700 daily trips to
Ebbsfleet station, potentially increasing to 5,800 on peak days
assuming that the visitors will also be attending other events such as
the London 2012 cultural event, Queens Jubilee and others.

Assuming a 20% coach, 80% car based split, this would result in a car
parking demand of 2,960 to 4,640 spaces and coach parking demand
of 740 to 1,160 spaces. However many of the coaches will be under
contract providing a drop off service and any coach requiring parking at
Ebbsfleet will be required to pre-book.

Ebbsfleet will have a designated parking capacity of 3,500 spaces for
Olympic traffic, which leaves approximately 1,000 for Eurostar and
normal HS1 travel. Assuming that European travellers will still attempt
to use the station at peak times, parking capacity at Ebbsfleet will be
exceeded at these times.

It was understood that parking at Ebbsfleet for Olympic traffic would
need to be pre-booked via the Olympic website and that this booking
would be for the day. However, recent indications are that if not all the
spaces are pre-booked; parking can be purchased on the day. This will
complicate management of the car parks and further discussion with
the operator is required.

Each car is expected to carry on average 2.4 people so the car parks
will generate daily flows of 13,200 to 18,000 people. This is in addition
to the projected peak of 100 coaches carrying up to 76 passengers per
coach. This would result in an additional 7,600 passengers giving a
total of 20,800 to 25,600 people. This volume of movement can be
easily accommodated on the Javelin services based on the expected 6
minute service intervals at peak times, even with some services
extended to Faversham (one train per hour) and Ashford (two trains
per hour).

To ease congestion at the station it is understood that a marshalling
area will be established in the existing drop off area. Passengers will
be held in this area to avoid overloading the platforms and groups of up
to a 1,000 will be released at any one time to the appropriate platform
for the next available service. The marshalling area is anticipated to
have a capacity of 2,300 people. When adding in the capacity of the
platforms and the trains themselves it is estimated that Ebbsfleet can
safely accommodate up to 4,300 people at any one time.

Page 286 -20-



Public transport

3.17 London’s 2012 Olympics will be promoted as a ‘public transport

3.18

Games’ with spectators encouraged to use buses, trains and even the
capital’s river services to get to the venues. The Olympic Delivery
Authority, overseeing the construction of the Olympic sites, has
published a transport plan showing how the expected half a million
spectators and 50,000 athletes will move around the capital. The plan
outlines the new trains, rail lines, river ferries and walking and cycling
routes that will be put in place and continue long after the Games are
held, benefiting millions of Londoners for generations to come. It also
shows that the Olympic Park in Stratford, East London, will be served
by one train every 15 seconds during the course of the Games. Visitors
will be encouraged to use public transport as there will no parking near
the main East London venues.

Kent visitors to the Games have a range of travel options available to

Travel by car to Ebbsfleet, then Javelin service to Stratford.
Confirmation is awaited on any special fares for Olympic Park
ticket holders using the Javelin from Ebbsfleet. Discounts from
other Kent stations are not anticipated

Coach arranged by ODA or tour operator to Ebbsfleet, and then
interchanging with the Javelin service. It has not been
confirmed if the coaches will have intermediary pick up points

Eurostar, interchanging with the Javelin at Ebbsfleet (Eurostar
services will not stop at Stratford)

Domestic high speed rail connections from Ashford and
Faversham

Mainline rail services to other London termini, connecting with
Javelin services from St Pancras

Eurostar, interchanging with North Kent Mainline services to
events at Greenwich and Woolwich and onward travel by DLR to
Excel.

Mainline services to Northfleet, Gravesend or Greenhithe with
the potential for Fastrack or coach connections to Ebbsfleet.

Any form of transport to a Mainline station for services to

Woolwich, Greenwich and onward travel to Excel by Docklands
Light Railway.

Page 287 -21-



e Helicopter to and from Ebbsfleet using temporary facilities
provided by Biggin Hill, for onward travel by Javelin (under
consideration but will be constrained by the air restrictions in
place. Currently the security plan requires each flight to have a
specified flight plan for each flight)

¢ Residents of Dartford and Gravesham can use Fastrack
Services to gain access to Ebbsfleet and other mainline Stations
as appropriate, subject to the services operating to meet the
later arrivals.

e Fastrack and other bus services can be accessed from a
number of locations on the route for visitors to access Ebbsfleet
station

e Swanley station is the likely transport hub for the Paralympics
Cycling event.

‘Business as usual’ during the Games

3.19

3.20

During the Games, business as usual will be difficult to judge due to
the pressures faced in Kent annually during the summer months.
During the Olympic period, an influx of through traffic would be
anticipated as UK residents use the Channel Ports to travel to Europe
for their summer holidays. This traffic may reduce due to the attraction
of the Games, but it could increase as people from the areas
surrounding the Games venues attempt to escape from the disruption
that could be potentially created by the Olympics. Commuter traffic
may reduce as people stay out of London to avoid the congested public
transport system by either working locally or taking periods of leave.
Encouraging early consideration of the effects during games time will
assist with managing demand. The normal availability of high speed
services in Kent has been reduced during the Olympic Games to allow
the shuttle service between Ebbsfleet, Stratford and St Pancras.

Visitors to Kent for the Olympic period may require places to visit if they
do not have tickets to an Olympic event on every day of their stay. This
has the potential to boost local tourism, although it could also increase
flows on the road network and put some attractions under pressure,
particularly with regard to parking and access.

General Impacts

3.21

Pressure will be placed on train stations across Kent due to the
numbers of spectators wishing to use public transport and parking
around stations will be a key area to evaluate to ensure that every
effort is made to minimise disruption to residents.

Page 288 -22-



3.22

3.23

3.24

3.25

3.26

Medway Council are particularly concerned about the impact of parking
in their area around the stations that receive the HS1 high speed trains.
They support improved controls around these stations.

Impact of Traffic Congestion on the Approaches to the Dartford
Tunnels

It is predicted that traffic congestion will occur within London, with the
situation being exacerbated by the designation of the Olympic Route
Network and in particular Games Lanes, which will reduce capacity for
non Olympic traffic. The lanes having the greatest impact on Kent are
those on the approach to the Blackwall Tunnel and those to the north
of the Dartford Crossing on the A12 and A13.

At normal time’s congestion on those routes leads to drivers diverting
to the M25 corridor, resulting in congestion at the Dartford Crossing.
The Mayor of London, Boris Johnson has already promoted the
strategy that drivers should amend their traffic routes during the
Olympics and transfer to the Dartford Crossing, albeit promoting that
the tolls should be rescinded during this period.

When traffic congestion occurs on the approaches to the Dartford
Tunnels, tailbacks then reach onto the local road network, which
subsequently results in congestion. The East/West routes in Dartford
then lock up bringing the town to a standstill, including affecting access
to Darent Valley Hospital.

Whilst these problems regularly occur during the year, it is considered
that to avoid issues during the Olympic period the Highways Agency
and Kent County Council as Highway Authority will work together to
reduce the risk of delays occurring and put measures in place so that if
delays do occur, Dartford does not become gridlocked and access is
not restricted to Darent Valley Hospital.

Page 289 -23-



4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

The role of Ebbsfleet as an official transportation hub

The ODA recognised the opportunity that Ebbsfleet offered as a
strategic transport hub and are going to increase the number of short
shuttle Javelin services (these use the high speed 1 trains currently
operating from St Pancras to East Kent) into Stratford and St Pancras.
This increases the available rail capacity and makes the station very
attractive to access the Olympic Park, due to the short journey duration
and existing car parks.

Kent has two main strategic road corridors that link the Channel Ports
and Channel Tunnel to the rest of the UK; the A20/M20 and A2/M2.
The majority of European traffic uses the M20; however Ebbsfleet is
accessed from the A2.

There is limited parking capacity at Ebbsfleet and it is clear that the
Javelin services will attract significantly greater use of the station.
Careful consideration therefore needs to be given to how people will
access this transport hub. There are facilities for coaches at the station
and regular Fastrack bus services access the area from Dartford and
Gravesend. The ODA is planning to introduce a network of coach
operations using the station as a hub. However, there is a strong
possibility that local landowners could set up private parking facilities,
placing additional strain on the local road network.

Pedestrian access between Northfleet Station on the North Kent
Mainline and Ebbsfleet International is poor and further detailed
investigation is required to assess the suitability of the route and
opportunities for improvement.

Parking at Ebbsfleet for Olympic visitors will need to be pre-booked
and it is envisaged that all spaces will be allocated during much of the
event. lItis therefore essential that this is communicated to ticket
holders. Visitors who have pre-booked a parking space will access the
station from the A2 and local traffic will be directed away from the area.
The surrounding area will come under pressure from vehicles wanting
to park to use the train services and clearly pressure on local parking
will be a key issue.

The ODA has confirmed that a Hub Manager will be appointed to direct
the site and access for passengers. This new post holder will develop
plans for managing the traffic in the vicinity of the station including
directly controlling the parking operation that NCP perform. They will
work with KCC on the detailed planning to coordinate efforts and
minimise the disruption.

For the period of the Games, Fastrack will revert to using the
northernmost car parks accessed directly from Thames Way.

Page 290 -24 -



4.8 Drivers who are unable to park at the station are expected to seek to
park as close as possible and as a result may abuse the parking
restrictions currently in force in the area. The existing restrictions may
well be insufficient, as the schemes were not designed to mitigate the
affects of demand for parking that the Games will generate. The
existing regulations and enforcement regime will need to be reviewed
to ensure that it will be robust enough to deal with the increased
demand for parking.

Action A1 —KCC to identify and engage with the Ebbsfleet Hub Manager at
the earliest opportunity to ensure a clear understanding of plans and
proposals for the site’s operation, including:

- The modelling that supports the ODA prediction that parking at
Ebbsfleet will be under subscribed.

- Local signings and diversions
- NCP parking plan
- Work with the ODA to identify alternative parking

- Impact on local restrictions and possible parking locations

Page 291 -25-



5

Ports, harbours, interchanges and services

Ports and Harbours

5.1

5.2

Kent’s air and sea ports will play a significant role as a gateway to the
UK during the Olympic Games. The Foreign and Commonwealth Office
expect 320,000 overseas visitors to travel to the UK in 2012 to watch
the Games during the months of July and August. How and when these
visitors access the UK and the messages that are communicated to
them concerning routing, accommodation and related visitor attractions
will have a major bearing on the resilience of Kent’s transport network
during the Games.

Some of the key access points include:

Port of Dover

5.3

54

5.5

The Port of Dover operates right at the heart of the UK's and
Continental Europe's cross-Channel transport network, managing what
has become one of the world's busiest roll-on, roll-off terminals in the
world. Every year the Port handles over 14 million passengers, as well
as other major shipping activities such as general cargo, cruising and a
marina.

DFDS Seaways, P&O Ferries and Sea France all operate from Dover’s
Eastern Docks. Between them there is at least one cross Channel
sailing every hour and these departures increase substantially during
the busy summer period into which the Games fall.

Crossing the channel at the Port of Dover is attractive due to the
relative low cost and quick journey times of around ninety minutes to
Calais and two hours to Dunkirk.

Eurotunnel

5.6

5.7

Eurotunnel manages and operates the Channel Tunnel between the
UK and France. The Company operates the car and lorry shuttle
services and earns revenue from track access charges paid by other
operators (including DB Schenker and SNCF in respect of freight and
Eurostar in respect of passenger services). At peak periods there are
up to four car shuttle crossings per hour offering a journey time of thirty
five minutes, making it the fastest channel crossing available.

The railway operation involves over 50km of double track railway in the
main tunnels, plus extensive surface-level terminal facilities at
Folkestone in the UK and at Frethun in France. The Eurotunnel
operation is entirely self-contained, with connections near the two
terminals to the respective national railway networks.

Page 292 -26 -



Port of Ramsgate

5.8

5.9

Ramsgate provides the only passenger ferry service between the UK
and Belgium.

Operated by TransEuropa, there are eight sailings a day between
Ramsgate and Ostend. Freight services have been operated by
TransEuropa between the two ports since 1998 and currently six ships
make the crossing up to 10 times a day in each direction.

Other Harbours and Marinas

5.10

Kent and Medway are home to a large number of smaller marinas and
ports, all of which could potentially accommodate private moorings
during the Games. At this stage there is limited intelligence as to what
additional capacity or facilities may be provided, although information is
provided in the Public Transport section concerning possible berths for
larger craft and Cruise Liners on the Thames near to Gravesend. As
such, close liaison with the District Councils concerning any specific
intelligence will be important in the run up to the Games.

Airports

5.11

5.12

5.13

5.14

Three Kent airports are among a number of regional airports in the
south east earmarked by the government as capable of handling flights
carrying visitors to the London Olympic Games. An official review of
airports with suitable facilities located within a 75-mile radius of the
Olympic Park at Stratford has led to a number of UK airports being
deemed as suitable to handle flights linked to the Games. The Kent
airports are: Manston, Lydd and Rochester.

Biggin Hill Airport, which is in the London Borough of Bromley, is also
on the list. The four are among 36 airports designated as "temporarily
coordinated" alongside Heathrow, Gatwick, Stansted and London City,
in terms of slot allocations for the period July 21- August 15, 2012.

Manston Airport is located in Thanet and handles a limited number of
scheduled passenger flights, with direct daily services operated by
Flybe to Edinburgh and three services a week to Belfast City. The
airport also offers seasonal charter flights to a range of European
destinations, including Jersey, Dubrovnik, Madeira, Oporto and
Verona. There is the potential for Manston to handle additional charter
flights during the Games.

Lydd Airport is located 14 miles south of Ashford. It is also known as
London Ashford Airport; the trading name of its operator. Lydd Air is
based at the airport, offering regular flights to Le Touquet in northern
France.

Page 293 -27-



5.15 Lydd Airport has a Civil Aviation Authority (CAA) Ordinary Licence that
allows flights for the public transport of passengers and as with
Manston there is the potential for the airport to handle some Games
related flights, either small charter planes or officials and dignitaries.

5.16 To date there is limited information available from any of these access
points concerning specific preparations for the Games but clearly each
operator is a key stakeholder and close liaison will be required between
Kent and Medway in the run up to the Games.

Action B1 — Ensure close liaison and communication with the ports and
cross-channel/international airline/ferry operators concerning projected
passenger numbers and specific interventions.

Interchanges

5.15 Apart from Ebbsfleet, there are likely to be two other key interchanges
to include within Kent’s transport planning for the Olympics.

Ashford International

5.16 For passengers from East Kent and parts of East Sussex, Ashford
International can be used for boarding High Speed services. They will
pay a premium for using the station, but will avoid the queues at
Ebbsfleet. The management of the service and likely numbers will need
to be monitored to understand the impact on the station and on the
road network in Ashford.

Action B2 — Liaise with Southeastern, Eurostar and Meteor (Ashford
International Station car park operator), concerning the possibility of dedicated
Olympic parking bays and tariff for Ashford.

Port of Dover

5.17 The ODA have been in discussion with the Port of Dover (and possibly
French Channel ports) about offering a Park and Ride service for foot
and car passengers, linking directly with official ODA coaches running
to Ebbsfleet. This is something to ensure that KCC, Medway and the
HA are made aware of in order that it may be factored in to a wider
Communications Strategy.

See Action B1

Services

5.18 An increase in cross-Channel traffic through Kent has the potential to
increase the demand for services both on the primary trunk road

network and local services in towns and villages adjacent to secondary
routes. Managing and communicating with services on the motorway

Page 294 -28 -



M20 -

5.19

M20 -

5.20

M20 -

and trunk road network is the responsibility of the HA but congestion at
these sites has the potential to divert traffic to alternative destinations.
It is therefore important to include such locations within the overall
Communication Strategy for Kent and Medway.

Services on the Kent motorway network include:
Eurotunnel UK terminal

Welcome Break recently adopted the catering facilities at the
Eurotunnel UK Terminal. These are only accessible to customers
wishing to use Eurotunnel services. Welcome Break has also recently
opened a site for freight traffic called "Welcome Break Truckers', open
from 6am until midnight, seven days a week, for freight drivers
travelling from England to France.

Folkestone (Jct 11)
Stop 24 is located adjacent to Junction 11 of the M20, close to the
Eurotunnel terminal and the Port of Dover. It is the UK's largest service

station and also acts as a 'Port Early Arrival Facility'.

Maidstone (Jct 8)

5.21 Maidstone is a fairly spacious service station on the M20.
M2 - Medway
5.22 The only purpose-built service area on the M2/A2 route, Medway is

relatively lightly patronised as the M20/A20 corridor carries the maijority
of cross-Channel traffic.

Local services away from the motorway and trunk road network are
many and various and any necessary mitigation and planning would be
best driven by the ‘business as usual’ and business resilience
messages communicated through the Kent and Medway
Communications strategy and specific interventions to support
Business Travel Plans. These are highlighted elsewhere in this
document.

Page 295 -29-



6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

Tourism and other key visitor destinations in Kent

The impact of people travelling through Kent from the Continent to
reach accommodation either in the county or elsewhere in the South
East needs to be considered. The information available from the
Customer and Communities Cultural Services Department estimates
that this could be in the region 200-250,000 people per day. There is
also the possibility of people from within the UK travelling to Kent for
accommodation purposes for all or part of the Games period.

There will be various other events taking place across Kent during the
summer period which will be related to the Olympic Games. Many
venues will also be offering camping and caravanning facilities for the
Games period, but supply is predicted to be insufficient encouraging
more sites to be established.

The KCC Sport, Leisure and Olympics team has a detailed list of
events that are being planned within Kent. Many of these events are
being planned in partnership with the District and Borough Councils
and in such instances; KCC would expect to be involved in any detailed
planning. The KCC Highways working group will provide a monitoring
role to ensure that the appropriate agencies are made aware of
planned events and to maintain a log of events to help identify any
specific pressure points on the transport network. These can then be
incorporated within the wider Communications Strategy.

There are a number of key sites that the Highways working group will
liaise with in the first instance e.g. The Hop Farm (Paddock Wood) and
the County Showground (Detling).

Action C1 - Ensure close liaison and communication with the tourism team
So that the scale of planned events is known and monitored. Identify key
venues and incorporate any known plans within a Games event log.

6.5

The teams working on plans for the Olympic Torch Relay and
Paralympic cycling event include members of the Highways working
group and plans will continue to be monitored to ensure that the impact
on the road network is understood.

Page 296 -30-



7

Public transport provision

Background and objectives

7.1

7.2

7.3

Significant investment in the public transport network has taken place
over the past 5 years, with additional services at Games-time to meet
the additional demand.

The key public transport related objectives of KCC and Medway in
response to the published Olympic Transport Strategy are to:

e Respond to key elements of the Olympic Transport Strategy e.g.
the ‘Javelin’ rail service from Ebbsfleet International, with locally
led interventions to help facilitate public transport access to and
from Ebbsfleet and other HS1/Mainline connections;

e To work with the ODA to secure the best possible outcome for
Kent based residents and businesses during the Games, both to
facilitate travel to and from the main venues, but also to ensure
‘business as usual’ for the wider Kent economy;

e To work with the ODA and public transport operators to deliver a
clear and well thought out communications plan that helps to
streamline the individual journey experience and where
possible, promotes alternatives to Ebbsfleet and other identified
congestion hotspots;

e To liaise closely with public transport operators and other key
stakeholders to build up an accurate picture of travel demand
during the Games;

e To maximise the economic potential of the Olympics by enabling
Games visitors to access accommodation and other visitor
attractions across the county without the need of a car.

The following section sets out the key issues relating to travel by public
transport during the Games and the necessary actions to agree in
conjunction with key stakeholders and partners.

Demand forecasting

7.4

Building up an accurate picture of travel demand patterns during the
Games is fundamental to formulating an effective strategy and public
transport implementation plan. Demand modelling has been
commissioned by the ODA to assist with planning for the Games, it is
unclear at this stage as to how much detail will be available that is
pertinent to travel within Kent, beyond indicative demand for the
strategic road and rail network. The ODA have predicted that the
modelling will show significant volumes of people utilising Javelin

Page 297 -31-



7.6

(i)

services at Ebbsfleet from across the southeast of England and further
afield. However, it is how those passengers access Ebbsfleet
International and where they need or want to get to in relation to it,
which has the greatest implication for Kent’s response to the ODA’s
Olympic Transport Strategy. It may be that some decisions need to be
taken on the basis of:

Intuition and local intelligence i.e. based on close liaison with District
Councils, campsites, tourist attractions etc.

(i) Proactively influencing demand i.e. providing locally led interventions

that further influence demand and travel behaviour, over and above
that which the strategic modelling may be able to predict e.g. pragmatic
measures to reduce the pressure on Ebbsfleet and the surrounding
road network.

The public transport strategy will therefore be developed with these two
key considerations in mind.

Action D1 - Liaise with the ODA and consultants concerning strategic travel
demand modelling information and its uses in informing the Kent Olympic
Transport Strategy. Ensure that the ODA reflect the increased numbers of
visitors in the modelling.

Communication and marketing

7.7

7.8

The provision of clear, robust and non-contradictory travel planning
messages will be vital to the success of the Games. This includes the
overall level of visitor satisfaction and ultimately the tendency for
Games tourists to feel confident and at liberty to access all that Kent
has to offer during the Olympics. It is therefore vital that KCC and
Medway work with the ODA to signpost the best communication
channels and to ensure that, where possible, local provision and
interventions are included within those messages. Kent’s
Communication Strategy is addressed in more detail elsewhere in this
document.

In relation to public transport, however, it is worth noting that the ODA
has developed a Spectator Journey Planner, using the same
company that delivers Transport for London (TfL)'s and Traveline
South East's online Journey Planning tool but with two key additions:

Greater detail in respect of accessibility information e.g. there will
be two levels with the Spectator Journey Planner - "step free and
assistance required" and "assistance required (but can have
steps)". This will reflect the GNAT (Games Network of Accessible
Transport).

Page 298 -32-



7.9

Intelligent demand management i.e. the Spectator Journey Planner
will propose a route that takes account of passenger demand and
recommends the use of alternative stations and access points,
recognising the likely pressure on key transport hubs at peak
times.

For travel beyond TflL's area, the Spectator Journey Planner utilises
details of Olympic shuttle buses and rail services alongside Traveline
data, for which KCC controls the data input and processing. It will
therefore be possible to ensure that any alteration to public transport
provision within Kent and Medway is accommodated in the Spectator
Journey Planning searches.

Action D2 — Ensure that the Spectator Journey Planner is incorporated within
the wider Kent Olympic Communications Strategy and that locally led public
transport interventions are made available within the Traveline searchable
database.

Rail

The Javelin service

7.10

7.1

712

During the Olympics the Class 395 High Speed trains will be used to
provide the Javelin service between London St Pancras, Stratford
International and Ebbsfleet. The Javelin service will operate at a
frequency of between 8 and 12 trains per hour with a capacity of
between 8,000 and 12,000 passengers per hour.

For the purposes of the Games, Ebbsfleet International will not be
included within Travelcard Zone 6. Spectators will have to pay a
nominal charge for the service, but this will not be a significant fee.
Parking for Games visitors will need to be pre-booked and the
implications of this are discussed elsewhere in this strategy under
Parking and Traffic Management. Ebbsfleet has been designated as
strategically important by the ODA and will therefore have its own
Operations Manager appointed. This person will have a key role in
managing movement through the station and liaising with public
transport operators, KCC, Medway and the HA concerning access to
and from Ebbsfleet.

A concern from a public transport perspective is the access to and from
Ebbsfleet, particularly outside of normal peak operating hours and the
movement and marshalling of people and vehicles within the station
and surrounding car parks.

High Speed Rail provision east of Ebbsfleet

7.13

The publication by Southeastern of the draft timetable for High Speed
services during the Games shows a much better picture for Kent’s
residents and businesses than was first anticipated. A weekday hourly

Page 299 -33-



service will be provided, stopping at key stations on the North Kent
Line (Gravesend, Strood, Rochester, Chatham, Gillingham, Rainham,
Sittingbourne and Faversham) until 21:18 alongside a normal half
hourly service to and from Ashford until 21:39, both of which will be
direct to and from Stratford. However, the early finish of these
services®, relative to peak demand for Games visitors in the late
evening is cause for concern. It effectively means that those accessing
High Speed services east of Ebbsfleet e.g. Ashford, Sittingbourne and
Faversham to travel into the Games, will need to find alternatives for
their return journey. KCC have been in discussion with Southeastern
regarding this and are awaiting further details of a proposed solution
utilising rolling stock as it returns to the depot.

* KCC and Medway recognise that the key operational constraint is the
availability of drivers and rolling stock to operate the enhanced frequency of
Javelin services in the late evening.

7.14

7.15

A key element of Kent’s public transport strategy should be to promote
alternatives to travelling to Ebbsfleet by car for those in the east of the
county and the proposed service schedule will hinder that objective.
Essentially Games visitors could return to Ebbsfleet and would then
need to connect with Mainline services for onward journeys to East
Kent, or travel via London Underground or DLR to access Mainline
services from Charing Cross, Cannon Street, London Bridge or
Victoria. Arguably, neither of these options is as attractive in the late
evening as driving to Ebbsfleet and utilising the Javelin services.

Southeastern proposes to lengthen some Mainline services on the
North Kent Line and to operate later services (01:41 from Cannon
Street) to Margate and Gillingham to Dartford.

Action D3 — KCC to lobby Southeastern and the ODA for improved HS1
services beyond Ebbsfleet in the late evening peak in the interests of
encouraging alternative access to HS1 services and to reduce parking and
Traffic Management pressures at and around Ebbsfleet International.

Fastrack and local public transport connections

7.16

Fastrack is a Bus Rapid Transit (BRT) scheme operating in the
Dartford and Gravesend area of Kent. It currently consists of two routes
operated by Arriva Southern Counties on behalf of Kent County
Council. Various measures are used to allow Fastrack vehicles to avoid
traffic, including signal priority, reserved lanes, and dedicated busways.
The service connects with key destinations in the Kent Thameside area
including Ebbsfleet International, Dartford, Bluewater and Gravesend. It
is therefore expected that Fastrack will have a key role to play in Kent's
Olympic transport provision, enabling access to Ebbsfleet from
alternative locations in the Kent Thameside area and helping to
disperse Javelin travellers returning from the Olympic Park. As well as

Page 300 -34-



717

Fastrack route B serving Ebbsfleet station, Arriva service 499 links the
station with Bluewater and Gravesend.

Fastrack also provides a quick, safe, efficient and accessible
connection between Ebbsfleet and Greenhithe Station on the North
Kent Mainline. This is considered to be preferable to the pedestrian
connection between Ebbsfleet and Northfleet Station which is currently
of a poor standard and not appropriate for large numbers of
pedestrians, particularly after dark. There is an Integrated Transport
Package scheme to introduce positive signing and dropped kerbs in
this years programme.

Action D4 — Investigate the feasibility and value for money of improving
pedestrian links between Ebbsfleet and Northfleet Stations and if necessary,
explore opportunities to manage demand and travel behaviours through the
wider Communications Strategy.

7.18

In order for the Fastrack service to provide an effective and
complementary service during the Games, there are a number of key
considerations:

Demand forecasting — it will be important to maintain close liaison with
the ODA and other stakeholders to understand, as far as possible,
demand for Fastrack services including service frequency and
destinations (particularly late evening);

Through ticketing — it will be important to operate through ticketing
between Javelin services and the North Kent mainline via Ebbsfleet
and also free travel for Olympic visitors to formal and informal ‘park and
ride’ destinations in Kent Thameside. This provision will increase the
attraction of the Fastrack services, helping to manage traffic congestion
at Ebbsfleet and will also avoid congestion, queuing and any general
confusion linked to separate ticket sales both on and off the buses.
This provision will have revenue implications which will need to be
negotiated between Arriva, KCC and the ODA;

Action D5 — Work up outline costs for enhanced Fastrack service provision
during the Games and negotiate funding options with the ODA.

On and off street parking — options for alternative Games parking need
to be identified between KCC, Medway and the Districts, preferably
within easy walking distance of the Fastrack services. KCC will liaise
with Bluewater concerning the potential of utilising some of its car park
as an alternative ‘park and ride’ solution during the Games.

See Action E7

Page 301 -35-



Action D6 — Liaise with Bluewater concerning the possibility of park and ride
provision linked to Fastrack services during the Games.

- Communication — the general public both inside and outside of Kent
will need to understand the role of Fastrack in facilitating non-car and
‘park and ride’ access to Ebbsfleet. Of particular importance will be
promoting Fastrack as the preferred connection between Javelin
services and the North Kent Mainline at Greenhithe. Fastrack service
provision will therefore need to be factored into Traveline and TfL’s
online Spectator Journey Planner.

Action D7 - Liaise with Southeastern concerning ‘on-train’ messaging and
other relevant communication channels in relation to influencing connections
between Ebbsfleet and North Kent Mainline services (Also see Action D4).

Parking, public transport interchange and ‘park and ride’

7.19 As discussed in previous sections, facilitating and promoting
alternatives to Ebbsfleet for access to High Speed rail services both
within Kent Thameside and further afield is considered to be an
appropriate public transport intervention by KCC, Medway and the Kent
District Councils. The promotion of alternatives will help to reduce
pressure on car parks at Ebbsfleet, dissipate congestion on the road
network in the immediate vicinity of Ebbsfleet and provide greater ease
of travel for commuters from the east of the county. The provision of
appropriate ‘park and ride’ connections, either by Fastrack or by
ordinary local bus services, will also help to address the inevitable
entrepreneurial attempts by landowners to capitalise on the Games by
offering parking in the vicinity of Ebbsfleet. In order for this strategy to
be successful, however, there are several key considerations:

(i) Will rail provision (High Speed and Mainline) be sufficient in the late
evening to make accessing High Speed services east of Ebbsfleet a
viable proposition?

See Action D3

(i) Can appropriate facilities be identified for ‘park and ride’ linked to High
Speed rail services and Fastrack (e.g. in Faversham, Sittingbourne,
Gravesend, Dartford & Ashford) and if so how would they be managed
(e.g. first come, first served or pre-booked). Also, what would be an
appropriate daily charge?

See Action E7
iii) How would illegal and inappropriate parking be dealt with and enforced,

particularly where it presents a health and safety or traffic management
risk? (See sections on Car Parking and Traffic Management)

Page 302 -36-



7.20

The Management of parking at Ebbfleet itself, including for coaches
and pick-up / drop-off facilities, is a matter for urgent clarification with
the ODA so that this can be included within any wider Communications
Strategy. The provision for cycling is the responsibility of the train
operator and they are investigating improvements to the existing
provision.

See Action A1

Coaches

7.21

7.22

7.23

7.24

7.25

First Group has won a competitive tender to provide almost 900 buses
and coaches to transport spectators during the London 2012 Games.
Under the terms of the contract, First will provide around 500 buses
and coaches for venue shuttle services and park and ride. A further 90
will be needed for park-and-ride services to connect parking sites on
the periphery of the M25 with the Olympic Park and Ebbsfleet. Around
300 coaches, to be subcontracted from fleets around the country, will
be required to operate a network of express coach services to the
Olympic Park and to the Olympic sites at Weymouth and Portland.

First will be responsible for managing the direct coach operations and
for running a reservations and ticketing system for bus and coach
services.

First coach services will be operated from the following locations in
Kent, linking with Javelin services at Ebbsfleet.

- Ashford

- Canterbury
- Dover

- Folkestone
- Maidstone

- Margate

- Tonbridge

At this stage, therefore, it is considered that ODA coaches operated by
First will provide an appropriate level of bus/coach service from key
Kent towns, without having to consider additional shuttle services.

Tour operators (including those from Europe) will be able to use
Ebbsfleet, provided they pre-book. However, parking capacity at
Ebbsfleet will be for 100 coaches only and the implications of overspill
for those without a booking need to be considered. It is highly likely that
some coach operators without access to Ebbsfleet may choose to
discharge passengers in unsafe or inappropriate locations. This adds
weight to the argument for alternative parking and drop/off locations
within Kent Thameside, connected to Ebbsfleet via Fastrack or other
local bus services.

Page 303 -37-



See Actions A1 and D5

River Services

7.26

It is anticipated that the River Thames will have a role to play in
transporting relatively small numbers of people to and from the Games.
Key considerations are:

The completion of the planned Town Pier pontoon in Gravesend and
the opportunity for connecting river services;

The supply of mooring along the river, particularly for some European
visitors (notably from Holland) who may choose to access the UK by
boat during the Games;

The possibility of use of the river for Cruise Liners and other ‘floating
hotel’ facilities;

Public transport connections to and from the river to Ebbsfleet and
onward via Javelin services to the Olympic Park.

Action D8 — Maintain liaison with Kent Thameside Districts, Medway and
other relevant agencies concerning the potential for river based services and
respond appropriately.

Cross Channel Ferry Services

1.27

7.28

It is important that KCC and Medway maintain close liaison with Dover
Harbour Board, Eurotunnel and the ferry operators in the run up to the
Games as ticket sales will be a strong indicator of likely cross-Channel
demand on Kent’s road network. Most passenger tickets go on sale 11
months in advance of the date of travel. It is broadly anticipated that
capacity will be sufficient to meet demand as the Games coincide with
the peak summer season. However, the balance of demand for travel
in and out of the UK is likely to alter slightly and ferry operators will
need to balance the needs of Games visitors with their freight
customers. The statistics must be monitored to understand the
situation.

It is anticipated that ODA coaches will travel from Dover and therefore
it is likely that additional provision will be made on both sides of the
Channel for foot passengers and park and ride.

See Action B1

7.29

Operation Stack remains a very real possibility during the Games but
well practiced and robust procedures are in place to deal with it and the

Page 304 -38-



matter needs to be considered as a possible contingency under
Emergency Planning.

Helicopters — Biggin Hill

7.30

7.31

Biggin Hill Aerodrome is planning to launch an Olympic helicopter
shuttle connecting with Ebbsfleet International Station. Passengers will
transfer to a helicopter for a short flight to the station where they will
then board the Javelin service to Stratford International. The estimated
journey time between departure from Biggin Hill and arrival at the
Olympic Park is 40 minutes. There will be flight restrictions in force
limiting flights to approved flight plan only.

Numerous sponsors and competitors are expected to arrive in the
country at Biggin Hill. However, they are expected to have little impact
or bearing on Kent’s road network or wider public transport

Contingency and emergency planning

7.32

7.33

7.34

Emergency planning is detailed in section 11 and it is sufficient in this
section to note that clear and robust strategies will be required to
address the implications of technical failure, a major traffic incident
increasing demand for public transport or a possible terrorist incident.
The KRF, KCC, and Kent Police are in liaison with London 2012,
Government Olympic Executive GOE, CCS, the ODA, the Home Office
and the Metropolitan Police in respect of plans being developed for
such incidents and ensure that Kent based agencies are well placed to
respond.

The restrictions on bags and luggage that can be taken into the
Olympic Park will be an issue and will need to be monitored in
conjunction with the appointed Ebbsfleet Operations Manager and via
the agreed Communications Strategy.

Finally, it should be noted that locations like Ebbsfleet, Dover Harbour,
and the Channel Tunnel represent a significant security risk for the
Games, being outside of the main security measures in place at
venues but in a location with large numbers of people gathering. Close
liaison between Kent, Medway, the ODA, Southeastern and the
security services will be required to mitigate these risks.

See Actions G1 and G2

Page 305 -39-



8

Traffic Management strategy

Network capacity planning

8.1

8.2

The road network around Ebbsfleet was designed to accommodate
significantly higher flows than currently occurs. However, during the
Games, the demand will clearly increase and a key challenge of this
Plan is to understand the extent of this demand and to measure the
likely impacts on the Kent strategic and Highways Agency network.
This is necessary to understand what will happen during the event and
to enable the Authorities to work with stakeholders to mitigate any
potential adverse impacts.

The ODA has undertaken demand modelling on the impact of the car
parking at Ebbsfleet and currently this work is indicating that the car
parks will be operating below full capacity. KCC is actively seeking to
verify the assumptions for this work in order to understand how the
conclusion was derived. There are concerns that the network demand
is understated and that without detailed management of the car parking
capacity the possibility that demand could increase with the use of
residential streets and unofficial parking increases. This work has
been requested on numerous occasions but it has not been released
by the ODA to date.

See Action A1

8.3

8.4

8.5

Access to the car parks at Ebbsfleet is a key area of concern. KCC are
in receipt of the Car Park Operational Plan from NCP (the car park
operator) and the ODA’s Ebbsfleet Station Traffic Masterplan. The
efficient operation of the car parks will have a significant bearing on
any possible delays and resultant queuing on the access roads. KCC
will continue to liaise with these and other partner organisations in
order to positively influence station parking arrangements.

At present it is understood that the majority of allocated Olympic
parking at Ebbsfleet will be pre-booked. However, NCP have stated
that any unallocated space will be available on a turn-up-and-pay
basis. The mechanism for managing and selling these spaces will have
a significant impact on delays on the approach roads. Spectators
could just turn up expecting to be able to park.

Also, to mitigate the impact of these delays, it will be important to
segregate Games traffic from normal commuter and general public use
of the area.

Traffic Congestion resulting from queues from the Dartford Crossing

Page 306 -40 -



8.6  Whilst congestion regularly occurs at the approaches to Dartford
Tunnels, it is predicted that traffic congestion in London during the
period of the Olympics, especially resulting from the designated
Olympic Route Network and Games Lanes will result in traffic diverting
to the M25 corridor. The use of the M25 corridor to avoid congestion in
London is already being promoted by the Transport for London.

8.7  The resultant tailbacks then impinge on Junction 1b/A225 Princes
Road and the A226 London Road/A206 St Clements Way junction.

8.8  Kent County Council will be seeking to work with the Highways Agency
to find measures to avoid congestion occurring and implement
measures to reduce the impact on the local road network, also to avoid
congestion in Dartford and inhibit access to Darent Valley Hospital, if
congestion occurs on the approaches to Dartford Tunnel.

Action E1 — KCC to work with the Highways Agency regarding:-
e Rescinding toll charges during the Olympic period

e Introducing a revised criteria for removing toll charges on the
northbound crossing, which is activated when the tailbacks
cause congestion on the local road network in Dartford

e Amending the procedure, to enable the decision to rescind the
tolls at the northbound crossing to be decided at a local level,
rather than awaiting a Ministerial decision, which takes time and
only leads to further congestion.

Action E2 — KCC to investigate and agree with the Highways Agency to take
over control of the traffic signals that control the entry slips to the J1b
roundabout either permanently or when queuing from the Dartford Crossing
affects the junction.

Action E3 — That to permit West to East traffic flows on local roads in Dartford
when congestion occurs on the approach roads to Dartford Tunnels, KCC will
investigate what measures can be taken to reduce the impact of queuing from
the Dartford Crossing. In particular Yellow box markings instead of Keep
Clear markings at Junction 1b A225 Princes Road will be installed.

Planned maintenance

8.9  Kent County Council Highways has a number of planned works that
are regularly carried out on the Highway from grass cutting to gully
emptying. These programmes will need to be amended to avoid the
Olympic period. This should be considered at an early stage to ensure

Page 307 -41 -



that no works are planned that could affect the use of Ebbsfleet.
Further work will be instigated to establish a sphere of influence where
all planned works including those by Utilities will be subject to the
following protocol:

e No planned works to take place along the whole length of
Olympic critical designated streets. These dates include a short
buffer period pre and post event. These designated streets will
be on a filtered spreadsheet and include Unique Street
Reference Number (USRN's) to be distributed to all work
promoters.

e Forimmediate works, these will be classified into 2 distinct
categories:

o Low risk works that need to be carried out but can be
deferred until outside peak Olympic traffic times.

o High risk works that need to be carried out and therefore
cannot be delayed. Where possible, to minimise impact
on Olympic traffic, a short duration of works will be
carried out to initiate a temporary fix. Work required to
carry out a permanent repair will (where safe and
practical) be deferred until outside of peak Olympic traffic
times or once the event is over.

e Highways will take a flexible and reasonable approach to the
coordination of permanent repairs that are planned post-event.

¢ All Immediate works on designated streets, will require a
telephone call prior to works commencing. This will allow KCC to
give agreement regarding the categories defined above and
advice on permit conditions and Traffic Management for work
locations.

e KCC can provide works information to Kent Police Command
and their media response teams.

e A dedicated contact telephone number for Highways will be
provided.

¢ |dentified streets will be given a special event designation to
ensure early notification of immediate activities as part of the
gazetteer.

8.10 This protocol will apply to critical designated streets see appendix B
and is intended to reduce interruption to the free flow of traffic due to
road works. Any emergency work will also be subject to further strict
conditions. The protocol will be tabled at the Kent HAUC (Highway
Authority and Utility Committee) meetings and all promoters will be

Page 308 -42 -



8.11

expected to sign up to and abide by the conditions within it. The
protocol will then be applied through the Kent Permit Scheme.

Medway Council will be adopting a similar approach for their authority
within the New Roads and Street Works Act. They will be programming
works in Medway working with utilities to ensure that the Torch Route
is kept free of programmed works.

Action E4 — Agree the extent and length of time of critical designated streets
and have them agreed at HAUC. Ensure that all KCC and Enterprise staff are
aware of the restrictions on work scheduled for the agreed period.

Action E5 — Ensure that preparation for the Olympics is mainstreamed into all
Highways Briefings and Communication channels.

Essential and emergency maintenance

8.12

The Traffic Management Act 2004 defines the extent of what can be
considered ‘emergency’ road works. During the Games the
coordination of the works will be a key issue. The KCC Highways
Management Centre (HMC) will have a key role, not only in terms of
Network Management capabilities but also regarding operational
problems that could arise from emergencies. During the Games the
HMC will require specific protocols to deal with emergencies impacting
on Games traffic. This will include the deployment of the highways
contractor, Enterprise, if required.

Reactive crews and emergency response

8.13

8.14

8.15

During the Games, issues may arise that require the deployment of
established gangs to implement traffic management when incidents
occur. To have a specific gang on standby would have significant cost
implications. However, a reactive crew can be provided and will cost in
the region of £28,000 for a fully equipped vehicle providing 24/7 cover
during the full 2 weeks of the Games.

An alternative is to have a number of Enterprise gangs that will have
vehicles fully stocked with temporary traffic management signage to
cope with emergency situations. For the duration of the Games these
gangs would be deployed on programmed works in the vicinity
enabling them to respond quickly in the event of an incident.

Having the resource available at various locations on Kent’s network
would provide greater resilience at less cost. Also, when not required,
the gangs would be carrying out necessary work which represents a far
more cost effective resource utilisation. A single point resource is
vulnerable to being adversely affected by an incident meaning that they

Page 309 -43 -



8.16

are unable to deploy quickly. The HMC will have an important role in
the efficient and timely deployment of reactive gangs.

In order for this strategy to work effectively the Contractor will need to
ensure a good stock of standard incident response type signage at key
depots.

Action E6 — Highway Manager to work with the Contractor to consider the
most effective utilisation of gangs in relation to emergency response.

Routing and signing

8.17

8.18

8.19

A range of traffic management arrangements are under consideration
in order to ensure that Games traffic can be accommodated on the
highway at peak times and to reduce conflict with local movements.
Traffic heading to Ebbsfleet Station will be directed to use the Ebbsfleet
A2 junction and connections to the local road network may be closed at
Southfleet Road northern roundabout and the Thames Way. KCC will
work with the Hub Manager to ensure that the views of local Highway
Authorities are taken into account.

A local signing strategy for Ebbsfleet is to be agreed and funded by the
ODA. The new Hub Manager will have to seek and agree approval for
associated road works through the Kent Permitting Scheme.

Strategic signing will be co-ordinated with the HA and will be designed
to mitigate the impact on the road network. The signing strategy will
encourage use of the M20 from the M25 and Channel Ports for non-
Games traffic. KCC controlled Variable Message Signs (VMS) will be
used to encourage local traffic to avoid the M2/A2 and the area close to
Ebbsfleet station.

See Action A1

Action E7 — KCC will liaise with the HA through the HMC to ensure that
strategic messages are set on local VMS and HA strategic signs.

ITS and Traffic Management

8.20

8.21

The development of Urban Traffic Management and Control (UTMC) in
Dartford and Gravesend has considered the use of Ebbsfleet in its
design. The deployment of Closed Circuit Television (CCTV), VMS
and Automatic Number Plate Recognition (ANPR) will provide the HMC
operators with the necessary tools to enable warning and mitigation of
issues as they occur

The traffic signals in the area will be assessed to ensure they are able

to be used to manage the road network and assist with removing
Games traffic if required.

Page 310 -44 -



8.22 Medway operates a similar UTMC system and will be working together
with KCC and the HA to manage the road network.

Action E8 — The HMC will ensure that the traffic signals have alternative
timing plans available to have the ability to assist with removing traffic if
required.

The Highways Management Centre

8.23 During the Games the KCC Highways Management Centre can
provide a network management function and enable responses to
incidents as they occur. The centre will be open during the Games and
will provide a direct linkage with the Command and Control Centre.
The Command and Control Centre will be established by Kent Police at
Medway Police Station

Action E9 —KCC will work with the Police control room in Medway to
investigate the best method of working together.

Parking management

Official car parks

8.24 The Ebbsfleet car parks are managed and operated by NCP who are
producing a parking plan for the station. The detailed report will be
assessed to establish the impact on the management of traffic in the

area and the implications for residents.

Action E10 — KCC will work with partners to establish the planned utilisation
of existing car parks, including:

— Assessment of NCP Parking Plan to establish the implications

— Exploring possible park and ride sites allowing access to HS1 services
east of Ebbsfleet or connections to Ebbsfleet via Fastrack and local
bus services.

— Monitoring of the situation regarding unofficial car parks

— Understand what each Borough / District is considering in terms of on-
street parking management and enforcement and utilisation of existing
car parks

Public off-street parking

Page 311 -45-



8.25 Plans relating to existing car parks for use during the Games are
currently unknown. To understand the implications it will be necessary
to engage with the Districts and Boroughs to understand their
intentions and the likely impact on local traffic management. Currently
Gravesham Borough Council is promoting the use of its town centre
car parks for the Games. This will encourage traffic to travel through
the area to reach the car parks before using Fastrack and local bus
services to connect with Ebbsfleet and the Javelin service.

See Action E7
Unofficial off-street parking and other private enterprise

8.26 The development and use of unofficial parking venues and the private
enterprise of individuals is difficult to estimate. There is limited
information available and it is clear that close working with all of the
Districts and Boroughs is required to monitor this situation. The police
also have little influence on the establishment of car parks on private
land.

See Action E7
On street parking

8.27 The issue of spectators using residential parking is a real concern,
particularly for residents in the area around Ebbsfleet Station and those
living on connecting public transport corridors. Parking controls and
enforcement in the area are managed by the Borough and District
Councils and close liaison will be required to understand how they will
deal with these issues. There is a real risk that individuals may decide
to risk a parking fine if they can access the premium service being
offered by the Javelin service into London.

8.28 Kent and Medway as Local Transport Authorities will need to work with
the relevant Boroughs and Districts to understand the risks and
implications and respond accordingly. This will include identification of
what enforcement can be taken when drivers park in dangerous
places. The major of Kent residents will use public transport and this
will place extra pressure on local stations and in particular the North
Kent hourly Javelin service.

See Action E7

Sustainable travel choices

8.29 Transport emissions and local congestion are potentially the most
significant environmental impacts of hosting an event the size of the

Page 312 -46 -



Olympics. Therefore, where it is practical and safe, London 2012
organisers and partners are seeking to ensure that events should be
seen as public transport, walking and cycling destinations.

8.30 Sustainable travel choices and healthy lifestyles are also viewed as
being very much part of the legacy impact of the Games.

8.31 ltis important, therefore, that Kent and Medway seek to support and
emulate these messages within their local authority areas and
capitalise on the opportunities presented by the Games. Additionally
the management of key transport hubs and interchanges e.g. Ebbsfleet
and Ashford will be that much easier if people are provided with viable
and attractive alternatives to accessing them by car. These messages
need to be integral to the Kent and Medway Communications Strategy
for the Games

Key considerations include:
e Encouraging public transport

e Promoting cycling and walking as the best way for local people
to access High Speed rail services and Brands Hatch

e Maximising the use of shared transport, rather than individual
vehicles e.g. Kentjourneyshare.com

e Utilising accessible vehicles where appropriate

Utilising low-emission vehicles

Action E11 — ensure that sustainable transport messages are incorporated
within the overall Kent and Medway Communications Strategy.

Action E12 — liaise with Liftshare.com (suppliers of Kentjourneyshare.com)
concerning the possibility of establishing a car-sharing database specific to
Olympic public transport hubs in Kent and Medway e.qg. Ebbsfleet.

Travel Planning and reducing non-essential journeys

8.32 Transport for London and the Olympic Games organisers acknowledge
that despite their best efforts to manage travel effectively,
unconstrained demand will exceed capacity in some areas of London
and further afield during the Games.

e TfL estimates that on an average day there are more than 23
million trips made in London

e On the busiest day of the Games the ODA Transport Plan states
that there will be up to 3 million additional trips and 800,000
travelling to the games

Page 313 -47 -



8.33

8.34

8.35

8.36

Travel Demand Management will therefore be vital to ensure the
Games Family, spectators and workforce arrive at events in good time,
and that London and the surrounding region continues to function.
Kent’s strategic road network and public transport capacity on routes in
and out of the Capital will undoubtedly be affected, albeit to a lesser
degree than within London itself.

Kent and Medway are committed to communicating a ‘business as
usual’ message during the Games. The impact of the Games on roads
and public transport, however, cannot be underestimated. The best
way of promoting and ensuring ‘business as usual’ is to ensure that
Kent and Medway residents and businesses recognise the likely impact
of the Games and take action as early as possible to mitigate the
impacts on their day to day activities. It will be for them to consider the
impacts on their business and plan accordingly.

Key messages are:

Reduce
Re-route
Re-time
Re-mode

Associated actions need to be concentrated in three areas:

e Travel Advice to Business

e Traveller information services (including a Games Time Journey
Planner)

¢ Marketing and communications programme

Travel Advice to Business

8.37

8.38

8.39

8.40

The Games are likely to have an impact on four main areas relating to
business activities. These include:

Travel to and from work for staff. Transport networks will be incredibly
busy and congested, particularly at peak commuter and peak
competition times. Staff may be delayed on certain days.

Business travel: Moving around some locations during the day,
particularly in London, will be very difficult. Staff may be late for
important meetings.

Travel for customers or other visitors: It may be much harder for
customers and visitors to get to business premises at the usual times.
Customer profiles may change — and businesses may be busier at
different times with different customers

Page 314 -48 -



8.41

8.42

8.43

8.44

8.45

Deliveries/collections and other suppliers: Road restrictions across
London and in some parts of Kent and Medway will affect
deliveries/collections reaching some premises. It may not be possible
to receive deliveries and collections at the usual times

TfL has set up a website providing a wealth of advice to business on
preparing travel resilience strategies for the Games period.

This can be accessed at:

http://www.london2012.com/get-involved/business-network/travel-
advice-for-business/index.php

Whilst the impact on those London based businesses within an
‘affected area’ will undoubtedly be greatest, the same principles apply
to Kent and Medway businesses, particularly those which have London
based offices or deal with customers or clients located in the capital.

To ensure organisations can minimise the impact of the Games on
their activities, the website advises the following:

e Check if you are in an affected area

e Use the tools for planning to help you work out how the Games
could impact your business

e Develop an action plan of simple changes you can make to help
your business run smoothly during the Games

e Test your action plan

TfL has developed an electronic template Action Plan that can be
customised using the information and resources available on their
website. Some possible actions include:

Staggering the start and finish times of working days

Providing the facilities for staff to work from home

Stocking up on non-perishable materials well before the Games
Arranging earlier or later deliveries

Managing annual leave

Temporarily relocating employees or altering their working hours
Helping staff re-plan their travel

Using conference/video/web calls

Encouraging and enabling staff to cycle and walk.

Action E13 — Kent and Medway’s respective ‘Sustainable Transport Teams’
will engage with Chambers of Commerce, existing business contacts and
relevant local media to communicate a consistent message concerning
‘business as usual’, the likely impacts on business travel/logistics and
available mitigation measures.

Page 315 -49 -



Traveller information services (including a Games time
Journey Planner)

8.46

8.47

8.48

The issue of Traveller information services is addressed more fully
within the section on Public Transport Provision

The ODA has developed a Spectator Journey Planner, using the same
company that delivers TfL's and Traveline South East's online Journey
Planning tool but with two key additions:

Greater levels of detail in respect of accessibility information

e.g. there will be two levels with the Spectator Journey Planner -
"step free and assistance required" and "assistance required (but
can have steps)". This will reflect the GNAT (Games Network of
Accessible Transport).

Intelligent demand management i.e. the Spectator Journey Planner
will propose a route that takes account of passenger demand and
recommends the use of alternative stations and access points,
recognising the likely pressure on key transport hubs at peak
times.

For travel beyond TflL's area, the Spectator Journey Planner utilises
details of Olympic shuttle buses and rail services along Traveline data,
for which KCC controls the data input and processing. It will therefore
be possible to ensure that any alteration to public transport provision
within Kent and Medway is accommodated in the Spectator Journey
Planning searches.

See action D2

Athletes and teams

8.49

8.50

Transporting Olympic teams to and from the Games venues is the
responsibility of the London Organising Committee of the Olympic and
Paralympic Games (LOCOG) and is unlikely to have any significant
bearing on this Transport Strategy. However, it further emphasises the
strategic importance of keeping people and vehicles moving during the
Games. For completeness, those responsible for traffic management
will keep a watching brief on teams basing themselves in Kent during
the Games and liaise with the ODA concerning any potential traffic
management concerns.

At the time of writing, the following teams are known to have signed
agreements to base themselves in Kent and Medway for pre-Games
training camps:

e Australia — Tonbridge School (Athletics)

Page 316 -50-



Barbados — Gillingham (Paralympic team)

Belarus — Tonbridge Judo centre

Great Britain — Dartford Judo club

Nepal - Canterbury

Portugal — Medway Park/Gillingham (Trampolining)

Senegal football squad— Gillingham Football Club (If qualified)
Senegal other sports — Medway Park

Slovenia — Maidstone (Gymnastics)

Ukraine — Tonbridge Judo centre

Action E14 — Ensure that those responsible for Traffic Management during
the Games are appraised of the location and competition times for the various
Kent and Medway based teams and that communication channels are
established to respond to any Traffic Management and transportation issues
that may adversely affect competitor travel.

Page 317 -51-



9.1

9.2

9.3

Communications Strategy

The use of Ebbsfleet International Station will have a number of
potential impacts on the road network as previously identified. Some of
these can be predicted and planned for, others cannot. The way in
which information is communicated will play a key role in mitigating any
negative travel and transport impacts through empowering informed
travel choices and ensuring effective and timely dissemination of
issues and incidents as they arise.

In formulating an effective Communications Strategy, a number of
aspects need to be considered:

e What are the key messages that KCC wishes to convey for the
event?

e How and when will travellers and customers receive these
messages?

e What are the critical paths and key milestones for
communicating messages”?

e How will these messages be disseminated?

In addition to the Olympic Games themselves, there are also two
related Olympic events in Kent

e The Torch Relay
e Paralympic road cycling event at Brands Hatch

Key Messages

Parking at Ebbsfleet

9.4

The use of Ebbsfleet station by those travelling to the Games may
result in parking problems as there will be far greater seat availability
on the Javelin trains than the number of car parking spaces at the
station. The impact of an excess of demand over capacity could be
significant for the local road network and therefore the promotion of
alternative methods of travel to Ebbsfleet will be important.

Key messages will include:

e Promoting and encouraging public transport connections

¢ Promoting and encouraging car-sharing

¢ Promoting and encouraging sustainable travel choices e.g.
walking and cycling

e Providing alternative car parking arrangements if Ebbsfleet is full

Page 318 -52-



Plan ahead

9.5

9.6

It will be important to encourage forward planning for both Games
visitors and others seeking to make use of the transport network
impacted by the Games. Many of the services, including parking at
Ebbsfleet, will require pre-booking and the ‘turn-up-and-hope’ approach
should be discouraged. There are a wealth of journey planning tools
and information available and these need to be properly signposted.

Key messages will include:

Plan your journey

Expect some queuing and delays at Ebbsfleet
Try to avoid peak travel times if possible

How to return home in the late evening

Alternative Travel Options to the Games

9.7

9.8

Whilst Ebbsfleet will play a vital role as a transport hub for Kent and the
wider region there are alternatives available. For example, Ashford,
Faversham and Sittingbourne will be served by High Speed rail
services and Mainline rail services to Charing Cross, Cannon Street,
London Bridge and Victoria may be a better option for venues outside
of the main Olympic Park. Spreading demand across the network will
help to reduce congestion at Ebbsfleet.

Key messages will include:

e Plan your journey and explore options
e Consider the implications for your return journey

‘Business as Usual’

9.9

Kent and Medway are keen to promote a ‘business as usual’ message
for the Games. It is important that Kent and Medway capitalise on the
economic potential of the Games but at the same time ensure that the
wider economy and infrastructure continues to operate effectively. In
promoting the ‘business as usual’ message a balance has to be struck
between a bold commitment to ‘keep Kent moving’ and acknowledging
that there will be an impact that can be mitigated by effective forward
planning. Points 8.29 to 8.47 above should be noted.

9.10 Key messages will include:

e Kent and Medway are ‘open for business’ during the Games

e Raising awareness that the Games may impact on logistics and
transport and that some of these impacts can be managed
effectively through careful forward planning

e Raising awareness of travel and business planning resources

Page 319 -53-



Information Mediums

9.11

9.12

9.13

The provision of information will take a number of forms and will be
targeted to both internal and external customers. Internal KCC staff
will need to be aware of the use of Ebbsfleet to ensure the impact of
their own works is controlled. This will be achieved by issuing bulletins
and the use of the corporate intranet (iWay) and the Kent Traffic and
Travel website.

External customers will be able to access the kent.gov.uk and Kent
Traffic and Travel websites. Use will also be made of other available
communication channels and work on this will be led by the KCC
Corporate Communications team.

Any information campaign would need to complement messages being
put out by other stakeholders in the project, in particular the train
operating companies and bus operators. This is important to ensure
that the message is consistent and that the authority achieves value for
money in any communications activity.

Early Warning and General Information

9.14

The communications campaign will be the main method of delivering
the information related to mitigating the effect on the road network
around Ebbsfleet. A plan for utilising the KCC and HA VMS will be
developed in conjunction with the Regional Control Centre. The plan
will set out which signs and what messages will be displayed in
partnership during the event.

Operational Messages

9.15

During the event, the HMC will take operational decisions on the
deployment of traffic management resources and information to be
displayed on VMS. The usual mediums of email, Twitter and telephone
will also be used to manage the road network.

10.16 Suggested promotional aids include:

e Around Kent (Spring edition)

e Clusterweb (KCC Education Intranet) accessed by schools
e Development of a specific micro website to act as ‘signpost’ to
all travel options

KCC website

Medway Council web site

Kent 2012 web site

Kent Life

Kent Traffic and Travel website

Posters on trains

Radio campaign

Page 320 -54 -



e Twitter — Olympic specific
o Visit Kent Website
e VMS

9.17 To implement a comprehensive and phased campaign, significant
resources would be required and an early indication of costs is £50,000

Action F1 — Establish the media channels that could be used.

Action F2 — Create a specific working group to develop the campaign in
partnership with stakeholders and KCC Corporate Communications.

Action F3 — Work with stakeholders to ensure consistency and avoid duplicity
in communicating messages to ensure value for money.

Phasing

9.18 Initial approaches for a phased communication campaign are:
e Stage 1 — Pre build up (12 months)
e Stage 2 - Early build up (6 months)
e Stage 3 — Final build up (1 month)

e Stage 4 — Olympic Games, Torch Relay & Paralympic Cycling
Event

e Stage 5 - Legacy

Olympic Torch Relay & Paralympic Cycling Event

9.19 KCC are monitoring plans and proposals for these events and expects
to engage with key stakeholders at a later stage.

Action F4 — Details of associated Olympic events will be monitored and fed
back to the Highways working group.

Page 321 -55-



10 Contingency and emergency planning

10.1 Itis important that the transport strategy looks at the possible risk
elements and sets down mitigation measures to deal with these.

10.2 The formation of well trained and supported teams that have clear
leadership and ownership of their areas of responsibility will do much to
mitigate the possible impact of these risks even if we cannot eliminate
the risks completely.

10.3 Key risk elements identified include:

e The data on visitor numbers travelling through Kent is an
overestimate and resources are under-utilised

¢ The data underestimates visitor numbers and the resulting
increase in congestion on the transport network

e Security and emergency situations are complex or lengthy and
cause long delays and cancellations

e Travel information provided for visitors is incorrect or out -of-
date causing traffic delays

e Natural disaster such as volcanic ash clouds or transport
problems in London pushes more Games traffic on the rail, road
and ferry networks in Kent resulting in over demand and
congestion

e Planned alternative parking locations are not in place because
of lack of funding or delay in committing to them

e Slow responses to delays on the road and rail network caused
by lack of resources, lack of training, lack of experience or
human error

e The transport plan is not communicated widely and is therefore
not used by partners and stakeholders

e The transport plan is not extensive enough to be able to identify
and set out appropriate mitigation measures of the traffic
impacts on the network

e Stakeholders do not adopt the transport plan and responses are
disjointed

e Decisions on security for Heads of State and VIPs override the
plan and congestion is caused

¢ Unforeseen circumstances that operational teams are either
unable or lack the resources to respond to

Existing contingency and emergency plans

10.4 During the Games, the safety and security operation will comprise of a
series of locally commanded (within the Kent Resilience Forum 2012
Strategic Framework) nationally coordinated operations. The national
coordination of the Games-time safety and security operation will take
place under the leadership of the NOSC. The NOSC will work with a

Page 322 -56-



10.5

10.6

10.7

10.8

10.9

number of partner agencies, including the Assistant Commissioner of
Specialist Operations (ACSO) in the Metropolitan Police Service for
terrorist-related issues and the LOCOG Main Operations Centre. The
NOSC will be supported by a National Olympic Coordination Centre
through which links will be maintained with Gold Commanders, ACSO,
the National Coordination Centre for CT and, where appropriate,
Strategic Coordination Centres.

The Cabinet Office Briefing Room (COBR) for the Olympic and
Paralympic Games will provide a forum to share information and
consider risks requiring high-level cross-departmental coordination,
and will enable an accelerated decision-making process to drive down
risk. Responsibility for the delivery of government services which relate
to 2012 will rest with those departments and agencies delivering the
services. During Games time the coordination of the responses to non-
Games related incidents and events of national significance will also be
dealt with through this model.

In the event of an emergency which threatens or causes serious
damage to human welfare, the environment or security in the UK, the
appropriate COBR variant, including a Situation Cell, will be stood up to
coordinate the response. For example, in the event of flooding, a
COBR meeting would be convened in the form of the Civil
Contingencies Committee.

A clearly defined, identified and tested (C3) Command,
Communication, Control and Co-ordination structure will be key to the
appropriate, balanced and timely reactions to unexpected events. The
traffic management and control of the Ebbsfleet area to minimise the
level of congestion experienced by visitors will be one element that the
C3 organisation will need to deal with.

Joint scenario training of all the stakeholders in this is a vital part of
ensuring the confidence in the capabilities of the stakeholders to
manage and react positively.

The C3 group must include the highest level political and officer
support from each organisation since unexpected events, especially
security related, will mean that a swift, co-ordinated response is
required without delays caused by uncertainties around roles and
responsibilities.

Gap analysis

10.10 The situation regarding existing plans needs to be considered and

developed. The KRF Olympic Resilience Manager has developed a
functional planning assumptions and gap analysis in keeping with the
CCS Olympic Resilience project criteria will identify where further work
is required and is an ongoing process.

Page 323 -57-



Risk assessment and mitigation chart

10.11 The KRF Olympic Resilience Manager has developed a risk
assessment and mitigation chart that Highways will contribute to. This
chart will be assessed at the Highways working group to ensure that
responses are coordinated and communicated.

Action G1 — KCC will continue to liaise with the Contingency and Emergency
Planning works led by the KRF Olympic Resilience Manager and input and
disseminate information as required, including implications for Kent based
public transport systems.

Action G2 — KCC will actively participate in the various planning exercises
that take place in the lead up to the Olympics

Page 324 -58-



11

Olympic Torch Relay

Background to the event

11.1

11.2

11.3

Dover and Maidstone are two of 66 evening celebration locations
across the UK confirmed by LOCOG.

The evening events will offer thousands of local people the opportunity
to come together and get involved in celebrations and share in the
Olympic spirit. They will be held on 18 July in Dover and 19 July in
Maidstone.

The Olympic Flame will arrive in the UK from Greece on Friday 18 May
2012 and the 70 day Torch Relay will start at Land's End, Cornwall on
the morning of 19 May 2012. On leaving Land's End, the Olympic
Flame is expected to travel an estimated 8,000 miles across the UK,
giving thousands of communities access to the Olympic Flame as it
comes to their doorstep. The Olympic Flame will arrive at the Olympic
Stadium on 27 July 2012 for the lighting of the cauldron at the Opening
Ceremony, signifying the start of the London 2012 Olympic Games.

Traffic and Transport Implications

11.5

11.6

The hosting of the Torch Relay in Dover and Maidstone will
undoubtedly create challenges for the highway and transport network.
These will be entirely different in nature to the main Olympic Games
and will be focussed on:

e Large numbers of people converging on Dover and Maidstone
Town Centres within a very short time period

e Local traffic management/road closures

e Local diversions and rerouting of public transport

e Health and safety

The respective District/Borough Councils are expected to lead on the
development and promotion of these events and KCC will input and
respond to detailed plans as they emerge.

Action H1 —KCC will work proactively and pragmatically with Dover,
Maidstone and Kent Police in relation to detailed plans and proposals whilst
ensuring that KCC’s Network Management obligations under the Traffic
Management Act are recognised and protected.

Page 325 -59-



12

Paralympic Games

Adapting Kent and Medway’s Transport Strategy to support
the Paralympic Games

12.1

12.2

The London 2012 Paralympic Games will be the fourteenth
Paralympics and will take place between 29 August and 9 September
2012.

Visitor numbers will be lower than for the Olympics itself but
undoubtedly there will be increased demand for services. Figure 2
shows that the majority of spectators travelling to the Games from
outside of London are expected from the South-east.

Figure 2: Predicted distribution of where spectators will travel from on the day
of the event (London Venues, Paralympic Games Day 3)*

Scolond
=1%

Morth Eest

Marth
irelond. =
=1%
i
A
NGI"';%'IH‘ <1%

e
0 50 100 Klomeires

B Crawn Copyright. 200 1Al Aghts ress rved. Olivrepie: Dellvany Sadharily | 10000 8043

* Taken from: Olympic Delivery Authority ‘Transport Plan for the London 2012
Olympic and Paralympic Games Second Edition’, June 2011

Page 326 - 60 -



12.3

12.4

The Javelin Service will not operate during the Paralympics but there
will be some enhancement to rail services, including longer trains at

peak times and some additional peak and off peak services. The full

details are not yet available.

There are not expected to be significant traffic management
implications for Ebbsfleet in relation to the Paralympics but the
Highways Working Group will continue to plan for the impact of this
event and respond appropriately.

Brands Hatch

12.5

12.6

Brands Hatch (West Kingsdown) is to play a key part in the Paralympic
Games hosting the road cycling events. The Kent circuit was chosen
as the road cycling venue after extensive consultation to find a

route providing an outstanding experience for both athletes and
spectators.

Again, at this stage details of the event are being worked up and KCC
will continue to monitor plans and proposals and respond appropriately.

Action 11 —KCC to liaise closely with transport operators and stakeholders
involved with the planning of the Paralympic Games and the road cycling
event at Brands Hatch.

Page 327 -6l -



Appendix A — Action Plans

Page 328

-62 -



62g abed

(A) The role of Ebbsfleet as an official transportation hub

Ref. | Linked | Action Lead Start End Progress
Ref.
A1 KCC to identify and engage KCC July - Games 21/01/12
with the Ebbsfleet Hub Highways 2011 - The updated data is
Manager at the earliest Event being chased and the

opportunity to ensure a clear
understanding of plans and
proposals for the site’s
operation, including:

- The modelling that
supports the ODA
prediction that parking
at Ebbsfleet will be
under subscribed.

- Local signings and
diversions

- NCP parking plan

coordinators

ODA are still not
releasing the data.

Hub Manager still not
appointed and this will
delay any detailed
planning.

Traffic Management Plan
from ODA poor and not
detailed enough

ODA being chased

RAG

- 63 -



0gcg abed

(B) Ports, harbours, interchanges and services

Ref. | Linked | Action Lead Start End Progress RAG
Ref.
B1 Ensure close liaison and KCC Traffic July - Games 21/01/12
communication with the ports and | Manager 2011 Monitoring information from
cross-channel/international Operation Stack meeting
airline/ferry operators concerning
projected passenger numbers and
specific interventions.
B2 Liaise with Southeastern, KCC Traffic July Games 21/01/12
Eurostar and Meteor (car park Manager 2011 Working with Ashford to

operator), concerning the
possibility of dedicated Olympic
parking bays and tariff for
Ashford.

assess implications for
parking in Ashford.

- 64 -



£ abed

(C) Tourism and other key visitor destinations in Kent

Ref. | Linked | Action Lead Start |End Progress RAG
Ref.
C1 F4 Ensure close liaison and KCC Traffic | July - Games 21/01/12
communication with the tourism Manager 2011 Traffic Manager to maintain

team so that the scale of planned
events is known and monitored.
Incorporate key venues and known
events within a Games event log.

dialogue with the KCC
Tourism Team and key
stakeholders. Ensure that
information is being captured
in a format available to all
agencies to use.

- 65 -



2es obed

(D) Public Transport provision

Ref. | Linked | Action Lead Start End Progress RAG
Ref.

D1 Liaise with the ODA and KCC Traffic June May 2012 | 21/01/12
consultants concerning strategic | Manager 2011 Strategic modelling
travel demand modelling received from ODA.
information and its uses in Specific concerns related
informing the Kent Olympic to M25/A2 have been
Transport Strategy. Ensure that noted, but the modelling
the ODA reflect the increased indicates that the network
numbers of visitors in the will cope if the background
modelling. demand is suppressed.

D2 Ensure that the Spectator KCC - June Ongoing | 21/01/12
Journey Planner is incorporated Corporate 2011 Media plan circulated and
within the wider Kent Olympic Comms transport timeline being
Communications Strategy and KCC - added to the plan for
that locally led public transport Transport planning releases..
interventions are made available | Integration
within the Traveline searchable
database.

D3 KCC to lobby Southeastern and KCC Public June Sept 21/01/12
the ODA for improved HS1 Transport 2011 2011 Email received and
services beyond Ebbsfleet in the | Team improvements and
late evening peak in the interests | Leader(s) extension to the services

of encouraging alternative access
to HS1 services and to reduce

has been confirmed.

- 66 -




geg abed

parking and Traffic Management
pressures at and around
Ebbsfleet International.

D4

D7

Investigate the feasibility and
value for money of improving
pedestrian links between
Ebbsfleet and Northfleet Stations
and if necessary, explore
opportunities to manage demand
and travel behaviours through the
wider Communications Strategy.

Head of
Highway
Transportation

June
2011

July 2012

21/01/12

This requires a decision in
the near future in order to
ensure works can be
scheduled in advance of
the Olympics. At present,
the view is that some
simple improvements to
signing and any identified
‘safety critical’
improvements would be
sufficient. KCC would work
with Southeastern to
discourage this link and
promote alternatives e.g.
Fastrack to/from
Greenhithe. However, it is
unlikely to be possible to
close Northfleet Station
altogether during the
Games and therefore it is
necessary to ensure that
the pedestrian route is
safe, adequately lit and
well signed. It was
suggested that the signing

-67 -



yeg obed

should point people away
from residential streets.

D5 Work up outline costs for Fastrack June July 2011 | 21/01/12
enhanced Fastrack service Manager 2011 Costs have been confirmed
provision during the Games and and approval given for the
negotiate funding options with the commitment to extend
ODA. services into the evening
D6 Liaise with Bluewater concerning | KCC Traffic June May 2012 | 21/01/12
the possibility of park and ride Manager 2011 At present Bluewater
provision linked to Fastrack management are not
services during the Games. planning to ‘overtly’
promote their land as a
park and ride facility but do
see opportunities to
capitalise on visitors to the
Games. There may be a
willingness to become
more ‘officially’ involved if
use could be made of the
logo etc.
D7 D4 Liaise with Southeastern KCC Public Feb Games See action D4 above.
concerning ‘on-train’ messaging Transport 2012
and other relevant communication | Team
channels in relation to influencing | Leader(s)
connections between Ebbsfleet KCC -
and North Kent Mainline services | Corporate

- 68 -




geg abed

Comms

D8

Maintain liaison with Kent
Thameside Districts, Medway and
other relevant agencies
concerning the potential for river
based services and respond
appropriately.

RBS

June
2011

Games

21/01/12

Contact has been made
with the river services and
currently river based
services will only produce
limited spectator demand
based upon the current
information.

-69 -




9¢g obed

(E) Traffic Management strategy

Ref. | Linked | Action Lead Start End Progress RAG
Ref.
E1 KCC to work with the HA:- Traffic Jan June 21/01/12
On rescinding toll charges during | Manager 2012 2012 The HA will be contacted to
the games. work with them on this
Investigate the criteria for issue.
removing toll charges.
Amending the procedure when
the criteria is met that a decision
can be taken at a local level to
speed up decision making
E2 KCC to investigate with the HS Traffic Jan June 21/01/12
taking over control of the entry Manager 2012 2012 KCC will work with the HA
traffic signals for junction 1b M25 to investigate and agree if
the signals can be
controlled. Dartford
Council will be kept
informed on the progress.
E3 KCC to investigate what Traffic Jan June 21/01/12
measures can be taken to Manager 2012 2012 Initial proposals are

reduce congestion for local
traffic travelling east to west
across J1b M25.

underway to investigate
what can be done for
Junction 1b. Dartford will
be kept up to date and a
report presented to the JTB

-70 -




,€€ abed

E4 Agree the extent and length of KCC Traffic July Oct 21/01/12
time of critical designated streets | Manager 2011 2011 This is scheduled to be
and have them agreed at HAUC. | KCC Road discussed at the October
Ensure that all KCC and works and HAUC. No major issues
Enterprise staff are aware of the | Enforcement are anticipated. The
restrictions on work scheduled Manager process has worked well in
for the agreed period. KCC Head of relation to the Open Golf in
Programmed Sandwich and any learning
Work points will be taken on
KCC Head of board. It has been
Highway highlighted that the HA and
Operations their contractors must be
brought on board at an
early stage to ensure the
robustness of plans and
proposals.
E5 Ensure that preparation for the KCC Traffic Jan Games 21/01/12
Olympics is mainstreamed into Manager 2012 This will be actioned once
all Highways Briefings and plans are finalised at the
Communication channels. October HAUC. Update
given within KCC
highways. Information will
be continued to be
provided
E6 Highway Manager to work with KCC Traffic Sept Mar 2012 | 21/01/12
the Contractor to consider the Manager 2011 It is proposed that one or
most effective utilisation of KCC Road more gangs (exact

-71 -




geg abed

gangs in relation to emergency
response.

works and
Enforcement
Manager

requirement to be
determined) will be placed
on ‘light duties’ for the
duration of the Games,
thus ensuring value for
money for KCC and
enabling a rapid response
to situations that may arise.
This approach requires
formalising with Enterprise
and KCC Highway
Managers but has been
agreed in principle.

E7

KCC will liaise with the HA
through the HMC to ensure that
strategic messages are set on
local VMS and HA strategic
signs.

KCC Traffic
Manager

Jan
2012

Games

21/01/12

Meeting held and approach
agreed for Para cycling
routes and early warning of
delays. KCC will work with
HA messages to ensure
that the message is the
same.

E8

The HMC will ensure that the
traffic signals are altered to have
the ability to assist with removing
traffic if required.

KCC ITS
Manager
KCC HMC
Manager

Sept
2011

Feb 2012

21/01/12

ITS team are looking at the
relevant junctions and
following the meeting with
the HS mid Oct will work on
the detail.

E9

KCC will work with the Police
control room in Medway to

KCC Traffic
Manager

July
2011

Feb 2012

21/01/12
Regular liaison meetings

-T2 -




6eg abed

investigate the best method of
working together.

Kent Police

are taking place. It has
been agreed that there will
need to be a highway
presence in the multi
agency control room.
Consideration of the the
correct resource needs to
be considered.

E10

KCC will work with the District
and Borough councils to
establish planned utilisation of
existing car parks, including:

Assessment of NCP
Parking Plan to establish
the implications

Exploring possible park
and ride sites allowing
access to HS1 services
east of Ebbsfleet or
connections to Ebbsfleet
via Fastrack and local bus
services.

Monitoring of the situation
regarding unofficial car
parks

KCC Parking
Manager

July
2011

March
2012

21/01/12
See action A1 above

Two meetings have been
held with Medway, District
and Borough Parking
Managers. They are
assessing their parking
controls to see if changes
need to be made to the
controls to deal with the
games. Currently the
groups view is that
changes are not
necessary, but this will be
monitored.

-73 -




0¥€ abed

— Understand what each
Borough / District is
considering in terms of
on-street parking
management and
enforcement

E11 | E9 Ensure that sustainable KCC Jan Games 21/01/12
transport messages are Sustainable 2012 KCC Sustainable Transport
incorporated within the overall Transport Team (Graham Tanner) to
Kent and Medway Team Leader lead on this in conjunction
Communications Strategy. KCC - with wider Communications

Corporate work.
Comms

E12 | ES Liaise with Liftshare.com KCC July Sept - 21/01/12
(suppliers of Sustainable 2011 2012 See Action E13 above.
Kentjourneyshare.com) Transport
concerning the possibility of Team Leader Liftshare.com have been
establishing a car-sharing approached regarding the
database specific to Olympic possibility of establishing a
public transport hubs in Kent and Liftshare group for
Medway e.g. Ebbsfleet. Ebbsfleet and Graham

Tanner is awaiting a
response.

E13 | ES Kent and Medway’s respective KCC Sept Games 21/01/12
‘Sustainable Transport Teams’ Sustainable 2011
will engage with Chambers of Transport KCC Sustainable Transport

Commerce, existing business
contacts and relevant local
media to communicate a

Team Leader
KCC -
Corporate

Team (Graham Tanner) to
lead on this in conjunction
with wider Communications

-74 -




L€ obed

consistent message concerning
‘business as usual’, the likely
impacts on business
travel/logistics and available
mitigation measures.

Comms

work.

E14

Ensure that those responsible
for Traffic Management during
the Games are appraised of the
location and competition times
for the various Kent and Medway
based teams and that
communication channels are
established to respond to any
Traffic Management and
transportation issues that may
adversely affect competitors.

KCC Traffic
Manager

July
2011

Sept
2011

21/01/12

KCC Highways will liaise
with the Sports and
Olympics team to ensure
that a comprehensive
database is maintained and
factored into traffic
management and
communications proposals.

=75 -




2vs obed

(F) Communications strategy

Ref. | Linked | Action Lead Start End Progress RAG
Ref.
F1 Establish the media channels KCC - July March 21/01/12
that could be used. Corporate 2011 2012 Draft plan has been
Comms circulated and timeline for
messages is being added.
F2 Create a specific working group | KCC Traffic 21/01/12
to develop the campaign in Manager See above F1
partnership with stakeholders KCC -
and KCC Corporate Corporate
Communications. Comms
F3 Work with stakeholders to KCC - 21/01/12
ensure consistency and avoid Corporate See Above F1
duplicity in communicating Comms
messages to ensure value for
money.
F4 C1 Details of associated Olympic KCC - July Games See Action C1 above.
events will be monitored and fed | Tourism 2011
back to the Highways working Team
group. KCC -
Corporate
Comms

- 76 -




ey¢ obed

(G) Contingency and emergency planning

Ref. | Linked | Action Lead Start End Progress RAG
Ref.
G1 D12 Highways will continue to liaise | KCC Traffic July Games 21/01/12
with the Contingency and Manager 2011 Following approval of this
Emergency Planning work led | KCC — strategy it will be shared with
by the KCC Olympic Resilience | Olympic key stakeholders including
Manager and input and Resilience ODA, Police and Emergency
disseminate information as Manager Planning so as to ensure that
required, including any key issues are taken on
implications for Kent based board as part of established
public transport systems and developing Emergency
Plans.
G2 KCC will actively participate in | KCC Traffic July Games 21/02/12
the various planning exercises | Manager 2011 A number of exercises have
that take place in the lead up to | KCC — already taken place at
the Olympics. Olympic Stratford and with Kent
Resilience Police
Manager

-77 -




y1e obed

(H) Olympic Torch Relay

Ref. | Linked | Action Lead Start End Progress RAG
Ref.

H1 KCC Highways will work KCC Traffic July July 21/01/12
proactively and pragmatically Manager 2011 2012 The event will involve torch
with Dover, Maidstone and KCC Major bearers, an accompanying
Kent Police in relation to Works Co- ‘cavalcade’ and ‘spidering’
detailed plans and proposals ordinators where the torch diverts from
whilst ensuring that KCC’s District the main route to visit local
Network Management Councils events.
obligations under the Traffic Kent Police There is a consensus that the
Management Act are Torch Relay arguably

recognised and protected.

presents a greater challenge
to KCC than the Olympics
themselves. Significant
disruption is inevitable.
Working group and workshop
held with districts to develop
TM plans for the torch

-78 -




Gy€ obed

(I) Paralympic Games

Ref. | Linked | Action Lead Start End Progress RAG
Ref.

1 KCC to liaise closely with KCC Traffic July Paralympic | 21/01/12
transport operators and Manager 2011 Games Initial meeting held with
stakeholders involved with the | KCC Major Transport integration and as
planning of the Paralympic Works Co- detailed information is
Games and the road cycling ordinators known the operators will be
event at Brands Hatch. Kent Police contacted..

-79 -




Appendix B — Map of The Strategic Road Network that
will have carriageway restrictions applied

Map to follow once the relevant streets have been agreed at Kent's HAUC
and the final route for the Olympic Torch is published.

Page 346 - 80 -



Appendix C

2

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

Key agencies and their responsibilities

There are two key organisations responsible for delivering the London
2012 Olympic and Paralympic Games. The Olympic Delivery Authority
(ODA) and London Organising Committee of the Olympic and
Paralympic Games (LOCOG)

The ODA is responsible for the infrastructure and access to the Games
including developing a transport plan and strategy for visitors. The
ODA has not developed any specific mitigation for the impact on Kent
roads in their transport strategy. However, critically the ODA has now
designated Ebbsfleet International as being significantly important
which means that it will have overarching responsibility for the
management and operation of this site during the Games with the
appointment of a Hub Manager. The Olympic Route Network (ORN)
does touch Kent, but should have minimal impact and will not be
extended for the paralympic cycling event.

LOCOG is responsible for the transport for the staff, officials,
volunteers, athletes and contractors. The Games are being delivered
under the legislative Olympic Games and Paralympics Games Act.

The Department for Transport (DfT) is responsible for the security of
UK transport systems and is the security regulator for transport
operators, which play an important role in delivering security for their
own operations. DfT also provides strategic oversight of the Olympic
Transport Security Project, which is focused on the additional risk to
the UK transport systems posed by the Games. DfT will also work with
other agencies, such as LOCOG and the ODA, to ensure that any new
arrangements for the Games meet the required transport security
standards.

DfT also has a key role in ensuring the delivery of effective transport for
the Games, and in working to achieve maximum alignment and
synergy between security and transport objectives.

The Highways Agency (HA) is responsible for managing traffic
movements on the strategic trunk road network which includes the A2
at Ebbsfleet, a vital transport artery for the Games.

National Olympic Security Co-ordinator (NOSC)

2.7

The police service is an official Delivery Coordination Partner (DCP).
The DCP functions are overseen by the National Olympic Security
Coordinator (NOSC) on behalf of the Service in England and Wales,
supported by a joint Metropolitan Police Service/Association of Chief
Police Officers Olympic and Paralympic Police Coordination Team.

Page 347 -81 -



2.8

2.9

2.10

2.1

212

The NOSC is the principal coordinating police officer (AC Chris Allison)
for the delivery of the national safety and security operation, as set out
in this Strategy and the overarching Safety and Security Concept of
Operations. The NOSC is responsible for bringing all operational plans
developed by partner agencies together to form a single National
Olympic Safety and Security Plan. With assistance from the Police
National Information and Coordination Centre, the NOSC wiill
coordinate and prioritise Games-time requests for additional police
resources.

All police forces, including those with a national remit, e.g. the Ministry
of Defence Police, British Transport Police and those forces covering
Games venues, are responsible for the protection of life and property,
the prevention and detection of crime and maintaining the peace.

The UK Border Agency (UKBA) is responsible for ensuring border
security and compliance with immigration legislation. UKBA wiill:

e Contribute to OSD’s and LOCOG'’s development and
implementation of the identity assurance project, by ensuring that a
system for checking and accrediting all applicants, including Games
Family Members and workforce, and securely admitting all Games
Family Members to the UK is in place by 2012;

¢ Facilitate passengers and goods across the border up to and during
Games time; and

e  Work with LOCOG, the ODA and local employers to properly check
workers for identity abuse and ‘right to work’, so that only those with
lawful status access jobs.

Local Authorities will be responsible for:

e Managing demands that the Games put on them and other
responders, e.g. issuing safety certificates and equivalent for public
events relating to the Games;

e Managing local areas and local needs to an appropriate standard to
ensure that the core Games objectives are met in accordance with
policing needs; and

e Securing free flow of traffic on the local road network through the
responsibility vested in local highway authorities under the Traffic
Management Act 2004. (NB: strategic responsibility for trunk roads
rests with the Highways Agency.)

Kent Local Resilience Forum (KRFs) are the principal mechanism for

multi-agency cooperation in preparing to respond to and manage the
consequences of emergencies. They are based on police force areas

Page 348 -82-



2.13

2.14

2.15

2.16

and membership is drawn from representatives of the Category 1 and
Category 2 responders as defined by the Civil Contingencies Act. The
range of functions performed by KRFs includes support for the
preparation of multi-agency plans and other protocols and doctrine,
and coordination of multi-agency testing and exercising. As such, the
LRFs have a key role to play in ensuring that validated local plans and
associated capabilities are in place for the Games. During Games time,
many LRF members will be represented on the multi-agency Gold
Groups/Strategic Coordination Groups which will coordinate the
response to challenges as they arise at a local level.

Police authorities, including Kent Police, have a statutory obligation
(under section 6(1) of the Police Act 1996) to ‘secure the maintenance
of an efficient and effective police force for its area’. In the context of
the Games, this includes legacy, community engagement and ensuring
that the delivery of core policing is not compromised.

Southeastern is the Train Operating Company (TOC) responsible for
the operation of the ‘Javelin’ service serving Stratford International (for
the Olympic Park) from Ebbsfleet.

Clearly there are a large number of additional stakeholders, the
services of whom are vital to the successful management of
transportation access to the Games. Co-ordination and consultation
with these stakeholders is vital and key areas for consideration are
highlighted elsewhere within this document and in the Action Plans in
Appendix A.

These additional stakeholders include:

Network Rail

Eurotunnel

Eurostar

First Direct ODA coach service
Arriva

Stagecoach

Other local bus operators?

District Councils

London Boroughs

Voluntary sector

Dover Harbour Board

Ramsgate Port

Medway Ports (Port of Sheerness and Chatham Docks)
Manston Airport

London Ashford Airport

Rochester Airport

Biggin Hill Airport

Caravan Club UK

The Camping and Caravanning Club

Page 349 -83-



Hotel chains

Motorway Service Area Operators
Taxi/Minibus companies

National Express Coaches Ltd
Local coach operators

Car Park operators-Public and Private
Park and Ride operators

Kent Fire and Rescue

NCP Ebbsfleet

British Transport Police

Kent Police

First Capital Connect

Southern

Transport for London

Visit Kent

Page 350

-84 -



Appendix D

3

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

Project management, liaison and consultation

The development of this Integrated Olympic Transport Plan is crucial to
the proactive management of Ebbsfleet as a transport hub during
Games time. It will also ensure that appropriate and timely measures
are taken to mitigate any potential adverse impacts on Kent and
Medway'’s transport network.

A KCC Highways led working group has been established to consider
the issues and to ensure that the necessary work is carried out.

There are many stakeholders involved in the transport network in the
county and consultation is key to obtaining support for the plan and the
mitigation measures it identifies. The key stakeholders to be consulted
with are:

Kent Police

All Kent District and Borough Councils
Medway Council

Port of Dover

Bus operators

Train Operating Companies
Network Rail

Eurotunnel

British Transport Police
Airports

KCC

Visit Kent

Highways Agency

Representatives from these organisations constitute the Kent &
Medway Olympic Transport Group.

The Highways Olympic working group will present the plan to the Kent
& Medway Integrated Olympic Transport Group for specific decisions to
ensure that all stakeholders support and agree the identified measures.

The Kent Resilience Forum (KRF) has also set up a number of
subgroups and the Integrated Olympic Transport Plan will be presented
at the Olympic Resilience group meeting for adoption and agreement.

The KRF is also involved in both the Olympic Torch Relay and the
Paralympic cycling event to be held at Brands Hatch. The Highways
working group will be involved in the detailed planning of both events to
provide a strategic overview and also to ensure that this plan is
updated in line with the changes to the events.

Page 351 -85-



Page 352

- 86 -



Agenda ltem D5

From: Bryan Sweetland, Cabinet Member — Environment, Highways & Waste
John Burr - Director of Highways & Transportation

To: Environment, Highways & Waste Cabinet Committee

Date: 11 May 2012

Subject: Current progress with the actions in the draft Freight Action Plan for
Kent

Classification: Unrestricted

Summary:

This report sets out the progress with current actions from the draft Freight Action
Plan for Kent, including the development of a Lorry Watch Scheme, the
Government’s recent Sat Nav summit, and the commissioning of a lorry journey
planner to sit on the kent.gov.uk website.

Recommendation:

Members of the Cabinet Committee are asked to consider and endorse the progress
with the actions in the draft Freight Action Plan for Kent.

1. Introduction

This report sets out to provide an update to Members on the current situation
regarding the development of a Freight Action Plan for Kent. The Plan identifies the
issues facing the County in relation to road freight, develops a series of objectives
and outlines a number of key actions.

2. Financial Implications

The Kent Lorry Watch scheme identified in the plan is currently being developed (see
section 4). This has implications for officer time and will form part of a business case
for creating the role of a Freight Officer.

3. Bold Steps for Kent and Policy Framework

The action points in the draft Freight Action Plan for Kent contribute towards all three
of the key priorities in Bold Steps for Kent.

1. To help the Kent economy grow

The plan recognises the importance of the economic growth of the county and seeks
to:

Page 353



e Work with the freight industry to seek ways of keeping goods for business
moving efficiently whilst minimising the impact upon our communities
¢ Provide information to the haulage industry to help them plan their journeys

2. To put the citizen in control

The plan identifies the impact that the freight industry has on the community and
seeks to involve and empower them by:

¢ Developing a community Lorry watch initiative

¢ Provide a method of recording problems as they occur

e Work with the community and freight industry in raising the awareness of
decisions that individuals make when ordering goods

3. To tackle disadvantage

The plan identifies the problems faced by the community and sets out the objectives
to:

e Improving air quality
¢ Reducing the instances of lorries becoming stuck
e Ensure lorries are kept away from residential areas

4. The Plan

The Freight Action Plan is a strategic plan that identifies the problems faced in Kent
caused by the impact of road freight. The document focuses on road haulage
because KCC, as the Highway Authority, has the greatest influence on this mode.
Further, the majority of community concerns are around HGVs. The Plan identifies
the following main issues:

Operation Stack

Overnight lorry parking

Ensuring HGV traffic uses the strategic road network
Addressing problems caused by lorry traffic in communities
Using KCC'’s planning powers to reduce the impact of freight
Encouraging sustainable freight distribution

Within each of the objectives a number of actions have been devised to contribute
towards the mitigation of the impacts of road haulage in Kent. An update on some of
these is given below.

Kent Lorry Watch

This is being developed as a community-led project whereby participants can record
details of anti-social behaviour by lorry drivers, ranging from using unsuitable routes
to contravening weight limits. The range of applications distinguishes the scheme
from versions run elsewhere. Kent Police’s Commercial Vehicle Unit has offered their
assistance in tracing driver/operator details so that contact can be made to work with
the operator to resolve any problems. The scheme has the potential to be a

Page 354



successful means of gathering intelligence on the extent of lorry-related problems
and generating solutions. It will be piloted in May/June.

Freight Gateway — lorry journey planner

This is an online routing tool that will sit on the kent.gov.uk website and take into
account vehicle dimensions to produce accurate “last mile” routing, which is where
many HGV problems occur. KCC’s data on Traffic Regulation Orders restricting
lorries will be inputted and we will also be able to specify that roads with advisory
“Unsuitable for HGVs” signage are weighted such that they are avoided in the routes
generated. This accurate data will be passed on to Sat Nav companies, further
improving HGV routing in Kent. A feedback module will allow online reporting of lorry-
related issues, feeding into Kent Lorry Watch. Development work is now underway.

District refuse collection

As part of re-tendering for refuse collection contracts, KCC has agreed routes to be
avoiding during peak hours in Canterbury, Ashford, Swale and Maidstone.
Discussions are ongoing with other districts and it is intended to roll out this joint
working to town and shopping centre management around their own delivery and
servicing arrangements.

Sat Nav Summit

On 6 March 2012 KCC were represented at the Summit called by Norman Baker. We
are committed to taking an active role in any developments as a result of the Summit
and are currently awaiting feedback.

Commercial driver leaflets

Kent Police have offered KCC the opportunity to have some input into their regular
Stammtisch meetings at Clacket Lane, Medway and Maidstone services. This is
where the Police talk with lorry drivers, aiming to improve safety and tackle crime.
One means of doing this is to update the leaflets currently produced by the Road
Safety team, including information about the new pictorial “Unsuitable for HGVs”
sign, responsible use of satnavs, and promoting the Freight Gateway.

Outcomes and Future actions

The Action Plan has assessed the current issues facing Kent and set out the
strategic objectives. It has identified the current work being carried out and assessed
the gaps where a more strategic approach can deliver real change and
improvements for the community. A summary of the actions is listed below:

e Conduct a full review of the freight signing in the County

e Work to develop a routing database to assist haulage companies identify
suitable routes in the County

e Develop a comprehensive lorry route guide using the new database

e Work with the FTA to promote the database with their members

e Work with the FTA to promote awareness of the impact of individuals choices
when ordering goods

Page 355



e Continue to use the existing tools available when tackling issues in the
community
o Use of the new pictorial “Unsuitable for HGV’s” sign
o Assessing the need for restrictions and implementation where a safety
critical issues exists
e Implement a Lorry Watch scheme
o Use the data collected to work with the FTA to encourage route change
with the businesses identified
o Work with Kent Police when the issues continue
o Assess what other measures may be necessary to resolve the issues
e Improve the link with businesses and the planning process with the Districts and
Boroughs when commenting on planning applications

These actions are amongst the key challenges for the next year. Although this
approach will result in real improvements in tackling the issues it will not resolve
every issue that does occur. However, it does demonstrate how seriously KCC is
taking the issue of road freight in the County.

5. Conclusions

The Freight Action Plan for Kent provides a framework for dealing with the problems
generated by road freight in the county. It identifies the problems and sets out a
series of objectives to tackle this important issue. Work is now underway on
delivering the Plan.

6. Recommendations

Members are asked to consider and endorse the progress with the actions in the
draft Freight Action Plan for Kent

7. Background Documents

A copy of the draft Freight Action Plan for Kent is attached along with a copy of the
approved Equalities Impact Assessment.

Contact Information

Name: Andrew Westwood

Title: Traffic Manager

Tel No: 01622 222729

Email: andrew.westwood@kent.gov.uk
Name: Katie Pettitt

Title: Transport Planner

Tel No: 01622 223535

Email: katie.pettitt@kent.gov.uk

Page 356



THE FREIGHT ACTION PLAN FOR KENT

KENT COUNTY COUNCIL
April 2012

Page 357



THE FREIGHT ACTION PLAN FOR KENT

Kentg

Adopted by County Council on X of Xxxxxx 2012 County
Council

Pagd 358



Contents

o =1 o] o PP PPPPRPPR iii
EXECULIVE SUMIMAIY....uuii i e e e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e eeraaa s
INtrodUCTION.........cooeieeeeeee e —————————————————
Roles and responsibilities........ccccee i
Kent County COUNCIL...........uuiiiiie e e e e e e e e e e aaaaaaaaens
HIGhWaYS AQENCY ... i ee e e
Department for TranSPOrt............cii i
Kent County CouNnCil’s VISION...............ooooiiiiiiiiiiii e
Road haulage in Kent................oooiiiii e
Other freight distribution networks...............c..cccoooco
Rl freignt......eeeeeeeee e
] 1> o | s U
Maritime freight... ...
Kent’s international gateways...........cccccmiiiiiniiis i ——————
The Port Of DOVEN ...
The Channel TUNNEL..........uii ittt
The Port Of SNEEINESS.......oviiiiiiiie e
KENT'S WHAIVES. ...ttt e e e e e e e e e e e e e s et et ieaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaeens
1Y/ F=T 5] (o] g TN T o o 1 S
Rail-linked aggregates terminals...........c...oooiiiiiiiii e
Other freight generators..........ccccoeiiiiiriiin i ———
International gateways outside of Kent County Council................cccvvvvvvivnnneeee.
LOQGIStICS OPEIatOrS. .. ...ttt
Agricultural and horticultural BPUSINESSES...........cuiiiieiiiiiiiiiiiiii
Planned CoONSIrUCHION........oo i
Kent Freight Action Plan objectives........cccccooiiiiiiiimmiiieen e
Objective 1: To find a long-term solution to Operation Stack...........ccccceeee.
Objective 2: To take appropriate steps to tackle the problem of overnight
lorry parking in KeNt........ooi i
Objective 3: To effectively manage the routing of HGV traffic to ensure that
such movements remain on the strategic road network for as much of their

COONNNSNNNOOOOOONUARBRNNNNNN=SZL

©

JOUINEY @S POSSIDIC.......eeeieeiiieee e 11

Objective 4: To take steps to address problems caused by freight traffic to

(o70] 0010 10T T (1= TS T PSR 13

Objective 5: To ensure that KCC continues to make effective use of planning

and development control powers to reduce the impact of freight traffic........... 16

Objective 6: To encourage sustainable freight distribution............................... 18
The Freight Action Plan for Kent — Table of objectives and action points............. 19
€T T 25
Reference list........co i 27

Pagé359



Foreword

A

Pagéi360



Executive Summary

Kent County Council has developed this Freight Action Plan with the aim to
effectively address concerns with the movement of freight both through and within
Kent. The Plan sets out the vision to:

“Promote safe and sustainable freight distribution networks into, out of and within
Kent, which support local and national economic prosperity and quality of life, whilst
working to address any negative impacts on local communities and the environment

both now and in the future.”

The action points derived from the Plan will be tackled by Kent County Council,
working with partner organisations and local communities to maximise their impact.
The emphasis of the Plan is on road haulage and specifically Heavy Goods Vehicles.
This is the dominant mode of transportation within Kent, has the greatest impact on
the County’s residents, and affects the highway network itself.

The Plan has identified six key objectives that have generated a number of action
points. These actions are subdivided into those currently underway and those
planned for the future. The objectives are:

Objective 1: To find a long-term solution to Operation Stack.

Objective 2: To take appropriate steps to tackle the problem of overnight lorry
parking in Kent.

Objective 3: To effectively manage the routing of HGV traffic to ensure that such
movements remain on the strategic road network for as much of their journey as
possible.

Objective 4: To take steps to address problems caused by freight traffic to
communities.

Objective 5: To ensure that KCC continues to make effective use of planning and
development control powers to reduce the impact of freight traffic.

Objective 6: To encourage sustainable freight distribution.

These objectives do not form an order of priority, rather they all need addressing
simultaneously in order to achieve the vision.

The Freight Action Plan for Kent recognises the need for businesses to use the

County’s highway network but seeks to mitigate the impacts of this on local
communities.

Pad¥ 361



1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

Introduction

Freight is the term used to define the transportation of goods via road, rail, air
or water. Freight is essential to the UK economy and an integral part of
modern life. It can be transported over long distances, for example across or
within countries, as well as via shorter distribution networks. This Plan will
focus predominantly on road freight and specifically Heavy Goods Vehicles
(HGVs).

The changing nature of the UK [¢ - &
economy is reflected in the changing g TR Y S .
mix of freight vehicles. There are now N eriivazos

fewer HGVs and a greater number of
vans. Additionally, the proportion of
freight carried by rail has significantly g8
increased in recent years. Although this &
still only represents around 11% of the
UK market, Network Rail expects
demand to increase by 140% over the
next 30 years'.

Despite these national trends, Kent's
role as a UK Gateway means that a
high proportion of HGV traffic heading
to and from Europe uses the county’s
road network. Consequently there are
negative impacts on Kent’'s residents,
visitors and the road network itself.

When freight is discussed images of industrial sites, businesses and shops
spring to mind. However, logistics networks also serve households as people
increasingly receive deliveries of online shopping; and public service vehicles
require access to frontages, for example to collect refuse.

The County Council appreciates the need for freight to move on Kent’s road
network and the positive economic and social benefits that the industry brings
both to the county and UK as a whole. However, the negative impacts are
well recognised by Kent County Council (KCC) and industry bodies alike. It is
these negative impacts that this Action Plan has been formulated to mitigate.

The Plan will describe the situation in Kent and identify actions that can by
taken by KCC to mitigate the impact of freight on the county’s road network
and residents’ quality of life. The emphasis of the Plan is on road haulage for
two reasons. Firstly, it is the dominant means of transporting freight across
and within Kent, and secondly, because KCC has responsibility for the roads
in Kent (except the motorway and trunk roads).

The actions are assigned to six objectives. There is no order of priority for the
objectives because they need addressing simultaneously in order to achieve
KCC'’s vision.

' Network Rail, 2010a.

Pagd 362



2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

2.5

2.6

3.0

3.1

4.0

41

Roles and responsibilities

Kent County Council

KCC is the Highway Authority for the roads in Kent other than the motorway
and trunk roads, ranging from County Primary Routes, such as the A229, to
unclassified rural roads. The Council is responsible for maintaining the public
highway and regulating development that affects it.

Under the Traffic Management Act 2004, all Local Transport Authorities in
England have a duty to: “secure the expeditious movement of traffic on the
authority’s road network,” including freight traffic.

Strategic plans for transport in Kent can be found in the third Local Transport
Plan, Growth without Gridlock and the Rail Action Plan for Kent. All of these
can be found on the KCC website at www.kent.gov.uk.

Highways Agency (HA)

The management and maintenance of motorways and trunk roads in England
is the responsibility of the Highways Agency, which is an executive agency of
the Department for Transport (DfT). As part of the network management duty,
KCC work in partnership with the Highways Agency (HA) to prevent incidents
on the strategic road network which have an adverse impact on local roads.

Kent roads managed by the HA include the M25, M26, M20, M2/A2, A21,
A249 and A259.

Department for Transport

The DfT runs projects to encourage the transfer of freight from road to rail
and water, both of which are comparatively sustainable and have a smaller
impact on people’s lives. The DfT also sets regulations for the industry and
researches freight transport, including their November 2011 national study
into lorry parking®.

Kent County Council’s vision

“To promote safe and sustainable freight distribution networks into, out of and
within Kent, which support local and national economic prosperity and quality
of life, whilst working to address any negative impacts on local communities
and the environment both now and in the future.”

Road haulage in Kent

Road haulage is by far the dominant mode of freight transportation. There are
three categories of road freight:

> that passing through the county en route to another destination;
> HGV/Large Goods Vehicle (LGV) freight with its final destination in
Kent; and

2 Department for Transport, 2012a.

Pagé 363



4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

> small goods vehicles delivering to residential or commercial
properties.

The first category will primarily use Kent's motorways and “A” roads. The
other two categories will use these roads for the majority of their journey but
use the local road network to access their destination. Where the journey
originates within Kent it is likely that the local road network is used during the
first few miles too.

It is generally on the local road network that lorries may cause problems and
disruption, for example in contravening weight restrictions, parking in areas
other than designated spaces, and using inappropriate routes. Furthermore,
KCC receives complaints from communities regarding environmental issues
such as excessive noise and vibrations causing disturbance and damage.
However, these impacts have to be balanced with the need for lorries to serve
destinations like supermarkets and industrial estates.

One of the most publicised
impacts on the county is
Operation Stack. This occurs
when disruption to  cross- ==
Channel services results in
lorries being parked, or stacked,
along sections of the M20,
causing delays and longer
journey times by diverting traffic
onto local roads and adversely
impacting on businesses in East
Kent.

Many of the county’s roads were not built for HGVs. As a result, use by these
vehicles can cause a range of issues for local communities, such as air and
noise pollution, vibrations, and inappropriate lorry parking, as well as damage
to the road network itself.

Cross-county routes often converge in town centres, for example the AZ20,
A229 and A249 in Maidstone and the A28 and A257 in Canterbury. In these
areas traffic tends to move slowly, with traffic lights and more people creating
a stop-start flow, particularly in peak commuter hours. This type of flow
produces more vehicle emissions. Due to their large engine size and use of
diesel fuel, lorries produce a disproportionately large amount of particulate
matter, nitrogen oxides and other pollutants and unfavourably affect air
quality.

Kent has developed as a county with a series of medium-sized towns rather
than a main urban centre. This creates a need for delivery journeys across
the county, which can be problematic as many roads linking the towns are
single carriageway. Consequently lorries can cause congestion.

In the longer term, KCC has the aim to enable a system of ‘bifurcation’ for
port traffic. This would direct traffic heading to Dover’s Eastern Docks on to
the M2/A2 and that for the Western Docks and Channel Tunnel on to the
M20/A20. This would minimise conflicts between international and regional

Page® 364



4.9

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

traffic, free up capacity on the M20, tackle air pollution and support
regeneration in Dover®. A third Thames Crossing would facilitate this.

Kent has much more HGV traffic than neighbouring authorities due to its role
as a UK Gateway, as will be discussed in more detail in section 6.0.

Other freight distribution networks

Rail freight

The transportation of freight by rail is still a relatively small share of the overall
surface freight market at around 11%?*. The use of this mode of distribution is
more sustainable and can reduce pressure on the road network, with one
freight train typically removing around 60 lorries and producing far fewer
carbon emissions and air pollutants per tonne of freight than road haulage®.
Growth in demand for rail freight is expected, with more retailers and other
businesses looking to make their supply chain sustainable.

In Kent, the principal freight routes were
designed with central London as the
focus. One of the key constraints for the
expansion of rail freight services in the
county is the lack of connectivity to the
West Coast Main Line with services |
having to operate through the congested
inner London network as well as gauge
restrictions preventing the use of larger
freight trains®.

The Channel Tunnel Rail Line (High Speed 1 - HS1) has the ability to carry
fast freight services. HS1 Limited is currently working with operators to deliver
sustainable freight services’. This has the potential to take some lorries off
the road and therefore KCC favours its utilisation.

In the future, High Speed 2 (HS2) may also present opportunities for the
efficient transport of freight by rail over long distances, which could impact
positively on Kent. This route will run from London to the West Midlands and
then potentially further north in the future.

In November 2011, the DfT released some interim guidance on large-scale
strategic rail freight interchanges, highlighting the benefits of encouraging
modal shift from road to rail freight. Whilst the County Council recognises the
benefits of national and international rail freight and supports its expansion, it
does not support the location of a road-to-rail freight interchange within the
county. However, an interchange closer to London and the M25 (therefore
taking lorries off Kent’'s roads) is supported, including the Howbury Park
facility in the Slade Green area of the London Borough of Bexley.

3 Kent County Council, 2011a.
* Network Rail, 2010a

® Ibid.

¢ Network Rail, 2010b.
" High Speed 1, 2011.

Pagt 365



5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

6.0

6.1

6.2

It is noted that KCC has little influence over the growth of the rail freight
industry.

Air freight

Both Manston Airport and London
Ashford Airport have modest freight

operations. However, the majority of l
air freight in the UK uses the large

London airports (Gatwick, Heathrow
and Stansted) as well as airports near
to the many distribution centres in the
Midlands (Manchester Airport and
Nottingham East Midlands). This is
because a large amount of freight
travels in the belly holds of passenger planes, long-haul services are
concentrated around London, and freight aircraft use airports close to their
markets. Consequently, it is unlikely that Kent will become a major centre for
air freight.

Maritime freight

The transportation of goods by water has many advantages. Shipping
produces significantly less carbon per tonne of freight and in addition noise
pollution, vibration, congestion and accidents are either eliminated or greatly
reduced. For businesses, the cost benefit from aggregation of individual
shipments is greatest for sea freight and furthermore the positive
environmental effects can be used to enhance company image®.

Kent's long coastline and proximity to
the European market makes it well
placed to handle maritime freight.
Continental imports and exports make
up the majority of business rather than
short sea shipping to elsewhere in the
UK. Additionally, there are few
navigable inland waterways that can be
utilised for inland freight movements.

Kent’s international gateways

Kent is one of two key UK Gateways in the south of England. This is where
Trans-European Networks for Road and Rail converge. As such, the county is
a major entry and exit point for the movement of international freight. This is
illustrated by the fact that 87% of powered goods vehicles travelling to
mainland Europe did so via the Port of Dover and Channel Tunnel in 2011°.
Kent contains the following international gateways:

® Freight by water, 2011.
o Department for Transport, 2012b.

Page 366



6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

The Port of Dover

Over the past two decades, the number of lorries using the Port of Dover has
more than doubled™. The ferry services are vulnerable to poor weather and
industrial action that causes delays and ultimately lead to the implementation
of Operation Stack. Furthermore, in December 2011 the Government
approved the £400 million development of Terminal 2 at Dover, doubling the
capacity of the port''. Although this will not be built until market conditions are
favourable, the potential future impact on freight traffic in the county is
significant.

The Calais 2015 Port Project aims to double the size of the Port of Calais to
keep up with developments at Dover. The project also includes a new
logistics centre to cater for freight between the continent and UK
Completion is estimated at around 2016 and these capacity increases could
increase the amount or HGV traffic entering the UK through Kent,

The Channel Tunnel

Like the Port of Dover, the Channel Tunnel also caters for lorries driven
directly on to the train as well as containerised freight. Problems here, such
as industrial action or a fire in the tunnel can also lead to Operation Stack
being implemented.

The Port of Sheerness

Sheerness is a deepwater port and
one of the UK’s largest import points
for fruit, timber, paper products and
vehicles'. Peel Ports, who own the
facility, have plans to develop it over
the next 30 years, including a 40
hectare port expansion™. It handles
both containerised and conventional
cargo.

Kent's wharves

There are a number of wharves on the Kent coast, including at Northfleet,
Whitstable and Ramsgate. Landings of marine dredged sand and gravel in
Kent have consistently accounted for around 30% of all landings in the south
east region (excluding London) between 1998 and 2008. Landings in Medway
make up a further 25%. This is because Kent has wharves suitable for larger
ships.

Imported materials include cement, pulverised fuel ash, slag, crushed rock
and marine dredged aggregates.

0 Kent County Council, 2011a.
" Kent Online, 2011.

"2 Port of Calais, 2012.

13 Kent County Council, 2011a.

" Ibid.

Padfe 367



6.9

6.10

6.11

7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

Manston Airport

Currently the Airport caters for around 32,000 tonnes of freight each year,
consisting of mainly perishable products from Africa’. The owners of the
airport have forecast that they will accommodate 400,000 tonnes of freight by
2033"®. Onward transportation from the airport is by road.

Rail-linked aggregates terminals

There are four active railheads in Kent. Sevington (Ashford), Hothfield
(Ashford) and Allington (Maidstone) imported 500,000 tonnes of aggregates
between them in both 2007 and 2008". The fourth railhead is at East
Peckham (near Maidstone), which also imports aggregates.

The cost to transport bulk materials, such as aggregates, is high and so the
majority of imports to these sites are destined for Kent and Medway and
some to London, mainly for construction purposes.

Other freight generators

International gateways outside of Kent

Additionally there are international gateways in nearby and neighbouring
authorities, including the Thamesport at Medway, London Gatwick Airport in
West Sussex and London Heathrow Airport in West London. Medway also
has a number of wharves importing aggregates. All of these are centres for
freight and may use Kent's road network, particularly the M25/M26/M20/M2
routes.

Logistics operators

There is a significant amount of warehousing around Maidstone, Aylesford,
Sittingbourne, Faversham, and Dartford. Many major distributors have
regional distribution centres in these areas serving south London, Kent,
Surrey and Sussex due to the good motorway connectivity.

Agricultural and horticultural businesses

Kent is often referred to as the “Garden
of England” because of the fertile land,
warm and dry climate, and history of
food production in the county. £20
million of strawberries are grown in Kent
each year’® as well as produce from
extensive orchards and other farms
including a growing wine industry and
market gardening. All of these crops rely
on transit by lorry to their respective
markets and generally operate from farms where access is only by local rural
roads.

'® Kent International Airport - Manston, 2009.
"6 Kent County Council, 2011a.

7 Kent County Council, 2011b.

'8 BBC Inside Out, 2003.

Pagd 368



7.4

Planned construction

Proposed development will increase demand in the region for construction
aggregates and generate more HGV movements. This includes the Thames
Gateway region, which is made up of some of the east London Boroughs, the
southern part of Essex, Medway, and Dartford, Gravesham, and parts of
Swale in Kent. Additionally the proposed housing at the Ashford Growth Area
will increase demand. The wharves in north Kent and Medway and the
railheads in the Ashford area will be able to serve the development sites.
London’s Crossrail project is already having an affect as excavated material is
transported by rail to Northfleet and then onward by water'®.

8.0 Kent Freight Action Plan objectives

Objective 1: To find a long-term solution to Operation Stack.

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

The issues

When cross-Channel services from the Port of Dover or through the Channel
Tunnel are disrupted, there is no additional capacity on either side to store the
waiting vehicles. To combat this, sections of the M20 are used to “stack”
lorries until normal service can resume at the ports.

Other traffic must be diverted from the M20 to the A20 and this causes
congestion, delays and unreliable journey times as well as negative impacts
on business activities in East Kent. Aside from its impact on the road network,
Operation Stack requires manpower from Kent Police and the Highways
Agency to manage and control queuing lorries.

Research by the Freight Transport Association (FTA) has shown that
Operation Stack costs the UK economy £1 million per day and costs Kent
Police £15,000 per day as well as taking up to 90 officers away from their
usual place of work®.

Although the disruption during these
periods is intense, Operation Stack is
a relatively rare occurrence with no
simple solution.

As of April 2012, the HA will no longer
use the Quick Moveable Barrier
(QMB), which was a concrete barrier
designed to allow contraflow running
on the M20 (see picture). KCC had
urged them to retain it.

Current actions

KCC has been working with Kent Police, the Highways Agency and district
councils to find a long-term solution to Operation Stack and has a proposal for
a lorry park adjacent to the M20 between junctions 10 and 11. This will take

1% Crossrail, 2012.
20 Kent County Council, 2011a.

Pag® 369



queuing lorries off the M20 carriageway and allow the motorway to function
as normal, reducing the disruption and delay to Kent residents and
businesses. A low cost design is being prepared which will aim to provide
2,700 spaces.

Future actions

8.7 KCC will continue to progress the Operation Stack lorry park design to a
stage where it can be submitted for planning permission. Methods for funding
and operation of this proposal will also be investigated.

Objective 2: To take appropriate steps to tackle the problem of
overnight lorry parking in Kent.

The issues

8.8 There are currently nine official overnight lorry parking facilities in Kent:
Medway Pavilion Motorway Service Area — A2;

Maidstone Motorway Service Area — M20;

Stop 24 Motorway Service Area — M20;

Ashford Truck Stop — A2070;

Nell's Café, Gravesend — A2;

Priority Freight, Dover — A2;

Oakdene Café, Wrotham — A20;

Venture Café, West Malling — A20; and

Somerfield Petrol Station, Mount Pleasant Roundabout, Minster —
A299.

VVVVVVVYVYVYY

8.9 The November 2011 DfT study into national lorry parking supports anecdotal
evidence and previous studies in finding that on-site lorry parking facilities
(i.e. designated truckstops) in the county are unable to meet demand for
spaces.

8.10 The DfT found severe off-site parking (i.e. not in truckstops) in Swale,
Canterbury and Dover districts®’. In Swale, 83 vehicles were found parked up,
which was the highest number in the whole south east region and probably
due to the fact that the area does not have a truckstop and nor does
neighbouring Canterbury. Currently, Ashford and Gravesham are the only two
districts in Kent that still have capacity at official sites.

8.11  Particular hotspots were found along the A249 Maidstone to Sheerness, M20
Ashford to Folkestone and A2 Dover to Faversham. A hotspot is defined as
more than 25 vehicles parked within 5km of one another. It was also found
that UK registered lorries are slightly more likely to park off-site than non-UK
registered lorries.

8.12 Due to excess demand, poor signing from motorways and the cost of using
truckstops, drivers are likely to use unsuitable parking areas, such as laybys
or industrial estates®. It may also be that the facilities in Kent are not secure
enough to make using them worthwhile as a rise in freight crimes has

2! AECOM, 2012.
2 Ipid.

Pag®370



8.13

8.14

8.15

8.16

8.17

8.18

8.19

8.20

increased demand for safe and secure lorry parking®®. There is a
concentration of freight crimes in the London to Dover corridor.

Private sector investment in new lorry parking facilities is unlikely due to the
high costs associated with construction as well as high overheads, and
therefore low profit margins, associated with operating a stand-alone lorry
park. Therefore a degree of support from the public sector is required.

The European LABEL project produced a method for grading lorry parking
facilities based on security and services offered. Truckstop owners can use a
self-assessment tool to rate their site and make this information available
online on the International Road Transport Union’s website for registered
users®. However, the data is incomplete for Kent.

Current actions

KCC is currently carrying out feasibility
studies for truckstops at various
locations along the M20/A20 and
M2/A2 corridors and will look to work in
partnership with the private sector to
secure and promote these sites.

At the same time, KCC will work with
Kent Police to manage the illegal
parking of lorries in laybys and local
estate roads.

KCC will continue to work with local councils and residents who report
unsuitable and anti-social lorry parking. These matters will be investigated
and if appropriate a ban on parking could be implemented. However, these
will be considered in the context of the wider area so as to not simply move
the problem on.

Kent's Vehicle Parking Standards include provision for lorry parking at
developments where appropriate. These are now guidance only pending the
final National Planning Policy Framework, which will enable local authorities
to specify what facilities are required in their area.

Future actions

KCC will update the recommended lorry route maps for Kent. These maps will
show recommended overnight parking, encouraging drivers to park
appropriately. They will initially be distributed online and promoted through
industry bodies. If there is a demand for printed copies these could be made
available at service stations.

Specifically for England, the Highways Agency has produced a Truckstop
Guide, including a section on the South East. This document is downloadable
from the HA website by region as well as having an online interactive map. It
identifies lorry parking sites, gives directions and lists the facilities available,
such as cash machines, CCTV and security fencing; available at

2z Freight Transport Association, 2011(a).
24 International Road Transport Union, 2011.

Padé® 371



8.21

8.22

www.highways.gov.uk/knowledge/25954.aspx. The County Council will
promote this guide and through dialogue with the HA ensure that it remains
current and complements our own lorry route maps.

Where there is an appetite to do so, KCC will facilitate the formation of Freight
Quality Partnerships (FQPs). A FQP is a mechanism for open discussion
amongst freight operators, freight generators and community representatives.
The impetus would be on the freight industry to lead any FQPs with the
support of others. They are best formed around a specific issue to ensure
resources are focused and used effectively.

KCC will investigate using an online reporting service whereby freight related
issues can be highlighted. This could be part of a freight journey planner (see
objective 3) or Lorry Watch scheme (see objective 4). Issues would be
investigated and the informant notified of any resulting action.

Objective 3: To effectively manage the routing of HGV traffic to
ensure that such movements remain on the strategic road network
for as much of their journey as possible.

8.23

8.24

8.25

8.26

8.27

The issues

It is preferable for lorries to use the strategic road network because this is
designed to withstand the pressure of heavier and wider vehicles,
accommodate high traffic volumes, are generally segregated from housing,
and facilities for lorry drivers are located with this network in mind. Therefore,
the impact of freight on communities is minimised.

However, on occasion the movement of freight on the strategic road network
does present a problem, most noticeably during the implementation of
Operation Stack. At other times the volume of freight traffic influences road
capacity, speed and therefore congestion.

An important influence over whether drivers stick to the strategic road network
is the use of, and sometimes overreliance on, satellite navigation (sat nav)
devices. Drivers sometimes pay more attention to the route advised by their
device and consequently miss or ignore road signs. This is particularly the
case where drivers are unfamiliar with the area, resulting in them using
unsuitable roads or perhaps getting stuck or damaging buildings and street
furniture. With pressures to deliver in the fastest time and with minimal fuel
consumption, sat navs may be set to use the shortest distance but this is not
always the most appropriate route.

Unfortunately, many of these devices are designed for cars and so do not
consider the suitability of the route for a large vehicle and corresponding
restrictions on the highway. Another contributing factor is the length of time it
takes for data to get from local authorities to mapping companies resulting in
out-of-date data and therefore incorrect routing. In other instances, drivers are
not updating their maps when a new version is released.

Use of the local road network generally occurs during the first and last miles

of a journey, when picking up or delivering goods. The County Council
acknowledges that freight vehicles need to use this network and that this

Pagél372



8.28

8.29

8.30

8.31

8.32

8.33

8.34

8.35

supports the economic prosperity of Kent as well as the quality of life enjoyed
by its residents.

Current actions

KCC is working to develop an online lorry journey planner. To do this, all the
information held on weight, width and height restrictions, parking restrictions,
loading times, and various other data will be uploaded into a routing
database. This will form a web page linked from www.kent.gov.uk so drivers
and hauliers will be able to input start and finish locations as well as the
physical dimensions of their vehicle to generate a suitable route. This will also
be promoted on our partners’ websites.

KCC will continue to use positive
signing to direct lorries onto the
most suitable roads.

KCC was represented at the
recent sat nav summit hosted by
Local Transport Minister Norman
Baker. The Council will continue
to contribute to this debate, using
Kent's experiences to find
nationwide solutions to the issues
caused by satellite navigation
systems.

Future actions

KCC will lobby and try to work with satellite navigation manufacturers to
update their mapping data so that lorry-appropriate routes can be generated.
In addition, KCC will ensure that data is available to aid the development of
accurate lorry satellite navigation systems.

Utilising the FQP model could help to develop routing solutions, particularly
when working with a local haulage company. However, it is recognised that
when vehicles originate from the continent it may not be possible to
administer solutions through FQPs.

KCC will update the lorry route maps for the county from the previous version
issued in 2001. These include large scale town centre maps because these
are often the final destination for freight within the county. The maps are
another means by which drivers can become informed about appropriate
route choices to make whilst travelling through Kent.

To accompany the updated route maps, a review of HGV signing across the
county will be conducted to ensure that it is clear and appropriate. For
example, this could include the use of the new “no HGV” pictorial sign to
enable all drivers, whatever their nationality, to understand the meaning.

The use of lorry-specific satellite navigation systems will be encouraged, for

example when working with industry representatives and haulage companies,
and in KCC’s own road safety information (see 8.51).

Padeé 373



Objective 4: To take steps to address problems caused by freight
traffic to communities.

8.36

8.37

8.38

8.39

8.40

8.41

8.42

The issues

This objective is presented as distinct from objective 4 because of the range
of issues other than routing that affect local communities. Further, in many
cases lorries need to use the local road network so this objective will cover
actions than can mitigate the impacts where rerouting is not possible.

One example of this situation is in Littlebourne, Canterbury District. The
junction of Nargate Street with the A257 is particularly tight with residential
properties fronting directly onto the carriageway. HGVs using the junction
have damaged buildings and KCC has consequently used bollards to protect
them. KCC is now working with the Parish Council to use the new pictorial
sign advising HGVs not to use the road. However, it is recognised that there
are a number of large agricultural businesses in the area that need to use the
road. The needs of all users must be balanced in any decision and therefore
a legally enforceable weight limit was not introduced.

Other projects KCC have been working on include the Sittingbourne and
Rushenden Relief Roads, which have been designed to allow freight traffic to
take a direct route to industrial parks therefore avoiding unsuitable residential
areas. However, building new roads is highly unlikely to be an option in many
cases.

On Kent's roads in 2010 there were 40 crashes involving goods vehicles
(defined as anything from a car-based van upwards) that resulted in a killed
or seriously injured (KSI) casualty, but only 4 casualties were goods vehicle
KSI casualties®. This suggests that when a goods vehicle is involved in a
crash it is the occupants of other vehicles or pedestrians/cyclists who are
most likely to be injured.

The majority of foreign goods vehicles over 7.5 tonnes maximum gross
weight (mgw) use the motorway and trunk roads in Kent (managed by the
Highways Agency), with the greatest number along the M20 corridor. It is no
surprise, therefore, that 48% of HGV crashes (all severity) on the M20
involved a foreign HGV compared to 19% for Kent overall (42 out of 219 HGV
crashes)?®. To some extent, this reinforces the view that it is local operators
and last mile deliveries that use the local road network in Kent rather than
foreign drivers who instead tend to be making long distance journeys on the
strategic road network.

Current actions

There are a number of possible interventions the County Council can take to
help minimise and prevent the negative effects of freight traffic.

Education and awareness can help people to become more accepting of HGV
traffic as a necessary part of modern life. It can also influence people to make
sustainable choices, such as getting parcels delivered to their local shop to

% Jacobs and Kent County Council, 2011a.

% Ipid.

Pagé374



8.43

8.44

8.45

8.46

8.47

8.48

8.49

8.50

avoid the need for redelivery if no one is at home. This can reduce freight
traffic on the county’s roads. The FTA is involved in educational work and the
County Council will support and work with them in Kent. More information on
sustainable distribution is in objective 6.

Positive signing can be used to direct large freight vehicles onto suitable
roads and ensure that they keep on the strategic road network.

Weight restrictions take two forms — structural and environmental. Where a
bridge, culvert or carriageway is structurally incapable of supporting vehicles
above a certain weight a restriction can be implemented that applies to all
vehicles. Alternatively, where large freight vehicles are using unsuitable
roads, such as narrow residential lanes, an environmental weight restriction
can be used. This would apply to vehicles over a certain weight except buses,
cranes and emergency vehicles or where they need to load/unload or be
garaged.

Width restrictions can be used in the
same ways as weight restrictions.
Similarly, height restrictions are used
on structures such as bridges or in
areas when buildings overhang the
highway in order to prevent vehicles
from causing damage.

KCC will continue to use such
measures where appropriate.
However, it is recognised that the
effectiveness of these restrictions is
largely dependent upon their
enforcement, which is labour-
intensive and done on a prioritisation
basis by Kent Police.

KCC will continue to work with local
councils and residents to investigate
problems caused by the movement
of freight through the county. In the
current economic climate, critical
safety schemes will be prioritised.

KCC is aware that public service vehicles also make up goods vehicle traffic
on the road. Therefore, KCC has been working with some of the districts and
boroughs currently in the procurement stage for their new waste collection
contracts. This will result in more effective restrictions for waste collection
along key routes, for example only collecting waste outside of peak hours.
This assistance will be offered to other authorities in Kent in future.

The Council will support the District and Borough initiatives to improve air
quality.

KCC recently worked with the National Farmers’ Union (NFU) to explore ways
to collaborate and produced and article that was distributed to NFU members
and available on KCC’s website. This was targeted around springtime and
covered issues regularly reported to KCC, such as mud on the road and slow

Padé 375



8.51

8.52

8.53

8.54

8.55

8.56

moving vehicles. It also offered farmers in Kent a point of contact for any
highways and other concerns that they may have. KCC will continue this
partnership working.

Online leaflets are produced in a variety of languages and aimed at foreign
drivers (HGV and tourist) to offer advice on how to drive on Kent/UK roads®.
Paper copies have been distributed at the Ports and Eurotunnel in
conjunction with Port Police and Kent Police, and the website information is
promoted through port and Eurotunnel ticket agencies. The County Council
will continue to promote safer road use to HGV drivers with the aim to reduce
the number of HGVs involved in road traffic collisions. This medium will also
be used to promote key messages, such as using HGV specific sat navs and
identifying the new pictorial signs indicating that a route is unsuitable for
lorries. The website address is: http://www.kentroadsafety.info/tourist-

drivers.php

KCC is currently investigating adapting the Lorry Watch scheme, which is
usually based around a weight limit. Local volunteers record the details of
vehicles contravening the weight limit and repeat offenders are contacted to
ascertain why this is happening. Alternatively, the data collected could be
used to plan an enforcement regime or be merged with possible work outlined
in paragraph 8.52.

Future actions

Consistent with the localism agenda, KCC will explore working with local
councils and communities to develop a methodology to show that a route is
unsuitable for HGVs. This could be an extension to the Lorry Watch scheme
or a standalone campaign where a sign is publicised amongst HGV drivers,
for example at the ports, and then residents could display the sign on their
property to inform drivers in the area.

As stated in objective 3, to combat the use of inappropriate routes KCC will
seek to work with and lobby satellite navigation system manufacturers. The
development and promotion of an online freight journey planner will also help
to resolve these issues.

Working with freight generators, haulage companies and other interested
parties either informally or by forming an FQP could help to resolve local
issues. By working with the freight industry it is hoped that compromises will
be reached that successfully balance the needs of industry with the needs of
residents.

To expand on the approach outlined in 8.48, the County Council will seek to
work with town centre and shopping centre management companies on their
delivery and servicing arrangements, such as times and routes used, to
minimise the impact of HGV traffic on the road network and communities.

27 Kent County Council, 2012.

Payé&376



Objective 5: To ensure that KCC continues to make effective use
of planning and development control powers to reduce the impact

of freight traffic.
The issues
8.57 Involvement in forward planning and development management enables KCC

8.58

8.59

8.60

8.61

8.62

8.63

to influence freight movements and, therefore, to reduce their impact on local
communities where possible. KCC aims to ensure that this involvement is
used fully and appropriately.

When housing, industrial or other development is proposed, KCC (as the
Highway Authority for all except the motorways and trunk roads) is consulted
as a statutory consultee. KCC can recommend that the district council (as the
planning authority, for all except “County matters” applications) imposes
conditions on planning consents and/or enters into legally binding agreements
with developers. These conditions/agreements can be for the construction
and/or the operational phases of the site. Such conditions can be made with
the aim to minimise any impact on the physical road network as well as the
surrounding properties.

New developments that are @
deemed to have a significant |
impact on the surrounding
transport network are required
to produce a Transport
Assessment that examines
the extent of any impact and
identifies mitigation measures.

KCC is also involved, in
partnership with the district
councils, with the forward
planning of development
through the preparation of Local Development Frameworks/Local Plans and
related local transport strategies.

KCC is the planning authority for minerals, waste and County Council
development applications (“County matters”). In such cases, the consultation
and recommendations described in 8.58 above are internal to KCC.

It is likely that many of the developments covered by 8.58 and 8.61 above will
become attractors of HGVs. However, KCC also monitors applications for
Goods Vehicle Operator Licences (GVOL), which are made to the Traffic
Commissioner. These licenses relate to sites at which HGVs are based and
from which they operate. Involvement in this licensing is separate from, but
with some relationship to, development management.

Current actions
The Traffic Commissioner for the South Eastern and Metropolitan Traffic Area

determines applications for Operators’ Licences (or O Licences). An O
Licence is the “legal authority needed to operate goods vehicles in Great

Padé 377



8.64

8.65

8.66

8.67

8.68

8.69

Britain”®. An edited version of the fortnightly “Applications and Decisions”
document, retaining only items relevant to Kent, is assessed by KCC, as well
as being shared with certain district partners. An O Licence determines if
vehicles can be kept on the site.

The O Licence process grants KCC limited rights of objection, which can be
made on two grounds. Firstly, based on the safety on the highway at the point
of access to the site; and secondly, on environmental grounds, such as
degradation of grass verges and excessive noise on approach roads for local
residents. For objections on environmental grounds KCC tends to work with
the relevant district or borough. All objections must be made within 21 days
and must be copied to the applicants. KCC can work with applicants to
negotiate a solution, if such is possible, and then withdraw the objection.

Distinct from O Licence applications, KCC also comments on planning
applications for all developments proposed in Kent that will have an impact on
the highway network. This enables KCC to influence, and even enter into, a
legal agreement with the developer and/or recommend the imposition
conditions on the consent.

During the construction
phase of any
development a legal
agreement or condition
can be used to secure a
construction management
plan that designates lorry
routes that construction
traffic is obliged to use.
KCC can also ensure that
pre and post-construction
surveys are carried out to
assess any damage done
to the surrounding roads and have it rectified by the developers.

As far as is reasonably practicable, developments generating freight
movements should be located where there is easy access to the strategic
road network, having regard for the preferred freight routing. When planning
applications are submitted, developments are assessed for all reasonable
access, including deliveries and collections by HGVs. If access is
inappropriate, then an objection may be made, a planning condition imposed
or KCC may work with the developer to reach a mutually agreeable solution.
This could include, for example, upgrading a junction to accommodate large
vehicles.

Opportunities to locate commercial developments next to alternative forms of
transport, such as rail, are supported. However, it is recognised that such
developments are very rarely on a scale large enough to warrant the
necessary new rail infrastructure. Further, due to cost and time reasons road
haulage is often the most attractive option.

Linking back to O Licences, when sites are the subject of applications for
permission for a change of use, planning conditions can be imposed. For

z Freight Transport Association, 2011(b).

Payé/378



8.70

8.71

8.72

example, the specific area of the site to be used for the parking and
manoeuvring of HGVs can be identified and safeguarded, operational hours
can be limited, and access and egress in only one direction can be specified.

Future actions

Exceptionally, developments have delivery and servicing plans (DSPs)
restricting (by size, weight or frequency) freight traffic around the site once it
is operational. However, these are not generally used because they rarely fit
with the commercial purpose of the business(es). However, a DSP can help
reduce congestion at peak hours and cut air pollution by reducing the number
of delivery trips to a site or making them out-of-hours. KCC could consider the
footprint of its own buildings in order to be exemplary of the successful
implementation of a DSP.

Delivery times tend to be market-driven and vary between operators. Some
commercial operations will use out-of-hours deliveries to avoid any impact on
the customer shopping experience whereas others may depend on stock
levels rather than time. In appropriate situations, KCC will investigate limiting
sites to night-time deliveries in order to spread freight traffic throughout the
day. However, this would only be where there would be no disturbance to
surrounding residents or to the business itself. Transport for London (TfL)
have produced a code of conduct for night time deliveries, highlighting ways
to minimise noise and nuisance to surrounding sites®®. KCC will promote this
code and explore possible trial sites across the county.

As discussed in 8.55, KCC will also investigate using a more informal
approach by working with town or shopping centre management.

Objective 6: To encourage sustainable freight distribution.

8.73

8.74

8.75

The issues

The 2010 Interactive Media in Retail Group consumer survey found that 75%
of customers had experienced complete or first time delivery failure®. This
suggests that there is great potential to reduce the proportion of freight on the
county’s roads that is there to carry out to redeliveries. Predominantly these
are smaller vehicles, such as vans, but they still have an impact on Kent in
terms of congestion, air quality and noise.

Current actions

There are already operational alternative delivery networks that can be
accessed in Kent. Many high street and online retailers offer the facility
whereby parcels can be sent to local corner shops so that the customer can
collect the parcel at a convenient time. This prevents the need for redelivery
and reduces the mileage that freight covers.

Other networks use electronic lockers placed at strategic locations, such as
railway stations, leisure centres, supermarkets, and petrol stations. When
purchasing from an online store the customer specifies the address of the
locker company who then forward the parcel on to their chosen locker

2 Transport for London, 2011.
s Hampshire County Council, 2006.

Padé379



8.76

8.77

8.78

9.0

9.1

9.2

location. A code is sent through to the customer and they can collect their
parcel, again reducing the need for redelivery.

Kent County Council supports the use of these alternative delivery networks
and will promote their use.

Future actions

As explained in paragraph 8.42,
KCC is has expressed an interest
in working with the FTA in their
educational work. This will form
part of the Council’'s commitment
to helping Kent's residents to
make sustainable choices. For
example, realising that when large
items are ordered, such as white
goods or furniture, this places
another goods vehicle on the
county’s road network. Therefore
education and awareness can help people to accept the necessity of freight
traffic to maintain their current standard of living. KCC is also prepared to
work with other organisations carrying out similar work.

Another means to reduce failed deliveries is to have parcels sent to places of
work. Provided this would have a minimal impact on the business, companies
should be encouraged to accept personal post for their staff members. The
use of workplace deliveries will be investigated within the KCC with the
potential to run a trial to assess its effectiveness.

The Freight Action Plan for Kent — Table of objectives
and action points

The objectives discussed in this Plan have been collated into a table detailing
their corresponding actions, targeted outcomes and identified risks.

The Action Plan will be monitored on an ongoing basis by the Traffic
Manager.

Payé%380



IONI

Jou sI aping) dojsyoni] ay|

‘pasn jou
ale sdew ojnos Auo| ay|

"SJUIBJ}SUOD

Buipuny 0} enp B8
‘suoneloadxa  solgnd a8y}
}J@8W Jou Op Suoide S, ODOM
"uOoI}ed0| MdU B 0}

wao|qold 8y} slojsuel) eale
auo ul Bupped Bunuansid

‘Bunyied Auo| [eba||l uo
usde] g UBD UONOE 1eym

‘Aisnpul
wbeyy 8y yum  Buppom

auluo ue jo juswdojeAsp B8y} 8jebnseAul 0] 8¢

‘0S op 03 aedde ayj siI alay)
aJaym anss| olioads e punole paseq diysisulied
Alenp 1yblei4 e wuoy 0} sisuped yim YIom o] 22

‘sJ1onlp Auo| Ag apinb ay) Jo asn ay)
ajowoud 0} pue usuN9 S| aping dojsyoni] Jisy)
ainsua 0} Aouaby sAemybiH 8yl yum Miom 0] 9°¢

‘'suonesiueblio
Jouped ybnolyy pue BulUO U BINQLISIP
pue juay Joj dew aynos Auo| ay) 9yepdn 0] 6'Z

‘9jelidoudde alaym ‘seayls Juswdojonsp
1e bupped Auo| jJo uoisnjoul ay) abeinoous o] g

"Juay| ul bunyied

1013881 Buipuny 921j0d Uy diysiauned BAISOd <«
pue 99O) U0 sainssald soqunwwoo (B8 ‘Bupjied Auo| sjeudosddeul pyodal oym sjuspisal >._Lo_ Em_c._®>o
‘sdoysyonu) polomodwe pue pebebug « | PUE SIPUNOD [EV0] UM SHOM 0} enujuos ol ec | jo wa|qo.d sy}
M3U Uunl Jo/pue Jonisuod . ‘Buyaed Auo| |eba||l apoe) 0] 821|104 ajoe] 0} sdo)s
0] punoj 8q Jouued SISALp pswliojul 1sPeg < wey yum diysisuped ul Buppom anunuod 0] Z'Z mtm_._qo._aam
sisuped J0)jo8s  9)eAll "SI9ALIP IO} SallIoe) Jane '
H } JeAlld lUp JOj sanljioe) Jsyeg « AJonIjap 10} oxe) 0]
‘punoj ale ‘Bunyied Aloj 10108S 9jeALId ay] YlM YIom 0] Y0oo| pue sdojsyonuy
sals doysyonuy 9|qisea) ON [BID0S-IJUB Ul UOlRdONPaY <« | Mau jJo Ajjqises) oy} bBuissesse onupuod 0] L°Z c
Uy }seg "MOE}S
‘painoss ul sassauisng uo joedul co_um._mao
Jou s1 Buipun} JOo 82IN0S Y JILIOUODS  pauUsSS| VY « 0} UORN|OS WIS}
"uolssiwlad ‘'sa)nol -mco_ B pulj 0]
Buluue|d aAl@0aJ 10U SB0p Aleuoisianip pue Aemiojow ‘sjesodoud
yed Ao yoeys uoneladp ay} o} uondnisip paonpay <« |Med Auo yoelg uonessdp 8y ssalbosd o L) }
SYSIY sawodlnQ Suoloy ®>_H0®.EO

Page 381



I—\NI

8 UBD UONo. JeyM S)oLISal
Buipun; DO U0 ainssaid

"paJoubi si Buiubis aAnisod

‘abueyd inoianeyaqg ou
S| alay) ‘uoneonps aydse(

ajendosddeur bBuisn oiyen
wblay Jo spodal Jamo-

‘uone|ndod
[elouab sy  1sbuowe
wblayy 1o} Aussedau oy}
Jo Buipuejsispun lJajealo)

("¢ uonpoe
OS|e 99S) Speol 9|geyns oo SaPIYyan spoob
1001Ip 0] popaau ataym Buiubis aanisod asn o Z'¥

‘pPlal SIY} ul suonesiuebio 1aY1o Yjim YI1om
pue 8yl ulspow jo ped se jybial) 1oj Alissadau ay)
punoJe }IOM [euoieanpe S\l4 oyl uwoddns o] Ly

ssalppe 0}
sdajs aAnoeold

oxe} 01
%

‘pajuswa|dwil
©Qq UBD sainseaw Jeym
JouIsal sjulesysuod Buipung

‘pasn jou
ale sdew ojnos Auo| a8yl

‘obebus 0}
Bunpmun ase siainyoejnuew
walsAs uonebineu ayljo1eS

‘paJtoubi si Bulubis aAnIsod

‘Aisnpul
wbiely 8y yum Buppiom
diysiauped 9Al}ISOd

‘uonelsuab
9)noJ AeuU Jes paAosduwl]

‘Ajigeljal

awn  Asuinol  JsRBID

‘swa)sAs uonebineu
a)l||oes oyoads-A1i0| Jo asn ay) abesnodus 0] §'¢

*Aiuno9o ay} ssoloe Bulubis AOH MaInal 0] 2°S

‘(g'z uonoe osje) suonesiueblio
Jauped ybBnosyy pue euyuo }  8INQLISIP
pue juay Joj} dew 8ot Auo| ayy ayepdn o] 9'¢

‘'0S op 03 ayedde ayj sI alay)
aJaym anss| ol10ads e punose paseq diysiauled
Aenp ybiai4 e wioy 0} sisuped yum YIom O] G°¢

‘uonelausb
alnol A9HH dsoldwi 0] swaisAs uonebiaeu
a}l||9)es JO Slainjoejnuew Yjm 3Jom pue AqQqo| o] '€

"SABU
1Bs punoJe ajeqap ay) 0} 8JNQLIUOD O} 8NUIJUOD O] €°¢

"a]qissod

se Aauinol
J1ay} Jo yonw
Se 10} YJom}au
peou olbojels
3y} uo ulewsal
SjuswaAow
yons

alnsus 0} odlye)

ADH jo Bunnol

o | e s e | Ul eDeUEW
abejney 10 SIBALIP "'sajnol 1o8ilp 0} bulubl W ) h lee WETNIGETEN ]
Auio] Ag pasn jou si Jauuge|d ajeudoiddeur Buisn oiyen "Jouue|d aynoJ Alio|
alnol  Allol  euluo 8yl wbloy Jo suodal Jomo- auljuo ue Jo juawdojeAsp Byl YlIM Snunuod o] L'¢ €

‘pabbo| aq ued Buiyied
‘pasn Ao ejeudosddeur eseym 9oIAes  Buluodal
SYSIY sawodlnQ SuUonoy aANnoalqo

Page 382



INNI

Bunmun ase juswabeuew
aJjuao Bbuiddoys
pue umo}  ‘sassauisng

‘abebua 0} Buljimun aie
sJainjoejnuew dew Aeu 1esg

SJasn peoJ Joelisip pjnoo i
10 ‘sianlp Ag pasiubooalun
Jo paloubl aq Aew Buiubig

10edwl
9|}l sey JO judy Ul sajel
uondope lood sey awayos
yolepn Adio peydepe oyl

‘sabenbue|
ybnous ul a|gejiene
Jou ale sPesl a8yl

‘S}9|jes| ayj e JoO|
10U Op SJBALIP Aulo| ubiaio
"S9]N0J PaoLISsal JIsy)

Ja)|e asn JouuBd [eMaual Jo)
dn jou aJe S)oBUOD BSOYM

sybnolog pue spuSIq
‘suonouysal
9JnoJ  UoNDP|0O  Bsnjal

ol ndur sHDDY 8sn jou

‘uoneltsusb
9)noJ Aeu Jes parosdul|

‘'sanss| ALo|
JO 8seq aouapine parcsdw|

"'SADH BulAjoAul sjusplooe
JO  uoluodosd  ugjlews

‘Aisnpul
wbely 8y yum  Buppom
diysiauped BAIISOd

"S9I}IUNWWOD [BOO|
palomodwa pue pabebum

yblei4 e wlioy 0] sieuped yum Yom 0] ZL'b

‘('€ uonoe osje 9as) uonelausb
alnol A9H aAocidwi 0} swaysAs uonebiaeu a)l|91es
JO sJainoejnuew Yum 3Jiom pue AqQqol o] LIV

"yolepn A1107 0} uoisuslxa ue se Ajjenusajod ‘speol
a|geynsun Jo slaAUp ASH asiApe 0} bBuiubis pue
Buiubiedwes pasieoo| Jo asn ay} aloldxe 0] OLP

"Juay| 40}
awayos yojepp Ao eyl Bundepe sjebisonul o] 6f

‘'SABU 1es olj1oads-Aulo| sjowoud pue
subis mau JO Junodoe aye} 0} s}o|ies| ay) ajepdn
pue siaAup A9H }sbuowe Ajajes peos ajowoud 0] 8y

‘N4N 3y}
UM MIom juadal ayl se yons “ylomjau Aemybiy
ay) ebeuew o} diystauped ul BuJOm SNURUOD O] 'y

‘SaAlieiul
Ajjenb sie ybnosog pue jousiq uoddns o) 9y

‘safloyne
JU8)| JBY10 0] INO SIY] ||0J 0) puB pasn aie s8N0l
puUB SS8wi] UOI}D3[|00 S)SEM 3|ge)iNS aiNsua 0}
s1oL)sIp pue sybnosoq yum Buijiom anunuod o] Gy

"(g'z uonoe osje 99s) Jybial) JO JUBWBAOW By}
Ag pesned swsajqoud ajebiiseAul 0] saIUNWWOD

"S81JIUNWIWOD

op SUBNOIOG PUE SPLISI B puUE S|IOUNOD 00| UM OM O} SNURUOd O] y' 0} o1el

“JoW Jou aJe suone}oadxa swn  Aswino[ JEISRIO Siom .:_ommwc Lmﬂm € sl omL_NE oLNM\,D Mcaohw_bwoe | \OH Aq pasneo

flunwwoo  pue  usye ‘so)N0J ol p yip! yblay 1} [awi 1€V wEQ_QOLQ
SYSIY SawooIN0 Suonoy aAaIq0

Page 383



IMNI

"0} palaype Jou S| 8po9d 41
ay} aIaym seale |enuspisal
ul 8oueqJn}SIp dJ0W dSNed
Aew AJaAlep sinoy-jo-1nO

‘way} dope 0} bulimun
aq Aew sassau|snq
0S puB SS829NS |BIDJaWWOD
1094)e Aew sue|d
Bupinles pue  AisAlleQ

"JI0Mmjau peol oibajel)s
ay] Jo uodsueln aAneuls)e
0} 9s0[0 Juswdojanap Buiis
0} aAIqiyold aq Aew s1s09)

‘obebus 0}
Bulmun ase juswabeuew
aljuad Buiddoys
pue  uMo}  ‘sasseuisng

"SS900NS [BIDJaWWO0D
0} ©SADNPUOD 8g Jou
Aew suonipuod Buluueld

‘sinoy yead ul sallo|
Buisn sanianoe  Buioiaies
pue SEYNIETY Joma-

"9|qIssedoe
S| j}iomjau peod olbsjel)s
ay] aiaym poreoo| 1ybiauy
Bunessuab sjuswdojens

‘SjuswaAOW
ybialy ojelouab
1ey} Juswdojaasp mau woly
sjuapisal |eoo] uo spedu
paje[ai-A1lo| [ewlul

"S9LIIO|
AQ Mlomieu peos Bunsixa
ayl Jo osn oajeudoiddy

Buioinles pue AlsAlep Jidyl uo juswabeuew
a)uao Buiddoys pue umol Ylm YIOM O} 383s O] 1'G

"S8lIaAI@p SINoY-}0-1No Joj sonoe.d
JO 8p0od uopuoT Joj uodsuel] ay) sjowold 0] 9°G

‘JI8S) DY Joj 8sn Jiay) alojdxa
pue suohenyis ajelidoidde ul sjuswdojersp mau
Jo} sueid Buioinles pue AlsAlep juswsejdwi 0] G'G

‘|led se yons ‘uodsuel
JO SWJO] ©SANeUIS)E O] IXx8u - Sjuswdojansp
[eloJawwod  JOo - uonedso| 8y} upoddns 0] 'S

"}IoM)eu peol dIbajel]s ay)
0] Ss920e Asea S| alay) alaym sjuswasow Jybiauy
aleloush |m Jey) sjuswdojonsp jo bBunis ay)
abeinoous 0] ‘s|geonoeid Ajqeuoseal si se Je} Sy €°G

"S9I}IUNWWOD |BOO| pUB YIoMm}au
peoJd 8y} uo sjoedwi pajejal Aol Aue esiwiuiw
0} sa)is juawdojaasp uo paoeld aJe SuolIpPuUOD
Buiuueld Asessedau  Jey; puswwodal 0] Z'G

'0s Bulop ul sybnoloq pue S}oLISIP YlIM YIom pue
S$90US2I7 JojeJod( UO JUBWIWOD O} dNUUOD O] LG

oljed}

ADH jo yoedw
Sy} Jiwi| 0}
siomod |0Jju02
Juswdojanap
pue

Buiuue|d jJo asn
dAI108)J0 o)ew
0] SeNuIuUod
[IoUN0Y

3y} ainsua 0|

g

‘obebus 0}

"sinoy Yead Bulunp 3Jomjau peol |eao|
8y} UO S8llI0| 8siwIiulw 0] sjuswabuelle BuioiAles
pue AloAlep J18y} uo juswebeuew aausd
Buiddoys pue umol yum Mlom 0] ¥88S O] €LV

(g'¢ uonoe
os|e 99s) 0s op 0} ayjadde ay) sI alay) alaym
anss| oiy10ads e punose paseq diysiauued Ajjend

SHSIH

SawodINQ

suonoy

CYVIGE](To)

Page 384



I.VNI

"SUJIBOU0D EETENEY
Aunoss  pue  peopom aoe|dyiom Jo asn "9WBYIS SIY) JO SSBUBAIDDYD
paseasoul 0} anp }sod ay} Moddns 0] ©2UdSpINg <« | By} SS8SSE 0} |el] B 1ONpuod pue HOY UIyIm
|[euosiad Jo sjunowe abie| -uonejndod solaAllop @oe|dyJom Jo asn ay) ajebisaAul 0] €9
1deode 0} sjqeun si 00X leiousb  ayy  jsBuowe ‘(1 uonoe osje ‘uonnquisip
"‘abueyo Inoineysq ou wbiayy Jo} Ajssaosu 8y} 99S) plal SIy} ul suonesiuebio JBYJ0 YjMm HJom 1ybiauy
S| alay) ‘uoneonpa audsag Jo Buipuejsiepun lJajeals) « | pue 8}l uiepow Jo ued se ybial) 1oy AjIsSsadsu ay) a|geule)sns
-Auedwoo AIonIjep -SIOMIBU punole 3JOM |euoneonpa S\ 14 9yl uoddns o] z'9 oBeInoous 0
oyoads e bBungowosd Jo Alaniep aAljeuIg)e "SHyJomjau
BuisiuaApe Jo pasnooe DY JO asn pasealsou] « | Alenlep aAneulsye ajowold pue uoddns o] L9 0
€y
uonoe osje 9as) sinoy yead Buunp 3lomjau peol
[e00] Yl UO S8lJo| 8siwiull 0} Ssjuswabuelle
SYSIY sSawodINO Suoloy aANnoalqo

Page 385



10.0 Glossary

Department for Transport (DfT): The Government department with responsibility for
transport strategy across England and some matters in Scotland, Wales and
Northern Ireland that have not been devolved.

Freight: Goods or produce when being transported by road, rail, air, water or
pipeline.

Freight Transport Association (FTA ): A trade association representing the
transport interests of companies transporting goods by road, rail, sea and air.

Freight Quality Partnership (FQP): A partnership between the freight industry, local
government, local residents, local businesses and others with an interest in freight.
They exist to promote understanding of freight issues and to develop solutions.

Heavy Goods Vehicle (HGV): A general term used to refer to lorries both articulated
and rigid over 7.5 tonnes maximum gross weight. The term does not apply to buses,
coaches or agricultural vehicles.

Highways Agency (HA): An executive agency of the Department for Transport
responsible for motorway and trunk roads in England.

Highway Authority: An organisation responsible for the roads, including the
maintenance thereof and regulation of development affecting the highway network.

High Speed 1 (HS1): The first high speed rail line, officially called the Channel
Tunnel Rail Link, connecting London St Pancras with the Channel Tunnel and
onwards to Brussels and Paris.

High Speed 2 (HS2): The second high speed rail line connecting London to the West
Midlands and in the future to Leeds, Manchester and further north.

Kent County Council (KCC): Responsible for many local services throughout Kent.
KCC is the Highway Authority for all roads in Kent except the motorway and trunk
roads.

LABEL: A European project to develop a truck parking certification system. The full
title is Creating a Label for (Secured) Truck Parking Areas along the Trans-European
Road Network and Defining a Certification Process. Including Online Information
Facility.

Large Goods Vehicle (LGV): An alternative term for Heavy Goods Vehicle.

Local road network: All roads excluded from the strategic road network and
managed by the highway authority; in Kent this is Kent County Council. This includes
some “A” classed roads (sometimes called the primary network), “B” classed roads
and all other local roads.

Lorry Watch: A scheme originally intended to identify the contravention of weight
limits using local volunteers to record vehicles entering the restricted area. The
scheme is flexible enough that it could be extended to lorry parking and other lorry
issues.

PayéX386



Maximum gross weight (mgw): The maximum weight of a vehicle including the
maximum load it can carry safely on the highway.

National Farmers’ Union (NFU): An industry body representing the interests of
British farmers and growers nationally and at a European level.

Off-site lorry parking: This includes parking in laybys and industrial estates (not on
operator premises), i.e. areas that are not designated truckstops.

On-site lorry parking: Designated lorry parking in truckstops.

Operator Licence (O licence): Applications for Goods Vehicle Operator Licences
are made to the Traffic Commissioner. These relate to sites from which HGVs
operate and are based.

Operation Stack: This is the name given to the processes of parking, or “stacking,”
lorries along stretches of the M20 when disruption at the Port of Dover or Channel
Tunnel prevents them crossing the channel.

Quick Moveable Barrier (QMB): The flexible concrete barrier that can be moved
into position on the M20 during phases 1a and 1b of Operation Stack to enable
contraflow running and therefore keep non-port traffic moving,

Peak hours: These are the times at which the road network is busiest due to
commuter and school traffic; roughly 07:00 to 09:00 and 16:00 to 18:00.

Road haulage: The transportation of goods by road.

Road Haulage Association (RHA): The industry body representing the interests of
road hauliers (i.e. those transporting goods by road) and associated businesses.

Satellite navigation (sat nav): A system whereby satellites provide time signals to
enable small receiver devices to pinpoint their position (latitude, longitude and
altitude), usually accurate to within 15 metres. A route is calculated based on a
navigable map, which includes attributes such as speed and weight restrictions and
gives roads a weighting based on these attributes. The map can either be stored on
the device or remotely, in which case mobile phone reception is required.

Strategic road network: Motorway and major “A” classed roads (trunk roads) that
are the responsibility of the Secretary of State for Transport and managed by the
Highways Agency. These roads are recommended routes for road haulage.

Transport for London (TfL): The organisation responsible for the majority of
London’s transport services and delivering the Mayor’s transport strategy.

Trunk road: A major road, often a dual carriageway at motorway that is maintained
by the Highways Agency. With motorways they make up the strategic road network
that is recommended for long-distance travel and freight; see “strategic road
network.”

Pagé 387



11.0 Reference list

AECOM, 2012. Lorry parking study — demand analysis. [online]. Department for
Transport. Available at: <http://www.dft.gov.uk/publications/lorry-parking-study>

BBC Inside Out, 2003. Farming of the future. BBC [online] (2 June 2003). Available
at:
<http://www.bbc.co.uk/insideout/southeast/series3/farming_future_garden_of_englan
d_kent_sussex.shtm>| [accessed January 2012].

Crossrail, 2012. Logistics. [online]. Available at:
<http://www.crossrail.co.uk/delivering/environment/managing-environment/logistics>
[accessed March 2012].

Department for Transport, 2012a. Freight. [online]. Available at:
<http://www.dft.gov.uk/topics/freight/> [accessed March 2012].

Department for Transport, 2012b. Road goods vehicles travelling to mainland
Europe: quarter 4 2011. [online]. DfT. Available at:
<http://www.dft.gov.uk/statistics/releases/road-goods-vehicles-travelling-to-mainland-
europe-quarter-4-2011/>

Freight by water, 2011. Why use water freight? [online]. Available at:
<http://freightbywater.fta.co.uk/why use_ water/> [accessed November 2011].

Freight on Rail, 2011. Useful facts and figures. [online]. Available at:
<http://www.freightonrail.org.uk/FactsFigures.htm> [accessed November 2011].

Freight Transport Association, 2011(a). The logistics report 2011. [online]. Freight
Transport Association. Available at:

<http://www.fta.co.uk/export/sites/fta/ _galleries/downloads/logistics_report/logistics_r
eport_2011.pdf>

Freight Transport Association, 2011(b). Operator licensing. [online]. Available at:
<http://www.fta.co.uk/policy_and_compliance/road/vehicles/olicensing.html>
[accessed November 2011].

Hampshire County Council, 2006. Fleet efficiency and home delivery. [online].
HCC. Available at: <http://www.winchestermiracles.org/>

High Speed 1, 2011. Freight services. [online]. Available at:
<http://highspeed1.co.uk/rail/freight-services.aspx> [accessed January 2012].

Highways Agency, 2006. Operation Stack — Quickchange Moveable Barrier. Non
technical summary report. [online]. Highways Agency. Available at:
<http://www.highways.gov.uk/aboutus/documents/crs_446552_non_technical_summ
ary.pdf>

Institution of Mechanical Engineers, 2011. Freight — Introduction. [online].
Available at:
<http://www.imeche.org/knowledge/themes/transport/freight/introduction> [accessed
November 2011].

Paye/388



International Road Transport Union, 2011. The European truck parking area
LABEL project. [online]. Available at <http://www.iru.org/en_label-project> [accessed
December 2011].

Jacobs and Kent County Council, 2011. Review of personal injury crashes
occurring on Kent (excluding Medway) roads in 2010. [online]. KCC. Available at:
<http://www.kent.gov.uk/roads_and_transport/road_safety/crash_and_casualty data.
aspx>

Kent International Airport - Manston, 2009. Masterplan. [online]. Kent International
Airport - Manston, Available at:
<http://www.manstonairport.com/userfiles/files/planning/KIA%20Master%20Plan%20
LR.pdf>

Kent County Council, 2011a. Transport Plan for Kent 2011 — 2016. [online]. KCC.
Available at: <https://shareweb.kent.gov.uk/Documents/roads-and-transport/road-
policies/local-transport-plan-3/final-ltp3.pdf>

Kent County Council, 2011b. Minerals Topic Report 7: Kent and Medway Imports
Study. KCC.

Kent County Council, 2012. Welcome to Kent. [online]. Available at:
http://www.kentroadsafety.info/touristscommercialdrivers/

Kent Online, 2011. Second terminal planned for Dover port. Kent Online [online] (29
November 2011). Available at:
<http://www.kentonline.co.uk/kentonline/news/2011/november/29/second_terminal_pl
anned.aspx> [accessed January 2012].

Network Rail, 201a. Value and importance of rail freight. [online]. Network Rail.
Available at: < http://www.networkrail.co.uk/9083_ValueofFreight.pdf>

Network Rail, 2010b. Moving ahead: Planning tomorrow’s railways (Route A, Kent).
[online]. Network Rail. Available at: <http://www.networkrail.co.uk/aspx/4451.aspx>

Network Rail, 2011. Rail freight resource centre. [online]. Available at:
<http://www.networkrail.co.uk/aspx/10455.aspx> [accessed November 2011].

Port of Calais, 2012. Projects: Calais Port 2015, twin challenge, twice won. [online]
Available at: < http://www.calais-port.fr/en/2011/07/12/calais-port-2015-twin-
challenge-twice-won/>

Transport for London, 2011. Transport for London’s code of practice for quiet out-

of-hours deliveries. [online]. TfL. Available at:
<http://www.tfl.gov.uk/gettingaround/london2012/21958.aspx>

Pagé 389



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 390



KENT COUNTY COUNCIL
EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT

Please read the EqlA GUIDANCE and the EqlA flow chart available on KNet.

Directorate:
Environment and Enterprise

Name of policy, procedure, project or service
The Freight Action Plan for Kent

What is being assessed?
Policy

N.B. This Assessment will focus on the Freight Action Plan for Kent document itself
rather than detailing the impact of individual action points because these will be
subject to their own Equalities Impact Assessment.

Responsible Owner/ Senior Officer
Andrew Westwood
Katie Pettitt

Date of Initial Screening

28" March 2012

Updated 5™ April 2012

Updated and signed off 18" April 2012

A

Kent%

County 5 1
Council

Page 391 KCC/EqlA2012/



Page 392 KCC/EqIA2012/



Screening Grid

Could this policy, procedure,

Assessment of
potential impact

Provide details:
a) Is internal action required? If yes what?

Could this policy, procedure, project
or service promote equal

project or service affect this HIGH/MEDIUM opportunities for this group?
Characteristic | group less favourably than LOW/NONE b) Is further assessment required? If yes, YES/NO - Explain how good practice
others in Kent? YES/NO UNKNOWN why? can promote equal opportunities
If yes how?
Positive | Negative
Yes LOW Elderly people may find it difficult to access Actions within the policy, specifically
Age information on the Plan, for example because Lorry Watch, have the potential to
elderly people are less likely to be internet- promote equal opportunities by being
literate and therefore may have difficulty if made available to a variety of
consultation is just online. community groups, which may include
In working with local councils, young people a youth group or a group that typically
may be less engaged and therefore not able to | features older members (such as the
T contribute to discussions through the WI). However, these individual actions
& consultation process. will be the subject of their own EqlA.
g’, Yes LOW People with learning difficulties or visual
Disajility impairments may find it difficult to access
information on the Plan.
No N/A
Gender
No N/A
Gender
identity
Yes LOW Foreign lorry drivers may find it difficult to Again, some of the actions within the
Race access information on the Plan, particularly if policy may promote equal
they do not understand English. opportunities. For example, the
BME groups may be less involved in local production of road safety leaflets in
councils and therefore not able to contribute to | foreign languages will inform those
these discussions through the consultation who do not speak English of road
process. legislation and signage and therefore
Road safety leaflets targeted at foreign lorry help to remove any disadvantage. The
drivers are not accessible to those who do not foreign languages have been chosen

KCC/EqlA2012/




speak the selected languages.

based on data for what nationalities of
lorry drivers head through the Ports.

No N/A
Religion or
belief

No N/A
Sexual
orientation

No N/A
Pregnancy
and maternity

No N/A

Marriage and
Civil
Partnerships

y6¢ obed

KCC/EqlA2012/




Part 1: INITIAL SCREENING

Context

The Freight Action Plan for Kent sits within the suite of transport policies
comprised of the third Local Transport Plan for Kent (March 2011), Growth
without Gridlock (December 2010) and the Rail Action Plan for Kent (April
2011). The Delivering a Sustainable Transport System: London to
Dover/Channel Tunnel Study was commission by KCC in 2009. It found that
the sustainable, efficient and expeditious movement of international freight via
the strategic road network needs to be safeguarded and also that Kent’s
gateway function has a detrimental impact on residents. This is backed up by
the frequent complaints and enquiries related to road haulage, for example
requests for weight limits.

Growth without Gridlock dealt with the large strategic schemes to address
these challenges, such as a third Thames crossing. The Freight Action Plan
sets out the smaller scale interventions that KCC, working with communities
and partner organisations, can make to mitigate the impact of road haulage on
our communities and environment.

Aims and Objectives

The Freight Action Plan aims to mitigate the impact of road haulage on Kent.

It is divided into six objectives:

e Objective 1: To find a long-term solution to Operation Stack.

e Objective 2: To take appropriate steps to tackle the problem of overnight
lorry parking in Kent.

e Objective 3: To effectively manage the routing of HGV traffic to ensure that
such movements remain on the strategic road network for as much of their
journey as possible.

e Objective 4: To take steps to address problems caused by freight traffic to
communities.

e Objective 5: To ensure that KCC continues to make effective use of
planning and development control powers to reduce the impact of freight
traffic.

e Objective 6: To encourage sustainable freight distribution.

The objectives will be achieved by completing the individual action points
assigned to them, e.g. to adapt the Lorry Watch scheme to Kent, to set up a
Kent lorry journey planner on the kent.gov.uk website, and to progress the
plans for an Operation Stack Lorry Park.

Beneficiaries
All residents, workers and visitors in Kent, including commercial vehicle
drivers who will benefit from clearer routing and signing.



Consultation and data

The equality and diversity profiles for Kent (March 2012) have been used, and
Akua Agyepong (Corporate Lead on Equality and Diversity) and Clive Lever
(Equality and Diversity Officer) consulted on the process.

The equality and diversity profiles show that:

¢ Kent has an aging population, with 18.1% of the population being 65
years or older

o Life expectancy information shows that West Kent is higher for both
males and females, suggesting that the population will be older in the
west of the county

e The highest proportion of people with a limiting long-term iliness (LLTI
— a measure of disability) live in East Kent and the coastal areas

e A greater proportion of females than males have an LLTI and that a
greater proportion of both males and females with an LLTI are aged
over 65

e BME groups are distributed across Kent but with particular
concentrations in Canterbury, Gravesham and Dartford, with Indians
making up the biggest minority group

Further, from knowledge of the industry, foreign lorry drivers making the
crossing into Kent from Europe tend to be of Eastern European (particularly
Polish and Czech), Spanish and French origin.

The FAP has been consulted on internally within Highways to ensure that the
content is complete in terms of the relevant work currently underway and
planned within individual teams. This also collected comments on the action
points and wording to form the final draft document.

The FAP has also appeared on the agenda of several Joint Transportation
Boards as an information item (i.e. the full document was not presented) and
has been well received by Councillors.

The list of proposed consultees can be found in the accompanying
spreadsheet, including industry bodies, Districts and Boroughs, and those that
have been identified as a result of this EqIA (groups representing a range of
ages, disabilities and races).

Potential Impact
The initial screening has indicated that the Freight Action Plan may impact on
three groups — age, disability and race.

Actions within the plan will have their own implications from an EqIA
perspective and as such will have their own assessment carried out to ensure
that no protected characteristics are adversely impacted.

Adverse Impact:



Affecting all three identified groups is the ease of access to information on the
Plan.

People who do not understand English may be adversely impacted because
they may not be able to access the Plan. Similarly, elderly people are less
likely to be computer literate and therefore may not have access to online
consultation if this is singularly used.

In addition, those with visual impairments may not be able to access the
consultation if the website does not take into account the use of text-to-
speech software and if alternative formats are not available.

It is possible that young people and BME groups are less involved in local
government, including Parish and District/Borough Councils that the Plan will
be consulted through.

Positive Impact:

Overall reduced impact from road haulage in Kent, including empowered and
informed citizens, fewer incidents of lorries using inappropriate routes, better
satellite navigation routing and reduced pressure on the local road network
from freight movements.

In terms of positive impacts on groups with protected characteristics, it is
possible that some of the actions within the plan will promote equal
opportunities (as detailed in the screening table). However, as discussed,
these actions will have their own EqlA.

JUDGEMENT

Option 2 — Internal Action Required YES

There is potential for adverse impact on particular groups and we have found
scope to improve the proposal. Please see the completed Action Plan.

Page 397 KCC/EqlA2012/



Equality and Diversity Team Comments
The Equality and Diversity Team to make any comments following their
review.

Sign Off

I have noted the content of the equality impact assessment and agree the
actions to mitigate the adverse impact(s) that have been identified.

Senior Officer

Signed: Name:
Job Title: Date:
DMT Member

Signed: Name:
Job Title: Date:



66& obed

Equality Impact Assessment Action Plan

Kent™: 2

County
Council

B

Protected Issues identified | Action to be taken Expected Owner Timescale | Cost
Characteristic outcomes implications
Age Elderly people Publicity will be issued The strategy is KP/AW Consultation | Money should
may find it difficult | promoting the consultation | fully accessible period. be allocated
to access using multiple channels as to all. to provide
information on the | per the advice of the alternative
plan. Consultation Team. The formats and to
document will also be print hard
available in other formats copies.
and this will be clearly
stated both within the FAP
and on the consultation
webpage.
Hard copies will be placed
in locations such as
libraries.
Age Young people Publicity will be issued The strategy is KP/AW Consultation | As above.
may be less promoting the consultation | fully accessible period.
engaged with using multiple channels as to all.
local government | per the advice of the
and therefore find | Consultation Team. The
it difficult to document will also be
access available in other formats.
information on the
plan.

KCC/EqlA2012/




00% 8bed

Disability People with Publicity will be issued The strategy is KP/AW Consultation | As above.
learning promoting the consultation | fully accessible period.
difficulties may using multiple channels as | to all.
find it difficult to per the advice of the
access Consultation Team. The
information on the | document will also be
plan. available in other formats.
The document will be sent
to groups representative of
a number of disabilities,
such as the Kent
Association for the Blind
(KAP) and Avante
Partnership.
Disability People with visual | As above. The strategy is KP/AW Consultation | As above.
impairments may | Consideration will be given | fully accessible period.
find it difficult to for text-to-speech software | and usable to all.
access and a MS Word copy will be
information on the | made available online with
plan. graphics removed for this
purpose.
Race People who do Publicity will be issued The strategy is KP/AW Consultation | As above.
not read English promoting the consultation fully accessible period.
may find it difficult | using multiple channels as | and usable to all.
to access per the advice of the
information on the | Consultation Team. The
plan. document will also be
available in other formats.
The document will be sent

KCC/EqlA2012/




L0y obed

to specific groups, such as
the Kent Equality Cohesion
Partnership.

Race

BME groups may
be less involved
in local
government and
therefore find it
difficult to access
information on the
plan.

As above.

The strategy is
fully accessible
to all.

KP/AW

Consultation
period.

As above.

KCC/EqlA2012/




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 402



	Agenda
	A5 Minutes of the meeting on 29 March 2012
	B1 Kent Minerals and Waste Local Plan - Mineral Sites Plan and Waste Sites Plan Consultation at 'Preferred Options' Stage
	Draft Minerals Sites Plan at Preferred Options Stage May 2012
	Draft Waste Sites Plan at Preferred Options Stage May 2012

	B2 Environment, Highways and Waste Forward Plan - current entry
	Item B2 - Appendix Forward Plan

	D2 Member Highway Fund Update
	D3 Management of Roadworks
	D4 The Olympics and Keeping Kent Moving
	Item D4 - appendix

	D5 Current progress with the actions in the draft Freight Action Plan for Kent
	Item D5 - appendix 1 Freight Action Plan
	Item D5 - appendix 2 - E I A


